
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

May 7, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
 
April 30, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
May 7, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the April 2, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Public Hearing to Adopt a Towing Policy, Resolution 2024-02 
 
 V. Consideration of Proposals for Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance 
 
 VI. Consideration of Capital Reserve Study 
  A. Recreation Components 
 
  B. Golf Components 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,258) 
  
  D. District Engineer  
  

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending March 31, 2024 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: June 4, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, April 2, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 

Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 Ernie Cruz Honours Golf 
 Several Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the April 2, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the March 5, 2024 
Meeting 

 



April 2, 2024 South Village CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the minutes of the March 5, 2024 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Towing Policy 

 Ms. Giles stated we left that on the agenda to give the supervisors the opportunity to talk 

about the policy before our public hearing, which is set for May 7th.   

 Mr. Warren asked if someone pulls up on the grass, would we be able to tow?  The park 

has a parking lot but if someone leaves a vehicle parked on the lawn, can we tow that vehicle?  We 

talked about changing it to all CDD property.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated if we are going to extend the towing area then include in the policies, 

the grass area if that is your preference.  But we also need to make sure we have signage posted.  

Generally, signs are supposed to be every 25 feet.  We want to make sure you are comfortable with 

that visual element before we make the change.   

 Mr. Warren stated just do the parking and if we have to come back and address it, let’s 

hope people don’t think if they don’t park in the parking lot we don’t have authority over the 

towing.  Let’s go with the basics so we can get it in the rules and be fine but on our property if 

someone leaves something overnight in the parking lot we have to tow them.  We can still add it 

to the policy, don’t park on district property and do an amenity suspension if it is a resident.   

 Ms. Giles asked did the board want language added to your amenity facility policy about 

parking so that if someone violates that you can send them a suspension letter or do you just want 

to see how this goes. 

 Mr. Payton asked do we not have that in our policy now? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I will look; it is not normally in our amenity policy. 

 Mr. Payton stated for the purpose of this meeting we are fine with the towing policy and if 

we need to amend the amenity policy, we can do that. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn updated the board on budget preparation, minimum wage impact, and capital 

reserve items. 



April 2, 2024 South Village CDD 

3 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we have two quotes; one for replacement pumps and the other is for 

work that should be done, that we have been monitoring.  They are separate but Alan and I have 

spoken about it even if they are under the $10,000 threshold we wanted to bring it before the board.  

The quote for $8,060, we have some large valves by the sand filter, some plumbing and a big check 

valve on our fuel tank causing our pump to shut down.  It has become more difficult to prime the 

pump back up.  We are seeking your permission to move forward on that.  Also, we have three 

main pumps that we are speaking of; the competition pool, the actual slide and the activity.  We 

feel comfortable moving forward with just the competition right now.  Times have changed since 

Covid and shortfalls to where these pumps are readily available.  It makes sense to purchase the 

competition pool pump now, so we have it on hand if something were to happen.  The thought 

behind that is we just replaced the activity pool pump.  The slide pump itself doesn’t take the 

quantity of water to swim.  If we are down four days without the water slide, we can still swim in 

that body of water.   

 Mr. Hahn stated this will allow us to have one backup pump on hand so if the main pump 

went down we could replace it immediately.   

 After discussion of the age of the pump, condition of the pump, life cycle of the pump, 

purchasing a pump and holding it for a couple years, competitive pricing for pool pump, 

interchangeable pumps, staff will bring back more information to the next meeting. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

  There being none, the next item followed.   

 

 C. District Manager 

 Ms. Giles stated we will approve your proposed budget at your June 4th meeting and adopt 

it at your August 6th meeting.   

 

 D. District Engineer 

 Mr. Acree stated I have been working with David on signage exhibits to get some golf cart 

signage at the entrances and crossings from hole to hole.  I have revisions to make and will get it 

back to him later this week.   



April 2, 2024 South Village CDD 

4 

 Mr. Frechette stated we should have a sign at the front of the community that says it is a 

golf cart friendly community and to share the road.  There are signs available we can put at the 

crossings because not everybody is from this neighborhood.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments: Athletic center staff are not checking people in, pickleball people 

go in side door and do not check in, need signage on side door that it is for after-hours use, please 

check-in, replace the phone or phone cables, fitness center equipment delivery, landscape proposal, 

share capital plan when available, reduce committees down to one membership committee, staff 

members who are residents can’t drink a beer at the amenity but it is up to the board if we agree it 

is okay Troon will come up with a policy to control it, allow drinking is okay for staff when they 

are off work. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
staff who are residents will be allowed to have an alcoholic beverage 
on premises when not working in accordance with the policy set by 
senior management. 

 

 Additional comments: Patrol parking lot, last year we stopped kids from walking across 

the golf course and sent them back and if they don’t then they lose their privileges for the day, 

members complain they can’t play on Saturday mornings, try to find a way to have tee times for 

members, try a hybrid schedule and see how it works, financial impact of changing the Saturday 

play, artificial flowers, anyone coming to the athletic center for a tennis tournament treat them the 

same as the golf tournaments, calendar tennis tournaments with a limit, limit tournaments to four, 

staff not attentive when residents walk in and don’t look up from their phones, lifeguards are 

present but not monitoring armbands, kids using a piece of wood to jump over the fence to get in 

the pool, status of basketball hoops, maintenance will be done April 18th on basketball hoops, 

options for awnings on tennis courts, clean pollen off awnings, positive feedback on the restaurant 

and increased activities, sound boards to absorb sound.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 



April 2, 2024 South Village CDD 

5 

 Additional comments: birds causing issues but are protected species, blowers on golf 

course too early in the morning, pickleball courts are crowded, temporary lines on tennis courts, 

stop blowing debris on nine, unable to get tee times on Saturday mornings, Top Tracer, unofficial 

cart path, range closed sign for back.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of February 29, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending February 29, 2024 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, May 7, 
2024 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting will be held May 7, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

RESOLUTION 2024-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ADOPTING RULES RELATING TO 
OVERNIGHT PARKING AND PARKING ENFORCEMENT; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

  
 WHEREAS, South Village Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as 
amended; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapters 190, Florida Statutes, authorizes the District to adopt resolutions as 
may be necessary for the conduct of the District business; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) is authorized by Section 
190.012(2), Florida Statutes, to provide for the operation of parks and recreational facilities and 
security for the same, which authorization includes contracting with a towing operator provided 
that the district follows the authorization and notice and procedural requirements in Section 
715.07, Florida Statutes; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the District desires to adopt Rules Relating to Overnight Parking and Parking 
Enforcement (“Rule”), pursuant to the provisions of Section 190.012, Florida Statutes; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board scheduled the date of the public hearing for Tuesday, May 7, 2024, 
at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, 
Florida 32065, and the District Manager has caused the notice of the public hearing, with the 
date to be published in a newspaper of general circulation in Clay County, Florida, consistent with 
the requirements of Chapters 190, Florida Statutes; and  
  

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interests of the District to adopt by 
resolution the Rule for immediate use and application. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
SECTION 1. The District Manager’s actions in setting the public hearing are hereby 

ratified. 

SECTION 2. The District hereby adopts the Rule, attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

SECTION 3. If any provision of this Resolution or the Rule is held to be illegal or invalid, 
the other provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 



 

SECTION 4. This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage and shall remain 
in effect unless rescinded or repealed. 

  
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of May 2024. 

 
 
ATTEST:     SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 
 
 
_____________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary / Assistant Secretary  Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A:  Rules Relating to Overnight Parking and Parking Enforcement 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 



 



 

 



 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Personnel Experience Understanding of Scope of 
Work Price

(E.g., geographic locations of 
the firm's headquarters or office 

in relation to the project; 
adequacy and capabilities of 
key personnel, including the 

project manager and field 
supervisor; present ability to 

manage this project; evaluation 
of existing work load; proposed 

staffing levels, etc.)

(E.g., past record and 
experience of the resondent in 

similar projects; volume of work 
previously awarded to the firm; 

past performance for other 
Community Development 

Districts in other contracts; 
character; integrity; reputation 

of respondent, etc.)

Does the proposal demonstrate 
an understanding of the 

District's needs for the services 
requested?

Point Total

Proposer 25 25 25 25 100

1
Arazoza Brothers

2
Tree Amigos

Pine Ridge Plantation Community Development District

Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Serices Evaluation Criteria
Request for Proposal



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Reserve Study Update
South Village CDD Recreation Components

Orange Park, Florida

Prepared for FY 2024
Report Date: April 30, 2024



April 30, 2024

Ms. Marilee Giles, District Manager
Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine Florida  32092

Re: Reserve Study Report for South Village CDD Recreation Components

Dear Ms. Giles:

Community Advisors is pleased to provide this Reserve Study report for the above referenced District. A site
visit was conducted to determine the condition of your major components and provide an opinion of their
remaining useful life.

We have developed a plan to fund future capital component replacements which is dependent on adequate
funding, component maintenance, usage, weather and other factors. Component replacement cost is determined
using local vendors and industry standard publications. This Reserve Study was prepared under the guidelines of
the National Reserve Study Standards which is administrated by CAI and the Standards of Practice establish by
APRA. Once you have reviewed this report and considered recent expenditures and any historic cost data, we
will make necessary adjustments

Respectively submitted,

Charles R. Sheppard RS PRA CCI
Professional Reserve Analyst
10459 Hunters Creek Court
Jacksonville, FL 32256
(904) 303-3275
www.communityadvisors.comm



SPECIAL NOTICE

THIS RESERVE ANALYLSIS INCLUDED A VISUAL OBSERVATION OF MAJOR
COMPONENTS FOR YOUR PROPERTY. NO DISTRUCTION TESTING OR OTHER
TESTING WAS CONDUCTED TO DETERMINE COMPONENT CONDITION. OUR

ANALYSIS INCLUDES COMPONENTS WITH REPLACEMENT COST AND USEFUL
LIFE PROJECTIONS THAT ARE TYPICAL FOR THIS TYPE OF FACILITY.

THIS ANALYSIS IS NOT A SAFETY INSPECTION OR STRUCTURAL INSPECTION AND
WE RECOMMEND THE ASSOCIATION CONDUCT THOSE INSPECTIONS ON A

REGULAR BASIS WITH QUALIFIED CONSULTANTS.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Executive Summary 1-1
Funding Model Projection 1-2
Recommended Funding Plan Chart 1-3

CURRENT FUNDING PLAN

Funding Model Projection - Current Plan 2-1
Current Funding Plan Projection 2-2

CASH FLOW

Income & Expense Spreadsheet 3-1

EXPENDITURE DETAIL

Annual Expenditure Detail 4-1
Asset Current Cost by Category 4-24

COMPONENT INVENTORY

Component Inventory 5-1
Component Detail Index 5-8
Component Detail 5-16

DISCLOSURERS & INFORMATION

Report Navigation 6-1
Methodology & Information 6-2
Terms of Service 6-3
Definitions 6-4



Community Advisors
Page 1-1

April 30, 2024

Executive Summary

Account Information
Account Name South Village CDD Recreation Components Account Number 2019-B
City Orange Park Last Site Visit April, 11 2024
State Florida Report Date April, 30 2024
In Service Date June, 15 2005 Report Version 1
Total Units 1500 Fiscal Year Start October, 1 2024
Study Level Level II Update Fiscal year End September, 30 2025

Reserve Fund Information
Current Component Replacement Cost $4,175,964
Number of Components 222
Reserve Fund Beginning Balance $918,000
Billing Term Annually

Component Funding (Straight Line)
Recommended First Year Reserve Fund Contribution $516,940
Interest Rate on Reserve Deposits 0%
Inflation Rate on Replacement Cost 0%

Pooled Cash (Current Funding Plan)
Current Year Reserve Fund Contribution $168,523
Interest Rate on Reserve Deposits 3.5%
Inflation Rate on Replacement Cost 3.5%
Annual Contribution Increases 3.0%

Pooled Cash (Recommended Funding Plan)
Recommended First Year Reserve Fund Contribution $294,100
Interest Rate on Reserve Deposits 3.5%
Inflation Rate on Replacement Cost 3.5%
Annual Contribution Increases 3.0%

Comment
⦁ Current funding plan contribution determined by allocating 60% of the FY 2023/2024 reserve

contributions.
⦁ New components added: Rope railing, pond fountain, Stormwater evaluation, window/door allowances,

fire alarm panel, ice maching at tennis, playgrounds, dog park, pool deck pavers, hard court replacement.
⦁ Current funding plan does not provide funding in FY 2029/2030. Recomended funding plan maintains

adequate funding for the period of this analysis. This analysis should be updated annualy with a site visit
every 2 years to monitor component condition and update interest and inflation rates.



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Funding Model Projection

Community Advisors
Page 1-2

April 30, 2024

Beginning Balance: $918,000
Projected

Current Annual Annual Annual Ending
Year Cost Contribution Interest Expenditures Reserves

24-25 4,175,964 294,100 24,848 502,166 734,781
25-26 4,322,123 302,923 32,849 99,153 971,400
26-27 4,451,973 312,010 36,684 235,284 1,084,811
27-28 4,607,792 321,371 39,430 279,607 1,166,005
28-29 4,769,065 331,012 32,293 574,358 954,952
29-30 4,935,982 340,942 19,158 748,516 566,537
30-31 5,108,741 351,170 28,334 108,174 837,866
31-32 5,287,547 361,705 37,942 115,523 1,121,991
32-33 5,472,611 372,557 48,459 110,006 1,433,000
33-34 5,664,153 383,733 61,763 52,063 1,826,434
34-35 5,862,398 395,245 16,201 1,758,787 479,094
35-36 6,067,582 407,103 29,688 37,959 877,926
36-37 6,279,947 419,316 36,534 253,406 1,080,369
37-38 6,499,745 431,895 42,688 292,616 1,262,336
38-39 6,727,236 444,852 57,315 69,604 1,694,900
39-40 6,962,690 458,198 64,618 306,874 1,910,842
40-41 7,206,384 471,944 51,279 917,660 1,516,405
41-42 7,458,607 486,102 68,455 46,662 2,024,300
42-43 7,719,659 500,685 74,122 407,214 2,191,893
43-44 7,989,847 515,706 92,532 63,827 2,736,304
44-45 8,269,491 531,177 73,913 1,155,681 2,185,712
45-46 8,558,923 547,112 88,909 192,557 2,629,177
46-47 8,858,486 563,525 93,806 512,543 2,773,964
47-48 9,168,533 580,431 83,620 965,248 2,472,767
48-49 9,489,431 597,844 91,840 446,619 2,715,832
49-50 9,821,561 615,779 97,038 559,096 2,869,553
50-51 10,165,316 634,253 120,407 63,595 3,560,618
51-52 10,521,102 653,280 140,706 193,716 4,160,889
52-53 10,889,341 672,879 114,685 1,557,063 3,391,390
53-54 11,270,468 693,065 135,847 203,120 4,017,182



Community Advisors
Page 1-3

April 30, 2024

Chart illustrates year end balances and expenditures with the level of contributions necessary to
maintain adequate funding.



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Funding Model Projection - Current Plan

Community Advisors
Page 2-1

April 30, 2024

Beginning Balance: $918,000
Projected

Current Annual Annual Annual Ending
Year Cost Contribution Interest Expenditures Reserves

24-25 4,175,964 168,523 20,452 502,166 604,809
25-26 4,322,123 173,579 23,773 99,153 703,008
26-27 4,451,973 178,786 22,628 235,284 669,138
27-28 4,607,792 184,150 20,079 279,607 593,760
28-29 4,769,065 189,674 7,318 574,358 216,394
29-30 4,935,982 195,364 748,516 -336,757
30-31 5,108,741 201,225 108,174 -243,707
31-32 5,287,547 207,262 115,523 -151,967
32-33 5,472,611 213,480 110,006 -48,494
33-34 5,664,153 219,884 4,176 52,063 123,504
34-35 5,862,398 226,481 1,758,787 -1,408,802
35-36 6,067,582 233,275 37,959 -1,213,486
36-37 6,279,947 240,274 253,406 -1,226,618
37-38 6,499,745 247,482 292,616 -1,271,753
38-39 6,727,236 254,906 69,604 -1,086,450
39-40 6,962,690 262,553 306,874 -1,130,771
40-41 7,206,384 270,430 917,660 -1,778,001
41-42 7,458,607 278,543 46,662 -1,546,120
42-43 7,719,659 286,899 407,214 -1,666,434
43-44 7,989,847 295,506 63,827 -1,434,755
44-45 8,269,491 304,371 1,155,681 -2,286,065
45-46 8,558,923 313,502 192,557 -2,165,119
46-47 8,858,486 322,907 512,543 -2,354,755
47-48 9,168,533 332,595 965,248 -2,987,409
48-49 9,489,431 342,573 446,619 -3,091,455
49-50 9,821,561 352,850 559,096 -3,297,702
50-51 10,165,316 363,435 63,595 -2,997,862
51-52 10,521,102 374,338 193,716 -2,817,239
52-53 10,889,341 385,568 1,557,063 -3,988,734
53-54 11,270,468 397,135 203,120 -3,794,718



Community Advisors
Page 2-2

April 30, 2024

This chart illustrates how the CDD's current funding plan will perform over time.



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-1

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Beginning Balance
Annual Assessment
Interest Earned
Expenditures
Ending Balance

918,000
294,100

24,848
502,166
734,781

734,781
302,923

32,849
99,153

971,400

971,400
312,010
36,684

235,284
1,084,811

1,084,811
321,371
39,430

279,607
1,166,005

1,166,005
331,012

32,293
574,358
954,952

954,952
340,942
19,158

748,516
566,537

566,537
351,170
28,334

108,174
837,866

837,866
361,705

37,942
115,523

1,121,991

1,121,991
372,557
48,459

110,006
1,433,000

1,433,000
383,733

61,763
52,063

1,826,434

Description
Misc. Site Components
Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lots 162,304
Bridge & Signage Refurbish Allowance 12,420
Community Monuments Refurbish Allowance 16,560
Concrete Curbing ( at Paving) 9,757
Entry Feature Refurbishment 15,525
Flag Pole - Residents Club
Flag Poles - Stage
Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 5,000 5,175 5,356 5,544 5,738 5,938 6,146 6,361 6,584 6,814
Rope Railing - Dock 3,040
Trellis - Amenity Walkway 12,341
Trellis - Lake Front 18,216
Wayfinding Signage Allowance 3,563
Wood Decking - Canoe Launch 7,760
Wood Decking - Lake Front Pier 15,360
Misc. Site Components Total: 49,376 49,680 17,697 177,605 5,738 9,501 6,146 6,361 6,584 6,814

Stormwater System
Pond Fountain - Tynes Blvd. 8,870 10,534
Stormwater System Evaluation Allowance 20,700
Wood Bulkhead - Amenity 106,892
Wood Bulkhead - Island 101,547
Stormwater System Total: 20,700 8,870 208,439 10,534

Fencing & Gates
Dumpster Enclosure Gates 6,098
Perimeter Fencing - Pools 56,184



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-2

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Description

Fencing & Gates continued...
Vinyl Ranch Fence 8,646
Fencing & Gates Total: 6,098 8,646 56,184

Misc. Building Components
Balcony Rails - Fitness 2nd Floor Decks 21,374
Locker Room Refurbishment - Fitness Center 64,273
Locker Room Refurbishment - Pool House 57,009
Locker Room Refurbishment - Resident Club Ext 35,631
Ramp Railing - Fitness Center Exterior
Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness Center 2nd Floor 8,076
Restroom Renovation - Residents Club 8,076
Wood Bulkhead - Tennis Courts
Wood Decking - Village Store 5,701
Misc. Building Components Total: 64,273 114,493 21,374

Windows/Doors
Exterior Door Allowance - Fitness Center
Exterior Door Allowance - Kids Club
Exterior Door Allowance - Lake House
Exterior Door Allowance - Residence Club
Window Allowance - Fitness Center
Window Allowance - Kids Club
Window Allowance - Lake House
Window Allowance - Residence Club
Windows/Doors Total:

Roofing
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Fitness Center 80,850
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Kid's Club 27,079
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Pool House 11,040
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Residents Club 64,848
Metal Roof - Fitness Center
Metal Roof - Lake House



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-3

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Description

Roofing continued...
Metal Roof - Residents Club
Metal Roofing - Lawn Pavilion
Metal Roofing - Pool House
Metal Roofing - Tiki Bar
Roofing Total: 91,890 91,927

Exterior Painting/Waterproofing
Ext.  Deck Waterproofing - Fitness Balcony 5,400 7,111
Painting - Fitness Center 16,000 21,069
Painting - Kid's Club Exterior 6,885
Painting - Lake House 4,200 5,531
Painting - Pavilion 2,200 2,897
Painting - Pool House Exterior 5,164
Painting - Residents Club Exterior 19,003
Painting - Tiki Bar 4,157
Exterior Painting/Waterproofing Total: 27,800 12,049 23,160 36,607

Floor & Wall Treatments
Carpet - Fitness Center Main Floor 14,751
Floor Tile - Fitness Bld Corridor
Quarry Tile - Kitchen
Quarry Tile - Snack Bar
Resilient Vinyl Plank Floor - Residents Club 23,160
Rubber Floor - Weight Area 2,686
Stair Rubber Treads
Vinyl Floor - Basketball Court
Vinyl Flooring - Fitness Room 2nd Floor
Vinyl Plank - Kids Club
Wall Tile - Snack Bar 4,989
Floor & Wall Treatments Total: 4,989 23,160 14,751 2,686



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-4

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Description

Cabinets & Tops
Bar Top - Tiki Bar
Cabinet & Top - Serving Line 5,200
Cabinets & Top - Teen Room 2,850
Cabinets & Tops - Fitness Office 2,494
Cabinets & Tops - General Store 14,549
Cabinets & Tops - Kid's Club Office 5,226
Cabinets & Tops - Kids Room 2,850
Cabinets & Tops - Office 3,563
Cabinets & Tops - Snack Bar 8,314
Cabinets & Tops Fitness Room 2,375
Coffee Bar Cabinet & Top - Coffee Shop 2,375
Lobby Cabinet & Top - Fitness Center 3,326
Reception Deck Top 8,314
Transaction Top - Kid's Club Office 2,850
Cabinets & Tops Total: 5,200 59,087

Mechanical Electrical Plumbing
Fire Alarm Panel - Fitness Bld 4,513
HVAC Equipment - Kid's Club 7,344
HVAC Unit 1 - Fitness Center 8,000
HVAC Unit 1 - Residents Club 12,800
HVAC Unit 2 - Fitness Center 8,000
HVAC Unit 2 - Residents Club 12,800
HVAC Unit 3 - Fitness Center 12,800
HVAC Unit 4 - Fitness Center 12,800
HVAC Unit 5 32,000
Mechanical Electrical Plumbing Total: 99,200 7,344 4,513

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 8,000 8,280 8,570 8,870 9,180 9,501 9,834 10,178 10,534 10,903
Folding Partition - Kids Room
Furniture Allowance - Fitness Center 5,356
Furniture Allowance - Residents Club 5,356



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-5

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Description

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment continued...
Ice Machine - Tennis Shop 3,326
Office Furniture Allowance 1,782
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 8,000 8,280 8,570 8,870 9,180 9,501 9,834 10,178 10,534 10,903
ServAce Court Maintenance Cart 11,475
Water Coolers - Tennis 2,100
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment Total: 18,100 16,560 27,852 21,066 29,836 20,785 19,668 20,356 21,069 21,806

Exterior Lighting
Decorative Light Poles - Entry Drive
Exterior Light Fixture  Allowance - Lake House
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Fitness Center
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Residence Club
Light Bollards - Miniture Golf 2,850
Light Poles - Parking Lot
Light Poles - Swimming Pool
Exterior Lighting Total: 2,850

Kitchen Equipment
Air Curtain 1,600
Back Bar 7,400
Cabinets - Kitchen Storage 4,000
Charbroiler 4,800
Deep Fryer 3,200
Freezer 2,400
Freezer -3 Door 6,000
Frozen Beverage Machine 7,400
Griddle 2,000
Ice Cream Machine 2,726
Ice Machine 9,700
Ice Tea Brewer 1,000 1,317
Microwave/Convection Oven 11,000
Refrigerated Merchandise Case 4,200
Refrigerator 2,200



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-6

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Description

Kitchen Equipment continued...
Sandwich Unit 4,089
Soda Fountain Machine 1,200
Kitchen Equipment Total: 68,100 1,317 6,814

Misc. Recreation Components
Miniture Golf Carpet 9,846
Miniture Golf Fountain Pump 3 HP 2,459
Tree House Allowance 3,214
Misc. Recreation Components Total: 3,214 9,846 2,459

Playground - Kids Club
Gazebo
Playground Equipment Allowance - Kid's Club
Playground - Kids Club Total:

Playground - Autumn Pines
Play Equipment Allowance 80,342
Shade Bench 8,141
Shade Fabric 4,285
Shade Structure Replacement 21,424
Playground - Autumn Pines Total: 114,193

Playground - Club Lake Drive
Playground Equipment Allowance 55,436
Playground - Club Lake Drive Total: 55,436

Playground - Eagle Crossing
Picknic Tables/Benches 2,000
Play Equipment 30,000
Wood Trellis 2,699
Playground - Eagle Crossing Total: 32,000 2,699



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-7

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Description

Playground - Eagle Landing Pkw
Play Equipment 25,000
Playground - Eagle Landing Pkw Total: 25,000

Playground - Tynes Blvd.
Asphalt Resurfacing - Park Lot
Asphalt Shingles Restroom Bld.
Painting - Restroom Bld 3,688
Picnic Tables/Trash Cans
Plastic Mulch Border
Play Equipment Allowance
Restroom Refurbishment
Shade Bench
Shade Fabric
Shade Structure/Fabric
Soccer Goals
Playground - Tynes Blvd. Total: 3,688

Pocket Parks
Metal Table/Trash Can
Shade Fabric 4,741
Shade Structure/Fabric
Pocket Parks Total: 4,741

Dog Park
Chain Link Fence VC
Park Bench
Pedestal Drink Fountain/Pet Fountain
Picnic Table/Trash Can
Shade Bench
Shade Fabric 1,975
Shade Structure/Fabric
Dog Park Total: 1,975



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-8

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Description

Swimming Pools
Concret Paver Allowance
Diving Boards
Diving Stand - High Dive 26,129
Diving Stand - Low Dive 20,191
Lane Dividers 2,300
Pool Heater 1 6,800 8,954
Pool Heater 2 6,800 8,954
Pool Lift - Adult Pool 7,038
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 5,000 5,175 5,356 5,544 5,738 5,938 6,146 6,361 6,584 6,814
Pool Refurfacing/Tile - Adult Pool 99,146
Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 160,102
Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Baby Pool 9,547
Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Competition Pool 235,013
Pool Slide - Wading Pool 1,800
Pool Slide Refurbish Allowance 20,000
Shade Fabric 22,800
Shade Structure Replace 106,892
Slide Tower Steel Refurbish Allowance 20,000
Solar Pool Cover - Adult Pool 4,886
Starting Platforms 22,804
Swimming Pools Total: 85,500 12,213 5,356 5,544 509,546 181,954 6,146 11,247 24,493 6,814

Tennis/Pickleball Courts
Fencing - Hard Courts
Fencing - Soft Courts
Har-Tru Tennis Court Refurbishment
Light Poles - Hard Courts
Light Poles - Soft Courts
Shade Fabric - Courts 9,813
Shade Structure Replace - Courts
Tennis/PB Court Replacement
Tennis/PB Court Resurfacing (color coat) 55,316
Tennis/Pickleball Courts Total: 55,316 9,813



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-9

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Description

Operating Expense
Awning Fabric - Kid's Club Unfunded
Brick Walk Repair Unfunded
Ceiling Fans Unfunded
Concrete Sidewalk Repair Unfunded
Cupola Repair - Tiki Bar Unfunded
Entry Feature Fountain Pumps Unfunded
Fountain Filtration - Residents Club Unfunded
Interior Painting Unfunded
Painting - Dumpster Enclosure Unfunded
Reception Desk Refurbishment Unfunded
Roof Water Tank Refurbish Unfunded
Screened Porch Rescreening Unfunded
Water Heater - Fitness Center Unfunded

Long Life Components
Basketball Court Divider Curtain Unfunded
Basketball Fold Backboards Unfunded
Billard Table Unfunded
Brick Walks Unfunded
Building Foundations/Frames Unfunded
Building Siding/Trim Unfunded
Electrical/Comunication Cables & Devices Unfunded
Folding Security Shutter - Tennis Pro Shop Unfunded
HVAC Ductwork Unfunded
Handicap Lift - Fitness Center Unfunded
Kitchen Fire Protection System Unfunded
Pool Shell Unfunded
Sidewalks Unfunded
Utility Lines To Buildings Unfunded
Water/Sewer/Vent Piping Unfunded
Wiring for Light Poles Unfunded



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-10

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Description

Components Maintained by Others
CDD Golf Components Unfunded
Cluster Mainboxes Unfunded
Electrical Lines to Transformers Unfunded
Street/Traffic Signs Unfunded
Water/Electric Meters Unfunded
Water/Sewer Connection to Utility Unfunded

Year Total: 502,166 99,153 235,284 279,607 574,358 748,516 108,174 115,523 110,006 52,063



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-11

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Beginning Balance
Annual Assessment
Interest Earned
Expenditures
Ending Balance

1,826,434
395,245

16,201
1,758,787

479,094

479,094
407,103

29,688
37,959

877,926

877,926
419,316
36,534

253,406
1,080,369

1,080,369
431,895
42,688

292,616
1,262,336

1,262,336
444,852

57,315
69,604

1,694,900

1,694,900
458,198
64,618

306,874
1,910,842

1,910,842
471,944
51,279

917,660
1,516,405

1,516,405
486,102

68,455
46,662

2,024,300

2,024,300
500,685
74,122

407,214
2,191,893

2,191,893
515,706

92,532
63,827

2,736,304

Description
Misc. Site Components
Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lots
Bridge & Signage Refurbish Allowance
Community Monuments Refurbish Allowance
Concrete Curbing ( at Paving)
Entry Feature Refurbishment
Flag Pole - Residents Club 4,232
Flag Poles - Stage 3,526
Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 7,053 7,300 7,555 7,820 8,093 8,377 8,670 8,973 9,287 9,613
Rope Railing - Dock 5,093
Trellis - Amenity Walkway
Trellis - Lake Front
Wayfinding Signage Allowance
Wood Decking - Canoe Launch 13,001
Wood Decking - Lake Front Pier 25,733
Misc. Site Components Total: 14,811 7,300 7,555 7,820 8,093 52,204 8,670 8,973 9,287 9,613

Stormwater System
Pond Fountain - Tynes Blvd. 12,512 14,860
Stormwater System Evaluation Allowance
Wood Bulkhead - Amenity
Wood Bulkhead - Island
Stormwater System Total: 12,512 14,860

Fencing & Gates
Dumpster Enclosure Gates
Perimeter Fencing - Pools



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-12

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Description

Fencing & Gates continued...
Vinyl Ranch Fence
Fencing & Gates Total:

Misc. Building Components
Balcony Rails - Fitness 2nd Floor Decks
Locker Room Refurbishment - Fitness Center
Locker Room Refurbishment - Pool House
Locker Room Refurbishment - Resident Club Ext
Ramp Railing - Fitness Center Exterior 8,477
Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness Center 2nd Floor
Restroom Renovation - Residents Club
Wood Bulkhead - Tennis Courts 5,819
Wood Decking - Village Store
Misc. Building Components Total: 5,819 8,477

Windows/Doors
Exterior Door Allowance - Fitness Center 28,212
Exterior Door Allowance - Kids Club 11,285
Exterior Door Allowance - Lake House 4,937
Exterior Door Allowance - Residence Club 28,212
Window Allowance - Fitness Center
Window Allowance - Kids Club
Window Allowance - Lake House
Window Allowance - Residence Club
Windows/Doors Total: 72,646

Roofing
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Fitness Center
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Kid's Club
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Pool House
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Residents Club
Metal Roof - Fitness Center 29,250
Metal Roof - Lake House 28,776



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-13

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Description

Roofing continued...
Metal Roof - Residents Club 44,857
Metal Roofing - Lawn Pavilion 11,849
Metal Roofing - Pool House 5,078
Metal Roofing - Tiki Bar 20,313
Roofing Total: 140,123

Exterior Painting/Waterproofing
Ext.  Deck Waterproofing - Fitness Balcony 9,364
Painting - Fitness Center 27,744
Painting - Kid's Club Exterior 9,066
Painting - Lake House 7,283
Painting - Pavilion 3,815
Painting - Pool House Exterior 6,800
Painting - Residents Club Exterior 25,023
Painting - Tiki Bar 5,474
Exterior Painting/Waterproofing Total: 15,866 30,497 48,205

Floor & Wall Treatments
Carpet - Fitness Center Main Floor 19,424
Floor Tile - Fitness Bld Corridor 12,343
Quarry Tile - Kitchen 12,197
Quarry Tile - Snack Bar 3,636
Resilient Vinyl Plank Floor - Residents Club
Rubber Floor - Weight Area 3,789
Stair Rubber Treads 2,645
Vinyl Floor - Basketball Court 80,222
Vinyl Flooring - Fitness Room 2nd Floor 81,730
Vinyl Plank - Kids Club 9,102
Wall Tile - Snack Bar
Floor & Wall Treatments Total: 95,210 19,424 15,832 94,620



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-14

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Description

Cabinets & Tops
Bar Top - Tiki Bar 3,526
Cabinet & Top - Serving Line
Cabinets & Top - Teen Room
Cabinets & Tops - Fitness Office
Cabinets & Tops - General Store
Cabinets & Tops - Kid's Club Office
Cabinets & Tops - Kids Room
Cabinets & Tops - Office
Cabinets & Tops - Snack Bar
Cabinets & Tops Fitness Room
Coffee Bar Cabinet & Top - Coffee Shop
Lobby Cabinet & Top - Fitness Center
Reception Deck Top
Transaction Top - Kid's Club Office
Cabinets & Tops Total: 3,526

Mechanical Electrical Plumbing
Fire Alarm Panel - Fitness Bld
HVAC Equipment - Kid's Club 11,098
HVAC Unit 1 - Fitness Center 12,089
HVAC Unit 1 - Residents Club 19,342
HVAC Unit 2 - Fitness Center 12,089
HVAC Unit 2 - Residents Club 19,342
HVAC Unit 3 - Fitness Center 19,342
HVAC Unit 4 - Fitness Center 19,342
HVAC Unit 5 48,354
Mechanical Electrical Plumbing Total: 149,898 11,098

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 11,285 11,680 12,089 12,512 12,950 13,403 13,872 14,357 14,860 15,380
Folding Partition - Kids Room 9,902
Furniture Allowance - Fitness Center 7,555
Furniture Allowance - Residents Club 7,555



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-15

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Description

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment continued...
Ice Machine - Tennis Shop 5,026
Office Furniture Allowance
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 11,285 11,680 12,089 12,512 12,950 13,403 13,872 14,357 14,860 15,380
ServAce Court Maintenance Cart
Water Coolers - Tennis 3,518
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment Total: 32,472 23,360 39,288 25,023 25,899 35,350 27,744 28,715 29,720 30,760

Exterior Lighting
Decorative Light Poles - Entry Drive 53,321
Exterior Light Fixture  Allowance - Lake House 3,351
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Fitness Center 16,753
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Residence Club 16,753
Light Bollards - Miniture Golf
Light Poles - Parking Lot 91,125
Light Poles - Swimming Pool 71,941
Exterior Lighting Total: 216,386 36,858

Kitchen Equipment
Air Curtain 2,972
Back Bar 12,398
Cabinets - Kitchen Storage
Charbroiler 8,042
Deep Fryer 5,361
Freezer 3,627
Freezer -3 Door 9,066
Frozen Beverage Machine 11,182
Griddle 3,351
Ice Cream Machine
Ice Machine 13,683
Ice Tea Brewer 1,734
Microwave/Convection Oven 18,429
Refrigerated Merchandise Case 7,036
Refrigerator 3,324



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-16

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Description

Kitchen Equipment continued...
Sandwich Unit
Soda Fountain Machine 1,693
Kitchen Equipment Total: 15,376 27,199 54,616 1,734 2,972

Misc. Recreation Components
Miniture Golf Carpet 14,878
Miniture Golf Fountain Pump 3 HP 3,237
Tree House Allowance
Misc. Recreation Components Total: 3,237 14,878

Playground - Kids Club
Gazebo
Playground Equipment Allowance - Kid's Club 183,378
Playground - Kids Club Total: 183,378

Playground - Autumn Pines
Play Equipment Allowance
Shade Bench
Shade Fabric 6,044
Shade Structure Replacement
Playground - Autumn Pines Total: 6,044

Playground - Club Lake Drive
Playground Equipment Allowance 92,874
Playground - Club Lake Drive Total: 92,874

Playground - Eagle Crossing
Picknic Tables/Benches 2,821
Play Equipment 50,260
Wood Trellis
Playground - Eagle Crossing Total: 2,821 50,260



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-17

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Description

Playground - Eagle Landing Pkw
Play Equipment 41,884
Playground - Eagle Landing Pkw Total: 41,884

Playground - Tynes Blvd.
Asphalt Resurfacing - Park Lot
Asphalt Shingles Restroom Bld. 8,916
Painting - Restroom Bld 4,856
Picnic Tables/Trash Cans 6,881
Plastic Mulch Border 8,894
Play Equipment Allowance 117,297
Restroom Refurbishment 6,256
Shade Bench 5,944
Shade Fabric 5,572
Shade Structure/Fabric 27,862
Soccer Goals
Playground - Tynes Blvd. Total: 130,434 4,856 57,188

Pocket Parks
Metal Table/Trash Can 13,374
Shade Fabric 6,687
Shade Structure/Fabric 37,893
Pocket Parks Total: 57,954

Dog Park
Chain Link Fence VC
Park Bench 2,229
Pedestal Drink Fountain/Pet Fountain
Picnic Table/Trash Can 3,715
Shade Bench 11,145
Shade Fabric 2,786
Shade Structure/Fabric 18,575
Dog Park Total: 38,450



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-18

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Description

Swimming Pools
Concret Paver Allowance
Diving Boards 8,133
Diving Stand - High Dive
Diving Stand - Low Dive
Lane Dividers
Pool Heater 1 11,791
Pool Heater 2 11,791
Pool Lift - Adult Pool 11,791
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 7,053 7,300 7,555 7,820 8,093 8,377 8,670 8,973 9,287 9,613
Pool Refurfacing/Tile - Adult Pool 149,816
Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 241,926
Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Baby Pool 14,427
Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Competition Pool 355,120
Pool Slide - Wading Pool 3,016
Pool Slide Refurbish Allowance 28,212
Shade Fabric 32,162
Shade Structure Replace
Slide Tower Steel Refurbish Allowance 28,212
Solar Pool Cover - Adult Pool
Starting Platforms
Swimming Pools Total: 95,639 7,300 7,555 15,952 8,093 11,392 805,332 8,973 9,287 9,613

Tennis/Pickleball Courts
Fencing - Hard Courts
Fencing - Soft Courts 107,572
Har-Tru Tennis Court Refurbishment 451,392
Light Poles - Hard Courts
Light Poles - Soft Courts 321,617
Shade Fabric - Courts 13,842
Shade Structure Replace - Courts
Tennis/PB Court Replacement
Tennis/PB Court Resurfacing (color coat) 70,378
Tennis/Pickleball Courts Total: 880,580 70,378 13,842



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-19

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Description

Operating Expense
Awning Fabric - Kid's Club Unfunded
Brick Walk Repair Unfunded
Ceiling Fans Unfunded
Concrete Sidewalk Repair Unfunded
Cupola Repair - Tiki Bar Unfunded
Entry Feature Fountain Pumps Unfunded
Fountain Filtration - Residents Club Unfunded
Interior Painting Unfunded
Painting - Dumpster Enclosure Unfunded
Reception Desk Refurbishment Unfunded
Roof Water Tank Refurbish Unfunded
Screened Porch Rescreening Unfunded
Water Heater - Fitness Center Unfunded

Long Life Components
Basketball Court Divider Curtain Unfunded
Basketball Fold Backboards Unfunded
Billard Table Unfunded
Brick Walks Unfunded
Building Foundations/Frames Unfunded
Building Siding/Trim Unfunded
Electrical/Comunication Cables & Devices Unfunded
Folding Security Shutter - Tennis Pro Shop Unfunded
HVAC Ductwork Unfunded
Handicap Lift - Fitness Center Unfunded
Kitchen Fire Protection System Unfunded
Pool Shell Unfunded
Sidewalks Unfunded
Utility Lines To Buildings Unfunded
Water/Sewer/Vent Piping Unfunded
Wiring for Light Poles Unfunded



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-20

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Description

Components Maintained by Others
CDD Golf Components Unfunded
Cluster Mainboxes Unfunded
Electrical Lines to Transformers Unfunded
Street/Traffic Signs Unfunded
Water/Electric Meters Unfunded
Water/Sewer Connection to Utility Unfunded

Year Total: 1,758,787 37,959 253,406 292,616 69,604 306,874 917,660 46,662 407,214 63,827



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-21

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Beginning Balance
Annual Assessment
Interest Earned
Expenditures
Ending Balance

2,736,304
531,177

73,913
1,155,681
2,185,712

2,185,712
547,112

88,909
192,557

2,629,177

2,629,177
563,525
93,806

512,543
2,773,964

2,773,964
580,431
83,620

965,248
2,472,767

2,472,767
597,844

91,840
446,619

2,715,832

2,715,832
615,779
97,038

559,096
2,869,553

2,869,553
634,253
120,407
63,595

3,560,618

3,560,618
653,280
140,706
193,716

4,160,889

4,160,889
672,879
114,685

1,557,063
3,391,390

3,391,390
693,065
135,847
203,120

4,017,182

Description
Misc. Site Components
Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lots 322,951
Bridge & Signage Refurbish Allowance 24,713
Community Monuments Refurbish Allowance 32,951
Concrete Curbing ( at Paving) 19,414
Entry Feature Refurbishment 30,891
Flag Pole - Residents Club
Flag Poles - Stage
Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 9,949 10,297 10,658 11,031 11,417 11,816 12,230 12,658 13,101 13,559
Rope Railing - Dock
Trellis - Amenity Walkway 24,555
Trellis - Lake Front 36,246
Wayfinding Signage Allowance
Wood Decking - Canoe Launch
Wood Decking - Lake Front Pier
Misc. Site Components Total: 46,195 98,853 35,213 353,396 11,417 11,816 12,230 12,658 13,101 13,559

Stormwater System
Pond Fountain - Tynes Blvd. 17,649 20,961
Stormwater System Evaluation Allowance
Wood Bulkhead - Amenity
Wood Bulkhead - Island
Stormwater System Total: 17,649 20,961

Fencing & Gates
Dumpster Enclosure Gates 12,134
Perimeter Fencing - Pools



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-22

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Description

Fencing & Gates continued...
Vinyl Ranch Fence 17,204
Fencing & Gates Total: 12,134 17,204

Misc. Building Components
Balcony Rails - Fitness 2nd Floor Decks
Locker Room Refurbishment - Fitness Center 127,891
Locker Room Refurbishment - Pool House 113,436
Locker Room Refurbishment - Resident Club Ext
Ramp Railing - Fitness Center Exterior
Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness Center 2nd Floor 16,070
Restroom Renovation - Residents Club 16,070
Wood Bulkhead - Tennis Courts
Wood Decking - Village Store 11,344
Misc. Building Components Total: 127,891 156,919

Windows/Doors
Exterior Door Allowance - Fitness Center
Exterior Door Allowance - Kids Club
Exterior Door Allowance - Lake House
Exterior Door Allowance - Residence Club
Window Allowance - Fitness Center 79,592
Window Allowance - Kids Club 29,847
Window Allowance - Lake House 29,847
Window Allowance - Residence Club 59,694
Windows/Doors Total: 198,979

Roofing
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Fitness Center 160,874
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Kid's Club
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Pool House 21,967
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Residents Club
Metal Roof - Fitness Center
Metal Roof - Lake House



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-23

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Description

Roofing continued...
Metal Roof - Residents Club
Metal Roofing - Lawn Pavilion
Metal Roofing - Pool House
Metal Roofing - Tiki Bar
Roofing Total: 182,842

Exterior Painting/Waterproofing
Ext.  Deck Waterproofing - Fitness Balcony 12,330
Painting - Fitness Center 36,533
Painting - Kid's Club Exterior 11,939 15,721
Painting - Lake House 9,590
Painting - Pavilion 5,023
Painting - Pool House Exterior 8,954 11,791
Painting - Residents Club Exterior 32,951 43,390
Painting - Tiki Bar 7,208 9,492
Exterior Painting/Waterproofing Total: 20,893 40,159 63,477 27,512 52,882

Floor & Wall Treatments
Carpet - Fitness Center Main Floor 25,578
Floor Tile - Fitness Bld Corridor
Quarry Tile - Kitchen
Quarry Tile - Snack Bar
Resilient Vinyl Plank Floor - Residents Club
Rubber Floor - Weight Area 5,345
Stair Rubber Treads
Vinyl Floor - Basketball Court
Vinyl Flooring - Fitness Room 2nd Floor
Vinyl Plank - Kids Club
Wall Tile - Snack Bar 9,928
Floor & Wall Treatments Total: 25,578 9,928 5,345



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-24

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Description

Cabinets & Tops
Bar Top - Tiki Bar 5,329
Cabinet & Top - Serving Line 10,347
Cabinets & Top - Teen Room 5,672
Cabinets & Tops - Fitness Office 4,963
Cabinets & Tops - General Store
Cabinets & Tops - Kid's Club Office
Cabinets & Tops - Kids Room 5,672
Cabinets & Tops - Office
Cabinets & Tops - Snack Bar
Cabinets & Tops Fitness Room
Coffee Bar Cabinet & Top - Coffee Shop
Lobby Cabinet & Top - Fitness Center
Reception Deck Top
Transaction Top - Kid's Club Office
Cabinets & Tops Total: 10,347 5,329 16,306

Mechanical Electrical Plumbing
Fire Alarm Panel - Fitness Bld
HVAC Equipment - Kid's Club 16,769
HVAC Unit 1 - Fitness Center 18,267
HVAC Unit 1 - Residents Club 29,227
HVAC Unit 2 - Fitness Center 18,267
HVAC Unit 2 - Residents Club 29,227
HVAC Unit 3 - Fitness Center 29,227
HVAC Unit 4 - Fitness Center 29,227
HVAC Unit 5 73,067
Mechanical Electrical Plumbing Total: 226,506 16,769

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 15,918 16,475 17,052 17,649 18,267 18,906 19,568 20,253 20,961 21,695
Folding Partition - Kids Room
Furniture Allowance - Fitness Center 10,658
Furniture Allowance - Residents Club 10,658



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-25

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Description

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment continued...
Ice Machine - Tennis Shop 7,595
Office Furniture Allowance
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 15,918 16,475 17,052 17,649 18,267 18,906 19,568 20,253 20,961 21,695
ServAce Court Maintenance Cart 22,833
Water Coolers - Tennis
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment Total: 31,837 32,951 55,419 35,298 59,367 37,812 39,135 48,100 41,923 43,390

Exterior Lighting
Decorative Light Poles - Entry Drive
Exterior Light Fixture  Allowance - Lake House
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Fitness Center
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Residence Club
Light Bollards - Miniture Golf
Light Poles - Parking Lot
Light Poles - Swimming Pool
Exterior Lighting Total:

Kitchen Equipment
Air Curtain
Back Bar
Cabinets - Kitchen Storage 7,959
Charbroiler
Deep Fryer
Freezer 5,480
Freezer -3 Door 13,700
Frozen Beverage Machine 16,897
Griddle
Ice Cream Machine 4,119
Ice Machine 19,301
Ice Tea Brewer 2,283
Microwave/Convection Oven
Refrigerated Merchandise Case
Refrigerator 5,023



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-26

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Description

Kitchen Equipment continued...
Sandwich Unit 6,178
Soda Fountain Machine 2,388
Kitchen Equipment Total: 29,648 10,297 43,383

Misc. Recreation Components
Miniture Golf Carpet 22,481
Miniture Golf Fountain Pump 3 HP 4,263
Tree House Allowance 6,395
Misc. Recreation Components Total: 10,658 22,481

Playground - Kids Club
Gazebo 11,939
Playground Equipment Allowance - Kid's Club 307,222
Playground - Kids Club Total: 11,939 307,222

Playground - Autumn Pines
Play Equipment Allowance 159,863
Shade Bench 16,199
Shade Fabric 8,526
Shade Structure Replacement 42,630
Playground - Autumn Pines Total: 227,219

Playground - Club Lake Drive
Playground Equipment Allowance
Playground - Club Lake Drive Total:

Playground - Eagle Crossing
Picknic Tables/Benches 3,980
Play Equipment
Wood Trellis 6,380
Playground - Eagle Crossing Total: 3,980 6,380



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-27

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Description

Playground - Eagle Landing Pkw
Play Equipment
Playground - Eagle Landing Pkw Total:

Playground - Tynes Blvd.
Asphalt Resurfacing - Park Lot 29,941
Asphalt Shingles Restroom Bld.
Painting - Restroom Bld 6,395
Picnic Tables/Trash Cans 11,529
Plastic Mulch Border
Play Equipment Allowance 196,513
Restroom Refurbishment 10,481
Shade Bench
Shade Fabric
Shade Structure/Fabric
Soccer Goals 10,589
Playground - Tynes Blvd. Total: 6,395 40,531 218,522

Pocket Parks
Metal Table/Trash Can
Shade Fabric 9,433
Shade Structure/Fabric
Pocket Parks Total: 9,433

Dog Park
Chain Link Fence VC 54,976
Park Bench
Pedestal Drink Fountain/Pet Fountain 9,266
Picnic Table/Trash Can
Shade Bench
Shade Fabric 3,930
Shade Structure/Fabric
Dog Park Total: 64,242 3,930



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-28

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Description

Swimming Pools
Concret Paver Allowance 389,999
Diving Boards 13,625
Diving Stand - High Dive
Diving Stand - Low Dive
Lane Dividers 4,577
Pool Heater 1 15,527
Pool Heater 2 15,527
Pool Lift - Adult Pool
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 9,949 10,297 10,658 11,031 11,417 11,816 12,230 12,658 13,101 13,559
Pool Refurfacing/Tile - Adult Pool 226,383
Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 365,566
Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Baby Pool 21,800
Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Competition Pool 536,611
Pool Slide - Wading Pool
Pool Slide Refurbish Allowance 39,796
Shade Fabric 45,367
Shade Structure Replace
Slide Tower Steel Refurbish Allowance 39,796
Solar Pool Cover - Adult Pool 8,185
Starting Platforms
Swimming Pools Total: 529,483 10,297 18,843 11,031 42,470 11,816 12,230 12,658 1,177,086 13,559

Tennis/Pickleball Courts
Fencing - Hard Courts 33,648
Fencing - Soft Courts
Har-Tru Tennis Court Refurbishment
Light Poles - Hard Courts 100,599
Light Poles - Soft Courts
Shade Fabric - Courts 19,526
Shade Structure Replace - Courts 60,204
Tennis/PB Court Replacement 286,795
Tennis/PB Court Resurfacing (color coat) 89,540 113,921
Tennis/Pickleball Courts Total: 89,540 421,041 113,921 79,729



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-29

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Description

Operating Expense
Awning Fabric - Kid's Club Unfunded
Brick Walk Repair Unfunded
Ceiling Fans Unfunded
Concrete Sidewalk Repair Unfunded
Cupola Repair - Tiki Bar Unfunded
Entry Feature Fountain Pumps Unfunded
Fountain Filtration - Residents Club Unfunded
Interior Painting Unfunded
Painting - Dumpster Enclosure Unfunded
Reception Desk Refurbishment Unfunded
Roof Water Tank Refurbish Unfunded
Screened Porch Rescreening Unfunded
Water Heater - Fitness Center Unfunded

Long Life Components
Basketball Court Divider Curtain Unfunded
Basketball Fold Backboards Unfunded
Billard Table Unfunded
Brick Walks Unfunded
Building Foundations/Frames Unfunded
Building Siding/Trim Unfunded
Electrical/Comunication Cables & Devices Unfunded
Folding Security Shutter - Tennis Pro Shop Unfunded
HVAC Ductwork Unfunded
Handicap Lift - Fitness Center Unfunded
Kitchen Fire Protection System Unfunded
Pool Shell Unfunded
Sidewalks Unfunded
Utility Lines To Buildings Unfunded
Water/Sewer/Vent Piping Unfunded
Wiring for Light Poles Unfunded



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-30

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Description

Components Maintained by Others
CDD Golf Components Unfunded
Cluster Mainboxes Unfunded
Electrical Lines to Transformers Unfunded
Street/Traffic Signs Unfunded
Water/Electric Meters Unfunded
Water/Sewer Connection to Utility Unfunded

Year Total: 1,155,681 192,557 512,543 965,248 446,619 559,096 63,595 193,716 1,557,063 203,120



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-1

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year   24-25
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 5,000
Rope Railing - Dock 3,040
Trellis - Lake Front 18,216
Wood Decking - Canoe Launch 7,760
Wood Decking - Lake Front Pier 15,360

Roofing
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Fitness Center 80,850
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Pool House 11,040

Exterior Painting/Waterproofing
Ext.  Deck Waterproofing - Fitness Balcony 5,400
Painting - Fitness Center 16,000
Painting - Lake House 4,200
Painting - Pavilion 2,200

Cabinets & Tops
Cabinet & Top - Serving Line 5,200

Mechanical Electrical Plumbing
HVAC Unit 1 - Fitness Center 8,000
HVAC Unit 1 - Residents Club 12,800
HVAC Unit 2 - Fitness Center 8,000
HVAC Unit 2 - Residents Club 12,800
HVAC Unit 3 - Fitness Center 12,800
HVAC Unit 4 - Fitness Center 12,800
HVAC Unit 5 32,000

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 8,000
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 8,000
Water Coolers - Tennis 2,100

Kitchen Equipment
Air Curtain 1,600
Back Bar 7,400
Cabinets - Kitchen Storage 4,000
Charbroiler 4,800
Deep Fryer 3,200



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-2

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 24-25 continued...
Freezer 2,400
Freezer -3 Door 6,000
Frozen Beverage Machine 7,400
Griddle 2,000
Ice Machine 9,700
Ice Tea Brewer 1,000
Microwave/Convection Oven 11,000
Refrigerated Merchandise Case 4,200
Refrigerator 2,200
Soda Fountain Machine 1,200

Playground - Eagle Crossing
Picknic Tables/Benches 2,000
Play Equipment 30,000

Playground - Eagle Landing Pkw
Play Equipment 25,000

Swimming Pools
Lane Dividers 2,300
Pool Heater 1 6,800
Pool Heater 2 6,800
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 5,000
Pool Slide - Wading Pool 1,800
Pool Slide Refurbish Allowance 20,000
Shade Fabric 22,800
Slide Tower Steel Refurbish Allowance 20,000

Total for 2024 - 2025 $502,166

Replacement Year   25-26
Misc. Site Components

Bridge & Signage Refurbish Allowance 12,420
Community Monuments Refurbish Allowance 16,560
Entry Feature Refurbishment 15,525
Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 5,175

Stormwater System
Stormwater System Evaluation Allowance 20,700



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-3

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 25-26 continued...
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 8,280
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 8,280

Swimming Pools
Pool Lift - Adult Pool 7,038
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 5,175

Total for 2025 - 2026 $99,153

Replacement Year   26-27
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 5,356
Trellis - Amenity Walkway 12,341

Misc. Building Components
Locker Room Refurbishment - Fitness Center 64,273

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 8,570
Furniture Allowance - Fitness Center 5,356
Furniture Allowance - Residents Club 5,356
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 8,570

Misc. Recreation Components
Tree House Allowance 3,214

Playground - Autumn Pines
Play Equipment Allowance 80,342
Shade Bench 8,141
Shade Fabric 4,285
Shade Structure Replacement 21,424

Playground - Eagle Crossing
Wood Trellis 2,699

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 5,356

Total for 2026 - 2027 $235,284

Replacement Year   27-28
Misc. Site Components

Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lots 162,304



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-4

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 27-28 continued...
Concrete Curbing ( at Paving) 9,757
Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 5,544

Stormwater System
Pond Fountain - Tynes Blvd. 8,870

Fencing & Gates
Dumpster Enclosure Gates 6,098

Floor & Wall Treatments
Wall Tile - Snack Bar 4,989

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 8,870
Ice Machine - Tennis Shop 3,326
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 8,870

Playground - Club Lake Drive
Playground Equipment Allowance 55,436

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 5,544

Total for 2027 - 2028 $279,607

Replacement Year   28-29
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 5,738
Exterior Painting/Waterproofing

Painting - Kid's Club Exterior 6,885
Painting - Pool House Exterior 5,164

Mechanical Electrical Plumbing
HVAC Equipment - Kid's Club 7,344

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 9,180
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 9,180
ServAce Court Maintenance Cart 11,475

Misc. Recreation Components
Miniture Golf Carpet 9,846

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 5,738



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-5

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 28-29 continued...
Pool Refurfacing/Tile - Adult Pool 99,146
Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 160,102
Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Baby Pool 9,547
Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Competition Pool 235,013

Total for 2028 - 2029 $574,358

Replacement Year   29-30
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 5,938
Wayfinding Signage Allowance 3,563

Stormwater System
Wood Bulkhead - Amenity 106,892
Wood Bulkhead - Island 101,547

Fencing & Gates
Vinyl Ranch Fence 8,646

Misc. Building Components
Locker Room Refurbishment - Pool House 57,009
Locker Room Refurbishment - Resident Club Ext 35,631
Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness Center 2nd Floor 8,076
Restroom Renovation - Residents Club 8,076
Wood Decking - Village Store 5,701

Roofing
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Kid's Club 27,079
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Residents Club 64,848

Exterior Painting/Waterproofing
Painting - Residents Club Exterior 19,003
Painting - Tiki Bar 4,157

Floor & Wall Treatments
Resilient Vinyl Plank Floor - Residents Club 23,160

Cabinets & Tops
Cabinets & Top - Teen Room 2,850
Cabinets & Tops - Fitness Office 2,494
Cabinets & Tops - General Store 14,549
Cabinets & Tops - Kid's Club Office 5,226



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-6

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 29-30 continued...
Cabinets & Tops - Kids Room 2,850
Cabinets & Tops - Office 3,563
Cabinets & Tops - Snack Bar 8,314
Cabinets & Tops Fitness Room 2,375
Coffee Bar Cabinet & Top - Coffee Shop 2,375
Lobby Cabinet & Top - Fitness Center 3,326
Reception Deck Top 8,314
Transaction Top - Kid's Club Office 2,850

Mechanical Electrical Plumbing
Fire Alarm Panel - Fitness Bld 4,513

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 9,501
Office Furniture Allowance 1,782
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 9,501

Exterior Lighting
Light Bollards - Miniture Golf 2,850

Swimming Pools
Diving Stand - High Dive 26,129
Diving Stand - Low Dive 20,191
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 5,938
Shade Structure Replace 106,892
Starting Platforms 22,804

Total for 2029 - 2030 $748,516

Replacement Year   30-31
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 6,146
Floor & Wall Treatments

Carpet - Fitness Center Main Floor 14,751
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 9,834
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 9,834

Misc. Recreation Components
Miniture Golf Fountain Pump 3 HP 2,459



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-7

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 30-31 continued...
Playground - Tynes Blvd.

Painting - Restroom Bld 3,688
Swimming Pools

Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 6,146
Tennis/Pickleball Courts

Tennis/PB Court Resurfacing (color coat) 55,316
Total for 2030 - 2031 $108,174

Replacement Year   31-32
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 6,361
Fencing & Gates

Perimeter Fencing - Pools 56,184
Misc. Building Components

Balcony Rails - Fitness 2nd Floor Decks 21,374
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 10,178
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 10,178

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 6,361
Solar Pool Cover - Adult Pool 4,886

Total for 2031 - 2032 $115,523

Replacement Year   32-33
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 6,584
Stormwater System

Pond Fountain - Tynes Blvd. 10,534
Exterior Painting/Waterproofing

Ext.  Deck Waterproofing - Fitness Balcony 7,111
Painting - Fitness Center 21,069
Painting - Lake House 5,531
Painting - Pavilion 2,897



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-8

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 32-33 continued...
Floor & Wall Treatments

Rubber Floor - Weight Area 2,686
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 10,534
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 10,534

Kitchen Equipment
Ice Tea Brewer 1,317

Pocket Parks
Shade Fabric 4,741

Dog Park
Shade Fabric 1,975

Swimming Pools
Pool Heater 1 8,954
Pool Heater 2 8,954
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 6,584

Total for 2032 - 2033 $110,006

Replacement Year   33-34
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 6,814
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 10,903
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 10,903

Kitchen Equipment
Ice Cream Machine 2,726
Sandwich Unit 4,089

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 6,814

Tennis/Pickleball Courts
Shade Fabric - Courts 9,813

Total for 2033 - 2034 $52,063

Replacement Year   34-35
Misc. Site Components

Flag Pole - Residents Club 4,232



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-9

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 34-35 continued...
Flag Poles - Stage 3,526
Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 7,053

Misc. Building Components
Wood Bulkhead - Tennis Courts 5,819

Windows/Doors
Exterior Door Allowance - Fitness Center 28,212
Exterior Door Allowance - Kids Club 11,285
Exterior Door Allowance - Lake House 4,937
Exterior Door Allowance - Residence Club 28,212

Roofing
Metal Roof - Fitness Center 29,250
Metal Roof - Lake House 28,776
Metal Roof - Residents Club 44,857
Metal Roofing - Lawn Pavilion 11,849
Metal Roofing - Pool House 5,078
Metal Roofing - Tiki Bar 20,313

Floor & Wall Treatments
Floor Tile - Fitness Bld Corridor 12,343
Stair Rubber Treads 2,645
Vinyl Floor - Basketball Court 80,222

Cabinets & Tops
Bar Top - Tiki Bar 3,526

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 11,285
Folding Partition - Kids Room 9,902
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 11,285

Exterior Lighting
Decorative Light Poles - Entry Drive 53,321
Light Poles - Parking Lot 91,125
Light Poles - Swimming Pool 71,941

Kitchen Equipment
Ice Machine 13,683
Soda Fountain Machine 1,693

Playground - Kids Club
Playground Equipment Allowance - Kid's Club 183,378



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-10

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 34-35 continued...
Playground - Eagle Crossing

Picknic Tables/Benches 2,821
Swimming Pools

Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 7,053
Pool Slide Refurbish Allowance 28,212
Shade Fabric 32,162
Slide Tower Steel Refurbish Allowance 28,212

Tennis/Pickleball Courts
Fencing - Soft Courts 107,572
Har-Tru Tennis Court Refurbishment 451,392
Light Poles - Soft Courts 321,617

Total for 2034 - 2035 $1,758,787

Replacement Year   35-36
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 7,300
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 11,680
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 11,680

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 7,300

Total for 2035 - 2036 $37,959

Replacement Year   36-37
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 7,555
Exterior Painting/Waterproofing

Painting - Kid's Club Exterior 9,066
Painting - Pool House Exterior 6,800

Mechanical Electrical Plumbing
HVAC Unit 1 - Fitness Center 12,089
HVAC Unit 1 - Residents Club 19,342
HVAC Unit 2 - Fitness Center 12,089



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-11

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 36-37 continued...
HVAC Unit 2 - Residents Club 19,342
HVAC Unit 3 - Fitness Center 19,342
HVAC Unit 4 - Fitness Center 19,342
HVAC Unit 5 48,354

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 12,089
Furniture Allowance - Fitness Center 7,555
Furniture Allowance - Residents Club 7,555
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 12,089

Kitchen Equipment
Freezer 3,627
Freezer -3 Door 9,066
Frozen Beverage Machine 11,182
Refrigerator 3,324

Playground - Autumn Pines
Shade Fabric 6,044

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 7,555

Total for 2036 - 2037 $253,406

Replacement Year   37-38
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 7,820
Stormwater System

Pond Fountain - Tynes Blvd. 12,512
Exterior Painting/Waterproofing

Painting - Residents Club Exterior 25,023
Painting - Tiki Bar 5,474

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 12,512
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 12,512

Playground - Tynes Blvd.
Picnic Tables/Trash Cans 6,881
Play Equipment Allowance 117,297



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-12

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 37-38 continued...
Restroom Refurbishment 6,256

Swimming Pools
Diving Boards 8,133
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 7,820

Tennis/Pickleball Courts
Tennis/PB Court Resurfacing (color coat) 70,378

Total for 2037 - 2038 $292,616

Replacement Year   38-39
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 8,093
Floor & Wall Treatments

Carpet - Fitness Center Main Floor 19,424
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 12,950
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 12,950

Misc. Recreation Components
Miniture Golf Fountain Pump 3 HP 3,237

Playground - Tynes Blvd.
Painting - Restroom Bld 4,856

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 8,093

Total for 2038 - 2039 $69,604

Replacement Year   39-40
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 8,377
Rope Railing - Dock 5,093
Wood Decking - Canoe Launch 13,001
Wood Decking - Lake Front Pier 25,733

Misc. Building Components
Ramp Railing - Fitness Center Exterior 8,477

Floor & Wall Treatments
Quarry Tile - Kitchen 12,197



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-13

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 39-40 continued...
Quarry Tile - Snack Bar 3,636

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 13,403
Ice Machine - Tennis Shop 5,026
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 13,403
Water Coolers - Tennis 3,518

Exterior Lighting
Exterior Light Fixture  Allowance - Lake House 3,351
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Fitness Center 16,753
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Residence Club 16,753

Kitchen Equipment
Back Bar 12,398
Charbroiler 8,042
Deep Fryer 5,361
Griddle 3,351
Microwave/Convection Oven 18,429
Refrigerated Merchandise Case 7,036

Playground - Eagle Crossing
Play Equipment 50,260

Playground - Eagle Landing Pkw
Play Equipment 41,884

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 8,377
Pool Slide - Wading Pool 3,016

Total for 2039 - 2040 $306,874

Replacement Year   40-41
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 8,670
Exterior Painting/Waterproofing

Ext.  Deck Waterproofing - Fitness Balcony 9,364
Painting - Fitness Center 27,744
Painting - Lake House 7,283
Painting - Pavilion 3,815



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-14

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 40-41 continued...
Mechanical Electrical Plumbing

HVAC Equipment - Kid's Club 11,098
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 13,872
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 13,872

Kitchen Equipment
Ice Tea Brewer 1,734

Misc. Recreation Components
Miniture Golf Carpet 14,878

Swimming Pools
Pool Heater 1 11,791
Pool Heater 2 11,791
Pool Lift - Adult Pool 11,791
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 8,670
Pool Refurfacing/Tile - Adult Pool 149,816
Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 241,926
Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Baby Pool 14,427
Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Competition Pool 355,120

Total for 2040 - 2041 $917,660

Replacement Year   41-42
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 8,973
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 14,357
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 14,357

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 8,973

Total for 2041 - 2042 $46,662

Replacement Year   42-43
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 9,287



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-15

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 42-43 continued...
Stormwater System

Pond Fountain - Tynes Blvd. 14,860
Floor & Wall Treatments

Rubber Floor - Weight Area 3,789
Vinyl Flooring - Fitness Room 2nd Floor 81,730
Vinyl Plank - Kids Club 9,102

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 14,860
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 14,860

Kitchen Equipment
Air Curtain 2,972

Playground - Club Lake Drive
Playground Equipment Allowance 92,874

Playground - Tynes Blvd.
Asphalt Shingles Restroom Bld. 8,916
Plastic Mulch Border 8,894
Shade Bench 5,944
Shade Fabric 5,572
Shade Structure/Fabric 27,862

Pocket Parks
Metal Table/Trash Can 13,374
Shade Fabric 6,687
Shade Structure/Fabric 37,893

Dog Park
Park Bench 2,229
Picnic Table/Trash Can 3,715
Shade Bench 11,145
Shade Fabric 2,786
Shade Structure/Fabric 18,575

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 9,287

Total for 2042 - 2043 $407,214

Replacement Year   43-44
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 9,613



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-16

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 43-44 continued...
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 15,380
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 15,380

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 9,613

Tennis/Pickleball Courts
Shade Fabric - Courts 13,842

Total for 2043 - 2044 $63,827

Replacement Year   44-45
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 9,949
Trellis - Lake Front 36,246

Windows/Doors
Window Allowance - Fitness Center 79,592
Window Allowance - Kids Club 29,847
Window Allowance - Lake House 29,847
Window Allowance - Residence Club 59,694

Roofing
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Fitness Center 160,874
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Pool House 21,967

Exterior Painting/Waterproofing
Painting - Kid's Club Exterior 11,939
Painting - Pool House Exterior 8,954

Cabinets & Tops
Cabinet & Top - Serving Line 10,347

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 15,918
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 15,918

Kitchen Equipment
Cabinets - Kitchen Storage 7,959
Ice Machine 19,301
Soda Fountain Machine 2,388

Playground - Kids Club
Gazebo 11,939



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-17

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 44-45 continued...
Playground - Eagle Crossing

Picknic Tables/Benches 3,980
Swimming Pools

Concret Paver Allowance 389,999
Lane Dividers 4,577
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 9,949
Pool Slide Refurbish Allowance 39,796
Shade Fabric 45,367
Slide Tower Steel Refurbish Allowance 39,796

Tennis/Pickleball Courts
Tennis/PB Court Resurfacing (color coat) 89,540

Total for 2044 - 2045 $1,155,681

Replacement Year   45-46
Misc. Site Components

Bridge & Signage Refurbish Allowance 24,713
Community Monuments Refurbish Allowance 32,951
Entry Feature Refurbishment 30,891
Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 10,297

Exterior Painting/Waterproofing
Painting - Residents Club Exterior 32,951
Painting - Tiki Bar 7,208

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 16,475
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 16,475

Kitchen Equipment
Ice Cream Machine 4,119
Sandwich Unit 6,178

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 10,297

Total for 2045 - 2046 $192,557

Replacement Year   46-47
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 10,658



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-18

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 46-47 continued...
Trellis - Amenity Walkway 24,555

Misc. Building Components
Locker Room Refurbishment - Fitness Center 127,891

Floor & Wall Treatments
Carpet - Fitness Center Main Floor 25,578

Cabinets & Tops
Bar Top - Tiki Bar 5,329

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 17,052
Furniture Allowance - Fitness Center 10,658
Furniture Allowance - Residents Club 10,658
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 17,052

Misc. Recreation Components
Miniture Golf Fountain Pump 3 HP 4,263
Tree House Allowance 6,395

Playground - Autumn Pines
Play Equipment Allowance 159,863
Shade Bench 16,199
Shade Fabric 8,526
Shade Structure Replacement 42,630

Playground - Tynes Blvd.
Painting - Restroom Bld 6,395

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 10,658
Solar Pool Cover - Adult Pool 8,185

Total for 2046 - 2047 $512,543

Replacement Year   47-48
Misc. Site Components

Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lots 322,951
Concrete Curbing ( at Paving) 19,414
Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 11,031

Stormwater System
Pond Fountain - Tynes Blvd. 17,649



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-19

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 47-48 continued...
Fencing & Gates

Dumpster Enclosure Gates 12,134
Floor & Wall Treatments

Wall Tile - Snack Bar 9,928
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 17,649
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 17,649

Playground - Tynes Blvd.
Asphalt Resurfacing - Park Lot 29,941
Soccer Goals 10,589

Dog Park
Chain Link Fence VC 54,976
Pedestal Drink Fountain/Pet Fountain 9,266

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 11,031

Tennis/Pickleball Courts
Fencing - Hard Courts 33,648
Light Poles - Hard Courts 100,599
Tennis/PB Court Replacement 286,795

Total for 2047 - 2048 $965,248

Replacement Year   48-49
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 11,417
Exterior Painting/Waterproofing

Ext.  Deck Waterproofing - Fitness Balcony 12,330
Painting - Fitness Center 36,533
Painting - Lake House 9,590
Painting - Pavilion 5,023

Mechanical Electrical Plumbing
HVAC Unit 1 - Fitness Center 18,267
HVAC Unit 1 - Residents Club 29,227
HVAC Unit 2 - Fitness Center 18,267
HVAC Unit 2 - Residents Club 29,227



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-20

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 48-49 continued...
HVAC Unit 3 - Fitness Center 29,227
HVAC Unit 4 - Fitness Center 29,227
HVAC Unit 5 73,067

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 18,267
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 18,267
ServAce Court Maintenance Cart 22,833

Kitchen Equipment
Freezer 5,480
Freezer -3 Door 13,700
Frozen Beverage Machine 16,897
Ice Tea Brewer 2,283
Refrigerator 5,023

Swimming Pools
Pool Heater 1 15,527
Pool Heater 2 15,527
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 11,417

Total for 2048 - 2049 $446,619

Replacement Year   49-50
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 11,816
Fencing & Gates

Vinyl Ranch Fence 17,204
Misc. Building Components

Locker Room Refurbishment - Pool House 113,436
Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness Center 2nd Floor 16,070
Restroom Renovation - Residents Club 16,070
Wood Decking - Village Store 11,344

Cabinets & Tops
Cabinets & Top - Teen Room 5,672
Cabinets & Tops - Fitness Office 4,963
Cabinets & Tops - Kids Room 5,672

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 18,906



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-21

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 49-50 continued...
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 18,906

Playground - Kids Club
Playground Equipment Allowance - Kid's Club 307,222

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 11,816

Total for 2049 - 2050 $559,096

Replacement Year   50-51
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 12,230
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 19,568
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 19,568

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 12,230

Total for 2050 - 2051 $63,595

Replacement Year   51-52
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 12,658
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 20,253
Ice Machine - Tennis Shop 7,595
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 20,253

Playground - Eagle Crossing
Wood Trellis 6,380

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 12,658

Tennis/Pickleball Courts
Tennis/PB Court Resurfacing (color coat) 113,921

Total for 2051 - 2052 $193,716

Replacement Year   52-53
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 13,101



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-22

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 52-53 continued...
Stormwater System

Pond Fountain - Tynes Blvd. 20,961
Exterior Painting/Waterproofing

Painting - Kid's Club Exterior 15,721
Painting - Pool House Exterior 11,791

Floor & Wall Treatments
Rubber Floor - Weight Area 5,345

Mechanical Electrical Plumbing
HVAC Equipment - Kid's Club 16,769

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 20,961
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 20,961

Misc. Recreation Components
Miniture Golf Carpet 22,481

Playground - Tynes Blvd.
Picnic Tables/Trash Cans 11,529
Play Equipment Allowance 196,513
Restroom Refurbishment 10,481

Pocket Parks
Shade Fabric 9,433

Dog Park
Shade Fabric 3,930

Swimming Pools
Diving Boards 13,625
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 13,101
Pool Refurfacing/Tile - Adult Pool 226,383
Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 365,566
Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Baby Pool 21,800
Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Competition Pool 536,611

Total for 2052 - 2053 $1,557,063

Replacement Year   53-54
Misc. Site Components

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 13,559



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-23

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 53-54 continued...
Exterior Painting/Waterproofing

Painting - Residents Club Exterior 43,390
Painting - Tiki Bar 9,492

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 21,695
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 21,695

Swimming Pools
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 13,559

Tennis/Pickleball Courts
Shade Fabric - Courts 19,526
Shade Structure Replace - Courts 60,204

Total for 2053 - 2054 $203,120



Community Advisors
Page 4-24

April 30, 2024



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 5-1

April 30, 2024

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description

Misc. Site Components
Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lots 2005 27-28 20 3 3 8,511 Square Yards 17.20 146,389
Bridge & Signage Refurbish Allowance 2005 25-26 20 1 1 1 Lump Sum 12,000.00 12,000
Community Monuments Refurbish Allowance2005 25-26 20 1 1 8 Each 2,000.00 16,000
Concrete Curbing ( at Paving) 2005 27-28 20 3 3 200 Linear Feet 44.00 8,800
Entry Feature Refurbishment 2005 25-26 20 1 1 1 Lump Sum 15,000.00 15,000
Flag Pole - Residents Club 2005 34-35 30 0 10 1 Each 3,000.00 3,000
Flag Poles - Stage 2005 34-35 30 0 10 1 Each 2,500.00 2,500
Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance2010 24-25 1 0 0 1 Lump Sum 5,000.00 5,000
Rope Railing - Dock 2005 24-25 15 0 0 380 Linear Feet 8.00 3,040
Trellis - Amenity Walkway 2005 26-27 20 2 2 480 Square Feet 24.00 11,520
Trellis - Lake Front 2005 24-25 20 0 0 414 Square Feet 44.00 18,216
Wayfinding Signage Allowance 2005 29-30 25 0 5 1 Lump Sum 3,000.00 3,000
Wood Decking - Canoe Launch 2005 24-25 15 0 0 485 Square Feet 16.00 7,760
Wood Decking - Lake Front Pier 2005 24-25 15 0 0 960 Square Feet 16.00 15,360
     Misc. Site Components - Total $267,585

Stormwater System
Pond Fountain - Tynes Blvd. 2023 27-28 5 0 3 1 Each 8,000.00 8,000
Stormwater System Evaluation Allowance 2025 25-26 1 1 1 1 Lump Sum 20,000.00 20,000
Wood Bulkhead - Amenity 2005 29-30 25 0 5 360 Linear Feet 250.00 90,000
Wood Bulkhead - Island 2005 29-30 25 0 5 190 Linear Feet 450.00 85,500
     Stormwater System - Total $203,500

Fencing & Gates
Dumpster Enclosure Gates 2005 27-28 20 3 3 5 Each 1,100.00 5,500
Perimeter Fencing - Pools 2005 31-32 25 2 7 920 Linear Feet 48.00 44,160
Vinyl Ranch Fence 2005 29-30 20 5 5 260 Linear Feet 28.00 7,280
     Fencing & Gates - Total $56,940

Misc. Building Components
Balcony Rails - Fitness 2nd Floor Decks 2005 31-32 25 2 7 140 Linear Feet 120.00 16,800
Locker Room Refurbishment - Fitness Center2005 26-27 20 2 2 1 Lump Sum 60,000.00 60,000
Locker Room Refurbishment - Pool House 2005 29-30 20 5 5 1 Lump Sum 48,000.00 48,000
Locker Room Refurbishment - Resident Clu.. 2005 29-30 25 0 5 1 Lump Sum 30,000.00 30,000
Ramp Railing - Fitness Center Exterior 2005 39-40 35 0 15 110 Linear Feet 46.00 5,060
Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness Center 2n..2005 29-30 20 5 5 1 Lump Sum 6,800.00 6,800
Restroom Renovation - Residents Club 2005 29-30 20 5 5 1 Lump Sum 6,800.00 6,800
Wood Bulkhead - Tennis Courts 2005 34-35 30 0 10 165 Linear Feet 25.00 4,125
Wood Decking - Village Store 2005 29-30 20 5 5 200 Square Feet 24.00 4,800
     Misc. Building Components - Total $182,385

Windows/Doors
Exterior Door Allowance - Fitness Center 2005 34-35 30 0 10 1 Lump Sum 20,000.00 20,000
Exterior Door Allowance - Kids Club 2005 34-35 30 0 10 1 Lump Sum 8,000.00 8,000



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 5-2

April 30, 2024

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description
Windows/Doors continued...
Exterior Door Allowance - Lake House 2005 34-35 30 0 10 1 Lump Sum 3,500.00 3,500
Exterior Door Allowance - Residence Club 2005 34-35 30 0 10 1 Lump Sum 20,000.00 20,000
Window Allowance - Fitness Center 2005 44-45 40 0 20 1 Lump Sum 40,000.00 40,000
Window Allowance - Kids Club 2005 44-45 40 0 20 1 Lump Sum 15,000.00 15,000
Window Allowance - Lake House 2005 44-45 40 0 20 1 Lump Sum 15,000.00 15,000
Window Allowance - Residence Club 2005 44-45 40 0 20 1 Lump Sum 30,000.00 30,000
     Windows/Doors - Total $151,500

Roofing
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Fitness Center 2005 24-25 20 0 0 165 Squares 490.00 80,850
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Kid's Club 2005 29-30 25 0 5 38 Squares 600.00 22,800
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Pool House 2005 24-25 20 0 0 24 Squares 460.00 11,040
Asphalt Shingle Roof - Residents Club 2005 29-30 25 0 5 91 Square Feet 600.00 54,600
Metal Roof - Fitness Center 2005 34-35 30 0 10 1,296 Square Feet 16.00 20,736
Metal Roof - Lake House 2005 34-35 30 0 10 1,700 Square Feet 12.00 20,400
Metal Roof - Residents Club 2005 34-35 30 0 10 2,650 Square Feet 12.00 31,800
Metal Roofing - Lawn Pavilion 2005 34-35 30 0 10 700 Square Feet 12.00 8,400
Metal Roofing - Pool House 2005 34-35 30 0 10 300 Square Feet 12.00 3,600
Metal Roofing - Tiki Bar 2005 34-35 30 0 10 1,200 Square Feet 12.00 14,400
     Roofing - Total $268,626

Exterior Painting/Waterproofing
Ext.  Deck Waterproofing - Fitness Balcony 2016 24-25 8 0 0 1,800 Square Feet 3.00 5,400
Painting - Fitness Center 2016 24-25 8 0 0 1 Lump Sum 16,000.00 16,000
Painting - Kid's Club Exterior 2021 28-29 8 0 4 1 Lump Sum 6,000.00 6,000
Painting - Lake House 2014 24-25 8 0 0 1 Lump Sum 4,200.00 4,200
Painting - Pavilion 2005 24-25 8 0 0 1 Lump Sum 2,200.00 2,200
Painting - Pool House Exterior 2021 28-29 8 0 4 1 Lump Sum 4,500.00 4,500
Painting - Residents Club Exterior 2021 29-30 8 0 5 1 Lump Sum 16,000.00 16,000
Painting - Tiki Bar 2021 29-30 8 0 5 1 Lump Sum 3,500.00 3,500
     Exterior Painting/Waterproofing - Total $57,800

Floor & Wall Treatments
Carpet - Fitness Center Main Floor 2023 30-31 8 0 6 1 Lump Sum 12,000.00 12,000
Floor Tile - Fitness Bld Corridor 2005 34-35 30 0 10 625 Square Feet 14.00 8,750
Quarry Tile - Kitchen 2005 39-40 35 0 15 520 Square Feet 14.00 7,280
Quarry Tile - Snack Bar 2005 39-40 35 0 15 155 Square Feet 14.00 2,170
Resilient Vinyl Plank Floor - Residents Club 2005 29-30 25 0 5 2,500 Square Feet 7.80 19,500
Rubber Floor - Weight Area 2023 32-33 10 0 8 24 Square Yards 85.00 2,040
Stair Rubber Treads 2005 34-35 30 0 10 22 Each 85.23 1,875
Vinyl Floor - Basketball Court 2005 34-35 30 0 10 801 Square Yards 71.00 56,871
Vinyl Flooring - Fitness Room 2nd Floor 2023 42-43 20 0 18 1 Lump Sum 44,000.00 44,000
Vinyl Plank - Kids Club 2018 42-43 25 0 18 1,000 Square Feet 4.90 4,900
Wall Tile - Snack Bar 2005 27-28 20 3 3 300 Square Feet 15.00 4,500
     Floor & Wall Treatments - Total $163,886



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 5-3

April 30, 2024

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description

Cabinets & Tops
Bar Top - Tiki Bar 2023 34-35 12 0 10 1 Lump Sum 2,500.00 2,500
Cabinet & Top - Serving Line 2005 24-25 20 0 0 13 Linear Feet 400.00 5,200
Cabinets & Top - Teen Room 2005 29-30 20 5 5 8 Linear Feet 300.00 2,400
Cabinets & Tops - Fitness Office 2005 29-30 20 5 5 7 Linear Feet 300.00 2,100
Cabinets & Tops - General Store 2005 29-30 25 0 5 35 Linear Feet 350.00 12,250
Cabinets & Tops - Kid's Club Office 2005 29-30 25 0 5 22 Linear Feet 200.00 4,400
Cabinets & Tops - Kids Room 2005 29-30 20 5 5 12 Linear Feet 200.00 2,400
Cabinets & Tops - Office 2005 29-30 25 0 5 15 Linear Feet 200.00 3,000
Cabinets & Tops - Snack Bar 2005 29-30 25 0 5 35 Linear Feet 200.00 7,000
Cabinets & Tops Fitness Room 2005 29-30 25 0 5 10 Linear Feet 200.00 2,000
Coffee Bar Cabinet & Top - Coffee Shop 2005 29-30 25 0 5 10 Linear Feet 200.00 2,000
Lobby Cabinet & Top - Fitness Center 2005 29-30 25 0 5 7 Linear Feet 400.00 2,800
Reception Deck Top 2005 29-30 25 0 5 28 Linear Feet 250.00 7,000
Transaction Top - Kid's Club Office 2005 29-30 25 0 5 12 Linear Feet 200.00 2,400
     Cabinets & Tops - Total $57,450

Mechanical Electrical Plumbing
Fire Alarm Panel - Fitness Bld 2005 29-30 25 0 5 1 Each 3,800.00 3,800
HVAC Equipment - Kid's Club 2017 28-29 12 0 4 4 Tons 1,600.00 6,400
HVAC Unit 1 - Fitness Center 2005 24-25 12 0 0 5 Tons 1,600.00 8,000
HVAC Unit 1 - Residents Club 2005 24-25 12 0 0 8 Tons 1,600.00 12,800
HVAC Unit 2 - Fitness Center 2005 24-25 12 0 0 5 Tons 1,600.00 8,000
HVAC Unit 2 - Residents Club 2005 24-25 12 0 0 8 Tons 1,600.00 12,800
HVAC Unit 3 - Fitness Center 2005 24-25 12 0 0 8 Tons 1,600.00 12,800
HVAC Unit 4 - Fitness Center 2005 24-25 12 0 0 8 Tons 1,600.00 12,800
HVAC Unit 5 2005 24-25 12 0 0 20 Tons 1,600.00 32,000
     Mechanical Electrical Plumbing - Total $109,400

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 2017 24-25 1 0 0 1 Lump Sum 8,000.00 8,000
Folding Partition - Kids Room 2005 34-35 30 0 10 26 Linear Feet 270.00 7,020
Furniture Allowance - Fitness Center 2015 26-27 10 2 2 1 Lump Sum 5,000.00 5,000
Furniture Allowance - Residents Club 2015 26-27 10 2 2 1 Lump Sum 5,000.00 5,000
Ice Machine - Tennis Shop 2016 27-28 12 0 3 1 Each 3,000.00 3,000
Office Furniture Allowance 2005 29-30 25 0 5 1 Lump Sum 1,500.00 1,500
Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 2018 24-25 1 0 0 1 Lump Sum 8,000.00 8,000
ServAce Court Maintenance Cart 2005 28-29 20 4 4 1 Each 10,000.00 10,000
Water Coolers - Tennis 2005 24-25 15 0 0 1 Lump Sum 2,100.00 2,100
     Furniture Fixtures & Equipment - Total $49,620

Exterior Lighting
Decorative Light Poles - Entry Drive 2005 34-35 30 0 10 9 4,200.00 37,800
Exterior Light Fixture  Allowance - Lake Ho..2005 39-40 35 0 15 1 Lump Sum 2,000.00 2,000
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Fitness .. 2005 39-40 35 0 15 1 Lump Sum 10,000.00 10,000



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 5-4

April 30, 2024

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description
Exterior Lighting continued...
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Residenc..2005 39-40 35 0 15 1 Lump Sum 10,000.00 10,000
Light Bollards - Miniture Golf 2005 29-30 25 0 5 6 Each 400.00 2,400
Light Poles - Parking Lot 2005 34-35 30 0 10 19 Each 3,400.00 64,600
Light Poles - Swimming Pool 2005 34-35 30 0 10 15 Each 3,400.00 51,000
     Exterior Lighting - Total $177,800

Kitchen Equipment
Air Curtain 2005 24-25 18 0 0 1 Each 1,600.00 1,600
Back Bar 2005 24-25 15 0 0 1 Each 7,400.00 7,400
Cabinets - Kitchen Storage 2005 24-25 20 0 0 2 Each 2,000.00 4,000
Charbroiler 2005 24-25 15 0 0 1 Each 4,800.00 4,800
Deep Fryer 2005 24-25 15 0 0 2 Each 1,600.00 3,200
Freezer 2005 24-25 12 0 0 1 Each 2,400.00 2,400
Freezer -3 Door 2005 24-25 12 0 0 1 Each 6,000.00 6,000
Frozen Beverage Machine 2005 24-25 12 0 0 1 Each 7,400.00 7,400
Griddle 2005 24-25 15 0 0 1 Each 2,000.00 2,000
Ice Cream Machine 2021 33-34 12 0 9 1 Each 2,000.00 2,000
Ice Machine 2005 24-25 10 0 0 1 Each 9,700.00 9,700
Ice Tea Brewer 2005 24-25 8 5 0 1 Each 1,000.00 1,000
Microwave/Convection Oven 2005 24-25 15 0 0 1 Each 11,000.00 11,000
Refrigerated Merchandise Case 2005 24-25 15 0 0 1 Each 4,200.00 4,200
Refrigerator 2005 24-25 12 0 0 1 Each 2,200.00 2,200
Sandwich Unit 2021 33-34 12 0 9 1 Each 3,000.00 3,000
Soda Fountain Machine 2005 24-25 10 0 0 1 Each 1,200.00 1,200
     Kitchen Equipment - Total $73,100

Misc. Recreation Components
Miniture Golf Carpet 2017 28-29 12 0 4 1,100 Square Feet 7.80 8,580
Miniture Golf Fountain Pump 3 HP 2022 30-31 8 0 6 1 Each 2,000.00 2,000
Tree House Allowance 2005 26-27 20 2 2 1 Lump Sum 3,000.00 3,000
     Misc. Recreation Components - Total $13,580

Playground - Kids Club
Gazebo 2020 44-45 25 0 20 1 Lump Sum 6,000.00 6,000
Playground Equipment Allowance - Kid's Cl..2020 34-35 15 0 10 1 Lump Sum 130,000.00 130,000
     Playground - Kids Club - Total $136,000

Playground - Autumn Pines
Play Equipment Allowance 2005 26-27 20 2 2 1 Lump Sum 75,000.00 75,000
Shade Bench 2005 26-27 20 2 2 2 Each 3,800.00 7,600
Shade Fabric 2015 26-27 10 2 2 1 Each 4,000.00 4,000
Shade Structure Replacement 2005 26-27 20 2 2 1 Each 20,000.00 20,000
     Playground - Autumn Pines - Total $106,600



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 5-5

April 30, 2024

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description

Playground - Club Lake Drive
Playground Equipment Allowance 2013 27-28 15 0 3 1 Lump Sum 50,000.00 50,000
     Playground - Club Lake Drive - Total $50,000

Playground - Eagle Crossing
Picknic Tables/Benches 2005 24-25 10 0 0 1 Lump Sum 2,000.00 2,000
Play Equipment 2005 24-25 15 0 0 1 Lump Sum 30,000.00 30,000
Wood Trellis 2005 26-27 25 -3 2 180 Square Feet 14.00 2,520
     Playground - Eagle Crossing - Total $34,520

Playground - Eagle Landing Pkw
Play Equipment 2005 24-25 15 0 0 1 Lump Sum 25,000.00 25,000
     Playground - Eagle Landing Pkw - Total $25,000

Playground - Tynes Blvd.
Asphalt Resurfacing - Park Lot 2023 47-48 25 0 23 754 Square Yards 18.00 13,572
Asphalt Shingles Restroom Bld. 2023 42-43 20 0 18 10 Squares 480.00 4,800
Painting - Restroom Bld 2023 30-31 8 0 6 1 Lump Sum 3,000.00 3,000
Picnic Tables/Trash Cans 2023 37-38 15 0 13 4 Each 1,100.00 4,400
Plastic Mulch Border 2023 42-43 20 0 18 228 Linear Feet 21.00 4,788
Play Equipment Allowance 2023 37-38 15 0 13 1 Lump Sum 75,000.00 75,000
Restroom Refurbishment 2023 37-38 15 0 13 1 Lump Sum 4,000.00 4,000
Shade Bench 2023 42-43 20 0 18 1 Each 3,200.00 3,200
Shade Fabric 2023 42-43 20 0 18 1 Each 3,000.00 3,000
Shade Structure/Fabric 2023 42-43 20 0 18 1 Each 15,000.00 15,000
Soccer Goals 2023 47-48 25 0 23 2 Each 2,400.00 4,800
     Playground - Tynes Blvd. - Total $135,560

Pocket Parks
Metal Table/Trash Can 2023 42-43 20 0 18 3 Each 2,400.00 7,200
Shade Fabric 2023 32-33 10 0 8 3 Each 1,200.00 3,600
Shade Structure/Fabric 2023 42-43 20 0 18 3 Each 6,800.00 20,400
     Pocket Parks - Total $31,200

Dog Park
Chain Link Fence VC 2023 47-48 25 0 23 890 Linear Feet 28.00 24,920
Park Bench 2023 42-43 20 0 18 Each 1,200.00 1,200
Pedestal Drink Fountain/Pet Fountain 2023 47-48 25 0 23 1 Each 4,200.00 4,200
Picnic Table/Trash Can 2023 42-43 20 0 18 1 Each 2,000.00 2,000
Shade Bench 2023 42-43 20 0 18 2 Each 3,000.00 6,000
Shade Fabric 2023 32-33 10 0 8 1 Each 1,500.00 1,500
Shade Structure/Fabric 2023 42-43 20 0 18 1 Each 10,000.00 10,000
     Dog Park - Total $49,820



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 5-6

April 30, 2024

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description

Swimming Pools
Concret Paver Allowance 2005 44-45 35 5 20 24,500 Square Feet 8.00 196,000
Diving Boards 2023 37-38 15 0 13 2 Each 2,600.00 5,200
Diving Stand - High Dive 2005 29-30 25 0 5 1 Each 22,000.00 22,000
Diving Stand - Low Dive 2005 29-30 25 0 5 1 Each 17,000.00 17,000
Lane Dividers 2005 24-25 20 0 0 5 Each 460.00 2,300
Pool Heater 1 2005 24-25 8 0 0 1 Each 6,800.00 6,800
Pool Heater 2 2005 24-25 8 0 0 1 Each 6,800.00 6,800
Pool Lift - Adult Pool 2005 25-26 15 6 1 1 Each 6,800.00 6,800
Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 2005 24-25 1 0 0 1 Lump Sum 5,000.00 5,000
Pool Refurfacing/Tile - Adult Pool 2017 28-29 12 0 4 2,700 Square Feet 32.00 86,400
Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 2017 28-29 12 0 4 4,360 Square Feet 32.00 139,520
Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Baby Pool 2017 28-29 12 0 4 260 Square Feet 32.00 8,320
Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Competition Pool 2017 28-29 12 0 4 6,400 Square Feet 32.00 204,800
Pool Slide - Wading Pool 2005 24-25 15 4 0 1 Lump Sum 1,800.00 1,800
Pool Slide Refurbish Allowance 2005 24-25 10 0 0 1 Lump Sum 20,000.00 20,000
Shade Fabric 2005 24-25 10 0 0 6 Each 3,800.00 22,800
Shade Structure Replace 2005 29-30 25 0 5 6 Each 15,000.00 90,000
Slide Tower Steel Refurbish Allowance 2005 24-25 10 0 0 1 Lump Sum 20,000.00 20,000
Solar Pool Cover - Adult Pool 2017 31-32 15 0 7 1,600 Square Feet 2.40 3,840
Starting Platforms 2005 29-30 25 0 5 6 Each 3,200.00 19,200
     Swimming Pools - Total $884,580

Tennis/Pickleball Courts
Fencing - Hard Courts 2018 47-48 30 0 23 492 Linear Feet 31.00 15,252
Fencing - Soft Courts 2005 34-35 30 0 10 2,460 Linear Feet 31.00 76,260
Har-Tru Tennis Court Refurbishment 2005 34-35 30 0 10 10 Court 32,000.00 320,000
Light Poles - Hard Courts 2018 47-48 30 0 23 12 Each 3,800.00 45,600
Light Poles - Soft Courts 2005 34-35 30 0 10 60 Each 3,800.00 228,000
Shade Fabric - Courts 2024 33-34 10 0 9 6 Each 1,200.00 7,200
Shade Structure Replace - Courts 2024 53-54 30 0 29 6 Each 3,700.00 22,200
Tennis/PB Court Replacement 2018 47-48 30 0 23 2 Courts 65,000.00 130,000
Tennis/PB Court Resurfacing (color coat) 2023 30-31 7 0 6 1 Lump Sum 45,000.00 45,000
     Tennis/Pickleball Courts - Total $889,512

Operating Expense
Awning Fabric - Kid's Club Unfunded
Brick Walk Repair Unfunded
Ceiling Fans Unfunded
Concrete Sidewalk Repair Unfunded
Cupola Repair - Tiki Bar Unfunded
Entry Feature Fountain Pumps Unfunded
Fountain Filtration - Residents Club Unfunded
Interior Painting Unfunded
Painting - Dumpster Enclosure Unfunded



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 5-7

April 30, 2024

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description
Operating Expense continued...
Reception Desk Refurbishment Unfunded
Roof Water Tank Refurbish Unfunded
Screened Porch Rescreening Unfunded
Water Heater - Fitness Center Unfunded
     Operating Expense - Total

Long Life Components
Basketball Court Divider Curtain Unfunded
Basketball Fold Backboards Unfunded
Billard Table Unfunded
Brick Walks Unfunded
Building Foundations/Frames Unfunded
Building Siding/Trim Unfunded
Electrical/Comunication Cables & Devices Unfunded
Folding Security Shutter - Tennis Pro Shop Unfunded
HVAC Ductwork Unfunded
Handicap Lift - Fitness Center Unfunded
Kitchen Fire Protection System Unfunded
Pool Shell Unfunded
Sidewalks Unfunded
Utility Lines To Buildings Unfunded
Water/Sewer/Vent Piping Unfunded
Wiring for Light Poles Unfunded
     Long Life Components - Total

Components Maintained by Others
CDD Golf Components Unfunded
Cluster Mainboxes Unfunded
Electrical Lines to Transformers Unfunded
Street/Traffic Signs Unfunded
Water/Electric Meters Unfunded
Water/Sewer Connection to Utility Unfunded
     Components Maintained by Others - Total

Total Asset Summary $4,175,964



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 5-8

April 30, 2024

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Misc. Site Components
1031 Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lots 27-28 5-16
1028 Bridge & Signage Refurbish Allowance 25-26 5-16
1025 Community Monuments Refurbish Allowance 25-26 5-17
1037 Concrete Curbing ( at Paving) 27-28 5-18
1047 Entry Feature Refurbishment 25-26 5-18
1039 Flag Pole - Residents Club 34-35 5-19
1045 Flag Poles - Stage 34-35 5-19
1038 Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance 24-25 5-19

Rope Railing - Dock 24-25 5-20
1034 Trellis - Amenity Walkway 26-27 5-20
1043 Trellis - Lake Front 24-25 5-21
1026 Wayfinding Signage Allowance 29-30 5-21
1040 Wood Decking - Canoe Launch 24-25 5-21
1042 Wood Decking - Lake Front Pier 24-25 5-22

Stormwater System
Pond Fountain - Tynes Blvd. 27-28 5-23
Stormwater System Evaluation Allowance 25-26 5-23

1041 Wood Bulkhead - Amenity 29-30 5-23
1029 Wood Bulkhead - Island 29-30 5-24

Fencing & Gates
1032 Dumpster Enclosure Gates 27-28 5-25
1184 Perimeter Fencing - Pools 31-32 5-25
1030 Vinyl Ranch Fence 29-30 5-26

Misc. Building Components
1190 Balcony Rails - Fitness 2nd Floor Decks 31-32 5-27
1102 Locker Room Refurbishment - Fitness Center 26-27 5-27
1099 Locker Room Refurbishment - Pool House 29-30 5-28
1177 Locker Room Refurbishment - Resident Club Ext 29-30 5-28
1191 Ramp Railing - Fitness Center Exterior 39-40 5-29
1103 Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness Center 2nd Floor 29-30 5-29
1093 Restroom Renovation - Residents Club 29-30 5-30
1108 Wood Bulkhead - Tennis Courts 34-35 5-31
1104 Wood Decking - Village Store 29-30 5-31



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 5-9

April 30, 2024

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Windows/Doors
Exterior Door Allowance - Fitness Center 34-35 5-33
Exterior Door Allowance - Kids Club 34-35 5-33
Exterior Door Allowance - Lake House 34-35 5-33
Exterior Door Allowance - Residence Club 34-35 5-34
Window Allowance - Fitness Center 44-45 5-34
Window Allowance - Kids Club 44-45 5-35
Window Allowance - Lake House 44-45 5-35
Window Allowance - Residence Club 44-45 5-35

Roofing
1057 Asphalt Shingle Roof - Fitness Center 24-25 5-37
1052 Asphalt Shingle Roof - Kid's Club 29-30 5-37
1049 Asphalt Shingle Roof - Pool House 24-25 5-38
1051 Asphalt Shingle Roof - Residents Club 29-30 5-38
1060 Metal Roof - Fitness Center 34-35 5-39
1054 Metal Roof - Lake House 34-35 5-39
1050 Metal Roof - Residents Club 34-35 5-40
1048 Metal Roofing - Lawn Pavilion 34-35 5-40
1055 Metal Roofing - Pool House 34-35 5-41
1056 Metal Roofing - Tiki Bar 34-35 5-41

Exterior Painting/Waterproofing
1058 Ext.  Deck Waterproofing - Fitness Balcony 24-25 5-42
1117 Painting - Fitness Center 24-25 5-42
1114 Painting - Kid's Club Exterior 28-29 5-43
1115 Painting - Lake House 24-25 5-43
1110 Painting - Pavilion 24-25 5-43
1112 Painting - Pool House Exterior 28-29 5-44
1113 Painting - Residents Club Exterior 29-30 5-45
1116 Painting - Tiki Bar 29-30 5-45

Floor & Wall Treatments
1086 Carpet - Fitness Center Main Floor 30-31 5-46
1084 Floor Tile - Fitness Bld Corridor 34-35 5-46
1082 Quarry Tile - Kitchen 39-40 5-47
1079 Quarry Tile - Snack Bar 39-40 5-47
1081 Resilient Vinyl Plank Floor - Residents Club 29-30 5-47



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 5-10

April 30, 2024

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Floor & Wall Treatments Continued...
1090 Rubber Floor - Weight Area 32-33 5-48
1088 Stair Rubber Treads 34-35 5-49
1087 Vinyl Floor - Basketball Court 34-35 5-49
1089 Vinyl Flooring - Fitness Room 2nd Floor 42-43 5-50
1083 Vinyl Plank - Kids Club 42-43 5-50
1080 Wall Tile - Snack Bar 27-28 5-51

Cabinets & Tops
1153 Bar Top - Tiki Bar 34-35 5-52
1149 Cabinet & Top - Serving Line 24-25 5-52
1142 Cabinets & Top - Teen Room 29-30 5-53
1158 Cabinets & Tops - Fitness Office 29-30 5-53
1147 Cabinets & Tops - General Store 29-30 5-53
1151 Cabinets & Tops - Kid's Club Office 29-30 5-54
1145 Cabinets & Tops - Kids Room 29-30 5-54
1143 Cabinets & Tops - Office 29-30 5-54
1150 Cabinets & Tops - Snack Bar 29-30 5-55
1157 Cabinets & Tops Fitness Room 29-30 5-55
1148 Coffee Bar Cabinet & Top - Coffee Shop 29-30 5-55
1155 Lobby Cabinet & Top - Fitness Center 29-30 5-56
1156 Reception Deck Top 29-30 5-56
1152 Transaction Top - Kid's Club Office 29-30 5-56

Mechanical Electrical Plumbing
Fire Alarm Panel - Fitness Bld 29-30 5-57

1120 HVAC Equipment - Kid's Club 28-29 5-57
1126 HVAC Unit 1 - Fitness Center 24-25 5-57
1118 HVAC Unit 1 - Residents Club 24-25 5-58
1130 HVAC Unit 2 - Fitness Center 24-25 5-58
1118 HVAC Unit 2 - Residents Club 24-25 5-58
1127 HVAC Unit 3 - Fitness Center 24-25 5-58
1128 HVAC Unit 4 - Fitness Center 24-25 5-59
1129 HVAC Unit 5 24-25 5-59

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
1070 Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) 24-25 5-60
1097 Folding Partition - Kids Room 34-35 5-60



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 5-11

April 30, 2024

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment Continued...
1067 Furniture Allowance - Fitness Center 26-27 5-60
1064 Furniture Allowance - Residents Club 26-27 5-61

Ice Machine - Tennis Shop 27-28 5-61
1061 Office Furniture Allowance 29-30 5-61
1065 Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) 24-25 5-62
1071 ServAce Court Maintenance Cart 28-29 5-62

Water Coolers - Tennis 24-25 5-62

Exterior Lighting
1131 Decorative Light Poles - Entry Drive 34-35 5-64

Exterior Light Fixture  Allowance - Lake House 39-40 5-64
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Fitness Center 39-40 5-65
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Residence Club 39-40 5-65

1138 Light Bollards - Miniture Golf 29-30 5-65
1134 Light Poles - Parking Lot 34-35 5-65
1137 Light Poles - Swimming Pool 34-35 5-66

Kitchen Equipment
1174 Air Curtain 24-25 5-67
1159 Back Bar 24-25 5-67
1164 Cabinets - Kitchen Storage 24-25 5-67
1166 Charbroiler 24-25 5-68
1168 Deep Fryer 24-25 5-68
1169 Freezer 24-25 5-69
1171 Freezer -3 Door 24-25 5-69
1160 Frozen Beverage Machine 24-25 5-69
1167 Griddle 24-25 5-69
1173 Ice Cream Machine 33-34 5-70
1172 Ice Machine 24-25 5-70
1161 Ice Tea Brewer 24-25 5-71
1165 Microwave/Convection Oven 24-25 5-71
1163 Refrigerated Merchandise Case 24-25 5-72
1170 Refrigerator 24-25 5-72
1173 Sandwich Unit 33-34 5-72
1162 Soda Fountain Machine 24-25 5-72

Misc. Recreation Components
1178 Miniture Golf Carpet 28-29 5-73



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 5-12

April 30, 2024

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Misc. Recreation Components Continued...
1180 Miniture Golf Fountain Pump 3 HP 30-31 5-73
1176 Tree House Allowance 26-27 5-73

Playground - Kids Club
1053 Gazebo 44-45 5-75
1179 Playground Equipment Allowance - Kid's Club 34-35 5-75

Playground - Autumn Pines
Play Equipment Allowance 26-27 5-76
Shade Bench 26-27 5-76
Shade Fabric 26-27 5-77
Shade Structure Replacement 26-27 5-77

Playground - Club Lake Drive
1179 Playground Equipment Allowance 27-28 5-78

Playground - Eagle Crossing
1027 Picknic Tables/Benches 24-25 5-79
1027 Play Equipment 24-25 5-79
1027 Wood Trellis 26-27 5-80

Playground - Eagle Landing Pkw
Play Equipment 24-25 5-81

Playground - Tynes Blvd.
Asphalt Resurfacing - Park Lot 47-48 5-82
Asphalt Shingles Restroom Bld. 42-43 5-82
Painting - Restroom Bld 30-31 5-82
Picnic Tables/Trash Cans 37-38 5-83
Plastic Mulch Border 42-43 5-83
Play Equipment Allowance 37-38 5-84
Restroom Refurbishment 37-38 5-84
Shade Bench 42-43 5-85
Shade Fabric 42-43 5-85
Shade Structure/Fabric 42-43 5-86
Soccer Goals 47-48 5-86



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 5-13

April 30, 2024

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Pocket Parks
Metal Table/Trash Can 42-43 5-88
Shade Fabric 32-33 5-88
Shade Structure/Fabric 42-43 5-89

Dog Park
Chain Link Fence VC 47-48 5-90
Park Bench 42-43 5-90
Pedestal Drink Fountain/Pet Fountain 47-48 5-91
Picnic Table/Trash Can 42-43 5-91
Shade Bench 42-43 5-92
Shade Fabric 32-33 5-92
Shade Structure/Fabric 42-43 5-93

Swimming Pools
1013 Concret Paver Allowance 44-45 5-94
1019 Diving Boards 37-38 5-94
1008 Diving Stand - High Dive 29-30 5-95
1009 Diving Stand - Low Dive 29-30 5-95
1006 Lane Dividers 24-25 5-96

Pool Heater 1 24-25 5-96
Pool Heater 2 24-25 5-97

1010 Pool Lift - Adult Pool 25-26 5-97
1005 Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) 24-25 5-98
1012 Pool Refurfacing/Tile - Adult Pool 28-29 5-98
1001 Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool 28-29 5-98
1015 Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Baby Pool 28-29 5-99
1007 Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Competition Pool 28-29 5-99
1016 Pool Slide - Wading Pool 24-25 5-100
1002 Pool Slide Refurbish Allowance 24-25 5-101
1011 Shade Fabric 24-25 5-101
1011 Shade Structure Replace 29-30 5-102
1003 Slide Tower Steel Refurbish Allowance 24-25 5-102
1020 Solar Pool Cover - Adult Pool 31-32 5-103
1018 Starting Platforms 29-30 5-103

Tennis/Pickleball Courts
1187 Fencing - Hard Courts 47-48 5-104



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 5-14

April 30, 2024

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Tennis/Pickleball Courts Continued...
1182 Fencing - Soft Courts 34-35 5-104
1021 Har-Tru Tennis Court Refurbishment 34-35 5-105
1139 Light Poles - Hard Courts 47-48 5-105
1136 Light Poles - Soft Courts 34-35 5-105
1024 Shade Fabric - Courts 33-34 5-106
1024 Shade Structure Replace - Courts 53-54 5-106
1023 Tennis/PB Court Replacement 47-48 5-107
1023 Tennis/PB Court Resurfacing (color coat) 30-31 5-108

Operating Expense
1101 Awning Fabric - Kid's Club 24-25 5-109
1035 Brick Walk Repair 24-25 5-109
1123 Ceiling Fans 24-25 5-109
1036 Concrete Sidewalk Repair 24-25 5-110

Cupola Repair - Tiki Bar 24-25 5-110
1046 Entry Feature Fountain Pumps 24-25 5-110
1033 Fountain Filtration - Residents Club 24-25 5-111
1036 Interior Painting 24-25 5-111
1111 Painting - Dumpster Enclosure 24-25 5-111
1092 Reception Desk Refurbishment 24-25 5-112
1098 Roof Water Tank Refurbish 24-25 5-112
1095 Screened Porch Rescreening 24-25 5-113
1121 Water Heater - Fitness Center 24-25 5-113

Long Life Components
Basketball Court Divider Curtain 24-25 5-114
Basketball Fold Backboards 24-25 5-114

1063 Billard Table 24-25 5-115
1063 Brick Walks 24-25 5-115

Building Foundations/Frames 24-25 5-115
Building Siding/Trim 24-25 5-115
Electrical/Comunication Cables & Devices 24-25 5-116

1107 Folding Security Shutter - Tennis Pro Shop 24-25 5-116
HVAC Ductwork 24-25 5-116

1105 Handicap Lift - Fitness Center 24-25 5-116
Kitchen Fire Protection System 24-25 5-117
Pool Shell 24-25 5-117



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 5-15

April 30, 2024

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Long Life Components Continued...
Sidewalks 24-25 5-117
Utility Lines To Buildings 24-25 5-118
Water/Sewer/Vent Piping 24-25 5-118
Wiring for Light Poles 24-25 5-118

Components Maintained by Others
CDD Golf Components 24-25 5-119
Cluster Mainboxes 24-25 5-119
Electrical Lines to Transformers 24-25 5-119
Street/Traffic Signs 24-25 5-120
Water/Electric Meters 24-25 5-120
Water/Sewer Connection to Utility 24-25 5-120

Total Funded Assets 187
Total Unfunded Assets 35
Total Assets 222



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-16

April 30, 2024

Asphalt Resurfacing - Amenity Lots - 2027

Asset ID 1031
Misc. Site Components

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 3

Replacement Year  27-28
Remaining Life 3

8,511 Square Yards  @ $17.20
Asset Actual Cost $146,389.20

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $162,304.32

Bridge & Signage Refurbish Allowance - 2025

Asset ID 1028
Misc. Site Components

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 1

Replacement Year  25-26
Remaining Life 1

1 Lump Sum  @ $12,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $12,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $12,420.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-17

April 30, 2024

Bridge & Signage Refurbish Allowance continued...

Includes pressure washing, sanding cleaning and painting structure.

Community Monuments Refurbish Allowance - 2025

Asset ID 1025
Misc. Site Components

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 1

Replacement Year  25-26
Remaining Life 1

8 Each  @ $2,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $16,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $16,560.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-18

April 30, 2024

Concrete Curbing ( at Paving) - 2027

Asset ID 1037
Misc. Site Components

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 3

Replacement Year  27-28
Remaining Life 3

200 Linear Feet  @ $44.00
Asset Actual Cost $8,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,756.72

Entry Feature Refurbishment - 2025

Asset ID 1047
Misc. Site Components

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 1

Replacement Year  25-26
Remaining Life 1

1 Lump Sum  @ $15,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $15,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $15,525.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-19

April 30, 2024

Flag Pole - Residents Club - 2034
Asset ID 1039

Misc. Site Components
Category Misc. Site Components

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 30

Replacement Year  34-35
Remaining Life 10

1 Each  @ $3,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,231.80

Flag Poles - Stage - 2034
Asset ID 1045

Misc. Site Components
Category Misc. Site Components

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 30

Replacement Year  34-35
Remaining Life 10

1 Each  @ $2,500.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,526.50

Fountain Pumps at Bridge Annual Allowance - 2024

Asset ID 1038
Misc. Site Components

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2010

Useful Life 1
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $5,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $5,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,000.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-20

April 30, 2024

Rope Railing - Dock - 2024
Asset ID

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

380 Linear Feet  @ $8.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,040.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,040.00

Trellis - Amenity Walkway - 2026
Asset ID 1034

Residents Club
Category Misc. Site Components

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 20
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  26-27
Remaining Life 2

480 Square Feet  @ $24.00
Asset Actual Cost $11,520.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $12,340.51



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-21

April 30, 2024

Trellis - Lake Front - 2024
Asset ID 1043

Misc. Site Components
Category Misc. Site Components

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 20

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

414 Square Feet  @ $44.00
Asset Actual Cost $18,216.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $18,216.00

Wayfinding Signage Allowance - 2029

Asset ID 1026
Misc. Site Components

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

1 Lump Sum  @ $3,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,563.06

Wood Decking - Canoe Launch - 2024

Asset ID 1040
Lake House

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

485 Square Feet  @ $16.00
Asset Actual Cost $7,760.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $7,760.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-22

April 30, 2024

Wood Decking - Canoe Launch continued...

Wood Decking - Lake Front Pier - 2024

Asset ID 1042
Tennis Courts

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

960 Square Feet  @ $16.00
Asset Actual Cost $15,360.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $15,360.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-23

April 30, 2024

Pond Fountain - Tynes Blvd. - 2027
Asset ID

Category Stormwater System
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 5
Replacement Year  27-28

Remaining Life 3

1 Each  @ $8,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $8,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,869.74

Stormwater System Evaluation Allowance - 2025

Asset ID

Category Stormwater System
Placed in Service June 2025

Useful Life 1
Adjustment 1

Replacement Year  25-26
Remaining Life 1

1 Lump Sum  @ $20,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $20,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $20,700.00

Wood Bulkhead - Amenity - 2029
Asset ID 1041

Misc. Site Components
Category Stormwater System

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 25

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

360 Linear Feet  @ $250.00
Asset Actual Cost $90,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $106,891.77



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-24

April 30, 2024

Wood Bulkhead - Amenity continued...

Wood Bulkhead - Island - 2029
Asset ID 1029

Misc. Site Components
Category Stormwater System

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 25

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

190 Linear Feet  @ $450.00
Asset Actual Cost $85,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $101,547.18



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-25

April 30, 2024

Dumpster Enclosure Gates - 2027
Asset ID 1032

Misc. Site Components
Category Fencing & Gates

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 20
Adjustment 3

Replacement Year  27-28
Remaining Life 3

5 Each  @ $1,100.00
Asset Actual Cost $5,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,097.95

Perimeter Fencing - Pools - 2031
Asset ID 1184

Swiming Pools
Category Fencing & Gates

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 25
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  31-32
Remaining Life 7

920 Linear Feet  @ $48.00
Asset Actual Cost $44,160.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $56,183.85



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-26

April 30, 2024

Vinyl Ranch Fence - 2029
Asset ID 1030

Misc. Site Components
Category Fencing & Gates

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 20
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

260 Linear Feet  @ $28.00
Asset Actual Cost $7,280.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,646.36



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-27

April 30, 2024

Balcony Rails - Fitness 2nd Floor Decks - 2031

Asset ID 1190
Fitness Center

CategoryMisc. Building Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 25
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  31-32
Remaining Life 7

140 Linear Feet  @ $120.00
Asset Actual Cost $16,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $21,374.29

Locker Room Refurbishment - Fitness Center - 2026

Asset ID 1102
Fitness Center

CategoryMisc. Building Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  26-27
Remaining Life 2

1 Lump Sum  @ $60,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $60,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $64,273.50



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-28

April 30, 2024

Locker Room Refurbishment - Pool House - 2029

Asset ID 1099
Pool House

CategoryMisc. Building Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

1 Lump Sum  @ $48,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $48,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $57,008.94

Locker Room Refurbishment - Resident Club Ext - 2029

Asset ID 1177
Swiming Pools

CategoryMisc. Building Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

1 Lump Sum  @ $30,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $30,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $35,630.59



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-29

April 30, 2024

Ramp Railing - Fitness Center Exterior - 2039

Asset ID 1191
Fitness Center

CategoryMisc. Building Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 35
Replacement Year  39-40

Remaining Life 15

110 Linear Feet  @ $46.00
Asset Actual Cost $5,060.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,477.26

Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness Center 2nd Floor - 2029

Asset ID 1103
Fitness Center

CategoryMisc. Building Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

1 Lump Sum  @ $6,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,076.27



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-30

April 30, 2024

Restroom Refurbishment - Fitness Center 2nd Floor continued...

Restroom Renovation - Residents Club - 2029

Asset ID 1093
Residents Club

CategoryMisc. Building Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

1 Lump Sum  @ $6,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,076.27



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-31

April 30, 2024

Wood Bulkhead - Tennis Courts - 2034

Asset ID 1108
Fitness Center

CategoryMisc. Building Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

165 Linear Feet  @ $25.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,125.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,818.72

Wood Decking - Village Store - 2029

Asset ID 1104
Residents Club

CategoryMisc. Building Components
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

200 Square Feet  @ $24.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,700.89



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-32

April 30, 2024

Wood Decking - Village Store continued...



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-33

April 30, 2024

Exterior Door Allowance - Fitness Center - 2034

Asset ID

Category Windows/Doors
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

1 Lump Sum  @ $20,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $20,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $28,211.97

Exterior Door Allowance - Kids Club - 2034

Asset ID

Category Windows/Doors
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

1 Lump Sum  @ $8,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $8,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $11,284.79

Exterior Door Allowance - Lake House - 2034

Asset ID

Category Windows/Doors
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

1 Lump Sum  @ $3,500.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,937.10



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-34

April 30, 2024

Exterior Door Allowance - Lake House continued...

Exterior Door Allowance - Residence Club - 2034

Asset ID

Category Windows/Doors
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

1 Lump Sum  @ $20,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $20,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $28,211.97

Window Allowance - Fitness Center - 2044

Asset ID

Category Windows/Doors
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 40
Replacement Year  44-45

Remaining Life 20

1 Lump Sum  @ $40,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $40,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $79,591.55



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-35

April 30, 2024

Window Allowance - Kids Club - 2044

Asset ID

Category Windows/Doors
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 40
Replacement Year  44-45

Remaining Life 20

1 Lump Sum  @ $15,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $15,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $29,846.83

Window Allowance - Lake House - 2044

Asset ID

Category Windows/Doors
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 40
Replacement Year  44-45

Remaining Life 20

1 Lump Sum  @ $15,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $15,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $29,846.83

Window Allowance - Residence Club - 2044

Asset ID

Category Windows/Doors
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 40
Replacement Year  44-45

Remaining Life 20

1 Lump Sum  @ $30,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $30,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $59,693.66



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-36

April 30, 2024

Window Allowance - Residence Club continued...



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-37

April 30, 2024

Asphalt Shingle Roof - Fitness Center - 2024

Asset ID 1057
Fitness Center

Category Roofing
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

165 Squares  @ $490.00
Asset Actual Cost $80,850.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $80,850.00

Asphalt Shingle Roof - Kid's Club - 2029

Asset ID 1052
Kid's Club

Category Roofing
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

38 Squares  @ $600.00
Asset Actual Cost $22,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $27,079.25



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-38

April 30, 2024

Asphalt Shingle Roof - Pool House - 2024

Asset ID 1049
Pool House

Category Roofing
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

24 Squares  @ $460.00
Asset Actual Cost $11,040.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $11,040.00

Asphalt Shingle Roof - Residents Club - 2029

Asset ID 1051
Residents Club

Category Roofing
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

91 Square Feet  @ $600.00
Asset Actual Cost $54,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $64,847.67



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-39

April 30, 2024

Metal Roof - Fitness Center - 2034

Asset ID 1060
Fitness Center

Category Roofing
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

1,296 Square Feet  @ $16.00
Asset Actual Cost $20,736.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $29,250.18

Metal Roof - Lake House - 2034
Asset ID 1054

Lake House
Category Roofing

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 30

Replacement Year  34-35
Remaining Life 10

1,700 Square Feet  @ $12.00
Asset Actual Cost $20,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $28,776.21



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-40

April 30, 2024

Metal Roof - Residents Club - 2034

Asset ID 1050
Residents Club

Category Roofing
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

2,650 Square Feet  @ $12.00
Asset Actual Cost $31,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $44,857.04

Metal Roofing - Lawn Pavilion - 2034

Asset ID 1048
Lawn Pavilion

Category Roofing
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

700 Square Feet  @ $12.00
Asset Actual Cost $8,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $11,849.03



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-41

April 30, 2024

Metal Roofing - Pool House - 2034

Asset ID 1055
Pool House

Category Roofing
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

300 Square Feet  @ $12.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,078.15

Metal Roofing - Tiki Bar - 2034
Asset ID 1056

Tiki Bar
Category Roofing

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 30

Replacement Year  34-35
Remaining Life 10

1,200 Square Feet  @ $12.00
Asset Actual Cost $14,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $20,312.62



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-42

April 30, 2024

Ext.  Deck Waterproofing - Fitness Balcony - 2024

Asset ID 1058
Fitness Center

CategoryExterior Painting/Waterproofing
Placed in Service June 2016

Useful Life 8
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1,800 Square Feet  @ $3.00
Asset Actual Cost $5,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,400.00

Painting - Fitness Center - 2024
Asset ID 1117

Fitness Center
CategoryExterior Painting/Waterproofing

Placed in Service June 2016
Useful Life 8

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $16,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $16,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $16,000.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-43

April 30, 2024

Painting - Kid's Club Exterior - 2028

Asset ID 1114
Kid's Club

CategoryExterior Painting/Waterproofing
Placed in Service June 2021

Useful Life 8
Replacement Year  28-29

Remaining Life 4

1 Lump Sum  @ $6,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,885.14

Painting - Lake House - 2024
Asset ID 1115

Lake House
CategoryExterior Painting/Waterproofing

Placed in Service June 2014
Useful Life 8

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $4,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,200.00

Painting - Pavilion - 2024
Asset ID 1110

Lawn Pavilion
CategoryExterior Painting/Waterproofing

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 8

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $2,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,200.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-44

April 30, 2024

Painting - Pavilion continued...

Painting - Pool House Exterior - 2028

Asset ID 1112
Pool House

CategoryExterior Painting/Waterproofing
Placed in Service May 2021

Useful Life 8
Replacement Year  28-29

Remaining Life 4

1 Lump Sum  @ $4,500.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,163.85



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-45

April 30, 2024

Painting - Residents Club Exterior - 2029

Asset ID 1113
Residents Club

CategoryExterior Painting/Waterproofing
Placed in Service November 2021

Useful Life 8
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

1 Lump Sum  @ $16,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $16,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $19,002.98

Painting - Tiki Bar - 2029
Asset ID 1116

Tiki Bar
CategoryExterior Painting/Waterproofing

Placed in Service November 2021
Useful Life 8

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

1 Lump Sum  @ $3,500.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,156.90



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-46

April 30, 2024

Carpet - Fitness Center Main Floor - 2030

Asset ID 1086
Fitness Center

CategoryFloor & Wall Treatments
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 8
Replacement Year  30-31

Remaining Life 6

1 Lump Sum  @ $12,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $12,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $14,751.06

Floor Tile - Fitness Bld Corridor - 2034

Asset ID 1084
Fitness Center

CategoryFloor & Wall Treatments
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

625 Square Feet  @ $14.00
Asset Actual Cost $8,750.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $12,342.74



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-47

April 30, 2024

Quarry Tile - Kitchen - 2039
Asset ID 1082

Kitchen
CategoryFloor & Wall Treatments

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 35

Replacement Year  39-40
Remaining Life 15

520 Square Feet  @ $14.00
Asset Actual Cost $7,280.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $12,196.54

Quarry Tile - Snack Bar - 2039
Asset ID 1079

Snack Bar
CategoryFloor & Wall Treatments

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 35

Replacement Year  39-40
Remaining Life 15

155 Square Feet  @ $14.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,170.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,635.51

Resilient Vinyl Plank Floor - Residents Club - 2029

Asset ID 1081
Residents Club

CategoryFloor & Wall Treatments
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

2,500 Square Feet  @ $7.80
Asset Actual Cost $19,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $23,159.88



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-48

April 30, 2024

Resilient Vinyl Plank Floor - Residents Club continued...

Rubber Floor - Weight Area - 2032

Asset ID 1090
Fitness Center

CategoryFloor & Wall Treatments
Placed in Service September 2023

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  32-33

Remaining Life 8

24 Square Yards  @ $85.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,040.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,686.29



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-49

April 30, 2024

Stair Rubber Treads - 2034
Asset ID 1088

Fitness Center
CategoryFloor & Wall Treatments

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 30

Replacement Year  34-35
Remaining Life 10

22 Each  @ $85.23
Asset Actual Cost $1,875.06

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,644.96

Vinyl Floor - Basketball Court - 2034

Asset ID 1087
Fitness Center

CategoryFloor & Wall Treatments
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

801 Square Yards  @ $71.00
Asset Actual Cost $56,871.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $80,222.16



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-50

April 30, 2024

Vinyl Flooring - Fitness Room 2nd Floor - 2042

Asset ID 1089
Fitness Center

CategoryFloor & Wall Treatments
Placed in Service September 2023

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  42-43

Remaining Life 18

1 Lump Sum  @ $44,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $44,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $81,729.52

Vinyl Plank - Kids Club - 2042
Asset ID 1083

Kid's Club
CategoryFloor & Wall Treatments

Placed in Service June 2018
Useful Life 25

Replacement Year  42-43
Remaining Life 18

1,000 Square Feet  @ $4.90
Asset Actual Cost $4,900.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,101.70



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-51

April 30, 2024

Wall Tile - Snack Bar - 2027
Asset ID 1080

Snack Bar
CategoryFloor & Wall Treatments

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 20
Adjustment 3

Replacement Year  27-28
Remaining Life 3

300 Square Feet  @ $15.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,989.23



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-52

April 30, 2024

Bar Top - Tiki Bar - 2034
Asset ID 1153

Tiki Bar
Category Cabinets & Tops

Placed in Service June 2023
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  34-35
Remaining Life 10

1 Lump Sum  @ $2,500.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,526.50

Cabinet & Top - Serving Line - 2024

Asset ID 1149
Residents Club

Category Cabinets & Tops
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

13 Linear Feet  @ $400.00
Asset Actual Cost $5,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,200.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-53

April 30, 2024

Cabinets & Top - Teen Room - 2029

Asset ID 1142
Residents Club

Category Cabinets & Tops
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

8 Linear Feet  @ $300.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,850.45

Cabinets & Tops - Fitness Office - 2029

Asset ID 1158
Fitness Center

Category Cabinets & Tops
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

7 Linear Feet  @ $300.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,100.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,494.14

Cabinets & Tops - General Store - 2029

Asset ID 1147
Residents Club

Category Cabinets & Tops
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

35 Linear Feet  @ $350.00
Asset Actual Cost $12,250.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $14,549.16



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-54

April 30, 2024

Cabinets & Tops - Kid's Club Office - 2029

Asset ID 1151
Kid's Club

Category Cabinets & Tops
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

22 Linear Feet  @ $200.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,225.82

Cabinets & Tops - Kids Room - 2029

Asset ID 1145
Kid's Club

Category Cabinets & Tops
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

12 Linear Feet  @ $200.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,850.45

Cabinets & Tops - Office - 2029
Asset ID 1143

Residents Club
Category Cabinets & Tops

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 25

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

15 Linear Feet  @ $200.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,563.06



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-55

April 30, 2024

Cabinets & Tops - Snack Bar - 2029

Asset ID 1150
Snack Bar

Category Cabinets & Tops
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

35 Linear Feet  @ $200.00
Asset Actual Cost $7,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,313.80

Cabinets & Tops Fitness Room - 2029

Asset ID 1157
Fitness Center

Category Cabinets & Tops
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

10 Linear Feet  @ $200.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,375.37

Coffee Bar Cabinet & Top - Coffee Shop - 2029

Asset ID 1148
Residents Club

Category Cabinets & Tops
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

10 Linear Feet  @ $200.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,375.37



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-56

April 30, 2024

Lobby Cabinet & Top - Fitness Center - 2029

Asset ID 1155
Fitness Center

Category Cabinets & Tops
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

7 Linear Feet  @ $400.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,325.52

Reception Deck Top - 2029
Asset ID 1156

Fitness Center
Category Cabinets & Tops

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 25

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

28 Linear Feet  @ $250.00
Asset Actual Cost $7,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,313.80

Transaction Top - Kid's Club Office - 2029

Asset ID 1152
Kid's Club

Category Cabinets & Tops
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

12 Linear Feet  @ $200.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,850.45



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-57

April 30, 2024

Fire Alarm Panel - Fitness Bld - 2029
Asset ID

CategoryMechanical Electrical Plumbing
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

1 Each  @ $3,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,513.21

HVAC Equipment - Kid's Club - 2028
Asset ID 1120

Kid's Club
CategoryMechanical Electrical Plumbing

Placed in Service June 2017
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  28-29
Remaining Life 4

4 Tons  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $7,344.15

HVAC Unit 1 - Fitness Center - 2024
Asset ID 1126

Fitness Center
CategoryMechanical Electrical Plumbing

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

5 Tons  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $8,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,000.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-58

April 30, 2024

HVAC Unit 1 - Residents Club - 2024
Asset ID 1118

Residents Club
CategoryMechanical Electrical Plumbing

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

8 Tons  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $12,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $12,800.00

HVAC Unit 2 - Fitness Center - 2024
Asset ID 1130

Fitness Center
CategoryMechanical Electrical Plumbing

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

5 Tons  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $8,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,000.00

HVAC Unit 2 - Residents Club - 2024
Asset ID 1118

Residents Club
CategoryMechanical Electrical Plumbing

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

8 Tons  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $12,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $12,800.00

HVAC Unit 3 - Fitness Center - 2024
Asset ID 1127

Fitness Center
CategoryMechanical Electrical Plumbing

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

8 Tons  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $12,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $12,800.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-59

April 30, 2024

HVAC Unit 4 - Fitness Center - 2024
Asset ID 1128

Fitness Center
CategoryMechanical Electrical Plumbing

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

8 Tons  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $12,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $12,800.00

HVAC Unit 5 - 2024
Asset ID 1129

Fitness Center
CategoryMechanical Electrical Plumbing

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

20 Tons  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $32,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $32,000.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-60

April 30, 2024

Fitness Equipment Allowance (Annual) - 2024

Asset ID 1070
Fitness Center

CategoryFurniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 1
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $8,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $8,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,000.00

Folding Partition - Kids Room - 2034

Asset ID 1097
Kid's Club

CategoryFurniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

26 Linear Feet  @ $270.00
Asset Actual Cost $7,020.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,902.40

Furniture Allowance - Fitness Center - 2026

Asset ID 1067
Fitness Center

CategoryFurniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2015

Useful Life 10
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  26-27
Remaining Life 2

1 Lump Sum  @ $5,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $5,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,356.12



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-61

April 30, 2024

Furniture Allowance - Residents Club - 2026

Asset ID 1064
Residents Club

CategoryFurniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2015

Useful Life 10
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  26-27
Remaining Life 2

1 Lump Sum  @ $5,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $5,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,356.12

Ice Machine - Tennis Shop - 2027
Asset ID

CategoryFurniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2016

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  27-28

Remaining Life 3

1 Each  @ $3,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,326.15

Office Furniture Allowance - 2029
Asset ID 1061

Residents Club
CategoryFurniture Fixtures & Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 25

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

1 Lump Sum  @ $1,500.00
Asset Actual Cost $1,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $1,781.53



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-62

April 30, 2024

Pool/Patio Furniture Allowance (Annual) - 2024

Asset ID 1065
Swiming Pools

CategoryFurniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2018

Useful Life 1
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $8,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $8,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,000.00

ServAce Court Maintenance Cart - 2028
Asset ID 1071

Tennis Courts
CategoryFurniture Fixtures & Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 20
Adjustment 4

Replacement Year  28-29
Remaining Life 4

1 Each  @ $10,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $10,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $11,475.23

Water Coolers - Tennis - 2024
Asset ID

CategoryFurniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $2,100.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,100.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,100.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-63

April 30, 2024

Water Coolers - Tennis continued...



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-64

April 30, 2024

Decorative Light Poles - Entry Drive - 2034
Asset ID 1131

Misc. Site Components
Category Exterior Lighting

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 30

Replacement Year  34-35
Remaining Life 10

9  @ $4,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $37,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $53,320.63

Exterior Light Fixture  Allowance - Lake House - 2039

Asset ID

Category Exterior Lighting
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 35
Replacement Year  39-40

Remaining Life 15

1 Lump Sum  @ $2,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,350.70



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-65

April 30, 2024

Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Fitness Center - 2039

Asset ID

Category Exterior Lighting
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 35
Replacement Year  39-40

Remaining Life 15

1 Lump Sum  @ $10,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $10,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $16,753.49

Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Residence Club - 2039

Asset ID

Category Exterior Lighting
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 35
Replacement Year  39-40

Remaining Life 15

1 Lump Sum  @ $10,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $10,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $16,753.49

Light Bollards - Miniture Golf - 2029
Asset ID 1138

Miniture Golf
Category Exterior Lighting

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 25

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

6 Each  @ $400.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,850.45

Light Poles - Parking Lot - 2034
Asset ID 1134

Misc. Site Components
Category Exterior Lighting

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 30

Replacement Year  34-35
Remaining Life 10

19 Each  @ $3,400.00
Asset Actual Cost $64,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $91,124.68



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-66

April 30, 2024

Light Poles - Parking Lot continued...

Light Poles - Swimming Pool - 2034
Asset ID 1137

Swiming Pools
Category Exterior Lighting

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 30

Replacement Year  34-35
Remaining Life 10

15 Each  @ $3,400.00
Asset Actual Cost $51,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $71,940.54



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-67

April 30, 2024

Air Curtain - 2024
Asset ID 1174

Kitchen
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 18

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $1,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $1,600.00

1

Back Bar - 2024
Asset ID 1159

Snack Bar
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 15

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $7,400.00
Asset Actual Cost $7,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $7,400.00

Cabinets - Kitchen Storage - 2024
Asset ID 1164

Snack Bar
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 20

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

2 Each  @ $2,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,000.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-68

April 30, 2024

Charbroiler - 2024
Asset ID 1166

Kitchen
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 15

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $4,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,800.00

Deep Fryer - 2024
Asset ID 1168

Kitchen
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 15

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

2 Each  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,200.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-69

April 30, 2024

Freezer - 2024
Asset ID 1169

Kitchen
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $2,400.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,400.00

Freezer -3 Door - 2024
Asset ID 1171

Kitchen
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $6,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,000.00

Frozen Beverage Machine - 2024
Asset ID 1160

Snack Bar
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $7,400.00
Asset Actual Cost $7,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $7,400.00

Griddle - 2024
Asset ID 1167

Kitchen
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 15

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $2,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,000.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-70

April 30, 2024

Griddle continued...

Ice Cream Machine - 2033
Asset ID 1173

Kitchen
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service November 2021
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  33-34
Remaining Life 9

1 Each  @ $2,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,725.79

Ice Machine - 2024
Asset ID 1172

Kitchen
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 10

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $9,700.00
Asset Actual Cost $9,700.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,700.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-71

April 30, 2024

Ice Machine continued...

Ice Tea Brewer - 2024
Asset ID 1161

Snack Bar
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 8
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $1,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $1,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $1,000.00

Microwave/Convection Oven - 2024
Asset ID 1165

Kitchen
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 15

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $11,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $11,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $11,000.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-72

April 30, 2024

Refrigerated Merchandise Case - 2024
Asset ID 1163

Snack Bar
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 15

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $4,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,200.00

Refrigerator - 2024
Asset ID 1170

Kitchen
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $2,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,200.00

Sandwich Unit - 2033
Asset ID 1173

Kitchen
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service November 2021
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  33-34
Remaining Life 9

1 Each  @ $3,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,088.69

Soda Fountain Machine - 2024
Asset ID 1162

Snack Bar
Category Kitchen Equipment

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 10

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $1,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $1,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $1,200.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-73

April 30, 2024

Miniture Golf Carpet - 2028
Asset ID 1178

Miniture Golf
CategoryMisc. Recreation Components

Placed in Service June 2017
Useful Life 12

Replacement Year  28-29
Remaining Life 4

1,100 Square Feet  @ $7.80
Asset Actual Cost $8,580.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,845.75

Miniture Golf Fountain Pump 3 HP - 2030

Asset ID 1180
Miniture Golf

CategoryMisc. Recreation Components
Placed in Service November 2022

Useful Life 8
Replacement Year  30-31

Remaining Life 6

1 Each  @ $2,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,458.51

Tree House Allowance - 2026
Asset ID 1176

Kid's Club
CategoryMisc. Recreation Components

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 20
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  26-27
Remaining Life 2

1 Lump Sum  @ $3,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,213.67



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-74

April 30, 2024

Tree House Allowance continued...



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-75

April 30, 2024

Gazebo - 2044
Asset ID 1053

Kid's Club
CategoryPlayground - Kids Club

Placed in Service June 2020
Useful Life 25

Replacement Year  44-45
Remaining Life 20

1 Lump Sum  @ $6,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $11,938.73

Playground Equipment Allowance - Kid's Club - 2034

Asset ID 1179
Kid's Club

CategoryPlayground - Kids Club
Placed in Service June 2020

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

1 Lump Sum  @ $130,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $130,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $183,377.84



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-76

April 30, 2024

Play Equipment Allowance - 2026
Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Autumn Pines
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  26-27
Remaining Life 2

1 Lump Sum  @ $75,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $75,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $80,341.87

Shade Bench - 2026
Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Autumn Pines
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  26-27
Remaining Life 2

2 Each  @ $3,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $7,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,141.31



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-77

April 30, 2024

Shade Fabric - 2026
Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Autumn Pines
Placed in Service June 2015

Useful Life 10
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  26-27
Remaining Life 2

1 Each  @ $4,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,284.90

Shade Structure Replacement - 2026
Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Autumn Pines
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  26-27
Remaining Life 2

1 Each  @ $20,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $20,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $21,424.50



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-78

April 30, 2024

Playground Equipment Allowance - 2027

Asset ID 1179
Kid's Club

CategoryPlayground - Club Lake Drive
Placed in Service June 2013

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  27-28

Remaining Life 3

1 Lump Sum  @ $50,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $50,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $55,435.89



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-79

April 30, 2024

Picknic Tables/Benches - 2024
Asset ID 1027

Playground
CategoryPlayground - Eagle Crossing

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 10

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $2,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,000.00

Play Equipment - 2024
Asset ID 1027

Playground
CategoryPlayground - Eagle Crossing

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 15

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $30,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $30,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $30,000.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-80

April 30, 2024

Wood Trellis - 2026
Asset ID 1027

Playground
CategoryPlayground - Eagle Crossing

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 25
Adjustment -3

Replacement Year  26-27
Remaining Life 2

180 Square Feet  @ $14.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,520.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,699.49



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-81

April 30, 2024

Play Equipment - 2024
Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Eagle Landing Pkw
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $25,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $25,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $25,000.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-82

April 30, 2024

Asphalt Resurfacing - Park Lot - 2047

Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Tynes Blvd.
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  47-48

Remaining Life 23

754 Square Yards  @ $18.00
Asset Actual Cost $13,572.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $29,941.38

Asphalt Shingles Restroom Bld. - 2042

Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Tynes Blvd.
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  42-43

Remaining Life 18

10 Squares  @ $480.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,915.95

Painting - Restroom Bld - 2030
Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Tynes Blvd.
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 8
Replacement Year  30-31

Remaining Life 6

1 Lump Sum  @ $3,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,687.77



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-83

April 30, 2024

Painting - Restroom Bld continued...

Picnic Tables/Trash Cans - 2037
Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Tynes Blvd.
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  37-38

Remaining Life 13

4 Each  @ $1,100.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,881.41

Plastic Mulch Border - 2042
Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Tynes Blvd.
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  42-43

Remaining Life 18

228 Linear Feet  @ $21.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,788.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,893.66



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-84

April 30, 2024

Plastic Mulch Border continued...

Play Equipment Allowance - 2037
Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Tynes Blvd.
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  37-38

Remaining Life 13

1 Lump Sum  @ $75,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $75,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $117,296.70

Restroom Refurbishment - 2037
Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Tynes Blvd.
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  37-38

Remaining Life 13

1 Lump Sum  @ $4,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,255.82



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-85

April 30, 2024

Restroom Refurbishment continued...

Shade Bench - 2042
Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Tynes Blvd.
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  42-43

Remaining Life 18

1 Each  @ $3,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,943.96

Shade Fabric - 2042
Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Tynes Blvd.
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  42-43

Remaining Life 18

1 Each  @ $3,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,572.47



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-86

April 30, 2024

Shade Fabric continued...

Shade Structure/Fabric - 2042
Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Tynes Blvd.
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  42-43

Remaining Life 18

1 Each  @ $15,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $15,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $27,862.34

Soccer Goals - 2047
Asset ID

CategoryPlayground - Tynes Blvd.
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  47-48

Remaining Life 23

2 Each  @ $2,400.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $10,589.35



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-87

April 30, 2024

Soccer Goals continued...



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-88

April 30, 2024

Metal Table/Trash Can - 2042
Asset ID

Category Pocket Parks
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  42-43

Remaining Life 18

3 Each  @ $2,400.00
Asset Actual Cost $7,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $13,373.92

Shade Fabric - 2032
Asset ID

Category Pocket Parks
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  32-33

Remaining Life 8

3 Each  @ $1,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,740.51



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-89

April 30, 2024

Shade Structure/Fabric - 2042
Asset ID

Category Pocket Parks
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  42-43

Remaining Life 18

3 Each  @ $6,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $20,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $37,892.78



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-90

April 30, 2024

Chain Link Fence VC - 2047
Asset ID

Category Dog Park
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  47-48

Remaining Life 23

890 Linear Feet  @ $28.00
Asset Actual Cost $24,920.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $54,976.37

Park Bench - 2042
Asset ID

Category Dog Park
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  42-43

Remaining Life 18

Asset Actual Cost $1,200.00
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost $2,228.99

1



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-91

April 30, 2024

Pedestal Drink Fountain/Pet Fountain - 2047

Asset ID

Category Dog Park
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  47-48

Remaining Life 23

1 Each  @ $4,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,265.68

Picnic Table/Trash Can - 2042
Asset ID

Category Dog Park
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  42-43

Remaining Life 18

1 Each  @ $2,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,714.98



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-92

April 30, 2024

Shade Bench - 2042
Asset ID

Category Dog Park
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  42-43

Remaining Life 18

2 Each  @ $3,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $11,144.93

Shade Fabric - 2032
Asset ID

Category Dog Park
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  32-33

Remaining Life 8

1 Each  @ $1,500.00
Asset Actual Cost $1,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $1,975.21



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-93

April 30, 2024

Shade Structure/Fabric - 2042
Asset ID

Category Dog Park
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  42-43

Remaining Life 18

1 Each  @ $10,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $10,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $18,574.89



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-94

April 30, 2024

Concret Paver Allowance - 2044
Asset ID 1013

Swiming Pools
Category Swimming Pools

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 35
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  44-45
Remaining Life 20

24,500 Square Feet  @ $8.00
Asset Actual Cost $196,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $389,998.62

Diving Boards - 2037
Asset ID 1019

Swiming Pools
Category Swimming Pools

Placed in Service June 2023
Useful Life 15

Replacement Year  37-38
Remaining Life 13

2 Each  @ $2,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $5,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,132.57



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-95

April 30, 2024

Diving Stand - High Dive - 2029
Asset ID 1008

Swiming Pools
Category Swimming Pools

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 25

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

1 Each  @ $22,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $22,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $26,129.10

Diving Stand - Low Dive - 2029
Asset ID 1009

Swiming Pools
Category Swimming Pools

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 25

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

1 Each  @ $17,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $17,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $20,190.67



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-96

April 30, 2024

Lane Dividers - 2024
Asset ID 1006

Swiming Pools
Category Swimming Pools

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 20

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

5 Each  @ $460.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,300.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,300.00

Pool Heater 1 - 2024
Asset ID

Category Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 8
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $6,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,800.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-97

April 30, 2024

Pool Heater 2 - 2024
Asset ID

Category Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 8
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $6,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,800.00

Pool Lift - Adult Pool - 2025
Asset ID 1010

Swiming Pools
Category Swimming Pools

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 15
Adjustment 6

Replacement Year  25-26
Remaining Life 1

1 Each  @ $6,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $7,038.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-98

April 30, 2024

Pool Pump & Equip. Allowance (Annual) - 2024

Asset ID 1005
Swiming Pools

Category Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 1
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $5,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $5,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,000.00

Pool Refurfacing/Tile - Adult Pool - 2028

Asset ID 1012
Swiming Pools

Category Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  28-29

Remaining Life 4

2,700 Square Feet  @ $32.00
Asset Actual Cost $86,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $99,145.99

Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool - 2028

Asset ID 1001
Swiming Pools

Category Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  28-29

Remaining Life 4

4,360 Square Feet  @ $32.00
Asset Actual Cost $139,520.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $160,102.41



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-99

April 30, 2024

Pool Resurfacing - Family Pool continued...

Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Baby Pool - 2028

Asset ID 1015
Swiming Pools

Category Swimming Pools
Placed in Service March 2017

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  28-29

Remaining Life 4

260 Square Feet  @ $32.00
Asset Actual Cost $8,320.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,547.39

Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Competition Pool - 2028

Asset ID 1007
Swiming Pools

Category Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  28-29

Remaining Life 4

6,400 Square Feet  @ $32.00
Asset Actual Cost $204,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $235,012.71



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-100

April 30, 2024

Pool Resurfacing/Tile - Competition Pool continued...

Pool Slide - Wading Pool - 2024
Asset ID 1016

Swiming Pools
Category Swimming Pools

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 15
Adjustment 4

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $1,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $1,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $1,800.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-101

April 30, 2024

Pool Slide Refurbish Allowance - 2024

Asset ID 1002
Swiming Pools

Category Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $20,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $20,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $20,000.00

Shade Fabric - 2024
Asset ID 1011

Swiming Pools
Category Swimming Pools

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 10

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

6 Each  @ $3,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $22,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $22,800.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-102

April 30, 2024

Shade Structure Replace - 2029
Asset ID 1011

Swiming Pools
Category Swimming Pools

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 25

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

6 Each  @ $15,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $90,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $106,891.77

Slide Tower Steel Refurbish Allowance - 2024

Asset ID 1003
Swiming Pools

Category Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $20,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $20,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $20,000.00



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-103

April 30, 2024

Solar Pool Cover - Adult Pool - 2031

Asset ID 1020
Swiming Pools

Category Swimming Pools
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  31-32

Remaining Life 7

1,600 Square Feet  @ $2.40
Asset Actual Cost $3,840.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,885.55

Starting Platforms - 2029
Asset ID 1018

Swiming Pools
Category Swimming Pools

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 25

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

6 Each  @ $3,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $19,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $22,803.58



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-104

April 30, 2024

Fencing - Hard Courts - 2047
Asset ID 1187

Tennis Courts
CategoryTennis/Pickleball Courts

Placed in Service June 2018
Useful Life 30

Replacement Year  47-48
Remaining Life 23

492 Linear Feet  @ $31.00
Asset Actual Cost $15,252.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $33,647.66

Fencing - Soft Courts - 2034
Asset ID 1182

Tennis Courts
CategoryTennis/Pickleball Courts

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 30

Replacement Year  34-35
Remaining Life 10

2,460 Linear Feet  @ $31.00
Asset Actual Cost $76,260.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $107,572.26

3132



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-105

April 30, 2024

Har-Tru Tennis Court Refurbishment - 2034

Asset ID 1021
Tennis Courts

CategoryTennis/Pickleball Courts
Placed in Service June 2005

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

10 Court  @ $32,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $320,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $451,391.60

Light Poles - Hard Courts - 2047
Asset ID 1139

Tennis Courts
CategoryTennis/Pickleball Courts

Placed in Service June 2018
Useful Life 30

Replacement Year  47-48
Remaining Life 23

12 Each  @ $3,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $45,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $100,598.82

Light Poles - Soft Courts - 2034
Asset ID 1136

Tennis Courts
CategoryTennis/Pickleball Courts

Placed in Service June 2005
Useful Life 30

Replacement Year  34-35
Remaining Life 10

60 Each  @ $3,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $228,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $321,616.52



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-106

April 30, 2024

Light Poles - Soft Courts continued...

Shade Fabric - Courts - 2033
Asset ID 1024

Tennis Courts
CategoryTennis/Pickleball Courts

Placed in Service June 2024
Useful Life 10

Replacement Year  33-34
Remaining Life 9

6 Each  @ $1,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $7,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,812.86

Shade Structure Replace - Courts - 2053
Asset ID 1024

Tennis Courts
CategoryTennis/Pickleball Courts

Placed in Service June 2024
Useful Life 30

Replacement Year  53-54
Remaining Life 29

6 Each  @ $3,700.00
Asset Actual Cost $22,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $60,203.69



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-107

April 30, 2024

Shade Structure Replace - Courts continued...

Tennis/PB Court Replacement - 2047
Asset ID 1023

Tennis Courts
CategoryTennis/Pickleball Courts

Placed in Service June 2018
Useful Life 30

Replacement Year  47-48
Remaining Life 23

2 Courts  @ $65,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $130,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $286,794.88



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-108

April 30, 2024

Tennis/PB Court Resurfacing (color coat) - 2030

Asset ID 1023
Tennis Courts

CategoryTennis/Pickleball Courts
Placed in Service December 2023

Useful Life 7
Replacement Year  30-31

Remaining Life 6

1 Lump Sum  @ $45,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $45,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $55,316.49



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-109

April 30, 2024

Awning Fabric - Kid's Club
Asset ID 1101

Kid's Club
Category Operating Expense

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Brick Walk Repair
Asset ID 1035

Misc. Site Components
Category Operating Expense

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Ceiling Fans
Asset ID 1123

Fitness Center
Category Operating Expense

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-110

April 30, 2024

Concrete Sidewalk Repair
Asset ID 1036

Misc. Site Components
Category Operating Expense

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Cupola Repair - Tiki Bar
Asset ID

Category Operating Expense
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Entry Feature Fountain Pumps
Asset ID 1046

Misc. Site Components
Category Operating Expense

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-111

April 30, 2024

Fountain Filtration - Residents Club
Asset ID 1033

Misc. Site Components
Category Operating Expense

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Interior Painting
Asset ID 1036

Misc. Site Components
Category Operating Expense

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Painting - Dumpster Enclosure
Asset ID 1111

Misc. Site Components
Category Operating Expense

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-112

April 30, 2024

Reception Desk Refurbishment
Asset ID 1092

Residents Club
Category Operating Expense

Placed in Service June 2016
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Roof Water Tank Refurbish
Asset ID 1098

Residents Club
Category Operating Expense

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-113

April 30, 2024

Screened Porch Rescreening
Asset ID 1095

Residents Club
Category Operating Expense

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Water Heater - Fitness Center
Asset ID 1121

Fitness Center
Category Operating Expense

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-114

April 30, 2024

Basketball Court Divider Curtain
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Basketball Fold Backboards
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-115

April 30, 2024

Billard Table
Asset ID 1063

Residents Club
Category Long Life Components

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Brick Walks
Asset ID 1063

Residents Club
Category Long Life Components

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Building Foundations/Frames
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Building Siding/Trim
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-116

April 30, 2024

Electrical/Comunication Cables & Devices
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Folding Security Shutter - Tennis Pro Shop
Asset ID 1107

Fitness Center
Category Long Life Components

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

HVAC Ductwork
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Handicap Lift - Fitness Center
Asset ID 1105

Fitness Center
Category Long Life Components

Placed in Service June 2005
No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-117

April 30, 2024

Handicap Lift - Fitness Center continued...

Kitchen Fire Protection System
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Pool Shell
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Sidewalks
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-118

April 30, 2024

Utility Lines To Buildings
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Water/Sewer/Vent Piping
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Wiring for Light Poles
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-119

April 30, 2024

CDD Golf Components
Asset ID

CategoryComponents Maintained by Others
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Cluster Mainboxes
Asset ID

CategoryComponents Maintained by Others
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Electrical Lines to Transformers
Asset ID

CategoryComponents Maintained by Others
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Recreation Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-120

April 30, 2024

Street/Traffic Signs
Asset ID

CategoryComponents Maintained by Others
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Water/Electric Meters
Asset ID

CategoryComponents Maintained by Others
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Water/Sewer Connection to Utility
Asset ID

CategoryComponents Maintained by Others
Placed in Service June 2005

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



Community Advisors
Page 6-1

April 30, 2024

Report Navigation
⦁ Executive Summary provides information about projected year end reserve balance, current

annual contribution, interest, and inflation rates:

⦁ Level of Service is the type of reserve study
⦁ Funding Method is either Component Funding or Pooled Cash
⦁ Component Funding Contribution is a year one only amount
⦁ Current Funding Plan currently used by the Association
⦁ Recommended Funding Plan maintains adequate funding

⦁ Funding Model Projections include both your current plan and our recommended plan. The
information included in each column is described below:

⦁ Year begins with your study year generally for a 30-year term
⦁ Current cost is the current replacement of all components
⦁ Annual contribution is the amount placed in reserves each year
⦁ Annual interest earned on your funds
⦁ Annual expenditures are the projected component replacement cost by year
⦁ Projected ending balance is the year end reserve fund balance
⦁ Fully funded reserves are the fully funded balance for that year. Fully Funded formula is

Fully Funded Balance= Component cost x Age/Useful Life
⦁ Percent Funded is a measure of fund strength

⦁ Current Funding Projection is your current funding plan and how it performs

⦁ Recommended Funding Model Projection is the plan we recommend

⦁ Cash Flow is a 30-year statement that provides both income and expense information to quickly
find when expenditures occur and the resulting financial status of your reserves

⦁ Annual Expenditure Detail provides a year to year list of your projected expenditures This is a
good section to review each year when preparing your budgets

⦁ Condition Assessment (if included) is a brief description of major component condition

⦁ Component Inventory contains a list of your components, remaining useful life and quantities
we determined from our site visit and other means of measurement

⦁ Component Detail Index allows quick access to the detail we have included for each component
separated into categories

⦁ Component Detail provides a listing of each component, quantities or allowances and
photographs of major ones

⦁ Methodology - Terms of Service – Company Profile are our Disclosure sections with
information about our assumptions, methods of work and our credentials



Community Advisors
Page 6-2

April 30, 2024

METHODOLOGY
Reserve Analysis is a process that identifies capital expenses the District can expect and creates a plan to fund
them. This is accomplished by a site visit to visually evaluate components to measure quantities and determine
their remaining life. Component Selection Process is based on the Community Associations Institute (CAI)
standards for reserve studies and selection of components.

Component must be a commonly owned, have a limited and predictable life, replacement cost must be above a
minimum threshold cost. Useful life and replacement cost are obtained from site inspection by experienced
inspectors and our database of information, historical information, local Vendors and comparison of similar
component cost found at other properties.

The funding plan we develop includes; adequate cash balances, even contributions so all owners pay their fair
share over time and moderate contributions with acceptable increases. Percent Funded is defined by industry
standards as 70-100% strong, 30-70% fair or adequate and below 30% weak or inadequate. Baseline Funding
maintains funds above zero resulting is a high risk of special assessments or deferred maintenance and should be
avoided. Threshold Funding maintains reserves above a “Threshold” level providing adequate funding with
moderate risk; using this method requires regular analysis updates.

CREDENTIALS

Community Advisors, LLC provides capital reserve planning, property inspection, and construction oversight
for a broad base of clients including High-rise Condominiums, Homeowner Associations, Churches, Private
Schools, Time Shares, Active Adult, Municipal Utility Plants, Marinas, Historic Buildings & Museums and
commercial investment properties.

Personal Service attention to detail, quick response and valued client relationships.

Range of Experience includes a broad selection of building types, ages and uses from protected historic
structures to new communities ready for developer turnover. As commercial general contractors we have
experience building many of the types of structure we now provide reserve analysis for, so we understand
potential problem areas. As commercial inspectors we have experienced a variety of structural and cosmetic
conditions offering solutions for repair. Areas of expertise include MEP systems, energy management, life safety
systems, building envelope and roof components, marine structures, street and other site improvements.

Detailed Site Evaluation is Conducted to make sure we know your property and include all your assets in
our analysis. With our years of experience with community development and commercial construction projects
we understand both horizontal and vertical construction and utilize realistic replacement cost and useful life
projections in our analysis.Financial Plan Meets CAI & APRA Standards with information obtained
during the site visit we build a custom-made financial plan to ensure adequate funding for future component
replacement which equates to maintaining community value.

Reserve Analyst Credentials: Mr. Charles Sheppard is the owner of Community Advisors responsible for
field inspection oversight and day to day operations. Mr. Sheppard hold a BS degree from VA Tech and has
conducted building evaluations for over 30 years. He is a licensed Florida General Contractor, Home Inspector
and earned the professional designations of Certified Construction Inspector (CCI), Professional Reserve Analyst
(PRA) and Reserve Specialist (RS).



Community Advisors
Page 6-3

April 30, 2024

TERMS OF SERVICE

We have completed an analysis of your capital components that serves as a budgeting tool. This reserve study
reflects the information provided by this client and is not for the purposes of performing an audit or estimating
construction projects. Our site visit includes visual observation of components that are accessible and safe for our
inspectors to evaluate. Roof evaluation is limited to ground observation for sloped roofs and roof top inspection
for flat roofs if safe and stable access is available that meets our safety standards.
We are not responsible for any hidden defects or determining the condition of hidden or underground
components or systems. Observing environmental conditions, hazardous materials or determine compliance with
building codes or other regulations is not included in our scope of work. Our site visit is not a safety inspection
and we are not responsible for any hazards that exist. Destructive testing is not conducted. It has been assumed,
unless otherwise noted in this report, that all assets have been designed and constructed properly and that each
estimated useful life will approximate that of the norm per industry standards and/or manufacturer’s
specifications.
Projections of component remaining useful life assumes this client will perform necessary preventative
maintenance and repair per industry standards. This reserve analysis study and the parameters under which it has
been completed are based upon information provided to us in part by the Client and its contractors, assorted
vendors, specialist and independent contractors. Reserve fund balances and contribution amounts for use in our
analysis is furnished by the client and deemed accurate. Useful life projections are determined by historical
records, component condition and our opinion based on evaluating similar components on other projects. These
life projections are changed by weather conditions, use, maintenance procedures and other factors out of our
control therefore regular updates to this analysis are needed to maintain funding accuracy. Replacement cost is
determined by our experience with similar projects, local vendor pricing and client historical records and should
not be considered suitable for budgeting repair or replacement projects. Local contractor proposals must be
obtained for this work. No liability is assumed as the result of changing market prices or inaccurate estimates or
projections of remaining useful life of components.
Component replacement cost and interest rates constantly change. In order to maintain accuracy of your funding
plan updates to this analysis should be conducted annually with a site visit every 2-3 years unless conditions
warrant annual visits. Community Advisors, LLC shall not be required to participate in any legal action taken by
or against our clients for any reason and shall also not be required to give testimony in depositions or in court. In
all cases the liability of Community Advisors, LLC and its Principals, Employees, contractors and Vendors shall
be limited to the consulting fee agreed upon for the production of this report. Client financial information is
considered confidential and is not disclosed to third parties without your approval. We do use your name for our
list of valued clients and when submitting proposals for new projects that request references or recent projects.
That request may include size of property, number of units or major components. We also use photos from time
to time of components as an example for educational and marketing efforts. Community Advisors and the analyst
who prepared this study do not have any relationship that can be considered a conflict of interest. From time to
time our Clients ask that we manage repair or replacement of components due to our experience in construction
management. We do so with the understanding that full disclosure for both parties is completed.



Community Advisors
Page 6-4

April 30, 2024

DEFINITIONS

Adjustment to Useful Life: Typical useful life projections are used for each component. The adjustment
is used to modify that life projection for earlier or later replacement. It only applies to the current
replacement cycle.

Cash Flow Method: A method of determining reserve contributions that are “pooled” to fund
replacement cost as needed without restricting funds to any one component.

Component Method: A funding method that fully funds each reserve component then sums those for the
annual contribution.

Current Funding Plan: The funding plan currently used at the time of this analysis with updated
component inventory and financial assumptions. This allows you to see how the current contribution level
funds future component replacement.

Effective Age: Difference of useful and remaining useful life.

Fully Funded Balance: Represents the cost of used component life represented by the formula.

   FFB = (Current Cost x Effective Age)/ Useful Life

Interest Contribution: The interest that should be earned on invested reserves.

Percent Funded: Ratio of reserve balance to fully funded balance.

Remaining Life: Number of years a component is projected to continue to function.

Threshold Funding: This plan maintains fund balance above a predetermined threshold dollar or percent
funded amount.

Useful Life: The estimated useful life of an asset based upon industry standards, manufacturer
specification, visual inspection, location, usage, association standards and prior history.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Reserve Study Update
South Village CDD Golf  Components

Orange Park, Florida

Prepared for FY 2024
Report Date: April 30, 2024



April 30, 2024

Ms. Marilee Giles, District Manager
Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine Florida 32092

Re: Reserve Study Report for South Village CDD Golf  Components

Dear Ms. Giles:

Community Advisors is pleased to provide this Reserve Study report for the above referenced District. A site
visit was conducted to determine the condition of your major components and provide an opinion of their
remaining useful life.

We have developed a plan to fund future capital component replacements which is dependent on adequate
funding, component maintenance, usage, weather and other factors. Component replacement cost is determined
using local vendors and industry standard publications. This Reserve Study was prepared under the guidelines of
the National Reserve Study Standards which is administrated by CAI and the Standards of Practice establish by
APRA. Once you have reviewed this report and considered recent expenditures and any historic cost data, we
will make necessary adjustments

Respectively submitted,

Charles R. Sheppard RS PRA CCI
Professional Reserve Analyst
10459 Hunters Creek Court
Jacksonville, FL 32256
(904) 303-3275
www.communityadvisors.comm



SPECIAL NOTICE

THIS RESERVE ANALYLSIS INCLUDED A VISUAL OBSERVATION OF MAJOR
COMPONENTS FOR YOUR PROPERTY. NO DISTRUCTION TESTING OR OTHER
TESTING WAS CONDUCTED TO DETERMINE COMPONENT CONDITION. OUR

ANALYSIS INCLUDES COMPONENTS WITH REPLACEMENT COST AND USEFUL
LIFE PROJECTIONS THAT ARE TYPICAL FOR THIS TYPE OF FACILITY.

THIS ANALYSIS IS NOT A SAFETY INSPECTION OR STRUCTURAL INSPECTION AND
WE RECOMMEND THE ASSOCIATION CONDUCT THOSE INSPECTIONS ON A

REGULAR BASIS WITH QUALIFIED CONSULTANTS.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Executive Summary 1-1
Funding Model Projection - Recommended Funding Plan 1-3
Recommended Funding Plan Chart 1-4

CURRENT FUNDING PLAN

Funding Model Projection - Current Funding Plan 2-1
Current Funding Plan Projection 2-2

CASH FLOW

Income & Expense Spreadsheet 3-1

EXPENDITURE DETAIL

Annual Expenditure Detail 4-1
Asset Current Cost by Category 4-14

COMPONENT INVENTORY

Component Inventory 5-1
Component Detail Index 5-5
Component Detail 5-9

DISCLOSURERS & INFORMATION

Report Navigation 6-1
Methodology & Information 6-2
Terms of Service 6-3
Definitions 6-4



Community Advisors
Page 1-1

April 30, 2024

Executive Summary

Account Information
Account Name South Village CDD Golf  ComponentsAccount Number 2019-A
City Orange Park Last Site Visit April, 10 2024
State Florida Report Date April, 30 2024
In Service Date June, 15 2007 Report Version 1
Total Units 1500 Fiscal Year Start October, 1 2024
Study Level Level II Update Fiscal year End September, 30 2025

Reserve Fund Information
Current Component Replacement Cost $2,489,653
Number of Components 105
Reserve Fund Beginning Balance $170,000
Billing Term Annually

Component Funding (Straight Line)
Recommended First Year Reserve Fund Contribution $269,820
Interest Rate on Reserve Deposits 0%
Inflation Rate on Replacement Cost 0%

Pooled Cash (Current Funding Plan)
Current Year Reserve Fund Contribution $162,349
Interest Rate on Reserve Deposits 3.5%
Inflation Rate on Replacement Cost 3.5%
Annual Contribution Increases 1.0%

Pooled Cash (Recommended Funding Plan)
Recommended First Year Reserve Fund Contribution $178,812
Interest Rate on Reserve Deposits 3.5%
Inflation Rate on Replacement Cost 3.5%
Annual Contribution Increases 1.0%

Comment
⦁ Current funding plan contribution determined by allocating 40% of the FY 2023/2024 reserve

contribution plus $50,000 from golf initiations.
⦁ New components added: Window/door allowance, railings, folding partition at clubhouse, wood retaining

wall, pumphouse door.
⦁ Current funding plan results in low balance in FY 2036/2037 that is may not be adequate for the District.

Recommended funding plan maintains adequate funding for the period of this analysis.
⦁ This analysis should be updated annualy with a site visit every 2 years to monitor component condition

and update interest and inflation rates.



Community Advisors
Page 1-2

April 30, 2024



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Funding Model Projection - Recommended Funding Plan

Community Advisors
Page 1-3

April 30, 2024

Beginning Balance: $612,000
Projected

Current Annual Annual Annual Ending
Year Cost Contribution Interest Expenditures Reserves

24-25 2,489,653 178,812 24,686 85,500 729,998
25-26 2,576,791 180,601 31,668 5,796 936,471
26-27 2,666,979 182,407 38,711 12,855 1,144,734
27-28 2,760,323 184,231 37,133 268,035 1,098,062
28-29 2,856,935 186,073 42,973 56,343 1,270,764
29-30 2,956,927 187,934 47,371 105,229 1,400,840
30-31 3,060,420 189,813 44,112 330,301 1,304,465
31-32 3,167,534 191,711 44,890 213,616 1,327,450
32-33 3,278,398 193,628 52,892 9,876 1,564,094
33-34 3,393,142 195,565 59,149 69,692 1,749,116
34-35 3,511,902 197,520 17,803 1,437,964 526,475
35-36 3,634,819 199,495 18,373 201,023 543,320
36-37 3,762,037 201,490 17,061 257,341 504,531
37-38 3,893,708 203,505 20,906 110,728 618,214
38-39 4,029,988 205,540 28,718 3,237 849,235
39-40 4,171,038 207,596 36,344 18,429 1,074,746
40-41 4,317,024 209,672 34,710 292,697 1,026,431
41-42 4,468,120 211,768 37,992 152,727 1,123,464
42-43 4,624,504 213,886 46,450 10,216 1,373,583
43-44 4,786,362 216,025 46,418 263,383 1,372,644
44-45 4,953,885 218,185 54,600 30,842 1,614,587
45-46 5,127,270 220,367 63,560 18,947 1,879,567
46-47 5,306,725 222,571 68,427 147,074 2,023,491
47-48 5,492,460 224,796 64,749 398,319 1,914,717
48-49 5,684,696 227,044 70,231 135,173 2,076,819
49-50 5,883,661 229,315 73,684 200,876 2,178,942
50-51 6,089,589 231,608 70,244 403,583 2,077,210
51-52 6,302,725 233,924 74,200 191,143 2,194,191
52-53 6,523,320 236,263 72,862 348,672 2,154,645
53-54 6,751,636 238,626 80,385 96,543 2,377,113



Community Advisors
Page 1-4

April 30, 2024



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Funding Model Projection - Current Funding Plan

Community Advisors
Page 2-1

April 30, 2024

Beginning Balance: $612,000
Projected

Current Annual Annual Annual Ending
Year Cost Contribution Interest Expenditures Reserves

24-25 2,489,653 162,349 24,110 85,500 712,959
25-26 2,576,791 163,972 30,490 5,796 901,625
26-27 2,666,979 165,612 36,903 12,855 1,091,286
27-28 2,760,323 167,268 34,668 268,035 1,025,187
28-29 2,856,935 168,941 39,822 56,343 1,177,607
29-30 2,956,927 170,630 43,505 105,229 1,286,514
30-31 3,060,420 172,337 39,499 330,301 1,168,049
31-32 3,167,534 174,060 39,497 213,616 1,167,991
32-33 3,278,398 175,801 46,687 9,876 1,380,602
33-34 3,393,142 177,559 52,096 69,692 1,540,566
34-35 3,511,902 179,334 9,868 1,437,964 291,803
35-36 3,634,819 181,128 9,517 201,023 281,425
36-37 3,762,037 182,939 7,246 257,341 214,268
37-38 3,893,708 184,768 10,091 110,728 298,399
38-39 4,029,988 186,616 16,862 3,237 498,640
39-40 4,171,038 188,482 23,404 18,429 692,098
40-41 4,317,024 190,367 20,642 292,697 610,410
41-42 4,468,120 192,271 22,748 152,727 672,702
42-43 4,624,504 194,193 29,984 10,216 886,663
43-44 4,786,362 196,135 28,680 263,383 848,095
44-45 4,953,885 198,097 35,537 30,842 1,050,887
45-46 5,127,270 200,078 43,121 18,947 1,275,139
46-47 5,306,725 202,078 46,555 147,074 1,376,698
47-48 5,492,460 204,099 41,387 398,319 1,223,864
48-49 5,684,696 206,140 45,319 135,173 1,340,150
49-50 5,883,661 208,202 47,162 200,876 1,394,638
50-51 6,089,589 210,284 42,047 403,583 1,243,385
51-52 6,302,725 212,386 44,262 191,143 1,308,890
52-53 6,523,320 214,510 41,116 348,672 1,215,844
53-54 6,751,636 216,655 46,758 96,543 1,382,715



Community Advisors
Page 2-2

April 30, 2024

This chart illustrates how the CDD's current funding plan will perform over time.



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-1

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Beginning Balance
Annual Assessment
Interest Earned
Expenditures
Ending Balance

612,000
178,812

24,686
85,500

729,998

729,998
180,601

31,668
5,796

936,471

936,471
182,407
38,711
12,855

1,144,734

1,144,734
184,231
37,133

268,035
1,098,062

1,098,062
186,073

42,973
56,343

1,270,764

1,270,764
187,934
47,371

105,229
1,400,840

1,400,840
189,813
44,112

330,301
1,304,465

1,304,465
191,711

44,890
213,616

1,327,450

1,327,450
193,628
52,892

9,876
1,564,094

1,564,094
195,565

59,149
69,692

1,749,116

Description
Misc. Site Components
Aluminum Flag Pole
Asphalt Resurfacing - Drive/Parking Lot 120,465
Curb Allowance at Paving 4,878
Louvered Gates - Service Area
Metal Gates - Dumpster Enclosure 3,726
Wood Retaining Wall - Driving Range/Tree
Wood Retaining Wall - Maintenance Driveway
Misc. Site Components Total: 3,726 125,343

Stormwater System
Wood Bulkhead - Golf Club 100,799
Wood Bulkhead - Hole 6 67,854
Stormwater System Total: 67,854 100,799

Misc. Building Components
Aluminium Railings - Clubhouse Deck
Aluminium Railings - Clubhouse at Lake
Locker Room Refurbishment Allowance 67,609
Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Clulbhouse 9,834
Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Golf Course 9,501
Misc. Building Components Total: 9,501 77,443

Windows & Doors
Exterior Door Allowance - Clubhouse
Overhead Door - Pump House 1,475
Overhead Doors - Cart Barn 8,143
Overhead Doors - Storage Building 7,867



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-2

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Description

Windows & Doors continued...
Overhead Doors- Maintenance Shop 11,801
Window Allowance - Clubhouse
Windows & Doors Total: 21,143 8,143

Roofing
Asphalt Shingles - Cluhouse 87,031
Asphalt Shingles - Golf Course Restrooms 32,452
Asphalt Shingles - Storage Building 10,557
Membrane Roof - Clubhouse 50,447
Metal Roof - Bag Drop
Metal Roof Panels - Cart Barn
Metal Roof Panels - Maintenance Shop
Roofing Total: 50,447 10,557 119,484

Flooring
Quarry Tile - Kitchen
Vinyl Tile - Foyer/Corridor/Dining/Office
Flooring Total:

Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing
Painting - Cart Barn Walls 9,377
Painting - Clubhouse Trim 9,180
Painting - Golf Course Restrooms 4,276
Painting - Maintenance Shop Walls 11,135
Painting - Storage Building Walls 5,567
Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing Total: 9,180 4,276 26,079

Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Fire Alarm Panel 4,671
Unit 1 - Pro Shop 4,800
Unit 2- Corridor/Offices 12,852
Unit 3 - Bar 14,688
Unit 3 - Common Area 6,400



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-3

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Description

Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing continued...
Unit 3A - Common Area 6,400
Unit 4 - Dining 6,400
Unit 5 - Dining 6,400
Unit 6 - Kitchen 11,200
Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing Total: 41,600 27,541 4,671

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
AV Equipment Allowance 4,000 5,267
Folding Partition - Dining Room
Furniture Allowance - Dining Rooms & Deck 22,174
Ice Machine - Cart Barn 4,302
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment Total: 4,000 22,174 4,302 5,267

Exterior Lighting
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Clubhouse
Light Poles - Parking Lot
Exterior Lighting Total:

Kitchen Equipment
Charbroiler 6,107
Disposer - Dishwashing Station 2,200
Disposer - Prep Sink 1,800
Griddle 2,000
Ice Machine 12,341
Kegerator 2,400
Refrigerator
Sandwich Prep Refrigerated 4,000
Sandwich Prep Refrigerated 5,089
Kitchen Equipment Total: 12,400 23,537

Bar Components & Equipment
Bar Back Refrigerator 7,634
Glass Door Refrigerator 4,131



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-4

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Description

Bar Components & Equipment continued...
Glass Froster 2,639
Wine Refrigerator 1,975
Wood Bar & Stone Top - Bar
Bar Components & Equipment Total: 6,770 7,634 1,975

Golf Course Components
Greens Restoration Allowance
Sand Bunker Rebuild Allowance 171,758
Wood Bridge Decking - Cart Paths
Golf Course Components Total: 171,758

Irrigation System
Irrigation Control System & Software
Irrigation Pump/Motor 1
Irrigation Pump/Motor 2 22,500
Misc. Filters & Equipment 3,000
VFD - Irrigation Pumps
Irrigation System Total: 25,500

Golf Equipment
Golf Ball Dispenser 10,712
Golf Equipment Total: 10,712

Maintenance Equipment
Kabota Loader 40,887
Kabota Tractor 89,076
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2,000 2,070 2,142 2,217 2,295 2,375 2,459 2,545 2,634 2,726
Maintenance Equipment Total: 2,000 2,070 2,142 2,217 2,295 91,452 2,459 2,545 2,634 43,613

Operating Expense
Balustrade System Repair Unfunded
Brick Column Repair - Bag Drop Unfunded
Brick Paver Repair - Covered Porches Unfunded
Camera System Unfunded



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-5

April 30, 2024

24-25 25-26 26-27 27-28 28-29 29-30 30-31 31-32 32-33 33-34
Description

Operating Expense continued...
Carpet - Offices/Pro Shop Unfunded
Ceiling Fans Unfunded
Cupola Repair - Clubhouse Roof Unfunded
Exhaust Fans Unfunded
Gutter & Downspouts - Clubhouse Unfunded
Interior Painting Unfunded
Painting - Dumpster Enclosure Unfunded
Water Cooler - Restrooms Unfunded
Water Heater - Propane Unfunded

Long Life Components
Brick Walks Unfunded
Building Foundation/Frames Unfunded
Building Siding/Trim Unfunded
Cart Paths Unfunded
Electrical/Communication Cable & Devices Unfunded
HVAC Ductwork Unfunded
Kitchen Fire Protection System Unfunded
Metal Wall Panels - Maintenance/Cart Barn Unfunded
Sidewalks Unfunded
Utility Lines to Buildings Unfunded
Water/Sewer/Vent Piping Unfunded
Wiring for Light Poles Unfunded

Components Maintained by Others
CDD Amenity Components Unfunded
Cluster Mailboxes Unfunded
Electrical Lines to Transformers Unfunded
Water/Electrical Meters Unfunded
Water/Sewer Connection to Utility Unfunded

Year Total: 85,500 5,796 12,855 268,035 56,343 105,229 330,301 213,616 9,876 69,692



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-6

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Beginning Balance
Annual Assessment
Interest Earned
Expenditures
Ending Balance

1,749,116
197,520

17,803
1,437,964

526,475

526,475
199,495

18,373
201,023
543,320

543,320
201,490
17,061

257,341
504,531

504,531
203,505
20,906

110,728
618,214

618,214
205,540

28,718
3,237

849,235

849,235
207,596
36,344
18,429

1,074,746

1,074,746
209,672
34,710

292,697
1,026,431

1,026,431
211,768

37,992
152,727

1,123,464

1,123,464
213,886
46,450
10,216

1,373,583

1,373,583
216,025

46,418
263,383

1,372,644

Description
Misc. Site Components
Aluminum Flag Pole 4,380
Asphalt Resurfacing - Drive/Parking Lot
Curb Allowance at Paving
Louvered Gates - Service Area 5,549
Metal Gates - Dumpster Enclosure
Wood Retaining Wall - Driving Range/Tree 24,137
Wood Retaining Wall - Maintenance Driveway 24,969
Misc. Site Components Total: 4,380 54,655

Stormwater System
Wood Bulkhead - Golf Club
Wood Bulkhead - Hole 6
Stormwater System Total:

Misc. Building Components
Aluminium Railings - Clubhouse Deck 19,987
Aluminium Railings - Clubhouse at Lake
Locker Room Refurbishment Allowance
Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Clulbhouse
Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Golf Course
Misc. Building Components Total: 19,987

Windows & Doors
Exterior Door Allowance - Clubhouse 30,221
Overhead Door - Pump House
Overhead Doors - Cart Barn
Overhead Doors - Storage Building



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-7

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Description

Windows & Doors continued...
Overhead Doors- Maintenance Shop
Window Allowance - Clubhouse
Windows & Doors Total: 30,221

Roofing
Asphalt Shingles - Cluhouse
Asphalt Shingles - Golf Course Restrooms
Asphalt Shingles - Storage Building
Membrane Roof - Clubhouse
Metal Roof - Bag Drop 3,504
Metal Roof Panels - Cart Barn 58,331
Metal Roof Panels - Maintenance Shop 78,446
Roofing Total: 3,504 136,777

Flooring
Quarry Tile - Kitchen 15,799
Vinyl Tile - Foyer/Corridor/Dining/Office 48,170
Flooring Total: 15,799 48,170

Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing
Painting - Cart Barn Walls
Painting - Clubhouse Trim 12,089
Painting - Golf Course Restrooms 5,630
Painting - Maintenance Shop Walls
Painting - Storage Building Walls
Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing Total: 12,089 5,630

Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Fire Alarm Panel
Unit 1 - Pro Shop 7,253
Unit 2- Corridor/Offices 19,421
Unit 3 - Bar 22,195
Unit 3 - Common Area 9,671



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-8

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Description

Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing continued...
Unit 3A - Common Area 9,671
Unit 4 - Dining 9,671
Unit 5 - Dining 9,671
Unit 6 - Kitchen 16,924
Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing Total: 62,860 41,616

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
AV Equipment Allowance 6,936
Folding Partition - Dining Room 10,220
Furniture Allowance - Dining Rooms & Deck 31,279
Ice Machine - Cart Barn 6,501
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment Total: 10,220 31,279 6,936 6,501

Exterior Lighting
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Clubhouse 3,589
Light Poles - Parking Lot 128,140
Exterior Lighting Total: 131,729

Kitchen Equipment
Charbroiler
Disposer - Dishwashing Station 3,103
Disposer - Prep Sink 2,539
Griddle 3,351
Ice Machine 17,408
Kegerator 3,627
Refrigerator 3,103
Sandwich Prep Refrigerated 6,701
Sandwich Prep Refrigerated
Kitchen Equipment Total: 8,746 3,627 10,052 17,408

Bar Components & Equipment
Bar Back Refrigerator
Glass Door Refrigerator 6,242



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-9

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Description

Bar Components & Equipment continued...
Glass Froster 3,988
Wine Refrigerator
Wood Bar & Stone Top - Bar 22,521
Bar Components & Equipment Total: 22,521 10,231

Golf Course Components
Greens Restoration Allowance 1,410,599
Sand Bunker Rebuild Allowance 259,538
Wood Bridge Decking - Cart Paths 96,412
Golf Course Components Total: 1,410,599 96,412 259,538

Irrigation System
Irrigation Control System & Software 145,997
Irrigation Pump/Motor 1 33,999
Irrigation Pump/Motor 2 39,015
Misc. Filters & Equipment 5,026
VFD - Irrigation Pumps 14,016
Irrigation System Total: 160,013 33,999 5,026 39,015

Golf Equipment
Golf Ball Dispenser 15,111
Golf Equipment Total: 15,111

Maintenance Equipment
Kabota Loader
Kabota Tractor
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2,821 2,920 3,022 3,128 3,237 3,351 3,468 3,589 3,715 3,845
Maintenance Equipment Total: 2,821 2,920 3,022 3,128 3,237 3,351 3,468 3,589 3,715 3,845

Operating Expense
Balustrade System Repair Unfunded
Brick Column Repair - Bag Drop Unfunded
Brick Paver Repair - Covered Porches Unfunded
Camera System Unfunded



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-10

April 30, 2024

34-35 35-36 36-37 37-38 38-39 39-40 40-41 41-42 42-43 43-44
Description

Operating Expense continued...
Carpet - Offices/Pro Shop Unfunded
Ceiling Fans Unfunded
Cupola Repair - Clubhouse Roof Unfunded
Exhaust Fans Unfunded
Gutter & Downspouts - Clubhouse Unfunded
Interior Painting Unfunded
Painting - Dumpster Enclosure Unfunded
Water Cooler - Restrooms Unfunded
Water Heater - Propane Unfunded

Long Life Components
Brick Walks Unfunded
Building Foundation/Frames Unfunded
Building Siding/Trim Unfunded
Cart Paths Unfunded
Electrical/Communication Cable & Devices Unfunded
HVAC Ductwork Unfunded
Kitchen Fire Protection System Unfunded
Metal Wall Panels - Maintenance/Cart Barn Unfunded
Sidewalks Unfunded
Utility Lines to Buildings Unfunded
Water/Sewer/Vent Piping Unfunded
Wiring for Light Poles Unfunded

Components Maintained by Others
CDD Amenity Components Unfunded
Cluster Mailboxes Unfunded
Electrical Lines to Transformers Unfunded
Water/Electrical Meters Unfunded
Water/Sewer Connection to Utility Unfunded

Year Total: 1,437,964 201,023 257,341 110,728 3,237 18,429 292,697 152,727 10,216 263,383



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-11

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Beginning Balance
Annual Assessment
Interest Earned
Expenditures
Ending Balance

1,372,644
218,185

54,600
30,842

1,614,587

1,614,587
220,367

63,560
18,947

1,879,567

1,879,567
222,571
68,427

147,074
2,023,491

2,023,491
224,796
64,749

398,319
1,914,717

1,914,717
227,044

70,231
135,173

2,076,819

2,076,819
229,315
73,684

200,876
2,178,942

2,178,942
231,608
70,244

403,583
2,077,210

2,077,210
233,924

74,200
191,143

2,194,191

2,194,191
236,263
72,862

348,672
2,154,645

2,154,645
238,626

80,385
96,543

2,377,113

Description
Misc. Site Components
Aluminum Flag Pole
Asphalt Resurfacing - Drive/Parking Lot 239,700
Curb Allowance at Paving 9,707
Louvered Gates - Service Area
Metal Gates - Dumpster Enclosure 7,414
Wood Retaining Wall - Driving Range/Tree
Wood Retaining Wall - Maintenance Driveway
Misc. Site Components Total: 7,414 249,407

Stormwater System
Wood Bulkhead - Golf Club
Wood Bulkhead - Hole 6 160,355
Stormwater System Total: 160,355

Misc. Building Components
Aluminium Railings - Clubhouse Deck
Aluminium Railings - Clubhouse at Lake 24,818
Locker Room Refurbishment Allowance 134,528
Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Clulbhouse 19,568
Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Golf Course 18,906
Misc. Building Components Total: 18,906 154,095 24,818

Windows & Doors
Exterior Door Allowance - Clubhouse
Overhead Door - Pump House
Overhead Doors - Cart Barn
Overhead Doors - Storage Building



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-12

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Description

Windows & Doors continued...
Overhead Doors- Maintenance Shop
Window Allowance - Clubhouse 85,260
Windows & Doors Total: 85,260

Roofing
Asphalt Shingles - Cluhouse
Asphalt Shingles - Golf Course Restrooms
Asphalt Shingles - Storage Building 21,007
Membrane Roof - Clubhouse 100,378
Metal Roof - Bag Drop
Metal Roof Panels - Cart Barn
Metal Roof Panels - Maintenance Shop
Roofing Total: 100,378 21,007

Flooring
Quarry Tile - Kitchen
Vinyl Tile - Foyer/Corridor/Dining/Office
Flooring Total:

Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing
Painting - Cart Barn Walls
Painting - Clubhouse Trim 15,918 20,961
Painting - Golf Course Restrooms 7,414 9,763
Painting - Maintenance Shop Walls
Painting - Storage Building Walls
Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing Total: 15,918 7,414 20,961 9,763

Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Fire Alarm Panel
Unit 1 - Pro Shop 10,960
Unit 2- Corridor/Offices 29,346
Unit 3 - Bar 33,538
Unit 3 - Common Area 14,613



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-13

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Description

Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing continued...
Unit 3A - Common Area 14,613
Unit 4 - Dining 14,613
Unit 5 - Dining 14,613
Unit 6 - Kitchen 25,573
Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing Total: 94,986 62,884

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
AV Equipment Allowance 9,133
Folding Partition - Dining Room
Furniture Allowance - Dining Rooms & Deck 44,122
Ice Machine - Cart Barn
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment Total: 44,122 9,133

Exterior Lighting
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Clubhouse
Light Poles - Parking Lot
Exterior Lighting Total:

Kitchen Equipment
Charbroiler 10,231
Disposer - Dishwashing Station 4,378
Disposer - Prep Sink 3,582
Griddle
Ice Machine 24,556
Kegerator 5,480
Refrigerator 4,689
Sandwich Prep Refrigerated
Sandwich Prep Refrigerated 8,526
Kitchen Equipment Total: 7,959 23,447 5,480 24,556

Bar Components & Equipment
Bar Back Refrigerator 12,789
Glass Door Refrigerator 9,433



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-14

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Description

Bar Components & Equipment continued...
Glass Froster 6,026
Wine Refrigerator 2,985
Wood Bar & Stone Top - Bar
Bar Components & Equipment Total: 2,985 12,789 15,459

Golf Course Components
Greens Restoration Allowance
Sand Bunker Rebuild Allowance
Wood Bridge Decking - Cart Paths 161,524
Golf Course Components Total: 161,524

Irrigation System
Irrigation Control System & Software 244,596
Irrigation Pump/Motor 1 58,954
Irrigation Pump/Motor 2
Misc. Filters & Equipment
VFD - Irrigation Pumps
Irrigation System Total: 244,596 58,954

Golf Equipment
Golf Ball Dispenser 21,315
Golf Equipment Total: 21,315

Maintenance Equipment
Kabota Loader 81,356
Kabota Tractor 177,243
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 3,980 4,119 4,263 4,412 4,567 4,726 4,892 5,063 5,240 5,424
Maintenance Equipment Total: 3,980 4,119 4,263 4,412 4,567 181,970 4,892 5,063 5,240 86,780

Operating Expense
Balustrade System Repair Unfunded
Brick Column Repair - Bag Drop Unfunded
Brick Paver Repair - Covered Porches Unfunded
Camera System Unfunded



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Income & Expense Spreadsheet

Community Advisors
Page 3-15

April 30, 2024

44-45 45-46 46-47 47-48 48-49 49-50 50-51 51-52 52-53 53-54
Description

Operating Expense continued...
Carpet - Offices/Pro Shop Unfunded
Ceiling Fans Unfunded
Cupola Repair - Clubhouse Roof Unfunded
Exhaust Fans Unfunded
Gutter & Downspouts - Clubhouse Unfunded
Interior Painting Unfunded
Painting - Dumpster Enclosure Unfunded
Water Cooler - Restrooms Unfunded
Water Heater - Propane Unfunded

Long Life Components
Brick Walks Unfunded
Building Foundation/Frames Unfunded
Building Siding/Trim Unfunded
Cart Paths Unfunded
Electrical/Communication Cable & Devices Unfunded
HVAC Ductwork Unfunded
Kitchen Fire Protection System Unfunded
Metal Wall Panels - Maintenance/Cart Barn Unfunded
Sidewalks Unfunded
Utility Lines to Buildings Unfunded
Water/Sewer/Vent Piping Unfunded
Wiring for Light Poles Unfunded

Components Maintained by Others
CDD Amenity Components Unfunded
Cluster Mailboxes Unfunded
Electrical Lines to Transformers Unfunded
Water/Electrical Meters Unfunded
Water/Sewer Connection to Utility Unfunded

Year Total: 30,842 18,947 147,074 398,319 135,173 200,876 403,583 191,143 348,672 96,543



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-1

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year   24-25
Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing

Unit 1 - Pro Shop 4,800
Unit 3 - Common Area 6,400
Unit 3A - Common Area 6,400
Unit 4 - Dining 6,400
Unit 5 - Dining 6,400
Unit 6 - Kitchen 11,200

   Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing - Total: 41,600

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
AV Equipment Allowance 4,000

Kitchen Equipment
Disposer - Dishwashing Station 2,200
Disposer - Prep Sink 1,800
Griddle 2,000
Kegerator 2,400
Sandwich Prep Refrigerated 4,000

   Kitchen Equipment - Total: 12,400

Irrigation System
Irrigation Pump/Motor 2 22,500
Misc. Filters & Equipment 3,000

   Irrigation System - Total: 25,500

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2,000

Total for 2024 - 2025 $85,500

Replacement Year   25-26
Misc. Site Components

Metal Gates - Dumpster Enclosure 3,726
Maintenance Equipment

Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2,070
Total for 2025 - 2026 $5,796

Replacement Year   26-27
Golf Equipment

Golf Ball Dispenser 10,712



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-2

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 26-27 continued...
Maintenance Equipment

Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2,142
Total for 2026 - 2027 $12,855

Replacement Year   27-28
Misc. Site Components

Asphalt Resurfacing - Drive/Parking Lot 120,465
Curb Allowance at Paving 4,878

   Misc. Site Components - Total: 125,343

Stormwater System
Wood Bulkhead - Hole 6 67,854

Roofing
Membrane Roof - Clubhouse 50,447

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Furniture Allowance - Dining Rooms & Deck 22,174

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2,217

Total for 2027 - 2028 $268,035

Replacement Year   28-29
Roofing

Asphalt Shingles - Storage Building 10,557
Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing

Painting - Clubhouse Trim 9,180
Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing

Unit 2- Corridor/Offices 12,852
Unit 3 - Bar 14,688

   Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing - Total: 27,541

Bar Components & Equipment
Glass Door Refrigerator 4,131
Glass Froster 2,639

   Bar Components & Equipment - Total: 6,770



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-3

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 28-29 continued...
Maintenance Equipment

Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2,295
Total for 2028 - 2029 $56,343

Replacement Year   29-30
Misc. Building Components

Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Golf Course 9,501
Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing

Painting - Golf Course Restrooms 4,276
Maintenance Equipment

Kabota Tractor 89,076
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2,375

   Maintenance Equipment - Total: 91,452

Total for 2029 - 2030 $105,229

Replacement Year   30-31
Stormwater System

Wood Bulkhead - Golf Club 100,799
Misc. Building Components

Locker Room Refurbishment Allowance 67,609
Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Clulbhouse 9,834

   Misc. Building Components - Total: 77,443

Windows & Doors
Overhead Door - Pump House 1,475
Overhead Doors - Storage Building 7,867
Overhead Doors- Maintenance Shop 11,801

   Windows & Doors - Total: 21,143

Roofing
Asphalt Shingles - Cluhouse 87,031
Asphalt Shingles - Golf Course Restrooms 32,452

   Roofing - Total: 119,484

Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Fire Alarm Panel 4,671



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-4

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 30-31 continued...
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Ice Machine - Cart Barn 4,302
Maintenance Equipment

Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2,459
Total for 2030 - 2031 $330,301

Replacement Year   31-32
Windows & Doors

Overhead Doors - Cart Barn 8,143
Kitchen Equipment

Charbroiler 6,107
Ice Machine 12,341
Sandwich Prep Refrigerated 5,089

   Kitchen Equipment - Total: 23,537

Bar Components & Equipment
Bar Back Refrigerator 7,634

Golf Course Components
Sand Bunker Rebuild Allowance 171,758

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2,545

Total for 2031 - 2032 $213,616

Replacement Year   32-33
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

AV Equipment Allowance 5,267
Bar Components & Equipment

Wine Refrigerator 1,975
Maintenance Equipment

Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2,634
Total for 2032 - 2033 $9,876

Replacement Year   33-34
Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing

Painting - Cart Barn Walls 9,377



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-5

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 33-34 continued...
Painting - Maintenance Shop Walls 11,135
Painting - Storage Building Walls 5,567

   Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing - Total: 26,079

Maintenance Equipment
Kabota Loader 40,887
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2,726

   Maintenance Equipment - Total: 43,613

Total for 2033 - 2034 $69,692

Replacement Year   34-35
Flooring

Quarry Tile - Kitchen 15,799
Kitchen Equipment

Disposer - Dishwashing Station 3,103
Disposer - Prep Sink 2,539
Refrigerator 3,103

   Kitchen Equipment - Total: 8,746

Golf Course Components
Greens Restoration Allowance 1,410,599

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2,821

Total for 2034 - 2035 $1,437,964

Replacement Year   35-36
Misc. Site Components

Aluminum Flag Pole 4,380
Misc. Building Components

Aluminium Railings - Clubhouse Deck 19,987
Roofing

Metal Roof - Bag Drop 3,504
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Folding Partition - Dining Room 10,220
Irrigation System

Irrigation Control System & Software 145,997



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-6

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 35-36 continued...
VFD - Irrigation Pumps 14,016

   Irrigation System - Total: 160,013

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2,920

Total for 2035 - 2036 $201,023

Replacement Year   36-37
Windows & Doors

Exterior Door Allowance - Clubhouse 30,221
Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing

Painting - Clubhouse Trim 12,089
Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing

Unit 1 - Pro Shop 7,253
Unit 3 - Common Area 9,671
Unit 3A - Common Area 9,671
Unit 4 - Dining 9,671
Unit 5 - Dining 9,671
Unit 6 - Kitchen 16,924

   Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing - Total: 62,860

Kitchen Equipment
Kegerator 3,627

Golf Course Components
Wood Bridge Decking - Cart Paths 96,412

Irrigation System
Irrigation Pump/Motor 1 33,999

Golf Equipment
Golf Ball Dispenser 15,111

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 3,022

Total for 2036 - 2037 $257,341

Replacement Year   37-38
Flooring

Vinyl Tile - Foyer/Corridor/Dining/Office 48,170



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-7

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 37-38 continued...
Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing

Painting - Golf Course Restrooms 5,630
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Furniture Allowance - Dining Rooms & Deck 31,279
Bar Components & Equipment

Wood Bar & Stone Top - Bar 22,521
Maintenance Equipment

Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 3,128
Total for 2037 - 2038 $110,728

Replacement Year   38-39
Maintenance Equipment

Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 3,237
Total for 2038 - 2039 $3,237

Replacement Year   39-40
Kitchen Equipment

Griddle 3,351
Sandwich Prep Refrigerated 6,701

   Kitchen Equipment - Total: 10,052

Irrigation System
Misc. Filters & Equipment 5,026

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 3,351

Total for 2039 - 2040 $18,429

Replacement Year   40-41
Misc. Site Components

Louvered Gates - Service Area 5,549
Wood Retaining Wall - Driving Range/Tree 24,137
Wood Retaining Wall - Maintenance Driveway 24,969

   Misc. Site Components - Total: 54,655

Roofing
Metal Roof Panels - Cart Barn 58,331



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-8

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 40-41 continued...
Metal Roof Panels - Maintenance Shop 78,446

   Roofing - Total: 136,777

Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Unit 2- Corridor/Offices 19,421
Unit 3 - Bar 22,195

   Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing - Total: 41,616

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
AV Equipment Allowance 6,936

Bar Components & Equipment
Glass Door Refrigerator 6,242
Glass Froster 3,988

   Bar Components & Equipment - Total: 10,231

Irrigation System
Irrigation Pump/Motor 2 39,015

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 3,468

Total for 2040 - 2041 $292,697

Replacement Year   41-42
Exterior Lighting

Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Clubhouse 3,589
Light Poles - Parking Lot 128,140

   Exterior Lighting - Total: 131,729

Kitchen Equipment
Ice Machine 17,408

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 3,589

Total for 2041 - 2042 $152,727

Replacement Year   42-43
Furniture Fixtures & Equipment

Ice Machine - Cart Barn 6,501



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-9

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 42-43 continued...
Maintenance Equipment

Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 3,715
Total for 2042 - 2043 $10,216

Replacement Year   43-44
Golf Course Components

Sand Bunker Rebuild Allowance 259,538
Maintenance Equipment

Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 3,845
Total for 2043 - 2044 $263,383

Replacement Year   44-45
Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing

Painting - Clubhouse Trim 15,918
Kitchen Equipment

Disposer - Dishwashing Station 4,378
Disposer - Prep Sink 3,582

   Kitchen Equipment - Total: 7,959

Bar Components & Equipment
Wine Refrigerator 2,985

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 3,980

Total for 2044 - 2045 $30,842

Replacement Year   45-46
Misc. Site Components

Metal Gates - Dumpster Enclosure 7,414
Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing

Painting - Golf Course Restrooms 7,414
Maintenance Equipment

Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 4,119
Total for 2045 - 2046 $18,947



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-10

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year   46-47
Windows & Doors

Window Allowance - Clubhouse 85,260
Kitchen Equipment

Charbroiler 10,231
Refrigerator 4,689
Sandwich Prep Refrigerated 8,526

   Kitchen Equipment - Total: 23,447

Bar Components & Equipment
Bar Back Refrigerator 12,789

Golf Equipment
Golf Ball Dispenser 21,315

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 4,263

Total for 2046 - 2047 $147,074

Replacement Year   47-48
Misc. Site Components

Asphalt Resurfacing - Drive/Parking Lot 239,700
Curb Allowance at Paving 9,707

   Misc. Site Components - Total: 249,407

Roofing
Membrane Roof - Clubhouse 100,378

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
Furniture Allowance - Dining Rooms & Deck 44,122

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 4,412

Total for 2047 - 2048 $398,319

Replacement Year   48-49
Roofing

Asphalt Shingles - Storage Building 21,007
Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing

Unit 1 - Pro Shop 10,960



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-11

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 48-49 continued...
Unit 3 - Common Area 14,613
Unit 3A - Common Area 14,613
Unit 4 - Dining 14,613
Unit 5 - Dining 14,613
Unit 6 - Kitchen 25,573

   Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing - Total: 94,986

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
AV Equipment Allowance 9,133

Kitchen Equipment
Kegerator 5,480

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 4,567

Total for 2048 - 2049 $135,173

Replacement Year   49-50
Misc. Building Components

Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Golf Course 18,906
Maintenance Equipment

Kabota Tractor 177,243
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 4,726

   Maintenance Equipment - Total: 181,970

Total for 2049 - 2050 $200,876

Replacement Year   50-51
Misc. Building Components

Locker Room Refurbishment Allowance 134,528
Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Clulbhouse 19,568

   Misc. Building Components - Total: 154,095

Irrigation System
Irrigation Control System & Software 244,596

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 4,892

Total for 2050 - 2051 $403,583



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-12

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year   51-52
Kitchen Equipment

Ice Machine 24,556
Golf Course Components

Wood Bridge Decking - Cart Paths 161,524
Maintenance Equipment

Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 5,063
Total for 2051 - 2052 $191,143

Replacement Year   52-53
Stormwater System

Wood Bulkhead - Hole 6 160,355
Misc. Building Components

Aluminium Railings - Clubhouse at Lake 24,818
Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing

Painting - Clubhouse Trim 20,961
Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing

Unit 2- Corridor/Offices 29,346
Unit 3 - Bar 33,538

   Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing - Total: 62,884

Bar Components & Equipment
Glass Door Refrigerator 9,433
Glass Froster 6,026

   Bar Components & Equipment - Total: 15,459

Irrigation System
Irrigation Pump/Motor 1 58,954

Maintenance Equipment
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 5,240

Total for 2052 - 2053 $348,672

Replacement Year   53-54
Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing

Painting - Golf Course Restrooms 9,763



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Annual Expenditure Detail

Community Advisors
Page 4-13

April 30, 2024

Description Expenditures

Replacement Year 53-54 continued...
Maintenance Equipment

Kabota Loader 81,356
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 5,424

Total for 2053 - 2054 $96,543



Community Advisors
Page 4-14

April 30, 2024



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 5-1

April 30, 2024

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description

Misc. Site Components
Aluminum Flag Pole 2006 35-36 30 0 11 1 Each 3,000.00 3,000
Asphalt Resurfacing - Drive/Parking Lot 2006 27-28 20 2 3 6,317 Square Yards 17.20 108,652
Curb Allowance at Paving 2006 27-28 20 2 3 100 Linear Feet 44.00 4,400
Louvered Gates - Service Area 2006 40-41 35 0 16 2 Each 1,600.00 3,200
Metal Gates - Dumpster Enclosure 2006 25-26 20 0 1 3 Each 1,200.00 3,600
Wood Retaining Wall - Driving Range/Tree 2006 40-41 35 0 16 116 Linear Feet 120.00 13,920
Wood Retaining Wall - Maintenance Drive.. 2006 40-41 35 0 16 120 Linear Feet 120.00 14,400
     Misc. Site Components - Total $151,172

Stormwater System
Wood Bulkhead - Golf Club 2006 30-31 25 0 6 410 Linear Feet 200.00 82,000
Wood Bulkhead - Hole 6 2006 27-28 25 -3 3 306 Linear Feet 200.00 61,200
     Stormwater System - Total $143,200

Misc. Building Components
Aluminium Railings - Clubhouse Deck 2006 35-36 30 0 11 185 Linear Feet 74.00 13,690
Aluminium Railings - Clubhouse at Lake 2023 52-53 30 0 28 128 Linear Feet 74.00 9,472
Locker Room Refurbishment Allowance 2006 30-31 20 5 6 1 Lump Sum 55,000.00 55,000
Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Clulbhouse 2006 30-31 20 5 6 1 Lump Sum 8,000.00 8,000
Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Golf Course 2006 29-30 20 4 5 2 Each 4,000.00 8,000
     Misc. Building Components - Total $94,162

Windows & Doors
Exterior Door Allowance - Clubhouse 2007 36-37 30 0 12 1 Lump Sum 20,000.00 20,000
Overhead Door - Pump House 2006 30-31 25 0 6 1 Each 1,200.00 1,200
Overhead Doors - Cart Barn 2007 31-32 25 0 7 2 Each 3,200.00 6,400
Overhead Doors - Storage Building 2006 30-31 25 0 6 2 Each 3,200.00 6,400
Overhead Doors- Maintenance Shop 2006 30-31 25 0 6 3 Each 3,200.00 9,600
Window Allowance - Clubhouse 2007 46-47 40 0 22 1 Lump Sum 40,000.00 40,000
     Windows & Doors - Total $83,600

Roofing
Asphalt Shingles - Cluhouse 2006 30-31 25 0 6 118 Squares 600.00 70,800
Asphalt Shingles - Golf Course Restrooms 2006 30-31 25 0 6 44 Squares 600.00 26,400
Asphalt Shingles - Storage Building 2006 28-29 20 3 4 20 Squares 460.00 9,200
Membrane Roof - Clubhouse 2006 27-28 20 2 3 3,250 Square Feet 14.00 45,500
Metal Roof - Bag Drop 2006 35-36 30 0 11 1 Lump Sum 2,400.00 2,400
Metal Roof Panels - Cart Barn 2006 40-41 35 0 16 5,800 Square Feet 5.80 33,640
Metal Roof Panels - Maintenance Shop 2006 40-41 35 0 16 7,800 Square Feet 5.80 45,240
     Roofing - Total $233,180

Flooring
Quarry Tile - Kitchen 2000 34-35 35 0 10 800 Square Feet 14.00 11,200
Vinyl Tile - Foyer/Corridor/Dining/Office 2018 37-38 20 0 13 2,200 Square Feet 14.00 30,800
     Flooring - Total $42,000



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 5-2

April 30, 2024

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description

Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing
Painting - Cart Barn Walls 2006 33-34 25 3 9 3,200 Square Feet 2.15 6,880
Painting - Clubhouse Trim 2021 28-29 8 0 4 1 Lump Sum 8,000.00 8,000
Painting - Golf Course Restrooms 2022 29-30 8 0 5 2 Each 1,800.00 3,600
Painting - Maintenance Shop Walls 2006 33-34 25 3 9 3,800 Square Feet 2.15 8,170
Painting - Storage Building Walls 2006 33-34 25 3 9 1,900 Square Feet 2.15 4,085
     Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing - Total $30,735

Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Fire Alarm Panel 2006 30-31 25 0 6 1 Each 3,800.00 3,800
Unit 1 - Pro Shop 2006 24-25 12 0 0 3 Ton 1,600.00 4,800
Unit 2- Corridor/Offices 2017 28-29 12 0 4 7 Ton 1,600.00 11,200
Unit 3 - Bar 2017 28-29 12 0 4 8 Ton 1,600.00 12,800
Unit 3 - Common Area 2003 24-25 12 0 0 4 Ton 1,600.00 6,400
Unit 3A - Common Area 2003 24-25 12 0 0 4 Ton 1,600.00 6,400
Unit 4 - Dining 2006 24-25 12 0 0 4 Ton 1,600.00 6,400
Unit 5 - Dining 2010 24-25 12 0 0 4 Ton 1,600.00 6,400
Unit 6 - Kitchen 2006 24-25 12 0 0 7 Ton 1,600.00 11,200
     Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing - Total $69,400

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
AV Equipment Allowance 2017 24-25 8 0 0 1 Lump Sum 4,000.00 4,000
Folding Partition - Dining Room 2006 35-36 30 0 11 1 Each 7,000.00 7,000
Furniture Allowance - Dining Rooms & Deck2018 27-28 10 0 3 1 Lump Sum 20,000.00 20,000
Ice Machine - Cart Barn 2013 30-31 12 6 6 1 Lump Sum 3,500.00 3,500
     Furniture Fixtures & Equipment - Total $34,500

Exterior Lighting
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Clubhou.. 2007 41-42 35 0 17 1 Lump Sum 2,000.00 2,000
Light Poles - Parking Lot 2007 41-42 35 0 17 21 Each 3,400.00 71,400
     Exterior Lighting - Total $73,400

Kitchen Equipment
Charbroiler 2017 31-32 15 0 7 1 Each 4,800.00 4,800
Disposer - Dishwashing Station 2006 24-25 10 0 0 1 Each 2,200.00 2,200
Disposer - Prep Sink 2006 24-25 10 0 0 1 Each 1,800.00 1,800
Griddle 2007 24-25 15 0 0 1 Each 2,000.00 2,000
Ice Machine 2022 31-32 10 0 7 1 Each 9,700.00 9,700
Kegerator 2007 24-25 12 0 0 1 Each 2,400.00 2,400
Refrigerator 2023 34-35 12 0 10 1 Each 2,200.00 2,200
Sandwich Prep Refrigerated 2006 24-25 15 0 0 1 Each 4,000.00 4,000
Sandwich Prep Refrigerated 2017 31-32 15 0 7 1 Each 4,000.00 4,000
     Kitchen Equipment - Total $33,100



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 5-3

April 30, 2024

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description

Bar Components & Equipment
Bar Back Refrigerator 2017 31-32 15 0 7 1 Each 6,000.00 6,000
Glass Door Refrigerator 2017 28-29 12 0 4 1 Each 3,600.00 3,600
Glass Froster 2017 28-29 12 0 4 1 Each 2,300.00 2,300
Wine Refrigerator 2021 32-33 12 0 8 1 Each 1,500.00 1,500
Wood Bar & Stone Top - Bar 2018 37-38 20 0 13 18 Linear Feet 800.00 14,400
     Bar Components & Equipment - Total $27,800

Golf Course Components
Greens Restoration Allowance 2006 34-35 30 -1 10 1 Lump Sum 1,000,000.00 1,000,000
Sand Bunker Rebuild Allowance 2020 31-32 12 0 7 1 Lump Sum 135,000.00 135,000
Wood Bridge Decking - Cart Paths 2022 36-37 15 0 12 9,816 Square Feet 6.50 63,804
     Golf Course Components - Total $1,198,804

Irrigation System
Irrigation Control System & Software 2021 35-36 15 0 11 1 Lump Sum 100,000.00 100,000
Irrigation Pump/Motor 1 2021 36-37 16 0 12 75 HP 300.00 22,500
Irrigation Pump/Motor 2 2007 24-25 16 2 0 75 HP 300.00 22,500
Misc. Filters & Equipment 2007 24-25 15 0 0 1 Lump Sum 3,000.00 3,000
VFD - Irrigation Pumps 2016 35-36 20 0 11 2 HP 4,800.00 9,600
     Irrigation System - Total $157,600

Golf Equipment
Golf Ball Dispenser 2017 26-27 10 0 2 1 Lump Sum 10,000.00 10,000
     Golf Equipment - Total $10,000

Maintenance Equipment
Kabota Loader 2006 33-34 20 8 9 1 Each 30,000.00 30,000
Kabota Tractor 2006 29-30 20 4 5 3 Each 25,000.00 75,000
Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 2006 24-25 1 0 0 1 Lump Sum 2,000.00 2,000
     Maintenance Equipment - Total $107,000

Operating Expense
Balustrade System Repair Unfunded
Brick Column Repair - Bag Drop Unfunded
Brick Paver Repair - Covered Porches Unfunded
Camera System Unfunded
Carpet - Offices/Pro Shop Unfunded
Ceiling Fans Unfunded
Cupola Repair - Clubhouse Roof Unfunded
Exhaust Fans Unfunded
Gutter & Downspouts - Clubhouse Unfunded
Interior Painting Unfunded
Painting - Dumpster Enclosure Unfunded
Water Cooler - Restrooms Unfunded



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Inventory

Community Advisors
Page 5-4

April 30, 2024

Se
rv

ice

Date
 in

Ye
ar

Rep
lac

em
en

t
Use

fu
l

Adju
stm

en
t

Rem
ain

ing

Unit
s

Cos
t

Unit Cos
t

Cur
ren

t

Description
Operating Expense continued...
Water Heater - Propane Unfunded
     Operating Expense - Total

Long Life Components
Brick Walks Unfunded
Building Foundation/Frames Unfunded
Building Siding/Trim Unfunded
Cart Paths Unfunded
Electrical/Communication Cable & Devices Unfunded
HVAC Ductwork Unfunded
Kitchen Fire Protection System Unfunded
Metal Wall Panels - Maintenance/Cart Barn Unfunded
Sidewalks Unfunded
Utility Lines to Buildings Unfunded
Water/Sewer/Vent Piping Unfunded
Wiring for Light Poles Unfunded
     Long Life Components - Total

Components Maintained by Others
CDD Amenity Components Unfunded
Cluster Mailboxes Unfunded
Electrical Lines to Transformers Unfunded
Water/Electrical Meters Unfunded
Water/Sewer Connection to Utility Unfunded
     Components Maintained by Others - Total

Total Asset Summary $2,489,653



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 5-5

April 30, 2024

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Misc. Site Components
1037 Aluminum Flag Pole 35-36 5-9
1005 Asphalt Resurfacing - Drive/Parking Lot 27-28 5-9
1002 Curb Allowance at Paving 27-28 5-10
1004 Louvered Gates - Service Area 40-41 5-10
1002 Metal Gates - Dumpster Enclosure 25-26 5-10
1001 Wood Retaining Wall - Driving Range/Tree 40-41 5-11
1001 Wood Retaining Wall - Maintenance Driveway 40-41 5-11

Stormwater System
1068 Wood Bulkhead - Golf Club 30-31 5-12
1069 Wood Bulkhead - Hole 6 27-28 5-12

Misc. Building Components
1053 Aluminium Railings - Clubhouse Deck 35-36 5-13
1053 Aluminium Railings - Clubhouse at Lake 52-53 5-13
1049 Locker Room Refurbishment Allowance 30-31 5-14
1050 Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Clulbhouse 30-31 5-14
1051 Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Golf Course 29-30 5-15

Windows & Doors
Exterior Door Allowance - Clubhouse 36-37 5-16

1080 Overhead Door - Pump House 30-31 5-16
1078 Overhead Doors - Cart Barn 31-32 5-16
1079 Overhead Doors - Storage Building 30-31 5-17
1081 Overhead Doors- Maintenance Shop 30-31 5-18

Window Allowance - Clubhouse 46-47 5-18

Roofing
1012 Asphalt Shingles - Cluhouse 30-31 5-19
1007 Asphalt Shingles - Golf Course Restrooms 30-31 5-19
1014 Asphalt Shingles - Storage Building 28-29 5-20
1010 Membrane Roof - Clubhouse 27-28 5-20
1011 Metal Roof - Bag Drop 35-36 5-21
1009 Metal Roof Panels - Cart Barn 40-41 5-21
1013 Metal Roof Panels - Maintenance Shop 40-41 5-22

Flooring
1041 Quarry Tile - Kitchen 34-35 5-23



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 5-6

April 30, 2024

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Flooring Continued...
1043 Vinyl Tile - Foyer/Corridor/Dining/Office 37-38 5-23

Exteriot Painting/Waterproofing
1044 Painting - Cart Barn Walls 33-34 5-24
1046 Painting - Clubhouse Trim 28-29 5-24
1047 Painting - Golf Course Restrooms 29-30 5-25
1045 Painting - Maintenance Shop Walls 33-34 5-25
1048 Painting - Storage Building Walls 33-34 5-26

Mechanical Electrical  Plumbing
1018 Fire Alarm Panel 30-31 5-27
1022 Unit 1 - Pro Shop 24-25 5-27
1017 Unit 2- Corridor/Offices 28-29 5-27
1021 Unit 3 - Bar 28-29 5-28
1020 Unit 3 - Common Area 24-25 5-28
1015 Unit 3A - Common Area 24-25 5-28
1023 Unit 4 - Dining 24-25 5-28
1024 Unit 5 - Dining 24-25 5-29
1016 Unit 6 - Kitchen 24-25 5-29

Furniture Fixtures & Equipment
1038 AV Equipment Allowance 24-25 5-30
1036 Folding Partition - Dining Room 35-36 5-30
1035 Furniture Allowance - Dining Rooms & Deck 27-28 5-30
1039 Ice Machine - Cart Barn 30-31 5-31

Exterior Lighting
Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Clubhouse 41-42 5-32
Light Poles - Parking Lot 41-42 5-32

Kitchen Equipment
1027 Charbroiler 31-32 5-33
1032 Disposer - Dishwashing Station 24-25 5-33
1031 Disposer - Prep Sink 24-25 5-33
1028 Griddle 24-25 5-33
1033 Ice Machine 31-32 5-34
1030 Kegerator 24-25 5-34



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 5-7

April 30, 2024

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Kitchen Equipment Continued...
1025 Refrigerator 34-35 5-34
1026 Sandwich Prep Refrigerated 24-25 5-34
1029 Sandwich Prep Refrigerated 31-32 5-35

Bar Components & Equipment
1057 Bar Back Refrigerator 31-32 5-36
1060 Glass Door Refrigerator 28-29 5-36
1058 Glass Froster 28-29 5-36
1061 Wine Refrigerator 32-33 5-36
1056 Wood Bar & Stone Top - Bar 37-38 5-37

Golf Course Components
1064 Greens Restoration Allowance 34-35 5-38
1066 Sand Bunker Rebuild Allowance 31-32 5-38
1063 Wood Bridge Decking - Cart Paths 36-37 5-38

Irrigation System
1077 Irrigation Control System & Software 35-36 5-39
1074 Irrigation Pump/Motor 1 36-37 5-39
1075 Irrigation Pump/Motor 2 24-25 5-39
1073 Misc. Filters & Equipment 24-25 5-39
1076 VFD - Irrigation Pumps 35-36 5-40

Golf Equipment
1062 Golf Ball Dispenser 26-27 5-41

Maintenance Equipment
1072 Kabota Loader 33-34 5-42
1071 Kabota Tractor 29-30 5-42
1070 Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance 24-25 5-42

Operating Expense
1055 Balustrade System Repair 24-25 5-43
1006 Brick Column Repair - Bag Drop 24-25 5-43
1052 Brick Paver Repair - Covered Porches 24-25 5-44
1019 Camera System 24-25 5-44
1042 Carpet - Offices/Pro Shop 24-25 5-44



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail Index

Community Advisors
Page 5-8

April 30, 2024

Asset IDDescription Replacement Page

Operating Expense Continued...
1019 Ceiling Fans 24-25 5-45
1008 Cupola Repair - Clubhouse Roof 24-25 5-45
1019 Exhaust Fans 24-25 5-45
1054 Gutter & Downspouts - Clubhouse 24-25 5-45
1019 Interior Painting 24-25 5-46
1019 Painting - Dumpster Enclosure 24-25 5-46

Water Cooler - Restrooms 24-25 5-46
1019 Water Heater - Propane 24-25 5-47

Long Life Components
1003 Brick Walks 24-25 5-48
1013 Building Foundation/Frames 24-25 5-48

Building Siding/Trim 24-25 5-48
Cart Paths 24-25 5-49

1013 Electrical/Communication Cable & Devices 24-25 5-49
1013 HVAC Ductwork 24-25 5-49

Kitchen Fire Protection System 24-25 5-49
1013 Metal Wall Panels - Maintenance/Cart Barn 24-25 5-50

Sidewalks 24-25 5-50
1013 Utility Lines to Buildings 24-25 5-50
1013 Water/Sewer/Vent Piping 24-25 5-51

Wiring for Light Poles 24-25 5-51

Components Maintained by Others
CDD Amenity Components 24-25 5-52
Cluster Mailboxes 24-25 5-52
Electrical Lines to Transformers 24-25 5-52
Water/Electrical Meters 24-25 5-52
Water/Sewer Connection to Utility 24-25 5-53

Total Funded Assets 75
Total Unfunded Assets 30
Total Assets 105



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-9

April 30, 2024

Aluminum Flag Pole - 2035
Asset ID 1037

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  35-36

Remaining Life 11

1 Each  @ $3,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,379.91

Asphalt Resurfacing - Drive/Parking Lot - 2027

Asset ID 1005

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  27-28
Remaining Life 3

6,317 Square Yards  @ $17.20
Asset Actual Cost $108,652.40

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $120,464.86



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-10

April 30, 2024

Curb Allowance at Paving - 2027
Asset ID 1002

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  27-28
Remaining Life 3

100 Linear Feet  @ $44.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,878.36

Louvered Gates - Service Area - 2040
Asset ID 1004

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 35
Replacement Year  40-41

Remaining Life 16

2 Each  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,548.75

Metal Gates - Dumpster Enclosure - 2025

Asset ID 1002

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  25-26

Remaining Life 1

3 Each  @ $1,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,726.00



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-11

April 30, 2024

Wood Retaining Wall - Driving Range/Tree - 2040

Asset ID 1001

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 35
Replacement Year  40-41

Remaining Life 16

116 Linear Feet  @ $120.00
Asset Actual Cost $13,920.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $24,137.08

Wood Retaining Wall - Maintenance Driveway - 2040

Asset ID 1001

Category Misc. Site Components
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 35
Replacement Year  40-41

Remaining Life 16

120 Linear Feet  @ $120.00
Asset Actual Cost $14,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $24,969.40



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-12

April 30, 2024

Wood Bulkhead - Golf Club - 2030

Asset ID 1068

Category Stormwater System
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  30-31

Remaining Life 6

410 Linear Feet  @ $200.00
Asset Actual Cost $82,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $100,798.94

Wood Bulkhead - Hole 6 - 2027
Asset ID 1069

Category Stormwater System
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 25
Adjustment -3

Replacement Year  27-28
Remaining Life 3

306 Linear Feet  @ $200.00
Asset Actual Cost $61,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $67,853.53



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-13

April 30, 2024

Aluminium Railings - Clubhouse Deck - 2035

Asset ID 1053

CategoryMisc. Building Components
Placed in Service January 2006

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  35-36

Remaining Life 11

185 Linear Feet  @ $74.00
Asset Actual Cost $13,690.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $19,986.98

Aluminium Railings - Clubhouse at Lake - 2052

Asset ID 1053

CategoryMisc. Building Components
Placed in Service January 2023

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  52-53

Remaining Life 28

128 Linear Feet  @ $74.00
Asset Actual Cost $9,472.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $24,818.27



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-14

April 30, 2024

Locker Room Refurbishment Allowance - 2030

Asset ID 1049

CategoryMisc. Building Components
Placed in Service January 2006

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  30-31
Remaining Life 6

1 Lump Sum  @ $55,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $55,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $67,609.04

Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Clulbhouse - 2030

Asset ID 1050

CategoryMisc. Building Components
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 5

Replacement Year  30-31
Remaining Life 6

1 Lump Sum  @ $8,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $8,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,834.04



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-15

April 30, 2024

Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Clulbhouse continued...

Restroom Refurbish Allowance - Golf Course - 2029

Asset ID 1051

CategoryMisc. Building Components
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 4

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

2 Each  @ $4,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $8,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,501.49



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-16

April 30, 2024

Exterior Door Allowance - Clubhouse - 2036

Asset ID

Category Windows & Doors
Placed in Service June 2007

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  36-37

Remaining Life 12

1 Lump Sum  @ $20,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $20,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $30,221.37

Overhead Door - Pump House - 2030
Asset ID 1080

Category Windows & Doors
Placed in Service January 2006

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  30-31

Remaining Life 6

1 Each  @ $1,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $1,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $1,475.11

Overhead Doors - Cart Barn - 2031
Asset ID 1078

Category Windows & Doors
Placed in Service June 2007

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  31-32

Remaining Life 7

2 Each  @ $3,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $8,142.59



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-17

April 30, 2024

Overhead Doors - Cart Barn continued...

Overhead Doors - Storage Building - 2030

Asset ID 1079

Category Windows & Doors
Placed in Service January 2006

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  30-31

Remaining Life 6

2 Each  @ $3,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $7,867.23



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-18

April 30, 2024

Overhead Doors- Maintenance Shop - 2030

Asset ID 1081

Category Windows & Doors
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  30-31

Remaining Life 6

3 Each  @ $3,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $9,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $11,800.85

Window Allowance - Clubhouse - 2046

Asset ID

Category Windows & Doors
Placed in Service June 2007

Useful Life 40
Replacement Year  46-47

Remaining Life 22

1 Lump Sum  @ $40,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $40,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $85,260.46



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-19

April 30, 2024

Asphalt Shingles - Cluhouse - 2030
Asset ID 1012

Category Roofing
Placed in Service January 2006

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  30-31

Remaining Life 6

118 Squares  @ $600.00
Asset Actual Cost $70,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $87,031.28

Asphalt Shingles - Golf Course Restrooms - 2030

Asset ID 1007

Category Roofing
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  30-31

Remaining Life 6

44 Squares  @ $600.00
Asset Actual Cost $26,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $32,452.34



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-20

April 30, 2024

Asphalt Shingles - Storage Building - 2028

Asset ID 1014

Category Roofing
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 3

Replacement Year  28-29
Remaining Life 4

20 Squares  @ $460.00
Asset Actual Cost $9,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $10,557.21

Membrane Roof - Clubhouse - 2027

Asset ID 1010

Category Roofing
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  27-28
Remaining Life 3

3,250 Square Feet  @ $14.00
Asset Actual Cost $45,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $50,446.66



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-21

April 30, 2024

Metal Roof - Bag Drop - 2035
Asset ID 1011

Category Roofing
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  35-36

Remaining Life 11

1 Lump Sum  @ $2,400.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,503.93

Metal Roof Panels - Cart Barn - 2040

Asset ID 1009

Category Roofing
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 35
Replacement Year  40-41

Remaining Life 16

5,800 Square Feet  @ $5.80
Asset Actual Cost $33,640.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $58,331.29



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-22

April 30, 2024

Metal Roof Panels - Maintenance Shop - 2040

Asset ID 1013

Category Roofing
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 35
Replacement Year  40-41

Remaining Life 16

7,800 Square Feet  @ $5.80
Asset Actual Cost $45,240.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $78,445.53



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-23

April 30, 2024

Quarry Tile - Kitchen - 2034
Asset ID 1041

Category Flooring
Placed in Service January 2000

Useful Life 35
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

800 Square Feet  @ $14.00
Asset Actual Cost $11,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $15,798.71

Vinyl Tile - Foyer/Corridor/Dining/Office - 2037

Asset ID 1043

Category Flooring
Placed in Service March 2018

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  37-38

Remaining Life 13

2,200 Square Feet  @ $14.00
Asset Actual Cost $30,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $48,169.85



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-24

April 30, 2024

Painting - Cart Barn Walls - 2033
Asset ID 1044

CategoryExteriot Painting/Waterproofing
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 25
Adjustment 3

Replacement Year  33-34
Remaining Life 9

3,200 Square Feet  @ $2.15
Asset Actual Cost $6,880.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,376.73

Painting - Clubhouse Trim - 2028
Asset ID 1046

CategoryExteriot Painting/Waterproofing
Placed in Service June 2021

Useful Life 8
Replacement Year  28-29

Remaining Life 4

1 Lump Sum  @ $8,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $8,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $9,180.18



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-25

April 30, 2024

Painting - Golf Course Restrooms - 2029
Asset ID 1047

CategoryExteriot Painting/Waterproofing
Placed in Service June 2022

Useful Life 8
Replacement Year  29-30

Remaining Life 5

2 Each  @ $1,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,275.67

Painting - Maintenance Shop Walls - 2033

Asset ID 1045

CategoryExteriot Painting/Waterproofing
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 25
Adjustment 3

Replacement Year  33-34
Remaining Life 9

3,800 Square Feet  @ $2.15
Asset Actual Cost $8,170.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $11,134.87



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-26

April 30, 2024

Painting - Storage Building Walls - 2033

Asset ID 1048

CategoryExteriot Painting/Waterproofing
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 25
Adjustment 3

Replacement Year  33-34
Remaining Life 9

1,900 Square Feet  @ $2.15
Asset Actual Cost $4,085.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,567.44



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-27

April 30, 2024

Fire Alarm Panel - 2030
Asset ID 1018

CategoryMechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Placed in Service January 2006

Useful Life 25
Replacement Year  30-31

Remaining Life 6

1 Each  @ $3,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,671.17

Unit 1 - Pro Shop - 2024
Asset ID 1022

CategoryMechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Placed in Service January 2006

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

3 Ton  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,800.00

Unit 2- Corridor/Offices - 2028
Asset ID 1017

CategoryMechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Placed in Service January 2017

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  28-29

Remaining Life 4

7 Ton  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $11,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $12,852.26



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-28

April 30, 2024

Unit 3 - Bar - 2028
Asset ID 1021

CategoryMechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Placed in Service January 2017

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  28-29

Remaining Life 4

8 Ton  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $12,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $14,688.29

Unit 3 - Common Area - 2024
Asset ID 1020

CategoryMechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Placed in Service January 2003

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

4 Ton  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,400.00

Unit 3A - Common Area - 2024
Asset ID 1015

CategoryMechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Placed in Service January 2003

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

4 Ton  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,400.00

Unit 4 - Dining - 2024
Asset ID 1023

CategoryMechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Placed in Service January 2006

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

4 Ton  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,400.00



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-29

April 30, 2024

Unit 5 - Dining - 2024
Asset ID 1024

CategoryMechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Placed in Service January 2010

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

4 Ton  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,400.00

Unit 6 - Kitchen - 2024
Asset ID 1016

CategoryMechanical Electrical  Plumbing
Placed in Service January 2006

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

7 Ton  @ $1,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $11,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $11,200.00



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-30

April 30, 2024

AV Equipment Allowance - 2024
Asset ID 1038

CategoryFurniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 8
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $4,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,000.00

Folding Partition - Dining Room - 2035
Asset ID 1036

CategoryFurniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service January 2006

Useful Life 30
Replacement Year  35-36

Remaining Life 11

1 Each  @ $7,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $7,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $10,219.79

Furniture Allowance - Dining Rooms & Deck - 2027

Asset ID 1035

CategoryFurniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service January 2018

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  27-28

Remaining Life 3

1 Lump Sum  @ $20,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $20,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $22,174.36



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-31

April 30, 2024

Ice Machine - Cart Barn - 2030
Asset ID 1039

CategoryFurniture Fixtures & Equipment
Placed in Service January 2013

Useful Life 12
Adjustment 6

Replacement Year  30-31
Remaining Life 6

1 Lump Sum  @ $3,500.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,302.39



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-32

April 30, 2024

Exterior Light Fixture Allowance - Clubhouse - 2041

Asset ID

Category Exterior Lighting
Placed in Service June 2007

Useful Life 35
Replacement Year  41-42

Remaining Life 17

1 Lump Sum  @ $2,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,589.35

Light Poles - Parking Lot - 2041
Asset ID

Category Exterior Lighting
Placed in Service June 2007

Useful Life 35
Replacement Year  41-42

Remaining Life 17

21 Each  @ $3,400.00
Asset Actual Cost $71,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $128,139.83



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-33

April 30, 2024

Charbroiler - 2031
Asset ID 1027

Category Kitchen Equipment
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  31-32

Remaining Life 7

1 Each  @ $4,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $6,106.94

Disposer - Dishwashing Station - 2024
Asset ID 1032

Category Kitchen Equipment
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $2,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,200.00

Disposer - Prep Sink - 2024
Asset ID 1031

Category Kitchen Equipment
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $1,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $1,800.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $1,800.00

Griddle - 2024
Asset ID 1028

Category Kitchen Equipment
Placed in Service June 2007

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $2,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,000.00



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-34

April 30, 2024

Ice Machine - 2031
Asset ID 1033

Category Kitchen Equipment
Placed in Service January 2022

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  31-32

Remaining Life 7

1 Each  @ $9,700.00
Asset Actual Cost $9,700.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $12,341.11

Kegerator - 2024
Asset ID 1030

Category Kitchen Equipment
Placed in Service June 2007

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $2,400.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,400.00

Refrigerator - 2034
Asset ID 1025

Category Kitchen Equipment
Placed in Service June 2023

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  34-35

Remaining Life 10

1 Each  @ $2,200.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,200.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,103.32

Sandwich Prep Refrigerated - 2024
Asset ID 1026

Category Kitchen Equipment
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Each  @ $4,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,000.00



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-35

April 30, 2024

Sandwich Prep Refrigerated - 2031
Asset ID 1029

Category Kitchen Equipment
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  31-32

Remaining Life 7

1 Each  @ $4,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $4,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $5,089.12



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-36

April 30, 2024

Bar Back Refrigerator - 2031
Asset ID 1057

CategoryBar Components & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  31-32

Remaining Life 7

1 Each  @ $6,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $6,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $7,633.68

Glass Door Refrigerator - 2028
Asset ID 1060

CategoryBar Components & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  28-29

Remaining Life 4

1 Each  @ $3,600.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $4,131.08

Glass Froster - 2028
Asset ID 1058

CategoryBar Components & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  28-29

Remaining Life 4

1 Each  @ $2,300.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,300.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,639.30

Wine Refrigerator - 2032
Asset ID 1061

CategoryBar Components & Equipment
Placed in Service June 2021

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  32-33

Remaining Life 8

1 Each  @ $1,500.00
Asset Actual Cost $1,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $1,975.21



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-37

April 30, 2024

Wood Bar & Stone Top - Bar - 2037

Asset ID 1056

CategoryBar Components & Equipment
Placed in Service January 2018

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  37-38

Remaining Life 13

18 Linear Feet  @ $800.00
Asset Actual Cost $14,400.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $22,520.97



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-38

April 30, 2024

Greens Restoration Allowance - 2034

Asset ID 1064

CategoryGolf Course Components
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 30
Adjustment -1

Replacement Year  34-35
Remaining Life 10

1 Lump Sum @ $1,000,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $1,000,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $1,410,598.76

Sand Bunker Rebuild Allowance - 2031

Asset ID 1066

CategoryGolf Course Components
Placed in Service June 2020

Useful Life 12
Replacement Year  31-32

Remaining Life 7

1 Lump Sum  @ $135,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $135,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $171,757.70

Wood Bridge Decking - Cart Paths - 2036

Asset ID 1063

CategoryGolf Course Components
Placed in Service June 2022

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  36-37

Remaining Life 12

9,816 Square Feet  @ $6.50
Asset Actual Cost $63,804.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $96,412.22



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-39

April 30, 2024

Irrigation Control System & Software - 2035

Asset ID 1077

Category Irrigation System
Placed in Service June 2021

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  35-36

Remaining Life 11

1 Lump Sum  @ $100,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $100,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $145,996.97

Irrigation Pump/Motor 1 - 2036
Asset ID 1074

Category Irrigation System
Placed in Service June 2021

Useful Life 16
Replacement Year  36-37

Remaining Life 12

75 HP  @ $300.00
Asset Actual Cost $22,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $33,999.04

Irrigation Pump/Motor 2 - 2024
Asset ID 1075

Category Irrigation System
Placed in Service June 2007

Useful Life 16
Adjustment 2

Replacement Year  24-25
Remaining Life 0

75 HP  @ $300.00
Asset Actual Cost $22,500.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $22,500.00

Misc. Filters & Equipment - 2024
Asset ID 1073

Category Irrigation System
Placed in Service June 2007

Useful Life 15
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $3,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $3,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $3,000.00



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-40

April 30, 2024

VFD - Irrigation Pumps - 2035
Asset ID 1076

Category Irrigation System
Placed in Service June 2016

Useful Life 20
Replacement Year  35-36

Remaining Life 11

2 HP  @ $4,800.00
Asset Actual Cost $9,600.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $14,015.71



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-41

April 30, 2024

Golf Ball Dispenser - 2026
Asset ID 1062

Category Golf Equipment
Placed in Service June 2017

Useful Life 10
Replacement Year  26-27

Remaining Life 2

1 Lump Sum  @ $10,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $10,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $10,712.25



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-42

April 30, 2024

Kabota Loader - 2033
Asset ID 1072

CategoryMaintenance Equipment
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 8

Replacement Year  33-34
Remaining Life 9

1 Each  @ $30,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $30,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $40,886.92

Kabota Tractor - 2029
Asset ID 1071

CategoryMaintenance Equipment
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 20
Adjustment 4

Replacement Year  29-30
Remaining Life 5

3 Each  @ $25,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $75,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $89,076.47

Misc. Tools & Equipment Allowance - 2024

Asset ID 1070

CategoryMaintenance Equipment
Placed in Service June 2006

Useful Life 1
Replacement Year  24-25

Remaining Life 0

1 Lump Sum  @ $2,000.00
Asset Actual Cost $2,000.00

Percent Replacement 100%
Future Cost $2,000.00



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-43

April 30, 2024

Balustrade System Repair
Asset ID 1055

Category Operating Expense
Placed in Service January 2006

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Brick Column Repair - Bag Drop
Asset ID 1006

Category Operating Expense
Placed in Service June 2007

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-44

April 30, 2024

Brick Paver Repair - Covered Porches
Asset ID 1052

Category Operating Expense
Placed in Service January 2006

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Camera System
Asset ID 1019

Category Operating Expense
Placed in Service January 2013

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Carpet - Offices/Pro Shop
Asset ID 1042

Category Operating Expense
Placed in Service January 2006

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-45

April 30, 2024

Ceiling Fans
Asset ID 1019

Category Operating Expense
Placed in Service January 2013

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Cupola Repair - Clubhouse Roof
Asset ID 1008

Category Operating Expense
Placed in Service January 2006

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Exhaust Fans
Asset ID 1019

Category Operating Expense
Placed in Service January 2013

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Gutter & Downspouts - Clubhouse
Asset ID 1054

Category Operating Expense
Placed in Service January 2006

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-46

April 30, 2024

Gutter & Downspouts - Clubhouse continued...

Interior Painting
Asset ID 1019

Category Operating Expense
Placed in Service January 2013

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Painting - Dumpster Enclosure
Asset ID 1019

Category Operating Expense
Placed in Service January 2013

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Water Cooler - Restrooms
Asset ID

Category Operating Expense
Placed in Service June 2007

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-47

April 30, 2024

Water Cooler - Restrooms continued...

Water Heater - Propane
Asset ID 1019

Category Operating Expense
Placed in Service January 2013

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-48

April 30, 2024

Brick Walks
Asset ID 1003

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2006

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Building Foundation/Frames
Asset ID 1013

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2006

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Building Siding/Trim
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2007

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-49

April 30, 2024

Cart Paths
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2007

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Electrical/Communication Cable & Devices
Asset ID 1013

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2006

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

HVAC Ductwork
Asset ID 1013

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2006

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Kitchen Fire Protection System
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2007

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-50

April 30, 2024

Metal Wall Panels - Maintenance/Cart Barn
Asset ID 1013

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2006

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Sidewalks
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2007

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Utility Lines to Buildings
Asset ID 1013

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2006

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-51

April 30, 2024

Water/Sewer/Vent Piping
Asset ID 1013

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2006

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Wiring for Light Poles
Asset ID

Category Long Life Components
Placed in Service June 2007

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-52

April 30, 2024

CDD Amenity Components
Asset ID

CategoryComponents Maintained by Others
Placed in Service June 2007

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Cluster Mailboxes
Asset ID

CategoryComponents Maintained by Others
Placed in Service June 2007

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Electrical Lines to Transformers
Asset ID

CategoryComponents Maintained by Others
Placed in Service June 2007

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost

Water/Electrical Meters
Asset ID

CategoryComponents Maintained by Others
Placed in Service June 2007

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



South Village CDD Golf  Components
Component Detail

Community Advisors
Page 5-53

April 30, 2024

Water/Sewer Connection to Utility
Asset ID

CategoryComponents Maintained by Others
Placed in Service June 2007

No Useful Life

Asset Actual Cost
Percent Replacement 100%

Future Cost



Community Advisors
Page 6-1

April 30, 2024

Report Navigation
⦁ Executive Summary provides information about projected year end reserve balance, current

annual contribution, interest, and inflation rates:

⦁ Level of Service is the type of reserve study
⦁ Funding Method is either Component Funding or Pooled Cash
⦁ Component Funding Contribution is a year one only amount
⦁ Current Funding Plan currently used by the Association
⦁ Recommended Funding Plan maintains adequate funding

⦁ Funding Model Projections include both your current plan and our recommended plan. The
information included in each column is described below:

⦁ Year begins with your study year generally for a 30-year term
⦁ Current cost is the current replacement of all components
⦁ Annual contribution is the amount placed in reserves each year
⦁ Annual interest earned on your funds
⦁ Annual expenditures are the projected component replacement cost by year
⦁ Projected ending balance is the year end reserve fund balance
⦁ Fully funded reserves are the fully funded balance for that year. Fully Funded formula is

Fully Funded Balance= Component cost x Age/Useful Life
⦁ Percent Funded is a measure of fund strength

⦁ Current Funding Projection is your current funding plan and how it performs

⦁ Recommended Funding Model Projection is the plan we recommend

⦁ Cash Flow is a 30-year statement that provides both income and expense information to quickly
find when expenditures occur and the resulting financial status of your reserves

⦁ Annual Expenditure Detail provides a year to year list of your projected expenditures This is a
good section to review each year when preparing your budgets

⦁ Condition Assessment (if included) is a brief description of major component condition

⦁ Component Inventory contains a list of your components, remaining useful life and quantities
we determined from our site visit and other means of measurement

⦁ Component Detail Index allows quick access to the detail we have included for each component
separated into categories

⦁ Component Detail provides a listing of each component, quantities or allowances and
photographs of major ones

⦁ Methodology - Terms of Service – Company Profile are our Disclosure sections with
information about our assumptions, methods of work and our credentials



Community Advisors
Page 6-2

April 30, 2024

METHODOLOGY
Reserve Analysis is a process that identifies capital expenses the District can expect and creates a plan to fund
them. This is accomplished by a site visit to visually evaluate components to measure quantities and determine
their remaining life. Component Selection Process is based on the Community Associations Institute (CAI)
standards for reserve studies and selection of components.

Component must be a commonly owned, have a limited and predictable life, replacement cost must be above a
minimum threshold cost. Useful life and replacement cost are obtained from site inspection by experienced
inspectors and our database of information, historical information, local Vendors and comparison of similar
component cost found at other properties.

The funding plan we develop includes; adequate cash balances, even contributions so all owners pay their fair
share over time and moderate contributions with acceptable increases. Percent Funded is defined by industry
standards as 70-100% strong, 30-70% fair or adequate and below 30% weak or inadequate. Baseline Funding
maintains funds above zero resulting is a high risk of special assessments or deferred maintenance and should be
avoided. Threshold Funding maintains reserves above a “Threshold” level providing adequate funding with
moderate risk; using this method requires regular analysis updates.

CREDENTIALS

Community Advisors, LLC provides capital reserve planning, property inspection, and construction oversight
for a broad base of clients including High-rise Condominiums, Homeowner Associations, Churches, Private
Schools, Time Shares, Active Adult, Municipal Utility Plants, Marinas, Historic Buildings & Museums and
commercial investment properties.

Personal Service attention to detail, quick response and valued client relationships.

Range of Experience includes a broad selection of building types, ages and uses from protected historic
structures to new communities ready for developer turnover. As commercial general contractors we have
experience building many of the types of structure we now provide reserve analysis for, so we understand
potential problem areas. As commercial inspectors we have experienced a variety of structural and cosmetic
conditions offering solutions for repair. Areas of expertise include MEP systems, energy management, life safety
systems, building envelope and roof components, marine structures, street and other site improvements.

Detailed Site Evaluation is Conducted to make sure we know your property and include all your assets in
our analysis. With our years of experience with community development and commercial construction projects
we understand both horizontal and vertical construction and utilize realistic replacement cost and useful life
projections in our analysis.Financial Plan Meets CAI & APRA Standards with information obtained
during the site visit we build a custom-made financial plan to ensure adequate funding for future component
replacement which equates to maintaining community value.

Reserve Analyst Credentials: Mr. Charles Sheppard is the owner of Community Advisors responsible for
field inspection oversight and day to day operations. Mr. Sheppard hold a BS degree from VA Tech and has
conducted building evaluations for over 30 years. He is a licensed Florida General Contractor, Home Inspector
and earned the professional designations of Certified Construction Inspector (CCI), Professional Reserve Analyst
(PRA) and Reserve Specialist (RS).



Community Advisors
Page 6-3

April 30, 2024

TERMS OF SERVICE

We have completed an analysis of your capital components that serves as a budgeting tool. This reserve study
reflects the information provided by this client and is not for the purposes of performing an audit or estimating
construction projects. Our site visit includes visual observation of components that are accessible and safe for our
inspectors to evaluate. Roof evaluation is limited to ground observation for sloped roofs and roof top inspection
for flat roofs if safe and stable access is available that meets our safety standards.
We are not responsible for any hidden defects or determining the condition of hidden or underground
components or systems. Observing environmental conditions, hazardous materials or determine compliance with
building codes or other regulations is not included in our scope of work. Our site visit is not a safety inspection
and we are not responsible for any hazards that exist. Destructive testing is not conducted. It has been assumed,
unless otherwise noted in this report, that all assets have been designed and constructed properly and that each
estimated useful life will approximate that of the norm per industry standards and/or manufacturer’s
specifications.
Projections of component remaining useful life assumes this client will perform necessary preventative
maintenance and repair per industry standards. This reserve analysis study and the parameters under which it has
been completed are based upon information provided to us in part by the Client and its contractors, assorted
vendors, specialist and independent contractors. Reserve fund balances and contribution amounts for use in our
analysis is furnished by the client and deemed accurate. Useful life projections are determined by historical
records, component condition and our opinion based on evaluating similar components on other projects. These
life projections are changed by weather conditions, use, maintenance procedures and other factors out of our
control therefore regular updates to this analysis are needed to maintain funding accuracy. Replacement cost is
determined by our experience with similar projects, local vendor pricing and client historical records and should
not be considered suitable for budgeting repair or replacement projects. Local contractor proposals must be
obtained for this work. No liability is assumed as the result of changing market prices or inaccurate estimates or
projections of remaining useful life of components.
Component replacement cost and interest rates constantly change. In order to maintain accuracy of your funding
plan updates to this analysis should be conducted annually with a site visit every 2-3 years unless conditions
warrant annual visits. Community Advisors, LLC shall not be required to participate in any legal action taken by
or against our clients for any reason and shall also not be required to give testimony in depositions or in court. In
all cases the liability of Community Advisors, LLC and its Principals, Employees, contractors and Vendors shall
be limited to the consulting fee agreed upon for the production of this report. Client financial information is
considered confidential and is not disclosed to third parties without your approval. We do use your name for our
list of valued clients and when submitting proposals for new projects that request references or recent projects.
That request may include size of property, number of units or major components. We also use photos from time
to time of components as an example for educational and marketing efforts. Community Advisors and the analyst
who prepared this study do not have any relationship that can be considered a conflict of interest. From time to
time our Clients ask that we manage repair or replacement of components due to our experience in construction
management. We do so with the understanding that full disclosure for both parties is completed.



Community Advisors
Page 6-4

April 30, 2024

DEFINITIONS

Adjustment to Useful Life: Typical useful life projections are used for each component. The adjustment
is used to modify that life projection for earlier or later replacement. It only applies to the current
replacement cycle.

Cash Flow Method: A method of determining reserve contributions that are “pooled” to fund
replacement cost as needed without restricting funds to any one component.

Component Method: A funding method that fully funds each reserve component then sums those for the
annual contribution.

Current Funding Plan: The funding plan currently used at the time of this analysis with updated
component inventory and financial assumptions. This allows you to see how the current contribution level
funds future component replacement.

Effective Age: Difference of useful and remaining useful life.

Fully Funded Balance: Represents the cost of used component life represented by the formula.

   FFB = (Current Cost x Effective Age)/ Useful Life

Interest Contribution: The interest that should be earned on invested reserves.

Percent Funded: Ratio of reserve balance to fully funded balance.

Remaining Life: Number of years a component is projected to continue to function.

Threshold Funding: This plan maintains fund balance above a predetermined threshold dollar or percent
funded amount.

Useful Life: The estimated useful life of an asset based upon industry standards, manufacturer
specification, visual inspection, location, usage, association standards and prior history.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  April 2024 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Backstroke flags and lane lines were fitted to the competition pool in preparation for the swim 

team. 
b. Lifeguard chairs were inspected and repaired for the summer season. 
c. New rebreather masks were put into use in the lifeguard fanny packs. 
d. Replaced old putt putt clubs with new colorful set. 
e. Installed new safety line between diving well and competition lanes. 
f. Moving forward with Boree Canvas to install new awnings at the Pool and Kids Club.   

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Southeast Fitness Repair made many repairs and replaced many worn pads. Generator on order 
for the upright bike.  
    b.  Southeastern Surfaces and Equipment performed PM on basketball equipment and replaced two 
height adjuster actuators and repaired a hinge.   

 
3. Activities/Communications 

a. Facebook – 17 new likes in April, 43 new followers 
Current followers: 3,833 
11 total posts for April 
Post Reach: 42,871 | Post Engagement: 5,669 

b. Instagram – 6 new followers 
2 total posts for April 

c. Website/App Summary 3/25 - 4/29: 
App Usage (Members) 1,849 logins 
Website Hits - Members 2,292  / Public 12,952 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  12 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (4/23 Spring Resident Mixer this Weekend!): 2,454 
Open rate of last blast: 51.90% 

f. Text Program: 2 messages sent in April 
230 users signed up 

g. 7 new resident orientation meetings in April 



h. 2 new recreation hires 
i. 4/6-7 – Biggest Loser Weigh-In Final – had 8 people come back for their final weigh-in, winners 

were contacted and won $160 per. 
j. 4/13 – Community Yard Sale – had 60 participants for digital map/balloons.  
k. 4/20 – DIM – A Bugs Life – Participation was low, possibly due to Oakleaf prom that evening. 
l. 4/24 – Books & Banter Meeting – Discussed “Tomorrow, tomorrow, and tomorrow”. 7 

participants. Will meet in May and then break off for Summer. 
m. 4/28 – Adult Board Game Night – Was canceled and decided to cancel indefinitely due to 

participation.  
n. 8 facility rentals in April. 

 
4. Tennis/Pickleball 

a.  Staff resurfaced courts 1 & 2. 
b.  Replaced 20 windscreens around the pickleball and tennis courts. 
c.  Replaced 6 hydrocourt fill valves. 
d.  USTA Pro-Circuit tournament is here through May 5th which brings great events to our residents 

such as the Pro-Am and Dinner and Doubles final. 
 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. April member rounds to date 1056. 
b. Range sales totaled $5,007 in April, with 853 users. 
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $15,907. 
d. Member/Member tournament May 18 & 19 
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. Solid sales, exceeding sales budget.  
b. Numerous events 8 golf tournaments with F&B, including the Annunciation (our largest event)  

We conducted the annual Soaring Eagles Ladies Luncheon, and held a greatly received Paint 
night (Canvases and Cocktail) and Taco Tuesdays, 2- Live music nights continued as well as the 
ever-popular Trivia nights. League Night has returned will help drive the next couple of months 
Thursday night bar business. We held several outside events including a Wedding and 
Reception. 
Additional events are being planned for upcoming months and Karaoke will return in May as a 
more permanent monthly addition.  
We are pre-paring for the re-opening of the café Memorial weekend, as well as gearing up for 
extended Cabana hours through the summer. In other words we are busy, and plan on staying 
that way 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 
 a.  2.25 inches of rainfall 

 b.  Lowering various heights of cut for summer play. 
 c. Irrigation “stress test” for water management. 



 d. Top-dress/vertical mowing on putting surfaces. 
 e.  Spike/top-dress thin areas in fairways. 
 f.  Plant installs on 5 and 7. 
    g.  Soil and water samples taken.. 
 h.  Edging, pruning, trimming around golf course property (ongoing) 
 i.   Continuous plant health/fertility applications on all short grass (bi-weekly) 
 j.  The Agronomy team is fully staffed heading into this golf season! We are had at work training 
new staff members in safe and successful operations. 
  

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors..  
2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 

3. Continued work with the USDA on Beaver removal in wetlands. 
4. Multiple dead tree removals and heavy limb trimming off of court 2. 

 
Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos April 1st thru April30, 
2024. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. April irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 04/10/24. The irrigation 

system has been set to run everything 4 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if 
needed due to weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in 
Neighborhoods run 3 days a week. Flower zones run every other day. The run schedule 
remains the same. Rain sensors have been tested and are working correctly. 

d. Flowers in hanging baskets installed continue to flourish and doing well.  
e. Soccer fields were treated with fertilizer plus post emergent herbicide on 04/10/24. 
f. Shrubs around tennis courts maintained at mid bar height until further notice. 
g. Shrubs around tennis courts were trimmed and mulch added around athletic center area. 
h.  Mulch has begun to and will be completed by 05/05/2024 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, 
alligators, lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, 
vandalism, security, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 



Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 

mailto:mbiagetti@troon.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



         Chris H. Chambless 
 Supervisor of Elections 

 Clay County, Florida 
 

                      

P.O. Box 337            500 N. Orange Ave.               Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
(904) 269-6350            Fax (904) 284-0935 

 
April 15, 2024 

 
 
South Village Community Development District 
Attn.:  Katie S. Buchanan 
107 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
 
 
Dear Ms. Buchanan: 
 
I have queried the number of eligible voters residing within the South Village Community 
Development District as of April 15, 2024.  At this time, there are 3,258 registered voters 
residing within the district. 
 
Please provide the contact information and term expiration dates for the current CDD 
Board Members.  I can be reached via the contact information at the bottom of this page 
or via email at Lynn.Gaver@ClayElections.gov.  
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Lynn Gaver, MFCEP 
Clay County Supervisor of Elections Office 
P.O. Box 337 | 500 North Orange Ave. 
Green Cove Springs, FL  32043 
(904) 269-6350 Fax (904) 284-0935 
 

 
 
 

mailto:LGaver@ClayElections.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
March	31,	2024



1

2-3

4-5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12-13

14-15

16

17 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2019

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 151,935$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,884,718$																							 2,036,653$																																	
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 124,276																														 124,276																																								
Due	from	General -																																															 10,543																																	 -																																															 9,457																																				 20,000																																											
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 993,167																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 993,167																																								

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 547,809																														 -																																															 -																																															 547,809																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 193,769																														 -																																															 -																																															 193,769																																								
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 1,531,340																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,531,340																																				
Construction -																																															 -																																															 10,513																																	 -																																															 10,513																																											

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 136,662																														 -																																															 -																																															 136,662																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 322,754																														 -																																															 -																																															 322,754																																								

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 60,516																																	 -																																															 -																																															 60,516																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 232,545																														 -																																															 -																																															 232,545																																								
Interest	B -																																															 1,266																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,266																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														
Acquisition	&	Construction -																																															 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 99,688																																	 99,688																																											
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 142,640																														 142,640																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,587,404																										 2,587,404																																				

Total	Assets 1,145,102$																			 3,039,380$																			 10,514$																											 4,854,585$																			 9,049,581$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 8,921$																																	 -																																															 -$																																						 281,422$																											 290,343$																																					
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 82,777																																	 82,777																																											
Due	to	Other	Funds 19,691																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 19,691																																											
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 211,286																														 211,286																																								

Total	Liabilities 28,613$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 575,484$																								 604,097$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 99,688$																														 99,688$																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 3,039,380																										 -																																															 -																																															 3,039,380																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 10,514																																	 -																																															 76,514																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 4,173,011																										 4,173,011																																				
Unassigned 1,050,489																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,050,489																																				

Total	Fund	Balances 1,116,489$																			 3,039,380$																			 10,514$																											 4,279,101$																			 8,445,484$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,145,102$																							 3,039,380$																							 10,514$																														 4,854,585$																							 9,049,581$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
March	31,	2024

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/24 Thru	03/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$														 751,796$														 732,728$														 (19,068)$																				
Interest	Income 4,443																						 2,222																						 19,037																			 16,816																									

Total		Revenues 756,239$														 	 754,018$														 	 751,766$														 	 (2,252)$																							

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																	 7,000$																				 3,800$																				 3,200$																									
PR-FICA 1,071																						 -	 536																										 291																										 245																																
Engineering 12,000																			 6,000																						 789																										 5,211																												
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 900																										 -																																		 900																																
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																						 4,505																						 4,505																						 0																																						
Assessment	Administration 5,618																						 5,618																						 5,618																						 -																																							
Attorney 40,000																			 20,000																			 10,650																			 9,350																												
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 4,250																						 -																																		 4,250																												
Trustee	Fees 17,000																			 8,500																						 -																																		 8,500																												
Management	Fees 55,120																			 27,560																			 27,560																			 0																																						
Information	Technology 1,908																						 954																										 954																										 -																																							
Website	Admin 1,200																						 600																										 600																										 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 750																										 213																										 537																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 500																										 252																										 248																																
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																			 20,540																			 20,540																			 -																																							
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 1,000																						 484																										 516																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 2,000																						 320																										 1,680																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 1,250																						 363																										 887																																
Office	Supplies 100																										 50																													 1																																 49																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 500																										 -																																		 500																																

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$														 	 113,188$														 	 77,115$																	 	 36,072$																						

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/24 Thru	03/31/24 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 26,000$																	 24,313$																	 1,688$																									
Utilities 118,233																 59,117																			 26,233																			 32,884																									
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 36,022																			 (22)																																	
Facility	&	Grounds	Maintenance	(Labor) -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																 117,482																 104,481																 13,001																									
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 22,500																			 2,030																						 20,470																									
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 5,250																						 -																																		 5,250																												
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																		 -																																		 3,808																						 (3,808)																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 12,500																			 45																													 12,455																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 17,500																			 17,172																			 328																																

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$														 	 296,349$														 	 214,103$														 	 82,245$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$														 296,349$														 214,103$														 82,245$																						

Total	Expenditures 756,239$														 409,536$														 291,218$														 118,318$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 344,482$														 460,547$														 116,066$																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 344,482$														 460,547$														 116,066$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 655,942$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 1,116,489$										

Page 3



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/24 Thru	03/31/24 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 5,539$																											 5,539$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (7,158)																											 (7,158)																											
Guest	Fees 1,617,431																			 788,280																							 663,176																							 (125,104)																					
Trail	Fees 108,000																							 54,000																										 54,421																										 421																																	
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 56,218																										 56,218																										
Other	Golf	Revenues 75,000																										 37,700																										 28,973																										 (8,727)																											
Merchandise 219,020																							 111,050																							 105,856																							 (5,194)																											
Food	&	Beverage 1,760,751																			 806,783																							 875,301																							 68,518																										
Swim	&	Tennis 224,000																							 84,835																										 36,893																										 (47,942)																								
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 200																																	 -																																									 (200)																															
Member	Dues 417,000																							 208,500																							 233,945																							 25,445																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 6,979																													 6,979																													
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 513																																	 513																																	

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,422,202$																	 	 2,091,348$																	 	 2,060,656$																	 	 (30,692)$																						

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 838,414$																					 388,394																							 430,981																							 (42,587)																								

Subtotal	Cost	of	Goods	Sold: 3,583,788$																	 	 1,702,954$																	 	 1,629,675$																	 	 (73,279)$																						

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,428,250$																	 	 1,156,002																			 1,096,262$																	 59,740$																								
Employee	Benefits 497,084																							 239,174																							 271,825																							 (32,651)																								
Employee	Expenses 31,150																										 16,300																										 42,367																										 (26,067)																								

Professional	Fees
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 1,500																													 146																																	 1,354																													

Marketing 	
Marketing 136,450																							 68,450																										 83,474																										 (15,024)																								-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 83,800																										 45,500																										 28,709																										 16,791																										
Irrigation 10,850																										 6,350																													 2,503																													 3,847																													
Pool 22,000																										 8,000																													 1,643																													 6,357																													
Building 13,800																										 6,900																													 11,955																										 (5,055)																											
Electrical	&	Mechanical	 -																																									 -																																									 1,020																													 (1,020)																											
Tennis	Courts 12,000																										 6,000																													 8,071																													 (2,071)																											
Carts 6,000																													 4,200																													 1,510																													 2,690																													
Sod 3,500																													 1,000																													 -																																									 1,000																													
Seed	&	Mulch 10,000																										 4,000																													 -																																									 4,000																													
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 3,250																													 3,770																													 (520)																															
Landscaping 1,800																													 900																																	 -																																									 900																																	
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 64,800																										 32,400																										 48,113																										 (15,713)																								
Small	Tools 1,500																													 1,000																													 192																																	 808																																	
Fertilizers 59,500																										 44,000																										 12,484																										 31,516																										
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 36,000																										 42,041																										 (6,041)																											
Chemicals	-	Other 34,992																										 17,496																										 21,597																										 (4,101)																											-																																									
Utilities -																																									
Electric 149,300																							 66,400																										 51,475																										 14,925																										
Natural	Gas 11,500																										 7,800																													 5,384																													 2,416																													
Cable	TV/Music 25,240																										 12,624																										 11,489																										 1,135																													
Water 34,200																										 11,800																										 5,565																													 6,235																													
Waste	Removal 43,200																										 21,600																										 26,474																										 (4,874)																											
Telephone		 25,000																										 12,520																										 12,008																										 512																																	
Pest	Control 9,000																													 4,500																													 3,543																													 957																																	

South	Village

Page 4



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/24 Thru	03/31/24 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 108,000																							 39,000																										 43,792																										 (4,792)																											
EZLinks 10,500																										 5,250																													 4,425																													 825																																	
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 5,000																													 3,469																													 1,531																													
Handicap	Fees 3,500																													 2,500																													 4,768																													 (2,268)																											
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 1,700																													 2,499																													 (799)																															
Equipment	Leases 41,500																										 7,000																													 -																																									 7,000																													
Golf	Operating	Supplies 15,300																										 5,600																													 11,163																										 (5,563)																											
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 1,800																													 409																																	 1,391																													
Paper	Products 76,700																										 35,650																										 32,457																										 3,193																													
Office	Supplies 18,820																										 9,335																													 1,789																													 7,546																													
Flowers	&	Decorations 14,000																										 8,900																													 958																																	 7,942																													
Operating	Supplies	-	M 39,650																										 19,750																										 16,009																										 3,741																													
Operating	Supplies	-	G 16,200																										 8,100																													 5,445																													 2,655																													
Linens 29,000																										 14,000																										 6,675																													 7,325																													
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 4,400																													 2,895																													 1,505																													
Tournament	Expense 4,000																													 -																																									 1,590																													 (1,590)																											
Postage 3,600																													 1,800																													 442																																	 1,358																													
Computers	Related 21,300																										 10,650																										 15,663																										 (5,013)																											
Printing 4,580																													 2,300																													 1,550																													 750																																	
Credit	Card	Fees 86,384																										 42,192																										 51,550																										 (9,358)																											
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 65																																				 (65)																																		
Bank	Fees 8,246																													 2,415																													 5,002																													 (2,587)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 800																																	 537																																	 263																																	
Independent	Contractor 35,800																										 17,900																										 17,776																										 124																																	
Insurance 121,000																							 60,502																										 76,084																										 (15,582)																								
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 41,500																										 6,560																													 34,940																										
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 3,801																													 2,027																													 2,576																													 (549)																															
Base	Management	Fees 180,000																							 92,280																										 95,029																										 (2,749)																											
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 179,109																							 (179,109)																					

Total	Operating	Expenses: 4,712,447$																	 2,278,017$																	 2,383,906$																	 (105,889)$																			

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,128,659)$															 (575,063)$																			 (754,231)$																			 (179,168)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 13,000$																								 7,000																													 24,000$																								 1,500$																											
Golf	Assessments 358,000																							 358,000																							 350,843																							 44,617																										
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,006,189																			 1,006,189																			 1,046,338																			 133,062																							
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 283,455																							 283,455																							 274,826																							 34,950																										

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,660,644$																	 	 1,654,644$																	 	 1,696,007$																	 	 214,129$																					

Change	in	Net	Position 531,985$																					 1,079,581$																	 941,776$																					 34,961$																								

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,337,325$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 531,985$																					 4,279,101$																	

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	03/31/24 Thru	03/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,475,980$													 1,475,980$													 1,441,720$															 (34,260)																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 36,334																									 36,334																									

Total		Revenues 1,475,980$													 1,475,980$													 1,478,054$															 2,074$																									

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 156,719$																	 156,719$																	 156,719$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 25,000																									 (25,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 156,719																				 -																																					 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 650,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,813																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,653																									 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 10,000																									 (10,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 200,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 74,653																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,467,869$													 308,934$																	 343,934$																			 (35,000)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 8,111$																							 1,167,046$													 1,134,119$															 (32,926)$																				

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 8,111$																							 1,167,046$													 1,134,119$															 (32,926)$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,146,500$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 377,394$																	 2,280,619$															

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	03/31/24 Thru	03/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 275,425$																	 275,425$																	 269,284$																			 (6,141)																										
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 7,887																												 7,887																												

Total		Revenues 275,425$																	 275,425$																	 277,170$																			 1,745$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 40,225$																				 40,225$																				 40,225$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 40,225																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 80,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 267,450$																	 93,725$																				 93,725$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 7,975$																							 181,700$																	 183,445$																			 1,745$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 7,975$																							 181,700$																	 183,445$																			 1,745$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 277,644$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 146,664$																	 461,090$																			

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	03/31/24 Thru	03/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 223,713$																	 216,025$																			 7,688$																									
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 81,200																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 4,623																												 4,623																												

Total		Revenues 304,913$																	 223,713$																	 220,647$																			 12,311$																						

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 82,099$																				 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 82,099																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 55,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 219,198$																	 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 85,716$																				 141,614$																	 138,549$																			 12,311$																						
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 85,716$																				 141,614$																	 138,549$																			 12,311$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 158,935$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 185,748$																	 297,484$																			

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/24 Thru	03/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 256$																								 256$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 256$																								 256$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 256$																								 256$																								

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 256$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,257$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 10,513$																	

Page 9



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A3
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/24 Thru	03/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 -$																															

Page 10



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2019A/B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	March	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	03/31/24 Thru	03/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 0$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 0$																														

Page 11



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$																												 -$																								 101,691$													 611,827$													 8,645$																			 6,556$																			 4,009$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 732,728$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 4,443																																					 2,764																					 2,211																					 2,279																					 2,811																					 4,337																					 4,636																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,037																		

Total		Revenues 2,764$																			 103,902$													 614,106$													 11,456$																 10,893$																 8,645$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 751,766$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																															 600$																							 800$																							 -$																								 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 3,800$																			
PR-FICA 1,071																																					 46																												 61																												 -																																	 61																												 61																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 291																									
Engineering 12,000																																		 -																																	 511																									 -																																	 278																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 789																									
Attorney 40,000																																		 2,937																					 1,466																					 493																									 2,811																					 2,943																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,650																		
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,618																																					 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,618																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																																					 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,505																					
Trustee	Fees 17,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 55,120																																		 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 27,560																		
Information	Technology 1,908																																					 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 954																									
Website	Admin 1,200																																					 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 600																									
Telephone 1,500																																					 43																												 39																												 41																												 41																												 -																																	 49																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 213																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 184																									 30																												 22																												 1																															 4																															 10																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 252																									
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																																		 20,540																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,540																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 109																									 12																												 185																									 -																																	 89																												 89																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 484																									
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 35																												 44																												 -																																	 44																												 41																												 156																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 320																									
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 50																												 221																									 92																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 363																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$																												 35,939$																 8,788$																			 6,437$																			 9,640$																			 9,542$																			 6,769$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 77,115$																

Month	to	Month

Page 12



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 4,500$																			 4,813$																			 3,000$																			 4,500$																			 3,000$																			 4,500$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 24,313$																
Utilities 118,233																															 8,258																					 5,290																					 5,628																					 1,214																					 5,812																					 32																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 26,233																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																															 26,160																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 104,481															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 1,905																					 -																																	 -																																	 125																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,030																					
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																																 1,363																					 638																									 889																									 469																									 450																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,808																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 17,172																		

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 64,647$																 31,748$																 7,519$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 214,103$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 64,647$																 31,748$																 7,519$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 214,103$													

Total	Expenditures 79,082$																 41,971$																 40,301$																 74,287$																 41,290$																 14,288$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 291,218$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (76,318)$														 61,932$																 573,805$													 (62,830)$														 (30,398)$														 (5,643)$																	 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 460,547$													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (76,318)$														 61,932$																 573,805$													 (62,830)$														 (30,398)$														 (5,643)$																	 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 460,547$													

Page 13



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $19,755,000 $12,330,000 $3,915,000 $3,510,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 14



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,070,000 $3,070,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY24 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 41,024.96         1,460,943.89       272,874.31           218,905.21           2,436,800.68       4,389,524.09          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 41,024.96         1,460,943.89       272,874.31          218,905.21          2,436,800.68       4,389,524.09         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/6/2023 18,000.82             5,991.13               1,119.02               897.70                  9,992.97                 
2 11/14/2023 155,701.36           51,821.32             9,679.16               7,764.81               86,436.07               
3 11/28/2023 427,479.16           142,275.80           26,574.20             21,318.35             237,310.81             
4 12/12/2023 3,583,491.33       1,192,675.93       222,767.35           178,708.43           1,989,339.62          
5 12/22/2023 33,525.82             11,158.24             2,084.13               1,671.93               18,611.52               
6 1/10/2024 51,108.56             17,010.21             3,177.16               2,548.78               28,372.41               
7 2/5/2024 38,755.72             12,898.88             2,409.25               1,932.74               21,514.85               
8 3/14/2024 23,700.30             7,888.06               1,473.33               1,181.93               13,156.98               
9 4/9/2024 57,761.02             19,224.32             3,590.71               2,880.54               32,065.45               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,389,524.09       1,460,943.89       272,874.31          218,905.21          2,436,800.68         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 99.07% 99.07% 99.07% 99.07% 99.07%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 3/1-3/31 3514-3519 $31,091.02

Rec	Fund 3/1-3/31 21393-21407 $21,380.35
ACH $2,467.77

Golf	Fund 3/1-3/31 14875-14924 $53,624.19
ACH $36,920.94

Cap	Reserve 3/1-3/31 1196-1202 $24,471.62

TOTAL $169,955.89

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  4/25/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 03/01/2024 - 03/31/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/06/24 00109 2/29/24 10992    202402 320-57200-46000                                     *               45.00
BACKFLOW TEST / CERTIFIED

BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES                                 45.00 003514
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/24 00060 1/25/24 2024-271 202401 310-51300-48000                                     *               40.95

NOTICE OF MEETING
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               40.95 003515

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/24 00018 3/01/24 307      202403 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,593.33

MAR 24 - MGMT FEES
3/01/24 307      202403 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

MAR 24 - IT
3/01/24 307      202403 310-51300-31300                                     *              750.83

MAR 24 - DISSEMINATION
3/01/24 307      202403 310-51300-49500                                     *              100.00

MAR 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
3/01/24 307      202403 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15

MAR 24 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
3/01/24 307      202403 310-51300-42000                                     *               10.35

MAR 24 - POSTAGE
3/01/24 307      202403 310-51300-42500                                     *               89.10

MAR 24 - COPIES
3/01/24 307      202403 310-51300-41000                                     *               48.84

MAR 24 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,751.60 003516

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/24 00168 2/29/24 3355845  202401 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,811.22

JAN 24 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  2,811.22 003517

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/24 00063 3/01/24 163333B  202403 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

MAR 24 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003518

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/06/24 00076 2/28/24 202523   202402 320-57200-46200                                     *           19,580.25

FEB 24 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   19,580.25 003519

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 31,091.02

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               31,091.02

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services. 
4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste J 13 
Jacksonville, FL 32244 

Bill To 
South Village CDD 
c/o OMS/Governmental Mgmt Svcs Inc 
475 West Town Place Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services 
4640 Subchaser Ct, Ste 113 

Jacksonville, FL 32244 
Phone# (904) 268-8009 Fax# (904) 292-4403 

Job Location 

South Village CDD 
932 Tynes Blvd. 
Middleburg, Fl. 32068 

f ~_P.0-. _N_um_be_,r ____ r_e_rm_s ___ ,_ 

Net30 

lnvoi 
10992 

Invoice Date 

2/29/2024 

Due Date -] 

3/30/2024 J 
__ !le.f\/!_ce_d_-+---~----~O_e_s_c_n_·p_t_lo_n ____________ Q_u_a_n_tify--"-----1----P_r_lc_e_e_a_c_h_+--_A_m_o_u_n_t-------1 
2/21/2024 Backflow Test: Backflow Test/ Certified and submitted to proper 45.00 45.00 

Water Utility Provider 

Potable: I" Wilkins 975XL2 serial# ABA0287 l • Failed 

Proposal will follow for repairs needed to be in compliance with 
water Uli!ity provider. 

Thank you for yom business. We appreciate your prompt payment. 
Please make check!>' payable to Bob's Bflckjlow and include your invoice m1mber. 

C 

Total $45,00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $45.00 



Osteen Media Group 
3513 U.S. Hwy. 17 
Fleming Island, FL 32003 
(904) 264-3200 

Bill To: 

Date Transaction 

Sarah Sweeting 
South Village CDD c/o GMS LLC 
475 W TOWN PL ' 
#114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

7/6/2023 INV /12023-254685 Due Date: 8/5/2023 
CT - Clay Today Desc;lption: Jul 6 2023 - Column Inch, Black & White, Cily, 33CI (3 x 11) 

10/12/2023 INV /12023-262096 Due Dato: 11/11/2023 
CT - Clay Today Description: Oct 12 2023 - Column Inch, Black & While, City, 3.3CI (1 x 3.3) 

10/23/2023 PMT #2023p-77260 Check3474 (INV #2023-262096) 

1/25/2024 INV #2024-271362 DUQ Date: 2/24/2024 
CT - Clay Today Desctiptlon: Jan 25 2024 - Column Inch, Black & While, City, 3.9CI (1 x 3,9) 

2/21/2024 Account Balance 

Current 1-30 Days 31-60 Days 61·90 Days 91-120 Days 
Past Duo Past Duo Past Due Past Duo 

$40.95 so.no $0,00 $0.00 S0.01 

Current Statement as 
of 02/21/2024 

Balance Due Amount 
Enclosed 

$351,96 

Amount Balance 

$330.00 $330.00 

$34.65 $364.65 

($34,64) S330.01 

$40.95 $370.96 -
($19,00) $351,96 

120 Days 
Open Invoices Past Due 

$330.00 $370,96 

Customer ID: 
Billing Email: 
Client Name: 

20081 
ssweetlng@govmgtsvc.com 

South Village COD c/o GMS LLC 

Our recent invoices must have not react1ed you or were overlooked. Tllis statement shows all outstanding Invoices on your account. If you 
need the actual invoices again please email ar@osteenrnediagroup.com. If you need to make payment arrangements to get your account 
back to current status or would like to make payment by credit card, please call Christie at 904-579-2153. 

Please make all checks payable to: Osteen Media Group 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way Invoice 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
South Village CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Descriptiion Hours/Qty 

Invoice #: 307 
Invoice Date: 3/1/24 

Due Date: 3/1 /24 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 
_,,.,,,._....,.......__,,.. _____ ,,'1-_,_.,.,...,.... ___ , .. ___ , _____ -c- __ 9- ____ ~_,.......----..----··-~-

3yo 4,593.33 Mana~:1~rnent Fees - March 2024 
lnfonrmtion Technology• March 2024 
Dissemination Agent Services -March 2024 
Webslt,si Administration - March 2024 
Office Supplies 
. Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

3S\ 159.00 
3? 3 750.83 
'-(95" 100.06 
5rl> 0.15 
uw 10.35 
1-yzs 89.16 
ft"D 48.84 

4,t,93.33 
·/59.00 
750.83 
i00.00 

0.15 
10.35 
89.'IO 
48.64 

Total $5,751.60 

Payments/Credits $0 .oo 

Balance Due $5,751.60 



KUTAK ROCK LLP 

.TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 
Telephone 404-222-4600 
Facsimile 404-222-4654 

Federal ID 47-0597598 

February 29, 2024 

Mr. Jim Oliver 
South Village CDD 
Governmental Management Services -
Suite 114 
475 West Town Place 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

St. Augustine 

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel 

For Professional Legal Services Rendered 

01/02/24 

01/05/24 

01/06/24 

01/09/24 

01/10/24 
.01/10/24 

01/12/24 
01/16/24 

01/17 /24 

K. Buchanan 

K. Buchanan 

L. Whelan 

K. Buchanan 

K. Buchanan 
K. Buchanan 

K. Buchanan 
K. Buchanan 

K. Buchanan 

1.10 

0.30 

0.50 

2.50 

0.40 
0.50 

0.30 
0.20 

1.40 

352.00 

96.00 

192.50 

800.00 

128.00 
160.00 

96.00 
64.00 

448.00 

Check Remit To: 
Kutak Rock LLP 

PO Box 30057 
Omaha, NE 68103-1157 

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To: 
ABA #104000016 

First National Bank of Omaha 
Kutak Rock LLP 
NC# 24690470 

Reference: Invoice No. 3355845 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com 

Invoice No. 3355845 
19723-1 

Prepare for and attend agenda call; 
prepare memo regarding ethics 
requirements 
Review matters relating to vendor 
evaluations 
Monitor legislative process relating 
to matters impacting special districts 
Prepare for and attend board 
meeting; confer with chairman; 
review easement for welcome center 
parking lot 
Perform meeting follow up 
Confer with the district manager 
relating to records request and 
acquisition of sales center 
Review meeting minutes 
Confer with district manager; review 
records request 
Prepare letter of intent to purchase 
sales center; confer with chairman 

PRNILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



KUT AK ROCK LLP 
South Village CDD 
February 29, .2024 
Client Matter No. 19723-1 
Invoice No. 3355845 
Page 2 

01/19/24 

01/24/24 

01/30/24 

K. Haber 

J. Gillis 

K. Buchanan 

TOTAL HOURS 

0.50 

0.20 

0.80 

8.70 

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED 

DISBURSEMENTS 

Computer Research 

TOT AL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE 

UNPAID INVOICES: 

127.50 

35.00 

256.00 

October 30, 2023 

TOTAL DUE 

Invoice No. 3297556 

Review and revise sales center letter 
of intent 
Review board supervisor terms and 
2024 election dates and deadlines 
and update elections tracking chart 
Prepare for and attend agenda call 

56.22 

$2,755.00 

$2,811.22 

1,958.50 

W69.n 

PRlVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT 



Post Office Box 20122 
T~mpa, FL 33622-0122 
(904) 262-5500 

. . . . . . . . . . . [i,,.(l:i®£1i,._....,.,...._- . . . . . . . 
□ f>li!t:1se check if address below is ;nc01rect and lndic:<1/0 change 011 rov01~_;e side 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
JAMES HAHN 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

00000000075695001000000016333300000028620011 

3/1/2()24 Water Management-Zone 1,Water MqnagemP-nt;
Zone 2·,Wati~r Man<1gement - Z<me 3 

Plc,ise remit (iaytnent for this month's invoice. 

QIJ011lily 

Please provide remitt,mc.;e 1nformatlon when submitting payrnents, 
otherwise P9yments will be applied to the. oldest outstanding in.voices. 

$2862.00 

719371 

The Lake Doctors 

.OATG 

3/1/2024 

Post Office Box 20122 
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 

8/\L;it,,tt;i,; 

$2,862.00 

Please Return this invoice with your payment and 
notify u:; of any changes to your contact information. 

$.$54,00 

$954.0Q 

$854,00 

Tax 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0,00 

c,·edits . 

'Adjustment: 

This Invoke Tot;)!: 

luti'.ll 

.$954,00 

$~54.0(l 

;$954.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

AMOUNT DUE 

$2862.00 

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH 

Customer#: 

Pmtiill Registration #: 

Customer E~mail(s): 
Customer Portal link: 

719371 

2A40879A 

JAMES.HAHN@HONOURSGOLF.COM,mbiagetti@troon.com 
www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/ 

Corporate Address 
4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment hi5tory, and edit contact information 



Mote\i;: 

Maintenance Services SVCDD 
Maintenance f;eivices EL l'HG /1, G 

THANf( YOU FOH YOUR 8U[31NE:SS! 

()()()()i)g 

too 
LOO 

Invoice#: 202523 

Date: 02/28/2024 

'i3,47B.21 
G,102.M 

·1:3,4'/3,'.£'1 
(l,'102.04 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Mar 1/24 thru Mar 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 21393  AIRTAT BODY ART                     Mar 7/24          750.00
 21394  DISCOVERY SERVICES LLC              Mar 7/24          600.00
 21395  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Mar 7/24        1,077.02
 21396  US FOODSERVICE                      Mar 7/24          122.49
 21397  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Mar 14/24       1,049.50
 21398  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Mar 14/24          92.27
 21399  POOLSURE                            Mar 14/24       3,704.37
 21400  SHARP ENERGY                        Mar 14/24          76.37
 21401  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Mar 14/24         536.51
 21402  US FOODSERVICE                      Mar 14/24       1,057.99
 21403  Wells Fargo                         Mar 19/24       6,156.12
 21404  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Mar 21/24         426.36
 21405  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Mar 21/24       1,107.55
 21406  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Mar 21/24       3,606.00
 21407  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Mar 21/24       1,017.80
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           21,380.35

                          ===== End of Report =====

April 23,2024  8:20am                                User: RGC3  Term: S1



AlrTatBodyArt 
info@alrtatbodyart.com I 904--4~866 

Eagle Landing March 30, 2024 
We appreciate your business. Thank you for letting AlrTatBodyArt mate a lasting impression at your event! 

Customer 

Elena Barton 
Eagle Landing 
Elena.Barron@troon.com 
904-637-0642 
3973 Eagle Landing Partcway 
Orange Park, FL 32205 

Items 

3hr. Alrtats 

3hr. Alrtats 

Subtotal 

Total Due 

Pay online 

Invoice Details 

PDF created January 29, 2024 
$750.00 
Service date March 30, 2024 

To pay your Invoice go to https:/lsquareup.com/u/F6ht9HIC 

Quantity 

1 

1 

Payment 

Due April 1, 2024 
$750.00 

Price 

$375.00 

$375.00 

Or open the camera on your mobfle device and place the QR code In the camera's 
view. 

Invoice #000082 

Issue date 
Jan 29, 2024 

Amount 

$375.00 

$375.00 

$750.00 

$750.00 

Page 1 



DISCOVERY 
Services, LLC 
PO Box 1122 
Middleburg, FL 32050 

South Village coo. Residents Club 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange l;'ark, FL 3~065 

I Service Description 

-Commercial Termite Bond Renewal 

Adjustment for Sales Tax on PC 

Discovery Services, LLC 
PO Box 1122 
Middleburg, FL 32050 
904-695-8894 

Invoice# 24744 

Invoice 311/2024 
Date: Friday 

Time: 12:00 AM 

BIii-To: 

Location: 

102397 

102397 

South Village COD • Residents Club 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Quantity 

1.00 

1.00 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 

AMT PAID 
TOTAL 

PRIOR BAL 
AMOUNT DUE 

Price 

$600.00 

($45.00) 

$555.00 
$45.00 

$0.00 
$600.00 

$0.00 
$600.00 

Payment Receipt Please Return with Payment Rern1ttance 

Bill-To: South Village CDD. Residents Club 
3975 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Remit-To: Discovery Services, LLC 
PO Box 1122 
Middleburg, FL 32050 
904-695--8894 

Account#: 102397 

PO Number: 

Terms: DUE ON 
RECEIPT 

Date: 3/1/2024 

Invoice #. 24 7 44 

Amount Paid: -----
Check No.: 

I 



11111111111111111momm11m1 CUSTOMRR'9: ORIGPJAL IHYQ:IC£ CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
---~ft-- ~ j -- j~ 

"IN4tl74541351815140022" 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM TENNIS 
3975 EAGl.B LANDING PltWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Sysco· 
SYSCO .J.Aa&ONVILLB, IMC. 

'nllC:SITOP 

348 /015 
lll00ft 

496745 483516958 4 2 

-IVil::IIAA -Al dM heart of 
food ind MfYla, 1501 LEWXS INDUS'l'RIAL DRIVE 

JACKSOHVJ:LLB. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 TDIIS -PAH DOIi 9ALllltCZ8 AD ~ '.rO SJmVICI: CBARG& 
904-291-4343 

£AGL! LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

----1Het 3_0 __ _ 
KANil'ES'l'# 1238632 NORMAL DELIVERY ---1 
MA: TV1IDC SCAIUJl:TT BAYLESS 

32065 -264 
ffDl DUc:IUPUOlf 

P'OltCB G2 10052000204053 

InN uarr Ian 

CODS l'alc& I --
6508978 29.84 

mw 
111 ti 1/Jlia 

29.84 

,TRAD& DIUlm i'RDJ:T PUNCH wmDIOtJTB PL 32866 7468515 2B.35 28.35 

10052000328681 

10052000324812 

JOXCB PHAPl. BTL BAR KCXBR 25924 

SODA COCA COLA CLS 49000012781 

7468507 29.84 29.841 

aasc c$Jl• 

ORDER ~y 

~L SOD.A COD DDT 

SODA GntGD ALB RBG 

49000010633 

01103095 

SODA SPIUTE CANS 49000001310 

llA~ 1IATD BOTTLllD DlUNkDiG NDW05L40PDR 
GROUP '1'0T.AL**** 

'**PAPBR 5 DISP*** 

7'68531 1 29.84 

4042263 24.42 

2786127 18.71 

4187357 18.71 

3598687 15.27 

5360359 18.71 

9901029 13.19 

TRAMS BI:PS 12 oz YE12SYSAI 70645801 38.94 
GROOP TO'l'AL**** 

**PRODUCB*** 

c::Dlll:=B 

Gl\OOP TOTAL**** 
FOR DROP SI:ll 

FOR FUEL SURCHARGE 

74125961 11.70 

7412510· 11.31 

: 2264718 S S 00, f,00 S" ~ cJ O • ,Jot::,_ ~ r ,S~. ~oc:, 
•;;tJ. 7; ~oltl.r'~s.s17~ 

OPER:7:00 AM CLO, ltlllIT 'IQ 

29.84 

24.42 

37.42 

18.71 

15.27 

18.71 

79.14 
701.58 

155.76 
155. 76 

11.70 

11.31 
23.01 
10.76-
14.00 

C:UU ISPUT!ror.lCS-t-COBI j c:IIOIIS wr. 

2j l 22 !22.• ••1. 

3 5 38 37.J 816 

~ SYSCO JACKSONVILLE r--. fJ'( 11501 LEWZS DU>OSTIU.AL oit: 
JACXSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 :Al. 

,Da?VD.'S - --- - ---RO. PCSTciisT ....... i.mnniaaa•au.i-. ~o.PCs· 

: 81""' =--==-===~ D&LVD. I SIGN X =:-a-=-== I ltEC. 

~ 
=CE 

DM>:tCIC AD.JU8'BmlT"i 
001111 I an 

1-0.1.1.02_ 

1077. 02 
~·IQ ,-UlOI: ,a - Jlalan.!IIIIL -nm LDftD CII ft?S Ilffl)J'.CI &II sua.111:t 'Ill 'ID - ~ PAYABL& OH OR B&F0aE mm;.~ n m:nca ~ ar,.. na1~ .ata1=- CQMll>Irms 11a u,e ~•~ ra smA or ma - I 

ur ~ ~=m1:?& AU.~,~,_, CII =- U accsmo-3n=-~ :J'~ 3/22/24 
-- 20 Alff DUIVm Ult- CUT QI' - Hcffn 0, !DII -~rm: 'ffJII &Ill ~IVDal llP Ria TD IDVS 111 Ml' 

LAST PAGE 
~ c:»Jaff.,_CII TD~ U •-or~ or·l:i:imim,111 UII' UIIIIVIT_?IMlLYIIU~DllfV!S. ---- ----- -- _ ---

I 

I 
5 

I 
i 
~ 
ii 

i 
a .. .. 
9 
~ .. .. .. 
r .. .. 
~ ... 
5 .. .. 
I ... .. ... .. 
& 

I 
! 
12 
~ 
i: 

I 



l~~l--~,,,,~11,,,,1,,Q~~~~-~ cosTOM!ffl's ORIGE INYQICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF sysco 
- ··- CIJfl'Clall I DWJCS- Inez I 

BAGLB LANDING SWIM TBNRIS 
3975 KAGLE LANDIIIG PKWY 
OMRGB PARK FL 32065 S~~· 

food•ndservta 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

noatl'l'CW 

348 /015 
1iiiirii" 

496745 483516958 4 1 ---904-291-4343 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTRIAL DIUVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 ~ -PAS'l' DtJI: ULMICU AU 80JW1IC'1' W S&RVIC& CIIARGK 
Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 DGLB LANDING PltWY 

MANil'&STf 1238632 HONal. DELIVERY ~--

ORAH(:B PARK l'L 32065 -2641 
• .,.,,,.DC SCAlU.B'.l'T BAYLESS 

Q'l'Y I I: IP.Aa I SID I ITDI DSSCRIPn01f 
.!: 

ITDI 
00Da 

GAL 

GAL 

1 bj l: I 
1 C 

1 b 

1S 6 CT 

lS 6 CT 

1S 6CT 

~ 6 CT 

~I 6 CT 

,o CT 

.375 

io CT 

0 oz 

~TY IUDIZNDBR: JiiOTBIIIG IS NOR& DCPOR~UT 'l'O S 
'I.BASE VBIUFY EACH ORDBR OPON UCBIPT BBCAOS COOLER 

,'l'WATD i'J:SR Ll:C WD-4511 DBSRWADR l'ISR LIC FWD-

ICB CRBMI BZR'l'RDAY CA 10070640050502 7971849 

J:CB CUAN COOJ.Ull: DOUGH 31000012 8972721 

DIP J:CB CIUr.AN COOIUES & C9M 1047549 2027589 

ICB CIUr.AN DROMS'l'CK VAN 31000032 9563404 

ICE CRBMI BSPIISO CBJ:P 31000342 8972713 

YS CLS SBBRUT RAIH80II 1029259 2033066 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CAHNB:D & DRY*** 

CANDY BAil CBOC ALMOND 3400024100 5197785 

caNDY Ma KIT KAT 1.5 OZ 3400024600 4599775 

CARDY BAR TWIX CARAllll:L 1.7 M35391-00 8222766 

CARDY PBAROT BU'l'TD. COP 34000HOOO 5197769 

CARDY SJ.UTTI.11: l'ROr1' CBBW 2.17Z 01160 7009251 

IP CHIP IIOLTICRAXN VAaIB 00028400499323 7158806 

CHIP PO!l'A'l'O VAlUB'1'Y K 00028400502351 7084626 

CHIP VAIUBTY l'RXTO LAY 31831 6586721 

nuu>B DJUB CURRY GLAc::IBR 100520000-12143 7071108 

38.79 

34.53 

31.H 

31.02 

34.53 

22.58 

37.83 

37.83 

42.65 

37.83 

37.83 

-10.93 

42.03 

41.24 

29. 8-1 

~- IStLI:l'fror .l'l:II I am: I - 1ft'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM I UNIT '1'0 
SYSCO JACKSONVXLLB 

DRIIDm 
nu:a 

38.79 

34.53 

31.98 

31.02 

34.53 

22.58 
193.43 

37.83 

37.83 

42.65 

37.83 

37.83 

-10.93 

84.06 

41.24 

29.84 

ll 5 I 16 11-1.l 185 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 .___ 

Da%VD'8 
SIGII 

110. PCS ,COIT.ncaDIIMliel:~•Al.1.~ 

DELVD. SJ:QI X llO. PCS 
REC. 

,aa·novu10111,m·IDI.uLI .ICRI~--rnu Lii_ lla_!US.DffllICa .um IGB.llCT ID DI na:zmm 111111T i PllJIBI.E ON oa BJU'OU 

}Ir DVOta: AD.lows 
cam I _Cl!W 

Sfl3~47 

:mi ar acnca "9li or m ,ai-.a AGIU~ <UaJDrnu ACT 1eo ~•~· - aua o, nu cu.lD-
lii ~~ ~..=-&~~~-~rm-.._ .. ucsrm,~--cmlm~n CONT. ON PAGZ 2 

~.!O_Mr Dlll'Vn MlSiai om or raaa llliCIIPr or -- ~?.~: 'ICU Ml CiIVDQ QP 1'GIIR 1Ii:t! IO - Ill Mf 

~~-..,.._,_Oil :l'O PMTICIP&ft II~-,,, ._C?.AU_91' --~ ~-Ylai A!f_llllCl=..,cOl,,,PCIII:==·-~-----------------'------------------------' 

I 
I 
:I 

& 

I 
I 
I 
2 . .. 
ii ... 
';' .. . 
g 
~ 
"' 0 

• 
5 

' .. :: . 
E 

I 
I 
Iii 

= 

I 



us. 
RXJDS' 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2890686 

FREIGHT lERMS ORDER NUMBER 

270100 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
IATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 02/27/202A 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DAlE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

02/28/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIP TO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF ClB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32085 
Dept.:O 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER t ~LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

~PECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE RNAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#484067 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
{386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIYERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: O 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1012 

DAlE ORDERED 

02/24/2024 

QUANTITY 

ORD I SHP 
SALES I PRODUCT IDESCRIPTION 
UNrT NUIIBER 

IL.ABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNrT 

UNlT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

!REFRIGERATED 
1 cs 1692108 

STORAGE LOCATION 

REFRIGERATED 

DEUVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

!SALAMI, ASST SLCD RNDM DRY ICITTERIO 1216OZ 

~pment Traddng: 271428669251, FEDEX 

4.50 

6.00 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

1 

1 

INVOICE SUraARY 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

1 

1 

TOTALffEMS 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

cs $122.4900 $122.49 

TOTALWSGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED 

4.50 

4.50 

PRICE 

$122.49 

$122.49 

$122.49 

$0.00 

$122.49 

ioo, 1.i. 4)-<-/21 ,qq 

Page 1 of2 



BIii To 
Tennis Center 

10-STennls Supply & Dlnkshot Plckleball 
1400 NW 13th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Toll.f'ree: (800) 247-3907 
Local: (954) 969-5440 
www.10-S.com/ www.dlnkshot.com 

Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Term• 

Net30 

Quantity 

10 

Item 

Due Date 

3/24/2024 

KW1004 
Wilson US Open Reg 
Duty / Clay Court - Case 
of72 balls 

POI 

Scott Moore 

Option• 

7'11/tl too 
~;;t1¥?. SCJ 

111101101111111 
163146 

Sain Rep 

John DIBarl 

Customer De■crfptlon 

(Free Shipping) 

Ship To 
Tennis Center 

Invoice 
#163146 

Date: 2/23/2024 

Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

ShlpVla 

BestW~ 

Rate 

$104.95 

Subtotal 

Shipping C09ta 
(BeatWay) 

Tax (0%) 

Total 

Amount Paid 

Amount Due 

Amount 

$1,049.50 

$1,049.50 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$1,049.50 

$0.00 

$1,049.50 

1 of 1 



Invoice 154004907 Ar;,T- -- ----------- -- -

commercia1 

Take action now 
with eSuite 
See reverse side 
for details. 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
esuite.adt.com/ExoressPay 

Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mall by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past involces and more 
esuite.adt.com 

Questions? 
adtcommerclal.com 

Email: eomcare@adt.com 
1.855.238.2666 

inn 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

02/22/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

03/18/2024 

PO 
Number 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (03/22/24 - 04/21/24) 

Includes: E-Secure, eSuite Services, Extended Service 
Plan. Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE 

7% s5-%tJO 
8
1d·J7 

~. ~ 3/ 

5'.~~ Thank you for choosing ADT Commercial 
a You will be charged a $25.00 faa for any payment returned. 

Make chec:b payable to ADT commerclal and plHH Include your account numtler. 

JJ;DT Commercial 
Please datach this POrtion and send with your payment. 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

adtcommercial.com 

Amount 
Due 

$92.27 

154004907 
51849867 
02/22/2024 
03/18/2024 
$92.27 

Amount 

$85.80 

$6.47 

$92.27 
$92.27 

Amount Enclosed $ 

0 Please check box If your billing address has changed, and lndlaite changes on back. 

Po,•110- 16-22 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING P~ 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Powered by Experience. Driven by Excellence.• 

ADT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

1,11111111111,11111,1111 .. , 1,1, 1,111111,11,r 11,1,1,1111,1,,111111 

0000 01 os1a498b7 0000000,221 a 1s4004907 7 



poolsu~~:J; 

BIIITo 

1707 Townhurst Dr. -
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www.poolsure.com 

Honours Golf 
3989 Ea~le Landin~Parkway 
Orange ark FL 32 5 

Item ID Description 

Invoice 

ShtpTo 
South Village COD 
3975 Es~e Landtn~kwy 
Orange rk FL 32 5 

Date 

Invoice# 

3/31/2024 
r•l30 

Qty Units 

3/1/2024 

131295620162 

Amount 
WM-CHEM-FLAT Water Management Flat Billing Rate 1 ea 3,704.37 

Remittance Slip 

Customer 
13SOU035 

Invoice# 
131295620162 

11111111111111~111111111111 
•'lil'M'\.;~-"l"'llt,P"1 

I 
I 
l 

}7~5' . .5SD 
IPJ; 7tJ '(, s7 

"✓~ -
'✓~S:r 

Subtotal 3,704.37 
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00 

II.mount Due 

Amount Paid 

Mako Chac:tcs Pepble To 
Poolsure 
?O Bc;x5o372 
Houloton, TX 77255-5372 

Total 3,704.37 
Amount Due $3,704.37 

$3,704.37 



--- -- -- -- ---

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 

t.1li 
% MATT BIAGETTI SVCDD 1£;; 

QU~o~p 
4613 Phillps Hwy 208B Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)861-7590 

Important Messages 

NAACtt •1SNAT10NAI. 
OM WOi6GiW DAW! 

ltlNINmTOfllAIM 
AWWORDIII 

HATUIAI GAS UllllTY WORHRS' DA( 

Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

$ 6. 
03/06/24 

Upon Receipt 
$76.37 

Finance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

--- ----------

Summary of Transactions 
OATE REF# DESCRIPTION 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

00/04/24 49116 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVILL 
20.4GALS@$2.8657 

03/04/24 49116 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
03/04/24 49116 FUEL SURCHARGE 
03/04/24 49116 HAZMATFEE 

/3973 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

AMOUNT 
$0.00 

$58.46 

$1.69 
$4.26 

$11.96 

$0.00 
$76.37 
$76.37 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and Installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire invoice when paying In person. 
Page 1 of 2 Plffse detllr:h and return this portion wtth )'Dur payment Please do not sleple, clip or attach check lo the remittance paymerrl coupon. 

4613 Philips Hwy 2088 
Jaclc$onvi/le, FL 32207 
Re/um Servlt:6 Requested 

**INVOICE** 
i!I.D2000007 PRESORT P8PS001 cB:. 

I• •h 111•• ••m••·• • 11111 •111 II, •1111111111111b1d111111 Mlh11 
l'-"!. % MATT BIAGETTI SVCDD 
1B % MATT BIAGETTI 

3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065·2641 

Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

2036037 
03/06/24 

Upon Receipt 
$76.37 

Amount Paid: $ ____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stampl Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

1111 II 111111, II•, , .. 1111 .1,., 11111,1 l111l lpfll1111,1111 •11111 '•I 

OD010203b037004911b000007b3700DDDDDDOODDDO?b3727 



'"lll!JlpDlfflpll,,,,,,,,,IIJlll!IIJll~iql,ffllJ . 
'-u1>·.1.~ • ;t UNC;itMAL INVOlCB CCNli"lDENTIAL ~TY 01' SYSCO 

-- h•- ~ ! DIVOICS ~ ·-

DGLE LANDDIG SWDC TBHRIS 
3975 EAGLE LAHDIHG PlOfY 
ORANGE PARJt FL 32065 

Sysco· 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

-no• 
352 /014 

496745 483528022 5 1 

MIIMhurtof 
food and service 1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAI. DRIVE 

JACKSOHVXLLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

IOJD 

3618 
1'UiiaiMS"Oimp 

TlmMS -l'Aa'l'--WS--P-I_A_:ac&a __ U& __ IIOllJJDC'l' ___ 'l'O_snv% ___ C&_,_CDRGIC __ --1I 

904-291-4343 ht~ -
EAGLB LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 UGI.B LAHDIHG P1tMY 

MiNIRSTI 1239527HOltN1U. DBI.IVERY 
MA: 'l'VADC SCARLE'l"f BAYLESS 

,_, ~~ P~ FL 3206 264 I! i I·€ sxu I IHM DUO\IP':rIOII I = I --- I ........, I --- Jlq.:,1-

- PB-IyEB • ~LITQN , 1 1 --a a....uawrs I 

2 

1 

1 

10
1 

2 

2 

2 0 

0 

.2 

4 

lCJ!lOO 

1ool.o-4 

msc; ~ 

ORDD. ~y 

D SU'&TY IUDUNDBR: HOTIIDtG IS NOD DIPORJAlft' TO 
'Ll:.ASE VERIFY EACH ORDER. t1PON RECEIPT BECAUS!f COOLER 

,TWATER FISH LlC WD-4511 l'Rl:SRWATKR l':tSB L:tC nm-

I 1005200324829 1280239 28.35 

10052000328681 7468507 29.84 

F=
B DIUNJC ORABGE WU>EMOUT 10052000328674 7468556' 29.84 

Z DIUNlt RASP COOL BLOB 10052000324812 7468531 29.84 

L SODA COCA COLA CLS 49000012781 2786127 18.71 

PlU'l'B SODA SPIUTZ CHS 49000001310 5360359 18.71 

IIAGARA, WATER BOTTLBD DIUHKDIG ND1f05L40PDR 9901029 13.19 
GR0tJP TOTAL**** 

**PAl'D & D:ISP*** 

CLS GLOVE N:I'l'lULB FDSRV Pr BLU 304363283123067751 51.82 

UL LINKR RBPRO 40X46 1.5 ML X8046AlCSX01 1763853 33.59 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

►ILCMARCS FOR DROP SJ:ZI! 
FOR FOBL SURCHARGE 

: 2275874 
7 

56.70 

59.68 

29.84 

59.68 

18.71 

18.71 

131.90 
375.22 

51.82 

100.77 
152.59 

5.30-
14.00 

I 
I 
~ 

5 

I 
G 
i 

I 
2 . .. 
9 
: ... .. 
; .. ... 
~ .. 
5 

E 

I SS'OcJ.~CJtJ 5StJtJ.d&0 
-1/'f1/.l3 "~Sf- 7'r 

(,CJ. 7{10 ... 
"'/s-~. ~r I I 

cuu IHLlT!l'O\'.- ,_,_ft_ onN, 7,ooAM °"""'.::> s,oo~..,I --,. 
--1 ..>. S, (?-~ SYSCO JACICSONVILLE • 

~ . 2~23. 21 _ 827 1 • / 1501 LEWIS INDOS'l'IUAL D 
~ I I 1 JACKSONVJ:Ll.B, FL 32254 
23 23 ~3. 2 __ 827 _ __ __ __ _ _ __ _;ru =--·· ~VI)~ 1=·x-· .. ----- I ~-PCS =CIC 

'------,DCI. llllff?S?<ar: ID JDI_ l'EJ c:QalDm&s r.ina,~c. .. 11 DM>Ial Ml~ to !a.m!Vlllm 11111ft PAYNILB ONOR Blll'OR&___ ~ rn in ..-:71111 s cc, or 'IS .ai- aaz~i.aat'"n'JU ACT 1m_,.,.c. 4Ha1c11. m mua or ms _,n; 
.t.-~CJI/DtllSS_,ITZU Aloi. Ol11:101>0R- wa1'flD ,_ -- 3/2"/24 .,.,..,T ..,.~ ._ ,_ - iii.i,,, IT-~-... u ---•'IW _ imll '7 _ 

_ 53_6_. 51 ___ _ 

__ 536.51 

PAGE 
~~ ~~~~»~ n :sr~•-11!..n"fflijl;~d""urMl~~~Jg.,r"...,;.ur ..,_ --- ---

; 

= 

I 



ACCOUN"T INVOICE lNVO!CE CUSTOMER 
NO NO. DATE NO. 

~1221150 OP.76382 03/08/24 1122~140 

Rotit-e· S'-129 / 3 
1 

PV.R(JHASt.:. DPDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LOC. REP. 
305S O-S32 

!.'i\ T-}:' 
ORDERED 
03/•:):7 .124 

C?.[}EP. !'r.·.1MBEP. "3(}-161~ 

i0 V-l•LLAGE~COMf1 ltEV~ O!ST-R- • 
-.3989--EAGL-E LAND.ING Pl'.WY 

Sh-i·Pr:-
·ffRN EAGLF.--1...f'<!•JD·i·l\k,~ G'-·"F -<~t 8 

f o: i 3'-789 EAG:.t! -LAND-HJ'- P-KWY ~ 
1:.tS F-:"-r~- .. - -+:"~ L • • 

' •• j t 
iW;-i t-

rL 
I -
10RANGE PARk ~~ 
132065 -
: 904 2';, l SbC>O 
1 0EPT ~ 00 

1 
~ . .f-, B0X 1•98421- j 

I L.,TI .,_ .. _. ;r.;;.. -. . .r•A f: I r·, . __ r~,,n , - ,. 
J.OJ;o-4-842-~ 

I ~86 7!,=3 1 3C•4-

From~ -S-425-S-. W-H."L-i-AMSON 
·r,us:~· ~ - -

PlND Pl"lR1' OF:ANGE FL €hi trfl, 
~p.-:.£, . .;f.i. 
.fn5·tr" 

r'--;cK. i( s i ,~ 

- • --- ~- ,-·- •• - "'T"'j ' ~-f.,?O •• J - • .ilu. •.!:',,!..~.;;.,.•" ~ .l'ib 
.. .:J ~ • ...... 4 rJTJ'""E"---.:.-1 ' • 7J:, 

DR,IVE::'- ;.i~:r t,,c"'.'.A\.-£ r lNAi.. Hc--~E:~~T -~~ Hw CnAN~.b)i, 
·rms. 0 -NE:r -2·1 -DAY..S 

r ::--1lt1,1 -Sa.le--i.--F-roduct 
etJ----Aj}tf~pe-d-'Jiti·t- - Humbel" 

l 1 CS- OJH-427 
1- 1 - GS ()721306E. 

i' 
. c~ 11.1;;4,o • 
1 GS-- 2182483 
1 cs - 2370559 

1 1 CS- 400.4362 
l, l cs 4017687 
< 1 ~ GS 500436-1 ~ 

i 1 cs ~297460 
l" 1 GS 6805857 
1, 1 .cs 90C•4367 

1 1 - CS- 0'/66931 
1- ~ • .. cs 0'704.110 
1 1 -GS ◊904532 
l- - 1- CS - H1S742 
2~- -2- --CS--2~·12234 
< .J. CS-- 42iSB63 ).,-

l• - 1 CS~ :;S0l-76-2 
-1 c~ 6590079 

L_ 

L..._=-
-

'TOl.AL DRY 
TO.T-AL--.::ROZEN 

-~--· ··--. - .. -··---------

Oaa..:rip'-or. L.io..-l 

OR\' 
LIO. CUP 12-:.:0 Z PLST WHf SLO"f.10/1':>0 Et. .l:101~f'JGs;;A,, 
GUP, Ftl~12 l WHT 4C•/Q5 EA ti0HOGi~W1 
'lJ<AY, PAF'R CLA'I' 2 !.II W/R F'LO 4/.2SO EA no.~wr,;A."1 
SYRUP, F'ONTN R001 BEER BARQS 2~5 ~A 9AAO;"·& 
S'l'RUf', H;NJl4 ORMG FANTA ihI-B 5,.GA F.;t.ff;, 
SYRUP, f"ONTN LttN LIME SPRTE S-GA SPRHt 
S'r'f<UP. FONTN Ll1NOE f'HII< Hl-C S~Gi{ Hl--C 
SYRUf', f'OMTl-t·cf1LA DIET CO!-<'f c-~ 5A '?.-OKE 
SAUCE:, 11N~RA. .Tl'!fO .SS CUP 60/2 oz HEINZ 
TRAY~ FAPR BORD HJ(lO 3 LB f.lA'(..2/'250 EA 110NOSRA!1-
S'tRUf', FON TN COUt COKE Cl.SC 5 G,~ Gul-CE 

fR.OZEti 
J(:E G~€Al'1• STlJf.Y TllB .; , r,p GL NIJ1,l F-Rfit. 
ICE CRE.ilt1, BUTR f-€.CN TUB FZH 3 -GA SUi'J:J r.~, .~ 
!-GE n:EAli, MINT CHOC CH-!P Tlll:I 3, GA f.L-NVU Fr-;Mc; 
ICE-CREAl'J,_ CHOC z ... GA BUJ~ BUi'~t-'.'t 
lGE Gf:t::.'.4tl -SAt.lDUI•GH, VHL ijt 12-/~ i]2 ,Nf.S-Y4.r-or.;.. 
lCE CREAN £HR, VNL W( CHOC 24/5 Ol -LL.UL LL~!-~ 
I-GE-GREAM. OMSTK VHl FZN 24/..(.6 oz m:'SRE -Ow 
.! CE .cr-:J::Al1 BAR. sn.rn r SHf<TCI{ 2,4/,; oz G!J.u[l Hlll.10E-: 

SJOAAGE LOCATION RECAf'W) 

PrEC~S .ORDERED: 
~rECESORDEREv. 

11 
c; 

!"'lECES filllE:l::£.D: H 
P-IECES.S~IPRf.0. 

"'·• ~li.~'.t-h-t 
t 

h i.:-i.-·•i 
~Jni't: 

c;:, 
.f'O::. 
..... 
rs 
"' ... pc:. 

~~ • ' .. '!!' 

;:,·.1 3-90~~ 
• .:... t80Q 
5,. $30-v 
~'). 4"lt'Q 

:l.l~r4E!Q 
1:1 ... r;,::ic,., 

!, 

.--~~r,~o=.:i 
- ' • l C:t-r" 

rr•-.. ., 
.. , . .:!-'t 

3{- !~ 
.. ~ 5B 
6~. -f~ 

1H, 4l 
i15 97 

' -~ lJ .1- :r.Ov ...,,; ;..1; ·t;· ' 
HS 01- l rs 

v-p: .. 
-~ 

re ·~ I(. 

C ,.,... 

! J ~ 9;.'iJ() 
.,::....320.0 
:,i;.._ ,:..:o,t~ 

:I.E ► d.: 

.•~ ¢?11,0 
J~ .. ~~ c.V•> 
,., -:;400 
-----';;;,C,:,i 

2:, .... 3.J-
~~ ?.4: 

11·~- ~\:; 

°?cly 92 
-, ' v.:.. 'i.. 

;:,...-3'~ 
., ~;; 

{J.r • 
~~-!,,eo,(~• . . -, 
.,_. \,f;C..-

::,·l ,-_ ; 

~-- ~~ P. ;...:; 
,"';(;.. ~. -...+I}\) 

c:- - ;-::..qJ.. 
:H '4-4 r 
~~!~ .. -;,; .. _ 

... ~. 
~ l ·, • 

• ' ?tJ.6 o.;,i -r-- S.:iI'"'ft:.D •1 ... 

V :J,4- 'f'EO. _ 

, - - tlJO t \l ~ q 

Sx c,~~oO - lllS'°•~~ ~ 
\ ~ ;to 14ro... 4,q 

\~ o<r - 10" ¾\\ I- f1t-,.,l -

t 
1 

t 
~ 
l 



 

 

 



<it:~ --Tt·u,,Lv • 
10-STennla Supply & Dlnkshot Plcklebell 
1400 NW 13th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Toll-Free: (800} 247-3907 
L~cal: (954) 969-5440 
www.10-S.com/ www.dlnkahot.com 

BIii To 
Tennis Center 
Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Terms Due Dale 

Net30 4/5/2024 

POI S81NRep 

Scott Moore John DiBari 

Quantity Item Option• cuatomar Description 

2 WL2004 
10-S Linesman 
Complete • Fine BrisUes 

·7~g/. ttJQ 
d'/c)t.56 

-. 

111111111111111 UI 
163314 

Ship To 
Tennis Center 

Invoice 
#163314 
Date: 3/6/2024 

Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
Unlted States 

Ship Via 

FedEx Ground® 

Rate Amount 

$194.50 $389.00 

Subtotal $389.00 

Shipping Costs $37.36 
(FedEx Ground®) 

Tax (0%) $0.00 

Total $426.36 

Amount Paid $0.00 

Amount Due $426.36 

1 ol 1 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday- Friday, 8am-Spm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

BIii Date: 03/08/2024 Customer#: 00'230635 / ~ 
Route #: MC05530014 Service Address: 3965 Eagle landing Parkway Pool House & cabana 

-- -- -- -

Water 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Readlna 

73894618 1.5 03/04J24 31 9040 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/08/24 to 04/05/24 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 119.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.0333 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Altematlve Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

---

Sewer 

119.0 X 

Current 
Readl!:!:51 

9159 

2.64 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5.07 

Current 
U!!fje 

119 

$61.50 
$302.26 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.18 

$139.28 
$603.33 

------ ------ --

Reuse 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Constffllptlon Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
P1'01'8Hon Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

( Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Plt111s11 retum this portion with paym11nt 

-·---Tor_,~,,.,_ 
--tS• o.· ~ \ Clay County Utility Authority 
: r 3176 Old Jennings Road 

\.,:\}•,h • ~::-} Middleburg, Florida 32068 
X!-1..i::r.,>.~"' 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

) 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,107.55 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,107.55 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3965 Eagle Landlng Parkway Pool House & Cabana 

Customer #:00230635 

Route #:MC05530014 

Route Groop:26 

ADDRESSEE. 

AYC0307B 6814 1 AV 0.507 7000006873 00.0018.0105 6814/1 

1l1111bl1m111l111lllll•lb•l1•11111nllldllh11lll1ilhllMI 
SOUTII VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICl' 
A1TN:MARIL YN AVERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Daylight Savings Time begins Sunday, March 10, 2024. 
Know your daysl Lawn and landscape irrigation is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designated 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrlctions/ 

Did you know about half of the water many Floridians 
use each day Is for Irrigation? Learn which plants thrivE 
In Florida's natural conditions at www.sJrwrnd.com/ 
water-conservation/waterwlse-landscapfng/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill If you are 
filling a pool, Installing new sod, or if you repaired a leak. VI! 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits to leam how you 
may qualify. 

Please pay $1107.55 by 3/29/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $696.61 was posted to your account or 
02/20/2024. 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at 
www.clayuUllty.org/Wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To 
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999 

77d-tJ, s-so 
~{107.~5 ~---

Bill Summary 

BIii Date 

Current Charges 
Cumnt Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helplng Hand ( If Applicable) 
P,.vloua Balance 
Total Amount Due 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 

- - -

03/08/24 
$1,107.55 
031'29124 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,107.55 

•11m111111l11l1H1111llll11l11lllhltlrllll1lpl111hl1111lr11I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

□0230635 8 MCOSS30014 00D0ll075S 000000□ 032~2024 0 D 



Y'tNN 

Member Name 

l=ctay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElsctrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account# 

Trustee District: 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED 
PARTNSP 

6242028/'1, 
06 A Tnuch.mne cnr.,gr' Coopaative ~ 

Important Messages 

If you are eligible for the current Capital Credits 
refund, you will find the refund posted as a credit 
on this bill. 

If you have multiple accounts under the same 
membership, the credit will appear on your 
membership account 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii. Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 02./22/24 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 03/28/24 

03/07/2024 
03/28/2024 

$58.00 
-$58.00 

$0.00 
$53.00 

Service Address: # 1 - 3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY WELCOME CNTR LIGHT 
Rate Sdledu1e Desc,fplioft 

gwERAL SERVICE..:.NON DEMAND 

MetlN'Ncl. 
152191592 

kWh Monlbly Ilse ■ Monthly High • llontllly Low • 

IIO 

eo 
300 

160 ~: 
o~~~~.~~~~~~~~~,~~~~s~~~~~~-~-~~~o 
2023 Plea■e visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

Multipler kWh Uuge 

Access Charge 2.00 
Energy Charge 138 kWh O 0.0813 $11.22 
Power Cost Adjustment 138 kWh O 0.0200 $2.76 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.18 
Florida State Sales Tax $3.28 
Clay County Sales Tax $0. 71 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.68 
Opiilf!rtlOQ Round UQ __________ _:r.::.,0,17 

Total Current Charges for this Location $53.00 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

! KEEP Bllllngs not paid In full wlll Incur II late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greaten that will be added to your account. 

'SEND ., 

IE Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
A 'louchstono Enoqn," Coopualivo ~ 

PO Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32858•0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app. 

, __ . ~
~i 1~!:I 

777 1 AV 0.507 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP 
3973 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

5 777 
C-3 

Account Number 6242028 . ____________ .....;;.;;;;..;.;=~ 

CUl'.!'..!fil_~hara!,S_ Due 03/2B/24.__ ____ ..;:::~~5:;;;3-~00,:-_.j 
\._Total Amount Due . _____ $53.00 

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

IIIIIIIII IIIIIUIIEI m 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
lh• 11111111h• I •lb If Ill 1111111111•11111111 II ill .111111111• 11• ii 

1 lllnl hi II• hhll n•• 1l111l111ldll •• I 11111, 1111111111 ,,m hll 

Db242D28 DDDDD53 □D9 



'{'{Nlf 

l=clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800}-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
8588982J3 

08 
03/07/2024 
03/28/2024 

A T~Eiletgy° D,ni,eran~ ,Q°~ -
Important Messages 

If you are eligible for the currenl Capital Credits 
refund, you will find the refund posted as a credit 
on this bill. 

If you have multiple accounts under the same 
membership, the credit will appear on your 
membership account. 

3000 

1!500 - . ~ ~ ~ -~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ 
0 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectric: for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
LaatYear 

Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Prevlous Balance 
Payment Received 02/22/24 
Capital Credit Refund 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 03/2B/24 

$393.00 
-$393.00 
-$517.04 

-$517.04 

$885.04 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

BIiiings not paid In full wlll incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever ls greater, that will be added to your account. 

• .. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

A 1ouchmnc ~ Coopcrauv, ~ 
P0Box308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 2A/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at C!ayElectrlc.com or download 1he mobile 
app. 

iiiilliiil I.a 
1568 2 AV 0.507 
EAST DST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK &'L 32065-2641 

5 1568 
c-6 

Account Number 6588982 
Balance Forward 17.04 
Currenteha_,;.:r~es.:.;:;..D_u_e_03_/'1JJ/_24 _____ ....;$865:-: .04 

Total Amount Due $348.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

1111111111 m11 m111 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 s 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
lh 111111111h11,1111111 I, ,I 11'11•'•1111·••111•11•11111111••1i11 I 

II 'II• 11 I II I, 1111111 h• 1, 1111,1 h II' ,11 I I II'", 1111 h 1 ••1111 h I •I 
DbS6i!Pl62 DDDD31f6003 



YYNN 

1/!Ta,y Electric Cooperative, Inc. Visit us onllne at Clay8actrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
6588990)! 

06 
03/07/2024 
03/28/2024 

A Truchsmne En,,,iy' Cmr,u.itMI ~ 

Important Messages 

If you are eligible for the current Capital Credits 
refund, you will find the refund posted as a credit 
on this bill. 

If you have multiple accounts under the same 
membership, the credit will appear on your 
membership account. 

kWh 

30000 

27000 
2A000 • 

21000 

Monthly Use ■ ■ Monthly High • Monthly Low. 

,eooo .1.eo-ri::r 
•~
,aooo 
8000 
eooo 
3000 

0 
Mor l,flf Moy .u, .l,I ""' Sip OC1 """ Doc Jon Fol, 

Statement Date: 
Current Bill Due Date: 

Previous Balance 
Payment Received 02/22/24 

Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 03/28/24 

~ 
__ Current Service Detail 

ccess Charge 
eo nergy Charge 12,240 kWh O 0.0600 
75 ower Cost Adjustment 12,240 kWh O 0.0200 

Demand Charge 40.400 KW O 4.3500 

Temp 

FlA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax :JO 

16 0 o Round U 

0 

$1,653.00 
-$1,653.00 

- io.oo 
$1,410.00 

.DO 
$734.40 
$244.80 
$175.74 
$31.64 
$88.03 
$19.00 
$3540 

99 
00 

2023 Please visit MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage history 2024 

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

!KEEP 
'SEND 

BUllngs not pe.d In fu1 wt• Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 596 of the delinquent amount (whichever la greater) that will be added to your account. 

IE Clay Electric Cooperaffve, Inc. 
AT~ Encqy' Coopc,ativc ~ 

POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 326!16-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile 
app . ...... 
1 VISA I -

EAST WEST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OIUUIGE PARK !'L 32065-0000 

Account Num;..be,.;;.;;.r __________ ...;;8588990=...-~ 
Current Charan Due 03/2B/24 $1,410.00 

-!,otal Amount Due $1.410,00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

IIIIIIIIIU IIIHIII 
CL.A Y ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 

KEYSTONE H'IGHTS, FL 32656-0308 
I h • 11111111 I 11 I •I I 1h 111• • 1111111 I, II 11111111• II, I II 11111 •' 11• ii 

OODllflDODO 



/E'c~y Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
II. Touduuine llnad0,,11-..ratlw ~ 

Important Messages -----
tf you are eligible for the current Capital Credits 
refund, you will find the refund posted as a credit 
on this bill. 

If you have multiple accounts under the same 
membership, the credit will appear on your 
membership account. 

Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com 
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 

Member Name 
Account# 
Trustee District: 
Statement Date: 
Current BIii Due Date: 

Previous Balance 

EAST WEST PARTNERS 

8589006 / '!J 
06 

03/01/202A 
03/28/202A 

Payment Received rYl./22/24 
$1,872.00 

-$1,872.00 
Balance Forward 

Current Charges Due 03/28/24 

S0.00 
$1,195.00 

Service Address: 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ATHLETIC CLUB 
Rate Sct.dule DeaoriptiDn ~ No. Readmf OatH Aeedlnga 

t---- .en:vJoa 
G~s!W,§~E DEMAN_D ___ 1_5_21_9_27_7_2 _____ -.=-.=-.=.=.===-11505 J ~~~ 

■ Monthly High. Monthly Low• Temp Current Serv_lc __ e_De...._.ta......,11 ____ ---, 
Access Charge $80.00 

kWh Monthly UH 

22500 

20000 

17500 

16000 ·IOOOO 

10 Energy Charge 12,800 kWh O 0.0600 $768.00 
~
5 

Power Cost Adjustment 12,800 kWh O 0.0200 $258.00 
Demand Charge 107.040 KW @ 4.3500 $485.62 

eo I Fl.A Gross Receipts Tax $40.22 
ol6 Florida state Sales Tax $111.88 

Clay County Sales Tax $24.15 1/lon 

5000 - 30 Clay Co Public Sar Utility Tax $48.14 
I& Q U S0,9!q 

$1,795.00 I 
,..., ~ Ml)' ~- .M .-.,0 S.p 0d .... Doc Joo ,.. ..... 

0 

2023 Ptea,e vialt MyClayElectrlc for detailed usage hiatory 2024 

This Month Last Month Thia Month Avg Dally High 
Last Year 

'KEEP 
'SEND 

BilllngB not paid In full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to yoor account. 

" 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

A Toucluwnc ~ Coaperativt ~ 
POBox308 
Keystone Heights, FL 32856-0308 

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 
ONLINE: Check or cradlt/deblt card at ClayElectrlc.com or download the moblle 
app. 

EAS'l' WEST PAR'l'NBI\S 
398!J EAGLE LAMDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK l'L 32065-0000 

Account Number 
Current Char es Due 03/28/24 
Total Amount Due 

6589006· 
_j1 795.00 

$1795.00 

Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank. 

11111111 HIIIIIII ffl 
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
POBOX308 5 
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL .32656-0308 
111111 11111111•1•111 h111••1111ll1lill1ll11IH ,I l,lllf lu 11111111 

ODDla7ctSDD4 

51 



LI.I 
nJ 
1:.-' 
1:-" 
0 
IT" 

~ 

Remit payment and meko oheou payable to: 

ff:? 
~~J Commercial Account 

· HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 263921132 t 1 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 
Acd: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

7 6' tf,t). ¥ ,$' O 8 
'( tJ. d S .--A-m-ou_n_t o_ue_:.....,....._Tr_an_•_D_ate:-.~-DU-E_D_A_TE_:__,....-1-nv_o_lc_e_#_:~ 

7 7 l(tl J Lf O 'c1 IC/. io 1---$260-.os-1--o-1,-1et.2-4-1--03/-3112-4---1 1012136 

BILL TO: 

Pl.lfChaecl by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$260.06 
$0.00 

$260.05 

Acct: 6035 8225 9929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

77'ft) .&'/~ '7~-'6C, 
7~ ~0- 7tJO "''?'770 

Amount.,9"! 

$1A.58 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

01/18/'l4 03/31124 

Invoice#: 
9012325 

POl"'TENNIS I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT .SKUt QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
BERNZOMATIC PROPANE FUEL 
16.40Z2PK 

00008113040001600011 1.0000 EA $10.98 $10.98 

BERNZOM.ATIC PROPAN.E Fi.ieC· -· -~000081130400()1&Xl011 -- 1.0000 EA··· 
16.4OZ2f>K 
BERNZOMATIC PROPANE FUEL- --000()8113040001500011--· ... 4 

•• 1.0000 EA H 

16.4OZ2PK 
BERNZOMATIC PROPANE.FUEL 
16.4OZ2PK 

oo6oe113040001500011 ··- • • -f.ooooEA·-

BERNZOMATIC PROPANE FUEL 
16.4OZ2PK 
BERNZOMATIC PROPANE FUEL... ·00008113040001500011 ·•-u- 1.0000 EA·-

•• $10.98 

- $10~98. -

16.4OZ2PK 
KS_S.EC:'°BALBOAVBLHOLJMMY -· 0

10015362050001000011- ··- -·i:ooooeA .. _ - ··-· $2.92 
F.EIT260WBR40HEATL.AMPICAN° 10052851890000100039·--· •• 1.oocioEA $10.97 
RED 
FEIT 2sow·BA40 HEAT LAMP ICAN ---·1006285189000<>100039-•• -- ·1~0000 EA-- • - $10.97--
RED 

ocxio81 130400016000 f 1 1.0000 EA - ··-· • • sfo.98. ·-

•• - $10.98 

•• ·s10.98· 

$10.98 

s·fo.98 

- s10:sif 

•• ···$2_~
$10.97 

$10.97 

BERNZOMATiC PROPANE FUEC 
18.4OZ2PK 
FEIT 300W PS26 SW OM CLEAR.... 10052851870000100040 rooooEA $4.97 - • ·-· $4.97 
tNq~N . . __ .. DISCOUNT - • • - - 00000000000000000005 • " •• , • 0000 EA.. • - -- ·-so.so 
FE.IT 300ViPS25 SW OM CLEAif - •••• foos2as1eioooot00040 • - • - 1.0000 EA.. • • $4.97 
INqAN _ . . . __ .. . , _ . _ _ ·- . _ . _ ...... ___ _ 
HD.X;!7~~L_TOUGtH9TER~DUD_ 1QQ57?_12~1~----- .. 1.~EA _______ $11.98 .•• ···-$ff98 
HQ~_2?'GALJ(;>UGH.TOTEREDLIQ_ 1po5721~1!!999Q2 __ .. _1_.QOQOEA __ .... $11.98__ ··s11.es· 
HQX ?.7. GAL .TOl,)Gl:f TOTE R~D PQ .. 100?~J264000,1600002 ·- _.,1.0000 EA. -- _ . $11,98 . _ . ·sr1.es 
H_D)( M.@~L _ _ _100~8-~16_99002 _ ... _ . .1-POOQ l;A ___ ··-··· $10,4.8_ .. ·s10.48 
HDX _14~AL__ _ ,. ____ .. 1~~~1_69()002_ __, 1.009.9 EA $10.48. $10.48 
OIS.9Q!Jl'f'I'. _ . . .. _ 000000QQ0000.0(5. .. . 1+00:90 EA -$1.Qq . - •• ·$ (cio 
DISCOUNT 00000000000000000005 1,0000 EA _ -$1.00 - :51.00 
ois·co_u"NT·- .. _ :_ - ""OOOQOC)09QO~~. --~ -_-_ _-1_,0000 EA - .-s1.oo •• • ·-sicio 
_Dl~COUNT ___ . _ _ .... _ _ 00900009000000000005 __ _ _ 1,000Q 1;4__ .... -$9.50 . ___ • -:$0:!ip 

Purchaecl by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatomer t: 00002 

Page9ol22 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
fflAL 

$164.56 
$0.00 

$164.58 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY. 711) 



LIJ 
ru .... .... 
Cl 
-,J 

f ~ Commercial Account 

•'Z• 

Rerm payment and make oh,oks payabl6 to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SEAVl(IES 
DEPT. 32 • 25311293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVII.LE. K'( 40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

BILL TO: 
Acct; 6035 3225 3929 9211 
SOlJTH VILLAGE COD 

,~~tJ. 7#0 .it, 5$.~ ~ AmountDue: 

$66382 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

01/18124 '03/31124 

Invoice#: 
9012397 

BILL TO: 

PO: TENNIS j Store: ~5. ~IDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
12 PACK 6' LED BASIC SLIM 10094108010001300015 1.0000 EA $165 00 $165.00 
CANLE;SS . _ _ . . ·-.. - .. -----· ___ ,_ _ ____ .. . _____ _ ___ __ , _ _ _ ___ . __ _ .. 
H_DX ~7 9~L TQ~GH TOTE_l:lE!) LID .... ,~!212~1~- _____ 1.00QQ EA _____ $J1,~--- .. _ .. f11.-~ 
HOX 27 GAL TOUGH TOTE RED LID 10057212540001600002 1,0000 EA $11'.98 $11.98 
i-tox t4GA~ •. . __ , :·-=-. .. • -~- ·J.OQ.~1~.=-:---:.·· ·1:0000 EA:-_~-~ $1_6.4& :.::_· __ -:.:._~l1Q.48 
HDX 14GA~. _ ..... _ ..,.___ ___ _ 10_Q~1f!QQ<?QL ___ . _1.~ EA_ ... ~ $1Q~'@. ______ $1_0.48 

~g; !-:~:t--- --------- , ... ;1:::~:~:~---· --!·~ ~:----- - -·}!g:,:--- --:~g::: 
REINFORCED • - -· --· --- ·-. -~100471413800031000{6. -- - f:0000 EA. - -- --· $1s:2a ···-··· --- $15.28 
BRA10EDCABLELIGHTNING4FT • 
RAIN-X +32 BUG REM6veRf280z -10023394020003100010 ....... - .... :1.ooc;,o EA·_ - _$3.97 __ --· .. ___ ... , $3~97 
68SCHL../IGE;KEY -~- -. :.:~. ·_ ._:·.09Q0~100QO~~=--. --: 1.09()0 ~A __ --~- _$3,9? .. _ .. _ . $3.97 
68SCHLAGEKEY .00005333310000500003 1 0000 EA $3.97 $3.97 
68SCHLAGEKEY- -- ---·-·· ······: 00005333310000500003··· -- -(ooo'oEA·---- -- .$3.'9Y"··. ·---·$3.97 
~~Ct:i_LA~_E,KEX - - . •• ~ .... ~~r-.--,- ::=·-~~~3~_1000Q~:. -~- -_1.f>OOO ~A·==--~_ -:_·-_s3~st. :-.~- _ .. $3.97 
4FTCELEDWHITEWRAPLIGHT. ;,10013618760001500003 1.0000EA $59.97 $59.97 
88s0Hi.AGEKEY - - .. -·· -- -~·--0000533331oooo5()0(X>3 ... - ----- 1.0000 EA - _, $3:97- ·-· - "$3.97 

01scou~T • • .:-._ • • .:~-=-=· -~"~:s:=-=----·-·1.,_opoo_Et- -=~=-·:~·~:so.~cC ~--~. ~$9.so· 
68~CHLAGEKEY .. . .. _ . ·---,- .. 00<:>9~1~~ .. __ . J ,QQOO E~ ... ____ . $3,97 ____ . .. . $3.~7' 
CASTER RUBBER 4' THREADED 00002513900000400012 1.0000 EA $22.80 $22.60 

;1~~:Rf:IBA;~/2'.MIP.ADAPTEA ______ .00005587290000100025- --- 1.ooooEA- •••• -$3~9s· •• - -- $3.95 
NYLON , .... __ _ _ . _____ -·-- . . .. 
2• BLACK/SILVER NUMBER PREPACK ·10031735520000400015 
2•v1NYLNUM8EA SETB11ACK& u· 10001fi44~f5. • 

·-1.0000 EA-.' 
1.0000 EA 

. - $3.93. 
$3.47 

WHITE 
s•x12· s10·N: FOR SALE ... ·- C>OOQ.17~·1s ·:: -~:~ ... _:1.:Q()Qg ~A~=.:-::_-~ ~ .. 97 ~- -· ~=.-~ :$q.49? 
HOOVER UPRiGHT HP SWIVEL PET ___ 10966_17103000160000_2 ______ , 1.0099 EA ________ $1?9.o_o _____ $E9.(?q 
IND CAM WHT _. _-- :_-_ _, _ 10091864580003100007 1.0000 EA $59.99 $59.99 
IND.CAMWHT 10091864560003100007 •• ·-·-- 1.0000EA - -- -$59.99 •• -- -$59.99 
biSCOUNT -- - --- ·-- ·-·-·ooooooooooooooooooos _____ ·1.ooooEA' -.,-,-,oo- -- ·$1.IX)-
OJSCOUN·r •••• .. • - ·-- -· • 000000000000000s··--- • -- ; .0000 EA--· - -···$1.00 - - -, - --$1.00 
DISCOUNT • • • • - 0000000Q000000000005 _ - ·_ . 1.0000 EA . _ -~ • • --:.$_9.50 ·:· . ·--$0.50 
DISCOUNT:~----=·. :_-~·:·_--___ 0000000000000000005 1.0000EA ·$0.60 ·$0.50 
DISCOUNT _ __ . _ _ _ ~5. --·_ ~-~1.0000 _EA·--=----~~----$0.50 :_~_:_··· - -~:'° 50: 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$653.82 
$0.00 

$653.82 

Ace!: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

Amount Due: 

$168.80 

Trane Date: DUE DATE: lnvolcet· 
4010309 

PO: GOLF 

PRODUCT SKU# 
SWIFFEA SWEEPER XL HD 10058088390000400011 
DAYCLOTH 1 OCT .. 
SWIFFER SWEEPER XLHO 10058088390000400011 
DAYCLOTH 10CT 
TOOLBOX WHITE RAGS 200CT BOX 10016466270001000005 
24' FLAT BUNGEE RED • 1 PK 10053748640003100036 

,. 

48' FLAT BUNGEE GREEN· 1PK 
-

10053748620003100036 
. . 

MAGIC SHOWER AND BATH 00003263850000700012 
... 

SQUEEGEE . 
3 STEP SUPER LIGHT ALSTEP 10047413740000800009 
STOOL 
MAGIC SHOWER AND BATH 00003263850000700012 
SQUEEGEE 

Page 11 of 22 

01/23124 03/31/24 

I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE 
1.0000 EA $11.47 

-~----
1.0000EA s11:41 

1.0000EA .. $12.98 . 
1.0000 EA $4.52 
1.0000 EA $4.!;i2_ 
1.0000 EA-· $8.98 

1:0000 EA - $59:97 
- . 

1.0000EA $6.98 

-

TOTAL PRICE 
$11.47 

$11.47 

$12.98 
$4.52 
$4,52 
$6,98 

$59.97 

$698 

conllnued~ 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1·800-494·1946 (TTY 711) 



~~ Commercial Account 

Aemll payment and make oheo~ payable toe 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUl8V1LLE, KY 4-02$0-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

PRODUCT SKUI 
00008915310000100025 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

Invoice#: 
4010309 
continued 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$2.85 $2.85 

·- '$3.98 
• - $7.75 

$188.80 
$0.00 

$188.80 

!~:T~322539293211 7J~O. 7tJOc_(p ~ ?t> Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
4313802 SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

•$64.94 01123/24 03/31'24 

BILL TO: 

PRODUCT 
4FT CE LED WHITE WRAP LIGHT 
FEi'f 3oow·ps25· sw DM ·cLEAR 
lt,{q~~ 

Cuetomer t: 00002 

PO: TENNIS 

SKU # QUANTITY 
10013616760001500003 1.0000 EA 

---1005285187000010004<> • -·-1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

·$84.94 
$0,00 

·$64.94 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOl/TH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: 

$132.49 

Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

01/25124 03/31'24 

Invoice#: 
2010600 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6890, JACKSONVILI.E, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
6 IN. 6-COMPARTMENT STORAGE 10060934690001100004 1.0000 EA $4.98 $4.98 
BINSMAL #35EX'TRA THICK WAX-Ril',iG WITH ___ 00002567310000700003 -- -· - -,:0000 EA $6.98 ----· $6:sa-

S.OJ. TS . . .. . • • -· . • • - . -XL SWIVELING HEAD FLOOR SCRUB 10097390840000400015 ••• - ·1.0000 ·eA-· • • • $2i97 - • -· - $23:97 
BRUSH 
l·i'DX PAINTER"S TEARY TOWEL·-·· --10056469150001 ooooos -··-- • 1.0000 ·e,c-. •• ---·$29.98·- - • • • $29.98° 
75PK 
o"EFIANT.NAPLES si-i HALUCLOSET •• 10089743620001000003°- - • ·1.0000 EA. $17.97 - • • $17.97 

~~~F;tcAP-- • • - - - -- - 00001°881820000100003.. • • ·- ·1 '.0000 EA - • $1.17 - - • •• ·:)f H _ 
HUSKY LG DIAMETER TUBE CUTTER-·10000027320000700009 - • -···· 1.0000 EA ..... • $25.98 ··-· • $25.98 
,-PVC CAP • • • • 0 00001881820000100003 -··. - ··1.0000 EA --- •• $i.ii - ••• sn1· 
; pvC"cA~ ... - -~ ---·- -- ·-6ooo-f881820000100003--.... Loooo-EA~ •• ·-·- $1.if- ••• - ---·$(1i 

~~~~;~~~~;~~Gl:~~AP~- ~~~~}:=~=:----~---~:=~:· .... :~-~Hr - ----:;:~r 
YELLOW _ _ _ _ . _ _ ___ .. __ __ 

conUnuedc::::::> 

Page 13 ol 22 
myhomedepotacoount.oom 
1 ·800·494-1946 (TTY: 711 ) 



w 
ru 
1:-' 
1:-' 
Cl 
.JI 

I f':11'~ Commercial Account 
~~ 

~ml payment and rnako cheokl payable lot 
HOME DEPOT CAEOIT SERVICES 
OEPT. 32 • 2639293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY .a290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Bill TO: 

PRODUCT 
31 OZ DRAIN & TOILET CLOG 
DISSOLV~R _ 

SKU# 
10026865260000700007 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cuetomer t: 00002 

Invoice#: 
2010500 
continued 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA $9.98 $9.98 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$132.49 
$0.00 

$132.49 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

$175.84 

Trans Date: DUE DATE: 

01 f.26fl4 03/31/24 

Invoice#: 
1013260 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
~E.F.!l~A~ ~ROPAN~ l;XCHt,NqE _QOQ060037~ ____ ., ___ 8.!)000 EA ____ ..... )21.,1~~----·· _ $17'.,5.84 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuetomer I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$175.84 
$0.00 

$175.84 

BILLTO: 7'('/tJ.7oo 117?. 96 
Ac(;t: 8035 3225 3928 s211 ,17 n 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 7 v t;t1. 'Is cJ 1 1 v1 s...., 1 

Amou~: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#· 
8013474 01129/24 03/31/24 

PQ: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # 
38'X24° 4MM CORRUGATED PLASTIC 00006288470002300005 
~HEE1, _ 
HDX 27IN STACKABLE BASE -1009464501000(i800006 
CABINET 
HDX 271N STACKABLE BASE •• -10094645010000800006 
CABINET 
FABULoscf 2X APC LAVENDER •• -·-· 10096695290000400004 
16902 
FABULOSO 2X APC LAVENDER 10096595290000400004 
16902 
B~U1'e 44GAL TR~~H C_AN _G~A_Y. :·009()64058JOOQ04Q0096 
SM SCOTTS TURF BUILDER BONUS 10050954390000200007 
SFL 
DIABLO 5-1/2' 181' FAST FRAMING 10044975480000700006-
CSB 
DEFIANT NAPLES SN BED/BATH 10089743500001000004 
LEVER 
DEFiANT NAPLES SN BED/BA TH - 10089743500001000004 
LEVER 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA $10.78 $10.78 

1.0000 EA $89.98 $89.98 

--$89.931

~ 

·1.0000 EA $9'.98 - -- $9:98 

1 :0000 EA $9,98 T • $9.98 

·---~~-00<>91;i'-"_·~: $~7.4? _$.5?.~7 
1.0000 EA $33.47 $33.47 

1 :0000 EA • $16.77 $16.77 

1:0000 EA 

.. 1.0000 ei..- • • 

-···~~47 

$20.47 

SMSSSPHLFLT#12X1 • -~·- -
SMS SS PHL.FLT #12 X 1-

•••• 00003599040000300028. -~ - . -.• 1 :0000 EA • ·- -

-~ OQ003599Ci40000300021;1 .. . 1.0000 EA 
~s, .. 3(T - • 
.. $1.38. . 

-$20.47 

$20:47 

.-:sf:38_ 
$1.38 

""sue" 
_$1.38 

SMS SS PHL FLT #12 X 1-114·· •• 
SMS,SSPHLFLT#12~1~1/4·_-_-· •.. 

~730000300q26 ··: .. \0009 !:A·. • ..•• 
00008~730000:300026__ _ ... _ 1.~ E,A __ . 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatome, IJ: 00002 

Page 15 of 22 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$1.38 -- . 
• $_1.~ ··-· 

$363.87 
$0.00 

$383.87 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-600-494•1846 (TTY: 711) 



UJ 
ru 
1:-' 
1:-' 
1:-' .. 

Rein! payment and make clleok& payable lo: "~ ~ Commercial Account 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
OEPT. 32 • 253929321 t 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

:~:T~322539293211 7'-/'ftJ. '{OtJ ¥"(1.<?C( Amount Due: Trane Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
1700999 SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

$49.99 02/05f24 04/30fl4 

BILL TO: 

PO: GOLFMAINTENANCEI Store: 8119, HOMEDEPOT.COM, 
' I 1-800-430-3378 

PRODUCT SKU f QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
LARGE APRON STYLE CHAINSAW 10074180640003200006 1.0000 EA $49.99 $49.99 
91-\APS _ ___ ___ _ _____ _ 

Purchned by: MATT BIAGETTI 
Cuetome, t: 00002 
Cuetomer Agreement#: WG54476019 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$49.99 
$0.00 

$49.99 

Acct 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

7'1"fi.'/t11J ,,;a7-ft, 
7~~, 7/JtJ I ;J~ • ff¥ 
7"~tJ. ~a"' Js.'f e, 

Amount~ 

$28lr.80 

Trane Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
11451 02106/24 04/30124 

PO:,AlOLF ! Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE., FL 

PRODUCT SKU # 
GLAC BAY AND HET TOILET 2PC 00003409960003200007 
PLC 69W BFT TS COOL WHITE 1PK ·- 00004003480()()100036 
woobs"oUTSCRWIN FLOOD •• - • 00005324680003100003 
LYCTRLBLK 
22.5' X se• HUSKY. GARAGE LINER ••• 1<Xl81332890000800009 
BLACK 
ANVIL 0-,HANDLE DIGGING SHOVEL-- 00002278540001100003 --
1 GAL iNDUST STRENGTH CLOG - 10083300230000700007 -
REMOVE~. . _ ... . . 

Purchaeed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuetomer I: 00002 

QUANTlTY 
1.0000 EA 

.. 6.0000 EA-· • 
1.0000 EA .... 

1.0000EA 
1.0000 EA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
_ ~94.00, .. _ $94.QO 

$19.98 $119.88 
$fa98 '$13.98 

-$19.98 
$26.98° 

-. $19.98 
$26.98 

$288.80 
$0.00 

$288.80 

~?~s322s3929a211 7~~C). 'f~O 6 J7~- ~'1 Amount Due: Trane Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
9014344 SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

$276.29 OM,7124 04/30/24 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
A~ AC3_D_yH_AS!: N!P. .1~'.P~----- ~~1~7 ______ 1.0009EA ________ $.?.7~-- -·- ~.73. 
R586 ROD CHASE NIP 1/2' PK2. 00006208310000800007. 1 .. 0000 EA $2. 73 $2.73 
R1~ RGb ~OqKNUT 1~•-p~ - ~--=----~1~7 __ ·_-•• j.0009 ~-K·~· .. :~·•· ~-~,'!;2 ~--_ ~~:.~ ~.52_
R585 RGD CHASE NIP 112' PK2 .. 00008208310000600007 1.0000 EA $2,73 $2.73 
Rsasi=lao cHAseN1P 112• Ptci M-•--000()62()83100006()()007 • • •M- ··1.ooooeA_ .. • • - ·$2.73--- • --· ·$2·_ .. fa· 
13• BN eOGELIT 3cCT LED FM 2 -·-- - -10()3334·1taoo61600003 ..... - ·-· 1.oooo ·eA--- ·-----$69.97-- --a--$69.97 
PACK 
10'WHITECE1LING~iEDALLION"'" -·-·00004050180002000007 - ···-···. 1'.ooooe·A-·· .. -- • $16:97 ·-··-· 

0

$15.97 
WWH!t(cE1ur-J<i,MEDA1.,up_N_~-.: .~oso1~1- ·_ -~ • .1.powe_(-::__: __ ·:·_=,.1s'.~i-~ ~---~~1.sit 
ALEXANDRIA 1LT 180D MOTION 00002486930001800002 1.0000 EA $89,97 $89.97 
WALLBLK 
13' BN EDGEUT 3CCT-LElfi=M 2 

!>AC.~--------

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Custom• I: 00002 

Page 19 of 22 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$278.29 
$0,00 

$278.29 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



IJJ 
ru 
1:-' 
Ir-' 
Ir-' 
ru 

AIHT'it payment and rnalce olleoka payable to: r,r.;·t !~] Commerolal Account 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
OEF'T. 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 8001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

:~
1
!/~322539293211 7'-1'/tJ.'fOo ~;Jt,.tf% Amount Due: Trana Data: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 

9618343 SOlJTH VILLAGE COO 
$26.48 CY2/07/24 04/30/24 

BILL TO: 

PO: GOLFMAlNTENANCEIStore: 8119, HOMEDEPOT.COM, 
1·800-430.3376 

PRODUCT SKU t QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
FORESTRY SAFETY HELMET ANO 1001783n90000500008 1.0000 EA $27.30 $27.30 
HEARINGP • 
DISCOUNT ______ --·_ _ ____ 0000000000000005 ____ 1.0000 EA______ ·$0.82 . ____ -$0.82. 

Purch .. ed by: MATT BIAGETTI 
Cuetomer I: 00002 
Customer.Agreement t: WG54476019 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$26,48 
$0.00 

$26.48 

Acct: 60S5 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount.,..: Tran8 Date: DUE DATE: 

02/09/24 04/30124 

lnvolc~ #: 
7014512 

PO:,.OOLF 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY 
10' WHITE CEILING MEDALLION 00004050160002000007 1.0000 EA 
~-~!=P .,BASIC sqM:cAijLE~$_,_:· -· -_-1~,figs1~_1300015. --- "-· -1.0000 EA 
6' HALO R30 WHITE BAFFLE 00003986720001300012 1.0000 CA 

I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$15.97 $15.97 
$fi;;:~:;. __ :· .: .. - $15.97 
$86,37 $86.37 

$16.97 • - " ••• $15.97 ~!;~~iE6t1L1NG MEDALL"io'r.f - • 00004050160002000007 • • • -- "1 :0000 EA 
PAiNiERS TOUCH 2X·GLOS!3°'DEEP ·- 00006156270000300002 - 1.0000 EA - • -- $6.48 - - $8.48 
~Ll,.l,I;: ..... " ~-,. .,... . . . .. . --- . - -- .. 
AMERIQAS PROPANE EXCHANGE 00006003720002200004 
PAINTERS TOUCl.fa>(GLOSS DEEP -· 00006156270()()()300()()2 
BLUE 

~ -· 8.0000 EA 
1.0000EA 

PAINTERS TOUCH 2X GLOSS-DE.EP-00006166270000300002 
BLUE 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2XGLOSS DEEP •• 00006156270000300002 -· ••• ••• 1.0000 EA 
BLl~I; 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

- $2{98'·· 
$6.48 

... - $175.84 
- • $6.48 

$338.04 
$0.00 

$336.04 

Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
7111617 •$22.25 02/09/24 04/30/24 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 

Customer #: 00002 

Page 21 of22 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

•$22,25 
$0.00 

,$22.25 

myhomedepotacoountcom 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



Check 

888247 
888249 
888250 
888251 
888252 
888253 
888256 

9I - South Village COD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
A/PR - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC 

Check Register for Mar 1/24 thru Mar 31/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: Date 

CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Mar 8/24 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Mar 5/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Mar 13/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Mar 20/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Mar 27/24 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) Mar 27/24 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Mar 15/24 

Check 
Amount 

389.40 
268.95 
511. 98 
351.83 
285.13 
385.86 
274. 62 

---------------
Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

2,467.77 

===== End of Report===== 

April 11,2024 10:32am User: RGC3 Term: Sl 

Note 



220i.. 

b CAN 
NTUITlON r Tiv lN'fU.l TION l 

,112 CAN 
.l rE i-1 rE ALUMlNUM /1b CAN 
l~!TF Cl~At,., SEL ' TE 
PPL~ 4/6 '12 ~AN 

I 4, 

l 

15 

424 

PO BOX S62b0 
JACI-CSONV ILLE 

268-J.;?20 
FL 
2601463 

35 

50 
313 35 

,. 
1 

INVOICE NO. 

76. 70 

118. 00 
38.'.?S 

~TTF. CLAW TE Ct.AW VART V 0. 3c 3S 

12112 CAN 
!A~VIN S!MP DELIVER 

) IQ,(_\ ,1 

~"':) 

0 

0 

S~/0,JOO 
J15~1, t(2' ___ ,,,, 

J09 40 
Ot) 

All T ,,, .. ...,.. 

,,,.. 

032878Sr. TOTAL ► 
CHARGES 

LESS ► 
TOTAL 

CREDITS 

ct:¥-~~~~:---"'"-"'"Ui,J'-~- ~------~ ~------...,_ ___ ..__,_ ___ ..1----_ 

SECTION 561.42, FLORIDA STATUTES, AND RULE 61A-1.010, 
PRODUCTS DAMAGED BY VENDORS SHALL NOT BE RETURNED TO 
THE DISTRIBUTOR FOR CREDIT OR EXCHANGE ANO WILL BE THE 
VENDOR'S LIABILITY. VENDORS SHALL NOTIFY DISTRIBUTORS OF 
DAMAGED PRODUCTS RECEIVED FROM THE DISTRIBUTOR 
WITHIN 10 DAYS AFTER DELIVERY IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A 
CREDIT OR EXCHANGE. A TRANSACTION RECORD OF ALL 

PAYMENT► 
□CASH 
□CHECK u , • 

9-rOh : ,"n 
Wl ue
AF'' t :l 

... , . .... , .. 

\ /\ r>. "9-... ::: 
X __ __..,..,..~'---==O:;;..A_IV-ER_S_S-jlGf-. --¼- -----

NET ► AMOUNT 
DUE 

EXCHANGES MUST BE MADE BY THE DISTRIBUTOR. j 

I ACCEPT THIS PRODUCT DELIVERY IN SA1.EAB E CONDITION 

~. 
E:,

... YOUR SIGNATURE IS ACCEPTANCE OF 
--- /· ; _ ALL ABOVE ITEMS. PLEASE CHECK 

X • - CAREFULLY.~~ 

r- STO. R IGN '7 



.. ~-- .. 
-.. • .-w,;r.-,..,.;; -

~....::·. ;, ~~~¼~ 
1·· , ~ 

3'01 ltttnl Blvd, 

Jacksonville, FL 322 
(904) ~5-0283 
IIFSdu.1111 

Dalt 
03/05/2024 

lnvolct 
3B66f33 

Routt 
1504 TUfll 

ID QTY PROm 

Cvsl•r 
121162 

321 5 llTRA BOITCN£ 
9282 2 STEUA 21i, 12oz C 
45985 2 BC 11008 ALE 2112 C 

_..., 

l.oailhttl 
250558 

&'!CLE LAIDlll SUN A 
3975 FMlLE WDl!la P 

ON:£ M, FL 3206 
BEV1JOl256 
IAIIA 

flftttch 

Vtndor POXut 
12'28085 

ntllutrw 
MATTIU 

Bah.an 
APIJl825 

Pile£ DF.P Dllt l£'r TOTAL 

t29,45 
t33.35 
'30.00 

t28,45 tl42.2S 
'33.35 t£6.?0 
t30.00 '60.00 

B1D t10,2500 Cal Ions to.00 S0.00 

Tatll t268. 95 
Charm f268. 95 
er,m, to,oo 
Talal t2&8.95 





■ 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

I Account Number 

8495741441687294 I Billing Date 

Mar 11, 2024 

Services From Page 

I Mar 15, 2024 to Apr 14, 2024 f 1 of 4 

Hello Eastwest Communities, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 3979 EAGI.[ I /\l~Dl~JG Pf'.WY, BOX MDT,\-:?, ORANC3F PAR:<, 

Fl, 32065-0000 

Prev:ous balance $351.83 

One-time EFT Payment T thonk you Feb28 -$351.83 

Balance forward $0.00 

Regvlor monthly charges Poge3 $320.45 

Tolles, fees ond other charges Poge3 $31.38 

New charges $351,83 

Amount due Apr 01, 2024 $351.83 

Need help? 
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other 
ways to contact us. 

,.,.petgch the. QOttom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment 

Do not lnc,ude correspondence with payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT Pl<Y/Y W PALM 
BCH FL33407-1937 
11833Cll10NO AP 11 2Q240:111 NNNNNNNY OOO(lll(U 00(X> 

EASTWEST COMMUNITIES 
3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
BOXMDTA-2 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-2065 

11luh"Ih,1111M11,11 .. 111111, 11111111I111111111, ,111111 .. 111 

849574144168729400351833 

r 
◄ Your bill explained 

This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

Any payments received or account activity 
ofter Mar 11, 2024 will show up on your next bill. 
View your most up-to-dote account balance at 
business.comcost.com/myoccount. 

Please write your account number on your c:heck or money order 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX7121\ 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

8495741441687294 
Apr 01, 2024 

$351.83 
$ 

Make checks payable to Comcost 

Do not send cash 

1h•l'1III 11'11hl1l1111111,111,11111111111 I• •II 111111 •'1I 11, 1,1, 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 

8495 741« 1687294 
Billing Dote 
Mor 11, 2024 

Services From 

1

, Page 

Mar 15, 2024 to Apr 14, 2024 3 of 4 

! Regular monthly charges $320.45 

lComcost Business 

TVStondord 
Business Video 

Equipment &. services 

CableCARD 
Qty 6@ $0.0~ each 

Digital Adapter 

Equipment Fee 
TVBoit. 

Service fees 

Broodcost TV Fee 

Regional Sports Fee 

~ulatary Cost Recovery 

----
Taxes & government fees 

Soles Tax 

State Communications Services Tax 

Locol Communications Services T ox 

Additional information 

S74.95 

0 

0 
$200.00 

$34.00 

$11.50 

$0.14 

$15.00 

SB.98 

$7.26 

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor o 
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

TV Update: On Marci\ 6, 2024, Hallmark Movies & Mysteries was renamed 
Hallmark Mystery. 

TV Update: On February 28, 2024, Hallmark Drama was renamed 
Hallmark Family. 

Recent ond Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent 
and upcoming programming changes can be found at 
xfinity.com/programmingchanges/ or by calling 666-216-8634. 

. . 

$200.00 

$45.50 

$31.24 

◄ - What's included? 
,_ TV: Keep your employees informed and 

customers entertained 

This shows o service is included in your package: 0 
Visit business.comcost.com/myoccount for more 

details 

QR.~1M1nNnRP 11 ?ro,m11 NNNNNNNVnnntU'U """-

• 



I Account Number Services From COMCAST 
BUSINESS I M95 741441144296 ! Billing Date 

Mor 11, 2024 I Mor 15, 2024 to Apr 14, 2024 
Page 
1of4 

Hello The Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 3975 [AGI FI ANDING PKWY, ORANGE PARK, fl, 32065-2641 

Previous balance $285.13 

One-time EFT Payment - thank you Feb28 -$285.13 

Balance forward $0.00 

Regular monthly charges Page3 $250.15 

Taxes, fees and other charges Poge3 $34.98 

New charges $285.13 

Amount due Apr 01, 2024 $285.13 

Need help? 
Visit business.comcost.com/hefp or see page 2 for other 
ways to contact us. 

Your bill explained 

Any payments received or account activity 
after Mar 11, 2024 will show up on your next bill, 
View your most up-to-date account balance at 
business.comcast.com/myaccount. 

This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

7%/tJ.c)OO 
#~ff~r l:S 

... OetQ~h the bottom portion of this bfll on.d enclose with your paymerrt Please wrltAt your OC(:Ourol number°" yQo!Jr el't,ee~ ~ ~ey <>rde, 

Do not include correspondell('..e with payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTH POINT PKWY W PALM 
BCH Fl 33407-1937 
98330310 NO AP 11 2CIZ40311 NNNNNIIINY 0000933 ooa; 

THE EAGLE LANDING RESI 
ATTN MATT BIAGETTI 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL32065-2641 

11"1•M1•111111•11•1h11•111111ull11ll11•11•h'•'ll111111•111• 

&495741441144296002&5130 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX71211 

8495 7◄ 14411«296 
Apr 01, 202◄ 

$285.13 
$ 

Make checks poyoblo to Comcast 
Do not Hnd cod, 

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

I 111•111111111M1•1•111h1h•1• • 11hl•1•h • 11111,11 mlh1hll • I 

IWl.'l.•m1n NO AP 11?n::>lm11 NNNNNl\lNV IYVVR'l.1 mffi 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 

8495 741441144296 

Billing Dote 

Mar 11, 2024 
Services From 

Mar 15, 2024 to Apr 14, 2024 l 
Page 

3of4 

Regular monthly charges $250.15 What's included? 

Comcast Business 

TVStondord 
Business Video. 

Mobility Voice Line 
Business Voice. 

l SerYice Discount 

Equipment & services 

TV Box + Remote 

Service To Additional TV 
With TV Box and Remote. 
Qty 3@ $9.95 each 

Equipment fee 
Voice. 

Service fees 

Directory Listing Management Fee 

Voice Network Investment 

Broadcast TV Fee 

Regional Sports fee 

$99.95 

$44.95 

-S15.00 

$9.95 

$29.85 

$22.95 

S6.00 

$6.00 

$34.00 

SU.SO 

$129.90 

$62.75 

$57.50 

llliil TV: Keep your employees informed and 

customers entertained 

~ Voice Numbers: (904)541-4149 

Visit business.comcost.com/myoccount for more 

details 

You've saved $15.00 this month with your 

service discount. 

Taxes, fees and other charges $34.98 

Other charges 

Federol Universal Service Fund Sl.39 

Regulatory Cost Recovery S1.62 

Taxes & government fees 

Soles Tax $3.07 

State Communications Ser,..ices Tax $15.76 

Local Communications Services TO>< $12.74 

911 Fees $0.40 

Additional information 

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee ·s neither government mandated nor o 
tox, but is assessed by Comcast to recove~ certain federal, state, and local 
regulatory costs. 

TV Update: On Morch 6, 2024, Hallmark Movies & Mysteries was renamed 
Hallmark Mystery. 

TV Updcite; On Febn.ary 28, 2024, Ho lmork Drama wos renamed 
Hallmark Family. 

$3.01 

$31.97 

Recent and Upcoming Progrcimming Changes: Information on recent 
and upcoming programming changes eon be found at 
xfinity.com/progrommingchanges/ or by calling 866-216 8634. 

AA.~~m1n Nn RP 11 ~n,,1.m, 1 IIJNIIJNNNNV nnrv-m.• rYllYi 

-



SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF Fl 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

295 
s EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND T_ 

R™ITTQ~ 

so.vtlii~Rf>i; .av;iJ;;f.!"$ Or FL. 
f!.G-. 80~- 9479"11 

,A/ii~Nt:A-,-GA: 3b3.!;)4,7~11 
1:,l3$Js"37Ml5S$ 

I llllll 1111111111111111111111111 1111111111111 

1111111 111111111111111 1111111111 1111111111111 

1111111111111111111111111 
WVOICE 

NUMBER 2613700 

I 1111111111111111 1111111111111 

ACCOUNT 

15708 NUMBER 

ROU1E. 516 o 3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 
D 

3975 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 1111111111111111111111 lllll llll I II Ill lllll ll1111111111111111 

ISTOPI 

T , ./~, 3/.~ C 0 
.... "'!l 0··0.1·, 

ii~ -~(i~ :w;.$· H 

T 
0 

DUPLICATE 
o • ~ lj~ .~ fl 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 
LICENSE NUMBER I SALES PERSON IDLVRY INSTRUCTIONS: 

LOC 

20-01251__1~6 1P.O.#: 

CA$£$ I ens I SIZE 

JI! 

~ 
l.OL 
1.0L 
l.OL 
l.OL 
UNIT 

OESCRIPHON 

DAILYS STRAWBERRY DAIQUIRI 
GREY GOOSE VODKA 80 
HENNESSY COGNAC VS 80 
SMIRNOFF VOD STRAWBERRY 60 
DELIVERY CHARGE 

~~SO.o>oo 
4 .535::.i"C 

Thank You For Your Business 

PAC(I W•lOC. I MOC. 

1; 

I 

1: 

1~ 

COD C.O.D. FINTECH 

PAODIJCT 
CODE 

7040~_-_.~_._
7

_;;:-:·~-_:_ •.• ·_·,_. •ii . 

1709 .:.~ ,•.• •• :_ 
34410 ••• • _;;F ' _:_/.. .:., · .. ,·, 1 

60318~-
126161• ,. 

.... ~= ::; 

~~.~ 
" , ' 

~ ~ • I 
; • -1 

~ .. ) 
./ ~ 

~-. ·, ' 
L. :-,_~ i•y;./~·:-

1-r-~""' 
;;,;,..,;,,, . 

l:t: C ~'.:'~ ,,; 

.,. 
~ 

t~~~ 1..-

r·/ .J 
•.. ~.-,_,, .... 

t,.•_1_~ .. 

NITBTl.. 
PRICE 

3.29 
41.80 
57.05 
19.22 

UNIT 

PRICE 

48.00 
41.80 
57.05 
19.22 
30.00 

PAGE 1 OF 1 
1500 3 14 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DA TE 

904-291-3535 
I 

3/27/2024 
OIV UNIJ 
COE DISCOUNT HlT AMOUNT 

oo: 8.52 39.48 
08( 125.40 
00 114.10 
00 76.88 
om 30.00 

21 563.5 
PAC.E TOIAl. CA~DERTOTAl PAGE TOTAl BO~i,, TOTAl. WINE GALLONS C<ISTOMER PAGE TOTAL DISCOUNT PAY THIS AMOUNT 

lllOUOR GALLONS ? '1!0! 

l 1 _2 _9_JseeR GALLONS 

CARTON DRIVER LOADED ::.-:-...:.. .. • ... .:::::::..:.::=:.::=:~::.:::."!.-: INVOICE NO. CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT ~E!~..::-:=:~~-=.:~.;;.,~;:t::':~pue DATE 
--------------r----r.:::~=.~~M!-::,;~~~~-~,-=:tG1----------T"'-----------,i-----------1=::=:-=;.•£..i=::1::.:~~ 

WM:HAlr/11/aJTYOIIIIFl'l'HIA~IIAPAATW:IJ\.,Vl,uNOk arrfilll -•-■---II'"-•• .... ..._. .. •~-_,,._, __ ,. 

-~cf•:.~.!.':!:~.::'.::;~~,!'.:,~•=,=:,~o• 2613700 15708 385 86 ,:.:.:.,~-;:_•,-::-~=-.!'.,!'- M~, 3/27/2024 -=-~~=--.&.---~~~".'.".'"+--- ................ ~. A.t».lroNd111N..-oe:..-~••n.-.ociMQlw, "' -

PUT UP CHECK BY ··--~!==~..:~'t..":;~,::"a:.~=~ DfUVERY RECEIPT:NO CU.IMS FOPI SHORTAG'ES w•LLBE -'U.0\",11;0 UNLESS INSP(CTlC AN NOTED 4Y Tl OF O uv£ftY 
,_ ...... ...,_,..1"'9CNdha,N-tt-.. X X 

EAGLE LANDING SWIM AND TE 1 394.38 
·-3. r,.,'o·--;, -: __ ~ .,. , •••• 

8. 52 J ~' , 'So! '. • • 0 -· " • j 
" .-!!' ,..,: ».'.. N38%,Harfil 

l'LlNV08X -- ~naiuit: 

6 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

~ \'ffl\Jt( 

~~ftW~08 

l Account Number 
M95 741441354200 I 

Billing Date 
Mar03,2024 

Services From I Page 
I Mor 13, 2024 to Apr 12, 2024 1 of 4 

Hello Eagle Landng Athletic Club, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 3979 EAGLE LM~DING PK\'/Y, OFC ORMJG[ PARK, f L, 

32065-2641 

Previous balance $274.62 

One-time EFT Payment - thank you Feb 13 -$274.62 

Balance forward $0.00 

Regular monthly charges Page3 $272.90 

Taxes, fees and other charges Page3 $1.72 

New charges $274.62 

Amount due Mar 24, 2024 $274.62 

Need help? 
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other 
ways to contact us. 

Detach the bo~tom portion of this bkl and enclo5e with your payment 

Do i>ot Inc ude correspOt1dence w;tt, payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PkWY W PALM 
BCH FL33407.1937 
96330310 NO RP 113 2al403<XI NNNNNNNY 0000137 0001 

EAGLE LANDNG ATHLETIC CLUB 
ATTN MATT BIAGETTI 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY OFC 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065·2641 

111111111111I111hh 11111 llhlll •ml1l1111 I 11h• II III Uh ,If rll 1 

649574l44135420000274b2l 

◄ Your bill explained 

Any payments received or account activity ofter 
Mar 03, 2024 will show up on your next bill. 
View your most up-to-dote account balance at 
business.comcast.com/myaccount. 

This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

Please write your account number on your check or money order 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Setid payment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX 71211 

8495741441354200 
Mar 24, 2024 

$274.62 
$ 

Make checks payable to Comcast 

Do not send cash 

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211 

I' 11111•'1111f1l1h111111l1ll1111 ,l,IIM• I h•1h ,. I•'·' •111 ,,. ,, 

AR.~m,nNl'IRP rn,ro.unmNNNNNN .. VOllllll1UMM 

■ 



-
COMCAST 
BUSINESS I 

Account Number 

84957414-413S.200 

1 Billing Dote 
I Mar 03, 2024 
I I 

Services From Page 

Mar 13, 2024 to Apr 12, 2024 I 3 of 4 

Regular monthly charges $272.90 ◄- What's included? 

I Comcast Business 

Business Internet 300+ 
Promotional Discount 

Static IP· 5 

Equipment & services 

Equipment Fee 
Internet. 

Taxes & govemment fees 

I Soles Tax 

$309.95 
-$89 9S 

$29.95 

S22.95 

stn 

$249.951 

_J 
$22.95 

$1.72 

Internet: Fost, reliable Internet on our 

Gig-speed network 

Visit busine1s.comcast.corn/rnyoccount for more 

details 

You've saved S89.95 this month with your 
promotional discount. ._____ __ I 

All.'\~rA10 NO AP m '"'-°"' NNNNNNNY nnntl1:l7 nnn1 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Mar 1/24 thru Mar 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 14875  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  Mar 7/24          585.09
 14876  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               Mar 7/24          108.97
 14877  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Mar 7/24        1,177.60
 14878  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Mar 7/24          233.36
 14879  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Mar 7/24          333.16
 14880  PUKKA INC                           Mar 7/24          855.94
 14881  SHARP ENERGY                        Mar 7/24          969.32
 14882  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Mar 7/24        1,865.17
 14883  TWC SERVICES                        Mar 7/24          276.75
 14884  US FOODSERVICE                      Mar 7/24        7,503.94
 14885  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Mar 7/24          183.52
 14886  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Mar 14/24         186.15
 14887  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Mar 14/24         955.99
 14888  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  Mar 14/24       1,323.24
 14889  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Mar 14/24         155.82
 14890  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Mar 14/24         653.98
 14891  DARLING INGREDIENTS INC             Mar 14/24         410.00
 14892  DIRECTV                             Mar 14/24         228.73
 14893  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Mar 14/24         862.00
 14894  HAHN  JIM                           Mar 14/24         171.00
 14895  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Mar 14/24         185.21
 14896  INDUSTRIAL CIRCLE ESCORT            Mar 14/24       1,200.05
 14897  KIMBALL-MIDWEST                     Mar 14/24         111.36
 14898  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Mar 14/24         562.84
 14899  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Mar 14/24         497.86
 14900  STRATE WELDING                      Mar 14/24          35.48
 14901  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Mar 14/24       2,622.34
 14902  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Mar 14/24         170.72
 14903  US FOODSERVICE                      Mar 14/24       9,276.79
 14904  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Mar 14/24         252.91
 14905  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Mar 14/24         740.15
 14906  BRONSONS TURF SOLUTIONS             Mar 21/24         155.06
 14907  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Mar 21/24         637.45
 14908  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Mar 21/24         250.31
 14909  EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS           Mar 21/24         342.57
 14910  EZLINKS GOLF                        Mar 21/24         737.50
 14911  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Mar 21/24         180.00
 14912  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   Mar 21/24         367.41
 14913  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Mar 21/24         862.00
 14914  HALIFKO  JOE                        Mar 21/24         148.72
 14915  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Mar 21/24       1,309.78
 14916  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Mar 21/24       6,131.91
 14917  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Mar 21/24         264.43
 14918  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Mar 21/24         345.88
 14919  PUKKA INC                           Mar 21/24         563.08
 14920  SHARP ENERGY                        Mar 21/24         883.78
 14921  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Mar 21/24       2,388.86

April 23,2024  8:18am                                User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Mar 1/24 thru Mar 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 14922  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Mar 21/24         371.39
 14923  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Mar 21/24       1,320.75
 14924  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Mar 21/24       1,667.87
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           53,624.19

                          ===== End of Report =====

April 23,2024  8:18am                                User: RGC3  Term: S1



adldas INVOICE 
885 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800-423-4327 (80()-4-adldas) 

B SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
1 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY L 
L ;ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

T 
0 

USA 

adldas INVOICE NO.: 11801228" CARRIER: FDEG 
INVOICE DATE: 01/21/2024 CARTONS: 1 
adldas ORDER NO.: 66153783 WEIGHT: 416 LB 

TERMS: Net 60 days 
DUE DATE: 03/21/2024 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: FEB FOOTWEAR 
INCOTERMS: EXW SP 6040 
VICS BOL#: 725989526201 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKOROER MATERIAL NO. DESCRIPTIONS 
QTY QTY QTY SIZE/ QTY SHIPPED 

CUST NO. 0897001 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
,3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
'ORANGE PARK Fl 32065 

T USA 
0 

DUNS: t5-t85-37"8 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 30897IO0 
ORDIR TYPE: Booking Order 

MERCHANDISE 
UNIT USTPRIC1: UNIT PRICE TOTAL.U.SD 

t 8 8 IF0275 SOLARMOTION 24 FTWWHTIFTWWH PM 78.00 71.78 574.08 

DEUYERY NOTl!:722034405' 911, 9-11. 10/1, 10-J1, 1111.11-11, 12/1, 1311 

NI. dlinll 11'&111 b• ..,tffltled ID lldldH Wll>ln ltll,ty (30) days d lhe •pplc:able ln.a09 due dat•. 
All S- ate l&Jbjacl to !he Gerwa Tenno and~ d S.le l>f adldal America, Inc. 

ND •p~ In I ... - "'olher -- enclonemanl Mfflen ""YI"" payrnerU wlU lllffid our ab'llly 
to dee! all amounll owing to ... 

""- IUPl""I adlela aumlnaba.ly journey by~ far e-paymenll via BILLER DIRECT or ACH. 
ACH: •-AITlerial, Inc. HSBC Bank. Buffalo. NY. Account ND. 0002.50007, ASA: 022000020. 

PLEAII REMIT TO: ADIDAS AMERICA INC. 
DEPT CH 19381 
PALATINE IL 60056-9381 
USA 

GRIN amount 624.00 

:r otal discount 49.92-

~URCHARGE: 

"REIOHT: 11.01 

TAX: 

Net AmCMlnt Due: 585.09 

PAGE1 OF 1 



. . 
91 - Eagle Landing Gol! Club 

GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1381 

Date of Record: Jan 25, 2024 
Supplier: ADIDAS AMERICA INC 

Reference; 6160822666 Audit Nu,nl)er: RC1381 

Pg 1 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

Cost 

Amount 

SKU J Prod.ID Description 

43A001 

Q/L Swy Poeti.Dg■ 

9I-1325-000 

91-227!>-000 

January 25,2024 9:14am 

Adidas Solamotion (Last Cost: 73. 

Totals Cl SKUs I 

6160822666 Inventory - Hard Goods 

6160822666 Accrued Merchandise lnvento 

Difference: 

••-- End of Report--•~ 

MAIN 

585.12 
-585.12 

o.oo 

8.00 73.14 585.12 

8.00 585.12 

User: GPOl Tenn: Pl 



TEXTRON 
-SHCIIIUftll vt!IIQU 

Remit to: 
T-1.z.GO U.C 
not7~P-e 
CIIIGego, L IOen-1280 

Blll•To-AddrMa 

700022183 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32086 
USA 

Ship-To.Party 

700022183 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
dba EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
USA 

Hem 

10 

20 

618830 / DRIVE BELT 

Team Belt Drive 
Team Belt Drive 

660005 / GUARD.GOVERNOR ROD 

Page 1 of2 

~· @a•W.N 'IDTIION[CHoll) 

1451 Mervin Griffin Road, Auguata, GA 30906 USA 

lnfonnatlon 
ltlvolc. No, ( Data ) 
Dellvwy No. ( Date ) 

Ref Sale• Order No. ( Date ) 
PO No, ( Date ) 

Term of Payment 
lncottlln 

Due Date 

Plant: 8002 
DC:PARTS 

Quantity 

1 EA 

1 EA 

Invoice 

93761812 ( 02/16t"2024 ) 
105682174 (02/16/2024) 
12261727 ( 02/16/2024 ) 
Wort Order 483921 ( 02/16/2024 ) 
Net30Days 
FCAAUGUSTA 
03/17/2024 

Unit Price 

73.130 

15.800 

Value 

73.13 

15.80 

30 s. .. •;,::.,~•u~ "@O 
0 EA 

10 MIN 40 SV012 / LABOR 

II))/ 
120.000 20.04 

-----------Total Amount (USO) 108.97 

FULL PAYMENT OF INVOICE AMOUNT IS DUE WITHIN THE AGREED TERMS OF PAYMENT AFTER INVOICE DATE. THEREAFTER A DEFAULT 
CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED WHICH SHALL BE THE LESSER OF: (A) 18% PER ANNUM OR (8) THE HIGHEST DEFAULT CHARGE ALLOWED BY 
LAW. THERE WILL BE A $25.00 SERVICE CHARGE ON ALL RETURNED CHECKS. 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR LIMITED WARRANTY 

Phone: 706-798-4311 Tax ID : 932708804 



INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DA TE: 

MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

913020217 
02/21/24 
Eagl001 

19002491 SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 

...... -> INVOICE TOTAL DUE: $1,177.60 
3989 Eagle Landlng Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work perfonned at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32065 

LABOR 
DATE 
02/10124 
02/10/24 

DESCRIPTION 
Kryst/an T Plwowarczk 
Dalton O Price 

HOURS 
4.00 
4.00 

DUE DATE: 03/22/24 

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS 

HOUR TYPE RATE EXTENDED 
OVT 77.00 308.00 
OVT 182.00 728.00 

Labor.Subtotal only: 1,036.00 
PARTS AND MATERIALS 
DATE DESCRIPTION RATE 
02/10/24 4 lbs - R410A 

Material-Subtotal only: 

COMMENTS 
02/11/24 Visit 340258 - Dalton O Price: Had a call that the unit serving the bar area 
was not working correctly. During troubleshooting of unit we found that the unit was 
low on refrigerant. We checked belts and filters and all checked out fine. We charged 
the unit with 4LBs of R41 0a refrigerant. The sub cooling came up to 1 0 degrees. The 
unit is now operating as It should. The unit wm need to be leak tested and 
repaired. 

Customer also stated that the unit feeding the pool area Is not operating as It 
should and needs to be checked out on normal hours. 

EXTENDED 
141.60 
141.60 



100 Newport Ave E>rt. 

Quincy, MA 02171 

www.granitenelcom 

Honours Golf-Wgv, LLC 

2 World Golf Pl 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Customer Service: 
(866) 847-5500 
Emafl: custserv@granltenet.com 

7f>~'ftJO 
4'cJ5-5. ~t, 

Contact our 24f7 Customer Service Team for any service Issues, 
questions, or concerns, 

You can now pay your bills onllne using our onllne portal. Log In 
and pay at www.granltenet.com/blllpay 

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT 

S,1\ rngs Su111111ary 

MONTHLY SAVINGS: 

ANNUAL SAVINGS: 

LIFETIME SAVINGS: 

J\ccnunt S11111111dry 

PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE· 

PAYMENTS RECEIVEO THRU 3/01/24 

CURRENT CHARGES, TAXES, SURCHARGES: 

ADJUSTMENTS: 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: 

PLEASE SEE FOLLOWING PAGE(S) FOR DETAILS 

Thank you for keeping your account current. For additional summary reports, please access your Rock Report Center at 
https:1/rockreports.grenltenet.com. Please contact our Customer service department with any Issues or quesUons. 

p A y M E N 
• Make checks payable to Granile Telecommunications 

• Please return this portion with yo1.1r payment lo enStJra proper credit 

• For address or phone changes please contact our 2417 Customer 

Service Team. 

• Please do not staple, tape, or glue payment to Paymenl Coupon. 

YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER: 

tNVOICE NUMBER: 

INVOICE DATE: 

Honours Golf-Wgv, LLC 

2 World Golf Pl 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

04315239 

637471708 

3/1/24 

T C 0 u p 0 
I Due Date Upon Receipt I I AmountDue $233.361 

I Amount Enclosed 

Remit payment to: Granite Telecommunlcatlon1 LLC 

P.O. Box 830103 

Philadelphia, PA 19182-4103 

I 

0431523906374717□800□□233361 

Invoice 

04315239 

3/1124 

so.oo 

$0.00 

S0.00 

$358.80 

$358.80 

$233.36 

$0.00 

$233.36 

N 



L.:;,,.GT 
~$ ~ GOtFSUPPUES 

Invoice #INV402924 

Date: 1/23/2024 
Due Date: 3/23/2024 
Terms:~ 30- Net 60 
Tracking#: 
Sales Rep: 70 Chris Orphey 
CustomerID:8422 

8111 To: 
Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park A. 32065 
United States 

Item DeKrlptlon 

Sales Order #SO297838 

Ship To: 
Eagle landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

12006 

Subtotal 

Hex Pencil - with Eraser Imprinted -1 Gross Box 

Shipping Cost (SHGround) 

Tax Total 

Total 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due 

"Questions about this Invoice? Contact Accounting Dept." 
Emall: ar@ggolf.com 
Phone: 800-757-7453 (Option 2) 
Order and Pay BIiis 24fl on www ggolf eom 

Remit To: GT Golf Supplies 
981 Park Center Drive 

Vista, CA 92081 
Phone: 800-757-7453 

PO #pencils - repeat order 

■ 
Pay with the QR code, ot did< this nwa..lill.ll. 

You can abo copy th• link to cnpboatd. 

Order Notes: 

Qty Qty 

Shfp 8/0 

25 0 

Prke 

12.25 

Total Amt 

306.25 

306.25 

26.91 

0.00 

USD333.16 

usoso.oo 

USD $333.16 

P1ymentUnk 
To access secure payment options at any 
time, cllck this secure Hok You Ci!n also 
copy the llnk to clipboard. 

GT Golf Supplies, GT Golf Supplies, 981 Par< C•nte, O,iv•. Vista, CA 92081, Phone: 800.7S7-7453, Employer lden1iflcallon Number (f!N~ 81·2079489 1/1 



• 
,I Page: Page 2 of 2 
I 

lj Invoice 

~ 
'J DATE INVOICE# 
·v 

i 

1/23/2024 5105095-IN 

*ATTENTION NEW REMIT TO* 
BIii To: Ship To: 

Eagle Landing Eagle Landing 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

CustnmAr "'· - ,L --· u I/ 

Customer P.O. I Terms I NDCDate I Ship VIA I F.O.B. 
S242/1/24 I Net60 I 2/7/2024 I OCN I Shanahai 

Quantity Item Code 

12 GA102 

12 GA102 

12 GA102 

12 GA102 

12 GA102 

1 SHIPPINGT 

Description 

Ajustable-Low Crown (GA102-TTU01001) White 

Ajustable-Low Crown (GA 102-TTU07001) Navy 

Ajustable-Low Crown (GA 102-TTU05006) Slate 

Ajustable-lowCrown (GA102-TTU04001) Black 

Ajustable-Low Crown (GA 102-TTUOPC2) Cayman OptiCam 

Shipping and Tariff Charges 

PLEASE NOTE WE DO NOT HAVE A RESALE CERTIFICATE ON FILE 
OR YOUR RESALE CERTIFICATE EXPIRED. CONT AC 
Invoiced by Katie Wise 

Price Each 

12.55 

12.55 

12.55 

12.55 

12.55 

43.20 

All discrepancies with product must be addressed within 14 days of receiving. 
Total Pieces: 81 

Remit Payment To: 
Pukka Inc. I PO Box 7410881 I Chicago, IL 80874-0881 
Phone: 419-429-7808 I Sales Rep: Chandler Altman 

Net Invoice: 
Sales Tax: 

Invoice Balance: 

Amount 

150.6( 

150.6( 

150.&C 

150.6C 

150.60 

43.20 

796.20 
59.74 

855.94 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1379 

Date of Record: Jan 24, 2024 

Supplier: POKICA INC 

Reference: 5105095 Audit Number: RC1379 

Pg 1 

Stock 

Loc'n 
Quantity Onit 

cost 

Amount 
SKU I PrOd,ID Description 

08Pll01 Pukka Hat (Last Cost: 15.28) 

Wt. llmaary P oat!!.>9.! 

91-1320-000 

9I-2275-0011 

January 24,2024 9:09am 

5105095 

5105095 

Totals (1 $KOS) 

Inventory - Soft Goods 

Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

-• End of Report e_,.... 

HAIN 

856.20 

-856.20 

0,00 

60.00 14.27 856.20 

60.00 856.20 

User: GPOl Tel'lll: Pl 



4613 Phillps Hwy 2088 Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(904)681-7590 

----

Important Messages 

...... 101HW 
AWWOBDI 

"AIUU\ GAS UTll!IY l'r0AHI$' DA~ 

Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

03/01/24 
Upon Receipt 

$2,471.96 

Anance charge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

Summary of Transactions 
1111D'J11~1 

02/28124 

02128/24 
02129/24 

-------

PREVIOUS BALANCE 

46221 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVIL 
260.9GALS@$2.8657 

46221 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
23070 TANK RENTAL 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

$1,502.64 

$747.66 

$21.66 
$200.00 

WARNING: (1) Overtime, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and Installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill onllne, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Please bring entire Invoice when paying In person. 
Page 1 of2 Pfeaae detach 1111d relllm this po,tJon with your payment. Plell&e do not step•, c-1,p or attach checll ID Ille 18miltanc:e payment coupon. 

4813 PhH/ps HW'/ 2088 
Jacksoflvt11e, Fl. 32207 
Rotum Service Requestad 

**INVOICE,,,. 

SOUTH VILLAGE, COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

---- -----

1 Remittance Section 
Account Number: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

2036053 
03/01/24 

Upon Receipt 
$2,471.96 

Amount Paid: $ ____ _ 

Please do not staple, dip or attach check to the remittance payment 
coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account number on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank youl 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

11111 rl 1111111 II 111, • 111111 I I 1 •I 11 r I•• 11111 II 1111 • 111111 I• I •I I II 1 

00010203b053004b2210□0247l~b□DDDDDDOOD□D2471~b87 



ll)Q-BJJ~-J,,,,,,,,~~-~~qHJ. CUSTOMQ' ,Lq ma:.v. -·· 
i. •nvy.1.'!dlf CONF_IDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

- L DIVO:tCS - :Tm 

OGLE LANDING GOLi' CUJB c,~co· 
3989 BAGI.E LANDING PKWY ~1 
ORAHGB PARK FL 32065-2641 Mtllehewtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

904-637-0648 
foodandservto 1501 LENl:S DIDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LANDXNG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PltNY 

Jc 

tY 

1'L 32065 -2641 
l:'RN DIUICIUP'l':IOIJ 

'~ WA'l'D. BOT'l'LBD DR:nm:DG NDW05I.40PDR 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PARR£ DXSP*** 

COR'l'JUNBR i"0»C HNG lC D YTD199S10000 

COP l'OAN 'l'ALL 2 0 OZ 20J16 

;ys NU. I,DQCR. RZPRO 38X58 1.5 ML X7658AKSX01 

'.S CLS 'l'OWBL MOL'l':Il"OLD 9 . 4X9. 2 WllT 4458693 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

·••PRODVCK*** 

RONAINK FRESH 10074865102336 

l'IUl:SR 
1 

FRJl:SB 

00074865168038 

i"RSa CR.TN 

b:NPmsR ORANGE l'RBSR 

PBPPBR YBLLOW BBLL l'RSJl 
GR00l' TOTAL**** 

**D:tSPBHS&R BBVERAGE*** 

SYRUP ROOT BBJm BIB 15400298 
GROUP TO'l'AL**** 

FOR DROP SIZE 
:BGS FOR FUEL SURCBARGE 

2256256 

2/17 

- ll'l'OP 633 /002 
784966 

wm:ua-

483512586 7 2 

6631 TBRMS -PAB'l' DOZ MtlMr:18 '1UII 8tJB.:mCT 1'0 SKRVZCB CHAMII: 

__ ___,1-NeF 30 
MiimS'l'l-1-,i38218 __ !0RMAL DBI.IVERY -l 
MA: TVADC SCARLE'l"l' BAYLESS 

1TDI UJIXT I mn 
000E PRl:CZ -~ 

9901029 13.19 

7551334 21.57 

4088886 27.18 

1763846 40.20 

4458693 45.94 

1675891 9.90 

1079425, 

7412570 10.4S 

1094663 27.43 

5430202 16.93 

7412604 15.91 

7409410 17.48 

66654671 54.95 

UTDIDIIZ) 
nl:C:S 

26.38 
311.86 

43.14 

27.18 

40.20 

45.94 
156.46 

9.90 

10.45 

27.43 

16.93 

15.91 

17.48 
98.10 

54.95 
54.95 

7 .52- l• 
14.00 

/4 
J\ 

1~ I> 'IJO =-lo' 1),0 
IJ. "r:7 4t-o~ 1r,, ~ 

I 

, /J.-~I r Ii. <;J.. 

, _ ISPLn'F!·- CUK 1-· llr. 

13 1 1, l11.s 247 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOS&: 5: 00 PM' aDa'l' 1'0 

23! ...,. -
126.4 558 I 6 ___ 29 

-DIUVR'8 

81GII 
110:-,c1iTctnn . ..,_ ....... .....,.. .... ,_ I NO. PCS 
DSLVD. I SIGll X REC. 

- ·-· - J.---=-=----- -· -tlCll 110ff1I08: !II IIIIIIIIMLI ICIIICIILTOML OllMl>ffllS US'lll> 08 'IIIII Dl'IIIICI Ill AlollC! 20 !II -~ 
>,ti.nm t.lill &rc&:o'lfflf am~~~~ ~ 4lmWi,· "L-... 01 '1\8 mu 1" 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE . 
1S01 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL D~ 
.JACKSONVILLB, i'L 32254 ___ _ 816.52 

!rAX 
---------'l'O'l'Al, 

,IllVOICE 

PAYABLB ON OR B&FOaB 

3/18/24 

r-- e16.s2 

LAST PAGE ~aJt ==-~ .. 'L~,ffll,i'r>J.TPM 11r~,~ 1YBIW'=':ta•~ • niL 
~-C&PICiff.LCl,_tO t.umc:Il'UII .u A - ar_A a.u,_or_~ ..... DI an_~ Dl'lllr.~ Mr IIUCII DIIIIVII. ..J. 

i 

I 
5 

i 
i 
5 
i 
G 
= .. 
~ 
e 
9 
:; 
.:. . 
; .. 
~ 

• 
R 

& 

I 
! 
liil 

= 

I 



1-qm~pp~~,,,,,,,,,Q~Q~QIP. 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLtJB c~~sco• 
3989 EAGLE t.AND:IHG PKWY ~l 
ORANGE PA!Ut FL 32065-2641 AttMhNrtof SYSCO JAaSOHVILL1!:, INC. 

cus~' s OJt.JGfNAL 1: 1.-ff ..... _ ,..-

!'IIIIIZ ftOII' 

633 /002 - 784966 

.-n:ORDai 

CONFIDEN'rtAJ, PROPERTY OF SYSCQ 
DIVOl(:1:- ~ 

483512586 7 1 

food and aervlce 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRrvE 
JACRSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TERMS -PASl' DOI: BALMC:&S us 8UBJKC'f '1'0 S&RVICI: CIWUZ I ~ 
Net 30 ~ 

EAGLE LARDJ:NG GOLi' CI.OB 
3989 EAGLE LAHDJ:HG PKWY 

MANIFESTI 1238218 NO:RMAL DELJ:VERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS ----------1 

PARK FL 320..§5 -2641 
IPACK SJ:ZJ: 

LB 

LB 

:0 

: b~ 21: 
GM 

I I 

! t;)NL$.4 

1 

1;s1 

1~' 

:I'l'DC l>BSCJUPTIOV I'l'DI 
~ 

OIIIT 
PJUCS 

..... --
•I.BASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON RECE:IPT BECAO COOLER TENS ~ 

ID SAFETY RENJ:NDER: NOTHING :IS MOMi: DIPOR~AN'l' TO SISCO T 

.~ FJ:SB L:IC 'ND-4511 &'lUl:SRWA'l'ER nsa LJ:C l'WD- 03 

CBEBSJil CBBDDAR JACK FNCY SHRZ 2905C4 

CREBS:&: J«>ZZ LNPS l'BA SHRD 

CBDSE SWl:$S SLICB .75 OZ 

15034 

170721 

DEL CRBANBR UAL DJURY BAl,i' & BAI, 136'69 

·lP'CLS MJ:Llt WBL GALLON 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CA!DmD & DRY*** 

R 10052000324881 

10052000042129 

JOICE ORANG& PORB PRE 10048500201029 

KBTCBUP PACKB'.r l'CY 2700038287 

GMBN QN STF PIM100/12 7097104 

OLnrK ~A PTD PI.AS KBG 74698 

PEPPER .nu.JU'ENO SLJ:C:ZS 12730720211 

SldJCB SUBT CHILI & WING SJ2347U 

CLS vnmGAR CIDER APPLE 51 50 GRH 910993 

CLS VDraGAR DISTILLED WRI'l'll: SI 911123 

2406189 55.25 

72568S9 45.55 

3554569 49.37 

0358608 17.29 

46'76306 21.21 

8399529 28.35 

9901694 29.84 

8410S63 32.72 

4908760 35.29 

7097104 31.10 

5429766 25.92 

8426330 12.88 

3369354 74.10 

4069373 10.26 

4113049 5.02 

I CASZ8 1 sPLU';ro'UCB CllB8 -11'1'- OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM Nla'tto 

SYSCO JACKSONVXLLE 

DftllDED 
PlllCS 

55.25 

45.55 

49.37 

17.29 

21.21 
188.67 

28.35 

29.84 

32.72 

35.29 

31.10 

25.92 

12.88 

74.10 

10.26 

5.02 

l s 15 I e.~ 311 

TlllO:-PCS-COST.--tcll ... -0,AU.I- NO. PCS-

1501 LEWJ:S :INDUSTRIAL 13! 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 b,,x AL 

DA2VD'II 
SlQI l>BI.W. I Sic.II X REC. 

_ ~ I _ __ _ ·- 1 _ ~=-'-"==-=-=--=-

'TOTAL 

=a 

~J_4_ .. ~1=5 ___ _ 

•- .-uiaa: ns NR1J11D111.& acaucm.!VIAL -ll'IU u.- aa n11 IIIVOICli us na.JET ro m ftM!l!OIIT TIWff , PAYABLE OH Oll BEFORE 
°ii'iiiiall _,. ucrill8 ~ OP !Ill: l'IBlllUI.II 1/iaICIJL!UIW. ~l'fl&S 11:t 1'30 ~•~- Ta m.1.D or THIS -UY 
• J MT ~Olt ..:r~~ ~~1Ll'00D OR="- 11 IIICS1Ylll~-T0Clcx:.r:ms 

1:fll:T 'l'O 1111T DUIVl'S wsm; om o, YlDl lillCIUP'l' w - llll000C'!ffli.n:cn: -rw ARI GJ9DII. OP Iooa um m aan n 1111T 
~----"! CUKI'ZT,OR 'l'O ~ AS A - 0, A CLISI 0, c:L\Dllllft 1 lll .ll!"f I.&IISUII DMILVI!llo Alff 80CI DIIIIIIII. 

CON'l'. OB PAGE 2 J 

i 
I 
~ 

5 

I 
5 a 

I 
!I . .. 
a .. 
0 

' .. 
~ .. 
0 

:.. 
i ... 
5 .. 
'i' 
;:l ... ... 
E 

i 
I 
I 
!il 

= 
I 

I 



1-~m~~~PPJ,~,,,,1,~~~QQQOOP. COS,'$ ORJGf!"' rNVQICE: CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
na.v. ~Tl cu- I DVOJCZ rm I~ 1 

2/2112i 
ftllCltftW 784966 483516957 • 6 2 EAGLE LAHDXNG GOLF CLUB c"'Sco· 3989 BAGLZ LANDING PKWY ~}., 

ORANGE PARK E'L 32065-2641 Allheheartof 
food and semcz 

SYSCO JACKSONVZLLE, INC. 348 /014 -
1501 LEWJ:S INDUSTRIAL DRIVE aooa 1011C11AS11 _.. 

904-637-0648 JACl(SONVILLE. FL 32254 3618 ~ -PAST DUI: BALANCl:8 AU SUBJl:C'1' '1'0 SBRVIC& CHARG& 
l-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 __ _ 

EAGLE LAHDrHG GOLF CLUB MANIFESTI 1238632 HOIQmL DELIVERY ---
3989 EAGLE LAN!>ING PKWY MA: TVJU>C SCARLETT BAYI.ESS 

1 
?~ FL 32065 -2641 o:arp:s,• ~'JIQN 

I I I 1-1 I Twnll"IT,... akffla........... I SJ:D %TDI DIISCIUP.l'l:Olf I'!DI llllrr1-n1-

**PAPER & DISP*** 

CONTAINER. FOAM RNG 1C D YTD199S10000 

CUP FOAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

KIT CU'l'LERY MED KF'S/S&P YMICFSl!tWNSPSY 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

LB 

1.jt8 CT 

ajlOLB 

+O LB 

i2 CT 

'**PRODUCE* ** 

BROCCOLJ: FLORET ICEI.ESS 

LJ:ME FRESH 

~R MOSBROOM LARGE FRESH 

ON:ION YELLOW JMBO FRSH CRTN 

ORANGE FRESH 
GIUXJi'~•··· 

**D:ISPENUR BEVERAGE*** 

GAL 

GAL 

GAL 

SYROP COKE CLASSJ:C SXl B:IB 04250010 

MISC~ 

ORDER lY 

I 

SYROP PIBB XTRA B:IB 

SYROP SPRI'l'll: 5X1 B:IB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

FOR DROP SIZE 
l'ORFtlBLSURCBARGB 

2260780 

14450010 

09560010 

~ HUUO'l'.PCS __ CUB ~ CIIOSS ft. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

11t_ 2 13--..ll.4:~9 .... 

23 3 26 21.i 524 
Da?VD~ --110. PCS-CDST.~~~-~tta11 
SIGII tlZl.VD. SIQ9 X 

r-~sici,m ~~ 
-~~~c~ . . -
':tr~ ~~ 11&lLl&fif&ri'?.,..,~Wff~~: _ 

NO. l'CS 

- - rec. ,_,_ 
t 'TBIS ------

~~ff 
llll'IIIDIMY 

000S PRJ:a .:n l'IUCK 

7551334 21.57 43.14 
I 

4088886 27 .18 27 .18 ' 

0621999 41. 68 41. 68 , 
112.00 I 

1675859 9.46 18.921 

1079425 26.33 26.33 

1182195 28.11 28.11 

5430202 17.11 17.11 

7412604 15.91 15.91 
106.38 

4090593 105.40 105.40 

9090739 105.40 105.40 

4090395 105.40 105.40 

316 20 I I I t ". 1 :25- • 1 . . 0-:.?'-ll,1. 
1,.00 ~IJ -:../0~)1 

J00,_7{/ 

IIDIIT'l'O 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWrS :INDUSTRIAL o'lf!'I' 
JACKSONVXLLB, FL 32254 ltoTAL 

1AL 

I 104'6•1,( 
F'-'-11-

1.0..48. 65 

~:i:a 
PAYABLE ON oa B&J"Oa&- ~-- __ 1048. 65 

3/22/24 LAST ~AGE 
~,oa 20 nanctnn u r. - or 1 casa or a.AIDIITl,_DI • Ollffll . ..,1, _______ _ 

I 

I 
I 

I 
i 
5 
ii 

I 
~ . .. 
9 
? .. . .. 
? .. 
~ . 
5 
? 
;:! 
• 
• 
E 

I 
I 
= 

I 



l~lql~P,~~,,,,,,,,qq~q~~IJ. 
EAGL2 LANDING GOLF CLUB s~1sco• 
3989 EAGL2 LAHDIHG PKWY n 
ORANGE PARK PL 32065-2641 Atiheheartof 

904-637-0648 

BAGLE LANDING GOLF CJ.OB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

lood Ind RM<e 

COS' ~.~ .9!X<iJNll !!YB,!CI C?HFI~~~P~~ OF SYSCO 

SYSCO JACJCSONVILLI:, INC . 
1501 LEWIS INDUS'l'IWU. DRIVB 
JACltSOHVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

ftll'CK::?OP 

348~14 
~ 

3618 

784966 483516957 6 1 

l'DJICDSl:-<Jalllll 

TBRMS -PAST DOI: BALUC&IS AM ISva.1'IC'1' '!O SSKVZQ CBAllGE 
Net 30 
iwifn:s=-T--1=-c1-=2--=3s632 NONmL DEL~ 
'MA: TVADC sciiLBTT BAYLESS ------1 

I 
g 

SUB 

FL 32065 -26"1, 
I!l'D DBSCIUP'llOR nlN 

~ 

SAl'.B:'l'Y RBMDmER: NOTHING IS MORE IMPO~~ TO s· 
'I.EASE VERIFY ZACH ORDER UPON RECEIPT BBCAUS COOLZR 

,'lWATD. FISH LIC lm-4511 Jl'RBSBIIA'l'BR rISR LIC l'ND-

IDt'1'SIIDZD 
l'lllCI: 

I 
Ile& AD.11JSTll_!!ft'7 5 

QTY 5 
'S I 

.82 s~ I i 

CASES 

I 

1, 

1 

2 

1 

SPLl:~.IPCS 

LB 

NL 

oz 

LB 

'LB 

PllSY CR&AM SOUR PURE GR A IDAS 11862531 29.65 

!INT DEL CRBAMER UAL DAIRY BALI' & BAL 136469 0358608 17.29 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

snainasl '~ BDF S'l'BAlt PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650 78.30 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**POULTRY*** 

,SYS CLS CBICJam TNDll FRTR BMSTYL I.GE I 3927795) 39.57 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**l'ROZBN*** 

30410109163871 57.07 

~YS IMP l'O'l'ATO 'l.ATBa BARREL 1000006067 5020233 50,68 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'•*CANNED & DU*** 

1.:tl,I:MUI MAYONNAXH SQUUD BTL 84137049 

IMP Ollo OLIVB X-VIU.:tN DBI.CATO 100 SS22US 

CLS SUGAR GMRULATBI> XFINE CANE 412006 

NDW05JA0PD:R 

3420587 

407301 

2926727 

9901029 

49.24 

52.74 

43.67 

13.19 

~AC MBX WRAP TOllT:ILLA GRLC llEU 12 1952101 80318521 23.16 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

-~i~ll'r. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00-PM JIDCIT !O 
SYSCO JACKSONVZLLE 

29.65 

17.29 
46.94 

78.30 
78.30 

79.14 
79.14 

57.07 

50.68 
107.75 

49.24 

52.74 

43.67 

26.38 

23.16 
195.19 

-- l2i 1i _ 13 l 9. 'it28.5 I 1501 LEWJ:S INt>USTIUAL 

=-1 
JACICSONVILLE, FL 32254 1- _ 

TAX 
~••-- --· - - _- im-:--,a CUS\'.,_-;;;;;.-.._~ .... ..,;;;; -- Ttio.PCS ' -- ~AL 

SIGII D&:LVD. SIGH X IIEC~ =CE 

"•AC& -,.at<1a:iini naISDiu JGatmL!IIW.~~m u~m1-!W01ci"i'as sm.JSCTtoTU-~ - PAYUI.B-ON Oil BJUORB- -- F' -
11D rt acnca ~c or ra IDI- AGIIJW CiWlllrnu M:'f ltJO W:n'~ TD m.JA or su . I l 
~,-=a~~~~~ cia =-- 11 ~~--?Tffl6 CONT. 
'l'O Aft DUl'Uft -·- OU! ot 1COll IIICSiff or tan -°F-ncu: 100 Alli GIVIJlil OP 1COll IUGft l'O = tw .1111 
-n,s ~,ca 'lO PUr?Cltul MA - or~CI.AI&,,, -,DI ~-~rr Ill'IUl,VIJl;_Aft l1ltll DI~. -- -~ - - -- - . 

5_0_7. 3.Z _ _ 

--~~--- -----

ON PAGE 2 

.. a 
I 
I 
~ . .. 
9 
~ . .. 
• 
t :. 
g .. 
5 .. 
0 
I .. 
:;;: . 
E 

I 
I 
~ 

= 

I 



7L,,,c 
TWC IERV/CE8 

BILL TO: 

Eagle Landing Golf Club 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

TO: 
TWC Services, Inc. 
PO Box 14496 
Des Moines, IA 50306-3496 

276829 

- - - -- -

DETAIL AMOUNT 
Eagle Landing Golf Club, 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park FL 32065 
Work Order 7211103 
Email to: jhalifko@troon.com 

Labor Charges 
$119 Travel Charge 
$9 Fuel Surcharge 

Subtota 
T 

Total Amount Du 

ee payment 1s received after 0 day 
Total Amount Due--H Paid After 03/20/202 

148.75 
119.00 

9.00 

276.75 
0 

276. 5 

.61 
293.36 

We appreciate and value your business! We Invite you to share your experience with us at feedback@twcservlces.com 
Y Air Conditloolo - Refrl eratlon - Cookln E ui ment - Bevera .e S stems - Ice Machine Leasin 



A(;C-OUN:'f'"- ·r·NVOIC-E 
- NG. NO~ 
912211se-0000211 

f-NV(HG-E - 0!~1S·Tl:lMJ:::R 
D~ T-E - --NG_ -

0'3/·0l/24-1-1221:1.'4'0 

- - Rnt.rtc:-5E'i~j / "? ,• 

PUR€HAS!:. fJP.f:· l::R 
t~vMqi;n 

SAL.ES SALFS 
UJC-. REP. 
3055 08::V-.?. 

DA-TE 
ORG:ERED 
02/25/24 

B il-1::r
--rS~t·l:t::AGE~coMM-DEV- in:::-, 

To:-. -!----3-9-89-EAG~E-- • l:ANWNG-P"'WY 

Sh,i·p __ _ 
. TRN-!?A'G-LF.-l:,~NC'I·N~ ·GU:- CLB Rem-it ..------------ ....... ----_.....-------i 

ORDER -!',!UMBER: 27c0b1 

1}S roo•~-~, 
~989 -EAGl::-E -l:AN&H4~- Pi-\WY 
- - - - -------- - - ~- • - -- -

FL 

Att-:-'t---e 

ORANGE P~RK- FL 
-)2065· .• - - - - -
904 -29-1 5600 I 
DEPT'- tr 00 l 

if'.., , .... -· ·-- P8R'T-BRANGc 

..,.<,. 
,-r 

.. 'f' ·- • 

P . o. !mx-19s4~1 

ATLANTA 
'30384-642,1 
386 763 1·:mt1-

G'A 

tTrtR-.-.·'--~-
t Tr~~,NE-T-e 1--r•A·VS 

'f~~ Sf/ ipD. 
a,,:,,.: {a-1. 
-Jn~tr: 

03/1'.)1/-24· Pao~ 05 o~ n.;i 
DR,t.'v'E~ MUST ~£to.VE FH.lAL RECF,tPT t:c.R I-t-..V CHANG-ES 

•Y ~t41· -6-¾-les- Prod"~,
! e.-ett---Str1,:rvt"~-Unit~~NtJ 

STORAGE-LOCATlON-RECAP(tt~ 

l'-6-Mt-ORY--- - -- -- ~tECES-OROERED: 
'f~~~FRI-utF:AJ-EC•----- -P.IECES-0RfiEREu; 

111-- -- ~ ---~PtttES-OROERED-: 

*** T0-i.,\L---tiE-i--,ijG=i•: - - - 1456,76 
TO'liL'"'°"GRoss~uGT~- -1620:·31 

INVOICE sunMAR'f 
Pl£CES·-ORDERED: 

*Ht 

~18 
1.~ 
;12 

B9 

Pacl( Si-z.~ Label 

PI~c=-~ -~Wf?C.::r •• 
?,JEGES-~HlPf'EO:. 
~IEeES-$1-f!·Pf'EO~ 

?-it.CE S • 5-ri:i ?i='Ef; • 

28 
29 
3:f 

ii9 

C "1eigl·•t Pr i.~·i·n~ 
0 • Urri--t 

r.TEM5 '3~UOP£0-' 
I-TEi'iS Si-flf'Pi;.D., 
rTe'nS- SH!f'PEl 

Un-i-t. 
Pde~ 

24 
.iB n 

E-xS;ended 
Pr-i Ci:; 

828.,;.J 
l~l9.·4i 
t6"21-~g 

1 
I 
:1 

--e·1- - --r.-- • ..,, ~ .11 :l :;i ~-U"',t:.t.'~ Ci;) - • 

TAXABLE AMOIJN'f 
GEN SALES TAX 

PROCUCT·TOTAL $ ~679.39 

l 

• 00 l ~ 00 
r. 

is ilJs • es'l:.ilil.r·lrt,- "v hl:#lf'- <>f: -atlipp•) _~<'/l,r iui· ., ,,.sta-n-,-adjo!'l-t.m.eJ<ts «tbrit" nt- oei i very· ·S, - 3¢79' -35'· ~
1 

··---/.-----~-·\···--· ----·--- ·-·---·--·--- ------·----------·----·-_j 

I UH I ; J1;Ylo .'l~ 
~ j_ ~' '.I 'I !-z :).6 .I, 1 
·,,1, • 1 oo-7'-l~L/"" l7.J.J 
If\ "qo-14 '>, 

r/J -'lla 1~' T,~-i 7 



-=- -~-

ACCOUNT - -INVO·I<:E 
- r..;o. -NCI.-

1-NVOT!:E" 'CUSTOM.F.~ !=>U~CHr~~E f/f?Df.:R SAL€=j !:=iALFS r.rATE 

9l 22H·~o 0000~1"1 
- DA .-E - - NO. - - N.vMBER 

G:3/0t/24-17:221140 

ili:l- .. 
r-~r.1- VIL-1.::AGE-·COMH-DEV'--'IH-S'FR • .l 

To ~39-ti9--· EAGl..:-E---l;:.-ANJ:;~lNG-f.l.1.:.WY - ~ I 
-1 

] 
J 

~t~.......P 

P. ;:;ut ~-;-Setc· ~l ""? 
Shi·, - I -I TRN E'AGt 

To -1398T· E-'·-• ~ ' -··•' 

ORANGE P~R~
-]e.0 65 _ ·-
904 - 29 -1~-swo 
DEPT-~-Ofl 

·FL 

LOC· -RE?. -OR.DEREv
:3055 - -os~ - 02 t25i'24 

ORDE~ • NUMBER : - ~P.7 ~061 
-. (.>ff) 1 t. I I •• ·11<":! .,,...,. .-. .... - - ,..,... ~ -~ ' ~ · ._. f" ~.J Y ,_ :, I }. 'I.., • .., . 

ro- I . r-: o~ eox-19e421- -· - -

1 ATLANTA- ~ ~ "" ~ 1 • ·30384-8421 - · - · -- - -
1 386 -763- -1304-- -- - - -

H'-~-SA25-S -;--"\;~1±1 AMS ON PORT-ORANGE 0--3/0.t/21'- P::HJ~-01 of' Oil - ., ... ,'WI-~ .... 

.s.,:,~· i...t1. t Tt-~----NE<T ~ 2'J-DA VS Instr
r·<td< Si;~ 

.:iR.-r.Vi;R MU~T :....EAVE" FINAL RECFif'T--tGn -INV ·CHANGES 

;\1 ~{;y--·-5•-le<:. -fr•o,iuet 
ere~'pp£>d·U'!!i t.- 'Number 

0~;,~r-ip i.:CHI {.:)db~:t 

r'"l 

i 

,-! 
..-,,: 

ORY 
CS-0698688- OIL-,- I<U"ff<-t\i.....'.fRM -SOYE<M-S,;i.. TD 7°3/1- G-A - iiOi-iAf:CH-
CS----07t<r-4:2r-L:IO,· ·CUF'--12--20 l· PLST-UHT-SLOT1 O/tnrr£A --Mf}f irn31"eirt 
Eti-~77~6;7-0~UilAP~--t-v,-,SX.10-ii~X PAPR-wHT --5-(,(1 ~c: ... -- ~i,ui,j:~.\i1 
-es-to1"'142S'--SAtStv.-fHCl(-i-CffN~Y ··M-H.~-SHt:F-:--4·!1'3~ OZ--PM.:£- - · -· 
GS-i-328i,.99 • SHuf<+ENI-Nu,-FRtG-5(<-:H~N Ei..'.;i · Gt,ij35 s:B·- --H!iwiJf5i' .Jl-
CS•--28.33?3,.-CH·IP-;- -ASST· SS--BAf:i SHLF ~-TABl..:--<U·30 £~ - - FJ(fTf} UY 
BS·-2957J,jt,-iii)f--HEAD. i:OOP H➔O ii£D -'IAAH -;: EA- - i'iuHiJC•AAi1 
CS-3328044 DRINK-MIX, - lMNOE-P IHI< 2- GAL -11/24 oz -- -TitIRSTEft 
t':S -35~-4505- uRINK,, SOOl. COl:ltrCOKE Cl:S;'.;-C,.~24/·l-:2.-rn- COi{E 
EA- -435346.2- SEASONING,· r,,cO-HO ~SG· SHLr --21-m~- -t,ON~BCH 
r.s~5051368- ,nJRTILbf..,- Cl·HP li:AIJ-4- cur. TRi--30 Ll; - - LA~QWGRitA 
CS--S'2•)2288--SYRUf',- PHC~-t1AF't-FLVRO SG/FF: -!2/! ~. S'.:1 Ctr. -S!'tUCir:f.P.~ 

-~GS-56£1·351-Gl:OVE-,-VIH-H-:----X... FF Cl:R· tcMBOX ~1:vn(,G f;,4 - -~~t::JGAAOS 
CS-6~H}726--"ul.i:1-€€·,-CRt,!!<Y-ORt•H<-2:7Y. £ti!:~ 0 AC~!-.:/3'~ ft? - {rf~AflSf>ffflV -
GS~ 0345599-- -OE-+ERGENT ,-- BAR-GlS- MNl--i-EER - -H,0/ .-6· OZ -D-l.VEI\Se"t'. 
CS-6729?'-76-i<f·:r-CHUP;~ Tl1TO-FCY· -:B¾ -RErt-SQZ-H\/H--OZ- -f!E!NZ 
GS~er82o87·2-CRACKER-,-O~S-PP4T-BIJiR·~H sq9J.t/,1-.-42-uZ --FLMUMCH-iES 
£-A~7ott,n-ri> -SEASOH:INB.,-CAf.:1-ft·-JEF:t<-·St!LF---1e-e~- - --;11(!CQF:l1I!.:~~ 
i:S--7--3261"1·3-Gl:fANER-,.-GfHi. - QUIEi(- Gf.:Ei+H -L-I-lt ~4~/;J .. 2 ~ OZ -ati SCOTCH -
-CS-7S20'95..--SAUCE·,-?I·ZA-·TMTO CAN SHt.F' - - -:o;S/ltt(,< Ct~ - --f:"I:ZZ~T.01 .. 0 
es~~?-iu-25:23-HAPJ.,l-i·N,-OMl-,R-WH1"-1-7Xl 7 i-f'LY -.?{t/i!SO-Et)- -vALU P!dJS 
·CS--820"4505-0RHIK,~·RSF-BtU COOL-f'LS'f-:-BTL <~4/2(} ·07- - - • Gi!l'fO~ADE 
E:S--6ov%-45~CUP-, • f'E•T-Pl:ST -1-2--2~-GHH'~i.:.R · ~2(•/:5v EA - -.Dt1R"T--

'1-- -cs- -~ii4"41~-SAfJCf.:,-~BQ-~lsT~.Juf3~SHtf-ST~~t4/1-f,~- ·StJ5IT-~~'8'l" 
- - - - - - - -- -
REFtU6ERATEO 

ES--(•454:2·.!◊-f'EPf'EF<, BELl·GREEH CHOICE-FRESS ~~ - -P.,CKEF: -
es--1.91'9740~eotESLAU, SHRO-SHORT ·sur-·otXY£2/4-;-~-ut·- -MOLl.'fS !(IT 

• ··READY TO EAT---Ple.;se Rt,fM i:.• Ke-.t-urtlr Po·hct -
CS-2:"33135-::f-TONATn,- S)(6-tt1~6RD-RNO -~JI.:!(·- ..:2~ Lfl .,ms~ Vt\l:Y 
£A --2~48936-CARROT, Sl·I-CK 3 3/4" FR£~H- ---'-5--~B Cl\u55 ✓ftL 'r 
- -- -- --READY TO 'EAT - P1ease-Re-f'e;o t;a Retu;-n Polic•• 
CS-272·1-Vi'3~~HICK.EN, l,HNG~U.2JT JMB-~.U ,.4/,lv 60- - --tf.t'.fl.tXfNT 

,:--·cs· -~25?'11-CttlC~EN, -!tRST-SNGt-6-Z-·rNLS-: ~4/~-Lf{- ·f'AT-UXEN1 
2--.CS-~3-H7-990-~LA0,-P:rAT-0-CN+RY NO· HF.C.S-R~f,-~i.°l:h;ii. · -~rto1:;u;s iH·'i• 

C iJ-.ighi. F'ri.c·i11g 
P UPH 

Unii: 
'f'ric!'l 

- f.S 34:99(1\) 
C<; 2::'":"".'390r.: 

-E,,. - - i:A- 6. 13(1{, 
cs - - ~4. 7':.:-0f:F 

-CB -33. s~.;:•.:t 
cs- 40.000:t 
cs ~1.:;~ 94.;:,.:; 
cs 32:2000-
GS 1a. 2.;,00 
EA- - 7:-73(10 
GS • 31.17◊G 
~ 2-iL 78(),, 

- cs - -21-.-861'.ti) 
-C'S'- - ~ 24~B8M 

~- ·-32:-~0SO 
cs-- 3(1:-1).t(.)1 
GS - - -22-;-uoo 

"-'!::J1-- · 1 S :J6{',1 
cs 3-0:-7600 
r.~ ~1-:S?.Oo 
65 53:-940(} 

-cs -?:?,:-,'800-
cs 6-2;bSi10 cs 47 640Q 

c:s 1s.s30,:; 
-cs - l'P.190-0 

. ,:,,; 5S:O:.:tOO" 
9 -1:.A 'r.82-0C, 

--

cs 1c.1-: ;,.,-oo 
-r.£' 67.38M 
cs 3:=!-:--2W,Q 

·-

£ ic tend >!.d 
Prit:!? 

;. 

c.4'"'-

c..,u"f 

(.,~~ 

.. .-·--7 

34.99 I 
27. 3~/ l 

6 nv- i 
c:-4 ... " I ~~'-. ~-: 
t! / . 1 •.+ 
:to. no -
13. 94- I 
32. 20- t 
36 58 - I 

"? ?~ ~ 
I • ~ l 

31 1.7 • 
24.78 i 
cS-5. S:BV • 
2~. 88 • 
32.5-1 
Jf,)·(11 
22 16 
•5--::-.r. .. . ....... I 
30, 76 
41 $3 
s~. 94""' l 
~3 ~ 
62.~Sv •, 
'47 6-1 

15 ---- I l:!-~-- t 
18~29-1 

:;5 i):3 ...:-J 
9.82 i 

406 36- -1 
!J.tf. u -

66, ;B I 
I .,.,rt· 

- ~f<EJ\DY· -T-Q~f~'f---f'l~as~ ~~f'.?r "t!:t F'.=Ehr;;;-F-:.;h;:r- - -
-4-C:i4-o5914>32 -GIEESE,~F·ARtl ·GRTv~BAii Rt:F il'lr-5-i;B~ ·1\tJSEL-i:- :1- -w 2.6 ~49l)1) ----- ~ -~-··-·-----·---· ·--·--------.... _ -----·---~: _j 



'f';-GCQI.JNi -1 l'I\JCI CE . NO.- NO. 
912211S0-000021l 

INVOICE 
DA'TE 

03/01/24 

C',JSTCT"!ER 
NO~ 

11221140 

?t.:.JP.GRASF. OP.DER 
NUMBER 

SALES SALES 
LO.C. REP. 
30SS 0632 

Dl\TE 
ORDERED 
C2/25/E>l 

Ro u f; e :--S21 0 / 7· CRDER NUMBl::R: 272061 
lij~rr---------------- Sh·i p- - -~------· • .. • • 

•·•Tt·L-~""~r•"M""_.,..E.,.,~"-TST"='-i~- j ~RN--:--,.""•---· , .. ,.,.tt".,...,,,., r-t•-C-· ""LB;-":'1 VJ.. M'\:J'~ .._U ,-, iLJ 'rl U.a. •~ } t1, .t-r"•\.:'ta.. .. .t. 4_-,...,J-..-.11,,'i~:::, ~1.-> .,,., 1 
Remt~t ,-~...,;i'.----- • ·---- _,_ 

T•;-ul t:? ·n,o_cl~,~ .!'.,,.:--: 
-~-==-=, 

~89-~AG!...:E---l:A~i-NG-fi:WY-- -F - :ro =1_'39l31j, - EAttc:£ j-AN~H~G - f'Kwy- l 
:-:_:-_ .... .,,.rH~·AN,it.~c.-.f'Affil f'l.=----: t_ ~ --u~~~~~E-~ARK- ___ =._ _:F-!.... _ 
~------------- ---- - . - - %~ -291- 5-600- l 

it . -COL:tETTI~- -- ~-~ - - - DEP-T· ~- ,:,Q· -· 1 
r---- . .... - - ·_____,_;,..,.._.-;; ·t r r ---~~,.ra,- •• - ;..r--~_; 

: p'PT""i'tr.-s:rr'5 BL\.4D ~,n-nRANG 
; T r,,r 
~ T'rtns. NE-r-21-0-tws-- --
v ~Qty---Sel9s~f'1"oduc-t-- ~c.r1pton
er~"'hTpp~tt~tJr;it 'WG'~b'er~------ - ~ 

·-;:;~t-/'f-~, i, 
Sp-c1.·al 
Its;; tr·: 

~ack Sm~ -----t..abel 

• P .-o. -ngx-198421 

•. tiTLANTA 
3e3a4-e421 -

-336~ 763 -r:304 

r':,f,1,,: 
LEAVE F lNAL- RE~EI P1 'FOR 

C Uerght Pricin~ 
~ - Uilit" 

Unit.· 
fTii;:~ 

._,;:._.-.J'.;.~._..:.-,....;:;:;....:.-..a· ~..;...- ~---=----=-

·4284530 
4667992' 
53264-1·8 
S-32?2?5 
62-133~1 
-n~t61-4 

EA ·93264:30 

cs· - 9t.'35?29 

FEPPER,-BELL RE& CHO FRESH REFS·LB 
L:I1"1E.,-J11-0R0·4S-CT REF··.wo sz-~ii3~~ 
LE:TT,UCE, RttN FRESH R£F - ~,24 £:A 
BEEF,· PH' OF:ND-80/2(1 2: t f.:HD 20/43 <n. 
ORESSING,- CSR CR;"l'l'-SF'CL r-'~ST 4/1 uA 
CEl:Effi ,- ST·lCY.--4 • FRESH -1"'.EF ·41~ L~ 
READY-TO-EAT - -Fledse Refer· to· Retol'n 
VEGE-TA!clE-BLEND,- SLC- F'BLN!J !<EL'S !.:B 
REAOY TO EAT - Pledse Refer tQ Return 
DRESSlNG,-RAMCH·HMST-Y-F'LST-.Jf'!IR4il GA 
READY -TO-EAT - P-lease Refer t!J r<eot',l.tf·n 
C{lANTRO, \JSHO & TRIMO FRESH 4/1 ·u-~ 
.f<EADY-TO EAT - Please f<!fer t~ ~e:l;~rn 
SAUCE,- REMUi -PLST ,1AR REF- ?./1 HA 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer- to·f<eturn 

FROZEN 
cs- ·0068106 ·f'O"fATO, - HBRN TATF.R-t·mGT ·.S/~- tR 

-f'FtCl<ER 
CROS!- t.,':JL 1;· 
C-RQS.S ~4Li 
CTCl'!H S!..r'l' 
;;'Ot-'b 
CROSS Vl\LY 

PoHc~~ 
CROSS· VAL Y • 

P•ll:iC~'. 
!".EN'S 

Poli-cf; 
.. ROSS V~L'( 

?o:iicv 
€:'.EN'S 

Policy 

v48&-2:.39- -kuU:rHOGI-YHT- 6"- SleD :((;.:l)-FZHB/6/-:.,.-, \JL 
·t-~4'1hS- -!tJN, ~HfTT DOG-UHT-6 ~ -SlCf:t-Cl(0~~/1.211.-:-7 .. 0-Z 
F31't9'73---If1·SCU.I-T, -i<TRf\!:l<-·2.-~5-L· -llNl)L --d.-2•Jl1. 25- C!Z 

L...., .,.___,. • ._, -47S'c08- ·!<READ, Fl:'il< SY.1-3.,. -OVAL -!<Y.O-F·Zt+-36/J .-6::.· 02 

MONARCH 
COST-A!J2Ci' S 
fiitt Tl)r:• Hr." 
t'-'¾!:h~.lft)' 
glONEf!RE 
Si;ii:,TriFit:bf> -2.Q6'i543~f'iji~ROA.iT·,--~F-Ciiv-ui.iti-RSTO-CtiUb. S-i-;?- i:f>A 

--------~ ~- -CS-:-too1~ -8~35 tBS ~ ~ 

6S-·2.88030•·~F'O-lArn,...:..Si.:.w·-1/1-v-'!.- .. KON-AAiJ .p/;; t;B 
~"' ➔• es----:,2-,~1'45 ~l l'tOl'+, ATli,trC~ 6 ~z-PHI -P~ -30-'HH:-!f 

·i:S-3-330G-~9-HOT~00G,-~i-~:~1-•"-RI..J~ G~-il- -,H,~L-o 
.:..+ 1-----cs~,4on??3-SHRi-ttF-,~EtROtH=~Au~s-1 er• ~ 1~- "'4.r-2.-S-l:R 

1 
~ 
l 
t 

..,~ 3 
;,~~~~2 

! 

CS --4326880 -MAH I-MAH I,. ~6 Z f'C BLSl. R~- Fi:Hi-0 L--. 
€Sc~-4BS~4'95-BAf.oti,--F'OP.K 19-22C· SlC lfi!D .. '!:!0:1'S-L~ 
cs- 5158571 -PiH~T-O.-rr-3/8" -SG COT£&~Tff - 6/S l:&-
es- S·366.-?6◊- BREAD-, -\JttT 12c5" 2.i- SLCt• 9JH"-6/2B 3~ 0:2 
GS~ 5915319 Ai='PE:r-l:ZER,, CHS-i10Z.Z-t'RDh ~/2-bft 
cs· ·6~S37~~8 -·ROLb-KSR-Ut+T-•-:-5"~SLC0-Bf(f)- -6/P,/J; ~-oz 
cs~ -~tiv-2296.- GUACHnOl.:E, POUCH F·Zri SUF'P.i'l 4/3~1:ii 
~S-7165830 POlATO,- Sl<t-1-BOAT-200-C-T P,{(t} 1S LB 
cs 7o'31=713 -CH-ICKEN,- rnDi.:N i<Tf<O FP.liK B.Ern2i5 i.I< 
CS- 9205t47 BEEF,-PT·Y~ORND 75125 3'.1-l-f1'1ST'f6(.•/~.33 IE 
cs 9B7u536 {;HICKEN, -I<RST 3.5-Z [(F;{)C, HnSn'2i5 -Us 

titJ~11RtH -
~ARBtlR-FHK 
r·A.TU:<El-i,
MPS-FP.'!-OAf 
~RBG~ BN" 
PA·TUY.Etff 
ST-EAL:-TH 
ROTEl!L,, 
i.:t)t~t< wH>Tj,j 
F,'tHEl. l4-
0ELF'ASuu 
LAl'tB-NATRt 
hHU>: PREil 
TNTTST'l'THO 
i\'SDi-1 RrnL 

cs ,.,_ 
\,.;\ 

•lS 
cs 
GS 

p EA 

cs 
cs 

R fA 

cs 

cs 
GS 
,:~ 
GS 
t-S 

G-~5- i:i:i-

cs 
C£ 
Co 
es 
Go 
cs 
C-5 
e~ cs 
cs 
cs cs 
GB 
cs 
cs ~.~ --=-'==------·----------------------·------·-·----- .. __ . ________ ._ ·•------·---- --·-·-----------

16.3600· 
2s.-z6oc-
36.5400 
39.3100 
SS. 7·100 

~3900 

21. ! ~00 

46 SJOi'} 

4.1?401') 

41. ·i91YO 

S8.SROG 
:;l . 02(•0 -
~~·.l.>OOC 
~9.S~vl}-
28:tJOO~-

:;~ ,3600. 

5:9, ~7v<; - --
-!1.ll-:-{1-4{)1)-
·'2/l-.. 43\l~i- -
~~:-7100 
;;.:;..,.5,rnq 
45.34{)0 
o~. 1901; 
26.00M 
65·. t-9\)v 
31.S700 -

6(1, (IOOv 
1;;3.S~or,c 
39. Y6(1(1 
8~. OtOli 
31. Qt(IO 

·------

I --! 

{·x t1:n-ct e-d 
F'ric~ 

16·.36 
zs.-zo 
36 54 

196.55 
-55. 71 

9:-39 

63. 48 

46. 5:; 

4,<;'-1, 

41.4~· 

S?..S8 
31. (•2 
257 ;Sf) 

-29-.-s~-
...1f'IQ~4A 

4~. ~·.., 

61-:•+~ 
- - -_,.. ,,.,. . 
::i-,,..-•~ 

-!()!<-;-~~., 
;4-86 
·6~.-71 
o4. ;;.1 
45.-34 

32Si:•;s 
:?6: ~.,.., 
c5.6S: 

1?~ ?~ 
c-O. <•v 
C""> C'C" 
,,;..,:,, :,J. . .J 

119 ,39 
170 (i'i 

31. 01 i 
_j 



ACCdON"'.T-=-nmn1.cE:. 1NV01CC m'.JS"TOMER eu.tR";aASE 1'J~ .• 
NO. NO DA"rE NO. Nwl'iOI:R 

9 f 2ar1:so..::aa.1.9'Fb""t; ·oel27/24 D22..1.i:40 

R ,:; u t.e=._ 2'.3:30 
Sh ::. P. r-------- --·---- . ------- -- ----···-- -----·· 

·'ttl::::.»£V:::O:(sn.~ 1= ~ '1" TRl,LEAGLE.l"ANtfl'.KlG':=c;u -:£LB -~ 
l'c, "3<-78~ "L-A.;;~-r.::1,.• l'-NOP~~ p·""' . - - • _ _, _..._ .LJ ~- - L'!I - -, ------~_,_ . ~ j R,~l'lGF _PAR\.<-. ---=-- - - H. -

__ _ _ J2o6s·· __ :- _: 

__ --·-·-·-·-·~~-~ j~~T2~1 0660◊ ______ _ 

IJ(>,n), t 

0 

ALES AL};$ 
LOC P.E?. 
:30SS , ... ·--:3-

DAliE
DRl>EREt, 
-:i2.~2~1.24 

''1DEr NU!':Ii'ER • ?.70 l C:.t; 

Fo .1>Js 

ox 
Ai LA.~-·-· 
°3{f"'::84-84F.! l 

.1. t • 

1g~af 

JS~_7.,3' ..1 :i0:4: - .... ·- _..,... ___ 

Q:, 

•Fr:m=s~as=s=.w.n:.i:1:AttS:ON:-:.W::.JD ...EOP.:r ORANGE: _ n . . Sli,i_pD.-
-rms: .>;icu: i -=J J 
·rm.:_ ~r-·1:1=nt..~= ~----- ______ ~-:- _Jhs_t".E· 

o.a.(2.712!r _ _ _ _ _ ~aq e Ol or 02 
DR"IVER MUSr Lu~\lf;: ?INAL .HFC:ElPT f!"OH frJl,/ CHt'\NGES --.--.. • - • - -

Qtu Sale-s Product Descrinton f'.adc Su;e ·f;'.cr,:sn1p_~ea:.un1.t - .. ,-.--=--=--- .....,. • 

~ 
.REf:RISERJJJ:EO __ _ 
CHEES£,DR1E REF 2/2 LB PRESIDENT 

--~~~ ----~"'REAOY-_J:CCE"IH- ~ 1'.,lca.s~ Re,f.e.r. ~ to.~.i'.e.tur~n Pffl.4,:Y 

roraCRE(RIGER~JEO 

"OTAL NET •• IJGT: 
·otM.:::GRoss.:.. 1JG:T: 

ST.oruiGt:m~noH_RECAF.]N) 
J~IEW'JJRDEREO.: 1 

*~~ n-1\lOitE'_SUl'IN~RY~ i~~ 
4.00 PT.ECES ORDERE~. 1 s:.so 

~.IECES SHI:P~EO,: 

PIECES S!-!IPf-'£1): 1 

·ricing 
-unit-

r,c-, 
w.:i 

~- ~~I~l?E&. 

f.iE:·iS SHIF-f'[lj 

:Ji: i ·~~ 
~-.it: 

2.:',. tnM i 

. , . 

f 1,:,Joucr rort..... !S-

,., ... 9,_y Ar;ti-.i1-sr ·~ t)() 
Gt>!-~-Al ES T.:~ 

~ 

.... l 

E,, t, age, 
THP 

~(" .. W 

2i\' j I_: 

~~~. 1.t) 

' t)C, 

~13,--tu ..,_ir,,./D 

.J 



-ACCOONT~-1 NVDl.CE INVOICE- -cosJ'OMER 
NO. NO. 

9f22rr:so:.esr_966.s 
DATE NO. 

02/27124 :rr22.11~0 

;it~BfilfE. Oeo·i:R 
t-llJNBf-9 

Si:1LES SALES 
l..OC. P..EP 
'3055 083'2 

DATE 
CR.DEF:ED 
02¾Z$·/-2.il 

. ·Route: 2333 / .:3 __ .clRDER NUt1EER.: 27'1.!7'98 

·-_,-=-Sh_i_~fTR_-.N .. EAG_·ci~CANI:fING .::GCf~:.::CLB_., R~~i~ r·;;S_Foods.· ·,_ 1;;_~ , .. _. -· -------·---,, 
__ T<1_;~ Y?89 -~€'--~!-E'_L~~-IOING _P_¥~l-lY_ . t T•• ..J-- _ . . , _ 

I•-.~. --- -·-·~-.-~~-~~· ____ L . - - -· - l -1 P_& BOX 1989'2.1 I 
-, --···-- ----- • • !ORANGE PARV.. FL 

- - :--t: - . -- - - . ,_ ' 'T,, • ,, 

- --1~- -- .3206... -- - -- - . --- - I r. A~NT.~ . - ".jA I 1904 291 S6QO • 30384-8421 
~, ~--=-rnEPT_ lf ,00 : _ • t 3Efo '7.1:,3 UtiB L---------------·- l--------··--····--··--···----·----···I '···-····•- __ --- _________ : 

~fflSON=:BLYD_: ___ eeilfT~bRANG-E. ,tL Sh i.pD:. 021.27 /$ ea~ e 03 o.f 04 
.. • •,, ,. • t ,\,,W•P "' .'l',,. ........ - .. •i• • • ,. "'o ._, ~ .. ,-r"'!-- ....... _ _ ____ -· _ _ _ _ .Spc::.a.l DRl-.ER M\JST i.f::A,~~- } .1'.NAL 1.~·:· .• !c.d r OR JN,J CH,,!'.\:ot::.::-

;-m-s.:,.....l'!JET~E.1_0.AY.S~ ____ . _ _ _ _ _ _Instr·. 
-,.,. ~ .. 1°c .Er-oduct, ____ Q~!:icr).pj;or,_ F;_ac]< Su.t> 

c!Q 
l.i:fbt:.'1 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ .. 
+ 

ro;rAt.:_. _ _ _ 
fOTAl REFRIGERAT 
TOJ~ • 

er. 
________ ., ...... -.. ~ .. -- ... --~·-···-.. ··-

,37713 CHICKEN, THOU-I Brno FRITH BfER2i5 LB 
'JBS.0.9:-=_EHCHIL'tst>~=CHlX_ SHRD-:-tr CHEDR. 360./.'3 OZ 

8131864 BEEF, GR~lD 80/20 FINE: RAU FZN 4/~ LB 
'.27.0..26~_J3EEF: SUI!.;_ ·err BURGR-:. MEA.J:L "BUC'Jo/ 4~.25· _ oz 
:67616 CHICKEN, STRIP BRST MEAT . 5" 2i5 Lfl 

u1.:..-BEEF..:--~"tY.'. 'GRNO ~75125 3 :.r HMST_Y.6075 ... 33. DZ: 

S.l0F:&GE:_t:.0CATTO~ RE.CAP.:< H> 

F'AT•jX PP.["'! 
-.om~o:o· 
E.:'<CEL. 
CttzyS Lln£ 
PATU:<:Et!T 
TNr_T.SntTRD. 

'nF.CES- OROEREO. - 28 
P!ECES-□ROERED: 27 

P!ECES~!HleP.-EO 
f-·IECES SHIPPED: 

28 
27 
21, '°~S .. ORDERED: 29 F'JEGES • SEfIP~EO~: 

J'!'AL NET-UG1 
)ff\t:"]~ROSS:.JIG.,~--

lH\JOICE-SUMMARY *** 
, f-•JFCE's ·or-·DEF;fi): 84 PIECES SHIPPELJ: B.!/ 

lfl\j ~: 

... 

C t.i11"ir>h1:- t=·r· ic i <;~ • unrt:· Ur,H. 
P-1.,..ice J) 

,··r.• ,,;;, 

:cs
r<:: 
8.S 
C$ 
cs 

I.TEns, SHI~f'EO: 
! ·'in'?- SH:!f'~•ED 
I!£t1S' SH1.f".,PEO: 

".''(E::S :,l·ilF''-"£D. 

2i? 'i'(!OO 
9.90. 

1 t... ?.3(.\0 
SS.0000 
5'1. _·-;:101) 
BS {)JOO 

25 
~2 
21 

,. 
~ 

f-·ROOLl;: 1 rnr AL $ 

!I, "' ,,:0 
?; 

,. - : r \Dr\QJ-(JiJ - .43a. \\0 
~\J \~-(XX} l 4lJa -\~ <. .. • • llj_ 

f \ .. .- ~ ~ (J 'f() :>. ;). J10, r;/, 

100-1'<~ ";wl,,l'O 
tOb · "'.'f I-4 ) "' !/ p.JIP 

T,V--'<--3)0%'l--

E'd.-H;ciec: 
Price 

~,~.., 
:~:~. vG 

@•,'.0 
• ~~J •J.: 

813.37 
:':.HIS. a-; 
l~l0.3£ 

J 
1 
I 

350'i b-:.: j 

l 
I 
' vt 

-,-,•.)•) !, .., . .,:::.,.· . "'- t 



-A'C.C OQriJT .:_ ~ I.NVO I CE' INVOICE ~C!.JST□MSR elJR"CH'ASE i:JRI1EP._ 
NUMBER NO. NO 

_9.f2E11 SO~Z813i:t65 
DATE rm. 

-02/27/24 t12211AO 

__ 'oM7>W---11rsr~·; 
~'-c_E _L~ND_- ·- --- • 

F-

,n~r!.t! 

Rou.te.: 233:r -,, 3 
Ship_ -- -- _,._ ._ ·. _ --··-•• -··- : ·-

. -- ,_TRl'L£AGL.E L.ANDIN.G GLF:' .CLB I 
l'_o:~ ~19.8-9_-EA~LE_::-L~'.\ND_ING _:_~,_t~ f 

l QRANGr_ PA81-\ FL 
l-l206S _ _ 
'904 ?'_.,.1 !=,600 
j.DEPT tt _·oo - i 

R <'r:-·i t. 

T~ 

Fiin. S~Es:g-:-·wrt..t:lAHSON.:.IICVD 
-····· - ----- ... ---~-~otn· ORANGE l:L Sh i pl): 0212.7·/24 rm2: 

rir,5·:--:-.NE!-c.c·pAYS .t3pc l-~ J 
Ins.tr. 

_DP J •., : • ~ 11\.lS r 

SALfS SAL 1:g 'DATE ,, .. _ [" 

.JO.S'S 0832 
r Pr>.:c"r: --:: ._ 
02/,25/~4 

ORDI::'.F' NIJMBEH 271993 

.JS FoDds, !n--

I F' - 0 BOX 196AE1 

A:"fLANTA 
·~;;·",84--842· 

I 'J86 763 13v..4 

QA. 

' . ._ 
Ptlo.? CJ of 04 

f;r- :1::r'"J.r f"r]1 1 i. ·~. C:.-r,:--.d~r ~ 

_ }!t.Y~- _ S~Je~_Pr~duct 
ed~sti.ip_ped:.JJn1,t==.J-lus11b,er 

F'.J.r:!( Su:~ 1-<¼bel C Y•~<~~ .J;~;: 
!) 

~r,.,L•·q 
lffi'H. .. 'l • 

?.f'.i·~e-
E: . 1, dr:,; 

Price .. ---·---------···--·-----.----·--............ ,. ----·-- ·---·------~· ......... _ ..... -·-•·· -· 

~ 
--r 
.),. 
-t" 
-+-
:t 
-+-, 
k 
< .«
~ 
~ 
~ 

"'"" ~ 
,t-
..p 

• • ,.. 
-t
_!,. 
--+ 
~ 

·i
~ 

.-,l-

_,.. 
~ 
-r 
~ --

1 
DRY--

cs -07"f9:if27-ub:-cup-12=20 Z -PLST WHT Sl.OTHf 1foo· Et; i"IONOGR;~i1 
-----"'~C.S:J..®.SSB~ .. ~G.R#W.Y ~~SG_CNTRY.-snc.:- - . __ - 61105_02 _ JiHEr.MTE' 

1 CS 1204361 DRINK, U'IN LIME F'LST BTL WIOE ~\-4/20 OZ (JATOF:At)E 
1::_-=cs=--:1'ZO:OSi8=CR'sfCKER; ··..e.u1R-.Si!i[AO~REC n.1 _ S0'.0/2 EA- LANCE 
l CS 1235803 HONEY, SS POUCli 200/9 GR HEHi! 
l==_cs:._:132s:~9~.SHORIENING_,· -f'RY.G-SO,YBN LIQ CLR3~.' L.B • _ HAA.\.!ESr ....... 
1 CS 232819..1 RICE, UH LNG GRAlN 42: PRBL ftOX50 LR HONMCH 
1=-:__cs_ ~2730-620.=f·[oUR;-uHEAJ A~'.(!NE BLCHD . .R1iG5Q-L_B fi1'.Ll.T:P011QN 
1 CS 3112695 DRINK, SOOA COLA MET COKE CAN24/i2 OZ CD~~-
1~-J;S~Jl:?4199-SUGAR"SUB, PlNJCSWT~~-LO\J 1 UR .. 2000/1 GR SUEE•T'·tf t;O 
1- - CG-35545.65 _,01:fINIC-·sot•A COLA COl{E -CLSC-CA~i241'f2 ·oz (;!)!{~ • 
1~- cs· ·3554755·-·oR1N1<;:-sooA-lMH'l:IME SPRTE CAH24/1'2 oz SP.RIT:f.; 
1-·cs-4073284~SHE[L,·fAC0-CORN-IJHT-S" HARD--· 8i:2S EA- r1!SSI-'Or, 
1~-cs--520:4'1'5l~SAUCE, "'CHS~NACHO"SHLF STABC 6/tfl'O CN f<OSAR!l.':J:i'\ 
·r~cs~is'f35'1~-GCO'VE:;~QlNYC-XC-?F-CL.R~AflB'OX-· g,/t'O◊-EA 'lAC/JG{1~l.\-., 
1- - ·csoOSiS492"- TOITT!Ll:A-:-FtOUR o" PRSSD SHLF' 1"'.124 EA L~ .. ~"ITA 
C -ts- -61.;1 n;o·9-COWUffN(R;' ·nc6x6-1 Cl'IPY-1,!HT. 47125 EA MOflOGftAfi 
1-- -cs ·t,729776- -l<ETCHUP;-·rnTo· FCY -.uz RED SQZ 1'6'l14. OZ HE.lNZ 
:l. - cs~ -7495427-MG::-Fooo STRG. 1 -GAL-10-.--sxro:·s25t, 'E'A rrM!l>Gf;R,'t· 
1- - -cs-7802523~-NAPKJlN;- DNNR~UHr ·11x17 1 PLY 20/.2S0 EA \!ALU PLUS 
1- ·cs-1(i~2TB~'RH1SH.: ·i:-i;:rswrss-i:-oucH 2S(U'l GR Ht:~NZ -
1- • ·c5--9ra9oar 'BAG7""'T=SHIRrl1. 5X7X21 Pl.ST 1'000 'EA - ttONOGR:ttl 
1 - --- cs----n1n-6J~SDGA!L -i:JH1171◊-·7 ~sfn:,,n 26◊◊- E'.A tfO"f.!A~r.H 
1~ - ·cs-·9J4l22:-r CRE'Al'fER;-tfA[f~&~HAU·-· LIQ UHT 3601.37 oz 6UWW A".rtC.· 
i--cS--'998"67>"47-PEAHUr-, Hi"iG' &-PC-Rsrn--SA[Tll 47}2./!. 7!:n:iz 'FI:'r'il~n:r<"s 

1' 
1· 
r 

------ -- - - . - - -- - -

REFR"!CEJ'<ATED 
'EA Ol9872t·--cANDY7PHT ·wrR· CUP'RESES 36"EA - REES£ ··s 
CS~(i4S"•i:1f0~PEPPER;-- E<E(C-GREEtrCHOI'CE -Fr.ES57J:c· 1t1:iD•:!:R 
cs- 086"4959-CHEESEi nozz· UHL MILK ·sLCO 1 2811 LS BELGIOIIJSO 

i- cs 
1- ·cs 
r--EA 

- • RCAO'TTO~E'AT-- Pl~<tse Refer t<J R'eturn Pol i.c:11 
CHEESE;-PARM-SHVD-BA6 REF- 215 LB ROSEtl 
CETTm::c-Icmm-FR[SFrREF Bi.iX 2·rr.:-:?l - - CR'iJSS '.l~i_'( 
CARRUT;--STICK" 3 374• FRESH S•'l!=B CR{)SS VAL Y 

3 
1 

REAI1Y-TO-EA'T~ - fledse -Refer tc Reb;'i· n Pc:; i.i:•i • cs- 2121173- CHICKEN, -~nm· 1&2,JT" JMB-RAU ~4'/10 lB PIHU:XEH:f-
cs~ -2725711-GHitKEN;- SR-sr·sr1GL -6-z-imcs 47.5-u:} F·1HUXENT 

- -- - _-_ ----

B 

.8 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
(,,~ 

> ,,. 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs , .... ,:: ,.,_, 
cs 
cs 
cs 
{':'=; 
cs .. -,r· .,.::, 
cs 
c,; 
cs 
rs 

EA . ••' 
~s 
·cs ~r.

•..,-!: 

Ell 

OS 
C.: ~, 

::·:. ~~90(1 ·$ 
71). 43C•O 
2;?. . ·)tf~(f~) 
l7. 6;1,00 
1 ·l. 'l.l(>i) 
3:3:.550_0 
tij,370◊ 

20.6800' 
V:';, 29(';0 
17. 09.0_I.) 
18. 2901} 
.!~-2~~:) 
-~~,. 9tAi0 
89. 1400' 
21. B(,()i) 
2-1. 7000 
42 ;-gS,J 
Sv.0100 
11. r;c..v;,, 
~3.9'◄0:0 
~ "l. s~:<~.:~ 
21. 0.000 
..! . :)E:(l~) 
11' 0 :'l400 
f9~ ,,:;:~O(> 

39 7200 
Ys -SJO(> 
~.J:.?OfJ 

4::S 1700 
3": .. 99;)0 
9 320() 

101 .. 590{) 
67~3t!C:,j 

,.,, ""'6;J·J 

10.:: l 
,·., o•.~ i 
'-•_. J, I ,/ •> t 
17.6':t 
!7.71 I 

tc<0.,6S f 
41. 37 
20.·ia I 
1_8. 2..-_: l 
l7.09 I 
'! i" ,,., ' 

ia:a_9 I 
?C' ;,; C, 
a°9~ r4 I 
.1.~ 7.,./1 ii':-'l.o 
·,;-, '-'l:J.., ' 
:;-a:oT i 
1L?7V • 
5~k9'iv ! 
l(>.S& ~ 
·q ••(/✓ f :; .. ·;:.:, , . .., .. •, ... ) 

21:2-1·· 
.1 ~- ◊~• 

37. 72· 
.15. 83 
3S-.J?' 

4~ p· 
:: ~\., 
\J_, • •• 

9..t82 
' ....... 4 ..... -, 

:.\\)""1. ,·, 

6~'.38 ··- .. -. 



-~c~.g~~I. 
.9.ts.A:;_l: 1:s:1. 

! !'iVOJJ:_E;::-_~l~VP I.C!=- ~O_ST:01'1Ea ·_ -=--Ptl.f!C:Jv.,i t\~~ "ORD.ER 
NO. DA7.E - ND. N Milr-,.., 

~a;1~'-.o:S~_o2/27z24. 1J.22,11.4Jt. 

SALES S~t.ES 
t.. {) C: . 7"":'f' 
30_5$ 0.832 

~----- ·-~--- ___ _ _ _ _ _B.:§Vt e .-2~'J,'3 _ _::-; - _3 _ _ C!JR"D.ER NlJJljB_EE. 
1 

l r-- ··i;r~~SEFE2ffi-rfli~;~t~rti'= : ~ s:! ~-~fi~~~-~~lic~iti2X~~~Q~t~~i'cit-lt ~ e~; :. ~ : "v.i· r ~~ d~·.l.- ·:~: •• ,_,., __ 

• 

- • • -- --- - -.- - - - • - : P o. -oox 1 qa:,4,21 
__ - --- ·oRAN~fE~ PARi, ·- - - FL -- ! - - -

iqgs-- -- -- -- - - · - -· · - :Jeoos~ - · 
•. ,___________ -- - -- -- - -- 904 291 ·sb""oo - - l 

t ::13-HR.I.S-!;.O.l~O.I.r - -,- :_--=_ ~ ~DE~T- # __ 00_= j 
------------•----• I ---•••..,•---.,.•------ •--- .. •••• ••• •••-w .. ,• 

~:;n .. ~N:UA 
~o ~r~4 ... 84t! • 
~6 7.Q.3 1.304-

D.P.o:rI:: 
OROEPl:{I 
02/-25/2.,.4 

271•998 
-··•--··, 

f~A 

i 
I 
I 

.s1as.=-_s-::..J-1J.O:::rAt".1SO..N:'.BQlD=·e_oRr_oR~NGE fl_ ShipD,: __ 02/"27{E~ _ 
r-m,s: _ Spc.i-:;l DRIVE:i.11.:S, 

r::::~~=]!1f:-Y~!:Od!J~L- ~ -9~~r 1µ~0~ ~ - - i-;.cl/ri5
z:!r,: 

- ,- ~·-r~". f' .... Tp~a~-~f:'
02

1111})/ •• 871~G-···· ~ , ... ,.~ ~ t: l"1!... ,.1 .. ;,::;,.1. I ,,_,, l •,: C,k\' -t;;,:? 

e~.ll....:l..PP.fut 
Label ... 

·~ 
D 

T 

.ii
,f.. 

.....;;;__ 

....... 

---- -- __ -- ------•~- ... ..-• •••-----•••~•-~•-•-•--•- •••·-~• __ ., ___ .,w_,_., __ •-- ••-••~• ~ 

·4 
l 

cs·- 42072;17-CORNED" "BEEF, -s,:co ·cv.o F:EF . i~6 6./:' LB HDF<MEL 
___ -=.t1EA.DY..'."_T(f;F:AT-:---Pl.ec1se Refer-_to Return F'o"ri<:.!' - -
428-4530 f'EPF"ER, 1,Et.L F:ED C!-il.! FRESH REFS LB PACV.l:fi 
~2.S:41C....:LEnl.JtE,:...:Rtlft-:--F.RESJCREF -:_ - -2"4:tA. _ __ _ CROSS~~A~Y 
5327275 BEEF, PTY GRND 8\')/2(l 2: 1 R.ND ~!◊/8 oz CTLMN nt.Cl 
~J29.o(6=P.Ef'P.ERON:Ik.P0RICICSL.CD: .l~··lb 2~ LB__ _ROSEU 

- READY 'rO EAT - Pleise Re~e'l' to RE-turn Poli cv 
,j!pP 
.~~~ :U.1'23Zc.tAN.D.:GIAf[_-sl-fCKfCSS-D.t!ST.C-:-:cs6---l-:s~·~ez::. -. - .SNICKEff.S:" .::.B 

686H13 BROCCOLI, FlOln !CLS FRESH REF4.I.:. ur CROSS l.it-)L'f -.. 
+-, 

+ 
+
~ 

.:r:,-

-, 

:
~ 
r
-+ ..:,.-
<t-
.-1-
~ 
~ 
--t-
~ 
+ 
+.
-r ... 

1 
1 

1 

1 
l 

·1 

:-.-____ ~ ,~AI_Y~-_ro:,EAr.::---:::P..I:Eta.s_s-Re£er :to ~.tu.r,n_"f:'ij:i:i-.;_y. - . . 
7331499 MUSHROOM, !'iED ttl cmc• BOX FRESH10 LB • CROSS ,1(4,_ '( 
713.t'Zi.1·4-'CEr:ERJ;=-::EJlCt<--:-4"-J:IJESJf]tEF_ _ 4/S _Ll{ -: . __ CROSS 1Ji\L:Y l! 

READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Pol1cv 
fml?rt,:Cl:l.OP'·eoT.<HS.~CC T-REl1 -B.l - 1'll'r2 OZA P.AJ.U~ .Pf\.En 
CS: ooor· 10.02 LBS . 

:Ef.t-:.....:aaz1_4_2s=c~l10J;,-1:1;rc1.1.r REF-:--- _. _ .. 3.6,T. 79--._r_- 1:_1u-x _ _ • 
CS 91245:W DRESSING, RANCH HNST\' PLST JAR4M GA kO~ '5 

~ :.._::_ . _J.E&SOC.:..TO.:::EAT..:..-.:._-pre.,fs·~-.Re.~er. -to. ·ge;t"u.ril _ PS:lic~ - _ _ 
9326430 CILAIHRO, USHO & TRl.MD FRESH 4/1 LB ~ROSS 't=tl i i-: 
__ ---==RE}Yi...Y:..1:1.::EA:r:=-P'le:a:se 'Re.fe.Llo R'~tu:rn .YoJi,c.y ___ ---- -
S'32~921 SAUCE,' CKTL SEAFD ZESTY f'LST 1 -Grl - nDNAti'GH- £( 

- i.r:_r:o:E.€1T-- _ P.le.~s·i! _Re.fer:_to _Ret(ir-n~E"ti:Hcy 

cs-o"4Bs23,- ~Et~l'iHoGrwffr s" si:.c:u ·Bi-.:ts nMaJb,,-.,: 7 -M. 
_..._____cs.=-::::t.16.oY.o-4'-ICE:tREtUr,.-V.NC:PAf'R T:UB". - • ·3:-:_ua _ -

1 CS 1475608 BREAD, FLAT 5X13~ OV~L BKD FZN36/J.61 DZ 

COST 1~NZ()°' S: 
GLtW.LJ f'RMS 
Sl ONEf.'rnf 
HA.RB.OR am~ 
HARr~OF: B~lK 
PAJUXE►lJ 
mEALlM 
~OJE1Lt\ 
LAMB ~!ESHi 
C;iM~SUPREM 
ROTELU~ 
DELf.'ASDO 
CHEFS Ur-l~ 
HARBO~ RNK 
1-mr~i:r 

-~r~=cs.~320~•-t:◄S=SAtmJij; __ AT.L:l'{r.c..::-6:-:Z .. ~.T.N "PB0_3D rt:LB 
• CS 4326880 l'IAH! HAHI, o Z PC BLSL RAW FZNiO U! 

cs_---:-~3~4.'-5::-=-.BAC:O.fll7":PORK 1a-=22c~SLC [fiIO 201s· LB 
CS 5158571 POTATO, FF 3/8" SC COTED TFF 6/.S L8 
cs=s~~6J,o~r=-sREAo,_·,mr12:s·~2csLco Y/16"'012a "32 oz 
CS 5915319 APPEl'IZER, CHS rlOZZ BRDO t,/2 LB 
GS.~625Zl''!.CP.OJ.~T.O,~"MSHD_ SJ<ON .RED BOIL-HI -6~4 LB 
CS 6553758 ROLL, !{$R WHT 4. 5" SL.CO BKD 6/8/3. S 02 
c.s......:-6·o022io=-GIJflC~MOlE;~pou.Cf,CFZtf SUf'RM 4/43 ·:.:1r 
CS 6773501 TART, Af'PL RSTIC 4" SS BKD 3/8/6.3 fJ'l 
.CS=:=h:9l1':63~HG~SlU$.~T.PED_.-"S~T·z FJL Pt<OIS..-Ll~. -
CS Z.233~62 _ rlACARONl & CHEESf., CHEl)R PRCKD36.0 OZ --- -

-- ::::==:.:=-:-":""::-:. - • -

f:1 .!. ' .. F-r"icir,9 U,, l ;; E'd:,:-}!,d~,i =-1.. 

t,.'1fft • Pr·ic..e hite 

l··c· •• ,:J ! il. .. 370~) .w:,. 37 

cs 1 • 360-.> -
%-3~ as 33~-3$0*. :.. ..... -3!:, 

c:-:. ~-,. ~HOO z.S"/.24 .,.,,_~ 
.32~000.,0 (f!?Ej):1· ., . -.. ~ . . . . 

EA 5!\:29..0.0 SO,. 29 cs 30. l 70(1 7~· t -~1" 
,';!/.) • ~ I 

l . 
,._.).:~ ..:::;;.:NOO 2:;.2~ l ~A -9. 35"'.00 9.39 

I 
•o i:.iz U< 7..2500 i!:! .. 6S ! 

EA 37. 120;0 37.72 J 
i.,;"'C ';-~ ':.i3l'•() 4(~. 53 i ~, 

i:,·, 
-1.l4◊0 .:~. ~·~· --~• I 

f:;i !. / ~-;Of> 1-1. ?7 > 

f 

~ 1 . o::o,.,- .. : . •;':": 
I ~•-..' 

I OS 2;; -noo• 24. 92 
cs .! .. Ot.>(l.J ;:{1. OG 
£;:i_ fl;)l.J;5.0P 101.,04 
;4·i; • , .. ,lOQ g,,. .Sl s 
us 4,!i J':10-0 45.-34 ' I cs r . I.:.•(;,:, :!t,O. (·t I ,;s Z~. o.oo.o 26. 0.0 I cs ti_, . . b '?·I) O t,~;. tr':>' ' cs 5'3. 79.0.0. 5;~. 79 I tt .. ·, 1 . S70t) '9.:t. l!. . ! 
ES 60.00◊':> t,O. 0(1 I t,..'.I 4,;. ?,.01} L~\:,· • 71 
:s 39 _52()•:} 3.J•. 5~-~ i 
<' 1~ S'10{~ 36 91. 1 ,.., 



ACCOUNT~INVOICE .lNVCllCE cus·roMER PURCHASc ORDEP. SALES SALES DATE 
GRDF.RF.D 
02/25/24 

NUMBER l DC !::::2P. fOOD5 NO_.__ . . _ NO,. __ 
9.1221.1.s.-0- 28'.-1:..9666 029~}Y.2~ 112~?i.40 3055 0832 

rFr.m:_5~2 
·rms: 

,.IL.LIA 

·r m.s:.:.--::]\lEr.:z1-:-:oAY 
Sales PT'oduc-t .- ---.. --·--·-e_ 

--+.-

TOTAl---:.REf:RIGEBAIEP 

fOTAL NET UGT: 
fOf.,At.-::,Gf\_OSS::._qt3r_,_ _ __ . 

Route:23:33 /_ 3 ORDER NIJt1BER: 272003 
Ship_---------:--- _ __'.--------·-- ~---· ---~---

- • 1_1.RN. EAGLE .LANDING. '.GLE=CLB -I 
.Io_. _35)_89 _EAGLE_ LANDING f:~WY . 

~ ""If•.., 1 .. 

• '".. I !JS F o..ods. !nc 

- f"L _ ORANGE PARV, 
1.32.06S - -~ :=.__ _ 

. :i~~T2;~066::°0 ·•-•M••- •·-••,-·---

T_,:). 1 P~Q. BOX .1984'21 

~ A1:LANTA 
I. ', ~·.t .;. ~~-;.! 

f 181> 7.6:s 1 :m-4 
'· 

.'JI', 

P.iJRT' OfMNG£. - l"'L Sfi z j:i D ~ Oc/2.'T/2..4 Paie 01 of C2 
_ -~ _ Bpc i,=.il DRlVER ~LST LEA~ ""'i 1·-1 'I P.'""-''C .. P 1· "OP ., "''·J ~LlAf,l,'::''"'~' ;.r .. '-ff-'.\ .. _ •I:.:,_,. .lo i • , .1 "'4 \. ... r ..... __ . C ,_) 

[Je,,f,cr i p ~cm 

~EF.RIGERATED_ _ . _ 

ln!itr • 
f'ad SJ..te LabP.l 

CHEESE, PPR JI< SLCI) . 7~ Z Tl-l!Nt,/1 S Ul GLNVtJ Ff.:rm 
'AD.Y.:::..l0~Ei1T....-=.::_e1eas~_ Ref.er~_ to _f;e:turn_r.,i.H"i'cy 

ST.ORAGE~l:ocanoH RECAF'rN) 

~eI.E.{;.ES :o~DE({EO.'. .1 r.,y!=n:S SHIPPED; J 

!~~~l~§~iiMgr~~6: *** 1 PJE'CES Si-HPF'ED: 1 

";m~ _p-f --shipp-i. ng -f>~ ii:ir b., t1n., 

L: W-r•:i .:-,..: f-'r-.i.cir:g 
0 ~ Unit 

('<-" -~•~r 

IT·W-~H1 ?.~ED: 

~ f i:: ?i-: SHl r-·;:,r: D: 

~11:i ·-,: . 
.£r-ice 

2 ,; . Y-.?('.<<} 'f-

1 

PRODL!C f TOT AL "$ 

. -~.,-:l·~ E' n:·m _1:r ? .00 
Qg_N SAtES TAJ; =· .. 

Liverv: $ 

E:'.t.::r:cled 
Price 

2.;~. -s~2 

~4.,92· 

2•1. 92 

.o~ 

I 

'>,, ,:_, .• , I 
--,. ,.:. l 

~1 

~ 1Jt.10 -;..). tf;f :Z..... 



J.IICC:bON·r:=n-,vdICE NVO'I'CE C.VSIOMER _\lR_c'BGtS 
NIJMBF.R 

:)}: SALES 
I. oc: 
305S 

,_ES'_ DATE. 
NO. NO. 

.i 22ll..SO---281966 7 
DATE NO. 

02/27/24 1H~21 r40 
.~ -···:1 
,-: ;,:I" . CRDEP.:E.O 

02/25/24 

-DtS:IR 
,NDJNG~P.K!.-ly_ -

rArlSON B 

0832 

Route_ 233'3 I 3 ORDER N!.)1'1B.ER. 272092 

Sh ::.~p ,T-R-~-, -EAGLEiAN-DI-NG_._G.CF;.:--te~i'a~ ·-,-R r,r:. ❖ .. ~s 'io,ods.1 ... i;c .-· --- - ·----···---"I 
To 3989 EAGL£ LANDING PKWY , 7a , 

- - • 1 • - ~ox ; 'f'-lo'.ft·cr 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _

1

. f u. B . 1aJ;J=, •t 
ORANG_F. PAR!", - • FL i . .. , I 
3ZO65 _ l ,itLANiUAu - Gr':\ 

t?_~_~T_?-;L~a69~-~-----=----~-·~---~--1 :~it~!~~9~~ - . - .! 
.P.8RI-0RANGE~. _ FL_Sh.ipD: _02/27/B4 Pa11e 01 of- O,! 

·rms: 
·rm.s--::..--::Jlt:'.r:~2-i-:.,;7.s·. __ _ 

Spc i-al _ _ DRIVER MUST t..f.,~•-.IE FINt,L R.E~EIP1 t-OF: Ii,iV CHAUG£S 
_ Ins.tr.. _ 

Qtv. S-.1les f'rodur.f; 
ed:"Sh:rp.pecCUnil.~ .:...:Nuil 

P.~•=i. Size Label ,: W~J.::f"l!: Fric1.ng Uni~ E:d:;artde,:' 
- D • Unit - .P.r..ice. Pr-1ce 

----··---- ...... _, --------·--.--- ............ -- ... - .. -·-- .. ,---•·•-···• ... •>,- .... , ............. ,_, __ .,., ........... --.-- ..... , •···-- .. ···,-·---···"•· .... ·- .. 

--
-t--
-L 

TOTALORY 
TOIAC.F.ROZ~. _ ~ __ _ 

D_~JiWR SHISR TE.ST 2S E,\ TAYLC!·: Vi-;!: 

_ _ __ ____ _:Rl{.TATER. NUOT olS" LB .tlON'ARCH 
STEALTH 11_AJQ,__f_f _3l_8.'.'._ __ SC 50TEp TFf- 6.~S l.B 

ST OB AGE~ [0CAil0N _ RECAP,: NJ 

PIECES OROERrn· 
~I:ECESPO~DERED.: 

1 
2 

*~*- INVOICE SUMMARY **~ 
60: 50 PiECES-ORDERF.f>: 3 
o.~rso 

'rIECES SHIPPED. 
PIECES .sm~eEtu. 

PIECES $!-llfPECr: 

pr-ioa 

1. 
2" 

i 

........... , .... ., •. ·-·····-·-••·---•-·1 

£A 

cs ,,_~ 
L~-

11 1 l'\S SHJ.f'F·E~: 
iJEl'fS. SHIBPED: 

r :: ' SHIPr"£0 

3 ,,j . r.lc'.,()~> 

Sij.8800 
:.':.:. l ~;(II.} 

t 
2 

3 

$ 

f'R:1DJC T ·:;om,_ ,. 

00 
7< 

l':.!~t., J'"JOdC c) t tit ! l ~ 

~1:,ilcl~ ll.!1.01, 
i<tO-1qtll-::: 1U' 

1
9

µ.::-- r;8,Y) 

i 
_>: C..•c-1 • •• • I 
. I 

5.8.88 I 
6~:: 1,;, I 

I 

14 ,, . l 
• c,6 I 124.07 

J 
I 

I 
! 

•,-; ,;:, l l,o ,_. 

1 
I 

Ou 

! 
1 ..... o, ! 
'"'-'"• 7~' j ---



us. 
f00IJS 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of 2 

ACCOUNT NUIIBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOIIER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER t $ALESLOCA110N SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 2890687 02/28/2024 11221140 3056 832 02/25/2024 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

272085 NET21 DAYS 0 DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#489997 

BILI. TO SHIP TO REIIITTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF ClB US Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE lANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 An.ANT.A. GA 30384-8421 
ATTN: CHRIS COUETTI Dept.:O 
(000) 000-0000 (904) 291-6600 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 02/27/2024 

(IIJANfflY 
ORD I SHP 

IDRY 
1 

SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
UNIT NUMBER 

11 CS 14182457 !BAR MIX.LIME JCE SWTND PLST 

(386) 7~1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIYERID: 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

ILABEL 

!ROSE'S 

Shipment Traddng: 732632148335, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DEUVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

30.11 

31.47 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED 

1 

1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

PACK SIZE I CODE I WBGHT I PRICING 
UNJr 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRJCE 

12/1 LT 

TOTAL PIECES 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

TOTAL ITEMS 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

cs $80.0800 $80.08 

TOTALWEGHT 
SHIPPED 

30.11 

30.11 

!4 

TOTAL EXTENDED 
PRICE 
$80.08 

$80.08 

$80.08 

S0.00 

SIG.GI 

rv\1' ~l)'<fO """60.0~ 

Page 1 r:12 



Ya VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
Page 1 of2 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER f. !SALES LOCAflON SALES REP DATE ORDERED 

91221150 2890688 02/28/2024 11221140 3055 832 02/25J2024 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

272085 NET21 DAYS 0 DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#489998 

BD.l.TO SHIPTO REMlTTO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB us Foods, Inc. 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY P.O. BOX 198421 
ORANGE PARK. Fl 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
ATTN: CHRIS COLL.ETTI Dept:0 (386) 763-1304 
(000) 000-0000 (904) 291-6600 

SHIPPED FROM: DRIVER NAME: ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

SHIPPED DATE: 02/27/2024 DRIVERID: STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 
QUANT1TY SALES I PRODUCT IDESCRIPTION ILABEL I PAC:KSIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I "=° I UNIT I EXTENDED 

ORD SHP UNIT NUMBER PRICE PRICE 

DRY 
1 1 cs 9017630 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DEUVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WBGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSSWBGHT SHIPPED 

STRAW, UWRPD SIP AND STIR INCH GOLDMAX 10/1000 EA 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 

4.97 

4.97 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

1 

1 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

PLEASE REMIT. 

1 

1 

TOTAL ITEMS 
SHIPPED 

1 

1 

cs $26.4300 $26.43 

TOTAL WEIGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED 

4.97 

4.97 

PRICE 
$26.43 

$28.43 

$26.43 

$0.00 

$28.43 

).~ c,-14SO -c..:i.1,,l/l 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
RXIS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 2937667 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

266283 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 02/28/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

02/29/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32085 
Dept.:0 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER t SAl.ES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#452086 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATLANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

02/22J2024 

QUANTITY 
ORD I SHP 

SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
UNIT NUMBER 

ILABEl. PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 

11 CS 17407265 IL.ABEL, TUE .75" FOOD ROTAN IDAYDOTS 1 RL 

J01l180584,FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUIIIIARY TOTALS 

TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES 
ORDERED SHIPPED 

1 1 

1 1 

INVOICE SUIIIIARY 

Product Total 

Sales Tax 

TOTALITEIIS 
stoPPED 

1 

1 

cs $18.4700 $18.47 

TOTALWBGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 
SHIPPED 

0.27 

D.27 

PRICE 
$18.47 

$11.47 

$18.47 

$0.00 TOTAL NET WEIGHT SH1PPED 
TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

0.27 

0.28 PLEASE REMITllflS AMOUNT BY 

Rate: 

03121/2024 $11.47 

.t ;i.1/o-'1/>o-:.. lK.Cfl 

Page 1 of2 



Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu Court 
Sarasola, FL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6777 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3~89 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH V LLAGE COO 
ORANGE:. PARK, fl, 32065-.3530 

:ustP/0:Jrn 2/13 
lrd-Date:02/13/2< 
lilled-Oate:02/22/24 

'roduct Description 

.. Invoice 

7~/(J-4(JU 
UU)l,4 

7-a-;2 

Reps :304 / 
1'1/S:Tim Slrebel 
Ship-'lia: FedEx Ground Service 

ac=~=~••=====••••-===-====~~---~••~=-•~==~=~~2•••=•z-••==- : 
;hipment Tracking Reference : 131966183619 

.36-8483 FRAME PULL, RH 
••pp 

Ship To: 

Invoice# 
Location4 
Date 
Page 

41168032 
02 
02/22/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE Ll\NOING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY, 
SOUTH '/ 11,1,AGE COD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terrns:Net 30 Days 
Ordc1·• :214368.l 

Ship'd BIO Price U/M 

0 183.520 EA 

Extension 

183.52 

ldse Total Handling Misc Chg Tax ~·reight Oep-amt Oep-Applci Invoice 'l'otal 

183,52 o.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 183.52 

•1 ua -• 11. A~ I\ ,._.._ ,, }' .,.J, '-r.,· .. ~-1_,-., .. 11-.:111.lv..,~I!1~I•'\\; J.r~ .,•c.; '1•~ "11.13 J,: ,~ Lfl - ,,. !i..; .• ., t !11 ..... ,~ • L4. I. ,U( L• .. h1 lj 

, r 1 r.,! 1 n.' • Cli G 1 ~ t-C J'_t I ~- ""'-'II.'' ~u,.-.lt t • .,_~ b ... .-LI.. Al .t .. , 1(1 t'j u: t ..1L-11,; r.•: "•'-"\a i,,1!. le.: ,I, L t\",Q , ... Jt • hr u- Ji"'' :\..-111,,,1 
,._r ,,.. u-. I I \ -g uLlt ,r- ~ ,. :A • , ,, ><.:k1 ,,u• ~ 1.., , )\. l "' r ,, r .,. t, '" .. "' l "t•1\: a .-cJi ·c. r 1 • ~11...-v n, ,.11\. t.,.,. 

•1.. ~ JJr' A , .,, .... I 1 l " ., r -t. r. \, -. l I U «. l r•.rt >-. • U '\t • '-' ~'- "1.l b. 'I 1, !'I I "• I., 
"' , t t \. I n L \ _._,,. ,. l • • •l.. tr ur ,I H. t • l, \ "I , .. aJ: • • rr J '-'-' nr. •I• 



14921NC 
nz Awtddo MaJ-• Uait A 

t.a,-TNodr.CAmJf 
900$11-77'7 

-~ ........ 

INVOICE 

BILL TO 
BRNIBC.llUZ 
BAGI.I! LANOOIO OC (OOLF SHOP) 
3989 l!aglc LladiDg Patway 

Qmac Pn, FL 32065 

PO# 
l!RNIB 

01:SCRIPTION 

SHIP TO SHIP DATE 
Ende SHIP VIA 
BAGU LANDING OC (GOLF SHOP) TRACKING# 
3989 l!lglc Landing Parkway 
Orqe Pe, FL 32065 

1000000 ROCKY PATEL VIN 92 TIJBE - I 000000 
6X50 (10 CIGARS) 

CUTTERS 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX(O¾) 

SHIPPING 

TOTAL 

BALANC'EDUE 

'"'-gc 1 of I 

INVOICE 
UPS-CA DATE 

IZ1T08311220l43908 TERMS 
DUE DATE 

Qn' TOT.-\LCIGARS 

2 

2 

18727 

03/002024 
Nl:t 20 

03/24/2024 

RATE 

85.83 

0.00 

A~IOUN"I 

171.66T 

0.00 

111.66 

0.00 

14.49 

186.IS 

$186.15 



-~ 
ACUSHNET~ 

P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 02719-09 
Tel: 800-225-8500 Fax: 508-979-391 

Tax No: 04-2591836 

SotdTo 

Whs 
05A 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 3208~2641 

Remit To 
Acushnet Company 
P.O. Box 830334 
Philadelphia, PA 19182-0334 

IC•mNo Shipped UIM 

.. CUstom Apparel"" 

Logo Name:EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
Logo 10:168169 
_Logg __ P!acem4!0tLEFT SU;M 

29965C-L 2 EA 
_ Seip S~el Flr_d Lsl B!u$!l)t/Wl}t 

EA l29965C-M 1 
$(.Ip Shel Flrd ~If ~lu_S.ky~ 

29971C-L 2 EA 

f2
- y!( Crs ~ Str p1q Dllf P. Blue, 
9984C-L 2 €A 
~w~~Trni4L~ 

29984C-M 1 EA 
Sid w/Mc:l'OStrp Trim Lsl Whle [29984C-XL • • • 2 EA 
.~ldW~~ Tlfln ~I-~ 

29984C-XXL EA 
Sid wn.1croSlrp Trin l..sl White 

EA ~l •• • •• 
2 

Mlll~.i.-1 Wt!Qls.<!O~bl!I 
29995C-M EA 
_ ~lli~l!P. l$1 Wt/~Sk/Ocn/Dbk! 
!2999SC·XL 2 EA 

Ml\t.s..P. L~! Wtl8lSl!/P.c;n/Dbll! 
29995C-XXL 1 EA 
r.;;; MltiStrp l,sl WtlBISk/Q~blu 
1299911C-L 2 EA 

1!Mh Hole !-~_$If Cir~~ ~Y 
299911C-M EA 
_ 19th Hole Lsl SlfClr Blue Sky 

l.29999C-XL 2 EA 
1~ Hqle !-sl Slf c.rr l3lut Sky 
Total Shipped Qty. 22 

Unit Disc 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$42.50 

$37.50 

$37.50 

$37.50 

$37.50 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$40.00 

$39.00 

$39.00 

$39.00 

Shipment Date 
/091_24 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 
4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

4% 

Ship To 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

PaymtntTerms 
Net75Days 
Paymtnt Discount 
5%60Days 
Dellwry Method 
FedEx Ground 

Disc Disc Cstm 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

$5.00 

F.J 
INVOICE 

Currency: USO 

Net 

OU.Data 
03124124 

FnAcctNo 

Extended 

$43.40 $86.80 

$43.40 $43.40 

$45.80 $91.60 

$41.00 ~.oo" 

$41.00 $41.00 

$41.00 $8'2.<»1 

$41.00 $41.00 

$43.40 $88.80 

$43.40 $43.40 

$43.40 $88.80· 

$43.40 $43.40 

$42.44 $84.88 

$42.44 S42.44 

$42.44 $84.88 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall Incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from original due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OIS1990H Page 1 of2 USO 



AC.JSHNET CCMPANY 
P.O. BOX 965 FAIRHAVEN, MA 0271~0965 
Tel: 800-22S.SSO0 Fu: 508-979-3913 F.J 

INVOICE 
Currency: USO 

Tax No: 04-2591838 

Invoice No Invoice Date INllpment Date OrderDallt 
1117101907 • 01/011124 01/0ll/24- •~3 
Order No I Whs Delivery No Customer P.O. Account No 
'IM'l11\"'-11 Na !YNl.~'170 FJ APO&RJ:L 1/15 I l!MIVl?7AAO \ usotvwn1174 

Sold To Ship To 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNllY DEVELOPMENT EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
DISTRICT OBA EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB ATTN PRO SHOP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Remit To Payment Terms Due DIiie 
Acushnet Company Net75Days 03/24/24 
P.O. Box 830334 Payment Discount 

Phlladelphla, PA 19182-0334 5%60Daya 
Delivery Method FrtAcctNo 
FedEx Ground 

Item No Shipped UIM Unh Disc Disc Disc Catrn Net Extended -
Net Otder Total $940.40 

Shipping and Handllng Tota,.,_I ---------'S...,1""'5."""59 
Total Invoice $955.99 

N paid by 03109/2' deduct discount of S 47.02 ( 5.00 %) - REMIT $9011.97 

Your entire order may not always arrive in a single shipment For additional information about the status 
or your order, please log onto www.ecushnetgol.com or can customer service at 1-800-225-8500. 

Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days of due date shall incur a service charge at the rate of the lesser of one and one-half 
percent (1.5%) per month or the highest rate permitted by law on any outstanding overdue balance from orlglnal due date. 
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR CONDITIONS OF SALE. 

OI51990H Page2of2 



91 - Eagle Landing Golt Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into lnventory - Audit RC136l 
Date of Record: Jan 12, 202C 

Supplier: ACUSHNET Cct!PANY 
Reference: 917101907 Audit Number: RC1361 

Pg l 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

Cost 

Amount 

SKU # Prod. ID Description 

02FJ75 

OIL 8-..rY-.!.!!at~• 

91-1320-000 

91-2275-000 

January 12,2024 9:19am 

FJ Men's Polo (Last Coat: 42.37) 

Tota ls (l SKUs 

917101907 Inventory - Soft Goods 
917101907 Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Di !ference: 

--- End of Report •--• 

MAIN 

955.90 

-955.90 

0.00 

22.00 955.90 

22.00 955.90 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 

' . 



' 

adldas 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800-423-4327 (800-4-adldaa) 

? 

B SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS IA~ I .3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY L 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

I;\ I, L 
USA 

T 
0 ~ 

adldas INVOICE NO..: 8Ul0847634 CARRIER: 
INVOICE DATE: 0112612024 CARTONS; 
adldas ORDER NO.: 67529341 WEIGHT: 11 LB 

TERMS: Net 60 days 
DUE DATE: 03/26/2024 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: FEB 15 MENS 
INCOTERMS: EXW PLANT 
VICSBOL#: 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO. DESCRIPTIONS 
QTY QTY QTY SIZE I QTY SHPPED 

I 4 4 INll412 GO-TO NVTY POLO COREEN 

D!UV~Y NOTE: 7221.11139' M/1, L/1, XL/1, 2XL/1 

2' 4 4 1$7334 GO-TO PRT2 POLO CGREEN 

DELM!RY NOTE, 722101astl M/1, L/1, )(L/1, 2XL/1 

d 

~ 
NO. 30897001 

GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE lANDING PAR'IMAY 
"ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

T USA 
0 

DUNS: 15-985-3748 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 30817000 
ORDER TYPE: 

MERCHANDISE 
UNIT LIST PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL USO 

PC 47,00 43.24 172.98 

PC 44.50 40.94 163.76 

3 4 4 IU4387 ULT386 ALLOVER SILPEB/SIU'E PC 39.60 36.34 146.36 

DELIVERY NOTE: 7221111SH M/1, L/1, XL/1, 2XL/1 

4 3 J IUU26 GO. TO NVTY POLO CRYJAD 

OEUVERY NOTI!: 7221011391 M/1, L/1, XL/1 

All claim, must be aibmlUed lo edlda1 wtlhln lhl,ty (30) days ol U.. applklabl• lnYOlce due dat.. 
Al - ... IUbj9c:I lo lhe Genenil Torma and Cond~lons of Sale of adidas -· Inc. 

No "payment In fltl 0 notation..-a- reslridlve endcnoemenl written on )l0Uf paymenl9 w!1I r8lblct our abi!ily 

to eol.ct .ii amount. owing ID u1. 

P1eue tuppa<t adldu aillalnabllllr ic,umey by apllng 1o, ...,._n1s 111■ BILLER DIRECT« ACH. 
ACH: adldm Amtricor, Inc. HS8C Ban~. Buffalo, NY. Accoun1 NO. 000250007. ASA: 022000020. 

PL!AU Rl!MIT TO: ADIDAS AMERICA INC. 
DEPT CH 19361 
PALATINE IL 60055-9361 
USA 

PC 47.00 43.2-4 129.72 

:;,._ amount: 665.00 

Total dl-unt 1>3.20• 

SURCHARGE: 

•REIGHT: 17.37 

TAX: 

Net Amount Dua: 629.17 

PAGE 1 OF 1 



91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1390 

Da:e of Record: Jan 31, 2024 
Supplier, ADIOI\S J\MERICA INC 

Reference: 6160847634 Audit Number: RC1390 

l'9 l 

Stock 
Loc'n 

Quantity Unit 

Cost SKO t Prod.ID Description 

02AD01 

O/L awy Poetinq• 

9I-l320-000 

91-2275-000 

January 31,202, 4:04pm 

Adidas Ult 365 Polo (Last Cost: 36 MAIN 

Totals ( 1 SKUs 

6160847634 Inventory - Soft Goods 
6160847634 Accrued Merchandise lnvento 

Difference: 

--- End of Report •-•• 

629.10 

-629.10 

0.00 

15.00 41, 94 629.10 

15.00 629,10 

User: GPOl Term: Pl 

• 



.. 

adldas INVOICE 
685 CEDAR CREST ROAD 
SPARTANBURG, SC 29301 
1-800-423-4327 (8004-adldas) 

B SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS 
I 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY t ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

USA 
T 
0 

adidas INVOICE NO.: 8180855558 CARRIER: FDEG 
INVOICE DATE: 01/29/2024 CARTONS:1 
adldas ORDER NO.: 66154575 WEIGHT: 29 LB 

TERMS: Net 60 days 
DUE DATE: 03129/2024 NET AND PAST DUE THEREAFTER 
PRO#: 00182860486979558 
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER: CORE BOTTOMS 
INCOTERMS: EXW 6013 
VICS BOL#: n2723404710 

ORDERED SHIPPED BACKORDER MATERIAL NO, DESCRIPTIONS 
QTY QTY QTY SIZE I QTY SHIPPED 

1 7 1 HR6793 ULT 8.51N SHORT BI.ACI< 

DELIVERY NOTE: 722097171141 32"11. 33"/1, 34"/1, 35"/1, 36"/1, :38"/1, 40"l1 

2 7 7 HR7938 ULT8.151N SHORT CONAVY 

Dl!LM!RY NOTI!: 722097ffl9 32"/1, 33"11, 34"/I, 35"l1, 38"l1, 38"11, 40"l1 

3 1 7 HR1939 ULT 8.51N SHORT GRETHR 

DEUVl:RY NOTI:: 72201717H 32"/1, 33"l1, 3'"/1, 35"/1, 38"/1, 38"11, •0"/1 

All dalma mull be ~118d IO adlda1 within thkty 130) da)'S o( 11N1 oppllcable lllvolce -date. 
Jljl Sal• ate~ lo Ille Ge11et81 Tenns and C<Mldlllana ot sal<i d -America, Inc. 

No -payment In u• nola- orolller ....uic:tv.-t ""1ttan on yo11t payrnenl& wll ~ our alMilly 
1""""""8 lo collec:t .. O'Mnll to u . 

P- •uppo,t- &1111aln11bUl!y )oumey 1J11 opUng fer......,.,.. viii BILLER DIRECT Cl ACH. 
ACH: MlldN Amellca, '1c. HSBC Bank. Buffalo, NV. Aoco<mt No. 000250007. ABA: 022000020. 

PLEASE REMIT TO: ADIDAS AMERICA INC. 
DEPT CH 19361 
PAU\ TINE IL 60055-9361 
USA 

I 
8 ,CUST NO. 30897001 r .EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
p 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32085 
T .USA 
0 

DUNS: 95-985-3748 
SALES PERSON: 020 
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: 
SOLD TO: 30817000 
ORDER TYPE: Booking Order 

MERCHANDISE 
UNIT LIST PRICE UNITPf'UCE TqTAL_US_D 

PC 35.00 32.20 225.40 

PC 35.00 32.20 22:1,40 

PC 35.00 32.20 225.40 

OroH amount: 736.00 

total dl1count: 58.80· 

SURCHARGE: 

~REIGHT: 17.87 

TAX: 

Mat Amount Due: 694.07 

PAGE 1 OF 1 



'• 

91 - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKOs into Inventory - Audit RC1389 

Date of Record: Jan 31, 2024 

Supplier: ADIDAS AMERICA INC 

Reference: 616085558 Audit Number: RC1389 

Quantity 

SKO f Prod.ID Description 

Stock 

Loe:' n 

04AD01 

CJ/t 8...-ry l'oati.J19• 

91-1320-000 

91-2275-000 

ADIDAS (M) SHORTS (Last Cost: 33.8 

Totals ( 1 SKUs ) 

616085558 Inventory - Soft Goods 

616085558 Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Di f terence: 

MAIN 

-••- End of Report••••• 

21.00 

21.00 

694.05 

-694.05 

o.oo 

Pg 1 

Unit 

Cost 

33.0S 

Amount 

694.05 

694 .OS 

January 31,2024 4:01pm user: GPOl Term: Pl 



Af)"f 
Commercial 

Take action now 
with eSuite 

See reverse side 
for details. 

Invoice 154004906 
I adtcommercial.com 

Account 
Number 

51849867 

Description 

Invoice 
Date 

02/22/2024 

Payment 
Due Date 

03/18/2024 

PO 
Number 

Amount 
Due 

$155.82 

Amount 
,,,u-•••••• .. •~•••••••••••••oo.-•••••-•••·•••••••.o•••••• • ~ • ••••~•• •~•••••••••••••••••••••-•••••••• ... •••• 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES - GYM 3979 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (03/22/24 - 04/21/24) 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan, 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax 

Sub Total 

$72.46 

$5.45 

$77.91 
•••••••_.._. ••• u••••~••••• I t•••ot11on••11•n••••••••••••t•••••••••••••••· ••••••••• ·••••·••••••••• • •• •• •••• ••••••• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Payment Options 
Pay onllne 24/7 
esulte,adt,com/Exoresseav 

Pay by phone 
1.800.606.3535 

Mall by check 
Include the section below 

Manage Your Account 
Update billing information, 
view past invoices and more 
esujte.adt.com 

Questions? 
adtcommerclal.com 

Email: ComCare{@adt.com 
1.855.238.2666 

in II 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Services Provided (03/22/24 - 04/21/24) $72.46 

Includes: eSuite Services, Extended Service Plan. 
Monitoring, Prime Cell 

Total Tax $5.45 

Sub Total $77.91 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE $155.82 

J7Js.ttJO 
ffJ 7 7-Cf I 

w.,o -(XX) --ff,'\\ 
\.\-:JO • 000 ::ft.1 \ 

l'~ Thank you for choosing ADT Commercial 
g You will be charged a $25.00 fee for any payment returned. 

Make cllecb pavabfe to ADT Commercial and plHH Include your account number. 

Please detach this portion and send w th your payment. 

JljT Commercial 

P.O. Box 49292 I Wichita, KS 67201 

a Please c:hec:k box If your billing address has changed, and lnd.cate changes on back. 

>o1 •• 1 •• 11-2• 

EAST WEST COMMUNITIES 
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
OAKLEAF PLANTATION HOMEOWNERS 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Invoice Number 
Account Number 
Invoice Date 
Payment Due Date 
Amount Due 

154004906 
51849867 
02/22/2024 
03/18/2024 
$155.82 

Amount Enclosed S 

Powervd by Experience. Driven by Excellence.'" 

ADT COMMERCIAL 
PO BOX 219044 
KANSAS CITY MO 64121-9044 

I• 11111,111• 1•11• •••'II 11111 • ••1 • 11111 Pih 11111.1 •d II 1111h 1111 

DODD 01 051849867 OODOOOLSS82 8 15400490b 9 



Cl•- REflIT PIIIEIT TD: no I PAY 1111 nus IJILD[USTIIIIEII stellll.UIC H3-m--osi◄ 
C(lf1'tl$ aJRP NIII.CIHJAS.CIIIIIIYACtOUHJ CDTQ FAI I tM-741-611' 

e P.U. 8IJX 630910 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY'" CIIIClHHtlTI Df 4S263-o910 NflltJIT IIIIJIY tM-741-4525 , 

INVOICE 
SHIP Tl: EAGLE LANDIHC ,aLf CLUD 

3989 EA,L[ LAHOIH, PKNV 
URAHGE PARK, ft 32065-2641 

a1tL Tl: EACLE ltlHDIHC GOLF CLUD 
3989 EACLE LANDI"' PKNY 
DRAHGE PARK, fl 328'5-2,41 

'.IIPtlllCII IITEIUL 

X20023 
X2700 
X2701J 
X27026 
1270'7 
X2864 
X28'4 
1C&&80 
X9110 
xt2U 

IIOCIIPTIDII 

Slt ffRDUHD UHT LRG
TERRY TOWEL - UHITC
TERRY TDUEL - NHIT£
Ut AIR S\.IC 
~G TRASHCAH.OtP ALU
BIB APRDH-UHITE-
BID APRDH-NHITE· 
DISP URIJA~ ffAT SVC 
JRT TOILET TISSUE R£fILL
S~NIS SCREEN SERVICE 

SERVICE CHARGE 

JU ADJUST. 

mmtl 
IIIIICl ill£ 

SIU Tl I 
N1EI I 
Pfl'IIDJ TERR 
111T. 
CIITIIS ROUTE 

◄185387827 
0~/0S/2024 

221,o,s6 
2H85762 
HET 10 EDn 
028000033&, 
Si/ DAY 2 I STOP 010 

flEI nm m uu, PUU LINE tar• ••I 
01 r ~3 a.ooo 
01 f 26~ 0.170 

L 01 f 26 0.510 
01 f 21 
01 
01 

L 01 
01 

r 
r 
r 
r 

24 
60 

~.250 
1.000 
o. ~~o 
1.0SO 
2.000 
4.000 
2.000 

144. 00 Y 
44.20 Y 
13.26 H 
68.2SY 
24. 00 't 
21.00 Y 
6. 30 H 

18.00 Y 
'6.00 Y 
18.00 Y 

4$3.01 
S.95 V 

458.76 

~ 

IET TOTAL 

raR All HUM-PAYftENT RELATED CDRRESPDHD(KC[: CINTAS CDRPDRATIGM 10280 I 1s,s TRANSPORT CT., I JACaSUKVILlC, fl 32218 
P11e 1 of 1 



C•1 Nri6 REnIT PAt'NEHT TO: VIOi & PAY 'fDVI IILLS DHUII£: 
CUITI\S CDfl)l 111.111. CI!ITAS. CDIVlfiACCDUNT cunonER SUC/BillIMI: 

@ M P.a. t<DX 630910 &IHTAS rAK 1 
READY FOR THE WORKDAY CU!Clill!AU 

I 

O}i 4~263_0910 PQYnENT IIQUIIY 

SHIP Tl: EACL[ LAHDIHG GOLF CLUB 
3989 £AGLE LAHOIHG PKUY 
ORAMGE PARK, fl 32065-2~41 

BILL TD: EnGLE lAHDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LAHOIHG PKUY 
ORANGE PARK, fl ~2065-2641 

. 

INVOICE 
INUIICE I 
IIIVBIC[ DATE 

SOU> TU I 
PAYEI t 
PAYl£HT T£RftS 
SORT I 
CINTAS i;:ouTE 

833-2'0-051◄ 
!04-741-6116 
704-741-4525 

4186081938 
03/12/2024 

22390656 
2238S762 
NET 1U EON 
ozaoooonH 
S3 I DAY 2 I STDP 010 

EffPI/UltlCI ffRTERHl DESCRIPTIIJH FRt:Q EXCft QTY UHIT l'KICE LINE TOTAL TAXI 

:<:l.0023 
X2700 
X2700 
X27026 
X27070 
X27097 
~28&4 
X2864 
X6680 
X9110 
xnu 

-\ao.oo 
\aO. 00 

SIG HRDUHD UHT LRG-
TfRRY TDUEL - UHITE-
T[Rf.Y TDUEL - MHIT[-
SIG AIR SVC 
SIG SOAP RFL FURN-
SIC JRASHCAH DSP ALU-
BIB APROH-UHITE-
BI£< APRDIHllUTE-
DISP URINAL ttAT SVC 
JRJ TOILET TISSUE REFILL· 
SAMIS SCR[[H SECUIC[ 

~£RVIC£ CHARGE 

SUBTOTAL 
SALES TAX 
lDTAL USO 

L 

L 

sunraTAL 

01 f' -\!4-
01 F 260 
01 r 26 
01 F 21 
04 r 10 
01 f 24 
01 r bO 
01 F 6 
!Jl f ~ 

01 F ~,~ 
01 f' 9 

8.000 
0. 170 
0 S10 
3.250 

10.000 
1. 000 
0. 3~0 
1. 050 
2.000 
4 000 
2.000 

144.00 V 
44. 20 Y 
B.26 It 
68. 25 Y 

100.00 't 

24. 00 Y 
21. 00 Y 
6 30 ff 

18.00 Y 
96.00 Y 
18.00 Y 

S53.01 

raR ALL NOll-PAYH[NT r.ELATED CDRR[SPilHDENC[: CIHTAS CORPORATION 10280 / 1~9~ TRANSPORT CT., I JACKSDHUILL[, fl 32218 
Pa9e 1 of 1 



DARLING ~ INGREDIENTS INC. 

DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
5601 N MacAr1hur Blvd 
Irving, TX 75038 
904-964-8083 

BILL TO 

Cuat.No. 
PONo. 
208612 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

Invoice Number 
13221n1 

Bil To Cat No. 
208812 

RPRO 
SOLUTIONS 

Invoice 
Date Page 

02/24/2024 1 / 1 
Terms Bllllna Period 

Due Upon ReceJpt 02/18-02/24 

-

ndedAmount 

ra EA 5.00000 5.00 
400.00 

5.00 
Trap#1 SERVICE FEE TRAP EXT 02/21/24 23072935 1.00 EA 400.00000 
Trap#1 TRAP ENVIRO COMPLIANCE FEE 02/21/24 23072935 1.00 EA 5.00000 

Invoice Total: 
Appltecl Payments 
Net Amount Due: 

---------PLEASE DETACH AND SEND THIS COIJPONWITH YOURPAYMENT--------
SEJ! REVERSE SIDE FOR CREDIT PA YIIENT INFORIU.TION 

410.00 
0.00 

USD410.00 

~LING ~ INGREDIENTS INC. 

PAY YOUR INVOfCE ONLINE AT: 
https://paymydarllngbill.com ~PRO 

REMITTANCE ADVICE 
PLEASE RETURN 

WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

SOLUTIONS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 
208812 

._ __ 1NV __ 0_1..,cE....,.oA_T_E ___ 1 ._I __ 1N_v_01_c __ E_Nu __ M_BE_R __ 

02/24/2024 13221771 
AMOUNT DUE 
U&D410,00 

I 

REMIT TO: DARLING INGREDIENTS INC. 
PO BOX 554885 
DETROIT Ml 48255-4885 

BILL TO: EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

01ososs4aasoa2oab12000013221771000000□□41□o□a 



OJRECTV 
ACCOUNT NUMBER 

022122862 
DATE DUE 
03/12/24 

FOR BUSINESS 
To contact ue oall 1•800•498-4918 

Summary 
Statement D•t•: 02/22/24 
Page 1 of I far: 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
For hrvtoe at: 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32086-264 t 

Activity 
Start End 

02/08 

o .. crlptlon 
Previous Balance 
P■vment • Thank You 

Previou1 Balance 
P11vment1 
Current ChergH & FeH 
Adlu1tmente I Credits 
T■JCN 
lmountbu, 

Current ChargH for &1rvlce Period 02/21/24 • 03/20/24 
02/21 03/20 Mu1lc CholciPremlum Monthlv 
02/21 03/20 Bualneea XtraPack 2of2 Monthly 
02/21 03/20 9ualn111 Xtr1 Pick tof2 Monthly 
02/21 03/20 TV Acce11 Fae 
02/21 03/20 Rtc:elverCount 16 
12/10 01/0lt NFLSUN0AYTICKET20236,Pay 

Fee, 
02/22 R1gion1I Sport■ Fee 

AMOUNT DUE 
$228,73 

234.98 
·234,98 
213.47 

0,00 
16.28 

$228.71 

Amount 
234.98 

·234.98 

29.99 
13,60 
88.99 
80.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2.99 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X240222 

. . . . . . 
• • • • • ••• • 

THANK YOU 
FOR CHOOSING 
n•ft .. rrv ~•KCv 

\V1•1•·· Olltfll!llt 1 d1!1IJ1 lll'IHIVVOIJ 

the b1:~1 <-nlc1 l,11n111cnl cxpcricncc. 

Tcriomlizmnurnn..,icnatTiio,...n1 __ S __ e __ rv __ ice __ T ...... a __ x __________ =::1&~.2=e ~ 
IMoDNT DOE Wi... //?/ U 

IJIRECTV 
FOR BUSINESS 

INVOICE NUMBER 
022122862X240222 

C Note mv change of 1dd,-11 on rev1r11 •Ide, 
DO NOTWIIITE DTH!R COMMENrl ONTHII FORM 

MB0100851882027 H 25 E 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUN 
DAN STEINER 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32086·2841 

~ \iv 

6 

PLEASE FOLD ALONG PERFORATION, DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 

DATE DUE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAYMENT ENCLOSED 
03/12/24 022122862 $228.73 

(904) 837.0648 

DIRECTV 
PO BOX6008 
CAROL STREAM IL 80197-6006 

1111 'I I ti, I,, 111,1111111111111111111•111,,,,,, ,11111, 1111111111 I 1 11 'Ill• 11 I I I II h II I 111'1111II11 '•II''" h I,,,,• l I I 11111111 '11 I I I I 

oooaooooooooooooa2212aas2 i 002a 00022a13 00022a13 2 



"'CCMAK!CAL CIINfRACTIIR. ,,..c 

Eagle Landing Gol/Clut, 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landmg nwy 
Orange Part<, Fl 32065 

For work_performad el: 
EAGLE LAIi/DiNG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANOING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK. F1.0RIOAJ:?IJ65 

. 
:c 

INVOJC 
INVOlCI: #• 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DUE DATE: 

111nao.uo 

""'"' ,_, 
13017::!:lo 

$862.00 

03/30/24 

TERMS: NET fG DAYS 

Ag..,em,,nt: 20,935 
Agreem1ntNama: Eagm Landing Golf Club Qfly HVAC ServfeeAgt1&1m,nt 

Annual Agraemen1 Amount $10.:J.44.00 

SCHEDULED BILLING 

PERIOD. o:iJOl/24 TOOJl3VN 

SUBTOTAL: 

'AX 
INVOICE; TOTAL, 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mlfcllanllllll Contraot<>r 524 Stt,ckllm Site!! Jijckson~llle, FL 322114 
904-3111-2696 

86200 
o.00 

862.00 



HONOUU GOlf COMPANY 
-~~Rec,o,1 

~ JlniHehrl 

N'PENDD<1 Page1 of2 

Gof Colne: E!fe Landing 

:mm:~ ~~~ti~I;~~l!~i:i~r~~l~!~ti~fH: : !i!i:l!l.!l:!ffiFS!l:!i:~i~i!ITiml :::~~ fIBf~lf~l~r=,~rJtl:l;f;Hli=·:hr,;;J~ 

-~1-~ 

ID- .._far 

Mmlfl/AI & 8 
lablnkfora~mlll--11\, 

Event 

!2.29:24 

0.00 0.575, 
0.00 0.575, 

80.00 0.575, 
0.00 0.575 

0.575 

0,00, 
0.00 

46.00 
0.00 
0.00, 

+-

l[nrvel 
11'8V91 
rl'IMII 

l8 
lal 

•7160 :mo 
T160 

""7;59ii 
7170 
mo 
~ 

46.00 

be .. a»;;: I I 
!l0UM llNianll Oicai&io-7435 

_IIOUN Slaonii Dicior/500-7"15 

i====i= /500-7880 
cUifiouii Malntenancet500-7680 

1c,i;uae~7680 
Gdl ntenanc:e1400,.7860 

I Cart Coiih40-7910 

125.00!tiiiiiii\y cell ·7835 

!F&B !40-74'0 

-

125~® • 

I I I I I I I I I I I I ID~~ 7440 I -I 
l"'-.-i .. •ec1c1111: 
11w......,view1.wo 

R_mt2 

!Clubhouse ~flsjolfcapiiai 
[Clubhouae cii,lcal /goH' cal)ltai 
[ClubhouN Cioiiiii /gol( ~ 

iTatallAmount 0,00 80.00 -- 48.00 0.00 0. --O]lO 125.00 1 U)O 
~ must be flt1llcltedfor .rems 

EmpioyeeS~natln:. __ -1-~~:'-,\lt,---=--

Date:, _______ _ 

For,,,,.,,,,,, u.. 

Date Processed-----

ApptOlled:, ___________ _ 



' 

-

verizon✓. 
... ~ .... 

.. .... 

..tAMESHAHN 
1044 MEADOW VIEW LN 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 320Q2-1055 

...... ...... 
->-Jo 

•1111-V 

.... 

.. 
,.,__ ... back for lmtructlona on writing to a. 

Blldate . 
Account·number 
Invoice number • 

Total Amount .Due 

February 15, 2024 
888435338-00001 
46'17087825 

Decklct8d from'blnk ec:coin on QSI0@/24 
DO NOT MAIL.PAYMENT 

PO BOX 16.810 
NEWARK, .. NJ 07101-8810 

$145;66 

•'l•hd•.•••l11••1ll•11•11•l•U~••ll•1•l•~~,111nt•ll1111•11'1'ih 

lfbJ. 706 7&i?SO:L088:blf 3533b0000li0000001 "4 SbbOO'llOOO:L lf Sbb 7 

-



I 

CYLINDER RENTAL INVOICE 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NE 68127 
[866) 814-1554 

~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
L SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
L 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
r ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
0 

I PLEASE f,1/\KE CHECKS PA\'Af3LC TO 

AND 1,1AIL 10 ... 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 30197 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
[866] 814-1554 

pGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
~GE PARK FL 32065 
T 
0 

.. 111:M INVOICI: OAT!: INVOICE - SHIPPED RETURNED: - LEASED l!AlANCE ~ - IIAINa CYINlERS RATE 

R 120 20# CYI 1 0 0 l 0 1 8.64 
~ IK K CYL 3 0 0 3 0 3 8.64 
R R55 RENTAL &50# BUL K CO2 1 0 0 1 0 1 105.36 
fl HZ HAZMAT t=HARGES {PER 9.95 

MANAGE YOUR ACC :>ONT 
PAY YOU R INVOIC E:S 
PLACE A Mi ORDER 
ALL ON i.,lNE AT: 

www.hel ;Jetgas.c l:)m 

~ 

~ u 
/~ I 

j 

i ~O· 
, J 

I 

I ·~ Ji D,,~ 
I/ 

~(l rt~ 

~ l /4 
... . 

TAX: 

INVOICE TYPE I TOTAL VALUE OF CVUNDERS I 

TOTAL ► I R,RENTAI. .I I D • DEMURRAGE 

INVOICE 

0002156576 

PAGE NUMBER 

l 

INVOICE DATE I 

02/29/24 

CUSTOMER 

50980 
BRANCH 

000730 
TERMS 

NET 30 

EXTENOEDAMOU','f 

8.64 
25.92 

105.36 
9.95 

.00 

149.87 



ORIGINAL INVOICE r:L,.---;,sr 1',CI L0[ 1 ► 1•5r t:L:"nrr.s :.n11 
'TOL;R,,','1','l!,11Ut',SUfH J'hOPI \(f~[()I' 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
4211 S 102ND STREET 
OMAHA NB 68127 
(866) 814-1554 

r 'EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

t SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

i ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

INVOICE DATI! ACCOUNT HUMBER 

02/28/24 50980 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 
ANO MAIL TO ,.. 

HELGET GAS PRODUCTS 
P.O. BOX 3019'7 
OMAHA NE 68103-1297 
(866) 814-1554 

~ I EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

T 
0 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

INVOICE NUMBEA 

0002759211 

• 0002759211-00fcus,,u TEIUD NET 30 -000730 -9RTS t,AOe 1 

I • 
2759211 2l2 

I 
r ' 

2759211 
I 

2~7 
227 

2~7 

• I I 

I 

4 _,.,. 

- T 
ITEM 

was deleted (u 
as deleted (un 

Location: 
2 CARB-BULKF 

Lot: 730022724 

C 82010 
S 82000 

81040 

QTY 
SHIP'O 

deli 
elive 

30 •• 

186 

l 

1 
l 
1 

1;_t TAXABLE AMOUNT 

0.00 

0 
0 
0 

•--• 730-B2 1U 000081 1HR 000007 

DESCRIPTION UOM 
--------------

: OtShp: 0 
0 hp: 0 

I 
I 

• CO2 BULK FILL - FLAT RATE 
Llr 

Q 

1 CARBON DIOXIDE, REFRIGERATED 

OCF@ •• N/A ** 

186 b 
DELIVERY CHARGE (PER DELIVERY) _-

FUEL SURCHARGE (PER DELIVERY) 
FORCED MAJEURB -BULK CO2 FLAT R 

AGE YOUR ACCOUNT 

LACE AN ORDER 
ALL ONLINE AT: 

~.helgetgas.com 

AMOUNT 

THIS INVOICE ' 
1',CL IJDltJG TAX 

UNIT 
PRICE 

0.00 

23.95 
3.95 
7.44 

AMOUNT 

0.00 

23.95 
3.9S 
7.44 

35,34 

35.34 



lndultrlal Cln:leGolf cart 
Repair 
2761 Blanding Blvd 
Middleburg, FL 32068 US 
(904) 237-8659 
industrlalcircle@gmail.com 

811.L TO 

ll'iDUSTRIAL 

SHIPTO INVOICE 3290 
South VHlage Community 
3989 Engle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, fl 32065 clay 

South Village Community 
3989 Engle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, fl 32065 clay DATE 0J,8i 121;:;4 TERMS '.:Jue 01 rece o: 

DUE DATE 03 10112024 

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOLJt\ T 

Labor 
apeclal 
order 
Parta 
special 
order 
Parts 
apedal 
order 
Parts 
,pedal 
order 
Parts 
epeclal 
order 
Parts 
apeclal 
order 
Parts 
epeclal 
order 
Parla 
apeclal 
order 
Parts 

rebuild rearend Yamaha YDR 
JW7-46311-00 Trans case 

oil seal #7 93102-253600-00 

oil seal #6 93102-25360-00 

gasket j384361900.01 

cunter gear 2 j3846362000-00 

dlff case JJ3-46411-00-01 

Diff side gear JJ3-4641400-01 

Dlff end gear JJ346414-00-00 

/'If SUBTOTAL 

,\})✓ \IAL 

C'' 

2 95.00 

1 293.99 

2 26.60 

2 21.98 

1 13.98 

, 45.98 

1 231.98 

1 260.98 

1 65.98 

190.00T 

293.99T 

53.20T 

43.96T 

13.98T 

45.98T 

231.98T 

260.98T 

65.98T 

1,200.05 

0.00 

1,200.05 



• 

TOIALDLJE $1,2QQ.Q5 



I 
JQ~BALL 
-mlD\VESI' 

REMITTO. KIMBALL MIDWEST 
DEPT. L-2780 

COLUMBUS, OHIO 43260-2780 (814-219-6100) 
www.kimballmidweslcom 

SOLD TO: 

INVOICE 
PLEASE PAY FROM THIS INVOICE 

ORIGINAL 

7(; /0 -l/00 
3/J I Zl{ 
;?--?-

INVOICE NO. 

101957916 

ORDER NO. 

524145ZG 

ACCOUNT NO. 

087785 

TERMS I% 10 DAYS 
Nf:T 30 DAYS 

L /\TE Pf..Yj.1E t: T Ff E 
OF 1-1 :,•,;_. PER MOllTH 
WHICH IS All ANt,U.t,L 
PERCEIITACE RATE OF 
18% \'~ILL BE AOOED 
ON ALL BALAllCES 30 
DAYS OLD 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF MAINTENANCE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 

DING GOLF CLUB 
EAF PLANTATION 

L URSE MAINT. 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 ;;- ' FL 32065 

V 

DATE SALES REPRESENTATIVE PURCHASE ORDER NO. SHIPPED VIA & DATE 

02/27/24 OSLIN #SZG U UPS GROUND 02/27/24 

ORDERED SHIPPED BALANCE 
DUE 

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE 

1 
2 
1 

1 
~-

1 

.. . 
... .. 

.. . .... 
.. 

... .. ., ... :, . 
··-· .. . 

85267 INSERT KIT 
iO808 GRg~SE 
871063 Disc 
UPS GROUND 1ZAX29590311647569 w~r:5.0 
To help us correctly process yo,r payment 
·1n¢lude i.nvc>i(;:e number on your ~m~ttance 

: .l?ayment l?Y cr-ed~t card afte.r time of 
invoice incurs an additional fe,~ . 

.; L 

"hank· you for ycur business! Paym~~t is diie. 03l~-U24 

Please m~il by 03/21/24 

AMOUNT 

42.58 
37.22 
23.79 

please 
c::tc:;ivice, 

You acknowledge and agree that, by placing this order, all information provided lo you by Kimball MldWesl. herein Is confidential and is the property of Midwest 
Motor Supply co., Inc. d/b/a Kimball Midwest You further agree that this information is for your internal use only and will not be copied, reproduced, distributed or 
disclosed by you and/or your organization without the prior written consent from l<lmball MldWest. 

ORDERED TAX% TAXAMT. SHIPPING INVOICE TOTAL CARRIERS RECEIPT IN GOOD ORDER CON
STITUTES DELIVERY ANO CLAIMS FOR LOSS 
OR DAMAGE N TRANSIT MUST BE FILED evi--------1--------------------------
QJSTOMER 
GOODS RETURNED v.1THOUT OUR CONSENT 
WLL POSITIVELY NOT 8E ACCEPTED. 
OEBTOR IS LIABLE FOR USUAL ANO CUSTOM
ARY COLLECTION Q-IARGES. 
All ~ECK$ MUST SE MADE PAYABLE ONLY 
TO "KIMBALL MIDWEST 

103.59 7.77 111.36 

We Appreciate Your Business PLEASE REM1rrH,sAMouNT _J 



00P BuslneM Solullon&, LLC 
PO BOX 72,$1 
SIOUX FALLS SO 
57117-7241 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
If YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PR08LEIIS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: caoo) 721-6592 

FEDERAL ID:86•2161688 INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
-351070527001 113.92 Pa_»e 1 of 1 

INVOICE DA TE TERMS PAYMENT DUE 
~FEB-24 Net30 ~MAR-24 

BILL TO: SHIP TO: 
ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

- EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065•2641 

-=-
ii 

1 •• 11 ... 1.111 .... 11 ... 1,1 ... 1.1.11 ... 1,,1 ... 111 .. 1.1.1 ... 1 .. 11 

CATALOG ITEi! I/ 
IIANUF CODE 

6998791 
3YP30ANt140 

1760964 
3YM58AN#t 40 

ID I 0 
GLELANbINGPK~ 3 

DESCRIPTION/ U/11 QTY QTY QTY 
CUSTOMER ITEN II ORD SHP B/0 

INK,HP,67 CLR/67XL 8LK.2PK EA 0 
6998791 

INK,HP,67XL,TRI-COLOR 
1760964 

EA 2 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

2 0 

UNIT 
PRICE 

45.990 

29.990 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

45.99 

59.98 

105.97 

0.00 

7.95 

AU amounta are baaed on USO currency TOTAL 113.92 
foi:.turn -ttn, pt.... In ar I Nil box - - rt - pocttng !tat, or c...,, of t ;. 1nvotce. Pl.MN note • so w •1 1■- credit or 

...,.1-t, .,,,, ... .,., you prefer. pteaM • not 1Mp eollect, PIMM dO not retum furniture ar •chine• ... ttl you c•ll uo rtrat for 1natruc:t1ona. Shortegt 
or ••et a,1t be ,_..,ec1 w1th1n 5 days •ft•• dal1wry. 

CUSTOMER NAME 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to; 

... DETACH HERE ... 
BILLING 1D INVOICE NUNBER INVOICE INVOICE AMOUNT ENCLOSED DATE ANOUNT 

I 21782146 351070527001 Z8• FEB-Z4 113. 9Z 

FLO 217821461 3510705270010 000000113,2 1 4 

ODP Busintss Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 2&201-1413 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

nnon1 lt'lfV\I'\'\ 



CATALOG 
NANUF 

7695097 
Ml-7926 

FEDERAL lD:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 

OOP Business Solu11ona, LLC 
PO BOX 7241 
SIOUX FALLS SO 
57117-7241 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 
~ EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
~ 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY B ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

I .. 11 ... 1, II 11111II. u I, I,, ,I, 1,11, u lu 1111111 .. 1,t.1 ... 1 .. 11 

II I 

EAS 

OESCRIPTION/ 
CUSTOflER ITEi'! # 

DESK.STANDING,36IN 
7695097 

All amounts are baaed on USD currency 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEMS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
35355719900,- --257-:S9 Page1 of_1_ 
INVOICE DATE -- TERMS PAYMENT DUE --

EA 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

.21}.FEB-24 Net30 31-MAR-24 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

QTY 
8/0 

0 239.990 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

239.99 

239.99 

0.00 

16.00 

257.99 
To ,.tum - .. , plffM ,.. ... 1n or l llox 1nNrt OUf' pack1ne l st, or copy o t a 1,.,,o ... P NM note p .. 10 ,.. -,, •- cr,iil t or 
repl•-t, IOl,1c!Hr,er ,..... prefer. Plff■- clo not ■Mp colhct. Pl- clo not .. tum furnhu•• or •chino■ WltH ,..,.. call us f1rst for 1nst,uct1-. Shortage 
or ••a- ... t be r-rt..t .. 1tMn S di:,■ after dal1very. 

CUSTOIIER HANE 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING IO INVOICE NUNBER 

21782146 353557199001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

29-FEB-24 

INVOICE 
AIIOUNT 

257.99 

ANOUNT ENCLOSED 

_J 
FLO 217821461 3535571990011 00000025799 l 7 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

002938-000404 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

()()OOOKJMn:\ 



255876 

FEDERAL J0:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 

OOP 8ualness Solutio11$, LLC 
POBOX7241 
SIOUX FALLS SD 
57117-7241 

ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

1 .. 11, .. 1,111 •••• 11, .. 1.1,,,1.1.11 •• ,1,.1 ... 111 .. 1.1,1 ... 1,,11 

DESCRIPTION/ 
CUSTONER ITEN JI 

ROUND STICK.MEDIUM BLUE 
GSM609BE 255876 

755290 HIGHLIGHTER ,PCKT, 12PK,ASS 
27145 755290 

196517 PAPER.X-9,8.5"X11",20LB, 10 
OX9001-CTN 196517 

541545 Forever Stamp - Book of 20 
688400 541545 

357914 Postage Processing Fee 
PRCSNGFEE 0357914 

810838 FOLDER,LTR,1/3CUT, 1008X,M 
8108380D 810838 

Al IITlOUl1ls are based on USO currency 

U/N 

BX 

PK 

CA 

EA 

EA 

BX 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLENS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTONER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

INVOICE NUMBER UNT DUE PAGE NU ER 
-354503647001 j 190.93 _ ~ p~ 1 -_-

INVOICE DATE TERMS ~ PAYMENT DUE 
-- 28-FES.24 Net 30 31-MAR-24 

2 

2 

2 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

2 

2 

2 

QTY 

B/0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

UNIT 
PRICE 

5.450 

10.790 

59.610 

13.200 

1.000 

15730 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

5.45 

10.79 

119.22 

26.40 

2.00 

••• n I 
SUS.TOTAL 179.59 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

0.00 

11.34 

190.93 
To ,..tum "41Pl\H, pltaoo repac nor .,. x..., nMrt .,, pocking \fat, or ..,.,. of t • """t••· Pl•ao• note prob\• 10.,. •1 •- • tor 
replec-.t, ..i,tch..,•r you p,..f••· Plooso • not oh1p callKt. Pl"so • not ,..tum fumtture or •china• ..,,u you .. u us f1rat for tnstn,ctton1. Shortage 
or 4- .. .,,t i.. ,_,ted 11tthtn , dlya after do\hery. 

CUSTONER HANE 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING 10 INVOICE NUNBER 

21782146 354503647001 

INVOttE 
DATE 

28•FEB•24 

INVOICE 
ANOUNT 

190.93 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 

FLO 21?821461 354503b4?0Dl2 00000019093 1 2 

OOP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Box 1415 
Charlotte NC 28201•1413 

00293&-000404 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT Slaplc or fold. Thank You. 

00003/00003 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

Jacksonvdle, Fl 32206 USA 
Phone· (904)353-1411 

Remit To 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonville. FL 32206 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: R0135853 

Invoice Date: 02/28/2024 11:12:49 AM 
Delivery Date 02/28/2024 11:12"49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

7 7 (}6 -40U 
3/ L,,/ IZJ-( 

~ 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO135853 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Number: none 

065/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO135853 
PMO Service F1:1e 

Regular Gasonhne/Bulk 

Vehicle. none 

Purchase Order Number: none 
PMO Service Fee 

,--------------, 
Amount Dua: $497.86 

Due Date: 03/29/2024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
0 e Par , FL 32065 

Unit Price 

none 

RO135853 
$2.74680 

Tax 
Total This Item: 
NET30Terms 

Salesperson: none 

BOLNumber. RO135853 
1.0000 $125.00000 

Tax 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Invoice Taxes Certlfteate Number Amount Due Exemet 

Federal Excise Tax - LUST $0.11 No 

Federal Gas Excise Tax $19.65 No 

Fed Envir Fee• 10% Ethanol $0.21 No 

Florida Fuel Tax $22.69 No 

Florida Pollution Fee $2.22 No 

Florida Local Option Tax $12.89 No 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. $10.10 No 

Florida Sales Tax $7.50 No 

Clav Co SUR Tax $1.88 No 

Fed Superfund Recoverv - 10% Ethanol $0.60 No 

Products Total: 
Shipping/ Freight Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
No terms discount available for this Invoice. Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total: 

To1al Due: 

Page 1 of1 

Extended Price 

$295.01 
$68.47 

S363.48 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$9.38 

$134.38 
$0.00 

$420.01 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$77.85 
$497.86 

so,oo 
$497.86 

$497.86 



SOLD 

TO 

ORIGINAL 

WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 
PO 13OX 37330 

REMIT TO JACKSONVILLE. FL 3223G-7330 
{904) 368-2611 

_;;_., ... 111111111111111111111 ............. lllllll!!l!!!l)ll-.a 
CUSTOMER SHALL BE DEEMED TO 
HAVE ACEEPTEO THIS STATEMENT AS 
ACCURATE AND BINDING UNLESS 
WRITTEN NOTICE TO THE CONTRARY 
IS RECEIVED BY STRATE WELDING 

IN G[ORGIA 1;77 REYNOLOS SI 
\'lll'rC><OSS GA 31501 
191:)1~JS187 

SUPPLY CO, INC, WITHIN THIRTY (30) 
DAYS OF CUSTOMER'S RECEIPT 
HEREOF 

INVOICE NO. 24~-885 
CYLINDER RECORD AND/OR OEMURRAGE INVOICE 01 CUSTOMERN<f!1-2O84S 

DATE 2/29/24 PLEASE PAY NOW 

TROON GOLF EAGLE LANDING FLCL 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY 
3qg9 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

OR ANGE PAR t:: FL 32061:,-0000 

SHIPPED 

TO 

s __ -r 
AMOONT"PAID 

PLEASE DETACH THIS PORTION ANO RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANCE TO APPROPRIATE ADDRESS ABOVE 

CUSTOMER ORDER/ CONTRACT NUMBER 

r 
ll';RtlS INVOICE NC 

245885 
IN\/04<:E SHIP 
NUM8ER PT DATE PRODUCT CODE 

ATE- .28S/Ot-.Y i=R 
)2/01 f:;AS0100277 
)2./29 :cAS0100277 

ATE- . 28,;;/DAY ,.'R 
02/01 '5AS020000/l 
02/27' pA S0200004 

ATE-· . 28(:;/D.i\Y i;-R 

ATE-

)2/01 ~AS03BG230 
02/29 .3AS03BG230 

. 2E :)./Db.Y ~R 
C,2/01 r5ASOSAGi33 
P2/29 SASOS . .G.G133 

Net 10th Pro:■: 

PURCHASE ORDER NO. 

iDAYSl8EG8AL 

OXYGEN 282 CF CYL 
I 29 ! 
I ! 

1 
1 

ACETYLENE #4 MEDIUM CYLINDER 
f 2'7· I 1 
! I :l. 

BEER GAS 230 CF NITROGEN CO2 
I 29 I 1 
I I 1 

ARGON CO2 SZ 

CYLINDERS 
SHIPPED RETURNED ~~ 

E•mBAL 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

1 
1 

NIOOKr 

0 '::l ,_ .. '-

8.2 

8.2 

8.2 

NOTE: LE l\SE BA _/.J-.iCE MAY BE t-..DJUSTEO FOR SUBSTITUTIONS. 
ADIUSTME4T ONLY FOR SILLING PURPOSES. TOTAL RENT.A. .. 33 i 

i 

7 00::>~0 SA .... ES TA'.< 2.3 

INVOICESTHATAREPASTDUEARESUBJECTTOA i. S0%MONTHLYSERVICECHARGE.THISWILLAMOUNTTOA iB % TOTAL► 3S. 4 
ANNUAL CHARGE, MAKING PROMPT PAYMENT MORE ECONOMICAL* ST.A; TEMENT AV A I LAB LE ~Mu~~~ir,~N :,~~ REMITTANCE TO 

~,.. t:. ~-liifia ~n li'A T~,:; 
"M 

11GH PRESS CYL. 8.00 CRADLES 6 CYL. 

12 CYL. 

JQUIDCYL. 62. !}{} MAPP 30fl0/115 7 00 

DEM~i~~IOO 

HIGH PRESS CYL. 8.80 
CRADLES 6 CYL. 

12 CYL. 

STRATE WELDING SUPPLY CO., INC. 
PO BOX l1330 IN GEORGIA 1UTRE1HOlDH 
JACI\SONV<LLE. Fl 3?236-7310 WAYCROSS GA) 
(901) 388 2&11 19121:lll-&III 

8lll.ER REPRHENT$ TMAT Win< REACT TO THE PROOUCTlON OF TIIE AIU-. 
N«:J I 011 'Ille PEV'ORMANCI! OF THE SERI/ICES CO\IERED IV THIS INVOICE. rT 
FUU.V OOMPIJEO WllH IECTlON 12 (A) OF THE F~R U\BOR STNIOM08 N:;T OF 
A$AMl;-0 

WE NIE AN EQUAi. OPPOIITUNITV EMPLOVEll 



l■llllDfflllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllDlllllllllfflflllllllll 
"IN78490S4$352256910030" 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CI.OB s~~sco• 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 11 
ORANGE li'AIU't FL 32065-2641 AldlehC!artof 

-----~-::r-=- a;;--- t --~-- ----, .. 
I 2/24/24 
TIIICII inW I 784966 
-~1 /007 SYSCO JACICSOHVII.l.E, :INC. 

483522569 

-
1 3 

-IIOU'l'i l.'VaCJWIE<m>D 
foodandsarvlce 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DIUVE 
JACKSONVrLLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 TERMS -PAJR DOIi Ul.UICl:S AM SOBJZC'1' '1"0 SBRVlCli: CIIARCR 

l 

I 
I 
I 
I 

1--
Hat 30 
MAHIFES'l't 1239099 NOIQIAJ. DELIVERY EAGLE LAHD:rNG GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
GE P FL 32 '------1..:::=:.=:::::-::~==--====~=~==- - ---MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAn.BSS 

--

sxn ]:Tm( D&BCllIP'rJ:Olf lnN "™ DM>lCE AD.lUB1'MDl'1'8---, ccoz JRJ:a com -·-an--
GS FOR FCEL SURCHARGE 14.00 

ORDER.MY 
1 

2267878 2267983 

I 

I 
5 

I 
a 
i 
n 

§ 
= 
2 
~ 
n ;a 
? .. . 
? 
t: 
0 

I 

l l}(I J~IJ 

# 

",11).,,/Jf'o-::lot_JS~ i ~ rt\:;..[45',I--.:. 
;;._ -l0-1 )U E & 

t,J..,ll ,11r,n I 

I CAS&S 811't.1T rw. PCS I CUU: caoaa ft. 
1 

~ t s I 31 131.J 599. 
•s____ 110. ICSlCUST •• ma-;;;;;--...;;.°'.w.l'IDII NO. PCS 

m:t.VD. SJ:GII X REC. 

OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM JIDII'1' '1"0 1 
SYSCO JACl'tSONVJ:LLE t 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTRDU. D~ 
JACKSONVJ:LLE, FL 32254 ,----

___ :Tu 
i'1"0'1'AL 
IINVOICB -
.'TO'nL 

PIOVlSlCla: - ~ aQUCIIJ.!UUL cm.lOlTID J.Iftll) Cla ros 1"0ICII - 90-.JXT !O - Sn=oR! -8'l!!ICla 5 !Cl or fllK PIil- IIQtlCIIUIUIW. aaKIDITill8 11:1 1930 10.s.c. 4H&(Cll. 'n11 01.JD 07 ms CCIIIDDtn; PAYABLE ON oa BEJ!'OU 

1158_.Jl.1_ 

1158.87 

-

-~ _..,__ - -- - • al -

~~~!Jlh ~~J~,oao m mf<.t='f 1~~-roaC.:'ffl. 3/25/24 
DISl'Vl'E --- om 0, Y0IIII IIIIZlff or - -~~: TOO AD G1VDI; 01' JIJOR iii:i! !C - J■ Alff 

LAST PAGE 
__gna....n,oa !O Hltnc:n&n » A ..... or A CJ.»8 ar·~,!_11 An ~ l:IMILVIIIG Alff IIOCII DllVlrl'S, ___ . ---- - - .. 

H 

I 
Ji: 

I 

--



lllll!llgl,OflllJIDflf''~IPBJllip 1!18'6'1lll1llqllfllJll!ll,II~. 
---·-•~\l.~s-r ...... ++1YV♦,... """'··~•a.,a&'W.A. ........... .E"AY.r'.::..A.L.I. v~ oi-:11..v 

DIJ.V. - CllftCID I DWZc:a- )nm ---
2/24/24 

BAGI.BLANDING GOLF CLtlB c,,sco• 
3989 BAGLB LANDING PltHY .;;Ji.I 
ORANGE PAJUC FL 32065-2641 At1he11Prtof SYSCO JACJCSONVILLE, INC. --621 /007 

784966 

- jl":lltCIIADQaDEll 

483522569 1 1 

food •nd sentlce 

904-637-0648 
1so1 l.BWIS nmosTJUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

6637 I 'l'BRMS -PAST DO& JW.MCl:8 AM 80B,DC'1' ~ 8DVICII: C&UGI: j 
l'let 30 
MAHIFE.c..S_T_l_1_23-9099-NORiciL DEIJVERY EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 EAGLE LANDING PlOfY 
!GK PA!Ut l'Io 32065 -2UJ,__ 

--r~~ .....-'Ii~ 
........-ir,: 

-1 

--1 

~; 

81:ZB ITBN DUCIUP'lIO!II nm 
CQDS 

HO'rB:rHG IS MOU ~ANT TO S 
•LEASE VERIFY EACH ORDER UPON REC&IPT BECAOS~ COO:LJCR 

l'RBSRWATBR FISB1LIC l'ND-

i LB E CBE&SE CHEDDAR JAClt ft1CY SIIRE 2905C4 2406189 

LB CD&SJ: MOZZ IMPS :r&A SDI> 15034 7256859 

GAL J!'CLS Mlldt 1IBL GAI.J.0N 4676306 

oz 

.5 

LB 

io 

12 

,9 

GROUP TOTAL**** 

!CAB BUF STU!t PHILLY CAB BR 10000001650 9789785 
GR00P TOT.AL**** 

**ftOZBN*** 

GOORN 5/BDI 304101 09l.6387 

POTATO l'RY SWIIZT 5/l.6 MCF03731 1 3700499 

POTATO TA'l'BR MRR&L 1000006067 5020233 

~V BAlt PRB'l'UL BAVARIAH STK 3295 6849145 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

**CANNZD & DRY*** 

DRESSDIG BJU.SAIUC ~'l"l'E 00955 7872328 

DRDUt l'llO:IT POHCB WIDBNOOTB PL 32866 7468S15, 

IITL BAR NXXBR 25900 5099122 

POlUI: PRB 10048500201029 8410563 

NAYONNAXSJ!: BUl. PACKET 21000titi48SOO 3718533 

54.52 

45.SS 

21.21 

78.30 

57.07 

30.42 

50.68 

38.89 

16.68 

28.35 

24.47 

32.72 

33.97 

Ula'l' '° 

TVADC SCARLETT BAYI.ESS 

KZ!'DIDSD 
PalC:Z 

S4.52 

45.55 

21.21 
121.28 

78.30 
78.30 

57.07 

30.42 

50.68 

38.89 
177.06 

16.68 

28.35 

24.47 

32.72 

33.97 

~ J 9~- i cuu 1- wt:J OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE:- -5: 00 PM 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

t--- 1~~1 t____g_ -~ 2!_6 

I 

1501 LEWI:S INDUSTRIAL 
JACKSONVl:LLE, FL 32254 5.l.2 . 8_3 __ . 

uani:a •j .,_ ---l 1·· 110. PCS .,.. C'08T. nc.a a,,ioica an--=-•;:;:-;_ - NO. PCS 
IIXQI ll&LYD. ■ICN X . R£C. 

PICA ftOnlICla: -·,aiaam& llalcm.tvMJ.-<DlalITUS"'i:iniii Ga ffll-Dl'IOitl-_-lmJICt 10.!IE &TA!ll!OU !ml! 
11t ar IIICffce ~ or 'ID JD.111U1& - -J:Tm ~ 1no ~!;fa,4~ m - or t1111 -
& rmT ~ --=-~~ ~ --:irxr oa :an- u -~~c:irit,. 
~- DIIDIG Oft a, roaa IIQll'l'~- -~: 101J an cro,u,i; oe roaa aim 10 _... 1111111 

__ • CIDl:lff,1..0lt 10 PUl:rICiaft .U & - al A.J;!,UI «_a.a-._ ,Ill !!!......_-1f - An SUCII l>II~ 

PAYABLI: OR OR IIEl'O~ 

'TAX 
-~AL __ 

nwoxa: 
~AL 

CONT. ON PAGE 
I 
I... 

2 

I 

I 
5 

I 
5 
a 

I 
~ 

= 
9 .. 
0 

:. 
!' 

? 
i 
• 
5 ... 
? .. .. 
!" . 
E 

I 
I ; 
!': 

I 



1111~RD!llPJPlYll!IDP11P,'1~e,,,,111111~11!Dil!~IIIJII . 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB c,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~i.: 

SYSCO JACltSONVILLE, INC. ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attllehffrtof 
faad and strvlci, 

904-637-0648 
1501 LBWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

EAGLE LARDING GOLF CUJB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

rGE PARK 
SJ:D 

ll 
It'DC D&SCJUftIOH 

MOST.ARD n:LLOW PACDTS 47036-SYS 

'/MCC SBASOHrNG B:r.ACKENBD RJ:Dl'l:S 901293725 

IXAGARA WATD BOTTLBD DRIHKl:NG NDW0SL40PDR 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PJU'ZR ~ DISP*** 

tYS CLS CON'l'AZNBR FOAM BNG lC D YTD199S10000 

LT COP l"OAM TALL 20 OZ 20J16 

rIL'l'ER COJITD TKA l.SGAL 13XS 

tGAJU> P:IClt BMGIOO l'JULL 4 l:N 305214009 

TONBl. MOLTl:lFOLD 9.4X9.2 DT 4458693 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUC&*** 

'l'RSH BROCCOL:I l'LORET l:CZL&SS 

'l'RSH C>Nl:ON YELLOW .JMBO l'RSS CRTN 

:NPl'RSB ORANGE l'RESB 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

·••DISPZRSBa BBVBRAGB*** 

SYROP COD DIET 5X1 BIB 04240010 

SYRDP COICB ZBRO SUGAR 5X1 B 37150010 

SYRUP Gl:NGBR ALB 5X1 BUI 

SYROP LENONADB: BIB 
GROOP TOTAL**** 

~CB FOR DROP SIZB 

52400298 

16760010 

1~ ., : t,~--:~ OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

,_,, ·-~~- ~ m•---~ ~- ~• 
81GII D&l.VD. Sil:N X ./ REC. 

----.-nca fliiiiu"fCS: 1IIS naIIBAll,I aGlifCIMUiij; cmarnu Ll!ITlln~n'llls t US Sll9,llCT !10 !D ll!llll'!lm .ffllff 
'f ff m:nai t.W or - PIIUDMf.& ""1UCOL!OW, COIMIDUID - mo ~ ~ '11111' -.:::.r; !IIU awlrll 

Nit ~CIR -=~!ffij ~~~l'OOO CIR~- IS DaIVSD~ %00CC:T~ 
.:7 IO All! DISWZII W&JIII: cur or !IIOlt UCUIT Of nus l'IIODOCT~~: ffll :US t=JVIS UP 1CJIIII IU"" TO 11111V11111 Nll'l 
~ C:UJICil'l',CIII IO nanc:IJUll .111 .. - or .. CUii or~limimi,ur All! LAIIICllT IlfflD.VIS_l!l!_SUCII O~'!llff-

D&LV. DA'l'S 

2/24724 
c:ui~ ~·~ ·-

'IIIIIClt = 784966 483522569 1 2 
621/()()_7 - _.ONllli 

6637 TRRNS -,u:r DUS BIII.llllciis AU StJBJl!C'f TO SUVIC& CIUila 
Net 30 :=-=-:==-= --
~FEST#-1239099 NORMAL DELIWR_Y __ 

------1 ,MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

HIDI UN:cT - U'l'.uw&D 

111~1 
lllVOICI ADJ'OS'DCEIIITS -C0DII PRica - RIC& 

1608850 20.92 20.92 

4029761 11.03 11.03 

9901029 13.19 13.19 
181.33 

7551334 21.57 21.57 

4088886 27.18 54.36 

5950688 19.39 19.39 

2102335 4.03 4.03 

4458693 45.94 45.94 
145.29 

1675859 9.46 18.92 

1079425 26.33 26.33 

5430202 17.11 17.11 

7412604 15.91 15.91 
78.27 

4273546 105.40 105.40 

5006448 105.40 105.40 

1978586 54.95 54.95 

88561221105.40 105.40 
371.15 

7.81- I• 

RDa'l'TO 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS INDUSTIUAL ~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 t-----

"l'AX 
--- ':O!AL 

IRVOICB 
--- 't'OTll 

PAYABI.B OH OR B&l'ORE 

~ I 

_1152.68_ 

CONT. ON PAGE 3 

on 

i 

I 
5 

I 
5 
ii 
E e 
!il ... .. 
a 

' .. ... .. 
';' .. .. .. ... 
& 
:!: .. .. .. .. 
E 

I 
i 
Ii! 
!'J 

I 



1~•n1■11■ffll,,n111■111m1n11 cosw•~, .aze1pw-~Cl cym-m~~ PRO~_;! OF SYSCO ~ .. 7 l181• 8 .. , DJII. 2 ..... , 1
1 .. 0 3 • 2/28/2C I 

BAGloB LAHDDIG GOLF CLUB ~~co· ~ 
3989 OGLE LANDING PlGfY ~ 352 /013 
ORANGE l'AIUt FL 32065-2641 AtihehrartDf SYSCO JM:KSOHVILLE, INC. - mu:c OIIDD 

784966 CB3528021 7 3 

foochnchervlce 1501 LEWJ:S DIDUSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACICSOHVJ:LLE. FL 32254 3618 TBlUIS -P.AB'.r Dal IIALMCSS AU SUB.1SC'! ,o SBRVICS___glAR,GIC 

l-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 _ _ 904-637-0648 

KAGLE LANDDIG GOLF CLUB MARiftSTI 1239527 NORMAL DELIVERY 
3989 BAGLB LANDDIG PKWY MA: TVJU)C SCARLB'l'T BAYLBSS 

_p.ug_ n.~065 -2641 JIBtfD:• ~ -
~I~ l'1'IDI DKSCIUfflOW I ff'DI I fflm!altt~ I ~1 I I I nica I aiT.n. I -l:IIDm I II ·. E _E!!l'OZCI: ADJl1.t'DCllml 

l tl0CII ] Qn 

-1 

c.ROUP TOTAL**** 
·••PRODUCS* ** 

CUCtD1BBR ZNGLZSB NBD SBBDLBSS 

~B LBNOH CBOICB FDSR 

oz 
oz 

LY 

LD«B J'aBSII 

mum 

OHJ:OR YBLLOW .nlBO l'RSB CRTN 

IYS DIP SALaD l'IUJD CBPOG LT SYlW 7486564947 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

'**DrSPDSBR. BZVDAGS*** 

W/ 3582965 

,O'Zl'.AIIN TBA BRBW !'%LTD. JI.ACK 47900-30384 
GROUP~**** 

FOR DIU>P SI:ZB 
l'OR FtJEL SORCHAitGE 

2272462 

cuu 8PL11' iftJ't ·- ---f CUR I GIIOA 11'1'. OPEN:7: 00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

3 
IIUVD"I 
.IJ:uilf 

_J _L 1 S.:Jt-124

1

. 

u .3s.s 741_ 
RO. ICl-,CUST,.-,__.,_,.,..,_ r~O. PCS 
D&LW. s:1ca X Le • 

na.-.-uICS: ID laISIIIBY-~ ~ LIIDII CII ,ma Dll)lQ &II -..er 'l'O - - 1111ft 
ID Br acnc:a ~ o, 'IS IIDIIIIIUI& IQUCIIL!VIW, a.llOIUD .IC! 1930 ~'~· - IILLD or BU -·-

~ .Jlrtiat~~ Af'~m~ =-- H --~--~~ 

an DICK 
99.63 

7134591 18.56 18.56 

22S2054 43.70 43.70 

1079425 25.08 25.08 

2037109 6.81 6.81 

5430202 17.11 17.11 

7412604 15.91 15.91 

3856S07 46.20 46.20 
173.37 

59320431 91.98\ I 
91.98 

6738173 52.89 52.H 
144.87 
1,.,s- l* 
14.00 I 1 

litllllI'l" '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVJ:LLE , 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL D~~ 
JACICSONVrLLE, FL 32254 

,=-:-~AL 

l=CI: 
PAYABLB ON OR-BB!'ORE--------< 

,~~:..{}ta3J 

lo o-"]Y -: • .l/1,b~ 

1, \.,\~ lq~). 41 

1463~_47 

1463.47 

3/29/24 LAST PAGE 
fO ur 111nVS wau; 0111 or !0Ull lllClffl or !BUI _,_cu, 1W us ;JVI11G a. ll'IIIII um fO - 111 11rt 

-- - --· ~-~-~ nitm:l~ :U IL ~O,_JL c:i.as,9 Ill CLUIIUrl,111 U'f Wlllln'I_~ ~-IGCII DI~=-------------------~--------

t 

I 
5 

I 
~ 
I 

i 
11 . ... 
s .. 
y .. 
!' .. 
I .. 
~ .. 
5 .. 
y .. 
:;: 
• 
& 

I 
i 
lil 
!I 

I 



1--l~PJP~,,,,,,,_,_~~QI-J. CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 

EAGLB LARDING GOLF CLUB ~~sco· 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PltWY ~ 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 11tlhehe1rtof SYSCO JACKSOHVJ:LLB, INC. 

904-637-0648 
foodandservlce 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 

JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 

CIJffCIID -DMl:tcif- -
784966 483528021 7 1 

--'1'ENtS -PAS!' DU& lilAL&JICIS U& 8tJBaC'1' '!O SB:RV'XCI: CDBGK 

Hat 30 I 
EAGLB LAND:IHG GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LAHD:IHG PKWY 

PARK • FL 

sxzz 
.Qi. -2641 

:tTIDII DllSCIUPr:tOlr 

f------1-IRSTI 1239527 NORMAL DELIVERY -1 0 

"' 

,--=~a~- i l I'1'DI 
000Ji 

MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

mil!' 
~a 

_,, 
TM_ ~ t Qft :l 

LB 

LB 

.2 

oz 

oz 

oz 
,4 

SAnTY lUIKDIDER: NOTBDlG :rs MORE DOORG TO sisco 
1.BASE VERIFY EACH ORDER OPON RECEIPT BECAUS COOLER TENS 

,'l.'WA'l'D FISH LIC 'IIE>-4511 FUSBWA'l'BR FISH LIC FND- 03 

**OURY'&'** 

CBBBSB CHEDDAR .JACK li"NCY SBBE 2905C4 2406189 54.52 

CBDSE Ct1BB ASSOR'l'ED 19916 7256073 56.41 

CBBBSB Rl:COTTA WM DELI SPOT 0473580 7488919 6.78 

,DIP cmmsz SWJ:SS SLICE . 75 oz 170721 3554569 49.37 

CREAM SOUR PORE GR .A J:DA5 1186253 29.65 
GROUP 'l'OTAL**** 

PATTY W/B WD>B RAif MLD 19741 3756236 46.05 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**DOZEN*** 

SLJ: 12707 B850679 38.47 

DIP CAltE CAaR0T QOUJQ( 14CT 9 7740199018 6647804 84.21 

,T CBBESBCAD CREME Bl\ULBB 1283 5174479 78.35 

'J:D D»IJ:SB ASST Df 08349 I 1086313 24.31 

I/W 00105 7298904 23.08 

IND NRP 7298862 28.62 

r:w 00115 1872035 22.65 

PDi: KEY :LIMB DBBPDSB lOIN 10 CLM2650 5206174 58.24 

54.52 

56.41 

6.78 

49.37 

29.65 
196.73 

46.05 
46.0S 

38.47 

84.21 

78.3S 

24.31 

23.08 

28.62 

22.65 

58.24 

_CUIIII _-~•PCS CIIIIE . GIIOSS lft'. OPEN: 7:00 .AM CLOSE: s:-ooPii Jllllll!' '1'0 
SYSCO JACICSONVILLE 

.! 8 • l\.. 162 1501 LEWIS :tNDOSTR:IAL 
JACKSOHVZLLE, FL 32254, 

'1'AX 
• Da1VD'8 

1 

~

ciisT.11- '"'°""' ,_ .,-... --,_-----~-N~o-.-Pc~s-------------------"l'O'l'AL . 
SIGII Sic;H X =· ·1wo1a 

- - - J - ----· - - -· - - - - ' - - ----,~ 

~T~I~~Wi~~~~rr~~ni:1~-~~~~rrrPAYABLB 011 Oil BBl!'ORB 1- ---
~ ~ ~~"ffla ~~ifD$~ =-- u 111a1m11~----CX:.rrm. • CONT. 
-- IO .Ill! DJHVft UUIIS QUI OP 'lVOR IICC!tT Of - -/~; YOO 1K ~ OP '!OGR ui;n 'IO SDVR Ill .Ill! --- ~,oa m l'MflClftft u & - or .. cr»a or ~,iii .11n ~ D19!1L!;!!l;.~_lll!'CII 0u1vra. .; _________________ _._ __ 

600.71 

ON PAGE 2 

5 

I 
i 
a 
!ii 

~ 
E 
~ .. .. 
9 .. 
" ' .. 
!" 

; 
t: 
0 .. 
I 

' ... .. .. .. 
E 

I 
I 
Iii 

= 
I: 

I 



111111111m111111111m111m1 cus~·s ORIGfNAL IHVOICE CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
- - -· I DIWZCS - 1- I 

•tN7&<tlel4935.2t0:Z17002.• 

EAGLE LAHDDlG GOLF CLUB ~~sco· 
3989 ZAGLB LANDXNG PlOff ~ 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Att!Mheartof SYSCO ~LI.II!, INC, 

- 8'IOP I 784966 
352 /013 - RIIJICIWIII ORDD 

483528021 7 2 

food and service 1501 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
.DCKSOHVILLE. FL 32254 
1-B00-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 TBNIS -PAll'l' DUS Bal.lllaS UII 90IIJZCT 'l'O SBRVIC& CIIABGE 
904-637-0648 

DGLB LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDDlG PKWY ~1iTrl PARK fL 32065 -2641 

Q'l'Y. l:!i-.a.o: I SI:Zll I J:'l'D DBSClllPHOR 

POTATO l'RY SWEET 5/16 

PRETZBL BAVAIUAN STJC 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**CANNED~ DRY*** 

BUN UJ'IUED 

NCF03731 

3295 

4430010641 

R 10052000324881 

10052000204053 

IB DRDIK LDIOH LIMB: G ZE 100S2000042129 

00048500757178 

10048500201029 

MtJSTARD YELLOW SQZ CLS 4150075677 

PEPPER .JALAPBNO SL:ICBS 12730720211 

SHACK BAR GRAN PNtr.l' SWT&SLT 42067000 

SUGAR GRANULATED Xl"nnt CAlO: 412006 

CLS VDU!lGAR DJ:ST:ILLBD WIUTI: 5% 911123 

WATBa B0T'l'LBD DlUHKING NDW05L40Pl>R 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

& DISP*** 

CORTADIBR 1i'OAM BNG lC D ffl>l99S10000 

CUP FOAM ULL 20 OZ 20Jl6 

CLS J'OIL SBE&T 9X10,75DJ S:ILVZR W69372 

IYS REL LINER REPllO 38X58 1. 5 ML X7658AltSX01 

I'lDI 
ccm: 

Net 30 
MANil'ESTI 1239527 NO:RMAL DEL:IVZRY 
MA: TYJU>C SCARLETT BAYLESS 

UlfI'1' 
li'IUCI: 

an -~ &lCl'Jlllm) 
PRJ:CII: 

37004991 30.42 

684H45 38. 89 

30.42 

38.89 
427.24 

4248191 

8399529 

650897B 

9901694 

1605617 

8410563 

4136070 

8426330 

4888500 

2926727 

4113049 

9901029 

7551334 

4088886 

6938500 

1763846 

50.18 

28.35 

29.84 

29.84 

19.79 

32.72-

18.86 

12.88 

73.68 

43.67 

5.02 

13.19 

21.57 

27.18 

10.,a 

40.20 

50.18 

28.35 

29.84 

29.84 

19.79 

32. 72 

18.86 

12.88 

73.68 

43.67 

10.04 

26.38 
376.23 

21.57 

27.18 

10.68 

40.20 

CAIIU_Janrr .IPCS I cau I GiJOSI Ill'. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5 : 00 PM I 1IIX1'1' TO 

161 4 20 121.4 455 
SYSCO JAaBONVILLE _c;;-
1501 LEW:IS INDUSTIUAL' 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 t: .lli.S....ll. -

-~ .. 
STQI 

1

·110. PCS ICOST.■- _.._......... - ~NO. PCS 
D&LVD. 

1
,u:c» X REC. 

- --- -- -- - ---~---~-- l ~ ---- --
~ ina. IIIOffll<a: - llDl:DUI.11 .IGIUC:111/ZWN. ~lTDI Lll'ZID Ga fflS IIM)ICI: .u& IIVllolSC! '!Oft& 8fATV'l'Oltr ftlll'Z PAYABt.11: OH OR BEi'ORE 
I- IIY SIICHCla ~ ar !Im IDIIIIIMLII AIIIIIQJl.!OMI. ca.1)11'1U acr UlQ ~·~ ftS al.IA OJ' IBIS -~ 
~ ~ llllCdlr~nm. ~~IL~=-- Ia IIICIIVID~-ic&'m~ 
-- TO 111' DIIIOB llllIIJO M ar 1'00a Qtllft W TmSII IIIIIDUC!Sb'==' '1W Ml r:Ins GP 1011a IIi:ft 10 1!D'11'1 I'll UT 

--- cancn"l,CIR TO nanet- l!I_L~ ar .. CLloSII ar ,Ill DI' LIIISV:t'f __ lllr~IIIC:a___J)Invft. ---

_;nx 
'1'0'l'll 
INVOICE 
'1'0'rAL 

l CONT . ON PAGE 3 

i 

I 
t 
5 
I 
:; 

i 
I 
II ... .. 
s .. 
'l' .. ... 
... 
'l' ., .. 
0 ... 
5 .. 
z .. ... .. 
& 

I 
I 
~ 

I 



~LElOP 
Delivery Ticket 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

UNlM HNTAL Daytona Beach, FL 32114 (386)254-3158 Orange Park, FL 32065 (904)860-7177 

D.ala: 
03/06/2024 

~[__-~ 
~~II 

f1 ,nel lteff\ I Empl I Namer/ Oescr.,pt,oo' ... -"·~~ -.-x:~~ l ~ I Oty 1 ·~ ~---:fMEl .., m 
1 FBNPW NAPKIN VVHITE 21 )0 

Mnl,=.q.l &!q T,enn Accouj\l 
7 I 30 j CHG I 1193-00000 

OFFICE ROUTE 

2-FBNPW - -NAPKl~iwi:tmr- ·-· - ·------- ·- --· - ___ --- SRC --$0~00 $1.9000 ___ -siso 
3 i>GBAGS"T ___ ""sAGSTAND--- - --··-- - -- - -- ----- $0.00 ___ $0.0100 - $0.02 __ _ 

4 F88585W TC 85X851/'JHITE - -- 90 $0.00 $1.4000 $126.00 
5 FBMESBAG MESH BAG ___ - - ---· - 10 ~ ---- -$0.00 $0.0100 $0.10 
6 DGCARTHAI .CART HAMPER - -- -· - -· -- -- $0.00 - $0.0050 $0-.-01 ____ _ 

fRoule 
7 

7 TPP - • TOTALPROTECTIONPLAN •••• -~- -------·--- ------- --- - $000- - - ·-· ··-$5.84-- --- --

Oeliv~ry Charge -·-so:oo • $14.95 

Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 30 
$ 341.44 $ 0.00 $ 170.72- $ 0.00 

60 90 120 
s-f10.12 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 

Cof"l'.lment: _____________________________ _ 

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

$0.00 Subtotal: $170.72 Route Adj.: r:=~ 
$0.00 Sales Tax: $0.00 . Tax Adj.: c=--, 
$0.00 Prebill: • $170.72 NetAdj.: ( J 

Total Adj.: 

R-veos, ~<jt- 3~/ZJf 
Tax Adj.: -====---

Net Charge: I $170.72 ! 

2Jfo- 7'f~> u~ 

f;10, 7 
ll)\ 



us. 
RXD 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 52706 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

269943 

BILL TO 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV OISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
ATTN: CHRIS COLLETTI 
(000) 000-0000 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 03/01/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER NUMBER 

03/02/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

TRN EAGLE lANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANOING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK. FL 32065 
Dept: 0 
(904) 291-6600 

PURCHASE ORDER I SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE ANAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#484060 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
ATI.ANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 

ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: 0 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 ol2 

DATE ORDERED 

02/2412024 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT !DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

IL.ABEL PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNIT I EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 
2 21 CS 11058550 IPAN, MUFFIN 1-1 .5 oz 24 CUP CA 

Shipment Tntcking: 271516889094, FEDEX 

IWINCO 1 EA cs $21.8700 $43.74 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
STORAGE LOCATION TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTAL ITEMS TOTALWBGHT TOTAL EXTENDED 

ORDERED SHIPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED PRICE 
DRY 2 2 1 29.62 $43.74 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 2 2 1 21.12 $43.74 

INVOICE SUMMARY 

Product Total 

US Foods Dlnlct Ship Savings 

AMOHIIT ~: 0.00 

$43.74 

-$0.88 CR 

$0.C>O TOTAL NET WEIGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEIGHT SHIPPED 

29.62 

31.62 

Sales Tax 

~,-·-· BY $42.81 

J ~ :). l{O-71.J'{I-::. tD..Yb 

Page 1 of2 



us. 
RXJDS 

ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICE NUMBER 

91221150 52707 

FREIGHT TERMS ORDER NUMBER 

273742 

BLLTO 

SO VIUAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
(000)~ 

SHIPPED FROM: 

SHIPPED DATE: 03/01/2024 

VENDOR SHIP INVOICE 
INVOICE DATE CUSTOIIER NUMBER 

03/02/2024 11221140 

PAYMENT TERMS ROUTE NUMBER 

NET21 DAYS 0 

SHIPTO 

ITRN EAGLE LANDING GLF ClB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
Dept:O 
(904) 291-5600 

PURCHASE ORDER I SALES LOCATION SALES REP 

3055 832 

SPECIAi.iNSTRUCTIONS 

DRIVER MUST LEAVE ANAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES USF-P0#500916 

REMITTO 

US Foods, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 198421 
AnANTA, GA 30384-8421 
(386) 763-1304 

DRIVER NAME: 

DRIVERID: 
ROUTE NUMBER: 0 

STOP NUMBER: O 

INVOICE LINE DETAILS 

Page 1 of2 

DATE ORDERED 

02/2612()24 

I QUANTITY I SALES I PRODUCT [DESCRIPTION 
ORD I SHP UNIT NUMBER 

PACK SIZE I CODE I WEIGHT I PRICING 
UNIT 

UNJT !EXTENDED 
PRICE PRICE 

IDRY 
2 21 EA 15930165 !THERMOMETER, PCKT DIGTL ISANJAMAR 1EA EA $15.4400 $30.88 

Tracldna: 721034980773, FEDEX 

STORAGE LOCATION 

DRY 

DELIVERY SUMMARY TOTALS 

TOTAL NET WEJGHT SHIPPED 

TOTAL GROSS WEJGHT SHIPPED 
1.60 

1.60 

STORAGE LOCATION RECAP(N) 
TOTAL PIECES TOTAL PIECES TOTALITEMS TOTALWBGHT 

ORDERED SHIPPED SHIPPED SHIPPED 
2 2 1 1.60 

2 2 1 1.10 

INVOICE 8UIIIIARY 

Product Total 

US Foods Direct Ship Savings 

Sales TaxA Rate: o.oo 

TOT.AL EXTENDED 
PRICE 
$30.88 

$30.81 

$30.88 

-$5.42 CR 

$0.00 

$25.46 

). l/. 0-/1/'1 I -z iq~ 

Page 1 of2 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO. DATE NO. 

PIJRC HASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES SAU-:S 
LOC. REfJ. 
3055 0832 

DATE 
ORDERED 
03/03/24 91221150 0118746 

Bill------ Ship 

To: To: 

~tt: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANG~ PAR~ FL 
'3206S 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

03/05/24 11221140 

Route:2574 / 5 

TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK FL 
320bS 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

ORDER NUMBER: 293765 
Remit.------·------· - -----

To: 
US Foods, lnc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
'30384-8421 
'386. 763 1304 

GA 

_________ _. 

ipFrm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD 
tTrms 

PORT ORANGE FL Shi{10: 
Spcial 
[n;tr: 

O3/O5/c:?4 
DRIVER MUST 

Page 04 of 05 
LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

trrms NET 21 DAYS 
•Y Qty Sales Product 
lered Shipped Unit Nu•ber 

DescTipto1t Pack Size Label 

--------------- -----------
STORAGE LOCATION RECAP<N> 

TOTAL DRY PIECES ORDERED: 59 PIECES SHIPf'ED 
TOTAL REFRIGERATED PIECES OROEREO: 2'2 PIECES SHIPPED 
TOTAl FROZEN PIECES ORDERED: 29 PIECES SHIPPED 

*** IHVOICE sunMARY *t;tli 
TOTAL HET UGT: 1732.~2 PIECES OROEREO: 110 f'!ECES SHIPPED: 
TOTAL GROSS IJGT: 1943. 18 

'fhi1i a•ount is an e1;tia.ite •t t:iae of shipping prior 

58 
22 
29 

109 

C Weight 
0 

Pr-icing 
Unit 

Uni•t
Price 

E:C'l;ended 
Frice 

··------- ------- - ----------

ITEMS SHIPf'ED to.;2 2303.52 
ITEMS SHif'f'EO 18 1296.25 
ITEMS SHIPPED '..!2 1-61-4.-43 

ITEMS SHIPf'EO: 9'? 

PRODUCf TOTAL 1 5214 2◊ 

lAXABLE AMOUNT i 
GEN SALES TAX 

. (tO 
t 10 

·11~,·•=-:~ :;:~~f u1s21◄ 20 

~
j l ~ -s--s-oe>-:o 3/r;,,r 

•• ~~ <-lO-7'{ ~~ :::-~5 '},o4' 
AA \ ~ 7u <,')- fr1-o"/ rvl 4.0- i>v--

:>- _ t:'")..14, J.-0 
Tq}vl -- J 



ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER 
NO. NO DAl'E NO. 

91221150 0118746 03/05/24 ll2Ell40 

Route:2574 / 

PURCHASE ORDER 
NUMBER 

SALES 
LDC. 
'305S 

SALC . .:. 
RE?. 
083~ 

DATE 
ORDERED 
03./,;)'.3/24 

5 
9ill~• - l Ship -···-----~ Rcmi t SO VlLLAGE COMM DEV DISTR TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
ro: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWV To 398~ EAGLE LANDING PKWY To· 

ORDER NUMSER: 29'3785 
-------·--·------- ' US Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198-421 ORANGE PARK 
3E06S 

FL ORANGE PARK 
320bS 
904 291 5600 
DEPT# 00 

FL 
ATLANTA ~4 
30384-8421 
386 763 1304 ~tt: I CHR-YS COLLETTI _____ _.... 

i.p_Frm: 5425 S WILL[AMSON BLVD 
tTrms: 

--------- _.J L...__, ·-----

tTr1."J$: NET 21 OAVS 
-~' Qty St l es P'roduc't 
ered Shipped Unit HuMller 

PORT ORANGE 

DE>sc-ripk1n 

F'L ShipO: 
Spd.al 
rn-str: 

Pad Siu 

03/05/24 Page 01 OT 05 
DRIVER MUST LEAYE FINAL RECEIPT FOR lNV CHA~ES 

Label Unit 
f'rice 

Eitended 
Price Pr-ir.iT,g -~--- -7 c Weigh"t. Un t t ______ ·-·-----·· 

0 -------~- ' 
_________ ... __ _ 

1 1 

l 1 

HAZAROOUS NATERIALS 

OR'f 
CS 2840726 DETERGENT, DSHl-lR SOLIO ~0ij£R 4/9 lB 

0454-SOOIUN HYDROXIDE, SOLIO, N[XfURE 
CS 7912660 CLEANER, OVN g GRIL K44 AERSL 6/20 OZ 

0451-AEROSOL 

ECOLAB cs 
J1DMOGRA11CF (:-S 

119. sJ(,o lv't. 119. a3 

45. 6700 t • 4S. b7 

'***********************«******************************~**~********************•*************~******~*¥:~***«*~****r.****~****~~ 
tTAL HAZARDOUS UEIGHT: 43.SO TOTAL HAZARDOUS f'IECES: 2 TOTAL HAZAROOtJS CUBE: 1.15 
·**Jf fHf ff It ******If-fl, If If-* IHr*lf IH( * ** IHUHf ff Jf ** Jf!Nr If IHf ffff !BHHHfJHffff S.: * If r Ir If If If K ***K-JOHHC Jf If lHHf If fffflf *If If lf-lHf ~***If Ji-1f If lffHHHf iffi· if rf ff If~ Jr JE-IC If~ 11' Jf ff-J,i, /Oi· If iOf!HHt fri I( J-;, 

DRY 
t" 1 cs 0445270 GUEST CHECK, 2 PART CBNlS 3.4 50/50 EA NONOGRM cs 44.1,00 $ 44.17c/ 1 - 1 EA 07-60371 SPICE, OHIOM GRAM PLST SH~R .20 oz MONARCH EA 7.8200 7.82 .. - 1 EA 0778610 URAP, 10.?SX10 UAX PAPR UHT S0-0 EA MOHOGRAN B EA 6.1301) 6.13v -~ - l cs 1002005 FOIL, ALtin 1BnXSOO' STD RL l RL r<EVMOLDS cs 67.1900 67.19v 4-- 1 EA 1004381 SEASONING SALT, CNSTR SHLF 5 LB LAWRY'S B EA 10.7301) 10.73 +-- 1 cs 1052380 MYOMHAISE, SS POUCH 500/12 GR HEINZ cs 47 . .2500 47.2S ·1 1 cs 1059$42 TIJHA, WffT ALBCR CHHK IN UATER 6/66.S OZ Erlf'RESS cs 136.SS0O 136.85 -,iij- 3 cs 1328699 SHORTENING, FRYG SOYBH LIQ CLR3S LB HARVEST VL cs J2.-s1ov 96 ~6 -+- l cs 1389.tlJ OR'lN~. SODA GNGR ALE CAMDA DRY24/10 DZ CANADA DRY cs 18.3800 18.38' .1 - 1 EA 1425990 LABEL, FR[ 2X2 OSVBL RL GRH 1 Rl DA'fflARK EA 11.1.60(} 11.16✓ +- l cs 1457016 CUP, SFLE POLY~ 2 2 CLR PTN 12/200 EA DI:XIE cs '39.7300 39. 73v T 1 cs 1486.$95 ~IPE, FDSV CLTH 14.9X16.6 UHT 300 EA UY'f'All cs 48.8000 48.80✓ -4- - 1 cs 1681600 FILM, CLING l8"X2000' PLST RL 1 RL ANCHOR cs 1-4. 850(} 14. 85v' t 1 cs 176-4534 DETERGENT, POT & PAN MNl P16 5 LT NONOSRANCf" cs 75. 1~00 C '4_'"\ 75.15 ¥ 1 cs 1859297 DRlN~,SODA DR PPR CAN 24/12 oz DR PEPPER cs 15.1~0 15. 12 p tL-i- - 1 cs .2182483 SYRUP, FONTN ROOT BEER BARQS 2.5 GA BARQ'S cs 60.4700 60. 4? • r - 2 cs 3112~95 DRINK, SODA COLA DlET COV.E CAN24/12 OZ C:OJ<E cs 18.2900 36..S8 + - 1 cs 3136199 SUGAR SUB,PINk swr & LOU 1 GR 2000/1 GR SUE£l' H LO cs 1?.◊900 17.09 1 - 1 EA 3184876 EXTRACT, Vt~L IMIT PLST 32 oz MCCORMIC!< EA 7.b-400 7.M .'fl- 2 cs 35S4Ci6S DRINK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC CAH24/12 OZ COJl:E cs 18.2900 36.58 1. - 1 cs 3$4649 DRINK, SODA OIET COkE ZEF.O 24/12 oz COKE ZERO cs i8.290Q 18.29 ~ - 1 cs 355-4755 Df<lNK, SODA Lt1N LlnE Sf'~TE CAH24/12 DZ Sf'RlTE cs 18. ,290., 18.29 + - 1 cs 4004362 SYRUP, FONTN LMH LIME srRTE 5 GA Sf'RITE cs 115.9'i00 115. ?7 --t- - 1 EA 4146-478 SEASOMlNO, STK "NTRL Rlll SHLF 7 LB MCCORMlCK EA 49.0300 49.03 1:- - 1 cs -4781939 ORINK, SOOA CLUB CANOA ORY f'EH/6/10 OZ CANAO'A ORY cs 18.3800 18.38 .-t,- 1 cs 4863585 BEAN, BLK YHL CND 24/15.5 oz ALLEN c.-s 31. 4100 31 41 

·----- ·----



ACCOUNT INVOICE 
NO. NO. 

91221150 0118746 

Bil!.--------------- Ship 

Ta: To: 

4tt: 

SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORANGE PARK f'L 
3206S 

CHRIS COLLETTI 

INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER 
DATE NO. NUMBER 

03/05/24 11221140 

Route:2574 I 5 -TRN EAGLE LANDING GLF CLB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

ORAtlGE PARK FL 
'320oS 
904 i?91 5600 
DEPT# 00 

Remit 

To: 

iprr~ 5425 s. WILLIAMSON 
tTrms 

BLVD PORT ORANGE f"L Sh iplJ: 03/05/24 
DRIVER MUST 

tTr~, NET 21 DAYS 

SALES SALI-S 
LOC. REf-". 

. :Joss oa:~2 
DATE 

ORDERED 
03/'03/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 293785 

}JS Foods, lnc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30384-8421 
386 7b'3 1304 

--------

GA 

- .. - ..... - - --- ........ --
Page 02 of OS 

LEAVE FINAL RECEIPT FOP. INV CHANGES 

.y Qty Sales f'T-oduct 
'ered Shipped Uuit Noaber 

Oesc-ripto11 

Spcial 
Instr-: 

fracll Size Label C Ueight 
0 

f'r·icing LI-nit. Ex·tended 
Unit f'r ice f'rice 

---- ·- - -·-•--·--·••· 

...1- 1 cs -4959856 RIHSE AOOITIVE, DSHUR 028 E-Z 5 LT ttONOGAANCf" 
-1-· 1 cs S00-4J.;1 SYRUP, FONTH COLA DIET COKE S GA COKE .... - 1 cs so1e.q1s WRAP, FOIL 9X10.75 INFLO FOP 6/500 EA REVNOLOS 
--t"' - 1 cs 5175377 SAUCE, BUFLO HOT RED ~LST JUG 4/1 GA FRANK'S 
~ - 1 cs 5192120 9AR NIX, GRNOH PLST SHLf STA8L12/1 LT ROSE'S 
1- 1 cs 5204151 SAUCE, CHS NACHO SHLF STAI<L 6/110 CN RDSARITA 
-t- 1 EA ~213384 Sf'lCE, SRLC GRAN SHLF STA8L 25 oz Sf'rCE CLSC 
-+ - 3 cs 56S1351 GLOVE, VINYL XL PF CLR AMI-IDX 10/100 EA VALUGAJ<DS 
+- 1 cs 6002091 SAUCE, UORSTERSHR GLS 9TL SHLf24/S OZ LEA & f'ERH 
-!!" - 1 cs 60023'98 KETCHUP, TMTO FCY 33% SS FOIL 1000/9 GR HEINZ 
i-- - 1 cs 62043~6 Of<JNK, ORHG ~LST BTL UIDE 24/20 oz GATORADE 
~ 

-- 1 EA 6426001 LABEL, THUR 2X2 OSVBL RL BRN 1 RL OAYl'fARI< 

cs 103. 3800 ._ I,...,.."" 103 38 
cs 115. 97{10 115.97 
cs 132.7800 132. 78✓ 
cs 35.2-400 35.24 
cs S0.5000 50.SO 
cs 89.1400 B9.14 
EA 1').2600 1<i. 26 
cs 21.8600 65. 58✓ 
cs 38.2800 38.28 
cs 26. 5100 26.Sl 
cs 23.9800 23.98 
EA 11.1600 11. 1&✓ 

~ 1 cs 6649289 SUEETEMER, AGAVE HCT~ SYRUP? LT !'IDHIH r 1 cs 0729776 J<ETCHUP, TftTO FCY 33¾ RED SQZ lo/14 OZ HEIHZ 
cs J6.6-4~0 36.64 l cs Jo.0100 30.0 ... - 1 cs ti7f0430 PLATE, PLST 10.2sd BLK 1 cnrr 4112s £A PACTIV cs 89.8600 89.8W 

t- - 1 cs 7150345 l(f(EADER, SEAFD BAG SPCl 25 LI4 HSE AUTRY cs 25.8200 25.82 
i- 1 cs 7495427 BAG, FOOD STRS 1 GAL 10.5X10.52~0 EA HAtIDSAROS cs 11. 7700 11.77v' 
t- -· 1 cs 8021818 SAUCE, HOT GLS BTL SHLF STABL 12/5 OZ TABASCO cs 36.2100 36.21 .... 1 EA 8426009 LABEL, TUE 2X2 fOOO ROTAN 1 F.L OA't'NARK EA 11.1.601) 11 16v - 1 cs 8741530 FORl<, nij BLK PLYST BULK PLST 1000 EA MOMOGRArt a: 0 cs 891-4897 STRA~. JMB 7.75• BLK URPD CLR 10/500 EA MONOSRAN 

-=-½- 1 cs 9395)81 SCRUBBER, SYTHC FIBR 6X~ GRW 20 EA NIAGARA 
-r 1 cs 966-4343 CUP, SFLE PLYST 3.25 Z THSLT 20/125 EA DART 
\- - 1 cs ~837683 SAUCE, GRLC PARM PLST JAR SHLf4/.5 GA SlrJEET BABY 
~ - ! cs 99866-47 PEANUT, HALF 8 PC RSTD SALlD 4/12/1.75 OZ PLAHTERS 

cs 17.6000 17.6.0v 

cs 9.0300 ct......-. 9. 03 
cs 59.2900 S9.29v 
cs 38.8100 38.81 
cs 19. or.-oo 19.02 

REFRIGEkATEO 
<.IP -1- cs 0823013 EGG, SHL LG GROAA UHT LOOS EXP1~ OZ GLNJJU f'fU1S _..._ 1 cs 13285-47 SQUASH, YELLDU 11 MEDllffl FRESHS LB f'AOCEP. 
..-1,. 1 cs 2264!:-16 CUCUMBER, LARGE ENGLISH SEEDLE12 EA PACKER 

cs ~b.5900 56.59 
c.-s 13.SSOO 13.SS 
cs 18. 380f} 18 .. '38 

...,\,-- 1 cs 2326411 LETTUCE, lCBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA CROSS VAlY cs 47.9900 47.99 
~- 1 cs 2427$40 BEEF, STRIP LOIN OXl CHO 180 12 LB4 STOCK YRDS 12.75 LB 10.2700 130.94 

CS: 0001 12.75 LBS 
~- 1 cs 2679634 ZUCCHINI, GREEN 11 MEDIUM FRESS L~ f'AO<ER 

2 cs 21211·13 CHICKEN, WINS 1&2JT JNB RAU 4/10 LB PATUXEH1 
~ '3 cs 2725711 CHICKEN, BRST SNGL 6 Z ~NLS -4/S LB f'ATUXEHl 
~ 1 cs 2971551 HA~, SLCO .67 Z U/A SMKO CKD 6/2 LB HILLSHIRE 

cs 13.18(10 13. 18 
cs 101.5900 203.18 
cs 68. 7000 206. 10 
cs 48.6900 48.e-9 

~ 1 cs 307314~ 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer to Return Policl 
CHEESE, GLOH VELVT LOAF TfF 6/5 LB AHO O'LKS cs 99.7800 99.78 

----------- - ··-----· --



-~ \ , . \ 
-~ 

I 

Bill 

To: 

' "_/ ACCOUNT INVOICE INVOICE CUSTOMER PURCHAS'E ORDER 
' --,;-"t- NO. NO. DAl'E NO. NUMBER l,:::;..;.!...; 

91221150 01187~6 03/05/24 11221140 

Route:2574 / s ------ ·1 SO VILLAGE COMM DEV DISTR 
3989 EAGLE LANDING P~WV 

ShipfTRN £AGL.El.ANDING GLt CLH j Remit 
To: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY To: 

ORANGE PAR~ 
32065 

FL ORANGE PARK 
32065 

FL 

Att: I CHRIS COLLETTI 
904 291 S600 
DEPr # 00 ._ ____________ -----· 

SALES SALES 
LOC. P.Ef'. 
'305S 083.-: 

DATE 
ORDERED 
0'3/03/24 

ORDER NUMBER: 293785 
.--------us Foods, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 198421 

ATLANTA 
30'384-8421 
386 76'3 1304 

GA 

i~~rm 5425 S. WILLIAMSON BLVD PORT ORANGE 
tTrm-s 

FL ShipD: 03/05/24 Page 03 of OS 
DRIVER MUST LEAVE FINAL RECfIPT FOR INV CHANGES 

tTrms NET 21 DAYS 
•!' qty Sales Product Oe,;cr ipton 
tered Shipped Unit. Nu11bel' 

Spci.al 
Instr: 

1-'aclc Size L.1bel C Ueight Pricing 
0 UnH. 

Unit 
P'l'ice 

Extended 
Pr-ice 

---- ------~----- - - - -----·--·--·-- ·------. - - ·-- -- ____ ,...,.._ ... 

""'"t-
~ 

4 
a.-

A 

·1 
.7 
.;.;J 
-t 

¥ r 
~ 

&; 
A-

2 

J 
~ 

+-' 

1-
·1~ 
1 
l 
1 
1 
t 
1 

1 

4 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 
1 
4 
·1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

cs 3340510 
cs •207147 

cs 4132525 
cs 5213392 
c:s SJ272?5 
cs 539-4721 
cs 7330004 
EA 9326-430 

cs 04138139 
cs 105426S 
cs 1317973 cs 147S608 
cs 3330099 cs '3332293 
C&- 3746382 
cs 3860-475 

cs 4031165 

cs 5158511 
cs 5366760 
cs ~915319 cs 6252191 
cs 6340301 
cs 6553758 
cs 6602296 
cs 76'37713 
cs 8131864 
cs 8211428 
cs 8556.515 cs f205147 
cs 9870536 

CHEESE, AnER SLCD 120 CT TFF 4/5 Ut Gl.HVU FRns 
CORHEO BEEF, SLCD CKO REF .66 6/2 LB HORNEL 
READY TO EAT - Please Refer t.o f'<rlur-n Policv 
TONATO, PLUM N£0 Ml SRO BULK 2S LB CROSS VALY 
SAUCE, Tf<TR ~LST JAR REF 4/ 1 (,1', l<EWS 
BEEF, PTY GRNO 80/20 2:1 RNO 20/S oz - CTLNH SLCT 
BACOM. ~ORI( REAL OCD .s• snoKE2/5 LB HORJ1EL 
GARLIC, CHPO IN OIL rrr TUB 6/32 oz MONARCH 
CILANTRO, USHD & TRihD FRESH 4/1 LI< CROSS VALY 
READY TO £AT - Flease Refer to Return Policy 

FROZEH 
ROLL, HOGI UHT a• SLCO Bf<O fZH8/6/3.7 OZ COSTAHZO'S 
BUM, HOT DOG UHT o• SLCD CKD 8/12/1. 7 oz HILLTOP HR 
BlSCUIT, 8TRMLK 2.2S Z UHSL 120/2.25 oz f'IUSBURY 
BREAD, FLAT 5X13" OVAL I<KD FZtGo/J. ol OZ STONEFIRE 
HOT 006, AB 6:1 6" RLR 6RIL 10 LB PATUXENT 
M=>PETIZER. nSHRn BTRD UML lQF 6/2 LB MOLLYS KIT 
CATFISH, BROO 2-2.5 Z Sf~IP 3/5 LB GUIORY'S 
BEEF, STK PLATE OUTSD SKIRT 4/10 LI<A J SOULES 
CS: 0001 40. S3 LBS 
BACON, FORK REAL PLLO 4/2.5 LBA CHEFS LINE 
CS: 0001 10.-45 LicS 
POTATO, Ff' 3/8" SC COTEO-TFF 6/5 LB STEALTH 
I«READ, UHT 12.s• 21 SLCD 9/16°6/~13.32 oz ROTELLA 
APPETIZ£R, CHS NOZZ BRO& 6/2 LB LAl1B UESTN 
f'OTATO, t1SHD· SKON RED BOIL IH 6/4 LB LAt1!<SUPREl1 
BREAD, UHT if SLCO TX 4.25X4.S10/2~ OZ HILLTOP HR 
ROLL, KSR UH 4.SM SLCO I«D 6/8/~.S 02 ROTELLA 
GUACANOLE, POUCH fZN SUPRM 4/3 LB 0£LPi4S00 
CHICKEN, TNDLM BTRD FRlTR BEER2/5 LB ~ATUX PREh 
BEEF, GRND 80/20 FIN£ RAU FZN 4/5 LB EXCEL 
VEGETABLE BLEND, CORN PPR 6/2 LB t10NARCH 
CHICKEN, PCRN BRDD FRIT~ SESD 2/5 LB TYSON PCTR 
BEEF, PTY GRHO 75/25 3:1 H~STY60/5.33 OZ TNTTST'fTNO 
CHICKEN, BRST 3.5 Z BROD HnSTY2/S LB TYSOM REDL 

.B 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
EA 

cs 
cs 
cs cs cs 
cs 
cs 

40.SJ LI< 
10.4S LB 

cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs 
cs cs 
cs 

49.1700 
105. 3~,00 

29.3900 
67.2500 
39.7;()0 
79.9800 
42.2900 
4.940() 

31. 020{) 
2S.oOOO 
29. 580f, 
26.-6S00 
30.3i00 
42.8400 

101.1000 
6..87(10 

7.2100 

6S. 1900 
26.2300 
65.StOO 
53.830') 
30.3~.oo 
31.7900 
59.9900 
"39.96.00 
75.8300 
40.0500 
21.S000 
85.0100 
31.0100 _______ .. ____ 

49. 17 
105.35 

29.39 
67 25 
79 so 
79 98 
~2.29 
◄.94 

31.02 p 
2S.l-O 
29.58 
26.bS 
30.37 p 
42.34 

101 10 
278 . .¢4 

7~.34 

260 76 
26 . .23 
6S.~1 
53.83 
30 35 
63.58 
59.99 

159 8-4 
75.83 
40.~5 
21.SO 
85.{}1 
31.01 

-----



AGC-OUNT fNVOTC 
NO. NO. 

!NVOI<.;E GUSTOME~ PI.-J'RGHASF.-;1fWER 

9122HSO 0276383 
DATE - NO. NUt~E~R 

03/08/24 11221140 

. 1 Lr----·--·----------- _ -- __ 
• • E- COMM~ DEV -0-I S:r'~ 

1: rl-3989-EAGLE. LANDtNG Pi'.WY 

...... , \, . 

,5 ___ .. 
- - -

~·,., -S~COLLETT- I 

FL 

Hout-~· 542t7 / 3 
Ship · --- - -------~ ¥--·· - -- ... 

ITRN-EAGLE-LANDJNG GLF GLB 
To.:.. "J989 EAGL~ LANDLN;;; .PKWY' 

ORANGE PARK -FL 
J3206S • .. 

1
904 c'Y 1 5600 
DEPT #-00 

---- -----·- -. .. - -

• ,l'-1.e:ni <r ( 

Ta· 

S~LE8 SAt.ES 
LOG. REF,_ 
305S 09-32 

DM-T-E 
,RDf::f~Er:: 

.;:-3-/'07 /24 

8RDEfi' NU~B:R. 30"473-5 

~.JS F !IOd s' !nc. 

?·. o. n0x :t 984?.•1 

ATLAt-HA 
'..::0384-842-:. 
'3Bl::- 763 13~.& 

~ 

,Fr~,- 5425 -5, WI-LL IAMSON 
rrms:- - - -
f"~m~-:-NEcf -21-DA-YS 

BLVD POR~ ORANGE -FL Shlp!J: 
Spc i..cJl 
Instr· 

03.f.0Sle 
DR!V~ MUSl LE1-'WE 

P.,;i-ti-~ -0!! o~ ·04 
FlN,-;.L RE~~~lF-T .tOR 1NV CHAf-lG£$ 

, -Q:l:.y- - -Sole.~ Product, 
red-Shi~ped Un-i-t" -Number 

Descl'ip.t.on Pack Si.::i: LocE-1 C 
-0 

4,!;:,,i.:jht. ?r-ic-.n~ 
UnH 

Un.-:.·, 
f'r-;1.:~ 

E..;·~~Mle.l 
P!--i:ce ---·--

fOTALNET .IJ6T: 
ror~L- GROSS UG-T 

HlE 
1600.36 
1752.19 

INVOlCE SUMMARY *** 
PIECES ORDERED: 92 PIECES SHI?PEO 

-:-

~'l.; 't' :-,..,-
- ~-t. .. 1 SiHfPE:D· :.--:: 

f'ROt.<Uf; r i~ !I ]9.7~. 9f' 

M:i::SLt. M'iUUNT ·z 
,~ ~ Sf.tLES r M( 

0~ 
()T. 

!his. ar..ourd,-i& ~n i;-st.imate at, tia,e ::if s.nippin;;} -p;:...r.;;n' ·:.O.-..... ~ ~d.i:JE, .. !IHH .. t.r. •.~~ ... } .:i~~~,.loi, ·r .~n~-i: 
~**~·tt*¥:.lUB~.UH:l(·*l':*H·*l':*~HH!!Jl:!t1.f~;i':*.*~.;.i;,**lltlH:i,!EiHHc**-t-~Jt:IE-ti;'i~~~;,JER.H*Jl;~*-*U'.l:·:tt·H:r..~:~·" \~~:o

0
~ -~31-09 

1 
Oiti 

l'ol1-aqrel!"•With- r,esp~t to ~ny--41is~ut.e- aris.j,.ng out of- ynuT' l)Urthase f:r-o~ - lcr-.v vv o31.eq".2...l 5 , r\ 
JS .f.acds;._ <ii-you-are givin,g up-vour right; ta serve in anv- repre.;entativ.:: l"1.."0-:. 7 
::ap-a<:-i ty,-or-- to. p,;,i-tic 1p,atl' as a-111eraber--O~- a class, in anv~ lawsuU.; t.il) --1ou ~ - 7 "l I O l (p 
:11s•-.a.gr~i:,-.i.t US....f.acds-::.olc. oetiur.,_ to suf:lmi.t .to b.i.nding; individu<ll __ • 0 -: ~ ' 
e1r·b'•H,ration-o~--aU cl.aia,s; (ii1.). SL'Ch ar-bi,t,f'ahon- !1.hall. &e-9,wer-ned by- t.he, nO _ ,l/4~ ,....q.~'\ 
f'ed,ec..al-/\r.bitra.tian~fict,_9 u .. s.c. s.1 and conducted in ilCCOl".dance with the "I "1 ,1rO-=-)., . v0i 
Co111111f?l'>c1al..f<ules-ofl ·the-Aiaer--:ic,rn Arbi;t..~a"iion.A"'-sociat.ion; ~nd-~1v1 e.ach-p.a.- , rf-' 0,...1, 'l) 10 l </ 
sh-.l,L-,ay-h.al:f~the-costs of-arbitration, and Sef.at·at.ely pav. it::. OW!l .attor., I; la r--r--t>O~ .J • rl' 
f'ees-a-nd-i::·05:ts.-For--lflONJ- infor-mat.ion-abuut thE-- fuel suJ'cha-J-•9~~ ,o to. - • ~ ,u,--:, ' <.-, 
~;~.s./Lwww~:isfo1:J_d!i_-cail\ll.arms/fue_:-s1.;rch.:.r..q,e/St~nctardGri.dEI~Ared1.ower~tlc1_nhc l , _ \' ?-UV ?\1'' 
If 1yotJ-have.an--agt·£-emeht wit.fl.US Foods t.hat. e.ip.r-essly c1ddr·.esse~ th.e >:-~~\I, t--:..? 
calcu-lat..ioo o-F-tfie .·Foe--1 sur.ch<1rge, -please re-r.ei' to th<Jt--lgree'!llent. . , "' l v ,\,. 
... , ...... U.H••••··•· .. ·••••··•••» ............ ~':.'.'.:'.'..""*'"*~H»".'*'·'"': ~i, :\J ___ ~ ~ 

i 
~ 

t 
1· 
I 

f 

t 



i 11 

) : 

;t: 

ACC0UN1 INVO-!CE 
NO. N0-

9122·1150 027-6383 

COMM-DEV· o.rs1,~ 
U\NDIMC-PKWV 

Shi.p 

,: u.. 

rL 

CMR-JS -COLLETT r 

I NVO l CE 'ZI.J8Tf1MER - PVP.Gl-tAS=- 0Rf.lF.R 
DA T.E NO,. NUND.Ei~ 

03/0B/24 l l. 22,1140 

R<n.1te: 5429 · / :-5 
,.-- ---- .. --,w., ... -- ---.--- -·--

TP.N EAGLE -LAND-ING-GLF-f;;LR-
3989 Ef~GLE U;NDI.r,i,; P~WY 

. ORANGE -PA~F, -.-·t ... 

0 .. ,. ;,., ; .~ . 
._. t"'l·l:•n• • 

t 1.c ! 

12065 ;--
904 291 5600 
DEPT~ 00 

i 

l 
BLVD PORT OP.ANGE- GB/·OP../24 

B~LES . .-fJ.1 r:..s 
LDC. R:l::P 
:ms~ '.}B~e 

!.)A'fr 
DR;:JERli:.:.:i 
t>:3 /o? 1-e4 

AF(-f}l=A ,i-;p:;;p · 39473-5 

'}S Foti-11~,· :n':. 

P . Q . 80-X p:::942~ 

.,b-T.l . ,,._NT A 
;;.o:;;s4:•·S4EJ, -
'!Be 7 6 3 t -,:o-:q, 

0A 

.l 
t ., 

J Fr-m: -5425 ~ S . - WI LL-I AMSON 
fr"f!Hi: 
Trms:-NET- 21 DAYS 

FL $hi pl\.• 
Spcidl 
lns t,r-. 

DR.I.lJE.f.: l'IU.S. !..E.AV- ;:-::·~AL ,(LC 
P, -e'"' -.:11 e:.d· ~ 

.i..f~T ~Qi;. :1' .. ~~--'-Ct'~A~ ' .. ;:-~ 

r - Qty-- -..Sdes- Pr.educ.t 
red~Sh-i-J.iped~!Jn.i-t - -Number 

!)esc:.r ip ton F'a;;l- Size Libel 

·-----·-- ... -----·· -------·· 

j 

1 
6 
l 
l 
1 .. 
1 
i 
• .. 
1 

1 
l 
6. 
.1 
1 
1 
l 
1 
1 
1 
1 
·1 
.1 
l 

?r--. -~2 
1-- - · -l 
l --l 
lL - l 
1 -1. 
1 - - -1 
1 --1 
11

-- - -1 

cs 1052380 
CS- 1204361 
cs 13286.99 
cs 2008860 
CS-2101S74 
.cs 2204360 
CS- 2933239 
cs 3554565 
cs 39B6o(n 
cs 5051-368 
EA S395'%7 
CS Sc-51351 
cs 600239.8 
CS- 6-05~~-2 
.cs 6617415' 
·GS - b-729+76 
cs 7802~23 
.cs 8600645 
CS- 8914897 
cs 9009218 
cs - ,.351.9.9.0 
cs -935-7567 

l. - -1 - EA--01.9.8721 
1L__ 1- .cs. --232641.1 
1- -1~- -CS- 2331353 
~----1---EA- 2348~36 
<" l.'-., --l 

l - - -
l~ - C 

,.--
1~- _,..,_ 
2. 

CS--2427540 

cs - .:q.2.11 73 
CS -- :.::Z:..!S.7-lL 
eA-3i15S5S9 

- - --

4J2M,,9() 
4667994 

DRY 
MMONN1'HSE, BS POUCH. :.00/1.2 GF: 
DRIN!l, LMN LIME PLST BTL Wil)E 24/21) OZ 
SHORTENING, FRYG SO.YBN UQ CLR:35 Lli 
NUSTA~D, Ylij SS-POUCH 500/.2~0Z 
lOI.IEL P1\PR 12. 7X10. 1 C fLD- l0i~40 EA 
DRINK, FRT PNCH PLST BTL IJIOf. 24/20-0Z 
.CH1P, ASS'f SS ItAG SHLF STMsL 2/3(1 EA 
DR.J.WK, SODA COLA COKE CLSC GAl-!24/12 OZ 
F'RESOAK, UTNSL 021 £-Z LIQ Bf.LS LT 
TOR•TH.LA, CHIP l'<AIJ 4 CUT TRl. 30 LB 
SEASONHIB, LtlN PPR SHLF STABL ;w .o~ 
BlOIJE·, VINYL XL PF GLR Al1BDX 10/100 EA 
~ETCHUP, Tn.tO FCY 33% SS,fOlL t000/9-GR 
TOOHLLA, FLOUR 6" Pi;(SSO-SHLF -12/24 EA 
CotffAINEfL fM 9. 12X9 1~ CrlP.T l~O Sfi_ 
~E-lCHUf',- nno FC.) J3r.-REO- SOZ-1'6/•l4 oz 
HAP.KIN, ONNR UHT 17X17 1-f'L'( 2.0/250 Ef-1 
CUP-,. PET--PLST 12 Z ClD CLR ~/50 EA-
STRAW, JMB 7. 75 "- BLK l.JRPD cu~ 1.0/500 EA 
RELISH, fKL SYT S5 POUCH- 2-00,~9 GR 
CLEAME:F:. 01s.rnr= CLEM-l=UF" LIQ 9/32-02 
PAM, STMTBL F-OIL t/2 2 5~DEEP 100 EA 

REFRIGERATED 
CAND.Y, pt,jT_ BUU< CUP_RESES _ _ J6 Ef\ 
LETTUCE, ICBRG FRESH REF BOX 24 EA 
.TOMATO, 5X6 IH GRD .. RHO BULK 25. Li 

HE1HZ 
6A-T-0RJili~ 
HAfiVE:...T IJl 
HEIHl
F·ACitlU- BSC 
6Fffl.J~A!)E 
H!:r~o L,W 
-Grn<f 
!1Dtmt1 R ,·.rt::.:
t ·.;. B~DRi. "M 
1:ID.::D~tu:c L' 

W;LU13FtRO 
U£tl-U 
t.A B!-1011\.l 'L·~ 
t:Dl-lOGR1,!'l 
HEINZ· -
'JAl.L~f~~ 
UART 
tlD~lOERA 
HHI<!! 
.:LORID: 
110NOGR~:1 

f<Ei!:E'~ 
r.r.:oss-~u 
L F'OS S. .\,1.ti!...)' 
CROSS -VAl V CARROT,-STICK 3-3/4" FR£SH. -S-LP. 

READLIO EAT. - P..lease Refer to .Re'i:,ur-n 
BEEf•~-STRJ.P LOIN OXl. CHO 180 -12 LBA 

Polic•,_ • _ 
sroc.;.:_:.~:,-

CS:- 11001 11. 84 LBS _ -
CHlCli:EN, iJING l82JT LIMB RAU 4/ 10 -LB PAl.tn:EHT 
C!HCKEt-l, BRST SNGL 6 Z BNLS 4/5 LB .F-.h.:lJ;.<UU 
SF!INACH, FLAT LEAF CLND 8 412. S-lk - ..Cr4JSS-VAt 'I 
REAO'f -TO E~T - Please Refer to- .. Rctu~n Pal.ic.1•- __ 
OMlOt-!,._aftEO" JM:B-FRESH REF BAG- -~-LIL - lr<OSS JJ/J.\.X 
Lil1E, ttl. GRD. 413 CT REf 200 ..SZ 4S EA CROSS Vf-i.l 'I 

;:: ~ai.:.u.t 
!) -

B 

R 

~4 

F'r ic:-i~1g 
Un-1•: 

cs 
-~'i 
C, .. 

u 
r-c;. 
,-~ ..,.:, 
;:t.; 
cs 
-!:$ 

-,ci: -GS 
~~ 
~ cs _...,i:' 

1. ... 
t'S 

<:' 
--~ .. ,.. 
~-, .,. 
.,,J 
r.:;. 
cs 
f"."j 

Eti 
cs 
r(' -w 
£A 

ui. 

cs 
cs 
l;.::. 

I.,.~ 

Unit 
F'r-icf-' 

E;: ta«dt->d 
Pririr 

4• 2500 t 
,'! y • 'f8°i:•IJ 
"'-~-"3WO 
_.:::_~ 
~ . .a.;;oc 
2.3 . 9'80C,-
•t C- (WOO 
-:-~. i90{j 
7-v- l,JO~ <;. l,...c.ot 
;;1 .170>;; 
lS:----~301 .. 
'.'II. fl(,(}-!1 

~ ...... :;·~o""" 
!-~6"SiJO 
;;,-;_.~soo 
l!'f~-'i6QO 
4;·" ".-'.i;(W c.lt-

1" 1 ~~00 

~-,~.-~i.;J-:J)J 
47~•~1)1) 

<;;: ,~~g'f-_ 
~~ 
4. .. 7 ... r:-,A: 

l~. i;;Q{,<i 
6,0 ~ iJLJ...i 
5 ~~SN:. 

,;;:.;;;_~~ .. ~r .. 
E.2.]()1) 

I 

47.2S. ,1 
3'3.'98 

19~.92 
1;.b"'-f. 
3!;;., :; vi 
23."':-".;;; 

., .. ., i • ·L • >.,; 
-:.t F, 
E. 43 I 
:! . . Be.., 
., - 1:·1 "# ' .:.I:· .. • .,. j 
-,J.7~~ 4 

C'!:" 7. • 1 
......... : .... '?"" ·. 
?•...: •J-.1 • 
::,. 94✓ 

. .... - ,, I -t-.<:-. ~:':)V 

2 6!3v 
1.0. S{, ! 
48 S'i • 

~.j .. 1_ ~~. ~I 
.l •,( , ... ,_f '\,,;""~ I 

·n 7'' f 
4'7~9f } 
s~:~~ i 

1:2'!-:6{• 1 
.- ,d ..::. 1 .~_,.,., 

.t ., • °'ti,..,._'' 
5 9~ l 

2-7·.-~·:· I 
io:s~ I 



• 
AC€0VNT JNVOICE lNYOICF- •?VSTOMER 

NO. NO. 
q12211so 0276383 

DATE \'.10. 
03/08/24 11221140 

Route:5429 / 3 

c.t,RG!-iAS;;-- 5f!DER 
NUMEEH 

Si:1:LES ~~LES 
LiJC REP 
3055 OB:1? 

-DAT-E 
uRDERED 
03/0'l/24 

ORDEP. NO~BER: '304'735 

l: 
so-vlLLAGE~e0M,.,~oev BrsaR l 
-3989~EAQL.E- LANDING- PK~N 

St1ip ,---- _ 

I TRN EAGLE LANOI·NG Gl::F· €LB -
To: '"3989 EAGLE~ L.Ar..:DING ?KW\' J 

Rem,;, t I US 
F'ocds, !·!i~; ' 

-- - - -
ORANQE-PARK- Fi.. 

ieGb5- ·- - - -

;t: GHR r:S GOLLETT r ___ I 
!ORANGE PARK 
·]2065 -

t904 291 5600 
DEPT # 00 

T--1:1 • 

FL r ,. . 0. BOX 1'984·~·,_ 

ATLANTA 
l0".384-842-1 
386 7.(,3 1.3&4-

-t 
I 

01', i 

JFrm:~ -5425 
rrm-.-:~ 

BL'.JD P8FFf ORANGE F-l BhipD. 
Spc i-::1-J. 
Ins tr: 

J. 
0-31-08/24- -?c~-e-- 0?. nf- OR:-
DR.IVER MVS l i. .. EAVE r it<JAL H,Ft-EIPT r.:.m INV CHAt-.GES-rrms :, -NET -2-1 DAY·S 

-- i::lt.y--S.ales. Product 
red--SMf,ped---On it- ~Number 

vescriptan Po~k Si..t L:ttl>:ll 

-~----------------
L- - 1 -CS - 4732525 
1.- ---1 -- GS- 5326418 
B 8 CS -SJ27::n5 
1 ·- - - -t-- - GS -5332546 
1 1- cs 6560619 

i -1 cs 7.331499 
2- 2 EA - 7331614 

--
1- 1 --CS - 0343956 
i l cs -9'124520 

1 - . 1. cs 9195249 
-

1- 1- - cs 0488239 ,, ,, cs l475608 ..:. .... .. -0 cs 1890409 .. -• -1- -CS --2511301 ... -
1 -- --1-- -CS- -26.13:-~9 4 
l, --- -1- - cs 3330099 
f._ - ~1-~CS- - 403126~ 

1°---1- -=--cs 
7- -- -1- ~CS 

-4358495 
5158571 

3- ----3-- CS---S9•Vi3i-9 
~· -6 -CS - 6553758 
J.- - -1 .cs 7233562 
4_ _4 __ cs .7.637.713 
2-- 2, -CS -920S147 

TO:f-Al-OR:-i' 
TOJ~L-REFRIGERATED 
TOTAL-F.ROZEl>I 

l0l1AT.O, f'LUM MEO tH GRO .BULK ZS LB Cr<u5S l..1~L 'i 
LETTUGE, RMN FRESH REF 24· EA q,wss (~LY 
BEEF,-PTY GRND 80/20 2:1 F<ND 20/S OZ CJLMN SLCI 
PICKLE, 01:LL KO CC CHIP ~ GA MO!'IARflH 
CHEESE. FEJ A BLOC IM BRINE TUB2/'i LEI GLW.iW FRI$ 
REAOY TO EA-T - Please Refer to -Ret1Jrn Po-l-ii:::1• 
t1USHROOl1. MED Ul mm-BOX FRESHlO LB CROSS V,\L)' 
C:ELE.R-Y-, STICK 4" FRESH REF 4/5 LB 8ROSS t.'Al'f 
REAO.Y TO EAT - Pleise f<efel' to T<e-tur·n Policy. 
POTATO, fJ£D S/81f SI0-ILS ElU1CHO 2/-10 lB - tROSS t;At., 
DRESSING, RANCH tltlST'I' f'LST JAR4/1 iJ{t !{£N'S 
READY 1-0 EAT - Please Rerer to Re·tvrn Pr,Hcv• 
DRESSING, HiJHY tlUST OJON PLST- 4/1 GA km 'S 

f.ROZEN 
ROLL, HOGI WHT 8'' Sl.:CD Bl<D FZM8/6/3. 7 OZ 
BREAD, FLAT ~X13" OVAL BKD FZN36/3 .. 61 OZ. 
CORNED-BEEF, BRSl<T f<AIJ FZN 3/11 LBA 
GROUPER, BROD TENC1R PARFR HSH&/2 LB 
BRE:AD,-RYE -MRBL 17 SLClD~S.18" 8/3-0 OZ 
HOT 0013, AB .6: l t/ 1 RLR GRIL 10 LB 
BACON,-POR~-REAL PLLO 41~.5 LP.A 
CS: OOQ1 10.SO l~S 
BACOW, -f'ORI{ 18~22C SLC LAIO 20'.I.~ l B 
POJAIO, FF 3/8" SC CDJED T.FF ~/5 LB. 
AP-P-EHZ[R, CHS non: BROD -U-2 l_B 
ROLL, ~:SR I.II-IT 4~ 5" SLCD BKD 6/.8/J .. S O:Z 
MACARONI & CHEESE, CHEOR PRCKOJ~/7 OZ 
CH1Cl<:EN, 'i'NDLH B.TRD_FRHR_.flEEfi:2/S_LB 
BEEF, R.TY GRHO 75/.25 3: 1 HMST.'(60/~.33 OZ 

StORAGE-LOCATIOM REGAP-(N~ 

GBSlANZO-'g 
sr.otiEF!RE 
flACl<ER • 
T.,'IM!-:(;_!U-l IC' 
EllRfl- Ec~l(~,f 
?ri:::uxrnr .. 
CHff;S. I !,NE 

~~TIJXE:NT 
S.!-E.~L i~i 
L~R-Uf.S~ 
P.DTELL?. 
K~AF.T. 
J-~rux_eAfM 
T,~J"i:S.T'f.1~0 

P-itc1:.s OROEf<EO 
~t.ECES ORDEfi'EI) 
IHECES ORDERED 

28 
31 
33 

F.:lECES. SHl'f~~iW .. 
P..IECES ,'3l:1Tf.~E.D '. 
P-I ECES SHl·P.F!E.L. 

2~ 
~ -~ 31 

...... _____ , __ ,, ..... --·------ ............. ,.- •-.- .. ,--·~-· ---- ... . 

C 
r)-

!• 

~j,.(;i; ... F'ridMj 
Uni"½ 

cs 
IJS 
c~ 
t~ 
·-r ~-> 

cs 
£A 
~ .. , 

ce 
cs 

rs 
t" ... 

cs 
GS ... .., 

0- 50 d, 

G':r ,-,-_.,. 
r.s 
j•I=• ~.., 
cs 
cs 
cs 

, T .;_ riS SU1?-;.:E-;D • 
• J:Ll!S SU.I f-PSCt: 
:'n .. l'l~ SH!~PEO 

.Uiti-:l; 
f-',..ir'.-e 

~.i- J-S'Q,!. 
~?-BS~ 
.:, •- .i.;l(hJ 
..!:6--9~('') 
;:... -y.;.y.} 

.. .,... 24(.lv 
'!.3900 

1.;.. _2rJf.lO 
4t--:.BO-J 

:";[,., 110ti 

;;-1 _ M?'Oil 
2.6 .. 6500 

1:27 ~ Cc ;10G 
3'i7. ,;7:10~ 
~~3;;!01). 
7,,'!1◊0 

~S-.9~0(,\ 
i;~..-lS,00. 
6S:-S-tt,,:i 
31 ... i90.!: 
~; .-'t'-i:00 
::.0 -ttO-J 
?';..- l)fl_).(). 

~ 
21..' 
t • 
;•.,Ji, 

E·:-:t'='•.d':¼ 
~rn~e 

"ln ·-.,:-, 
.. 7- .).} 

37.9>:t 
3HL 0(; 

4A 92 
50_.)7 

25.24 
1:8. 7'>3 

)9,;?Q 
46.00. 

";.;c,. 11 

3~\ .. {)J 
s~.3o 

l.27.07 
~, 77:t 
~ o·. :,!:, 
- .,;,-v,.J, 
7t: ""I . --- ' . 

l 
l 
l 
i 
' 

I 
1 
t 
i 
I 

t 

i 
!. .. 

,;ft;; i f 
1-91-.. s - l 1,,A, 
l l?,i). 7. ~ 1,M:,o"' 

--1-. o.• ..,.t._g?r I 
1£;;: a: ~r _p. 
,,o.Q2 tol 

I 
..... ~~-c:-. ! 
l.37~-S~ ! 
M~,L ~~ t 

·-- __ _j 



; ; 

;t: 

ACCOUNT- !NVOlC-E 
NO.. N□-

91.22115O-O276384 

r NVO r CE::.- cus TOl"IER 
DATE - NO, 

03/08/24 1-1221140 

Route:5429 / 3 

PURCHASF.· -i1REE.:t 
NUMBE:-)-

-LLAGE GOMM -D.· EV-D-IS:'fR i Ship ·----------------
0,RN EAGLE--LANDING GLF GLE 

f 
-I 

R-c.'m i. t 
•• ~, :::- f ANDING PV,WY I 

5--- - - - - F"~. ·, 

- ·---·---- .... - -

To J 3989 EAGLE U;NDING f-'~.W4' 

IORANGE PARK. FL 

1

32065- ~ 
9.04 291 -5600 
DEPT #--00 

I 

1 
_,.__j 

Ct 

S4LES SALES 
LOC. REF-
30SS 0832 

ni!H-:=7 
GRD-F::REiJ 
0:! /0·7·/24 

ElRD::~ NUMB ER : 304745 

·US- F Ot!1S, l'n t . 

P 0. BOX 1c;ie42! 

ATLf,NTA 
"30:!84-0421 
~86 763 1,0., 

GA 

, ____ . __ _j 
JF/•~.- -5425-S. -WlLL-IAMSON BLVD 
rrms:-- --- - -
rr~s:.-.NE:f-21-DAYS 

P8fH 8RANGE -F·l Shi pfJ,, 
SpciuJl 
ln<sl.:r:

-03,,108/2.:1 _o_.,,,,...,;;, _,,~ o.c- <'•2 
DR1VER-i-iusr l .. !:A-,.,E i-:i:NAL REG~!~T-f-Of,i:itiv' CHA~<!Gf:'"' 

.- -Qty -- Sales -!?T'oduc.:t. 
redLShipped-Un--i-t Hu111ber 

Descripton .f' ac k Si;:e L;.;l:u,, ~ 

REFRIGERATED 
1 -CS 1.91.9740 -COLESLAW, S!iRD SHORl SIJT DIXIE2/4. S LB l'lOLL'{S KlT 

READY TO EA:r - P'·lea5-e Refer to f<et.l•r-n PoUcy-

TOTAL~f<EFf<IGERATEO 
r· - - -
'-----

fOTAL-NEJ-IJGT: 
fOT1'\L-GROSS-·UGT, 

STOF<AGE LOGATIDH RF.CAP-HH 

F'IECES •f<DEP.E~: 

!f'H £l-lV01CE-SUMl'IAR)' *H 

, 
-l 

9.~00 f'J£CES ORDERED.: l 
12.00 

ftlECES SHJ.F'PEO. 

PH::CES SHIPPED: 

Thi:a .a.naun:t is-,Hl ostiu.te a.t tiuia of shippir,; .i)t'ic~ .t.o - - --

C w ..... ~tt
D 

F-"ricinc 
Unit" 

~r.i t 
L,r, i,:•-

E~ ~e1,de.i 
F'ri,:e 

-------

-~ 1 

.f¼S SHIPPED. 

!7 S BH1f'PEO 

lAXtWLL nnnuN:r 
l~Ft.1--SM.€3 TA~ 

M,(IDU~-• 

-,c 

2S'OO ~-

l 

:o~~.li.. ·• 

..,., . 
'· 

,,- ··--· .. t.:-. :u.:1d1: <l/., .::1.;._l.L·.,t~t~ .. $ 

"L6~2'1' 

j ?.·. 21r 

1,. ')~ 
f,. .,:., 

{•·· 

l>.:..-4\ 

. \_yv\ 
~~'\J 

~-1)!/0 
::: lY-L q 

<:J1i' 

I 
1 . 
l 

I 
I 
I 
i 
i 
f 
I 



w " 

How to Contact Us 

Visit wm.com/MyWM 
Create a My WM profile for easy access to your 

pickup schedule, service alerts and online tools for 
billtng and more. Have a question? Check our 

support center or start a chat. 

800 
Cust-•r Service: (904) H5-0500 

Previous Bnlance 

+ L 2,609.83 J L 

INVOICE 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Perrod: 
Invoice Date· 
Invoice Number 

-

Your PaymPnt is Due 

Due Upon Receipt 

lfftAI peyme,tr:ltre irMxedarrort is rn receiYed 
I \\1tlwiyasa:rtractualterms.p maybedwged a 

mc.rtttylatec:harge r:I 2.5%dthllul)iid arrort. wtha 
rririrrunrnnttydwged $5,cr swi~edlarge 

I I abNeduw ~ law, regJatio,or a::rtract. 

: I 

+ 
Adjustments 

+ 
0.00 I 

DETAILS OF SERVICE 

Page 1 of2 

2-52816-52370 
EAGLE LANDING 

02/01/24-02/29/24 
03/01/2024 

0123703-4031-2 

Your Total Due 

$156.38 

--
Total Account 
Balance Due 

L. 1se.3a _1 
7 
I 

Details for Service Location: Customer ID: 2-52816-52370 ~l Eagle Landing, 890 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy, Orange Parfc: FL 32065 

Description 
PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 
ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE 
FRANCHISE FEE 

Total Current Char9es 

Date j Ticket I Quantity 
02,01 /24 l 1.00 -

,110 -l-'~---•--- --L-

Amount 
125.96 

8.50 
21.92 

156.38 

:}< • • • ••••• • • • • . - •• • • • • - • • • • • - • - - • • Pf••s• d.tach and 11.nd tf,e Jaww portion wlttt payment • • • (no CHh or ttapl .. } • • • • - • • • • • • • - • • • - • - • • • • • • • • 
- -- -w Invoice 0.;tt- Invoice NumbN Cu 5t omer JD 

(Jndud~ wlfh y('tor /.htj'mt•11f} 

WASTE MANAGEMENT INC. OF FLORIOA 
WM OF CLAY COUNTY 
POBOX302D 
MONROE. WI 53S66-8320 
(904) 695-0500 

03/01/2024 

Payment Terms 
Due Upon Receipt 

0123703-4031-2 

Total Du• 
$156.38 

2-52816-52370 

Amount 

4031□00□25281b52370□01237□30□0□0□15b380000001Sb38 9 

0015206 01 AB O.S41 .. AUTO T90 70b1 32065-264189 -C04-PIS221·11 

I II 1,111 •I• nl ••I• 11flllf 1 ,I'''"""• •uhh•ln, ,,111111,1, I •I• 
EAGLE LANOINO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

IO.l:90014 1,,,,, II Ill I II I' I I, I I ,If 11, I JI 11,1 ,, 11, 1,,, 1, It,,,,,, I, 11, f 1, 1, 11 
R . l WM CORPORATE 8ERVICE.8, INC. 
emit o: AS PAYMENT AGENT 

POBOX4648 
CAROL STREAM, IL 10197-4648 



w 
How to Contact Us 

I Visit wm.com/MyWM 
Create a My WM profile for easy access to your 

pickup schedule, service alerts and online tools for 
billing and more. Have a question? Check our 

support center or start a chat. 

800 
Customer s.n,ic., (904) 695-0500 

INVOICE 
Customer ID: 
Customer Name: 
Service Period; 
Invoice Date; 
Invoice Number: 

Due Upon Receipt 

If full pi:l'JTT1frt of the irM:iced an-art is net received 
'Mtm)Q.Jrcmractuai lfflnS..)'Cl.l rraybedwgeda 

mrtttylatechargeof 2.S'J6ofthelrpidam:ut, witha I 
rririrrum m:ntiyd-ergeof $5,a sudllatecterge 
alowedurder awablelaw, regilatialaCD"llract. 

+ 

IMPORTANT MESSAGES 

Page 1 of 2 

2-52698-12372 
EAST WEST PARTNERS 
03/01/24-03/31/24 

02/23/2024 
0122034-4031-3 

Your Total Due 

$96.53 

Total Account 
Balance Due 

96.53 ~ 

Invoice includes price increase. Your enclosed invoice (next invoice for some customers bi:"ed in arrears) contains a rate increase in accordaoce with your applicable 
service terms, whether frilllchise, rate regulated or individ1.1a! service agreement. Depending on your service terms, your service rate may be increased for anyone or 
more of the following: increases in the Consumer Price Index (using the Water, Sewer. and Trash Collection CPI published by U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistfcs, 12 
month rolling average), a fixed amount or percentage, and any increases in d"sposal, processing artd/or trans,')Ol"tation costs, plus an amount for operating margin. 

~yoo, _.., ,.,,.,wm,,nd ,,;,;t =am/li""p ~="' ""'" '""'"''"'"'°"'· ,- 'tJ tj) 

0-)(1 
~ tot V, \v.{J 

~ \\ v 
:}< • - ••••••• • • • • • • • • - • • - - • - - - - • - - • - • P/Hse d&tach and send the lower portion with payment - - • (no cash or staples) - - - - - - - • • - - - - • - · - - • • • • • • • • • • • • 

w 
WASTE MANAGEMENT INC, OF FLORIDA 
WM OF a.AV COIJl,llY 
POBOX3020 
MONROE, WI 53566-8320 
(904) 695--0500 

Payment Terms 
t Due Upon Receipt 

Total Due 
$96.53 

Amount 

40310□0□25269812372001220340□□0□2256490□0□□□09653 7 

0021671 01 AB O.S47 °AUm 170 7054 32065·264189 -0)4.P21692-l1 

Ill I 1• ,1I1111111111 •I, 11111 II' lh11111111 lhl 111,1 ,111 M '11•1 I,. 
EAST WEST PARTNERS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

I0290C87 I h'1'1h II 'fl l'I I 1ll1111111111111111I••111l1h I ,1111 I' 11.11,1111 
WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 
AS PAYMENT AGENT 
POBOX4648 
CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-4648 



dmlUBI + .,.9.t 
Wesco Turf, Inc. 
2101 Cantu court 
Sarasota, fL 34232-6240 
(941) 377-6177 

310428 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
ATTN:ACCOUNTS PA~ABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065-3530 

Invoice 

Reps :304 / 
W/B:Brian Fred 

. " 

:ustP/0:90411303055 
Jrd-Date:02/26/24 
lilled-DaLe:02/26/24 Ship-Via:FedEx Ground Service 

FILTER-OIL 10 

i4-0110 

.15-1880 

*"PP S'-
FILTER-OIL, TRANSMISSI'' _j' 
• •Rl,C ., PP 

BEOKNIFE-EDGEHAX, HICROC (21 

3 

**PP 

.19-4151 SCREW-BEDKNIFE LOO lOO 
"*PP 

;2-os:n CARTRIDGE-CLEANER, AIR 2 } 

"*RLC ~ BRIGGS f 394018S "*PP 

,2 050-02-Sl OIL FILTER !\ 0 
CAN USE 106-3841 FILl'ER 

1dse Tclal Handling Misc Chg Tax Freight D(!p-amt 

"735.65 4.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

:gp 

Ship To: 

Invoicet 
Locationl 
Date 
Page 

41188456 
02 
02/26/24 
1 OF 1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
890 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY. 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Terms:Net 30 Days 
Order4 :21438861 

0 7.280 EA 

0 13.530 EA 

72 .80 

40.59 

0 92. 600 EA 555.60 

0 0.370 EA 37.00 

0 '4.830 EA 29.66 

5 14.970 EA 0.00 

Dep-A9pld Invoice Total 

0.00 740.15 

, 1-01 tt:,t; A, 1. .. rt. .. m:'\. ,,; Ji..<>rh ,-o::,:i:l;.,~ \.Ut!~c • , ... ..: .. ::c, .,, t.1 L'C. , I ""1 ...:•L.J 4.1.d 1..., cs •,.,r"'!. -1:iu .. u l'" J. .. 1 .. '"" t~~ ..... T,1"' I:1... !•-N ,.n,J· .:.r:-'-':r~ ,. J:i"' lk:' r "'\l:,O-':c.;C-,! 4J 

,,,.,i:-:, v! c,,;1,,l.Lr • ...,1, t..ll'ID(;n· .•~'!IJ~S':.'l tur a:1,,:: ... t'l u~ r,,.;1,:•,c1 •·•'"' "-'" t..i. 1111o:1U.: ■ Lt rt :C- r,,v:2 .. ~ tc tt\·.nl-\.: -•"I- ... :,., 11..,tr.~ "'1.L ...... .ici:-..::•l .. .:.! .. :t·c..~L a .: ... t ·:,. J(,11,1;,h .i•J·!--

irll,C ~ !1 t,;-.~,\.ltl~t ::t,,;C 1 .. "' ., 
1 .. t.<"li"I .:-t:i fv1A 11'ft,cr 'J\• ll..lll'>l.J.l•J"" J;•JC.- w~I~?. 4 1•J-l HI;. .Jl/ r-t..h..' \)!'1.: .... ~~1.1. t._. t:!11 aJp)J' -'l\.1,:1,rr'lr,J •1, r1r.-;. r4.1l1,:~ •~-•,,• J 

r ... -~\;ll:U1ll: .:. '"CU ti-, >. 1 .. :,4,,_ • ,:t-.,, .. u: l ,.., r .. r 16.m· t-. ,•ill 1.11 ;i,~,ldl t all ~'&fl U.1. ,u .... ,.cJi1.., , ~.;i. .• u .dl1- .. ._._ '\o1ll L... ,,:u,·..:d ,.~ .i.11 1 urr . ..:~ ,,.1.;i.s 11 &.:'I ~ ·1.1,11 
lA1."i.:, tur ... ,., tc .. \vn 1J:.iy..:" -,:, e,, ~ fo r-.y .111 .. ur".: vt ~11~1.t1c.,,,, . \1 h:ci~:'I. 1:1..1•1.,.i•:btL .1't •urt=/ ~-.- " llhf'. ,: .,. .. ~. \. .. '" ,t , .>'C Y .:.uai- ;;.J \,a,.,u 11-. 



RRQNIQNJ 
Turi Solutions 

P.O. Box 2581 
Bwmell, FL 32110 
(386) 264-9744 

Bill To 

Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

P.O.No. 

Quantity Units 

Terms 

Due on receipt 

12 Quarts BTS pH Balance 

Shipping 

® 

I 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

11/29/2023 839588 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 
Orange Park. FL 32065 

Ordered By 

Shipped Via Ship Date 

Jon Roe 
flcdEx 11/29/2023 

Description Rate 

12.00 

11.06 

5~ \)\\t 
I 

(l.fo \>~ 
I\ 
I 

1),1)) {~,' ~~ 
'" .... , 

I 

Total 

144.00T 

11.06 

Please Send Payment at Your Earliest Convenience 
To: 

Bronsons Turf & Horticulture Solutions 
P.O. Box 2581 

I 

Bunnell, FL 32110 
I 

Thank You for Your Business I Sales Tax (0.0%) so.oo 

Total $155.06 



Ci 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday p Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

(1 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 03/08,'2024 Customer #; 00542857 /, 

Route #: MC05530650 
DISTRICT 
Service Address: 890 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Golf Course Malt Biding 

Water 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

85887893 .75 03/04/24 31 1004 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/08/24 to 04/05/24 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 5.0 X 
Proratlon Factor. 1.0333 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tier 3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Meter Meter 
Number Size 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read 
Date 

Sewer 

5.0 X 

Reuse 
Days Previous 
BIiied Reading 

Tier 1 o.o X 
Tier2 0.0 X 
Tier 3 0.0 X 

Currant 
Reading 

1009 

2.54 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5.07 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Currant 
Usa11e 

6 

$18.42 
$12.70 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.18 

$38.24 
$25.35 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge so:oo 
capacity Fees (Prepaid) , $0 00 

;;;;_._ »)/ r(J~, ·, ,· ~ \ ~ ~ 
Lola"""""' (If Ap-•) 1« . /1, ~~ ~ SO.DO 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE . ; • ~ $95.89 

Please return this portion with payment 

/2,~'~Q;~ ~ Clay County Utility Authority 
(; } 3176 Old Jennings Road 
~ft • • ./; Middleburg, Flonda 32068 
"'!!) :~,::. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

890 Oakleaf Plantation Plllkway Golf Course Malt 
Biding 

Customer #:00542857 

Route #:MC05530650 

Route Group:26 
--------- -- ----------

ADDRESSEE· 

AYC0307B 6812 2 AV 0.507 7000006868 00.0018,0103 6812/1 

111"•lll••111111•1ll1m1nllhl•llll11l111111•1111ll••11111111, 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

~~ DISTRICT 
- 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARK.WAY 

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Daylight Savings Time begins Sunday, March 10, 2024 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape Irrigation Is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designate 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrlctlons/ 

Did you know about half of the water many Floridians 
use each day Is for irrigation? Leam which plants thri~ 
In Aorlda's natural conditions at www.sJrwmd.com/ 
water-conservation/waterwlse-landscaping/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you are 
filling a pool, installing new sod, or if you repaired a leak. V 
www.clayutility.org/myservice/bill_credits to learn how you 
may qualify. 

Please pay $95.89 by 3/29/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late feE 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORJTY. 

Your last payment of $103.50 was posted to your account c 
02/20/2024. 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at 
www.clayutllity.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To 
receive a copy by mall, contact 904-272-5999 

- - -- -- - - -- - --- -- -- - - -

Bill Summary 

BIii Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Appllcable) 
Prevlou■ Balance 
Total Amount Due 

OOI08/24 
$95.89 

03/2M4 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$95.89 

-- - -

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 

111m111111l11'1ll11•1•11•11l11lllhM1Hll1lpl11al1l1111"11I 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

00542657 b MC05530b50 0000009569 0000000 03292024 0 0 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 

Please visit us on the web at www.dayutllity.org 
Hours: Monday- Friday, 8am-Spm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

BM! Date: 03l08/2024 Customer #: 00542859 / 

Route #: MC05530326 SeNlce Mdress: 1433-2 Eagle Crossing Drfve Golf Course Restrooms 

' Water 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

68235510 .82& 03l'04/24 31 472 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/08/24 to 04/05/24 
Consumption Charges Tlar 1 3.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.0333 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

-- -

Sewer 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 3.0 X 

Reuse 
Meter Matar Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BiNed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 o.o X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

( Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 

Current 
Reading 

475 

2.54 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5.07 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Current 
U!!!lle 

3 

$12.28 
$7.62 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.18 

$27.86 
$15.21 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previews Balance 
late Charge (II Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

l 
$0.00 
$0,00 

l;J S::: 
1 ~ $0.00 

~\\ $64.15 

Pleas. ,..tum this portion with payment 

\l<'Q( Clay Coumy lMty AuthO<ily 
, . 3176 Old Jennings Road 

~- 6 ii?'".~!) Middleburg, Florida 32068 
✓,<f!t'l;~;n~'.:F 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

1433-2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 
Restrooms 

ADDRESSEE: 

Customer #:00542859 

Route #:MC05530326 

Route Group:26 

AYC0307B 6812 2 AV 0.507 7000006871 00.0018.0103 6812/4 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Daylight Savings Time begins Sunday, March 10, 2024 
Know your daysl Lawn and landscape irrigation Is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designate 
days. Visit www.aJrwmd.com/waterfngrestrictions/ 

Did you know about half of the water many Floridians 
use each day Is for Irrigation? Learn which plants thm 
In Florida's natural conditions at www.ajrwrnd.com' 
water-conservation/waterwlse-landscaplng/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you are 
filling a pool, installing new sod, or if you repaired a leak. V 
www.clayutility.org/myservlce/bill_credits to learn how you 
may qualify. 

Please pay $84.15 by 3129/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late f4K 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $64.15 was posted to your account 01 

02/20/2024. 

Water Quality Reports are sent by emall. onllne at 
www.clayutillty.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To 
receive a copy by mall, contact 904-272•5999 

Bill Summary 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 
Current Chargea Past Due After 
lend A Helplng Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

MAIL PAYMENT TO· 

11l111lllflll11l1f111•1•11•11h1"llll•l""'•'•••11•11111111•111 

CLAY COUNTY UTil.ITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

03/'08/24 
$64.15 

03/29'24 
$0.00 
so.oo 

$64.15 

aos~2as, 2 MCOSS3032b DDDDDDb4lS 0000000 032,202~ D 0 



~ 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutillty.org 

Houn: Monday- Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

c: 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

R:Ji~%dress: 4045·2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course Re8trooms 

BIil Date: 03/08/2024 Customer #: 0054'l877 / 
Route #: MC06530372 

- - -- --------

' W~ter 
Meter Meter Read Daya Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date BUled Readln9 Reading U~e 
70958038 .825 03/04/24 31 338 340 4 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/08/24 to 04/05/24 $12.28 
Consumptlon Charges Tier 1 4.0 X 2.54 $10.16 
Proration Factor: 1.0333 Tler2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tler3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tler4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18 

--- ---

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Sewer 

4.0 X 
--- ---- ------- -----

Reuse 
Meter Meter Read Daya 
Number Size Date BIiied 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges ller1 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 

Tier 3 

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (ff Appllcable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Previous 
Reading 

0.0 X 
0.0 X 
o.o X 

5.07 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Pl•••• return this portion with payment 

""l;,~~--:::r£a_ ~i'\ Clay County Utihty Authority 
{ J r - U 3176 Old Jennings Road 
y,~ A c ' ,,_~'9 Middleburg, Florida 32068 «.~~-

$27.86 
$20.28 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$71.76 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$71.76 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
4045·2 Eagle Crossing Drive Golf Course 
Restrooms 

Customer #:00542877 

Route #:MC05530372 

Route Group:26 

ADDRESSEE: 

AYC0307B 6812 2 AV 0.507 7000006870 00.0018.0103 6812/3 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Daylight Savings Time begins Sunday, March 10, 2024 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape irrigation Is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designate 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictlons/ 

Did you know about half of the water many Floridians 
use each day Is for Irrigation? Learn which plants thrh 
in Florida•, natural conditions at www.sjrwrnd.com/ 
water-conservatlon/waterwlse-landscaplng/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you are 
filling a pool, installing new sod, or if you repaired a leak. V 
www.clayutllity.org/myservice/bill_credits to learn how you 
may qualify. 

Please pay $71.76 by 3/29/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fe« 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $71. 76 was posted to your account o 
02/20/2024. 

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at 
www.clayutlllty.org/wqrlWQR.pdf, or at our office. To 
receive a copy by mall, contact 904-272-5999 

Bill Summary 

BIii Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Paat Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previoua Balance 
Total Amount Due 

MAIL PAYMENT TO· 

•••m•11111111•1H•1•1•11•11l11111hM•1111••••• .. •••••11•••1•1 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

03/08/24 
$71.76 

03129124 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$71.76 

00542677 2 MC05530372 OCODDD?17b DDODODO 03292024 D 0 



12 

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit m on the web at www.dayutility,org 

Hours: Monday- Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

r, 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BIB Date: 03/08/2024 Customer#: 00542997~ 

Route #: MC06530002 
DISTRICT 
Service Address: 878-1 Qaldeaf Planlatlon Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Water 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/08/24 to 04/05/24 
Consumption Charges lier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tler2 0.0 X 0.00 

Tler3 o.o X 0.00 
Tler4 0.0 X 0.00 

Altemallve Water Supply Surcharge 

- ---

Sewer 

Base Charges (Prepald) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

----- --- -

Reuse 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

84501490 8 03/04/24 31 320703 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.0333 Tler2 0.0 X 

Tiera 643.0 X 

[ Other Charges 
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (ll Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

321348 

0.00 
0.00 
0.52 

Please retum thl• portion wfth payment 

·~;!'o<i,i C>ay Coumy Uti'"y A""'°'"Y 
1 \ 3176 Old Jennings Road 

t 'A-.._'--} Middleburg, Florida 32068 
.l;!l,}''fiV 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

843 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$334.36 

) 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

878-1 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway Reclalmed 
Irrigation 

Customer #:00542997 

Route #:MC05530002 

Route Gtoup:28 

ADDRESSEE 

ArC0307B 6812 2 AV 0.507 700000686g 00,0018.0103 6812/2 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Daylight Savings Time begins Sunday, March 10, 2024 
Know your days! Lawn and landscape Irrigation Is 
allowed no more than two days per week on designate 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrlctlons/ 

Did you know about half of the water many Floridians 
use each day Is for irrigation? Leam which plants thri'II 
In Florida's natural conditions at www.sjrwmd.com/ 

1 water-conservatlon/waterwlse-landscaplngl 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you are 
filling a pool, installing new sod, or if you repaired a leak. V 
www.clayutility.org/myservicetbill_credits to learn how you 
may qualify. 

Please pay $334.38 by 3129/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fE 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $260.00 was posted to your account< 
02/20/2024. 

------ --- --

Bill Summary 

BIii Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Put Due Aftar 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

MAIL PAYMENT TO. 

11111111~hl1111H•1•111111ll11111111•1•1111111111111•11111111d 
CLAY COUNTY UTILl1Y AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

03/08124 

$334.36 
0312a124 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$334.36 

00542,,7 4 MCD5530D02 000003343b DDDDDO□ 032,2024 0 D 



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Please visit us on the web at www.dayutility.org 

Hours: Monday- Friday, 8arn-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COO em Date: 03/08/2024 Customer#: 0066n7e/ 
Route #: MC05527990 Service Address: 4154 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed ln1gatlon 

Water 
Meter Meter Read Days Pl'8Ylous 
Number Size Date BIiied Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 03/08/24 to 04/05/24 
Consumption Chargsa Tler 1 0.0 X 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tter3 0.0 X 
Tler4 0.0 X 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

--- ------

Sewer 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 

Reuse 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date BIiled Reading 

82100743 1 03/04/24 31 817 
Base Charges (Prepaid) 
consumption Charges Tier 1 27.0 X 
Proration Factor: 1.0333 Tier 2 0.0 X 

Tler3 0.0 X 

( Other Charges 
SJRWMO Cost Recovery Charge 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

844 

0.92 
1.79 
2.71 

Please retum this pot1fon with payment 

~~~o··. ~· Clay County Utility Authority 
, ) ) 3176 Old Jennings Road 

~~ Middleburg, Florida 32068 
:~ 

Current 
UsaQ• 

$0.()() 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

27 
$46.45 
$24.84 
$0.00 
$0.00 

) 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:0056m8 

Route #:MC05527990 
4154 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed lrifgatlon 

Route Group:27 

ADDRESSEE: 

AYC0307B 6813 1 AV 0.507 7000006872 00.0018.0104 6813/l 

1h .. lllillll••l1111 .. l•• .. •• .. 111•1111••hl••11•1•1111lll•h•••• 
SOU1H VILLAGE CDD 

~1J. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
~ ORANGEPARKFL3206S-2641 

Daylight Savings Time begins Sunday, March 10, 2024 
Know your days I Lawn and landscape Irrigation 11 
allowed no more than two days per week on designate 
days. Visit www.sjrwmd.com/wateringrestrictlons/ 

Did you know about half of the water many Floridians 
use each day Is for Irrigation? Leam which plants thri\ 
In Florida's natural conditions at www.sjrwmd.com/ 
water-conservatlon/waterwlse-landscaping/ 

You may be eligible for an adjustment to your bill if you are 
filling a pool, installing new sod, or if you repaired a leak. V 
www.clayutility.org/myservlce/bUl_credlts to learn how you 
may qualify. 

Please pay $71.29 by 3129/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $73.13 was posted to your account 01 

02/20/2024. 

- -- --- ---

Bill Summary 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Curnmt Charges Past Due Abr 
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Appllcable) 
Prevloua Balance 
Tola! Amount Due 

MAIL PAYMENT TO· 

1
1
1
111

11•111111•111••••1h1
11l11

11111M•1111
1
1
1'•11•

1
••· .. •••••• 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

03/08/24 
$71.29 

03129f24 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$71.29 

00Sb777& b MC□S527,,a 000000712~ DDODOO□ 032,2024 D 0 



d IL financial solutions 
partner 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES. INC. 
POBOX41602 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19101-1602 

lDh 7D05lloD PRESORT PBPS013 <8> 

11•11 •111111•1•1111•1•11lr1 •11• 111•111111111111• •11•1• ••1111 •11•1 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIS 
ATTN AP 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

)I 

REMm ANCE Sl;CTION 
Invoice Number: 
Due Date: 
Due This Period: 

Amount Enclosed: 

Please make ct,eck payable lo: 

e21n311 
04/01/2024 

$250.31 

$ _____ _ 

DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. 
PO BOX 41602 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19101-1602 

111111• II, 11, .. ,,.111111111•111111 hll'h Hu 11111111111111h 11 'I 

2100000~21773710000250315 

Detach here. Please indude the top payment coupon with your payment. Please allow 5-7 days for U.ij ~I Service de/1~,y. 

dlL DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. Contract Number: (1, \ \ 25489964 
financtal solutions PO BOX 41602 Invoice Number .() Vt/ 82177371 
partner PHILADELPHIA, PA 19101-1602 Account Numbe.r / ~ .IA 1211524 

t;;lwww.LEASEDIRECT.COM Site Number: /\µ \ y I 4256556 
Invoice Date: ~,, ~ \ 03/09/2024 

IMPORTANT MESSAGES 
*Please review your equipment location(s) for tax 
purposes. 

INVOICE DETAILS 
Description 

PAYMENT 

INSURANCE 

BIiied this Invoice 

(Please see the following pages for delalls.) 

ASSET DETAILS 
Contract Serial Purchase Make/ 
Number Number Order Model 

Period of Perfonnanc13; 
Due This Period: 

MAKING ELECTRONIC P4 YMENTS? 

03/01/202~03/31/2024 
$250.31 

~ II paylng by ACH or Wire, please forward detailed remittance advice to 
EFT@LEASEDIRECT.COM to ens4re timely application of payment. 

Ill Enroll In direct debit by visiting WWW.LEASEDIRECT.COM and clicking 
on manage payments. 

Asset 
Number 

Payment 
Amount 
$213.31 

$19.54 

$232.85 

Install 
Date 

See Reverse For Important lnfonnatlon 

Tax Total 
Amount 

• $16.00 $.229.31 

$1.46 $21.00 

$17.46 $260.31 

Cost 
Center Department 

Applied Remaining 
Amount Amount Due 

$0.00 $229.31 

$0.00 $21.00 

$0.00 $250.31 

25489984 A7PU0170043 KONMIN I 254899$4
9
1 

Payment 
Amount 

$21331 
Tax 

$16.00 

Total 
Amount 

$229.31 
27 SHC388 

Asset Location: 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ORANGE PARK CLAY FL 32065-2641 United States 
Aaset Amount Total: $229.31 

page 1 of 2 Oe Lage Landen Financial Selvices. Inc. hu 1118 f1gllt lo USG the OLL •, OLL Financial Soluttons Parlntt"" W304L16J 



&PiAsrPICKERGOLFPRODUCrs 
Eay Ptcker" Golf Products. Inc. 
416 Laonard Blvd N, 
Lehigh laN, Flollda 33971 
(239) 36M600 

lolcf'lb: 
Eagle Lwldlng Golf Club 
3911 Eagle L.-dlng Ptcwy 
0fange Park, FL 32065-2841 
UnllildStaln 

ConffnnTo: 

CiatomerP.O. 
Joe 

lhlpYIA 
FEDEXO 

F,0,B. 

Invoice 

PINN Include tnvolce Inv-. Number. 0201735-IN 
number or cllltDmw n.....,., 11wo1c9 Date: 3/412024 

....,_ °" lnVolce °' Cu.tomtr Nurnbtr: EL618 
account. 

0.rNumber: 0171420 
Order Dair. 314/2024 

8alNpalHII 011A 
Apply lo lffl,oa I: 

lhlpTo: 
Eaglel.aidngGolCU, 
Jo. 904-291.SSOO 
39811 E.egle IMdng Ptcwy 
~ Park, FL 32085-2641 
Uni111d&alM 

Tanna 
N11UODap 

1r11m Nuinw unit OnlllWd llllpped Back Ordered Pm Amount 

RE~5 EACH 100.000 100.000 0.000 
CARD MEDIA. RANGE 
EXPRESS-ZA12201A 

WhN: 000 

30 ml, CR80, WHITE PVC 
CARDS. PRINTED OIBU<, 
1/2" HiCo MAGSTRIPE, 
GQ SEQUENTIAL 
NUMBERS 

***Effective February 1, 2020, there wlll be• 
20A. convenience fee added to any credit card 
payment after ord~ INNI been Invoiced*** 

Invoice Dua pate; 
413/2024 

3.7500 
20.00% 

300.00 

N81 lnvolee: 300.00 
Freight 11.67 

Sales Tax: ____ 23_.90_ 
Invoice Tollt '42.17 

All Currency Due In US Dollars Leu Payment o.oo ------10% , •• fee ....... d ff payment not Ncelved within 11 daya Jlly9la iiiincm !4~ 
after due date and •II discounts given wtll at. removed. 

All checks received wlll be converted to an ACH debit. 



Eagle Landing Golf Club 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, Florida 32065-2641 
United States 

CHARGES 
----

, D1oduct C h.;rgo Description 

Colf365 Premier Tee 
Colf365 Premier Tee Sheet Sheet (Cloud based) with 
(Cloud based) Booking Engine and 

EZTP Users 

Service 
Period 

03/01/24-
03/31/24 

Account Number: A00001702 
Account Balance: $1,475.00 
Account Currency: USO 

Invoice Summary 
Invoice Number 
Invoice Date 
PO Number 
Invoice Total 
Due Date 
Invoice Balance 

S1:btotJI 

$737.SO 

Tax 

so.oo 

INV00088558 
03/05/2024 

$737.50 
04/04/2024 

$737.50 

TOTAL 

$737.50 

Custom•r Paym11nt Portal: httpf:Ugmr,nt,P9{tflqolfnow.com Discounts $0.00 

OR 
Invoice Total $737.$0 

Mall Remit To: Wire/ ACH Payment To: 
Payments/ GolfNow Bank of America Credits 

PO Box 742569 Wire ABA Routing No.: 026009593 
Atlanta, CA 30374-2569 ACH Routing No.i 111000012 

Invoice 
Bank Acct No: 4427779172 Balance S737.50 
International SWIFT Code, BOFAUS3N 
Account Name, Eagle Landing Golf Club Account 
Account No, A00001702 Balance Sl.475.00 

IMPORTANT: Please remit payment to ColfNow and reference Inv Number: INV00088558 
If you have questions, please notify your sales representative and/or email AR;:GolfNow@nbcum.com. 

USAGE SUMMARY !If applicable) 

Location Description Period Qu.:intity Rate Total 

Page I oft 



INVOICE NUMBER: 2105· 161902 INVOICE - CUSTOMER COPY DATE 

1S 
WINDOW 

CLEANING ® 

Commercial I Residential • Fully lnsured..i Free Estima-09s 
Independently Owned and Operated ,.. f 

Since 1978 
151 College Dr. Ste 7 P: (904) 272-1944 

Orange Park, FL 32065 F: (904) 276-1947 

(904) 272-1944 

Vendor Number: NfA 

Store Number: 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse • Orange Park 

3989 Eagle landing Parkway 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Amount Due$ 18G , CC., 

One of the Boxes Below Must Be Checked 

D Paid Cash I Check at nme of Service 

D Credit Card: For security purposes, 
please contact our office with your 
Credit Card Information. Scan to: 

visit us on the web et www.fishwlndowcleenlng.com 
~lease Remit Payment Within 10 days Leave a Review 

Request an Eatimate 

Svc Rep: I Inspected/Approved By (Sign): _ (Print}: 
Window Cleaning Ground• $180.00 

Scott Swenson 

EQUIPMENT: See Below· Clean FRONT ENTRANCE glass & Back of Bldg. (REST. GLASS), Incl UPPER sm,ill wlndows & 
bar glass INSIDE & OUT/wipe a11 frames and ledges, remove cobwebs/Ladder. small gear, DI system/MUST CALL SCOTT 
SWENSON 487-6800 when you get onsite/Clean after 7amll 

PLEASE PAY FROM THI$, INVOICE 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Total 

, 

180.00 
0.00 

180.00 



Florida's~o=!"'tf 
First Coast '-" J J. 

4300 Marsh Landing Blvd, Ste 102 
Jacksonvlffe Beach, FL 32250 

BIIITo 

Eagle Landing 
Jim Hahn 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

FY24 Annual Partemshlp Dues 

Thank you for your partnership. 

Description 

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

3/1/2024 3006 

j Due Date 3/31/2024 

Amount 

367.41 

Total $367.41 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $367.41 



MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

Eagle landing Golf Club 
ATTN: 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

For work performed at: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK, FLORIDA 32085 

INVOICE 
INVOICE#: 

INVOICE DATE: 
CUSTOMER NUMBER: 

SERVICE ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO: 

INVOICE TOTAL: 

DUE DATE: 

913019841 
01/10/24 
EagI001 

13016656 

$ 862.00 

02/09/24 

TERMS: NET 10 DAYS 

Agreement: 20~35 Agn,ement Name: Eagle Landing Golf Club Qtly HVAC Service Agreement 

Annual Agreement Amount: $10,344.00 

SCHEDULED BILLING 

PERIOD: 01/01/24 TO 01/31/24 $862.00 

SUBTOTAL: 862.00 
TAX: 0.00 

INVOICE TOTAL: 862.00 

REMIT TO: WW Gay Mechanlcal Contractor 524 Stockton Stntet Jacksonvllle, FL 32204 
904-388•2896 



TROONfHOHOURS GOLf COMPANY 
Employee Expense Report 

Employee Joe Halifko Golf Course: 

APPENDIX 1 Page 1 of2 

Eag.le landing 

~~ :imm~~mm1m~~mmn ~~~ ~~111 ~~~l: i~~~:r~j!=~:~~~;~;: : ~0~~ ~~~:i :mtmrnrr: ~~~i~: :::000~~~~: : , , i:: : ::: y,, Tur~li ::: 
3/1/24 lmonthly phone I I I I I 0.5451 o.ool I I 50.00 I I -:ffi?la-EOO I 50.00 

o.Msl o.ool I I I I J.\:10-000 
3/14/24 IEmp outing to players champ o.545I • o.ooJ I 51.031 I I l 51.03 
3/14/24 IEmp outing to players champ (RT) 87.501 0.5451 47.69 '¥ 47.69 

0.5451 0.00 
0.5451 0.00 
0.5451 -0.00 IAdmissio~ 
0.5451 0.00 !Parking 
0.545 
0.545 
0.545 
0.545 IAdmin supplies 

I Please send the check to: 0.545 
0.545 

IJoe Hatiflco 0.545 
i2048 Traiffng Ph1es W~ 0.545 
!Fleming 1st.and. Fl. 32003 0.545 

!Total Amount 0.001 0.001 0.001 ~87.50 47.691 0.001 51.03 50.00 0.00 148.72 
Recipts must be attached for items over $25.00 

Employee f}oe,"rit~ 
Date: __ 3/15/2024 

For Internal Use 

Date Processed ______ _ 

Approved: _________________ _ 





UJ 
ru 
1:-' 
.... 
C 
Ir 

II 

BILL TO; 

Rem~ payment ond fflllke cheoka payable to 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SI.RVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 263112"3211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY ~1043 

Go{..f 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acd: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

7 t, ~t1. I.( s O d 1/ tJ. t:) S-A-m-ou-n-lD_ue_:_T_r_ane-Da_te:_, __ DU_E_D_A_TE_:---1-nv_o_lc_e_#_:___, 

7 71/ t}. J '-/ t) Id/ C/. 10 i----$260-.0S-+-0-1/-1M-4-i--03/3-1/24----1 1012136 

BILL TO: 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cu,tomer #: 00002 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

bio.06 
$0.00 

b!o.06 

Aoct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDO 

77'-/0.tJ'/tJ 17~_ge, 
7~~0- 7cJO ~Y?.70 

AmountD~: Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

01/18/24 03/31/24 

Invoice#: 
9012325 

POl"'TENNIS I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
BERNZOMATIC PROPANE FUEL 00008113040001500011 1.0000 EA $10.98 $10.98 
16.40Z2PK 
BERNZOMATi.c'PROPANE Fl.i"EL. ··-0()0081 f3040001500011 ---1.oooo·eA •• $10.98 •• - s10:9e 

,~,4PZ.~K. •• . •• - ~ ., - -- , • • . ••• r•• 

BERNZOMATIC PROPANE FUEL 00008113040001500011. - -· - ·ioooo.EA • • ·- $10~98 ··- •• $10.98. 
16.4OZ2PK 
BERNZOMATIC .PROPANE FUEL ·000081·13040001500011""" • - -·{oooo EA·- $10.98 .. sfo:98 
1°6.40Z2PK 
BERNZOMATICPROPANE FUE'L ·ooooefl304000150001T ·-- ·- -1.0000 EA $10.98 ___ ···s10:98 
16.40Z2PK 
BERNZO.MATIC PROPANE'i=uec·. ·ooooaH304000t500011 -·----- -·. foooci'EA - • - -$10:ea·· • • s10.oo-

1_s .. ~~ :w.~ . _ .. _ . . . ... . ... -. 
KS ~E.C:::.~f.\1,8()!, Y.B LH pu~~x . 

0

1001°63620600010000;1- ·- -:i:0000.eA··- - --·-· $2.92 - ••• ···s2.02-
FEIT 260W BR40 HEAT LAMP ICAN • 10052851890000100039 •• -- •• 1.0000 EA $10.97 $10.97 
RED 
FEIT250WBR40HEATLAMPICAN -10052851890000100039- - ·-- '(ooooEA-- • -$10.97- $10.97 
~EP ... . . . . _ 
BERNZOMATIC PROPANE FUEL 0000fff1304000160001·1----·-- -1.0000 EA____ •• $10.98-·- $10:98 
16.4OZ2PK 
FEIT 300W PS2ifsw DM CLEAA 1005285187000<)100040 1.0000 E,( • • •• $4.97·- -- $4.97 
INCAN 
DISCOUNT ••• - ~5 1.0000 EA' • - - :.so.so • ··:so~scf 
FEIT 300W PS25 SW DM CLEAFi° - .. 1.0052e5·1ai6000100040 •• - ··- • 1.()00() EA.. •• .. $4.97 • ·- - • $4.97 
INCAN 
H0)(27GALTOUGHTOTEREDUb- "foo57212S40001600002- • -·-· 1.0000E,f- -·· --,,1.ea~· .. ----·$1Tea 
HDX 27 GAi.. °TOUGH TOTE RED LID- 10057212540001600002 - -·-- ·-1.0000 EA·--- - $11.98. •• • •• $11.98-
HDX 27 GAL TOLiG.H'rOTE REDLID. 10067212540001600002- •••• -,-_0000 EA-· ... $11.98-- •• ··s11:913 
HD~ 14~~ • • • •• • • • • ··.1~}~ :_-_ ~ ~:.\POOQ ~A_::·--~--- s10:.~ _ ·_ - :. • s,o.48 
1:1DX_149AL ..... ·---- .. 1~1.690992. 1.0090EA $10.4$__ _ .,10,4;8 
Dl~C:::OUNT ~5 1.00Q() EA ·$.1-0Q... _ ·$1.Q9 
D_l_~.COl!NT.. __ .. ~~OOp _ . 1,099() EA -$1.00 .... :$1_.QO 
DISCOUNT 00000000000000000006 1.0000 EA ·$1.00 ·$1.00 
DISCOUN°J" . ______ .. _____ ~@~5-- ••• ··:.:._(oOOQ~A- ~ .... :~.50 .... _-:~$0.'59 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cu,tom• #: 00002 

Page9ol22 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$164.56 
$0.00 

$164.56 

myhomedepotaocounLcom 
1·800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



I.LI 
FU 
Ir-' 
Ir-' 
Q 
-J 

Commercial Account 
• 

Remit payme•1 and mak• oh8Gkl payable 1o: 
HOME OEPOTCREDI~ SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 2539293211 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVl.lE. KY 40290-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

!~';/~ 3225 3929 3211 1 ~ ~ tJ · 7 v'CJ .i ~ S $. ~~ Amount Due: Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
9012397 SOVTH VILLAGE CDO 

$663.82 01/18/24 03/31124 
PO: TENNIS I Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
customer t: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 

$653.82 
$0.00 

BILL TO: 
Acct: 8035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

PRODUCT 
SWIFFER SWEEPER XL HD 
DRYCLOTH10CT 
SWIFFER SWEEPER XL HD 
DRYCLOTH 1<lCT 
TOOLBOX WHITE RAGS 200CT BOX 
24• FLAt·eu·NGEE RED- 1P·K 
48' FLA t BUNGEE a F!EEN •• 1 PK 
MA.GIC SHOWER AND BATH 
SQUEEGEE 
3 STEP SUPER LIGHT ALSTEP-
STOOL 
MAGIC SHOWER AND BATH 
SQUEEGEE 

TOTAL $653.82 

Amount Due: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
4010309 $168.80 

PO: OOLF 

SKU# 
100580683900004011 

10058068390000400011 

10015466270001000005 
{0053748640003100036 
10053748620003100038 
00003283850000700012 

10047413740000800009 

00003263850000700012 

Page 11 of22 

01 f'l3124 03/31124 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

t.0000 EA 

1:0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 
1.0000 EA 

-,:0000 EA 

1:0000 EA. 

I store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE 
$11.47 

s11:4i 

.. $_12 98 
$452 
$4.52 
$6.98 

$59:97 

$6.98 

TOTAL PRICE 
$11.47 

$11.47 

$12.98 
$4.52 
$4.52 
$6.98 

$59:97 

$6:98 

continued c:::::::> 

myhomedepotacx:ount.oom 
1·800-494·1946 (TTV· 711) 



w 
ru 
1:-' 
1:-' 
0 
0, 

.. 
Remll payment and make 0118Gb payable to: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DePT. 32 • 26311293211 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Commercial Account 

PO BOX 900104a 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40280-1043 

Invoice#: 
4010309 
continued 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1/2' BARB X 3/4' MIP ADAPTER 00008915310000100025 1.0000 EA $2.85 $2.85 

:r~~~COMPARTMENT STORAGE - 10080934690001100004 - - ·foooo EA-·.. • •• $4.98 - • • - $4.98 
~1.N. $M~~- . . ... ... . . . . - - ·- ... -··· ........ . ----- .. - - - ---- -·-. . .• -- - • --- .. 
!-IUSf<X S_CFl~Pl:IIV'=~ IJ. !N 1 _CA~D .. )~!~480()_Q()1_00_007 ______ . 1,!_l0!)Q ;A. ___ . . . $7.!J7 _ .. __ $7.1?7_ 
SCOTCH HEAVY DUTY FELT PADS 10024520560000400012 1.0000 EA $8 64 $8.54 
~.P!172.-:NA .. _ . . . . . . . _ . _ . _ . .. . _ . . . . . 

~~:rRiHfrk~tr~fi::~i-
10

:. -:==}· ---·- ~:=~r--·--·-~-::::~ • -· - -::~:~ 
~-l:l~~s.. ... ...... . . -- . .. ··-· ... ·- - ·-·· - .... - ..• -- -·-- .. 
8QT l?T9.R.AGE_B.OX (4P_K) • Ml;~L<.?T .. 10!~0001~ _ . __ 1_.0QOO_ EA $3.98 
.3'-~:MIP..,,l( 112:_FIP BUSHING Bf!ASS . Q09Q782~100017 _ .. __ _1.$)000 .!;:.A ----· .. $7.75 

Purch•ed by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuetom• #: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$188.80 
$0.00 

$168.80 

::/~~3225392932 11 7J~O. 7tJOc_{p 'f.'1'/) AmountDue: Trana Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
431380'1 SOUTH VILLAGE COO 1------,1.----------~ 

·$84.94 01123124 03/31 /24 

BILL TO: 

PRODUCT 
4FT CE LED WHITE WRAP LIGHT 
FEif 306wPs2s sw oM·ci.EAR 
r~q~~ 

Cuetomer I: 00002 

PO: TENNIS 

SKU t QUANTITY 
10013616760001500003 1.0000 EA 

-·-1oos2BS1·s10000100040 ··-- -·-1.ooo<iEA 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

I Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
-$59.97 -$59.97 

- ·- - ~$(97 ~ - .. $4.97 

•$64.94 
S0.00 

-$64.94 

~= 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

Amount Due: 

$132,49 

Trans Date: DUE DATE: 

01125124 03/31/24 

Invoice#: 
2010500 

PO: GOLF j Store: 8890, JACKSONVILLE, FL 

PRODUCT SKU t QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
8 IN. 6-COMPARTMENT STORAGE 10080934890001100004 1.0000 EA $4.98 $4.98 
BIN SMAL 
ii35ExiiiA.THICK.WA>(RING WITH ___ 00002567310000700003-· - - ·-1~0000 EA,.. $6.98 --$6.98-
BOLTS 
XLSWlVELINGHEADFLOORSCRU·s-·10097390840000400016- ••• - ·1.oooo·EA-· ••• ·m:97 ·-·-$23:97 
BRUSH 
1-i'DXPAINTER'S .,.E RAY TOWEL-- ... -· 10056469·160001000005 ____ • 1.0000-EA- •• -·- $29.98 - - ·• $29:ee· 
75PK 
DEFIANT'r•JAPLES SN HALUCLOSEf •• 10089743620001000ooa°· - ·-uiooo EA. $17.97 - • - - $17.97 
LEVER 
{PVC CAP-- - • - • - - • - •• 00001881820000100003. • • ·- '(oooo·eA - - '$1.17 -- •• -·,f 17 
t!V!3KY LG QIAM.~TER TU 13~ CU'IJER :·1~73209Q<m><~9Q9 • _~_-.··_. _1 .oooci ~ .:_ .: ~ - _ $25.~ _-·-- . _-~-~ ~ 
1 PVCCAP 00001881820000100003 1.0000EA $1.17 .. ____ f1 .. 17 
1 pvc c°AP ---- • -· --··-· -- ·-0000·1ss1820000100003- - ·;,0000 EA .. -·- s1.17- s1.17 

~~~1;~A:~~;~~Gl~~TA;~ - •• -=~~:;=~=r-.:~--~·::·=-~:: •• -:~:~r -· ··--·:}:~t 
YELLOW _ _ _ ... ... - - - -- - • --

conllnuecl c:=>-

Page 130122 
myhomedepotacoount.oom 
1·800·494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



LU 
ru .... .... 
C 
.JI 

Bill TO: 

Remit peymtnt encl malul o~ payable lo: INVOICE DETAIL 

PRODUCT 
31 OZ DRAIN & TOILET CLOG 
DISSOL V~R _ 

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
DEPT. 32 • 263928321 1 
PO BOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE; KY 40290-1043 

SKU# 
10026865250000700007 

Purchated by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuttom. If: 00002 

Invoice#: 
2010500 
continued 

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
1.0000 EA $9.98 $9.88 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$132.49 
$0.00 

$132.49 

Acct 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VlllAGE COD 

$175.84 

Trans Date: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
1013260 01/26r.!4 03131.r.24 

PO: GOLF I Store: 6835, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
,V..,E_~lG"A~ PRQPANl):_E~CH!,t,Jq~ QQ()OE!903!~ ________ _ 8.~ !;~------· .$21.~-·--·~--$17.,5.~ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Customer I: 00002 

eILLTO: 7'f Yd.7oo 1 171. 96 
Acct: 8035 9225 9929 9211 ,o q 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 7 ~ ~. 'Is c; 1 1 p~ I 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

AmounJP13-: Trana Date: DUE DATE: 

s.1M.87 01/29/24 03/31/24 

$176.84 
$0.00 

$175.84 

Invoice#· 
8013474 

PQ{GOLF I Store: 8935: MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU # 
38'X24" 4MM CORRUGATED PLASTIC 00006288470002300005 
SHEET 
HDX 271N STACKABLE BASE -
CABINET 
HDX 271N STACKABLE BASE 
CABINET 

10094e45010000800006 

• -10094645010000800006 

FABULOSO-2X APC LAVENDER --·- 10096595290000400004 
1690Z 
FABULOSO 2X APC LAVENDER • -
1690Z 

10096595290000400004 

81:RITE 44GA,L TRA~H-C_A,N .G~A_y. :·~JOOOO~ 
5M SCOTTS TURF BUILDER BONUS 10050954390000200007 
SFL 
DIABLO 5-1/2' ·1eT FAST FRAMiNG 
CSB 
DEFIANT NAPLES SN°BED/BATH 
LEVER 

10044975480000700006 -

10089743500001000004 

DEFIANT NAPLES ·sN BED/BATH - ·10089743600001000004 
LEVER 

QUANTITY 
1.0000 EA 

. 
1.0000 EA 

1.0000EA. -

·1.0000 EA 

1:0000 EA 

1'.0000 EA 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$10.78 $10.78 

$89.98 

$9.98 

$57.47 
$33.47 

• sfs.n 

-
-- $9:98· 

$9.98 

$57.47 
•• 33.47 

$16.77 

-$20.47 

·-$20~47 

SMSSS PH°LFLT#12X 1_· ··- - --~-·· ~8- • . :.--. _ ·1:ooooEA. •• -,,_-38. -.. • 
SMSSSPHLFLT#12X1 __ OCI003599040000300026 .. ___ 1.~EA .... __ $1.3_8. _ . 
SMSSSPHLFLT#12X1·1/4.. •• 00008302730000300026 1.0000EA $1.38 
SMS,SSPHi.FLT#12X1·1/4·.~- _· -~- 000083Q27~-- .::-_··t:~E_A:___·-.• - ·s_1-38 _:_-__ 

Purchaud by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cuatomer I: 00002 

Page 15 of 22 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$363.87 
$0.00 

$383.87 

myhomedepotacoount.com 
1 ·800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



I.LI 
ru .... .... .... 
C 

BILL TO: 

Remit payment •ncl mal<o Gheok9 payeble lo: 
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
OEPT. 32 • 25392113211 
PO BOX 11001043 
lOUISVILLE, KY 40200-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

ACCt: eo35 3225 3929 3211 
SOtJrH VILLAGE COO 

I Amount Due: 

11 $311.83 

TranaO..: DUE DATE: 

01/30/24 03/31124 

Invoice#: 
7013574 

IPO: GOLF J Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU I QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X GLOSS DEEP 00006156270000300002 1.0000 EA $6.48 $6.48 
BLUE 
PAiNTERSTOUCH-2XGLOSS oeep·--00006168'ii~·- - --{oooifEA- - --·$if4a·· - ----$8.48. 
BLUE .... , __ ...... _ . . .. ··---. ______ .. __________ ·--·· ____ ···-· ·---- _ 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X GLOSS DEEP 00006156270000300002 1.0000 EA $6.48 $6~48 

!:I.bl!!;.. •• --- - --·-- - ·- - • ··-·- --··--··· - ··---- - ----···-··- •-· ---
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X GLOSS DEEP 00008166270000300002 1.0000 EA $6.48 $6.48 

!U,~.E ... ··-· ..... ·-- - __ ., ······--- ~--------------
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X GLOSS DEEP 00006156270000300002 1.0000 EA $6.48 $6.48 

!;11,.!,11;__ - ..... ·- --- - ---- ---- •. • - -- ••• - --~- - ···- --· •• - ..... - - -·- ·---- • 
ECHO 16" CHN __ . _______ ~1001,3870510003700007 --·- 1.0000 EA ____ $24.97 ____ $24.97. 
!:QHO 11!° yHN_ . . . ,. ..... - J.90).~7~1~7Q0097 _____ ~-OOQO.EA __ -·- -~~•t97 _______ $?~ 97 
~M ~Af:E1Y VY~LK2_'?<.!~:.~~AY ··-·--1~-~99Q?~.----· _,...!,~ E~--· ___ U3 .. ~---- ....• 13.~~-
ZEP Ql::G~l;~SER CrrRU~ ~BOZ __ 19Q1~30Q99:40009:4_ ·-- 1_.~_Et, --- ... ~.29 ___ . _$35.29 
MKE 16PC BIM METAL BLADE SET 10017044600000700003 1.0000 EA $27.97 $27.97 RYl!I" iiiv'SRSIN RANDOM ORBiT -... - 10066950070000900030- ·-- -{OOCX) EA. - • --$59:oo·· - • --·- $59.oo. 
SANDER 
3°M SAFETY wACk e· X 2'-·- -- - 000()1843040000500006 - - • 1.0000 EA ··-- $7 .98 $7.98 
REFLECTIVE 
1/.4~Z.1':(1,.~K..l:'l~JP~(~U.)_ .... , __ OQOO?S~~- ·---- .. J.QQgg_EA __ ····-·-$4•?.6_ -· __ .. S.f7!i. 
INTMC TRIPPERS FOR T100 SERIES 00007800810003100003 1.0000 EA $6.98 $8.98 
TIMER 
DEFIAN'r"NAPLESSN BEDIBATH. --·10099f4350000100000,f • - ··-1.0000 EA.. • $20.47 $20.47 
!,!;VER_. _. . . . _ _,... ____ ·- ·---·-- ___ .. _ ·-·- ______ ____ _ . _ __ .. . -·- . ______ .. 
PIA.E!l,..Q6~ f!O~_OJ~9 H&le~~ 151:K. -~~t~~O<!(lQ7-.QQOQ.4 _______ .1,~P!<. _. ·- .$9,97 .. ___ --· ~.97 
DIABLO 5' ROS 120 QRIT 15PK 10082271210003800009 . 1.0000 PK $9.97 $9.97 
MKaNEtic oooA sToP·...,e _.,_ • ·10058941360000400004 -- • --·1.0000 ·eA -· • --se.21-· sa21 
1=-sPRAY 1.4 iiiCMOUN"fsH iN" ci-r--. 100968548900004()0016-- - --,·.ooo~fex· • --$14.98 $14.Qtf 

f.~uPERSTRON(fB°LiNG"i:E CORDS 000051715300031oo6ie ··- ··-· "" foooci" PK' -· •••• - ·sg_gs·· - • --·-- $9:ee· 

• 4PK . _ ...... _ ··-- _____ _ 

Purchased by: SWENSON SCOTT 
cu,tomw #: 00002 

BILL TO: ~7 ';;) 
Acct: 60S5322639293211 "'f; ra / A If' se r Ve 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD d 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

Amount Dua: Trana Data: DUE DATE: 

$311.83 
$0.00 

$311.83 

Invoice#: 
G &119411 <tt1, ~7'(' 'I I) $2,874.98 ' 01/31'-!4 04/30f.!4 

~ / Ir/'/ I.. t/ ·~ L .k ' _µ PO: CAPITALGOLF I Store: 8119, HOMEDEPOT.COM, 
(7~17 l /Poff.I ,-c.nt'" '7, v 'ftnhil 1-800-43().3376 

PRODUCT ~-q(X) SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
~!lipping Cha . _ -· . . . . . . OOOQS.1587_1~1 1.0000 _!;A ___ ·- . ffi.99 .. .._ . $~.00 _ 
72 IN. W 35 CU. FT. 4-DRAWER CHEF 10091748420001300012 1.0000 EA $3,196.00 $3,196.00 
BA 
01s094~r.:..~~-----~-· ... :.-_-·--~ :~_- _________ 1,0009EA ___ • -:- -$3re:~·-_:_·_:$37il:92· 

PurohMed by: MATT BIAGETTI 
cu,tom• t: 00001 
customer Ag,..,..,t t: WM68846842 

Page 17of 22 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$2,874.98 
$0.00 

$2,874.98 

myhomedepotaccount.com 
1-800-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



11Hf I Huntington 
11100 Wayzata Blvd - Suite 700 Minnetonka, MN 55305 

Addrass Service Requested 

Please See Reverse Side for lrnportal'II lnfonnatlon 

q1,qi,DOOS4, PRESORT PBPS002 <93> 

•11•1111•• h 11111111•11 l •1••1t1l"''l1l 11111111•• l••l11 IIII• I •1•1 

Ii 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY OEVELOPMEIIIT DISTRICT 
ATTN. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

Invoice Number: 
Customer Number: 
Contract Number(s): 

Past Due Amount: 
Total Amount Due: 

8788598 
708528 

008-0708528-104 
008-0708528-105 

$0.00 
$6,131.91 

Use enclosed envelope and make check payable to: 

The Huntington National Bank 
POBox77077 
Mlnneapolfs MN 55480-7777 

•1111 •If I 1111 I lnjl, 11•11111111111• •1111 ll'h 1111111•111•1 I 11ll11 

DODDDODODDODO DDDD70852& D&?aas,s DDDbl3l~l 7 

Please drttar:11 ~ above remlttllnce portion and retum with your payment. Thank You 

ACTION NEEDED! 
Start"!9 In Moy 2024, mail delivery of paper invoices will be 
discontinued. All Invoices wlll be provided through email. To 
ensure you continue receiving invoices, contact our Customer 
Service l>epartment by phone or the email listed below, and 
provide a valid email o<fdress and phone number for your billing 
department. We recognize Invoices con be a courtesy va \ued by 
our customers so please contact us today. 

PAPERLESS BILLING 

1ffll1 Huntington 11100 Wayzata Blvd- Suite 700 Invoice Number: 
Minnetonka, MN 55305 Customer Number: 

Invoice Date: 

Contract Number 
008-0708528-104 

008-0708528-105 

BIiier Code: 0801 
Token: Y3OFGNQC 

Invoice Due Date: 
Past Dua Amount: 

For Cus!omar Seni.ce. Ca. B00-643-4354 Total Amount Due: 

Invoice Descrl tlon 
(74) 2020 E-Z-GO RXV Ellte 
Payment Due 5,737.96 

1! 
0.00 

(1) Cushman Refresher Oasis Utility 
Vehlcle 

ti< Payment Due 393.95 ~t ·oo 0.00 

--~ \;~ 
, 

/\1' 
I 

0 
/ 

~ \\}l 

tf 4l 
To!nl $6131.91 0.00 0.00 

For Invoice questions, contact us at 
800-643-4354 or EFCustomerServlce@huntlngton.com 

0.00 

0.00 

\'V\M 
0.00 

8788598 
708528 

03/14/24 
04/05/24 

$0.00 
$6,131.91 

5,737.96 

393.95 

6 131.91 

Page 1 of2 



00P &nllneu Solullons, LLC 
P080X7241 
SIOUX FALLS SD 
$7111-7241 

FEDERAL ID:86-2161688 

BILL TO: 
ATTN: ACCTS PAYABLE 

I EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

1110m 
AVE71206 

l11ll11,l,lll,,11ll,111.lu,l,l.llml,,l111lll111.l,l, .. l,,fl 

DESCRIPTION/ 
CUSTOIIER ITEN # 

Badge, 1x3",Magnetk:,Sll,la 
1110m 

ORIGINAL INVOICE 10000 

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS 
OR PROBLEIIS. JUST CALL US 

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423 
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592 

INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER 
357382252001 264.43 t'8ae 1 ort 
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE 

PK 

SUB-TOTAL 

DELIVERY 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 

O&MAR-24 Net30 07-APR-24 

2 

SHIP TO: 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

QTY 
SHP 

2 

Qty 

8/0 

0 122.990 

EXTENDED 
PRICE 

245.98 

245.98 

0.00 

18.45 

264.43 
o ,.turn - l at, or ~ o • " w -,, •- c t or 

,....,a-t, wMch_,. :,ou prefar. Pl•" clo ""t o1p coll.ct. ri .... clo not ,.tJarn fum1tu,. or •cMnn ...t1l :,ou c.ll us Urat for tnatruct1-. Shorta .. 
or ..... -t bo report.cl onHitn 5 •• oft.,. delt,,.,.,.. 

CUSTOMER NAIIE 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF 
COURSE 

Please 
Send Your 
Check to: 

DETACH HERE 

BILLING ID INVOICE NUIIBER 

21782146 357362252001 

INVOICE 
DATE 

05-IIAR-24 

INVOICE 
AIIOUNT 

264.43 
1---------~ 

FLO 21782l4bl 35?3b22S200lb D0000D2b443 1 7 

ODP Business Solutions, LLC 
PO Sox 1413 
Charlotte NC 28201-1413 

00300fU'00A29 

Please return this stub with your payment to 
ensure prompt credit to your account. 

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You. 

00001/00001 



Invoice 
Paul Murray Oil, Inc. 

2900 Phoenix Ave 

JacksonvHle, FL 32206 USA 
Phone: (904)353-1411 

Remit To: 2900 Phoenix Ave Jacksonv·ne FL 32206 

Account Number: 18040030 
Invoice Number: RO136246 

Invoice Dale: 03/06/2024 11 :12:49 AM 
Delivery Date; 03/06/2024 11: 12:49 AM 

Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

HM DOT- Name, Class, ID, Group 
Product Product Description 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO136246 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order Num~: none 

065/Bulk Regular Gasonlme/Bulk 

Carrier: PMO 

Order Number: RO136246 

Vehicle: none 

Purchase Order N!Jnl~J: none 

PMO Service Fee PMO SeMC8 Fee 

Invoice Taxes Certificate Number 

Federal Excise Tax - LUST 

Federal Gas Excise Tax 

Fed Envir Fee - 10% Ethanol 

Florida Fuel Tax 

Florida Pollution Fee 

Florida Local Option Tax 

Florida S.C.E.T.S. 

Florida Sales Tax 

Clav Co SUR Tax 

Fed Superfund Recoverv • 10% Ethanol 

No terms discount avai'able for this Invoice. 

Amount Due 

$0.06 

$11.58 

$0.12 

$13.37 

$1.31 

$3.80 

$5.95 

$7.50 

$1.88 
$0.23 

-------------. 
Amount Due: $345.88 

Due Date: 04/0512024 

Shipping Address: 
Eagle Landing CC 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Delivered Ouanllty Unit Price 

Salesperson: none 

BOLNumber: 80136246 
63.3000 $2.76580 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Salesperson: none 

BOL Number: RQt:3!324§ 
1.0000 $125.00000 

Tax: 
Total This Item: 
NET 30 Terms: 

Exem11t 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 

No 
No 

No 

No 

No 

Products Tolal: 
Shipping/ Fr11ighl Total: 

Header Freight Surcharge: 
Tax Total: 

Invoice Total: 
Discount Total: 

Net Invoice Total 

Total Due 

Page 1 of 1 

Extended Pnce 

$175.08 
$36.42 

$211.50 
$0.00 

$125.00 
$9.38 

$134.38 
$0.00 

SJ00.08 
so.co 
$0.00 

'545.80 
$345.88 

50.00 
$345.88 

$345.BB 



Page: Page 2 cA 2 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

5105509-IN 

*ATTENTION NEW REMIT TO* 
BIii To: Ship To: 

Eagle Landing Eagle Landing 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

Customer Number: 0023507 

Customer P.O. I Terms I NDC Date I ShlDVIA I F.O.B. 
Staff caps I Net60 I 217/2024 I IED I Shanghai 

Quantlt) Item Code 
36 GA104 

1 SHIPPINGT 

Description 

Adjustable-Low Crown (GA104-MFS13) Black 

Shipping and Tariff Charges 

STAFF ORDER 
PLEASE NOTE WE DO NOT HAVE A RESALE CERTIFICATE ON FILE 
OR YOUR RESALE CERTIFICATE EXPIRED. CONTAC 
Invoiced by Andrea Vlsgak 

Price Each 
13.56 

35.64 

All discrepancies with product must be addressed wHhln 14 days of receiving. 
Total Pieces: 37 

Remit Payment To: 
Pukka Inc. I PO Box 74108811 Chicago, IL 6067-M)881 
Phone: 419-429-7808 I Sates Rep: Chandler Altman 

Net Invoice: 
Sales Tax: 

Invoice Balance: 

Amount 

488.H 

35,6-1 

523.80 
39.28 

563.08 



4613 PhUlps Hwy 208B JacksonVllle, FL 32207 
(904)661-7590 

Important Messages 

..,._. •• NA'nONtlL 
Mt ...... DAYI 

Invoice Information 
Customer Name: 
Account Number: 
Current Balance: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Amount Due: 

------

SOUTH VILLAG~ 

CWs'-W 
03/14/24 

Upon Receipt 
$2,386.42 

Finance ctiarge of 1.5% per month assessed on balances over 30 days 
Sharpgas, Inc. Fed# 51-0255314 

••1111101NANK 
AWW011d111 

NAltJRl.l GAS UfllllY WORHRS' 0AY 

Summary of Transactions 
~~-

PREVIOUS BAI.ANCE 

03112/24 55423 BULK PROPANE JACKSONVIL 
300.0GALS@$2.8657 

03112/24 55423 COUNTY UTILITY TAX 
/3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKW 
YI/ORANGE PARK FL 32085 

Summary of Amount Due 

Previous Balance 
Current Transactions 
Amount Due: 

$1,502.64 

$859.71 

$24.07 

WARNING: (1) Over time, propane could experience odor fade. For your added safety, we recommend you consider 
purchasing and installing a propane detector. These can be found at most retail hardware stores. (2) Please be aware that 
there are unaffiliated bill pay websites that may represent themselves as Sharp Energy. To securely pay your bill online, 
please visit our website at SharpEnergy.com. 

Page 1 of2 
. J/J Please bring entin, Invoice when paying In person. 

Plea~ detach and retum this pottlon w/111 your pa~IJff""' do not slafm, cllp or ettach check to tha remittance payment coupon. 

r1 4613 Phlllps Hwy 2088 
Jar;ksonville, FL 32207 
Return Servk;e Requested 

**INVOICE" 

SOUTH VILLAGE, CDD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ATTN: JAMES HAHN 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 

- - ------ -

Remittance Section 

.t'J ~ ' Account Number: 2036053 V Invoice Date: 03/14/24 
Due Date: Upon Receipt 

(/ / ~ Amount Due: $2,386.42 VI Amount Paid: $ _____ _ 

Please do not staple, clip or attach ctleck to the remittance payment 

~ \~ 

coupon. Make check payable to: Sharp Energy, Inc. Write your 
account numb!JI' on your check. Save a stamp! Pay onllne at 
www.SharpEnergy.com Thank you! 

SHARP ENERGY JACKSONVILLE 
PO BOX 829981 
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-9981 

11 .. l'•I, 1,1,11111111,1111,11 .. 1, 11111111,11111111111 , 1 f 111111,1, 

DOD1D203bDS3DD55423DDD238b42DDODODDDODOD23Sb4234 



11~~1-PtlliJ~,,,,,~~~~~~q~!J _ 
EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CLUB ~~sco· 
3989 BAGI.I: LANDING PKWY ;;j 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Attllehurtof 

foodandsarvica 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING l'ltWY 

IGE P, 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 I.EWXS :INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

'l'JlllaftOP 

63B /006 
784966 

DIYO%Clt -

483537780 

Paa 

7 3 

~637 1w.: ~PAS'r DOS rn AU SUlWSC't m SBRVXCE awum 
Net 30 
MANIFE_S_T_#_1_240019-HORMAL DELIVERY 

TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 
'ER· -- ONIT I 

Wirt 
DI[ -~- PlllCII: ~ 

-t- I J:TDI :O&SCIUP'rl:OR I = I ::-- I - -==-- INVOICE Al>Jtlsml!TS 
ciiw I on 

-6CT 

LB 

YELLOW .JMBO FRSH CR'l'N 
1 

FQESH 

1354135 

7350788 

5430202 

7412604 

5198791 

6894125 

29.08 

11.83 

15.91 

19.231 

35.701 

29.08 

11.83 

15.91 

19.23 

35.70 
172.56 

t 
0 

I 
5 

I 
5 
ii 

I 
~ .. .. 

SXl BIB 
GROOP '1'0'.rAL**** 

DROP SIZE 
SORCBARGZ 

04250010140905931105.40 

04240010 4273546 105.40 

105.40 

105.40 
210.80 

11.04- I* 
14.00 

s 
fl 
I .. .. 

Ml:SC 
I 

I I 

I

. ON>ER ~ 

I 1 

CASSS~T. '.PCS 

1 7 

3 11 41 ~.-- -
IIGII 

CllllE 

• 4. 

38. 

2272489 

<,:aOS!._ ft. OPEN: 7: 00 AM CLOSE: 

~ 
662 

,·ll'J. PCS fcoST~atcaD D\"ola: avuacn CIFM,I,, rm. 

5:00 PM 

NO, PCS 
REC. 

IUIIII'l' '1'0 
SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 
1501 LEWIS rNDUSTlUAL Dif~ 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 TOTAL 

'DX 
---'l'O'rAL 

I1'VOICE 

s 

1

\4-\10 4 000 IS-\0 ~ 
\.:H{J .. (XX) \&-\0 'l. ~q ~ 

~ }01 J' 5 
,-4-;L{ D - "'"'(l 1},r; ! 0- d""r ,, .. 

¢oci-1~ 
0

;-: 1~10 ~ 
oo,,.~ s 

;). \'7 l~ .7~ I 
! 
!iii 

= 

I 
1318 ._34 

DIU.VD. ' SIQN X 
- ---- ~ - --- ~ ----~ ---

• PAC& lWIVISICII; ,a l'Bltll!Wlm .lliRICUL:l'IJll&I. aaainus t.IHD CII mu IWVOICI Alli sua.,an m m - TIIIIST PllABLK ON oa BBl'OM 
11D n a:cr:IOII ~ OF '!IU JD.'ISIWII.I AGRICOl.!IIUI, CIIMlDITtU 1,l!f 1930 ~'~• ftlE Sil.IA 0P S%S CIIMlDIT'li 

~ --- 1318.34_ 

ur ~ nmc::" riil'°rii"mi :i-,==:iriu- ~ 1:.rnw IS mmD~--CO:~ 4/01/24 
:ncr m ur 011110n UISlllt. cm or 1IXIR mrrr or 'IDII .-WIBIIYicu: YOU us ;IVIJr: DP !00& 111m TO am Ill ur 
~----' CADClff_ ,.ca 1'0 IWl!ICI~ u ... - o,~tl,I.N or M,IJ!!PSADI Art I-IIIIOn ffY!II-~ - SVCII ~~'- - -----

LAS'l' PAGE 



l~~l~~-~~,,,,,, __ ,~-Q~-IJ. 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s~,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKlfY 'i.: 
ORANGE PARie FL 32065-2641 AtthehNrtof 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LANDING GOLi' CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDDIG PKNY 

i'L 3206 

foodandW<Ylu 

-26'1 

cos 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 
1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. l'L 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

s:i:zs l:'l'Dl Dl:SCIUP'l'l:011 

cu~-w 
CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
- JJl!'O~CI: - ==i~ • 

uuc:x 8"0e 784966 483537780 7 1 
638 /006 - -------= ----------

n!DI 
~ 

6637 TSRMS -PU~ DUS MHIICH AD SnJSC'l' TO rmvxa ~ 
Net 30 
IQNIFZSTI 1240019 NOIUQL DELIVERY-

TVADC -~~TT BAYLESS ____ ~--- --

DTIIIIDIID 
-™~ 

'!JM)?CS AD.:IVS_'!'ND'l'I 
am: I !1l'! 

10 SAft'l'Y IUCNDG>D: RO'l'B:ING IS MORE ZMPOR,UT TO S 
'LEASE VERIFY BACB ORDER UPON RECEIPT BJCCAOS COOLER 

,TNATD. l'XSB Ll'.C WD-4511 nBSRWATJ:R l'ISH LJ:C nm-

fc 
lSC 

• I 

~~ 

,YEI, STKl.42071 Sl.32234 

cmsz~ SLI DIT .75 Y 170748 3546369 

fCY Sea& 2§0W 2406189 

MOZZ LNPS i D .... SBRD 15034 7256859 

170754 3546386 

DAIRY BALI' , BAL 136469 0358608 

Bli& 111& Ll\J IRS& N/et 74865-29434-00 2366607 

:n.t.oA 4676306 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

S!:aat ,a%t:%:Y ad! Bl\10000001650 9789785 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

1••· 

NG BRO QOONC S/8lH 30410 0916387 

mr--VARUN STlt 3295 6849145 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

DRY*** 

15.10 15.10 

36.82 36.82 

54.52 54.52 

46.54 46.54 

37.40 37.40 

17.29 17.29 

36.59 36.59 

21.21 21.21 
265.47 

78.30 78.30 
78.30 

57.07 57.07 

38.89 38.89 
95.96 

---emmY Dtt 9 IIIOIAQHW: - 42208 1760531 37.83 37.83 
<_ 

rs -
CMD 1aruTil'O!.PCs 

1.0 3 1 13 I a.2j 201 

l 
ouvo•a 
Sic.II 

---DRESSING "!1'fflGAM'l"l'B U09!55 

OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: 5:00 PM 

110.~l'CS-COIIT.a..,.;;_.._~ .... - - --NO. PCS 

7872328 16.77 16.77 

IU:III'f'l'O 

SYSCO JACXSONVZLLE 
1501. LEWIS :mDUSTRIAL ! 
JACKSONVJ:LLB, l'L 32254 AL 494 .. 33 __ 

'i'AX 
'f0'1'AL 

JnM>Ic:& 
DUVt>. IIl:II X RIC. 

,= • ., ,_-non,101: - ID1maUI Joaian.mw.'-aiiii,nw :r.IfflD-01 ftII DIVOJC&-- la1ICT TO DI-_,, rJIIJff I PAYABLB ON OP. BU'OR& ~ I 
:IID a1' UC,1CJI ~ or - JD]~ Ja?CIIIIIVML -.i1nu ,a 11130 W.!ifa.UR(CI). - ULID o, m1 --
~ ~ ===-~':fj ~~~ca=-- JS~~iwC:X:"ffli 

l!Dftl:T 10 1111 DQIU!S -- OU! or 'IOlllt IIICIIft or 'fllUI l'IICDOC!S~~: 1W Ml c:IVt11. OP !Olm IIIc:ft to - D &IIT 
~ canclff,~~cm,n~~ o, ~ or•~:!:I11~111r=_.J.MSOI=~1'!..'llffllL=:=.:n-.='-'llll=c.:111C11~,,,_,D,,1cec11Vft==· --'L-----------------L-------

CONT. ON PAGE 2 

i 
0 

I 
:t 
5 

i 
i 
5 
M 

Iii 

~ 
! 
fl .. .. 
5 
"' 0 

~ 

• .. 
0 
I .. 

"' 0 . 
5 .. 
0 
.!, .. .. .. 
E 

I 
I ; 

= 

I 
i\ 

I 

\ 



• 

• 

1~q1 _____ ,,,,,,,,,~--q~1J. COST<Hffl' S ORIGfHAL IJM)I.CE CONFIDEHTIAL_PROPERTY OF_SYSCO 
-.V A•- CU8l'Clllla I DIYOICS ..... I .aa 

EAGLB LARDING GOLF CLUB s:"lt.~sco• 39H BAGI.I: LANDING PDY 11 
ORANGB PAIUC FL 32065-26'1 AttheheMtof SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. ---638 /006 

78066 483537780 7 2 

food~semce 1501 LSWlS INDUS'l'RDL DRIVE 
JACltSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (l-800 SYSCO CS 

- ---OIUICli 
I ---- I 'lBRNS -PASS! DOS aai.uaa AM SIJBJSC'1' 'ft> SBaVl:C& CIIUGE 

904-637-0648 Met 30 
EAGLE LARDING GOLF CX.UB 
3989 :uGLB LANDING PltWY 

iwiIFESTI 1240019 NORMU. DELIVERY 
MA: TVADC SCARLB'l'T BAYLESS 

QRW,Br 1'~ l'L 3_2,,0_65 264... YNfg.n.:..,_ __ ________ I y.,_ I I 
--1111 UIIJT -..-

:1'1'1,1111 UACIUl"'l':l<m I ba 

BTL BAR NZXD 25924 

•~swiJI:&-~ _ooooooe4131049 

IL~ STF PDQ00/12 7097104 

PTO PI.AS lCBG 7'698 

,ICES 12730720211 

BLM:lCmBD IUU>rIS 901293725 

l>IUNIURG NDWOSL40PDR 

12 195210 

lC D '!TD199S10000 

oz 20J16 

7S"P DID'SIOIHSPSY -38XS8 1.5 ML X7658AXSX01 

l'lULL 4 IN 305214009 

H58693 

fl\%19110074865102091 ·--:::---

~•eAJR.Al~rRBSK 
-.....__. 

-~ ftIC& 

4042263 24.42 

3420587 49.24 

7097104 35.31 

5429766 25.92 

8426330. 12.88 

4029761 11.03 

9901029 13.19 

8031852 23.16 

7551334 21.57 

4088886 27.18 

0621999 41.68 

1763846 40.20 

2102335 4.03 

4'586931 45.94 

1675859 9.46 

2'63164 21.64 

1675610 16.65 

6908115 13.06 

UIII'l TO 
SYSCO JACltSONVZLLE 

IXtiUIDSD 
ISUC& 

24.42 

49.24 

35.31 

25.92 

12.88 

11.03 

26.38 

23.16 
262.94 

43.14 

54.36 

41.68 

40.20 

4.03 

45.94 
229.35 

9.46 

21.64 

16.65 

13.06 

-"::r: ~.:c;~ I oea, ,,..... =-, ., •• "'I 
1501 LZWJ:S XNDUSTlUAL ~ 
JM:ltSONVILLE, FL 32254. _ 

Dliiwa•i -· - -1- L - T.190• l'C8 CIJIIT_.,_ ,.,.aa.;;;;;.,.. .. ..._ .._ --,NO. PCS 

m• _ 1 :SI.VD. SIG.II x.~----~ ~=~~. REC. 

':AX 
l'1"0l'AL 

lxwo1a: 

• % 
DIYOIC& JowJ08W'l8 
ClaS -.-~ 

992_. 83 

- l'I' DI.\ flliiiiiai:,- PDI- .IGIIIan.tUlal. -lTIU LI--111-• Dl'lllICS -"ia.Jac:, !O ftl - _ .. PAYABL& ON'c)i"'"B&l'QRK 
111D..,. -=nm~ or fflc&l&,IDII.S llaJW a:wJl>mas ¥To\m ~•~ ,,.. mm.r; nu~ 

_, ~ -- ,.rm. ~~~IOOD~°! 1111.1. - t IIICSIVD~ 'IOCJ~ im ~ DIHOm ~- or 'ICIUR Mallft or ma - IDVICII: !1111 - ~ a. 'ICIUR aiiiilb !O - u MY 
CONT. ON PAGE 3 

W.lent,aa !O Dlltil:Il'UI .u A - Ill' A Clo\SI or ,DI an l,INUU IIMJl.'fDII IIIT ~J!IUVD. -- -- -- --

I 
I 
R 
~ 

5 

I 
g 
5 
i 

I 
~ .. .. 
a 
; .. .. 
? .. .. 
0 .. 
5 

I ; 
I I 
I ! 

Ii 

= 

I 



CUS' 111n1111111111m111mm1111mm11 
"tN1S49G04S35•22•05003Z" 

CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
--~ :cs- 1- -1 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB s,,sco• 
3989 EAGLI!! I.ANDING PKWY 1}.: 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atlheheartol SYSCO JACKSONVILLE, INC. 

784966 483542240 5 3 - ivac:aasJ:~ 

904-637-0648 

EAGLE LAH!)ING GOLF CLUB 
3999 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

food and tervlce 

IGE PARK FL. 32065 -2~JJ, __ 

1S01 LEWIS INDUSTRIAL DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. l'L 32254 
1-900-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

13618 TEBMS -PAST -DOI: ULUCSI AR& scm.nc: 'l'0 savxa CDaGB 
Net 30 - -
MANIFESTI 1240445 NORMAL DELIVERY 

.. MA: . TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 

SIU ITIX DBSCRlPTIOlll I = I ~ii :s::ru:x:m liU 

i 
-I I 

=l~f~I~, ~ 
••• I ~ 

NJ:SC 

,OOCT 

4 CT 

; CT 

2 CT 

5 LB 

tY 

STRAW PI.AS MaPD .JMBO BLIC YS'l'WJ77B12 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PRODUCB*** 

l'CY FRSR ICELS 

no:sa 10074865102336 

FRESH 
l 

'FRSR TOMATO BOLK SX6 FRESH 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

~CE FOR DltOP SJ:ZB 
:&'OR ll"tJBL SURCSARGE 

2284395 

I 

0198246 

2648327 

1675891 

7412604 

60.10 

26.48 

14.65 

17634321 63.89 

ti 

I 
60.10 

171.21 

26.48 

29.30 

63.89 
ll!L67 

ll .49- I• 
14.00 

~ V I · C[O,.iqt3l 
(i ~~ 1> ~ 111.J..I 

1otr'1~ J-. . . ...,11S 

CASES Sl'LJ1'1r'O'l'.IIC.9 CUQ ,llllOSalff. OPEN: 7:00 AM CLOSE: s:oo PM RDII'f '1'0 • i 
~ 

2J s I 5.9 75 

2J 9 3.L_33.6 668 
OIUVD'S 

l~VI)~ =···x IIGII 

nims: 
IICIIC9 
"~ -01 

--• •- -• DJlffllrl -cane~ 

SYSCO JACXSONVILLE -
1501 LEWIS :INDUSTRJ:AL Dt 
JACJCSONVILLE, FL 32254 _ 

-lNo--:-ecs -- ---

- - - . REC. • - -- lnwoi.a 
:friia~,.Jfw~:1:rc,~~~Jt'rlj PAYABU OH OR BBl'ORB 
~~- oa =:'maar uDffiffim,~-mrCC:.~ 4/05/24 LAST 

CII ~~rg:; 1UIJ a& CIJVDIII 111 '1011a iiar 'IO $DIii DI Alff 
_ _ ____ l. cwacir~-- ,111 Alff :i:.&nVI'l' ~YDIG 1111: IIICII DUIO'nl. t __ _ . _ __ ~ 

OfflOlCltnDla:DW~nal 

1151.36 

-1~~-.er 
PAGE~10·cj s?--

11") 

I I 
I i 

5 
iii 
~ 
= .. 
lil .. .. 
s .. 
0 
I .. 
• .. 
0 

~ .. 
0 .. 
I .. 
'i' ;:l .. .. 
E 

I 
g 
I 
ti! 
~ 

I 



1-~--p-~~,,,,,,,,q_q~-l~P. cos CONFIDENTIAL PROPERTY OF SYSCO 
-J • lJIV'OICS - I •- I 

EAGLE LNU>ING GOLi' CLUB c,,sco• 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY ~i.: 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 AtttlehHrtof 

ftllCIC S'1'0P 

SYSCO JACKSONVl:LLE, INC. 348 /013 -- -
784966 483542240 5 1 

--
fvod and service 1501 LBWIS IHDOSTIUAL DRIVE 11011ft P010C111U1Z ----------

904-637-0648 JACKSONVJ:LLE. FL 32254 ._2,!l8 TlmMS -P.U'l' DOS B-ILIUICU UI S™1CC'f 'l'O SUVICI: CBARGS 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS Net 30 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLOB IGNIFEST# 1240445 NORMAL DEL:rvERY 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY .._ ___ ___.'-c'MA: TVADC SCARLETT BAYLESS 
O~GB P~ FL 32.0.65 -2641 --

QTr 7i = 1Pa I SIZ& 1 • I'rBN o•saunrcm IHM 
CODt 

1 

' 1 

1 

1 

00'1' 

CA8&8 

1 

1 

l 

l 

1 

1 

1 

LB 

ML 

·r o• 

LB 

foLB 

6 

LB 

IQl:MXNDER: NOTHING IS IENI: IMPOR1AH'r TO S 
'LEASE VZIUFY ZACH ORDER UPON RECJUPT UCAOSI$ COOLER 

,'l'WATZR Fl:SR LI:C WD-4511 FRESHWATER l'ISH LIC nm-

CREAN SOOR PORE GR A IDAS! 1186253 

'DEL CRDNBR RDL DAIRY RALF 5 BAL 13646910358608 

,l'CLS EGG BARDCoox&D P&BLED 89356-09702-00 7199860 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

29.65 

17 .291 

27.59 

PA'l'TY W/B WIDE RAW MLD 197411 3756236 46.05 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

r••FROZEN*** 

jrasos APTZJl BEAN GREEN ONI:ON BTlU> 0275720148918511 51.44 

FB AP'.rZR CORN NUG BTJU> A311 18495891 26.51 

BJUi:AD RYE MARBLE 21CT SLI 10543660 1742362 
ICONTINOED 2 

CAKE CllOC 2-LAYER 10 :IN 12-C CLM2863 6815981 68.19 

ONION lUHG BRD GOORM 5/8IN 30410 0916387 57.07 

.5 

7i.4 

~IN POTATO FRY SWEET 3/8IN XL B MCF03725 3419199 29.10 

LB 

LB 

.5 

PUTZEL BAVARIAN STX 3295 

CLS SOUP BROCCOLI CHEESE CONC 000035578 

CLS SOOP VEG BEEF CONC 000035575 

DIP SQOASS ZUCCHINI STICK BRD 41010159 

SPLlTiiw.'.!:!,_ , ~ GIIOSI wr. OPEN: 7:00 AM CI.OSE: 5:00 PM 

6849145 38.89 

2582229 37. !>7 

2582195 38.81 

1590827 42.14 
-- llDII'l' '1'0 

SYSCO JACKSONVILLE 

EXTEll010 
PRICE 

29.65 

17.29 

27.59 
74.53 

46.05 
46.05 

51.44 

26.51 

68.19 

57.07 

29.10 

38.89 

37.97 

38.81 

42.14 

1~ t 13 _ 9.~ ~eg 1501 LEWIS :INDUSTRIAL cH{I! 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32254 FAL 

DJU'VD.•s 
UQI 

-· - , I - , -
RO. l'CS C1JST:;-_ _,.,...,_ ...... -;;;;- INO. i'CS 
DE.LVD. Glc;M X REC. 

- -- - l -- - - - . -

_510. 70 

• ·-" ,_ JWMIXm: - KUIIIIGS .lalc:m.fllUl. ,_nm I.Ina> .. Dll llMIICS - SDll.lll:T JO '!II.,,._ - PAYJ\BLB ON OR BBFORZ 
i.t n nc:ru:a ~ 01 '!B IDISUIII& .IGUCUUIIUL .-ITIU ~ 1t30 ~·~ ftl S11UA or !IIIS CDICIOli; 

~~~~"mi~~~ =r- 11 uamo~n&B-~ITffls CONT. ON PAGE 
~!II 1111 DUIO!S UI81:ir; om 0, !Olla im:sxn 01 m& PIOIJUl:n/mvtCIS: !00 Aldi (;IVIWG OP 101111 IUGR! ID S11tV1: Ill &Irr 

l!JiJift ..»laff 101. !II fAllflClAJS Al A - 01 A au& o, CLUMM!l,DI 1111 t.MISlll'I ~~ IOCI OIIPll'fl. 

2 

I 
s 

I .. 
5 

I 
~ ; 
I 
~ . .. 
9 .. 
a .. 
• .. .. 
' .. 
"' 0 . 
5 

' .. .. . . 
E 

I 
i 
li 

= 

I 



I 

1-~m-p--~,,,,,,,,qQ~~~~HJ _ 
ZAGL!: LANDING GOLF CLUB S"'~co· 3989 EAGLE LAHDIHG P1tWY 11 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Atthehffrtof SYSCO JACKSONVJ:I,LB, INC. 

DKi.v._DUii 
3706/_24 ---348j013 

CONFXDENTIAL PROPD.TY OF SYSCO 

- T --~ I 
7849~ 483542240 5 2 

food Hd service 

904-637-0648 
1501 LEWIS IlmtJSTRIAI., DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE. FL 32254 
1-800-797-2627 (1-800 SYSCO CS 

3618 ~ ~AS'! DO& UI.IBaS .ID 8UllJSC'r 'f0 S&RVlC8 ~ ~ 
Net 30 1-

EAGLE LANDDIG GOLi' CLOB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKNY 
QWGE P~ FL 

MAHil!'ESTI 1240445 NORMAL DELIVERY -- -- I 1. 

, 1~:. Tl/ADC ~~~ BAYLESS a 
QTY I 1: [PACK I Sl:Z8 I I~~!"IOR I = I a 

I 

.000, 

GROOP 'l'OTAL**** 
**CANNED• DRY*** 

CLS DRZSSDIG HONEY NOST 953262D0854 

DIP DR&SSING ITALXAN GR&GGOR 953208D0857 

4537946 

4537567 

20.74 

26.88 

CLS DB&SSIHG 1000 ISLD CDP 953263D0854 4537971 18.22 

DRINK FROST RIPTIDB R 10052000324881 8399529 29.84 

fATMDB DRINK l'NJIT PORCH G2 10052000204053 6508978 29.84 

~E DRDDC RASP COOL BLOB 10052000324812 7468531 29.84 

PRPD 001031 I 9869330! 19.35 

00048500757178 1605617 19.79 

25900 5099122, 24.47 

IPCRA JUICB ORANGE POU PU 10048500201029 8410563 32.72 

CLS SUGAR GRANOLA'l'BD Xl'INE CAJIB 

CLS VDIBQAR DIS'l'J:I,LED WBZTB 511s 

4120061 29267271 43.67 

9111231 4113049 4.79 

I~ WATER B0'1"l'LKD DIUNKDfG RDlf05L40PDR I 99010291 13 .19 
GROUP TOTAL**** 

**PAPRR • DISP*** 

:ys CLS BAG PUS RBCLOSE SNl)W 6.5X 304HS452' 7863345 28.85 

:YSTRNZ CONTADmR l'OAJI BNG SJ)WC Y'l'B1S080ADEC 7336805 38. 02 

CONTADDi:ll l'OMI BHG 1C D Ym199S100001 75S1334 21.57 

LID PI.AS STRAW SI,OT 12-240Z 16SLI 4096327' 18.64 

PICIC BMCBOO l'IULL 4 IN 3052140091 210233S 4.03 

~ ! SPr.l't' _'IO'f .J'CI 

13 7 20 --, 
cua _,..irr, 

18.41 
r 404 

OPEH: 7:00 AM CLOSE: S: 00 PM JUDO:!' 'l'O 
SYSCO JACICSONVXLLE 
.1501 LEWIS INDOSTIUAL 
JACKSONVILLE, i'L 32254 

m\na'IJ 
9IGa 

- ---~ - :=---+-ao. l'CS CUST.a,-. ......a__,..or...,,,_ NO. PCS 
D&LVD. Sic.N X REC. 

·1laa: ,_ l'DIIIIIIII.II AGIU~ -ntU LIIIID CII mu IIMIICII 1111 -.:'t' 'l'O ra IDm!Clll!-'ffllff I PAYABLK ON OR BKl'OllE 
: ~ or '1B naISDIUI IGIUW -nm .rcr mo W-..'~- ra - 07 'IIIII -inj 

I ,_mr~~ 1"="=8z~ll'00D ca=-- U UCSl'IID~--~'fflli 
.- Uiaxs am or 1llllll llCIIff or 11111S11110DC1Ct11°7fincu, llm .us QYIS o, to0a um w - u .ur 
:n,~~~CIPAft U A ~07 A~ or cuuans___.,pr_.ur ~ DIVOI.VIS .111r ~ DISl'VI&_. __ 

41.48 

26.88 

18.22 

29.84 

29.84 

29.84 

19.35 

19.79 

24.47 

32.72 

43.67 

4.79 

26.38 
347.27 

28.85 

38.02 

21.57 

18.64 1 

4.03 I I I 

;rax 
'l'QrJIL 

IJIM)ICII 
'l'QrJIL 

.9.69 .. 08 

CONT. ON PA.GB 

i 
i .. 
!j 

i 
e .. .. .. 
0 .. .. .. 
n 
;i .. 
'i' 
!"' 

I !" .. 
! 
'" 0 .. 
5 .. 
! 
~ .. 
E .. 

I 
! 
!il 

I I ~ 
r: 

i 
I 

3 



uJLElOP 
LINEN te·NJAL 

1 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 

Delivery Ticket 
TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 (386)254-3158 

200 

, . .,. 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

7 

$0.00 $0.1000 $20.00 

(904}860-71n 

--- -- --2 FBNPW NAPKIN WHITE 
3 NUOMB NON U_SA_G_E_O_F_M_E_S_H_BA_G_S_ -

SRQ_ $0.00 $1.9000 $3.80 ----- - --·-$0.00 $29.9500 $29.95 
4 DGBAGST BAG STAND $0.00 $0.0100 $0.02 ---5 FB8585W TC 85X85 WHITE 90 $0.00 $1.4000 $126,00 
6 FBMESBAG MESH BAG ----- ---- $0.10 10 $0.00 $0.0100 
7 DGCARTHAI-- CART HAMPER---- - - -$0.00 $0.0050 $0.01 
8 TPF> TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN- -- $5.84 $0.00 

Delivery Charge $0.00 $14.95 

Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 30 60 90 120 
$ 512.16 s 110.12 s 110.n s o.oo s 110.12 $ o.oo s o.oo 

Comment: _________________________ _ 

Office Adj.: $0.00 Subtotal: $200.67 Route Adj.: I 
Tax Adj.: $0.00 Sales Tax: $0.00 TaxAdj.: I 
Net Adj.: $0.00 Prebill: $200.67 NetAdj.: I 

~l~W- 7)-{o~ 1<f{t,5 f '2<70-f7 Total Adj.: 

Tax Adj.:~=====---

• '"- r./ I / \ 1 
f' 7 J "Z ✓• ~~\ \ '(:::::'<:: 

Received By '::-=11J1 ~ 
Net Charge: I $200.67 l 



1L80P 
LINtN RCNIAL 

TableTop Linen Rental 

898 Bellevue Ave. 

Daytona Beach, FL 32114 

Date 

12/13/2023 

Invoice 

Invoice 

0092499A 

(386)254-3158 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

Term 

CHG 

Day I GanMnt Ma~ I F~-1 Seq 

Wed 100 

OFFICE 

(904 )860-7177 

Account Route 

1193-00000 7 

ROUTE 

~ Item] Empl Name / Description Si%es Qty.] I Min. I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt. I Unit Pr. I 
S0.1000 

Ext. Price I Adj. Qty. I Adj. Amt I Total 

$20.00 0 SO.OD S20.00 1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

FBNPW 

FBNPW 
DGBAGST 
FB8585W 

FBMESBAG 
DGCARTHAM 

TPP 

NAPKIN WHITE 
NAPKIN WHITE 
BAG STAND 
TC 85X85 WHITE 

MESH BAG 
CART HAMPER 
TOTAL PROTECTION PLAN 

Delivery Charge 

Total Due Cur. Bus. Cur. Bal. 

$170.72 

30 

$712.83 $371.39 $0.00 

60 90 120 

$0.00 $170.72 $0.00 

Comment: ___________________________________ _ 

Received By: J 12/13/2023 5:08:33AM 

200 0 

SRC 0 
0 

90 0 
--,o 0 

0 

Office Adj.: 

Tax Adj.: 

Net Adj.: 

~-a40 

SO.DO 
SO.DO $1.9000 S3.80 0 $0.00 $3.80 - S0.00 S0.0100 $0.02 

~ 

0 $0.00 $0.02 

SO.DO $1.4000 $126.00 0 - SD.OD S126.00 

SO.DO $0.0100 S0.10 0 - $0.00 $0.10 
~ 

$0.00 $0.0100 S0.01 0 SD.OD $0.01 - S0.00 $5~~ - $0.00 $5.64 

$0.00 $14.95 
--

$14.95 $0.00 

$0.00 Subtotal: $170.72 Rte. Adj.: $0.00 

$0.00 Sales Tax: $0.00 Tax Adj.: $0.00 

$0.00 Prebill: $170.72 Net Adj.: $0.00 

Total Adj.: $0.00 

Tax Adj.: $0.00 

Net Charge: $170.12) 



• ;'iaylorMade· 
Taylor Mada Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fennl Court 
Carlabad, CA 92008-7324 

For Inquiries about your Invoice, please call: 800-88&-2582 
View and access your account on-line at taylormadegolfdlrect.com 

OROERDATE ORDER# DEUVERYI PURCHASE ORDER• 

09/28123 8853786 16577174 Noodles 

ITEMNO. DESCRIPTION QTY 
SHIPPED 

N7629901 ND21 Long & Soft DOZ 48 

SUBTOTAL: 48 

UNITPRICE 

$21.25 

Invoice Number Account Number 
37060308 405510 

lnvolc.Dat. Due Date 
01/03/24 04/02/24 
Terms Invoice Amount 

2%60, NET90 $809.76 
P ..... Send Itemized Remittance To: 

29516 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO,IL 

60673-1295 UNITED STATES 

8ltl"YIA TRACKING# 

FEDEX.Parcel-Ground 723382627674 

EXTENDED 
DISCOUNT PRICE AFTER 

PRICE DISCOUNT 

$1,020.00 30.02% $713.76 

$1,020.00/ 
FREIGHT 

$713.76 
$96.00 

Total Inv. Amt: $809.78 
A~ I.e. po-I'll dlarae of 1.5,i. II._ or, 11ny bolan=ld after duo-· 

Thlac,d-, I• Mljoc;t lO Ibo ICIIM-condlllonaffl forll, Ii, "10 TaylorMado GolCompeny ......... ontir,e II 11,io.....agc,lfdlred.C(lm . 

....... 
.,,aylorMade· 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

~ccount Number 405510 
Invoice Number 37060308 
Invoice Date 01/03/24 
Due Date 04/02/24 
!Total Amount Due $809.76 
If Paid Bv: 03/03124 $795.48 

Page 1 of 1 



91 • Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF - GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKOs into Inventory - Audit RC1355 

Date of Record: Jan 08, 2024 

Supplier: TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC 
Reference: 37060308 Audit Number: RC1355 

P9 1 

Stock 

Loc'n 

Quantity I/nit 

Cost SKU I Prod.IO Description 

t2TM0l 

G/L !-:r l!aeting ■ 

91-1325-000 
91-2275-000 

Jan~ary 8,2024 12:24pm 

Taylormade NOODLE (Last Cost: 16,8 

Totals (1 SKlls 

37060308 Inventory - Hard Goods 

37060308 Accrued Merchandise Invento 

Difference: 

--•Endo! Report-•••• 

HAIN 

809.76 

-809. 76 

o.oo 

48.00 16.87 

48.00 

User: GPOl Tenn: Pl 

Amount 

809.76 

809.76 



Taylor Made Golf Company, Inc. 
5545 Fermi Court 
cartabad, CA 92008-7324 

For Inquiries about yO\Jr lnvOlce, please call: 800-888-2582 
View and access your account on-Ina at taylormadegotfdirect.com 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEV DIS. 
I. 3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

·~~ 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

V 
' • 

I 

D 
ORDER DATE ORDER# DELNERYI -i11JJRC:HA&J I II N!R I 

09/28/23 8853784 16579989 

ITEMNO. DESCRIPTION 

V9830709 IRS-MG4 Chrome SB 52.09/Rh 
s 

V9830909 IRS-MG4 Chrome SB 56.12/Rh 
s 

N7529327 PT-Spider Tour X #3 Rh 351N 

I 

SUBTOTAL: 

Remit To: 
29516 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 
60673-1295 United States 

I ' 2J24 

QTY 
afflPND 

1 

1 

1 

I 

3 

Invoice Number Account Number 
37059710 405510 

Invoice Date Due Date 
01/03124 04/02/24 

T~• Invoice Amount 
2%60,NET90 $510,99 

Plene Send ltemmd Remittance To: I 
29516 NETWORK PLACE 

CHICAGO.IL 
60873-1295 UNITED STATES 

SHIP TO: 705888 

EA E LANDING GOLF CLUB 

nge Park, FL 32065 
, 
1

. 39 9 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

8HIPVIA TRACKINOf 

FEDEX-Parcel-Ground 723382624241 

UNtTPRICE 
ii EXnNDED DISCOUNT PRICEAFJER 

PRICI! DISCOUNT 

$153.00 $153.00 18.00% $125.46 

$153.00 $153.00 18.00% $125.46 

$299.00 $299.00 18.00% $245,18 

$605.ool $496.10 
FREIGHT $14.89 

Total Inv. Amt: 10.99 

~count Number 405510 

Invoice Number 37059710 

Invoice Date 01/03/24 

Due Date 04/02/24 

rrotal Amount Due $510.99 

If Paid Bv: 03103124 $501.07 

Page 1 of 1 



9I - Eagle Landing Golf Club 
GOLF• GOLF SHOP 

Receiving SKUs into Inventory - Audit RC1366 

Date ot Record: Jan 15, 2024 

Supplier: TAYLOR Y.AOE GOLF CO INC 

Reference: 37059710 Audit Number: RC1366 

Pg 1 

Stock 

Loc'n 
Quantity Unit 

Cost 

Amount 
SK1i I Prod.IO Description 

40THO~ 

40TH06 

g/1. ■-y toet~• 
91-1325-000 

Yr-221s oon 

January l~,2024 4:38pm 

TH Hilled Grind 4 (Last Cost: 126. 

TH SPiln:R Putter (Last Cost: 249.1 

Tota-s (2 SKUs 

3n59710 Inventory - lla1·d Goods 

37059710 Accrued Merchandise Inve~to 

Difference: 

••-· End of Report•··--

HAIN 

HAIN 

510.98 

-5,0.99 

0.00 

i.oo no.42 

1.00 250 .14 

3.00 

260.84 

250.14 

~10.98 

User: GP0l Term: Pl 



Troon Golf LLC 
15044 N Samsdole -sur,. JOO 
5ccasdalo, AZ e5l54 
USA 

Pap 

•-•umber 

Da .. ,,...._ ---
C:.logory 

81ll TO PROP• 
POSTAGE&St!IPPING 

Sall-I 

MARKETlHG PROGRAMS 

su11-i 

9'1!9orx 

81LL TO PROP • TRAVEl 
COSTS 

BILL TO PROP • TllAVU 
COSTS 

Sub-a 

Invoice 

lof1 

AIUNV•101M34393 

3/U/2024 

~ 

ll!W 

USD 

Fedb H16-2.I081 

2024 Troon -ds 

Dtcfplioll 

A9ronomlst sii. vtstt 

Agronomist silo visit 

Aoo-461: e.gr. i.nd",ng GC 
39'9 Eogl, i..odlng p~ 
Orange Part. FL 32065 
USA 

lmplovN -

p,, ...... Dale 

l11119S J o. Revll 1/22/2024 

JomesJO.R...u 2/l2/2024 

Netmo,mt Soito orWUl,holdlna IU 

1.667.87 1.61i7.87 

ltemllllnot: 

5elld ~ paymeot lo: 
Account Name: T.-. Goff llC 
llallk: JP Morgal\ New Yen, NI' 10081 
Aaxlttnt., 689212314 
AB,\IR,outlng ,t; 021000021 (for w;,- t,ansfwrs) 
AB,IJRGullng ,t; 122100024 Clo< ACH lramflff) 

0.00 

lTROON r 

Orifllnal Oriti'-' 
M- -,rn ...... ..,, FXR'ai. -

23.66 USO 1.0000 2H6USD 

UMUSD 

0.00 0.0000 1,!I00.00 USO 

1,500.00 USD 

OrigiNI 011flnal 
Monhant -m ClffltlCY FXB!!! -
HERTZ II0142211 44AS USO 1.0000 44.4SUSD 

HOMES T0 SUITT$ av 99.76 USO 1.0000 99.76USD 
HIL 

144.JlUSD 

r21a• 

U67.87USD 



Check 

684160 
684165 
684166 
684167 
684168 
684169 
684170 
684171 
684172 
684173 
684174 
684175 
684176 
684177 
684178 
684179 
684180 
684181 
684182 
684183 
684184 
684185 
684186 
684188 
684189 
684190 
684191 
684192 
684193 
684194 
684195 
684196 
684208 

91 - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing Pg 1 
1000 - Golf Operating Account 

Check Register for Mar 1/24 thru Mar 31/24 
Manual/QUIK Checks 

Issued to: 

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
TROON GOLF LLC 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
AT&T 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
COMCAST-CHARLOTTE 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC {ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
SOUTHERN GLAZERS OF FL (ACH ONLY) 
NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 
CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) 

Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued 

Date 

Mar 1/24 
Mar 1/24 
Mar 6/24 
Mar 5/24 
Mar 5/24 
Mar 5/24 
Mar 5/24 
Mar 8/24 
Mar 13/24 
Mar 12/24 
Mar 15/24 
Mar 13/24 
Mar 12/24 
Mar 12/24 
Mar 12/24 
Mar 12/24 
Mar 14/24 
Mar 14/24 
Mar 20/24 
Mar 19/24 
Mar 19/24 
Mar 19/24 
Mar 20/24 
Mar 28/24 
Mar 29/24 
Mar 27/24 
Mar 27/24 
Mar 26/24 
Mar 26/24 
Mar 26/24 
Mar 26/24 
Mar 26/24 
Mar 19/24 

=-=== End of Report ----------

Check 
Amount 

291.70 
15,838.11 

2,747.39 
519.35 

94.00 
810.25 
968.00 

76.00 
146.55 

1,027.20 
260.90 

1,958.86 
486.00 
444.55 

98.95 
186.00 
306.00 

87.70 
648.52 
413.95 
866.55 
725.00 

2,322.21 
156.00 

1,362.18 
87.65 

2,047.82 
459.35 

39.60 
49.50 

956.10 
339.00 
100.00 

36,920.94 

April 16 1 2024 12:49pm User: RGC3 Term: Sl 

Note 



~ LANDING GOLF CLUB 
MANAGERS 11 LLC 
\GLE LANDING PKWY 
}E PARK FL 32065 
1-291-5600 

tcA1E I. Nm. I 8lil!2 

~;; 
·~···· .. 6031 Madison A,ea11e FED# FL-P-21510 

. Tampa, FL 33619 IMP# FL-1-11446 
Pllone: (113) 672-6161 STATE#KLD390017S 

. .. . ~ ** INVOICE ** ~~ ~ 
~OJU)D 

.._DW110N • UPC 

----- --- -·- ·--. 

i :., I_ '\ j. [, II!.: II,' I 11 I' II' ''1 I •\' I ! ! 1_,1 1'1 Ii I', : : i i ' I\'.' I 11 ii 11 L '_ ;
1 

I_'\ I I_ ':1 '. II 11 ·1 

I . 11 I \ ·1· ' ' • I ' ' • I ' ' 1·' ' ' 'I , : . ; i ,- I 11,. i I : I: ill l•i I !I 1 :

1

. 1 , ,i I : : I Ii I : , : i 1 !1 I I ! : • 1 I , I,'. • , 1 , i 

c::uimima • ]~res DAnl urvc,xcs 
700026767 f 3/01/2024 I 114633314 J Page 1 of 1 

All n,qu-,. for"""""• muat be In writing within 10 day,, of delivery. 

UP I DOI: OAR t c:Rnff ~ 
0792 03/11124 EFT NET 10 days - -

~PACK UNIJ IIIIICOIMT IISTCAII! IEfaonU: uramcAMOUNT 

3 } 7SOMLI MILAGRO TEO SLVR 6B 750ML 6 32.20 1.90 30.30 90.90 

1 

1 

1 . 

l 

3SSML HIGH NOON CKTL PEACH CAN 24PK 355ML 

355ML HIGH NOON CKTL SNOWBIRD Vl\R CN 3/8 355ML 

355ML HIGH NOON SN SP C1\N 2/12 355ML 

64Z MARGARITA MAN MARG MIX PET 64Z 

Delivery Charge 

P';(c (~t 
;--:.• 

24 I 81.00 41.40 

24 I 72.00 I 32.40 

24 I 72.00 32 .. 40 
* 

6 I 99. oo I 29.50 

hi7~0 C:·, i. 
- {? A~t)f>I 

with dellVllffM printed on or after February 21,2021, 
alf)l'l_ablltl~lr. Customer 

1llil 

4 3 81 
ACCNa PAY NOW, er.ldhN'• I 1499! • I , !Im n:s-,t ·1 

onllne payment portal to c,... 
manage lnvof~ payrnenta. 

39.60 1.65 39.60 

39.60 1.65 39.60 

39.60 1.65 39.60 

69. so I 11.58 69.50 

12.50 

- " 9.7() 

-t 

291. 70 

)k --.faceboot.camllnaldhrubeYFL ...... 
tbt'Nktllrubevl'L 

111'1 -Jna1agram.cornllll'8aldh!Mfl 

•. 'i' r:, STATE BEVERAGB.AWStlEOUIRE FULL PAYMENlOF THIS INVOICE OH OR BEFOREDUE DATE SHOWN.PAYIIE 
■ MADEAFn:RDUE DA~RElURNEOIAYM~PASTDUEINVOICES WILL RESULTIN LOSTDISCOUNTSAN 

Visit now.breakthrubev.eom nte OROSSTOTAL WI BE DUE. CUSTOMERS RIESPONSIBLEFOA AU. COSTSOF COUECTlON. IN TitE EVENT 
to reglatw your account today! surr· IS FILED TO Re VEMN UNPAID BALANCE, CUSTOMERS RESPONSIBl.EFOR ALL COSTS, INTEREST AN 

GJ REASONABUlTTORNEYS'EES. 

lflQIDI mvma • IIIJJIJ:lldll: 

)026767 114633314 3/11/2024 

4.aa:».ZS ..... 

P ..... Remit To: P.O. BOX837, BALTIMORE, M021203 
Overnight Payment 9801 Premier Par1<way. Miramar, FL 

33025 
No Statement wlll be sent 

PH:· 954-436-9200 
Please in~i~iC~,--A• " __ ., ,_.,., •• 

ASN robe acanned 

~ IIUIUIBIIIIIIIRIUIIIIRIIIIIIIIIIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIDI 11111 
OOOOOOO(l___OQ.0813956191 



Troon Golf LLC 
15044 N Scottsdale Road 

Suite 300 

Scottsdale, Al. 85254 
USA 

Page 

Number 

Date 

Customer account 

Payment terms 

Currency 

Description 
Management Services 

Remittance: 

Send electronic payment to: 

Invoice 

1 of 1 

ARINV-1010-132995 

3/1/2024 

10221 

USD 

Sales subtotal amount 
15,838.11 

Account Name: Troon Golf, LLC 
Bank: JP Morgan Chase, 1 Chase Plaza, New York, NY 10081 
Account#: 689212314 
ASA/Routing#: 021000021 (for wire transfers) 

ASA/Routing#: 122100024 (for ACH transfers) 

Eagle Landing GC 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

USA 

Sales or Withholding tax 
0.00 

\*0-000 
Wl-0-ooo 
~1'a- ~ao 
"14aa~~ 

I TROON I® 

-~O 
.\?JO() 

\l, 0;,e;. \ \ 
At()O 

Amount 
15,838.11 USD 

Total 
15,838.11 USD 



SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
• 4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 

LAKELAND. FLORIDA 
33811 

69 

REMIT TO: 

SOUTHERN G~$ti-·$, ••••• 

P.O.BOX ~ 
A~~,# lP3~: 

Nr16-11~•.95S5 

INVOIC, 
NUMIIOI 2536696 
i'CCOUNT 85510 NI/MlleR 

• I I • ~ ~IE~~I~ll~
0
~
6
k~AY ~ urn t : rnm et uu t • : ::a 

IRII IIIIUI IIIIO~IEIIII 
IIIIIIIEIIIIOIII 

111111111111 

l■~BIIIIIII 
AOVT£ 516 ISTOPI 

L ORANGE pAro( FL 32 5 I 

l~c- oil,' o : o I . o 
" ~ · ft '.'&> H LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

~~ .. ~ 

IIIIHl~IHIIIIIIIIMIWIIIIIII 
DUPLICATE 

FY&8H C.0.0. FINTECH 
PAGE 3 OF 3 

1500 3 14 

----------------PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DA TE 

5 

904-291·5600 3/06/2024 
I.DC CASlS SIU IIESCRll'TlON 

750HLIPINNACLE VOD ORANGE 60 
TANOUERAY GIN 94.6 

I~~ Blk (2-~ 

-~~t'7K) 
cP" 

~- [?;>Lflf 
"°"' ~ /34-6 ,_ 

Thank You For Your Business 

l 
1-t 

PACK I w-1.oc. I 8-1.0C. 

2152 

BTU: 

PRODUCT 
CODE I 

; 1Jf.,12' 

. ·, 
i. 

':, J: 

#J,ffe~ '< 

"" 8Tl UNIT on, UNIT 
MCE PRICE COE, DISCOUNT 

NcT AMOUNT 

12.45 17.70 oo: 5.25 12.45 

32.30 32.30 00]! 32.30 
I 

5,439.9 
CAaS- - 1 - ---.OTTUS 

PAGlTOT.11. OIOEII TOT.II. I PAGE TOT.II. ~~ TOT.II. jWINE GAllONS CUSTOMER PAGE GROSSTOTAl I ·--I -· ·---. -. ~- I TOTAi. DISCOUNT La. PAY THIS AMOUl,T 

~IM ... ........,_._. ............... ~.-u... - -- - ~- I •---. .. ------- -----

-
__ .;c_A_R_T_O.:...,N __ .;D;,;R.;;l;,;V.;E;.R __ ..Jl.:L;.;:O;.:A.;.. o~E.:O.,e,._. ... • ___ .... _~ ........... _ .. ___ -~-.. INVOICE NO. CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT ===-==:::.:.:.~.::..'"':.:::-:::: . .., __ - -. • - .. . __ ... .,. ----·· .... _.....,., __ .,.., ....__...,. .......... _._ ... ' _______ _ •• ......,. SflllflUltlts.91.VOlsa.,.a,&S#llfWNllltNlrr.9H(.UJCWCi ,, __________ .__. ____ ., .......... __ I 

fMf~.....,,..,()fllfflWS,SIFQIIAP' .... TlCU,.,l,AflUIJWIIOU. ll,tVl!III ._......,.,_., ___________ _ 

IN\/1.& CONRQUOtTIAI.. ~ 1JllfaJ 0. Sf,lllnOJfV ~Ii 0A -~ - •:.-- ...__..,. - " -- .,..,. _u_.., " I ~~"'=-=r..:."":::...":.."':'.:::.-=-: .. ~ 2536696 ass10 2. 141. 39 :::::=-.=-===~---· 310612Q24 
PUT UP CHECK BY 'Mlh~,~...,...,.._,._.._ ,.__...,.. ~-..o. OEUV~v RECElfl'T:ltO CUJMS FOPI SHORTAG£S wru. et AU.OWED 11M._ESS 1NSPICTEn ANt.1 Nrt°TED .&.T l'tu.E OF m.NU1Y 

-------------.&------1·-~.;'°.!':.:Z,-:i::~~=.:=:1---·"' ........ 

17 I 21 19 lmRGALLONS I - -- --~ I EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB I 3 I 3,454.29 

l'LINVGIIX 

X 
L------,i::'I'!~~-------- .;; ... ~,,.,Nr:,::.,.:------------

X --



SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 

~to: 
••••••••••••••• ••• ·--~~~-~~~:· 118111111111m 11H Mii 1111 Im 1111111 

111m um 1m11111~111111111111111 

I Rlllllllllllllll llll 1 :a..: 2536696 

33811 
69 

fi,e .. a.t».f;, 9U$1 
~~' ~3039~,t. 
• , r::;je-&.l1S-ssss • IOffllllll!HllllllftllllO ~= 85510 

• s EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
~ 3989-EAGLE-LANDlNG PARKWAY 
1 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 

AOUTI 1516 ISTOP 5 
o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 
D p I Rim DID 1m I~ ;1 DIii HI I~ 11111111 IIH II~ 1!1111 

Tc· o·:· o ID : 
• ~ i Q 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

DUPLICATE 
COD, C.O.D. FINTECH 

FINTECH 
PAGE 1 OF 3 

1500 3 14 
H 

~--;.-.-~~ j -· ·--=~:. - --- - ~~RY:mTF.W¢tiq~s: I PH~~~~~;;:~6001NV30;~~~:;;4 

l.0C $1%( DEIQIIP'Tl()N PACKI w-1.oc. I, M.OC. 
PRODUCT 

COOE 

l87Hl CAVIT RIESLING 6/4PK 
l.OL CROWN ROYAL CANADIAN 80(BAR) 
1.0L DEKUYPER TRIPLE SEC 30 
750ML DON JULIO TEO BLANCO 80 
750ML FEVER TREE CLASSIC MARG HIX 
l.OL JAMESON IRISH WHISKEY 80 
750HL RODNEY STRONG CAB SAUV SONOMA 20 
750HL SlfTTER HOME MOSCATO(SC) 
1.0L TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 
SOHL TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 5/12PK SL 
750ML WOODBRIDGE CHARD SP COL(SC) 

l;'I 750Ml WOODBRIDGE PINOT GRIGIO SP COL(SC 
32 Z ZING ZANG BLOODY MARY HIX PET 

Thank You For Your Business 'f0> \ot :3 

33903 
41203 
3349 

97183 
5850 
246 

6132 
513 
465 

9745 
9137 
9156 

! 
9720 : - fft~ ; f.=;;.i!: t],..: :r~-> • -l~· 

. t.,, < { ; ~J. l.#. ;f-],i. 

~ 
7 · ;,,.,-J ~~ :t•' 

• f(~:t 1~ :i • 
S ~(f 5 rf,# ,l7 Ji· : f:f:·· 

NETBTl 
.,.CE 

8.75 
38.00 
7.25 

43.50 
6.00 

33.00 
12.00 
4.40 

24.50 
15.00 
4.00 
4.00 
4.50 

UNIT DIV UNIT 
PRICE CO£ DISCOUNT 

64.50 oo: 12.00 
471.00 001 15.00 
124.56 oo: 37.56 
277.02 00 16.02 
43.50 oo: 7.50 

523.92 00! 127.92 
243.00 oo: 99.00 
81.00 oo: 28.20 

340.56 oo: 46.56 
99.00 oo: 24.00 
87.00 OOi 39.00 
87.00 OO'l 39.00 
72.00 00. 18.00 

PAGE TOTAL CAS~ROEII TOTAL PAGE T0TALIIO~:. TOTAL WINE GALLONS CUSTOMER 1'AG! GROSS TOTAL TOTAL DISCOUNT 

J7L_ 11 EAGLE 1 
I §

........, .... ~_... .............. ,..,.____ - - - - _....-......,. .. _____ _ 
___ CA_R_T_O_N ___ o_R_1_v_E_R __ -+..;L..;O_A_D.....;.ED~~--=-..:::--.~.::.:.:::=::.-:- ... -=..-:. INVOICE NO. CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT ::E.::?.:=i:...:.-::;.E.E-.. = ....... 

el....,. ~fllPllll'ISI.Y0r$Ct.AIMl_,,W~,..a.u0tllQ •--,.....--•-•___,...• ... •,_...,•--

::'f~~~~~~~,=a~Ofl ;.:..rn-:::.:..'S'-==:.i5::Ei' "' • ..:z I EE-"':--n:.=r...::.:==..--:::.::.--..... M 2536696 85510 ,.. ___________ .,.. 
PUT.# CHECK BY ...._ ... C...........,....,__....._ ,,_..,..__..,,.,..,,._.,._ 1VINl'AYAU",~•Mf"lt"latu.CU\llttMt'lll'T~Cl:w■ 1 M .a11nw1:n.1-1:c.t:~r"Tlf.D&MI\MnTsn.&.TT1&&1._.._.,,.. ___ :.;, __________ _. ____ --1-~;.;;•;.;-:..:;.-=.::=:,::.....-..,...'"·---

Fl..1NVOIX 

NITAAIOUNT 

52.50"'°" 
456.00 
87.00 

261.00 
72.00° 

396.00 
144.00 w 

52.80 ,,>I 

294.00 
150.00 
96.00 .,, 
96.00 -Y 

54.00 ° 

,_ 

3/06/2024 



SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
• 4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 

LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

69 

• ~ ~ibEEA'-rR1~NB9~ ~~WAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 

~ D 

H 

REMIT TO: 

SOUTHERN Gl,A~~\- $\, 
P.O. BOX iff-$.®: 

ATLANTA_, GA 30j~ 
1,866·375·9556 

~ 3989-EAGLE-LANOING PARKWAY 
1 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
p 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 
+'f :'fftit': .; ! 1 (;:!: 

1111111111101m1111m 1m11111111111n1 

111111 IHI DIE mil ~m ftll 11~ 1m 1n1 

I IIIIW Ill llll llll I 
l 111111 ~111111 llll lH IOI 

11111111m ml 111 m 11~1 E~ 1111111111 DII IIII Ill llll 
DUPLICATE 

COO C.0.0. FINTECH 
FINTECH 

INVOIC! -- 2536696 
IM;COUHT 

85510 NUMBEII 

IIOUTE 516 lsTo,I 

PAG§ 2 gF 3 
1 00 14 

::·:: :·~ ! • ~.:)}\ PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DA TE 

5 

904-291-5600 3/06/2024 
~oc c-s I BTU I son DESCRIPTION 

1 l.OL ABSOLUT VOD CITRON 80 
..,..--i l.OL ABSOLUT VOO MANDRIN 80 

1.0L ABSOLUT VOD RASPBERRI 76 
1 l.OL ABSOLUT VODKA 80 
2 750HL ANGELS ENVY BBN 86.6 
~ 1. OL BACARDI RUM SUPERIOR WHITE 80 
/: 7SOML CROWN ROYAL PEACH 70 
/2 1. OL CROWN ROYAL REGAL APPLE 70 

l.OL KAHLUA 40 
l.OL MAKERS HARK BOURBON 90 

/-'I 1. 75L PINNACLE VOD CHERRY 60 
-11 750ML PINNACLE VOO GRAPE 60 

Thank You For Your Business 

PACl I W-l.OC. I IH.OC. 

2194 
2165 

PIIOOUCT 
COOE 

93002 
93002 
57283 
93002 
40472 
2872 

93056 
41131 
9316 

ft;~. 

N'1'8TI. 
PRICE 

i::-' • ..,i ji: 19.30 :::;" ;:_ -=i ~< 

-f,r. . ,, , 

¥/ -~·-t.; 19.30 
,.,'. __ ,ir~ 

19.30 :'/. 'Ii;: ~f J, 
*-~·~· 19.30 \. ..)'Q~ .. c~ 

~J...)' !~::-rr4M 
44.95 -1,,· ~-, • .;. 

' . ~~ ,~:--. ?- ~ • . ;1$, 19.97 <.( ~--""(,J;$;;" 
>:-"?.;c: r ~~~ .. ; 28.20 , • ·•··,<-~ci' 
~ ,,/..;., . ;~,.' ;·:.;~,.;~ ~- ... : 
_e ~i'~~ ~1.' 40.30 t ¥ -~ 37.46 

40.28 
19.65 
12.451 

VNJT 
PRICE 

DIV UNIT 

CD£ DISCOUHT NET AMOUNT 

33.51 14.21 19.30 
33.51 14.21 19.30 
33.51 14.21 19.30 
33.51 14.21 19.30 
44.95 89.90 
19.97 39.94 
28.20 
41.55 

56.40 
1.251 80.60 

37.46 74.92 
42.58 2.30 40.28 
35.15 
17.70 

ooj 15.50 19.65 
00 5.25 12.45 

P-'GE TOTAL c,.~A TOTAL -~AGE TOT~~:,. "l'OTAI. INE GAi.LONS CUSTOMER PACI: GIIOSS TOT ...i. TOTAL OISCOUITT PAY THIS AMOUNT 

17 17 EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB z 
--·~--- .. ~~..................... ------ .. --.--~-,.., --~ 

oR,veR 1L0Aoeo ~~-==·=-=:=-~--=:.~ 1Nvo1cE No. cusroMER No. NET AMOUNT :'i:==...:.-:s:-ss=s,::--=~-::..-~ _ __ _ c-.-......,.. snu111,QNSSLYtJltCU,1MS-,,,wAM.NIN »cLUOING ,~--~ ......... ~ ....... -- ...... ~---
lliC~~O-lllffHIIS,olll••.UITICIILMP\WOlt. an'UI .,__..,..•-~•--•---• •-""-IIW$CONilCIIJOm.trilflUM'TNI ,_.. OIIST•lVTOAVDAMIIOlSOfll __.._., .. ...,.__..,_.,,__..,-::.=~- · 

11 &:t I ~ ..... ,,., .. "':.-r---:..-'------ 2536696 85510 =-~-=----=--==--=-.:-.----3/06/2024 PUT UP CHECK BY -'-: ... '"c:!.-:.~=-~"':,."'.:'.:.,. - ~--~ ~~- ----- - -~- ~-
------------'---~~ .. ':-=-=~-=:;~..,::.:..,_..-...lo!•.._• 

CARTON 

111,INVOIX 



l 

J 
;,--; 

, 
I• 

C.-..nPN•-au.Cllft 

:1601 lln,n! Blvd. 

Jacksanvlllt, FL 322 
(!I04) 64H283 
lf'Sal15,ntl 

·, 
t 

• -1., 
4~.i 

F.AGLE IMIIIIG GOl.f C 
391! F/4E I.Mlllli P 

OEMllE PMI, A. m 
EV2001434 
&roob Bln,,ard 

fln!ech 

~~ Dill1 
0~24 

lnvolca 
31664&8 

Laea!httt 
250558' 

Ylllllor PONta 
1306'462 

~--/~tf'l/' 
di(> ~ 

f5rt.,5 

lout, 
1504 MS 

ID QTY PIOIMCT 

Cmt1111r 
101152 

11Nl5 (II EIIPTY 112 BBL 
322 I llTIA 112 
Pallt!·2MC8 

s.'1514 2 BUD LT 2112 1602 1111T AL B 
Tri I COMI F.XTIA 2/12 8 
127 2 COiOM Ll&lff 2/12 B 

,/ "'l 
'0,1· ~~ 

~. ~\~ 
BUD 614 1602 C 
lllifl 2/12 I fi02 M. 111 

BEEi 46.2500 Glllw 

IL _ 

Dal Iver■ 
•mM 

BaltSIIII 
API..11825 

PIIJIJ 19 Dllt IET TOTAL 

830,00 
S148.30S30.GO 

G.'5 
'3'1.80 
132.11 
m.10 
'25.85 

830.00 (830,001 
sua.•m.30 
93o.&51'1.30 
'32.80132,IIO 
132.10 "5.&1 
'32.10 '32,10 
S35':es 1179.25 

830.0D to.00 

Told tSIU!i 
Char•s S549.3!i 
Ct-e41l5 131.00 
Tola) S511J,3!i 



1 

Account: 23384 
SOUTH VI LLAII COlflJ"ITY D 
EAGLE LAll>IN6 GOLF Cl.llB 
3969 EA6LE LAHOIN6 PKWAY 
ORANS: PARK, FL 32065 
(!114) 291·S&l0 

Oiuplan lrtn4s Inc, 
PO 80X 56260 

Jecksonri I le, FL 32241 
(904)·268·1220 

Tue Mar 05, 2024 l :57 PM 

Jnvolctl: 321215J POI: 
License : 2001434 bpi res NIA 
Load : 201 
Terms : FIHTECH 
Driver : 01 • J. MOUN 
Sal esrep: 801 ~ IW!VIN SIWSON 

-·· -----------__ ,. ------· --. --............ -·-... --------.. ----................ --------. -
ITENI QTY DESCRIPTIIII U.P.C. , Disc D.AUCE DEP EXT --~---.. ---------· ............ -------··· ........ ., ------.. ---............ -------------
e216 i LEIN SIii SHAND 000000000000 .: L 0. 00 64. DO 30. 00 94. 00 

LEINENKUGEL SINER SHANDY Jl/6 B&L 5.167 &\L ----~---.................. ----.. ------.. --------•. -........ ----.. ---................. ---
Beer: 0 + 1 Kegs S94.00 

Wine I liq: 0 SO. 00 
Soft Drink: 0 SO.DO C ,, 

Ml1c: 0 SO.DO • : 
Credi ts: 0 SO. 00 ~--~--31s Jz.c:,:.·--,~;~~~i;;~;-~i;~;------···----~ 

Total Sales 64.00 
Total Discount ·O. 00 

T ot1 I Content 64. 00 
Totil Deposlf 30.00 
Total Credits 0.00 

Over/Short 0.00 

lnwl_ce lot1I 94.DD 

I ACCEPT lHIS PRIIIICT IElVERY IN SALWL£ mtDJTilll. 
1 

YOUR:rTUE I~ ACCEPTMIIE Cf ALL Alm: ITBIS, PLEASE Olm CAREFULLY. 

vu;~ ,...,.., , 

~ 
01 • J. WORKMAN 

SECTION 51U2, FlORW smUES, MID RULE 61A-1.G10, PIIIDIICTS DMl&ED BY IDIIORS 
SHALL IDT IE RE11Rm TO 111 DISlRIIIITOR FOR alBllT OR EXOMGE AND lflLL IE 1IE 
VDIIJR' S LIUILilY. VamlS SHALL IIJTIFY DISTIIIIITIIS OF DM\IED PIJOUCTS 

RECUVED FRIii 1HE DmRIIIUTII Wl1Hll 1D IIAYS AflDI IE.IVERY DI om TO CITAIN A 
OEDIT OR EXOI&. A JIIIISACTICI IECOIID Of ALL EXOlll&ES 111ST IE IWIE IY 1IE 

DJSTRlllllOII, 

Shira Tour·bperl111C1. Ill lllllt to get ktttr fNflrY dayl 
... ,IUMJlcnlty,CIDll/r /better _Mryclly 



Account: 23384 
SOUTH Vlll.A6E OlltllNITY D 
EA6l£ LANDill6 (i)Lf QJIB 
3989 EAGI£ LANDill6 PltWAY 
ORAll(i PARie, Fl 32065 
(904) 291-5600 

0.,lan lrudl Inc. 
PO. BOX 56260 

Jtcborwl 111, Fl 32241 
(904) • 2'8· 1120 

Tu, Mar OS, 20ZA 2:01 PM 

Innlctl: 328215' POI: 
; LicenH : 2001434 Expires N/A 
load : 201 
Term : FINlECH 
Driver : 01 • J. II~ 
Sal esrep: 801 • IWlVJN Sl!fSOII 

........... ~ .................... -- --- ....... - ···-··- ....... ----- .... -- ---- -- •• - .... - • - ........ ■ ••• 

JTBfl QTY DESCRIPTION U.P.C . Disc D.PRJCE DEP EXT 
.... ··-· ---....... ----................... ---------------------...... ·-··-........ -----.. 
05176 7 COORS LJ61tT 071990301064 

. 
3.25 26.25 0.00 163. 75 

COORS LIGHT AI.OOHIII 2M16 CAN 
, 07702 1 KEINElCEN 072Ml00200 'J 0.00 36.SO 0.00 36.SI 

KEINEl(EN 2/12/12 CNl - • 
85151 1 INTUITION 1-10 850501003J)~~ ~ 0.00 38.35 0.00 38.35 

INTUITION I-10 IPA 4/6/12 CAH 
57274 7 LITE 0341000037~ 3.25· 26.25 0.00 163. 75 

LITE ALLf'IIIM4 24/16 CAN . ~ 
90121 1 RB EDITIONS 61126933D3 

RED IIJLL EDITIONS RED BOZ 4fll;;' 
0.00 41.75 0.00 41.75 

!E079 2 RB EDITIONS 611269192230 0.00 41.75 0.00 63.50 
RED IIILL YELL~ EDITION 80( 12PK 

90034 2 RB E1£11iY ORIN 611269108026 0.00 41.7S o.oo 63.50 
RED BULL EIIER6Y DRINK BOZ 4PIC 

90037 1 RB SUGAR FREE 611269109009 0.00 41.75 0.00 41.75 
RED IIILL SUGAR FREE 802 4PK ---. 

19464 1 SN LITTLE THIN 083783110104 0.00 38.35 0.00 38.35 
SIERRA I/AZT LITTLE THING 4/6/12 CANS 

096!i0 3 YUEN6 I.AGER 089924532491 4.30 26.25 0.00 78. 75 
YIIN6UNG LAGER 4/6/16 CAN 

Beer: 20 + 0 kl91 1559.15 
Wine I Liq: D SO.OD 
Soft Drink: 6 5250.50 

.- NI sc: 0 SO.DO 
Credits: 0 SO.OD~ 

----~e,,_,c.4'1/4~· :.it;fu11 °Sell Ing.Unit&:. ' .......... 6' 

t .. Total S.lt1 868.65 -#- / f ~~ t}1'fW- Tot1I Discount ________ :~:~ 

aoo JI '?~l).~0 ~::::~~! e1i:: l _ ~ ..,. c,,,,,:> i V 4 Total Credits 0.00 

~
jlPf!;ll'lf !,}~ , .. ::--------~;(:~ 

~ 
I .. J . I accm lHIS 111m1a IELMRr IN SM.EAILE OIDITIOII. 
VV '10UR SJ8'\TUII£ IS ACCEPTMQ Of ALL ABOVE ITEIIS. Pl.EASE OIECI CUU'IU.Y, 

lllllt ,-ul 

Customer Signature: Driver Signature: 

~"1 
~ 

01 • J. WORKMAN 

SECTilll 561.42. fl.OIIIIA STATIES, • RULE IU-1.018, PIIIIClS M&D IY VEIIIDIS 
Hll ■T IE 1!1118 TO nt: DIS111U1DR FIi cmn OR EXOINE MD llnL IE 11£ 
WEDR'S llAIRm. VBmlS SHAU IIJTIFY DISIRJIIUTIIS OF ME PIDUCTS 



Account: 23384 
SOUTII Vll.l.A!l COIMINITY 0 
EAG!t LAllllNG GOif CLUB 
~9 EW LAIIDING PkliAY 
OAAN!l PARK, FL 3a'.165 
(!ll,4) 291-5600 

0.,11111 Ir• Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jacklonwl I le, FL '22'1 
(904)·Z68· 1Z20 

T111 M&r OS, ZOU 1:57 PM 

Irwolctl: 321Zt55 POI: 
License : 2001434 Expires NIA 
Load : 201 
T erOIS : FlNTECH 
Dr Iver : 01 • J. IIIRl4\N 
Salesrep: 801 • tWIVIN SIPl>SOH 

HEMI QTY DtS<RJPUOH U.P.C. Dlic D.PRJCE DEP EXT 

OS252 1 BLUE MOON on990095154 ·' 5.00 m.oo 30.00 201.00 
BUI fl!ON 1/2 BBL 15.5 GU 

57152 2 LITE 03'10000534-' "11.00 123.00 30.00 306,00 
UTE 1/2 BBL 15.5 GAL . 

19462 1 SIi UHL£ THIN 000000000000 . 0. 00 185.00 30. 00 215. 00 
SIERRA HAZY LITTLE THING 1/2 BBL 1S.5 GAL 

08422 2 YIIEN6 LAGER 089924849506 r 11.00 123.00 30.00 306.00 
YIEIGUNG LAGER 1/2 BBL 15.5 &Al .... ~• 

99152 ·1 MILIIR IUUANS 000000000000 • 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 
MILLER 91PTY 1/2 881.S 

, 99652 ·1 YUENGLING RETS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 ·30.00 
YUENGLING EMPTY 1/2 lll.S 
• L --· ..... -·-· ........ ---..... -·· -----····· --· ...... --..... -·· ·-·-· ... ··- ·---..... --

Betr: 0 + 6 Kegs S1 ,028.00 
Wine I Liq: D SO. 00 

•• Soft Drink: 0 SO. 00 
Ml 1c: 0 SO.OD , 

Credits: ·2 ·S60:~L .,,,,/4 .L 

.......... ~✓.t;··1'r~~;~;;;;~;·;;;~;· .. •••• .... ··; 
/ 

Total S•les 697.00 
• ~ Total Discount ·'9. 00 

#fl. - l -, tf z,, 
(j:P ldfl.,,, 

"' f 't ft8 ,_,. 
r 

Total Content 
Total lllposlt 
Total Crtdlh 

Over/Short 

IMlct Total 

I ACCEPT 1HJS llala IIUVEIY II SAWBLE CDIDITIIII. 

648.CO 
160.00 
·60.00 

0.00 

HUD 

IR S18'\lUIE IS AC<IPTMl(E OF ALL AIM JTE11S. Pl.EASE Ql£CI CAREFULLY. 
lhenk va•I 

Driver Signature: 

~"\ 
~ 

01 • J. WORKMAN 

SECTICMI 56UZ, FLORIDA STA'IUES, MD RULE 61A-1;no, PlllOIICTS IMAGED BY VDIXlliS 
stW.L NOT IE IETIIIID TO nE DISJIIIUTOI FIii cmn OR EXOWffiE MD IIJll IE TIE 
VEDR'S LWJUTY. VIIOORS still IITIFY DISTRIIUTIIS OF O.WID PDICTS 

IECEIVED flCII 111£ DISTRIIUTII llllHIN 11 DAYS AFTER IE.JVElff DI OUR TO tlJADI A 
CIEDlJ Cl EXOW&. A TIMSACTill 1£al0 Of All EXOIAl&ES 11ST IE IIADE IY TIE 

DISIIJIUD, 

Shire Yaur Elperlenr:1. lie went to gtt better every dayt 
..., . surveyiionkay.eo1/r/letttr _ ewry•r 



(

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY P 
EAGLE LANDING OOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWAY 
ORANGE PARK FL 3206S 
01434 

HANDY ~1/2 BBL lS. 
i,le l:r<illf to deliver ·---,--

~~ 

0 MISC 
0 CASE 
l KEGS 

. 00 MISC$ 
170.00 BEERS 

. 00 SODA$ 

30. 00 P~POSlT$ 

I ACCEPT THIS PRODUCT D 

~HA~~1UN BRANVo lN~ X 
PO BOX 56260 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32241 
1-904-268-1220 2601463 

SM PHONE# 

032878:J, TOTAL ► 
CHARGES 

SALEABLE CONDITION. 

INVOICENO, 

328783: 

170. 00 

Y00R S~l\.lRE IS M:Cl.9TANCE OF 
ALL ABOVE lmoa Pl.eASE CHECK 

+-.~l::M:=~=~ :-::--_-_-_-_~cxcjinffirFULL~1"" 



- a .corn · • 

Monthly Statement 

Bill-At-A-Glance 

Previous Bill 

Payment Received 2-17 Thank Youl 

Adjustments 

Balance 

Current Charges 

Amount to be Debited 

Debiting Bank Account on 

Billing Summary 

Onllna: an.com/myatt 

Ptans and Sarvlc:H 
1 800-321-2000 
PIN:2303 

Repair Service: 
1 866 620-8900 

AT&T Long Dlstanc• Service 
1 800 321-2000 

Total Current Charges 

1 

News You Car, Use Summar~· 

148.55 

146.55CR 

.00 

,00 

146.55 

$148.55 

Mar 19,2024 

136.43 

10.12 

• PREVENT DISCONNECT • CARRIER INFORMATION 
• FEES AND SURCHARGES • AT&T ENTITY UPDATE 
• COST ASSESSMENT CHRG 
See 'News You Can Use' for add1t1onal mformat1on. 

EAGLE l.ANOING llOlf P■gt 

Accoant N•er 
8811■1 Dall 

1 of 2 
3989 E'AGU: LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl3'l065-2kl 

904 291-6097 141 0567 
Mar 1, 2024 

I 

Web Site att.com 

Connect Today 
With AT&T's selection of wireless phones, fast Internet 
(ltd. avall/arHs), and more, you can stay connected with your 
lov.cl ones all yHr. Discover our devices and plans. 
Contact us today at 800.399.S075. 

Plans an<I Services 

P11moti!!!!!!!.DIIO:.:Oc:.H.c..cc..b _______ _ 

lte111 
~ Description 

1. Discount for Business Local C11Amg for 
Bil Period Mar I, 2024 EESHIKK7P 

M■atllly Strvia~■r1 *"' Mat_3_t ________ _ 
2. B11 l■oal Call Uallaltad A 

Business line 
Three-Way Caling 
30 Code Speed Calling 
Cell Forwarding 
Cal1W11iting 
Repeat Dialing 
Can Return 
Call Blocking 
Caller-ID Name-Number Delivery 
Anonymous Call Blocking 

19UICII 

nu, 

-
C•a■rFHI ■11IIS11rob1t,.:;H:._ ______________ _ 
Item 
Ng. Description 

3. Cost Assessment Charge 
4. Federal Umversal Service fa& 
5. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 

Total Co .. 111, Fies aarl Sar11ll1rg11 

Quantity 
1 
1 
1 

G1nr~t Ft■s 11:.11..:..:T•=-=•=•s=------
ltem 
~ Description 

8 Federal Excise Tax 
7. Fl• State Communicalions Tax 
B Fl local Communications Tax 
g Telecommumcafions Access 

System Act Surcharge 
111. Emergancy91I Service 
T■lal &o,ar■aMat F9n .... THH 

Total Plana and Services 

AT&T Long Distance Service 

MD~J Stn,:..:.ill::.;I:..._ __ 

Uarg■s fir 904 Zlf-lilJ1 
Tvpe of Service 

11 All For Less Unlimited 1 Plan Monthly Fee 
Period 

112/I 1-03/10 

7.50 
2.24 
6.50 

11i..24 

3.20 
8.88 
7.81 
.12 

.40 
21.11 

136.43 

7.00 



AT&T 

AT&T Long Distance Service 

1. Federal Ragulatoiy FH 
2. Federal Univenal Service Fee 

Total Cll■PHV Fin anti hrallaf1t1 

&oHnll-■I F .. 1 HII Tares 
3. Ft- Stale Communitalions Tax 
4. FL-Local Communications TH 

Total 81nm11111 Fon 1111 Taxo1. 

Total AT&T Long Dlitance Service 

News You Can Use 

PREVENT DISCONNECT 

EAGLELAMDINO BOU' 
3989 EA&I! LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FLSZD&li-2611 

.43 
1.44 
1.11 

.85 

.60 
1.25 

10.12 

Thank vou for being I vah1ed customer. Please ba aware lhat_all charges must ba 
paid Heh monit to keep your account current and prevent coNaction activities. We 
are required to inform you Uiat certain charges must be paid in order to prevent 
interiuptiun· of local Hl'llice. THESE CHAIIGES ARE ALREADY INCWDED IN THE 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE AIID ARE SJ~.55. Also, neglecting to PIIV for remaining 
charges may result in interruption or removal of these remaining services or further 
collection action, but wiU not reauh in disconn aclion of vour local service, For more 
information, call 1ha Plans and SarvicH number listed in Iha Billing Summary 
section on pag_e 1. • 

CARRIER INFORMATION 
Our 'iecords In dicata lhat you have selected AT&T Long Distance Satvica or a 
companv th.at resells lheir services as your prim111y local toll carrier end AT&T Long 
Distance Service or,a companv that resells their services as your prim1ry long 
distance oa~r. Please con_t1c1 us if this does notagree with your records: 

FEES AND SURCHARGES 
AT&T c.ollects mon_thly fees end surcharges to help recover its required 
contriblltion to government programs and to recover costs AT&T pays in taxes 
and required pavments levied bv federal, state. and local governments. Th11S11 fees 
and surchirges in9luded on vour bill are periodu:ally adjusted tg align with the 
rates determined by Iha government agency that is rallponsible for Iha state or 
fllrlaral fund artu 11nrf •nhiAr.fln r.h•nnA 11t •n111;..,. wilhn,rtnnti~• tn vn11 ""'"cc 

Page 
Aa11111at flamer 

1111111 Datt 

SS9htODDOOOOOOD□oopoo□□20950 h2bbbb00St000 hthtlb□9ib2h0b OObE 

h, 11,1,111111111111111111 p 11111 '1•11I'11, 111111111111111111h 11 

9£0S·L6lO9 11 W\'381S 108"1>'0 
9LDSX080d 

J.li!\f 

09n90zn.1 lUIVcl ~8NVY0 
AMlld 9NJ0N'fl Jl!M686t 

:1109 9NI ONV'l J'IO't':I 
£950 Ll'L £609·L6Z t06 JaqwnN 1uno:i:i1;t t?»Z ·1 J1w -i•o ewme 

l'ZOZ 16L J9W uo ,eiic1•0 -ci ll!NI 

2of2 
904291-130971410587 
Mar 1, 2024". 

-



~GLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
:GMP MANAGERS 11 LLC ;t;;~ 
989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
>RANGE PARK. FL 32065 he•••• I 

6031 Madilon Avenue FED# FL-P-ns20 l 'H: 904-291-5600 Tampa, FL 33619 IMP# FL-1-21446 
Placme: (813) 672-6161 ST ATE#KLD390017 

_ !*_INVOICE u __ ~ _ - ffOI SPBCUL Xll8'l'at1C'1'I0118 PUltCRMII OJmD • 

317 13 DELIVl:!K 7 AM • 6 PM. 

ITPft tc:MI! ten. IIZI! c.dCRIPIION UPC 

647084 1 SOML CORAZON TEQ BL PET TRANSPORT SOML 

647084 1 50ML CORAZON TEQ BL PET TRANSPORT SOML 

220188 2 SOML FIREBALL CINN WHSKY PET 12/lOPK SOML 

220188 2 SOML FIREBALL CINN WHSKY PET 12/lOPK SOML 

637441 2 700ML HIGH NOON CKTL PEACH CAN 12PK 700ML • 

637441 2 700ML HIGH NOON CKTL PEACH CAN l2PK 700ML • 

610051 3 355ML HIGH NOON CKTL TROPICAL CAN 3/8PK 355ML 

610051 3 355ML HIGH NOON CKTL TROPICAL CAN 3/SPK 355ML 

405456 1 355ML HIGH NOON SN SP CAN 2/12 355ML 

435957 1 355ML HIGH NOON SN SP VARTY CAN 3/8 355ML 

![P-1~ ~Ji 

DI' 

0792 

PACI< 

120 

120 

120 

120 

12 

12 

24 

24 

24 

24 

~ (7 
,.,.,... 

~ffecdve wtlh dllwrlN prtnted on or after February 21,2021, 
Cuatomer Signature: ,.... WIii aort alphabtlllcally. 

I 11 ' 

1 I j 

I ,I I 

CVftCliD • )DYOJ:CS D&fll DM)XCI: 

700026767 l 3/12/2024 I 114768815 J Page l of 1 

A/1 NqllNl.s for rfltUrM mwt be In writing within 10dap of ff/lw,ry. 

DOIi D&ft c:am)ff ftltlm 

03/25/24 EFf NET 1 O days 

UNT ' IIIICCltlNf NETCAIE N8Taorn.E l!lUINDl!D~ 

111.00 111.00 0.92 111.00 

111.00 111.00 0.92 111.00 

72.00 72 .00 0.60 144.00 

72.00 72 .00 0.60 144.00 

72.00 27.00 45.00 3.75 90.00 

72.00 24.00 48.00 4.00 96.00 

72.00 32.40 39.60 1.65 118.80 

72.00 28.80 43.20 1.80 129.60 

72.00 28.80 43.20 1.80 43.20 

72.00 32.40 39.60 1.65 39.60 

flt/~ V r '7-1f) ~~ ~~\~ I~ 1pl L11 
·i • i 'j, 

' \ : • 

' I . . 
. I : I :, ~ 

DDffl 11m11 , .... l ,I 1 vv'.., th'. I '-"\...• \... \,, '._ • .I. ,. 

36.392 ank you tor your order. We appnlClale your busln ... 

CU.a llottlea T ....,.tle• --·-.. ·---Accea PAY NOW, a...ldhN'a LicaHt -·---. Dlacomat __ , ·- --
ZOR 18 960 onlln• payment portal to 2001434 llCG 999999 346.80 102'7.20 manage Invoice payments. 

IFacebook --~ (!]■l!J STATE BEVERAGB.AWSREQUmE FUU PAVIIEN'IOF THIS ffi'OICE ON OR BEl'OAEDUE DATE SHOWN.PAYMENTl 
, MADEAl'TEA ffl: DATI:, RETUANEIPAYMENTMND PAST DUE INVOICES WfLL RESULTW LOST DISCOUNTSAN 

J Tw!IWebl'NldhniblYfl vi.tt now.breekthrubev.com ntE GAOSSf AL Will BE OUE. CUST0IIIIEIIS RESPONSIBL£FOR ALL COST90F COUECT10N. IN THE EVENT 
to regliar your account today! . SUIT IS FILED TO RECOVEA!Ut UNPAJD BALANCE, CUSTOMERS RESPONSIBLEFOA ALL COSTS, INTEREST ANI 

! lnllbltram -Jnatagrarn.comllnakthrubm=L • 1!J A!ASONABI.JaTTOANEY9'EES. 
/ ASH to I» et:111111«1 ' 

( Olft'CIUl91 • I :nM>XCS • I DUS DJ.ft ' U IIUIUIIIIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIUIRIIIIHIIIHIUlllllli II I l 100026767 I 114768815 I 3/25/2024 J 
' 00000000000814130640 ., 

I PftD acJ24.Cla.11 22:14:21 P.IN PH: 954-~9!,00 ~ ~~ustomAr # Antf lnvnlr.,. • "" 
•S:NIAI nft"'-"' ______ .. 



,, 
EAGLE I.ANDING GOLF CLUB 
CGMP MANAGERS 11 LLC 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
PH: 904-291-S600 

... 

- I ......, 

,,I 

~, Sll'&CUL Dl$'1'1U7CTIORS 

53171 23 D£ttv£1l 7AM - 6 PJJ. . 

- ~ 

Premier 8e'leraQe Comp.riy 

tiiiiKfHiu 
~ ~:: k: ! . ., ...... 

6031 Madnon Avenue FED# fL..P-21S20 
Tampa, FL 33619 IMP# FU-21446 
Phone: (813) 672-6161 STATE#KI.D390017S 

* * INVOICE * * ~~ 
- ~ORDZJtl 

ll'Ellt 1CASe I Mill. I SIZE D1!8CRll"YION UPC 

9423436 "' 3 

9703325 3 I, 

lllll~llllllllffllllllllllllllllM~lil 
C:US'?QID t _ lllVOl:CE DA'l'I: ~I 

700026767 3/15/2024 114846245 Page 1 of 1 

All requests for retums must IHI In wrhlng within 10 daya of delivery . 

11D I DUB DA'?'Z l CREDIT '1'DIIS ~ 

0792 03/25/24 EFT NET 10 days ----PACK UNIT OISCOUNT NETCAIE I NET80TTLE 

24 81.00 37.80 43 .20 1. 80 
HTl!NDED AMOUNT 

' 24 I 72.00 32.40 39. 60 l 1.65 

9004676 

355ML1 HIGH NOON CKTL PEACH CAN 6/4PK 355ML 

355ML HIGH NOON CKTL SNOWBIRD VAR CN 3/8 355ML 

Delivery Charge 

lL MONTEZUMA TRIPLE SEC lL 
Out of Stock 

~>(f 

;\,A~· 
I 

I i 
l 
l 

129.60 

118.80 

12.50 

L 

Effective 
materials 

,, 

I 
I 

' I 

l! 

( 

- j 

with deliveries - p~lntad on or after 
will sort a~ph•~lcall_l. 

SPIRITS 'WIii I BID 
_l_J_.104 

~ 

/1/ ,.. J\lf. lo' ·o i / dl 
~ ~ , .. ~. v\\U\t 

I 

L 

' 
I 

I 

- -.11 -~ 
February 21,2021, 

Customer Signature: .,. 
l Thank you for your order. We apprac:iate your business. l C&Na t1etU.111~'f ~1 l!!Rt¥1 !!SI a.tuna l Access PAY NOW, Breakthru's ~~i:,we I 

ZOR 61 144 ~ =~·:::t:i:1~:i:.. II 20C14l4 llCG 

Bal•• 'bx I 
999999 

Di.aCODt I tpq:1 bplmt PAI 
210.€0 260.90 

-

II 

Visit now.breakthrubev.com ~ • 
11-k .......__N_ Ii 
CJ TwittarOb...aklhtubevFL to register your account today! • 

~ lnstagram www.instagram.com/breakttlrubevR. , l!l 

STATE BEVERAGB.AWSREQUIRE FUU. PAYMENlOF THIS INVOICE ON OR BEFOREDUE DATE SHOWN.PAYMENTif 
MADEAFTER DUE DATE, RETURNEIPAYMENTSANO PAST DUE INVOICES WILL RESULTIN LOST DISCOUNTS~J 
THE GROSSTOTAL WILL BE DUE. CUSTOMERS RESPONSIBLEFOR ALL COSTS OF COLLECTION. IN THE EVENT 
SUIT IS FlL_ED_ TO __ A. E_ cove __ MN_ UNPAID BALANCE. CUSTOMERS RE.SPONSIBLEFOA ALL COSTS, INTEREST ANt 
AEASONABUUTORNEYS'EES. _ _ _ __ ~ - ' 

cus1UWt • nM>xcz I - ?OZ nan l 
700026767 114846245 3/25/2024 J 

ZOR PAD 2CJ24.43.14 18:24:35 PJIN 

Please Remit To: P.O. BOX 837, BALTIMORE, MO 21203 
Overnight Payment: 9801 Premier Parkway, Miramar. 

33025 
No Statement will be sent. 

PH: 954-436-9200 _ t.1•• .. '-1'.1111.AA.jtC()p!ustomer # and Invoice Please 1nci8l'ltJ'M-~-,,ug 
"'--- .. -·-

( ~-·· ·--· ASN to he scanned ' FL ll llllllllll I II I II llllllllllll llllllll I I lllllllllllllllllllll Ill Ill Ill 
\... pooooooooooa14220943 __/ 

# on "EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER M/F/WV" 



SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

69 
s EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
L ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
D 

O l~ , Ji Tc o···,·; 

W ,.;:111>. '.i; .i_..,*~~ .. H 
-~·. ~~~'· -~1v.:;f:&f 

LICENSE NUMBER I SALES PERSON 

~:'E?: 
:~~~~~v.(-•$~l;i. 

,e\(t. Bw.(. $47.!it·:J 
AM.~~1-~A ~l9~'i$211 

l 0866,37!f:9555 

~ 3989-EAGLE-LANDING PARKWAY 
1 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
p 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

I mm HE Hll llll llll llll IHI 1111.lll 

1111111 llffl Hlll lllll lllll llm lllll llll llll 

I 111111111111111111111111 

I llllll lllll lllll lllll llll Ill 

11111111111 llll Ill lll lllll 1111111 ~I Ml 1111111111111111 
DUPLICATE 

COD C.O.D. FlNTECH 
FINTECH 

,,.vo,cE 
NUMBER 2563007 
o.<:C:OUNT 

85510 -•ER 

ROUTE 516 ISTOPI 

PAGE 2 OF 2 
1500 3 14 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE OA TE 

5 

20-0143~~~-186 
~: 

904-291-5600 3/13/2024 

LOC C.lSES I 8TI.$ I $12£ 0E$CRWT10N 

l l.OL BOMBAY SAPPHIRE GIN 94 
2 750ML CROWN ROYAL PEACH 70 
1 45 Z FILTHY BLACK CHERRY TIN CAN 

l.OL GLENLIVET SCO SM 12YR 80 
l.OL GRAND MARNIER 80 

2 750ML GRAY WHALE GIN 86 
2 1.0L RUMPLE HINZE PEPPERMINT 100 
1 l.OL SEAGRAHS 7 CROWN 80 
l l.OL TANQUERAY GIN 94.6 

l~GB i7lr~f Pf 

" t.v~l'IY"I Jt;tt(RLB'f'-f - l't<B-5 D 
31.fft;- t C, §'lR. ~8 

oci%,L'?~f)-( ~J. b g 
Thank You For Your Business 

,.c,: I W-1.0C. I MOC I PAODUCT 
CODE 

126 

NIT Brt. UNIT 
PIIICE ....CE ~1 UNIT 

I NET AMOUNT 
OISCOUNT 

32.30 32.30 32.30 
28.20 28.20 
32.00 32.00 

00~ I 56.40 
32.00 

61.97 61.97 123.94 
43.90 43.90 43.90 
27.95 34.95 
32.55 32.55 
21.30 21.30 
32.30 32.30 

7.00 55.90 

00~ 
65.10 

00 21.30 
00 32.30 

'OTAL DISCl)uNT: 5 ,?_87_._4 
•AGETOU.L ~;;;-.~;Al. PAGETOT"l."°~TOTAI. WINE GALLONS _, • .,-, CUSTOMER PAGE GROSSTOTAL TOTALD1SCOUNT PAYTHISAMOUNT 

14 13 
,_...,..._~tf......._,.,,UNW ......... r..r. .. 1111...,_,. .. tfrw 

CARTON DRIVER lLOAOED ;;,;;:...,_ ..... _ .... , ..... _. ____ .. I INVOICE NO. 
t r.::r .. ~.~~-;:i;:xc:=--~~-~HGI" ___ _ 

l'IC~r,aur,g.-Rnl(S5,afl;A"AlfflC\UII~..,.,.,. 
fNYRCONII:~ ...... TNI'. 1lUU,0AS'tAT\JfOR1'01riM#Ot.OA 

i, I ~"':-..n::::r...:..-:':::~:.!:. .. ::.::: ... -.. ., >uTUP CHECK ev: ...... __ .., ___ ,,,. ____ ,,. 
.~ . ~_.,,.••-•PMA,,.....,...,.,. •• _......._ .... ., --------------------,_;. .. - ................. ~- ...... .,,__ 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

2563007 

z 
CUSTOMER NO. 

OELNEIIY AECUPT:NO CLAIMS fOR SHORTAGES WIU IIE AU.OW!O UNLESS IHSl'£CTE0 AND NOT!O AT TIM 
85510 

2,306.40 
NET AMOUNT 

1,958.86 

, ....... ..._. .. _ ..... ..,_..,.._ .. -.......... .: ___ .......,. .. ___ , _____ .. 
I 
___ .. __ .__"'""'...__,..,_, ........ -...... 
!!.·~ ....... -e:. ... _-:.:::..-::!':.-:.~:;1...-:-=:.:!.!: ,... _______ _ 
I._._.,_,"-..---~- ........ - ...... _..,._ 
1,:::-:.-==.~:.!:.."F:;l...:':!:f:::-'~ 3/13/2024 

UNVOIX 
I J ,,x,..,.,=.,....------------- a .. w:s: Mttkame 

X 
S.V,.ture 



,SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
•4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

69 
s EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 
D 

Tc·J.1 0 :. 

- - .. QDII 
LICENSE NUMBER 

~·t~ 
~tiUi.~~-~~$/ 

~.O..~- 9-mll 
ANNt'Ax.-$A ~94-f~il.: 

1-866-375-9.555 

~ 3989-EAGLE-lANOING PARKWAY 
1 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
p 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

I RHI ~Im lill llRI m111~111n111111 Ill 
11n111 um 111111~1111111m111111111111u 

111111111 m 11111111 IRI 

l llltm lllll lllll m~ DI ~II 
111111111111111111111111111m111111111111111111m11m 1111 

DUPLICATE 

FY&2~ c.o.o. FINTECH 

INVOICE 
NUMBEA 2563007 
...CCOUNf 

85510 N\J .. l!EA 

AOUTE 516 jswl 

PAGE 1 OF 2 
1500 3 14 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

5 

20~0143, 
SALES PERSON ~V,Wfltji~~-~$l ~. 

186 904-291-5600 3/13/2024 
I.OC CASES I STU I SIZE 0£SCRIJ'TIOII 

l.OL ARISTOCRAT VODKA 80 
I l.0L CASAMIGOS TEQUILA REPOSAOO 80 

187HL CAVIT RIESLING 6/4PK 
SOHL CROWN ROYAL CANADIAN 80 10/6PK PE 
7SOML DON JULIO TEO BLANCO 80 
7SOML FEVER TREE CLASSIC MARG HIX 
250HL OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION MIX 6/41 
250ML OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION MIX 6/4P 
1.0L TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 
50ML TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 S/12PK SL 
750HL WOODBRIDGE PINOT GRIGIO SP COL(SC 

1 1.0L BACARDI RUM DRAGON BERRY 70 
1 l.OL BACARDI RUM SUPERIOR WHITE 80 

IPAC«f w-1.0c.1 8-1.0C. 

1 

8 

Thank You ForYourBuslne~~~~ L·"\' 
l 1 1 ~,4:J 1 40> 1 ~ 

PADDUCT 
CODE 

/~I~ 6905 
44612 
33903 J~~·;Ht~: 

40604 ~ ;_: 1 """~ • ):;' 

97183 
!-1(~~ 58506 

97553 0:~ihw ✓-;•·· •• ~.i; 
,~:~/~~f.~.·~~~ .... ,.,~~,,, .. ;.A)il. 

97553 t:y~\ ~~~:: 
465 

97453 ~\..v.J_(~ 
91565 

z 

I

. 
~ ~b v:• .. ,.; 

0, - ""' ,. • 
:":. -· •'• 

NETDTI. UNIT DIV UNl'r 
.,.CE ""'a CDf DISCOUNT 

NET ,.,_.OUNl 

-

6.25 128.04 53.04 75.00 
57.90 409.50 62.10 347.40 
8.75 64.50 12.00 52.50 

11.82 133.20 15.00 118.20 
43.50 277.02 16.02 261.00 
6.00 43.50 7.50 36.00 
4.76. 30.00 1.44 85.68 

30.00 30.00 
25.50 340.56 34.56' 306.00 
15.60 99.00 21.00 78.00 
4.00 87.00 39.00 96.00 

19.97 19.97 19.97 
19.97 19.97 19.97 

PAOl:TOTAl C~~IITOTl,l. -..~ETOT~=TOTA. WINEGAUONS CUSTOMER PAGE GROSS TOTAL TOTAlOISCOUNT PAYTHSAMOUNT 
.;,, .... , 

141 14 2 .......................................... ....,.,~.... - - - -- -- --- ---- ... __ _,. .............. ___ ...,......,. 
CARTON DRIVER ILOAOED ~.:::::::.:;~-·- .. -:=-:--=... INVOICE NO. CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT -.-::=...-:-..:....--.::=::..:.~..::..~==:~ 

■ C-.,""..._. l[IJ.M~.::Z:..,...~_,.W~ INC~ !!:' .. ":..-C.--:0.-.;:::.•.;:.::,.-;~;1;.-;:--..:;.:=. r--------
~-=k~~~~=~:OA .. =-~=-=-=:.::==-~Sr .L4 i:>I ~ ..... ___ ,, _______ ,...,,.... 2s63001 a5510 ... -·--·---··"- 311312024 """.'="':':'------------•-----1'·----t---ti.1.- ....... "' ........... ~,.,.............._ .. 

PUT UP CHECK BY , .. -.":!'.~.=;~-=:::.~.!'::'!:.-:':-::~~ 
, ......... ..,..,.........._..""" 

EAGL.E JAN.DING GOLF CUJ 

fll.lNVtlX 



, • 1 
F/aE Lllllll GOLF C 

3601 R11111t Blvd, 3919 N.E lMDlll P 

Jacb1nwlllt, n 322 Ma MIX, FL 3206 
(9041 645-f283 I.WOOICM 
lflleles.n,t Brollk, Slnwrd 

' ,_, 
~-... ; Flalech 

Dalt Invoice 1.aaa.,1· Vendor PO b 
0311-'!2024 3171525 251192 

lout• Cust018r D1I Ivar• Bah•n 
1504 TID 101152 MAnlEIII 

ID Qty PIODl£T PIICE IIEP DIS: 

1805 !II BIP1V 112 Ill 130.00 
322 I II.TM 112 tlC8.:NU.OO 
5Z84 4 BIi LT 2112 16112 11m AL I t3U5 
76378 6 IUII 2112 l60Z AL 111 t35.l!i 

10 BEEi 45.5000 Gillw '30.00 to.GO 

llllcclella 

E TOTM. 

d.00 lt3D.OO> 
tUUM17UI 
8.65 tl22.50 
135.85 t215. 10 



Account: 23384 
SOUTH VI LlAfi ctlfMITT D 
EAGt£ WDIIIG allf a.118 
3989 EAGLE LMOJNG PIOtAY 
ORAN6E PARK, FL 32065 
(904) ~1-5600 

O..,lan Iran• Inc, 
PO BOX 562!60 

Jacksonvl I It, FL 32241 
(904) ·265· 1220 

Tue lier 12, 2024 3:10 PM 

J11110lcel: J211NZ POI: 
License : 2001434 Expim NIA 
Load : 201 
Terms : FJNTECH 
Driver : 01 • J. lfOIIMN 
Salesrep: 801 • ,WWJN SJrifSOH 

ITEMf QTY ~SCRIPUOII U.P.C. • Oise O.PRICE IV • EXT 

OS176 4 COORS LIGHT on990301064 . • 3.25 26.25 0.00 105.00 
CCK¥1S UilT ALUNIM 24/16 CAif 

57Z14 7 LITE 034100003760 \ 3.25 26.25 0.00 183.15 
LITE AUMIMIM 24/16 CAN ,. 

90121 2 RB EDITIONS 611269333213 _ 0.00 41.15 0.00 83.50 
RED IIILL EDITIONS IEO 80Z 4Pl 

00079 1 R6 EDITIONS 611269191 - 0.00 41. 75 0.00 41. 75 
RED Ill YELUM EDJTIIWI Z, lR 

OWJO 1 YUEll6 lA6ER 0899245324!11 0.00 30.55 0.00 Jl.SS 
YUEIGUN6 LA&ER 4/6/16 OOI • 

I AaEPr 11US FIIIIUa 111.MJIY IN SAWILE IDIDlllGI. 
lOIIR Sl-1VIE IS ACCIPTillCE OF ALL - ITI~. PLEASE CHECI CAIIEFILLY, 

... JIIII, 

Driver Signaturt: 

£~,1 
_50/iL 

--z___ 
01 - J. WORKMAN 

SECTilW 511.,12, noaw STATIIE$, • Ill£ l'IA-1.011, PIDDUClS IUl&ED 1Y VEIIORS 
HU ■T IE IE11111D TO TIE DISlRllllOI Fm OlEDlT DR EIC0IIHE • IIILL 1£ DI 
..... s LIIIJUTY. v .. s SHW. mnn DlSTRilllORS Of MEI ,mm 

IIECEIVED FD 1HE DISTIIIIITIIR 1111HIN 10 MYS AFTO Ill.Mir II OIIDEI TO CITAll A 
CJIEDIT OR EXOMIE, A TIIEACTJIII 1£CIID OF ALL EXOlaS 11ST IE IID£ 1Y 11£ 
11sm■1111. 

Shire Yaur Elptrl••· NI want to •t bettw wwr u,I 
w.-lUl'YIWMMe,,~r IN Ow_ MrYdlJ 



Acc:Mt: 23384 
SOOTH VlllAli COIMJNITY D 
EAGlf LANDING Cillf CLIIB 
D9 EAGL£ I.NIDING !WAY 
ORAN6E PARK, FL 32065 
(004) 291-5600 

Olaplan Iran• Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

J1tk10nvl 11 e, FL 32241 
(904)·2611-1220 

Tue Mar 12, 2024 3:10 PM 

llrialc_,: l218MO POI: 
License : 2001434 Expi m N/A 
Load : 201 
TerlllS : FINTECH 
Dr i ver : 01 • J. WORIOlU 
Sal esrep: B01 - IMRVIN SlffSON 

··--..... --·--------------·-..... -· -. --.. ---..................... --.... --------......... -----
ITEJ41 QTY DESCRIPTION U.P.C. D1$c • O.AllCE DEP EU 

______ ............................................. _ .. __ ···. -----------······-------------····-
60001J2 1 WATERBI~ 8Ql005649!ii8 0. 00 49. !"ii 0. 00 49. 50 

6/4/12 RAIIOI WATER 11'8'.IINI~ 6/4/12 CAIi 
600006 1 WATERBI~ 8Ql005649!i7D 0. 00 49.45 0. 00 49. 45 

6/4/12 VOl»CA TRANSFUS 118 VODKA TRANS 6/4 
.............. ---... ---------------------·----------·· .............. --...................... --

Beer; 0 + 0 Keg1 SO.OD 
Wine I Liq: 2 598.95 • 1, 
Soft Drink: 0 S0.00 ' i 

Misc: 0 S0.00 

--· '"""'.' ...... Jl-;;,ti:'tt ···-· ;;,., · ,., :~~, ~:::~ ......... ,a~ 

F . t Total """"' ......... ·0,00 

.,..J,YAr ~ / ~ f ft_ 11. ~ Total Content 98.95 
,t; Jj' ~ Total Deposit 0.00 

.'d;O q ~ Total Credits 0.00 

~ n.r6. -·-over/Short---------~:~~ 

\ ""'l Invoice Tatel 91.95 

I ACCEPT 11flS PRODUO DEllVERY IN SAi.DiLE OICDITION. 
lllllR SIIMTIIIIE JS ACCIPTMIE Of ALL AIJVE ITEJIS, PLEASE otECK CAREFUU Y. 

CustOlll!r Si gc11ture: 

Tlllnk yaul 

Driver Signature: 

tZ~'-1 
_5(Al-iL 

--Z-, 
01 • J, WORKMAN 

SECTIII 56U2, FLORIDA STATUES, MD UL£ &11-1.010, PIIDUCTS IU\IED BY VEDRS 
5HAI.L IDT IE RETDRE TO llE DISDIBllmR FOR CREDIT 01 Ellatlll AND WILL BE TIE 
VEIIX>R' S L IAIILITY. VENDORS SHALL fllTIFY DISTRIBUTORS Of DIME PIIIDUCTS 

11£C£IVED FRIii THE DISTRJIIITOR llllHIIJ 10 lllYS AFTER IE.IVEIY DI ORDER TO OITADI A 
<JEDIT OR EXOMiE. A TIIINSACTICR RECIIID OF All EXDU&ES 111ST BE MDE IY 111 

DISTRIIIITIII. 

Shirt Yaur uperllllCI, lie 111nt to 91t betttr tvtr'f dayl 
111111.111rvey1un,v.cae/r lllttt.- _ IVffYMy 



... 

Account: 23384 
SOUTH VJ UAII COIMJNITY D 
EAGLE lAll)l 116 GOlf CLUB 
3989 EAGLE· I.ANDING F,;WAY 
ORANCi P#,IC, Fl 32065 
(004) 291-5600 

Chuplan _lruds Inc, 
PO BOX 562EO 

Juksonvl llt, Fl 32241 
(904)·2M•1220 

Tue Mir 12, 2024 3:10"' 

lnvolctf: JaHH POI: 
license : 2001434 Expl res NIA 
Load : 2D1 
Term : FINTECH 
Driver : 01 • J. WOIIIWI 
Sal esrep: 8D1 • MARVIN Slfl>SON 

...... -----... --......... ··----·-····------. -----... -...... --· ··-·· ------...... ·----
ITEMI QTY DESCRIPTION U.P.C. Disc D.PRICE DEP EXT 

- -- • -- - - --· ...... ·- ---····· ••• ••+•• .............. .,, ••• --- --- -- --- -------- ····- -- - ----· 

57152 1 UTE 03410000~. 11.00 123.00 30.00 153.00 
LITE 1/2 BBL 15.5 i'L •• ·, 

O.W6E KEG 
ml422 1 YUEN6 lA6£R 089924849506 11.00 123.00 30.00 153.0D 

YIEl&LING lA6ER 1/2 BBL 15.5 ri.L 
99252 ·1 BWE M01IH RETU 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 • 30.00 

BLUE l«ION EHPTY 1 /2 BBLS 
99652 • 1 YUENGLING RETS ooooooooliloo f• D.00 0.00 30.00 • 30.0D 

YUEJl6LING EMPTY 1 /2 llll.S ' : 
99152 ·2 MILLER RETURNS 000000000000 0.00 0.00 30.00 -rio.oo 

MILLER EMPTY 1/2 BBlS 
········--...................................... ..... ., 

Beer: 0 + 2 Kegs $306.00 
Wine I Liq: 0 50. 00 
Soft Drink: 0 50.00 

Ml sc: 0 SO. 00 
Credits: ·4 ·S120.00 

------·t'J::·;j<}P j( tt,,%'tf7 .... Total Selling Units: ............ ·Z 
~ Total Sales 268.DO 

. /~ ~ Total ~lsc~nt·······---~·~ 
~.,, [4 Total Content 246.00 

-y Jf _ Total Deposit 60.DD 

t lo/~ ~ Total Credlfs ·120.00 ~ 
0 (l'.(/V Over/Short o.oo 

----····--·-·· 
lnuolct fotel 1M.DI 

I ACCI:!" llllS PINIDUCl ~IVERY IN SIi.DiLE alDITml. 
'flllR Sl-lUIE IS ACQPTMCE r, •l MOVE ITBIS. PLEASE OEl CAREFlll Y • 

Thant ,-11, 

CustC1111r Si gn1turc: Driver Signature: 

t0~'-\ 
5rA~ 

--z.___ 
01 • J. WORKMAN 

SECTilll 561.42, FLORIDA STATll£S, MD RILE 11A•l,D11, PIIIIUCTS M&ED 1Y VEIIDIIS 
HU. MIT IE IEIUIIIED TO 1IE DISTIIDITOR FOR CREDIT OI EXCJf& MD IIILL BE lit: 
VEIUJl'S LIMILID. VEIDORS SIW.L JIJTIFY DISTRIIUIORS OF MlED PIIJDVCTS 

EmED fl(lf ntE DISTRIIITOR 1111HIN 11 IIAY5 AFTER Ill.IVERY II ORDER TO CITAII A 
CIEDIT OR EXOME, A TRMSAOIII IICIIRD 0f ALL EXOU&lS 111ST IE IIUE IY 111 

01sru11111. 

Shirt Your E1q11rl111Ce, lrt 111nt to "' IMtter .vwy dl'fl 
IIWII ,survtfllGMtJ,Clllt/r /•ft• _everyday 



ARVIN SIMPSON TO UEl,JVER 

0 I'l ~S-i i" (\0 MIS($ 60. •:m 
0 Cf.:..f~E· ~30i-i. OC.• ~iEE':fl$ 
,., ,-.. 1-a:::(.;S 00 SODA$ 

l.,t"1t-',l'lr .I.UN 41"'Hl'll.'f1 .I.I'!\. 

PCJ BOX S6260 
'-1ACKSONVILLE 
1··•904--268-1220 

El1 PHON!~# 

FL ~2241 
2601463 

.t.904 

INVOICtiNO 

329200'. 

___ ..,,._ - -.... ----· 

i~;--PQfi). rr.: 
03~9200, TOTAL ► 

CHNIGES 

~► 
CREDITS 

306.00 

PAYMENT► 
SECTION 561.42, FLORIDA STATUTES, AND RULE 61A-1.010, □CASH 
PRODUCTS DAMAGED BY VENDORS SHALL NOT BE RETURNED TO O CHECK 
THE DISTRIBUTOR FOR CREDIT OR EXCHANGE AND WILL BE THE 
VENDOR'S LIABILnY. VENDORS SHALL NOTIFY DISTRIBUTORS OF i---NET--------
OAMAGED PRODUCTS RECEIVED FROM THE DISTRIBUTOR ► 
WITHIN 10 DAYS AFTER DELIVERY IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A AMOOOUENT 
CREDIT OR EXCHANGE. A TRANSACTION RECORD OF ·ALL 
EXCHANGES MUST BE MA!)E BY THE DISTRIBUTOR. 

I ACCEPT THIS PRODUCT DELIVERY IN SALEABLE CONDITION. 

·~=-41/i:; 
YOUR SIGNATURE IS ACCePTN«:E OF 
ALL ABOVI!! ITEMS. PU!A8E CHECK 

CAAfFUU1~~ 



(

SOUTH VJU.;.\QE COMMUNITY D 
EAGLE. LANDIMG C.~OLF Cl.ltl~ 
3G'El'i' EAGLE LANDING PKt-lAY 
ORANGE PMii4. FL 32065 
01434 

tiN 
P.RVIN SIMPSON TO .DEL CVER -·-- ..... 

PO BOX 56260 
~JACJ,SONVILLE 
1 ··904-268-1220 

SM PHONEtt 

J'iNl'ECH 

FL 32241 
260146:-1 

INVOICE HO. 

~292O0l 

1904 ,291-5600 

- --· ---------------------------------

Ue,T 

0 MISC . (>() 

;;> CASE: 87 . .70 
(l 1-<.EGS . 00 

bu 

3/1'1fa1 

~·t .., 
MISC$ . 00 
BEER$ 
SODA$ 

C' 

T)EfiOH t1'$ 

- 03292001- TOTAL ► 
CHARGES 

LESS ► 
TOTAL 

CREDITS 

87. 70 

PAYMENT► 
SECTION. 561.42, FLORIDA STATIJTES, AND RULE 61A·1.010, □CASH 
PRODUCTS DAMAGED BY VENDORS SHALL NOT BE RETURNED TO □ CHECK 
THE DISTRIBUTOR FOR CREDIT OR EXCHANGE AND Will BE THE ~--------
VENDOR'S LIABILITY. VENDORS SHALL NOTIFY DISTAIBIJTORS OF NET ► 
DAMAGED PRODUCT$ RECEIVED FROM THE DISTRIBUTOR AMOUNT 
WITHIN 10 DAYS AFTER DELIVERY IN ORDER TO OBTAIN A DUE 
CREDIT OR EXCHANGE. A TRANSACTION RECORD OF Alt. .._ _____ ..;..._ __ 
EXCHANGES MUST BE MADE BY THE 01sm1BUTOA. 

I ACCEPT THIS PRODUCT DELIVERY IN SALEABLE CONDITION. 

~ iflc_. YOUfl SIGNATURE IS ACCEPTANCE OF ALL ASOV& IT'£MS. PLEASE CHECK 

X..:,:;."-'-_....;....c,__~,e;...i~~l---CAREFULL~11""1 
CUSTOMER 



COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 

8"95 7-41""" 1037H7 
! 8illlngDate 

Mar 05, 202-4 
Services from I Page 
Mar 15, 202-4 to Apr t-4, 202-4 1 of -4 

Hello Golf Course Eagle Landing, 
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business. 

Your bill at a glance 
For 3989 E/\GLE l ANDI HG PKWY, ORANGE PARK, fl, 32065-26':1 

Previous balance $648.52 

One-time EFT Payment • thank you Feb 13 -$648.52 

Bolonce forward $0.00 

Regular monthly charges Poge3 $614.65 

T OKes, fees ond other charges Poge3 $33.87 

New charges $M8.52 

Amount due Mar 26, 2024 $648.52 

Need help? 
Visit business.com cost.com/help or see page 2 for other 
ways to contact us. 

Detoc;h the bottom portion of this bi!, and enclose with your payment 

Do not include correspondence with payment 

COMCAST 
BUSINESS 
1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM 
BCH FL 33407-1937 
98330310 NO RP 05 20240305 NNNNNNNY 0000129 0001 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF COURSE 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085·2641 

84,5741441037847□0646527 

• j Your bill explained 

This page gives you o quick summary of your monthly 
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on 
page 3. 

Any payments received or account activity after 
Mor 05, 2024 will show up on your next bill. 
View your most up-to-date account balance at 
business.comcast.com/myoccount. 

Please write your account number on your checl. or money order 

Account number 

Payment due 

Please pay 

Amount enclosed 

Send payment to 

COMCAST 
PO BOX71211 
CHARLOTTE NC 28272·1211 

8495741441037847 
Mar 26, 2024 

$648.52 
$ 

Moke cheeks poyable to Comcost 

Do not send cosh 

1lllll111111ll,1111•1'1l1l1M11ltll'11111111111l11111l1lh111111 

• 



-
COMCAST 
BUSINESS 

Account Number 

8495 741441037847 
Billing Dote 

Mor 05, 2024 
Services From 
Mar 15, 202'4 to Apr 14, 2024 

Page 

3of'4 

- ----- --- --

Regular monthly charges $614.65 ◄ What's included? 

Comcast Business 

TV Bas'c 
Business Video. 

Business Internet 1g 

Service Discount 

Static IP-1 

Basic Voice Line 
Business Voice. 

Mobility Voice Line 
Business Voice. 

Equipment & services 

TV Adopter 

Equipment Fee 
Voice. 

Service fees 

Directory UstEng Management fee 

Voice Network Investment 

Broadcast TV fee 

l Regulatory Cost Recovery 

Federal Universal Service Fund 
---------------

$50.95 

$499 95 
-$110.00 

$24.95 

$24.95 

$44.95 

$9.95 

$22.95 

$6.00 

$6.00 

$34.00 

$3.48 

$2.03 

$535.75 

$32.90 

$46.00 

Internet: Fast, reNoble il'lternet on our 

Gig-speed network 

TV: Keep your employees informed and 

customers enterta'ned 

Voice Numbers: (904)375-9741, 
(904)375-8900 

Visit business.comcast.com/myoccount for more 

details 

You've saved $110.00 this month with your 

service discount. 

I Taxes & government fees 
I 
, Soles Tax 

-- $28.361 

s2.47 I 
Stote Communications Services lox 

local Communications Services Tax 

Federal Excise Tox 

I 911 Fees 
----------

s12.n _J 
$11.54 

$0,78 

$0.80 

Additional information 

The Regulatory Co~t Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor o 
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and !ocol 
regu lotory costs. 

TV Update: On February 28, 2024, Hallmark Drama was renamed 
Hol mark Fam'ly 

TV Update: Effective February 7. 2024, Showtime was renamed 
Paramount+ with SHOWTIME. This service does not Include access to the 
Paromovnt+ opp. 

Rec;ent and Upc:oming Programming Changes: Information on recent 
and upcoming programming changes con be found at 
xfinity.com/programmingchonges/ or by calling 866-216-8634. 



3601 lt1t11t llvd. 

Jtclcsonvlllt, n 322 
(9041 645-0283. 
l1elt5,NI 

FAGLE Lttlll)II: GOI.F C 
3ffl LC£ I.MDIS P 

ON:EPIII, FL320& 
i.V*l434 
Brooke 8i1Mrd 

illle 
03/1'12024 

lawlce 
3816507 

Stacv llc:Cltllan 

Loedlbttt 
251644 

PO la 
13428343 

Rout, 
1504 Jt& 

ID QTY P20llttT 

Cust.., 
101152 

1805 (II BIP1Y 1,2 II!!. 
Pallel-2311318 

ffl 2 COROM EXTIA 2112 B 
11043 I 1111) 614 l60Z C 
11585 I U 1511' l'll1 PL B 
9285 I BmJA 416 1602 C 
7'318 8 II.TIA 2112 l60Z AL 111 

Dtllvar• 
fMn&I 

Slldllll 
IPLlll25 

PRICE llEP !lilt Ill TOTAL 

130.00 

'132.80 
fl2.I0 
t2I .50 
,4uo 
135.85 

d.00 IIJJ.00> ,, 

$32,IIO t&S,60 
$32.10132.10 

sus sis.as tie.es 
HU0 $40,60 
135.85 t286.IIO 

6 12 IIEEi 36.ffiO GallOlll t0.00 SUS 

-~~ ~/i?/2-tf 
✓ Total "41Ui 

t 3 I L2 Chmes t44Ui 
~ ,- 1 Cndlls '30.00 

,) t c1fJ (~) ,,.. ""-~ 

~r>I 14l3.<t5 

fYU<Fv 



' 

--p•VI• •• ••ta. IQC, 

PO BOX 56260 
Jecksonvi II e, fl 32241 

(904)·268·1220 
Tue Mar 19, ZD24 2:39"' 

AcCOlllf: 23384 lnvolcel: 32N534 PO#·.·. 
SOOTH VIUAfi COfNJNIH D Licenn : 2001434 Expires N/A 
EAGlE lAll>IHG 60lf ewe load : 201 
3989 EA<itf IJJIDING AGIAY Ter• : FllfTECH , 
OIWl(l PAA<, FL 33165 Driver : 01 • J. WORKK4N 
(~) 291-5600 Sal esrep: 801 • M.\RVIN SDFSON 
... ·-··· .............. ··-.. -·· ............................ -............... ---·--·--------· --· ... 
llf.111 QTY IIESCRIPTIOH U.P.C. Disc D.PRICE DEP EXT 

·~-· --... . ... ........ ....... ..... ....... - .. - .. . 
09606 1 AO CRISP APPLE IWl7692000846 0.00 43.30 0.00 43.30 

M&Y 0~ CRISP AA>t.E 24/16 CM 
05176 4 COORS UGIIT on 990301~64 3.25 26.25 0.00 105.00 

COORS LIGHT ALUMIIQI 21,/ ·5 OH 
07702 1 HEINEl(Efl 072890000ioo 0.00 36.80 0.00 36.80 

HEINEl(EN 2/12/12 CM 
85151 1 INTUITIOH l-10 850501003051 D.00 38.35 0.00 38.J5 

INTUITION l-10 IPA 4/6/12 CAN 
57274 8 llTE 03410i3761i 3.25 26.25 0.00 210.00 

LITE ALIIIIIIIIM 24/16 ~-~• 
83.SO ~34 2 RB ENERGY ORIN 611269108026 0.00 41. 75 0.00 

AEO BULL E/£RGY DRINK 802 4PK 
90037 1 AB SU6AA FREE 611269109009 0.00 41. 75 0.00 41. 75 

REO lllll L SlJGAR FREE eoz 4PK ., 
19464 1 SN llTTlE THIN 08.3783110104 0.00 38.35 0.00 38.35 

SIERAA HAZY LITTLE THIN6 4/6/lZ CAIIS 
10058 1 WHITE Cl.AW SEL 635985260899 5.45 32.90 0.00 32.00 

WHITE CLAW BLACK OtEIIRY 2/12/12 CA/IS 
10083 2 WlllTE CLAW SEl 635985800064 5.45 32.90 0.00 65.eo 

IIKIJE CWf VARIETY PACK 12 2/12/12 CAIi 
10092 2 WHIJE Cl.AW SEL 63598ral0262 5.45 32.90 0.00 £6.80 

I/KITE CLAW VARIETY PACK 13 2/12/12 CAIi 
09650 4 YUENG LAGER Ol!9924532491 4.30 26.25 0.00 105.00 

YUEHGLIR6 lA<lR 4/6/16 CAN 
··-··-·· .... - ....... --· .... -· .......... ··-···---····-............ ·---- ........ -- - ... ··--···· ... 

Beer: 25 + 0 Ke;s 
Wine l Liq: 0 
Soft Drink: 3 

Misc: 0 
Credit,: 0 

S741. 30 
so.oo 

S125.2S 
so.oo 
so.oo 

Tote! Sel I Ing Units: 
Total S1le1 

Total DI scount 

1 ote I Content 
Total Deposit 
Total Credits 

Over/Short 

Jnvolct Total 

I Ac.cm 11US 1111111110 IILJVEIY 11 SAlEAILE mm111. 

90 
950.00 
·83.45 

866.55 
0.00 
0.110 
o.oo 

l&U5 

YOUR Sl&MTVRE IS ACaPTMa Cf ALL AIOVE ITBIS. PLEASE Ol£CI CAIIEFULLT. 
Thank youl 

Cus to111er SI 911ature: Driver Signature: 



.. 

Account: 23384 
SOUTH YIUAll COfMIWITY D 
EAGLE LAM>I 116 9l Lf CWB 
3!l89 EA61.E UHDIN6 PIOfAY 
ORAi!(£ PARK, FL 32065 
(904) 291 ·5600 

ITef QTY DESCRIPTION 

--....,n,.,.,. • ..,. •"'-• 
PO BOX 56260 

Jecksonvl II,, FL 322A1 
(9M)·ze8·1220 

Tue 11tr 19, 2024 2:39 PM 

1 .. tcel: J2N5J5 POI: • • • 
License : 2001434 Expl res It/A 
load : 201 
T erllS : FINTEOI 
Driver : 01 • J. IIOll(IIAII 
S.I esrep: 801 • IWIVIH SIJl>SGN 

11.P.C . Disc D.PRICE DEP EXT . , ............... --..... ··----·-· .. -......... --·---....... ··----................... 
05252 1 BLUE MOON on 990095154 5.00 

8Uf lllOll 1/2 88L 15,5 QL 
57152 2 UTE D3410000!iM4 11.00 

LITE 1/2 BBL 15.5 ~L f 
19462 l SN UTHE THIN 00000~00 0. 00 

SIERIIA HAZY LITTLE TH116 ,1/2 BBL 15. 5 liAL 
m422 1 YIIEN6 I.A6ER 08992484gij06 

YIIEN«.IN6 LAfiR 1/2 ll8l 15. 5 QL 
99152 • 3 MILLER AETI/lalS 000000000000 

fllUEA EJfPJY 1/2 BBL! .. ,., 
99552 • 1 BOSTON RETURNS 0000000D0000, 

BOSTOI 9FTY 1/2 881.$ 
99356 • 1 CRAFT AETIIIIS 000000000000 

OMFT EflPTf KEGS 

Beer: 0 + 5 K191 
lllnt I liq: 0 

S875.DO 
SO.DO 
SO.OD 
so.oo 

Soft Drink: 0 
Misc: 0 

Credits: ·S ·S150.00 

11.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

m.oo 30.00 201.00 

123.00 30.00 306.00 

185.00 30.00 215.00 

123. DO 30.00 153.IMI 

0.00 30.00 ·90. OD 

0.00 30.00 ·30.00 

0.00 30.00 ·30.00 

1 -·-···-··-·-·· ................................................................................................. .. 

Total Selling Units: 0 
Total Sales 763.00 

Total 0l1eount ·38.00 

~5~/zy 
··-----······· 

Total Content 725.00 
Total Oepnlt 150.00 
Total Credits ·150.00 

Over/Short 0.00 .................. 
liwvlce Total 725.G0 

I ACCEPT 1HIS PIIClla DELMRY II SAWILE CDIDITIIII . 
Silli\TIR£ IS ACC!PTMCE fl au 8ft ITfJIS. ,WSE Dl((I CltllEfULU. 

Tlllrt WoVI 

01 • J. WORKMAN 

SEOD 561.42, FLORIDA STATUES, MD 11.E 11A-1.D11, PUUCTS IWl&ED IY VDIIOIIS 
NL IJT IE IIETIIID 10 1lE DISJRDDTDR FCI CREDIT OR EXOM& MD IIILL IE 1lE 
VIJlllll'S uaanm. vmats SIILL IIJTIFY DISTIIIIITIIIS Of DMHO PIIIIICTS 

PlCEMll FIKII H DJSTRllmll 11111111 11 lllYS ma IJElJVEIY DI -· 10 IITAJN A 
CJIEDIT Cl EXOME. A TIWlSACTICI IIE<XIID Of AU EXOll&ES 11ST IE - IY 1tE 

DISTIIIIITIII. 

Shere Your Experlnt. Ill •llf to 11t better wr, dql 
... .w..-~.a11/r/bett« _weryllay 



REMIT TO: 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL I 1111~ l~ll lllll 11111111111111111111 Iii Ill 111111111 II IHI 1111111 
INVOICE 
NUMaeR 2589113 • SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 

4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

69 
s EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

P.O. BOX. 947921 
ATLAN'TA, -GA 30394•7921 

1-866 375.9555 111111111u111111m 11m 1~111111~ 1m 1-ll~II Ill lUIIIIIIIIE e=1 ~551
,
0 I 

o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 
D 

6 c.:~. o;· ;,1 n. 
-,}~... " .. ft•~ Ill H 

~ 3989-EAGLE-LANDING PARKWAY 
1 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
p 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

1111111111111111111111 IIIII ml 111111111111111 Iii 111111 
DUPLICATE 

COD C.O.D. FINTECH 
FINTECH 

IIOVTI! I 533 ISTOP 

PAGE 2 OF 2 
1500 3 14 

LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

9 

20-0143 186 904 • 291-5600 3/20/2024 

l.0C CASES I 8TlS I St2f D(SQll'1l0N 

/~ 750ML CAZADORES CAFE LIQUEUR 66 
._I 3 750ML CROWN ROYAL BLACKBERRY 70 
./ 1. OL DEKUYPER BLACKBERRY BRANDY 60 

l.Ol DEKUYPER PUCKER WATERMELON SCHN 3 
750ML GRAY WHALE GIN 86 

"") l 1. OL JAGERMEISTER 70 
lo' 1 ,750HL LEROUX APRICOT BRANDY 70 

1

1.0L MAKERS MARK BOURBON 90 
\,,,,I" 

;1/1 750ML PINNACLE VOD PINEAPPLE 60 

I
/ 1 l.OL PINNACLE VOD WHIPPED 60 PET 

vl 1.0L TANQUERAY GIN 94.6 

Thank You For Your Business 

IPACICI w~oc. I HOC 

2155 
2051 

"'°DUCT 
CODE 

HETBTL. 
Pl'IICE 

UNll 
l'IUCE 

DI\/ I UNIT 
CDl Ot$COUNT 

25.201 26.70 IO 1.50 
28.20 
13.30 
13.30 
27.95 
30.05 
12.45 
40.28 
12.45 
15.55 
32.30 

28.20 00 
14.08 00 
14.08 00 
34.95 00 
31.55 00 
14.70 
42.58 
17.70 
22.55 
32.30 100 

.78 

.78 
7.00 
1.50 
2.25 
2.30 
5.25 
7.00 

~ I'?~~ -I~ 1, ., 
~~l~'#f ~'L/1.t.t
~/3tf(,,l<,S$ 

INT: 6,453.7 

HETAMOIIHT 

25.20 
84.60 
13.30 
13.30 
55.90 
30.05 

12.45 
80.56 
12.45 
15.55 
32.30 

C11tt:J-e.. 

I (.µ 1.\)6" 

l'3 lt&."o,-. 

•MlETOTAL ~~tOTAL PAGETOTAI.BO~TOT.a.t. WINE GALLONS .. --..~, CUSTOMER J PAGE GROSSTOTAL TOTAL DISCOUNT PAYTHISAMOUNT 

UOUORGALLONS ,- ❖.;:.- •• • •••• J/'"'1--;,. ••• ....-....... .:,.,_ d:Z 

23 15 _l.6 j8E_ER GAllONS _ EAGLE LANDI GOLF CLUa l 2,9 49 
_.....,........it..illil4'fli-i.twtwll'~ ..... •~•.,_ - -- -~-,. .. -.~-- ........ _.._... 

CARTON DRIVER ILOAOED~-- .. -~- ........... .......,,_,_.,.... INVOICE NO. CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT :::::..-:-..:.-==~=--=::-::.. -~ ~=-._~-:::~t:r-.;:;.=.;;_~1-----'-;_----+-------------1;_---------1:.:=."S:Ei=:r:::.£:--:.E:E~;_;_ _____ _ 
FMfA(Kllff~nDll~'TNIS&Fo-4~AA.IIUAl'O$! IU"f"UII --•-•.,. .. - - -----•-- .. --

'

.) I ~'AIVl~~--=~~~~~=::=',.!Ctl 2589113 85510 2 322 21 =~~ .. 1::"..==-=:-.;'.~--«c. 
-- ~L,.._"9........_A..._.,,,_~.,.,.,.- ......... _· • -- - -

PUT-U_P _______ c_H_E_C_K_a_v .. ~---,:.·;.; .. :;.:----=::==-.:.~:-..:::::.::".::'!- OUJVEIIY flECflPT:HO CLAIMS FOA SHOf\TAGES WU.BE AUOWEO UNLESS SNSPECTtO ~o N0T!D AT TIM 
~ __ ................. _.... .... _,....., 

3/20/2024 

X. X 
Fl.lN\'OSX -- Slgnatur. 



SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

69 

s EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 
D 

T fl' ✓ ft 

Rl:MITTO: 

SOUTHERN G~i;R,$.:~ fl.. 
P·.O. BOX $~?'92,t 

ATLANTA. GA 3Q39~1;at1, 
l-866-375-9555 

~ 3989-EAGlE-1..ANDING PARKWAY 
1 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
p 

T 
0 

11ml HI lllll ll~I IIII IRll 1111111111111 

111~11 IHI 1111111111 IIID 11ml 111111111 Ml 

I IIIIIIII Ill lftll 11111111 

1111\B 1~11 llffl I~ 111 IBI 

111111111111 im 1111111111111111~11111111111111111111111 
DUPLICATE 

COD C.0.0. FINTECH 
FINTECH 

INVOICE 
NUM8EA 2589113 
i.cc()(MT 

85510 NUM8£R 

IIOUTE 533 lsToPI 9 

PA~E 1 OF 2 
500 3 14 

o ~~ tJJ-tr~ H LAKELAND· NIGHT BILL 
LICENSE NUMBER I SALES PERSON bt.,~~W.l;!l$1 I -· ·-··-.... PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

3/20/2024 

LOC 

20-0143 

CA$£S I ens I sIu D£$CRIP'Tl()N 

.I 

750HL DON JULIO TEQ BLANCO 80 
750ML FEVER TREE CLASSIC MARG MIX 
750HL FEVER TREE LIGHT MARGARITA HIX 
250HL OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION HIX 6/4P 
250ML OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION HIX 6/4P 
750HL SEAGLASS SAUVIGNON BLANC(SC) 
l.OL TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 
SOHL TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 5/12PK SL 
750HL WOODBRIDGE CAB SAUV SP COL(SC) 
750HL WOODBRIDGE CHARD SP COL(SC) 
750HL WOODBRIDGE PINOT GRIGIO SP COL(SC 
32 Z ZING ZANG BLOODY MARY HIX PET 

~ l.OL ABSOLUT VOD WATERMELON 76 

I 

PACK I W-1.0C. I 8-1.0C. 
PRODUCT 

COOE 

5850 

913 
913 
915 

• 

~1 
Thank You For Your Business ~J-;{m/~~, 

I I I ""· -~ 

NETln. I 

PAICE 

39.08 
6.00 
6.00 
4.76 

8.95 
23.00 
15.00 

4.00 
4.00 
4.00 
4.50 

33.51 

904-291·5600 
UNIT OIV UNIT 

PAICE COE 00$COVNT 

277.02 00] 42.54 
43.50 om 7.50 
43.50 om 7.50 

30.00 00, 1.44 

30.00 oo: 30.00 
165.00 oo· 57.60 
340.56 00~ 64.56 
99.00 00, 24.00 

87.00 00 39.00 
87.00 00 39.00 
87.00 00, 39.00 
72.00 oo: 18.00 
33.51 oo~ 

CASES I IOTTUS 
PAGE TOTAL 0110£11 TOTAL PAGE ~TAI. OAOEA TOTAL WINE GALLONS CUSTOMER PAGE GROSS TOT Al TOTAt DISCOUNT 

23 23 
UOUOR GALLONS 

1 I _16 BEER GALI.ON$_ EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 

NIT AMOUNT 

468.96 

108. 00 " 
72.00. 
85.680 

107.40.,,. 

552.00 

225.00 

96.00-
96.00.., 

48.00"' 

54.00 • 
33.51 

.. 

I S
,......_.:.._kllailhoralldw,_~,...,,1111..,._,,: .. .;;;, - ----- •-- ..... •-•-----------" 

___ c_A_R_T_O_N ___ o_R_1_v_E_R __ -1,_L_0_A_O_E_o_,.,.. --~~=-~=====---=--:. ,_ __ N_v_o_I_c_E_N_o_. __ +--__ c_u_s_T_0_M_E_R~N-0_. __ ...,. ___ N_e_r_A_MO __ u_N_T_-1=-==-=.::E;EE:::.r.=--:-Er 
el......,. laUADCPfllf$$1.YCIISC.....-.,S_,W,,,,_.,VfY WCU,D.CII:- ,,..,. • .,.,_.."--'• ...... "-• .,,..__.,.._ .... 

1 

______________ _ 

~=~=~~,,:.,~~~:OIi =:z:a:-;-:.E~:;:;s~.-:.:EF. 
&>l •v I ~-:::-..n.:,o;:.:r...:::::.;;_--=-.::::=,~ .. • 2589113 85510 --·-·-·-·--··-- 3/20/2024 

PUT UP CHECK 8V ~ ..- ... ~.._..,.....,_ nw~i.•._....,. • .,. , DfLN9.Vltf.CElf't!aJrUJM!.MR™'7AGr_S:W1UA.CA.LlowEnUM.1HJN~.CffoANl')N01rn&T _.tw ™• .. --. 
--------------'-------i;;.;,;~;;.;;-.:::·:.-::.;:~.~_..... ...... 
IILINVOIX 



SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF Fl 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA 
33811 

69 

REMIT.TO: 

SOUTHERN GLAZER'S Of FL 
P.O. BOX -94-7921 

ATLANTA, GA 30.394-7921 
1-866•375-9555 

I I 
s EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB s £Xdt£ tXNbiAG GdU CkRfw 
o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY H 3989 EAGLE LANDING P AY 
L ~ PARK FL 32065 1 ORANGE PARK Fl 32065 

-· . ~ ;w ' 

111111111111 1■1111 1::1 585" -
11111111111 1■11111 ,~-I 855 

: 110un I soo ,-

I1111rn111rn111111 
~ c>'.,.,. o· m·· "· ~ o, .,.!1 .. :•, 0 

1 
= ·Q • i~e , ' H LAK-0_ TRUCK JACKSONV . _ F~JleeH C.O.D. FINTECH 

PA~ 1 OF 
500 3 

LICENSE NUMBER SALES PERSON , . "JW' IN$TRUCTIONS: PHONE NUMBEI 'I INVOICED 

LOC 

20-014 186 ftA• An• rr· 
1 

~U4·l~l-~600 3/28/; 

CA$Ul11UI SIZE Of:llCIVTlON 

SOHL !TITOS HANDHADE VODKA 80 5/12PK SL 

~} JI 

~ /3 L(J, 
(1YJ 

~ ~c:-, ~ 
(_ \. ti.J <t 

Thank You For Your Business 

t ·'.ff 

.Jc.I ~ I .. . 

10 

I N= 

I 

15.60 

.YTD 

UNIT ON UNIT 
NET .WOI.IIT 

PNC£ CO( DISCOlllff 

99.00 oo: 21.00 156.0 

INT: 6,800.0 
CASIS-- 1 --- -_,nus 

~~_TO!,.__ _ 0RO£!I TOTA!,j !AGI TOT~ _Oft!lU' lOJ',._);,vtNE GAU.OHS CUSTOMER PAG!a: GIIOSSTOTAL TOT Al DISCOUNT PAY TMIS AMOUNT 

l 
1uaUO!I GAU.ONS 

2 t I ~ GAU.OHS I 7 EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLI 1 198.00 
~ ................... _., ........................ _... __ _.,. ___________ ,_...., 

CARTON OftlVER ILOAOEO F-:.--=~-·--..::--=... INVOICE NO. CUSTOMER NO. NET AMOUNT :;;:..-::-..::....-==:::.=-==-
C:-.£=~0:-,.,:=:I== fAJYtR. ==-===~=S:..:::--=:8,1,:...;.;;;...;.;.;_;;... __ 

liNftCON:SIQUDfN.I..~ llllaLoaSTAl\l'IQR'l'DMMODOIII' ~---• .. .._~_,__.,.,....,.,._..._...,_ 'I =,....,,.._n:=.r...:.-::-..:..-:=--=:-.M 5857030 85510 156.OO ;::::.-:::.::-.=:-=-.::::::---
P\JT UP CHECK BY1~ ..-----=~'=:-.::::..,-:'."::9 .... .,,...,.._ .......... ..._._ 

-.,--·••·••--•--•• •• ....-.-.--.. .• ..,.,..,---1.-.,,r--., 

. t-Qt 
42. oo I ..... "': • __ ;· .. : .. :ta.a: 

X X 
PLlm'IIX 

,.,..,._ 



I l~lflUI ~~Q\I'- \,tUtlltl'INIJ 

lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll aAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB t eREAfflRu ::GMP MANAGERS 11 LLC 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 8EVERt.GE cone.a• J:IIVOICB mn: J:IIVOJ:CB f 
:>RANGE PARK FL 32065 -1.••·-- Page 1 of 1 
?H: 904-291-5600 <,031 Madison Avtnut FED# FL-P-21S20 700026767 3/29/2024 115053283 

Tampa, FL 33619 IMP# FL-f-21446 
Phone: (113) 672-6161 STA TE#KLD390017S All requ-,. tor mum• mu•t be In writing within 10 daya of dethlery. 

** INVOICE ** 
)OUN 8'101 SP9Cu.L BBtAUC'l'IOi1118 PURCIIASS OltDD I 1'D IJQS nan CREDJ:'1' TDJl8 

i37l 9 . UcLlVtK 7 AM -6 l"M. 0792 04/08/24 EFT NET l O days 

ITSU fCAR Nm. size oescRIP'TION UPC I PACI< UNIT DISCOUNT tlETCASE NET80nU ElC1ENDED AMOUNr 

}031302 1 lL BUFFALO TRACE BRBN lL 
I 

12 288.00 288.00 24.00 288.00 

}018599 1 750ML HENDRICKS GIN 6B 750ML 6 199.50 3.90 195.60 32.60 195.60 

}637441 2 , 700ML HIGH NOON CKTL PEACH CAN 12PK 700ML 12 72 .00 27.00 45.00 3.75 90.00 I 

3435957 • 2 355ML HIGH NOON SN SP VARTY CAN 3/8 355ML 24 72.00 32.40 39.60 1.65 '19.20 

l2137 1 11 JACK DANIELS BLK 11 12 402.36 30.48 371.88 30.99 371.88 

}004572 1 lL KENTUCKY GENTLEMAN 11 12 96.00 9.00 87.00 7.25 87.00 

}001700 1 750ML MILAGRO TEQ SLVR 6B 750ML 6 182.40 66.90 115.50 19.25 115.50 

3284714 ' 1 750ML TOLLAMORE DEW XO RUM CASK FIN 6B 7501~' 

1~ 

6 157.50 22.50 135. 00 22.50 135. 00 

I 

~,!~? "-/"3tZ, ~y 
I (PO 

J;,J~ariTL- ./ A I -
Effective with dellverlea prlnwd on or after FebNary 21,2021, __ .f.. /J~)i -VL,/; ,~f~J'Pf materials WIii IIOf't alphabetically. Customer Signet_-· 

SPIRrrS 1wm 1am I {/ v _ ~•nk you for your or/.. We ap'i,r.c.ate your bualneu. 22.017 
cu .. lottlH 'f lotl,'lAI --·-· Ac:ceu PAY NOW, Breakthru'a t,l,._. • •• llal•• ,a I "M ■-ftt -,-- .. 

ZOR 10 126 onllne payment portal to 2001434 llCG 999999 251. 58 1362 .18 manage Invoice payments. I 

D Facebook -.1-book.comlbte,ikttuubovFL ~~Ii! 
STATE 8EVERAGB.AWSAEQUIAE FUU. PAYMENlOF THIS INVOICE ON OR BEFOREDUE DAT£ SHOWN.PA'IMENTl 
MADEAFTERDUE DATE, RETURNEIPAYMENTSANDPASTDUEINVOtcES WILL RESULTIN LOSTDISCOUNTSAN :a TwltNirObrukthnibevR. Visit now.breakthrubev.com ·• THE GROSSTOTAL WILL BE DUE. CUSTOMERS AESPONSIBU!FOR ALL COSTS OF COLLECTION. .. fflE EVENT 

to register your account today! SUfT IS Fil.Et> TO RECOVEMN UNPAID BALANCE, CUSTOMERS AESPONSIBLEFOR ALL COSTS, INTEREST ANI 

!'.J lnatauram --.lnstagrmn.com/brealdhrubnFL 
._ ~ REASOHABLA1TORNEY9'EES. , 

ASN to be SCllnned ' 
( (:gftOIISltf I DII/Ol:Cll • I DOZ !)Aft ") I IIIIIIIIIIIRIIIIIIIUIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIDI m l 100026767 I 115053283 I 410012024 J 

'- 00000000000814471364 
lR PflD 2024-03-2120:01:IIZ PJIN PH: 954-436-9200 • . .Ril,a,. t.!t!fflV Customer # and Invoice # on Please rncluae ~ ... 

.o n ..... _ .. _ •• 
"EQUAL OPPOAllJNITY EMPLOYER M/FIHN• 



North Florida Sales - J 

3601 Regent Blvd. 

Jacksonville, FL 32224 
(904) 645-0283 
NFSales.net 

306 (7) ULTRA 24112 OZ 8 
J ULTRA 2/121602 AL TW 76378 8 

-t' 

I. ~ 
1 . X1 , ~v~--... V 
I~ ..,_ 4 

-~f;,s 
~

,I V ··~·/.\Y 
.. J. I ~~- , 

I ,. 
1' 
j 

J. I 
2 1 BEER 8.25 Gallon• 

X 
Received By Signature Printed Name 

1 I 

i 
t ' ' 

~ 
I 

' ~ 

11111 Ill I I 111111111111111 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 

ORANGE PARK, FL 32065 
BEV2001434 
BEV2001434 
Brooke Sinyard 
Flntech 

,($199.15) 
I • - •• 
j$286.80 

I :r t i • t I 

' 
t 

I .i 

·-j I I 
1 ..J. I .J. 

r l 
i 1 

i i .. k ....... ... 
1"'~ 

i I l ~ J. 

.L 
I 
j s 
I J 

r l I 

~ J. .. 

i 
$0.00 $0.00 

Total $87.65 

Charges $286.80 

Credits ·$199.15 
Total $87.65 

111111111111111111 II II 111 

Delivery Rep Signature ROA Check Number 

Page 1 of 1 



• 'SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL 
4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND. FLORIDA 
33811 r 69 
s EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
o 3989 EAGLE LANDING PARKWAY 
LORANGE PARK FL 32065 
D 

Tc]· fl·• _1 0 ,... . .. 

.. e:~·. _:' ~ H 
LICENSE NUMBER 

~R~i(O: 
~;fi;;{~N,G~iER'S OF FL 

,P.o. ao~ s41s21 
A~l!'A, G~ !0394-7921 

'f--4166-315 9555 

~ 3989 EAGLE u\NDING PARKWAY 
t ORANGE PARK FL 32065 
p 

T 
0 

LAKELAND·NIGHT BILL 
QµWii,y_it~~~Tffl~l, 

1111111111111~11111111111110 111 lffl IHI 

11111111m 111111111m 11111 ~,~ Ill ~II 

11111101 m 111111 IRI 

I 11111111111~ 1~11 Ill lffl 

111 WU Im 111111 ~1111111111111 ~I~ 1,1111111 fill 1111 
DUPLICATE 

COD C.0.0. FINTECH 
FINTECH 

INVOICE 
HUM&tl'I 2614775 
..CCOUHT 85510 NUMIIEII 

IIOUT( 516 ISTOPI 

PAGE 2 OF 2 
1500 3 14 

PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DA TE 

5 

20-014 904-291-5600 3/27/2024 
LOC CASES 

CA$a 

SIZE DESCRIPTION 

l.OL ,CROWN ROYAL CANADIAN 80(8AR) 

2\ 750HL CROWN ROYAL PEACH 70 
2 750HL'CROWN ROYAL REGAL APPLE 70 

45 Z FILTHY Bu\CK CHERRY TIN CAN 
1 l.OL JAGERMEISTER 70 
2 1.0L MAKERS HARK BOURBON 90 
l l.75L PINNACLE VOO CHERRY 60 
l 750ML PINNACLE VOD WHIPPED 60 

50ML TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 5/12PK SL 

w ,.Nff 

Offl-g'I{ 

lt&Jr>/l 

~,.. /'J;l/ 

~-11~ 
:b'f;$-I~ 

Thank You For Your Business 

~AGF TOTAi. 0"°81 TOTAi. 
IIOTTU$ 

~A_GE:_!_OT ~~DAOER_TOT Ai. !WINE GALLONS 

11 14 

•ACK I W•lOC l IM.OC. 

1--

v'-

2025 
2165 

CUSTOMER 

PRODUCT 
cooe 

547 

.;.' ~ ·•. 

• it i. 
. ¥.:: \ 

443 77lt ;.,,.~-·-«\ ~
' 1~ : tr~ !·.i::: 

97453 ~$'!; WP ll 
rii: t\} }t 

.CfO 

.fog' 

't; I 

114 

:LUB 

PAGE 

l 

Ht:TBTI., 

l'IIICE 
uNrr 
PRICE 

41.55 
28.20 
28.20 

41.55 
28.20 
28.20 

> BAcKORbERED, RE 
31.55 
42.58 
35.15 35.15 
17.70 17.70 

18.90 23f0 

,
1 X A 0

1 

•1 i- A -~11 ~ 
I 

DIV I tJNtT 
Cot DISCOUNT 

4.20 

6,758.0 

NET AMOUl<T 

124.65 
56.40 
56.40 

31.55 
85.16 
35.15 
17.70 
37.80 

GROSS TOTAL TOTAL DISCOUNT I PAY THIS AMOUNT 

ltt?i~· 

304.33 2,352.15 
~--,..--""""•~---~•ra.,.,.~••t. 

CARTON DRIVER ILOAOEOr--- ....... - .... -·---·- .. 
-------------~-i,;..;...;.;;.;;~c: .. -:.=.'mw.~~o:;:~=-:=.n.~1,0.., 

1J"1blCMANf~OIIAUll$$F(la4p.tlff'CUU,All'UIWOSI II/Y'Uli 
-C-tw..........r, TNlll.OOSTATVTQIIY-500 2614775 

-:::-:::~~-------:::-~~-=:-+---➔ ...... ,,.;.~::::.w:.·=-~-=.=--:::-... -.,- ,.,,,.,,.-.,.;;;~~"=""'===~=====-=.,..,,,,...,.,.,.,,"""='""~~ 85510 2_.0_47 .ai 
-

_1_N_v_o_1c_E:..N0..;.;;..·-""'"'!1r---...;c...;u.;.s_To.;:.M~ER_N...;O.;.. -~1--N;.;.ET;:.;...;...;A;_M;.;;o;.;;u.;.N_T~--1_::~~=£.{?.::;:-Z,M. i:;.;:-;.::..:-:.;·.:.:· ·:.;;.. __ _ . . _ ........................ '---·--·----... ' __ ... ...,_ ____ ..,_ ., ..... ___ , -----------·----·--... ___ ,. .. ..,._ ... -.-:r .. ____ ...,..11-

----- ----·--...---.,. ......... \IQ;. 
___ ..,... __ ....,_ .. _.. ___ ..... 

3/27/2024 
PUT UP CHECK BY ._...-:!;;.:.,,,:,~~:-.::=.-:.:::: 01:uvtiv AECOD'T:NOCLMMSFO"SHORTAGESWIU.BEAU.OWEDUNI..E$$lN 

acuo,t.,.,.....,.~.,...,.~ X 
Jvi'in !C·uo AND HOTto AT 't 

X 
PLINV■X """'=., ... =.,.-------------· -- I 



REMIT TO: 
SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF FL IRIIIIIIIRll 

11111111111111 
l■ffllllllll 1::~: I 2614775 

, 1 4440 OLD TAMPA HIGHWAY 
LAKELAND, FLORIDA P.O. BOX 947921 

1111111mn1111,;U.;B~1 ~551
.
0 

1 
• 33811 ATLANTA, GA 30394-7921 

l -866•375,9565 69 

•

4 

s EAGLE ~~LF CLUB o 3989 EAG ING PARKWAY 
L ORANGE P L 32065 

~ 3989-EAGLE-LANDING PAAKWAY 
1 ORANGE PARK FL 32065 lllllllll!lllrn~llllill 

A()UTl 1 516 ISTOPI 5 

D p 

Tc~•. 0 ,;::: 

:; , -Vlfti~ H 

T 
0 

LAKELAND-NIGHT BILL 

DUPLICATE 

COO C.O.D. FINTECH 
FINTECH 

PAGE 1 OF 2 
1500 3 14 

'•· ~r PHONE NUMBER INVOICE DATE 

904·291-5600 3/27/2024 

I I I IW>OUCT NET In, UNIT DIV VMT 
LOC CAR$ 8TLS ~E OESCNPTION PACJI W-lOC. IHOC. CODE Pll!Cf ""'CC CO( DISCOUNT N£T AMOUNT 

1.0L CASAMIGOS TEQUILA REPOSAOO 80 ;,· 57.90 409.50 00 347.40 

750ML DON JULIO TEO BLANCO 80 97183 .: c,;',•. ; 43.50 277.02, 00 16.02 261.00 

750Ml J ROGET BRUT(SC) 18601 ·~,,-·:~·~; 5.00 105.00 00 • 45.00 180.00 w 

250ML OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION HIX 6/ 4P 97553 ,· : ; • "'. ; 4. 76 30. 00 1. 44 85. 68 o 

250Ml OWENS MIXERS TRANSFUSION MIX 6/4P 97553 T.,;. t;"·t ~ 30.00 30.00 ., 
750HL PATRON TEQ SILVER 80 BAR 10910 '· :,·····••' ' 40.00 250.50 10.50 240.00 

1. OL TITOS HANDMADE VODKA 80 465 • ·, • : 25. 50 340. 56 34. 56 306. 00 
', :,..; ,t.·~ ~· ,.• •• ~ 

l.OL BACARDI RUH SUPERIOR WHIT£ 80 2872 ', •• ·'.. ... 19.97 19.97 39.94 
<. 

750HL BULLEIT BOURBON 90 3547 '.' N~ • 29. 70 29. 70 59.40 

l.OL CAPT HORGAN RUM SP HV 70 59719 ;1t:~: .. r~ (S) BACKORDERED. RE 
3l 750HL CAPT MORGAN RUH SP HV 70 59719 ;,.~,~ 15.28 15.28 oo~· 45.84 

SOHL CAPT HORGAN RUM SP MV 70 lOP PET 59719 ,~- 13 .10 13 .10 00 ' 26. 20 

11. l.OL CINZANO VERMOUTH ROSSOCSWEET) 2082 5824 rft}~,,.;;f, 11.55 14.98 00 3.43 11.55 

Thank You For Your Business f~ 
~A(lf.lOTAL. c~II0{11 TOrA&. I ~AGE TOT~~~ rorA1.IWtNE GAi.LONS 

ll) 11 - - -- 10 .l 
CARTON DRIVER ILOAOEo ='.!.:~~.::;.--.==--::;::_;:-~ I• __ ..;1;.;N..;v.:o.:,c;;.e~N.:o.:·--l..,_ __ c.;;.;;.u.:s_To=M.:E;..R;..NO.;.:._· -~11--..;N.;.E;;.T....;..A.;.M..;o;..u;..N.;.T_-fj t:' ............. lfLW:l.,_l&Y~~AH'fWfi#NMN, INCUJDINO r 

ruP CHECK BY, 

VOil< 

IIJTYOR,.,,.S$~Al'AAfQAMINIWOlt, W'l'III 
:a,tllffW.,~,,,.....OIIISTA"-"0fWDAIWIIS°" .......... ..--.,,......,. .. ______ __ 

.,......,"'-'-----~~~ill 1-.c..........w.,....,.._......,,,_....,_......,,..,_ , .... rNJA ...................... "" ... ., ,.,..,, ..... _........ ...... ._, 

---•----- ... -.. .................... -. 
·===-::::: .. .:::-.:...i ...... ..... 
►------ .. -·-··' ....... __ .............. ._.. .......... _ ·---, ... ...._ ___ ,. ______ _ 

- -·:::::::=:-.:: ........ ~ l/_iU2Q24 



I 
t' 
•i 

..... 

~ 

3'011._t Blvcl, 

Jacboiwlll ,. FL 322 
(104) 645-ffl.1 
ftl1s,111t 

Dat, 
03J26/7024 

lnvolct 
3811518 

L.- ...... ,.~......._. 

~ 

··l 
' 
( 

Bt1cv llcCI 1!}111 

C i.illltNt 
~-73 

,, 

F/4E IMIIS '°11 C 
3'89 Fl4E !MDII: p 

ONIE!Ml,FJ.320& 
IM001434 
B,oab Slnw4 

Flntech 

Vwor PO._ 
13428ffl 

louh CustCMr 
101152 

0.11 ... S.ll9ill 
APl.11825 1504 TEI .. - MITTIIJII 

ID QJY PiOllltT PIICE 1f.P DI~ 11T TOW. 

iris m 9IPlY 11211. 
• 1 11.tl!A 24112 OZ B 
m I II.TM 1/2 
725 3 COIIOM fXJM 41, I 

'30.00 
128.45 
ttG.~.oo 
'37.Z 

t».00 (Q,00) 
'21.45 tiff.IS 
1148.Dlft.» 
m .» em. ,o 

4 10 ~;;~11;/4 «I0.00 t0.00 

~ ,,.../-J v L. 
d:fJ ~ 

f cf691.3.5 

(µ/LJJ-c 

Total lffl.3!i a.,.., 1489, 3!i 
Cnc!Jts b.oo 
To tall 1459. 35 



... 

Account: 23384 
SOUTH VIU.ACf COMJHIJY D 
£AGL£ LANDIN6 &llf CLUB 
.g EACilf l.ANDIN6 PkWAY 
ORANli PARK, ► L 3211(6 
(904) 291 ·5600 

Cupl111 lrancli Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jacksonvll le, FL 32241 
(904)·268·1220 

Tue Nar 26, 2024 3:53 PM 

lnvolcel: JJI025& POI: 
License : 2001434 Expires NIA 
Load : 201 
Terms : FINTECH 
Driver : 01 • .J. WOIIMN 
Salesrep: B01 • IWIVIN SIPfSON 

....... ~ -·---·----------------·-·----···--·-·· ........................................................... . 
Hef QTY DESCRiPJIOH U.P.C.: Oise' D.PRICE OEP EXT 

896002 1 SUK CRUISER 087692020288 15. 70 39. 60 0. 00 39. 60 
6/4/12 ICED fEA 6/4/1"l CAN 

.......................................... , ................................. .. 
Beer: 0 + 0 kegs SO. CO ,. 

Wine I Liq: 1 $39.60 
Soft o'rt nk: 0 so. 00 

Misc: 0 SO.DO 
Credits: 0 S0.O0 l 

Jot1l Content 
Total Deposit 
Total Credih 

Over/Short 

24 
55.30 

·15. 70 

39.60 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

l1M1/c1 Tot1I 3U41 

I AC(ffl nus PIIOOUCT DELIVEft II SALEABLE cmDITION. 
'YOUR S18'\JllRE IS AC<EPTfi If All AIJVE ITEJIS. PLEASE Ot£CK CMEFULLY. 

lhlit p11I 

f.us tamer Si inatu re: Driver Signature: ---
~~\ 
SCA~U? 

01-J.W~ 

SECTlllR !S61.4Z, flDIIDA STAMS, MD RIil£ 61A·U10, PIIIICTS llM&ED BY VEmRS 
9W.L Mn' IE RETUIID TO TI£ DIS1RJ81110R FIi cmn OR EXOMN&E MD NILL IE H 
VEDR'S LIAIRITY. VIXOCIRS SHW. IIITIFY DISTRIIITIIRS. OF DWflD PIIDUCTS 

RECEIVED FRIii 1HE DISTRillrat 1111KII 10 DAYS AFTER 111.IVERY DI DRIER TD CITAlJI A 
CREDIT Cl EXOWlfiE. A TRMSACTJII IIECIID OF All EXOWIGES 111ST 8E IIDE IY 11E 

DISTRJIUTII. 

Sfl:ll't Your Exptrln1. Ill unt to 11t bett• tvtry dayl 
111111,llll'Wt'lrity,M/r/bttt•_tvtryd&y 



Account: 23384 
SOUTH YIWfi COfMINITY D 
£A6t.f lAlllN6 911.F a.us 
3989 EAGLE lNIDIN6 ~AY 
ORAN(£ PAIi, Fl 32065 
(i14) 291-5600 

Clluplon ., •• Inc. 
PO BOX 56260 

Jacbon'tl lie, .Fl 32241 
(904)-268-1Z20 

Tue Mar 26, 202A 3:53 PM 

Inwolcel~ .JJOHA POI: 
Licen11 : 2001434 Expires NIA 
load : 201 
Ter• . : FINTEOI 
Driver : 01 - J. ~N 
Salesrep: 801 - IWIVIN SltfSOII 

.................... -.............. ·-··-----· ·-·. , ...... -------...... --. --... ·--.. ---.. 
HBII QTY DESCJUPJIOH • U.P.C . Disc O.PRICE DEP EXT 
... ..... ..... .... . .. ... ...... --.... --·-··· ... -...... ·-..... ·--... -----. ····· ....... ----·- .. 
600002 1 WATERBIII> • 860005649518 ,; 0.00 49.50 0.00 49.!"il 

6/4/12 RANCH WATER WB RAIIOl .6/4/12 CNI 

Beer: O + D Kevs 
Vine I Liq! 1 
Soft Drink: 0 

Nlsc: 0 
Credits: D 

SO.DO 
MO.SO 
so.oa 
SO.DO 
so.oo 

Total Selling ~Its: 6 
Total Sales 49.50 

Total Discount -0. 00 

Total Content 49. 50 ' J Total Deposit 0.00 
Total Credits 0. 00 

Om/Short 0.00 

\ ' I lllffl 111IS ,-a Ill.MIi II ...:::········· .. ; 

A" I\ .,. "•"" is IICIIPlll(f "i:, ': nas. """' om CIIEIIIILY. 

-VJ CustOlllff Si gneture: Ori ver Sign1tur1: 

0 

~<ff-1/1 C 
-2j:,, I trf t,4'1/ \ ~ J\ 

1 Cf'!' 5" 0 SCA~e_;7 
01-J.~ 

sroJlll !IUZ, flOIJDl STATUES, a IIR.E 61A•1.ll0, PDICTS MMIED IY VEalS 
BU. IJT IE IIEl1IIIIID TO 111 DISTRill10R FCI ClfDlT OI DOME MD lfILL IE 1IE 
ftDl'S UMn.m. mas SHW. IJTIFY DISTllllnlS Of .... PIIIDIIC1S 

IICEMD FRIii 1HE DISTIIIDnl llllHlll 11 ~YS Ami IIUVflf DI OIID TO mTAIN A 
CIEDIT Cl EIOME. A TREACnm BIii Of ALL EIOIES 111ST IE - IY H 

OISllI■lal. 

Shut Yaur Ufll' I••• Ill Nllt fD 9't llttter every dlyl 
.., ..... w-tey.ra/r/llltt•_..,.ry.., 



Account: 23384 
SOUTH VILIA<i ClllflJNITY D 
EA6l£ LAlllIH6 f.Olf O.UB 
3!89 £Mil£ lNIDING Pl<WAY 
Olw«iE PAIi, FL 321165 
(Q'l4) 291 ·5lill 

(904)-268· 1220 
Tu, Har 26, 2024 3:57 PH 

Inwolctl: 1»02'1 POI: 
license : 2001434 Expints NIA 
Load : 201 
Ter■ : FINTECH 
Driver ; 01 • J. WOQN 
Sal emp: 801 • INVIN SDfSON ------·-..... - ........... --.......... - .. --- . - ........ --- .. ----------------.. - ---- -· --- -- ---

ITatl QfY DESCRIPU!.11 U.P.C. Disc D.AUCI llfP EXT 

O!i176 

09039 

077112 

85151 

57274 

Q'l1Zl 

00079 

9(1034 

896003 

09542 

09650 

7 COORS LIGHT 071990301064 
COORS LIGHT ALU1'1NIII 2A/16 CAN 

1 GUINNESS RIB 083820123609 
GUINNESS .FUB 6/4/14.9 CM 

1 NEINEkEH 072890000200 
HDHBCEN 2/12/1Z CAN ·J 

1 IIITUITJON l-10 8.50501003051 \ 
INTIJITJOH I-10 IPA 4/6/12 CAN 

9 LITE 034100003760 
LITE ALIJIINIIM 24/16 CAH 

3 RB mmous 611269333Zl3 ; 
RED BULL EOITIOIIS RED 80Z,4PK 

1 RB EDITIONS 61126919ZZ30• ~-
RED BULL YELLOW EDITION eoz lR 

2 R8 ENERGY ORIN 611269108026 
RED BULL ENERGY DRINK eoz 4PK 

1 SUH CRUISER 087692020301 
3/8/12 VARIETY 3/8/1Z CAN 

1 TIIISTED ORIGIN 08769Z831341 
TWISTED TEA 2/12/12 rNI 

3 YIJEN6 LAGER 089924532491 
YIJEH6UNG lAID ,f/6/16 CAN 

3. 25 26.25 0. 00 183. 75 

0.00 43.85 0.00 43.85 

0.00 36.80 0.00 36.~ 

0.00 311.35 O.!)O 38.35 

3.25 26.25 0.00 236.25 

0.00 41.75 0.00 125.25 

0.00 41.75 0.00 41.75 

0. 00 41. 75 0.00 83. 50 .,, 
0.00 49.50 0.00 49.50 

0.00 311.35 0.00 38.35 

4.30 26.25 0.00 78. 7!i 

Beer: 23 + 0 Kev• 5656.10 • 
I Liq: 1 $49. 50 
rink: 6 $250.50 

\ '\J •• ~~ : . JI- Y!: ········ ,,.,, · s.11 ;,; 11,1t., • ;······ ••• n 
) \ ~ 7 e. Total Sar,, 1,021.00 

~- 1,~~ ~ Total 01$Count•·······:~:~ 

dX) --?'50. '20. _ Total Content 956
0
._
00
10 

£,:,,- -~ Total Deposit 
tf /1.,:;,.1 Tot1I Credi ts O 00 

t7UAr / 7 r Z-",~_...,_J'2 .. / Over/Short o:oo 
~ 10 5 • /, 0 lnvolct Tot•I ········;;:;; 

I ACCEPT 11f1S PIIDDUCf 111.IVEl1 II SAWllE CDIDITIOII. 
m SINTIIE IS ACCEPTMCE 1W ALL Alffl ITEIIS. PLEASE OIECI CAIIUULLY. 

lhri pul 

Cust011tr S1,-eture: Driver Slgneture: ----
~~, 
5CA~e2 

01-J.W~ 

SECTD 5lUZ, FLORIDA STA11£S, MD IRE 11A-1.f11, PIIIIICTS IWl&O BY IEDIS 
9IALL IJT IE 11£1UIIED TO 1IE DISIIIIITOI Fat CIIEDIT OR BOtlME MD Vlll IE 1IE 
VDIOR'S LIAlllM. VSfDIIIS SIILL IITIFY DISTRJIIITDl5 OF DIIHED PIIIICTS 

IEC£lVEI Fllll lHE DISTIIIITil lfllHll 11 DIYS AFTER DEUV!lf JI ORDER TO IITAJI A 



I 

Ac:cOlllt: 23384 
SOOTH VILU6E CMJNITY D 
EA6l£ lANDII.S Sllf CLUB 
39!19 £Mil£ lNIDIN6 PWWAY 
IKMIKi PAIi, FL 32065 
(004) 291-5600 

a-,11111 .,.,. Inc, 
PO BOX 56260 

J«ksomJ 1ft, Fl 32241 
(9°')·268·1220 

Tut ,._,. 26, 2024 3:S3 FM 

IMlcel: llll212 POI: 
license : 2001.434 Expires NIA • 
LD1d : 201 
Ter• : FINTECH 
Ori wer : 01 • J. WOAKJIMN 
Sal esrep: 101 • MARVIN SllflSON 

·····················--······················•--f··········--······--··········· 
llef QTY DESCRIPTION U.P.C. 'Disc D.~ICE DEP EXT 

51152 2 UTE 034100005344 • f 11.00 123.00 30.00 306.00 
LITE 1/2 881. 1S.5 Ci.U 

~ 1 Yllll6 IJ6ER IWl!lZ-9506' 11.00 123.00 
YUBllJN6 UliR 1/2 Ill 15.S GAL 

99252 • 1' BWE MOOII RETU 000000000000 

99152 
81.11 lllON BfTY 1/2 aat.S 

·2 Mill.ER RETUIIIS 000000000000 j 

NII.UR 91PTY 1/2 B8L.S 
99652 • 1 YIIN6l.lNG RETS 000000000000 

YUENGUHG EN,Ofr 1/2 B81.S 

Beer: 0 • 3 K191 
Wint I Liq: 0 
Soft Drink: 0 

Misc: 0 
Crtdlts: ·4 

$4,59.00 
so.oo 
so.oo 
SO.Oil 

·$121. 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
~-

0.00 0.00 

Total S.11 Ing ~lh: 
Total Salts 

Total Discount 

Total Content 
Total Dlposlt 
Total Credits 

Om/Short 

Jnwalct Total 

I aam lHJS PIICIIUCT IIUVElft II SAWILE CNITD. 

30.00 

30.00 

30.00 

30.00 

153.00 

·30.00 

·60.00 

• 30.00 

·1 
402.00 
·33.00 

369.00 
~.00 

·120.IIO 
0.00 

JJUI 

m SJ•tuRf: JS ACCEPTMCE fl ALL MOVE ITEIIS, PLEASE OECI CAIIEfllLlY. 
lhw pul 

~·-t;;;& f tt 
4>ff7-'" 'r 2 

ad) p~ 
t739 ,(JO 

Driver Signature: -----~'-\ 
SCA~~ 

01·J.WO~ 

SECTJIII 56U2, FLOIIDA STAta:S, MD laE 11A·1.011, PIHIICTS DMllED IY VEJIIDIIS 
HU NDf IE 11E11MD 10 DE DJSIIDDTDI Fm CJIOJT DI EXOtlllE MD lllll IE ltE 
VEllllll'S uonm, VfJIIIIIS stll.l. 11nn DISffllllTIIS OF MID PIIIDICTS 

llmMD FIii H DJffllllJlll llllHJI 11 MYS AFTEI IIUVERY DI DIER TO IITADI I 
cmn II EXOU&:. A TlmACTJ■ llmllD Of ALL EIOlaS 111ST • Ila IY DE 

DIS11Jll1111, 

Slllrt YCNlr Eaper In,. Ill Nlftt to 11t llttter • .,, ... , 
-.SIMyurllf, C01fr lNtt• _ Mrydly 



Invoice Number: 3293296 

Invoice Date: 3/19/2024 

Due Date: 3/19/2024 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB (000764) 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkway 

Orange Park, FL 32065 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 
CASE 
UPC 

MISC PRODUCTS COASTER 
99027 l)(]k\P ~I a frl1,q 

SLEEVE , -yVl- -qv,..,v-v 

PACK 

INVOICE 
PO Number: 

PO Date: 

Requested Delivery 
Date: 

Champion Brands, Inc. 

5520 Florida Mining Boulevard South 

Jacksonville, FL 32257 

UPC QTY U/M PPC PRICE TOTAL DJSC ADJ EXT 

40 EA 001 $2.5000 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 

$100.001 



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Mar 1/24 thru Mar 31/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

  1196  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Mar 7/24        1,751.45
  1197  THE POOL BROS                       Mar 7/24        4,359.00
  1198  CONVERGINT TECHNOLOGIES LLC         Mar 14/24         468.75
  1199  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Mar 14/24      13,487.00
  1200  GRAINGER                            Mar 14/24         490.41
  1201  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Mar 21/24       2,874.98
  1202  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Mar 21/24       1,040.03
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           24,471.62

                          ===== End of Report =====

April 23,2024  8:21am                                User: RGC3  Term: S1



Cif,·•S 
TENNIS 
SUPPLY 

BIii To 
Tennis Center 
Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Tanna Due Date 

Net30 3/20/2024 

Quantity Item 

1 ST1005 
Stainless Steel Drag 
Broom - Tow Model -
Expected Back April 
2024 

10-S Tennis Supply & Dlnkahot Plcldeball 
1400 NW 13th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Toll-Free: (800) 247-3907 
Local: (954) 969-5440 
www.10-S.com/ www.dlnkshot.com 

PO# Salff Rap 

Scott Moore John DJBarl 

Options Customer Duetlptlon 

* Expected Back April 2024 • 

t1r/J,r/4 I J?r,st'/'ve 
-'YJC?. 7? 

' 

IIIIUIHII IIEI 
163033 

ShlpTo 
Tennis Center 

Invoice 
0#163033 
Date: 2/19/2024 

Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

ShlpVla 

FedEx Ground® 

Rate Amount 

$765.00 $765.00 

Subtotal $765.00 

Shipping Costa $64.76 
(FedEx Ground®) 

Tax(0%) $0.00 

Total $829.76 

Amount Paid $0.00 

Amount Due $829.76 

1 of1 



BfllTo 
Tennis Center 
Eagle Landing (Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Tenna 

Net30 

Quanuty 

4 

Due Date 

3/20/2024 

Item 

AL1024 
10-S Tournament 
Double Net 

PBP640.B 
Graphite 25 

10-S Tennis Supply & DlnkBhot Plckleball 
1400 NW 13th Avenue 
Pompano Beach, FL 33069 
Toll-Free: (800) 247-3907 
Local: (95') 969-5440 
www.10-S.com f www.dlnkshot.com 

P\11 Sales Rap 

Scott Moore John DIBarl 

Option• Cuatomer Deacrlptlon 

(10-S Discount Applied) 

Color: Blue 

~~//4/ .R,St'/vE:. 
$1d/&r' 

IIIIIIIIIIIElll 10 
163044 

Ship To 
Tennis Center 

Invoice 
C,#163044 

Date: 2/19/2024 

Eagle Landing {Orange Park) 
3979 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 
United States 

Ship Via 

FedEx Ground® 

Rate Amount 

$182.00 $728,00 

$99.00 $99.00 

Subtotal $827.00 

Shipping Coats $94.69 
(FedEx Ground®) 

Tax(0%) $0.00 

Total $921.69 

Amount Paid $0.00 

Amount Due $921.69 

1 ot1 



P.O. BOX 2645 
Orange Park, FL 32067 

904-469-7665 
Sales@pooltekservices.com 

RECIPIENT: 

Eagle Landing 
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

SERVICE ADDRESS: 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Pump Repairs 

iPOOLBBOS 
. 

lnvoicE• #27408 

lsslJSd 

Out 

Qa/O1/2024 
,'. 

03/01/2024 

Total $4,359.00 

Accounl Balance $4,359.00 

Producl!Service Description Qty. Unit Price Total 

Labor & Misc Supplies 

-------
Labor & Misc Supplies 

·competition Pool. Bad Shaft Seal 

Disassemble Main Pump Marlow 15hp 
Clean Internals 
Reassemble Pump 
Install New Internal Seals 
Verify Normal Operation 

*Slide Pool. 

Disassemble Old Pump 
Build New Pump Wet End(Customer has all parts 
except SS Sleeve) 
Trim & Balance Brass Impeller 
Assemble Pump 
Verify Normal Operation 

1 $1,469.00 $1,469.00 

------
1 $2,890.00 $2,890.00 

Ut 1J_, 1'._o_/ B-=r'.-'.5_,~-'/-v~--- -- :-

T Jf tt; .?5°7-oO 1-~ot ~ t~C£Xr)eV\it 

'l'!l§-~ ~r 
Thank you for your business! All past due Invoices subject to a $15 late fee. 
Returned checks subject to a $35 fee. Please contact us with any questions 
regarding this invoice. Thanks 

Total 

Account balance 

$4,359.00 

$4,359.00 

Pay Now 

Page 1 of 2 



convergJnt· Invoice 

Invoice lJNl 780971 

Invoice Date 03/12/24 

PLEASE Remit To: CONVERGINT TECHNOLOGIES llC 
35257 EAGLE WAY 

Payment Terms NET DUE UPON RECEIPT 

Customer Code 1029124 

r 

CHICAGO, ll 60678-1352 

• • Include invoice# or customer code on check or send to: 
achremlt@converglnt.com 

Bfflto: 

Eagle Landing 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, Fl 32065 

Remarks: Eagle Landing WO# W1780971 

2.250 Solomon Bennett 
1.000 Florida Service Fee 

Item 1) Equipment: Card Reader 

........ 

Customer P.O.# 

Current Due $ 468.75 

Ship ~o / Wo~ S1te: 

Eagle landing 
3989 Eagle landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Total: 

Unit~ 

175.00 
75.00 

$ 

Extension 

393.75 
75.00 

468.75 

Problem Description: Our computer that runs the access card software does not seem to want to power on. Can we please have a service visit 
with a tech so that they can take a look? 

Solution: 2-27-24 Checked system and find it would not power on. power supply had failed. Will order replacement and install. -SB 
2-28-24 Installed power supply and PC function restored. -SB 

PrtntOate: 

Thank you for your business! 

/4/J.1 -la/J<f-s~rve 
,d'(tY, 7~ 

, 

For questions about this invoice, contact your local Convergint office at (877) 881 - 7724 
You can pay your invoice online at; w-.conveq,;int.com/invoice Note 2.3% surcharge for CC p1ymeot1 

Con'vergint Is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer who is committed to workforce diversity. M/F/0/V. 
CYBER CRIME AWARENESS: WE Will NOT ASK YOU TO CHANGE CONVERGlNT REMIT-TO ADDRESS OR BANKING INFORMATION VIA EMAIL 

03/12/24 Page: 1 



MEC"AH!C.IIL CONTRACTOR. I/IC 

E~ij!e Landing Golf Club 
ATTN 
l9B9 fagk, LMdjng Ph"'Y 
o,ar,ge Parle, FL 3~5 

For won<. perlorm,d al: 
EAGLE LANDING Gou, CLUS 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY, 
ORANGE PARK FLORIDA l2065 

LABOR 
DATE 
021271,'4 

INVOICE 
INVOICE fl': 

INVOICE OATE: 
CVS TOMER NUMBER; 

SERVICS ORDER: 
CUSTOMER PO; 

9f3020J2J 
02129'24 
E.lg10!J1 

13017M? 

····> INVOICE TOTAL DUE: $13,487.00 

OU.I! DATE: 03130/24 

TERMS: NET 3ll OAY8 

EXTENDED 
13.487.00 

13,487.00 

13,437.00 
0.GO 

fJ.4U.&O 

Ple11H tJot,e, lnlBre-st "'Ill 11ccru" en paut due 1<1-vcyces al Iha '1"1a,imurn rare gllw,,9(/ by I/WI_ 

RE~IT TO, WW Gay Nlecl1lmflml,S:(lfl(ffJ;:ta, 524St«:.kt.1>o &tree! Jac•on11lfle, FL U204 
9114-3111~6. 



• 

WW.GAV 
MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR, INC. 

. 
I'S< 'f'<".11. St ll\1, HI ;, 1, • rH•"'" I!':'.''''-'' II N{'\Pfff.R [,AGLE L,\Nlll'\/G liOLF ('LUil 904) .l<J>l-7619 R-:?-t-{;IB SIMf!l ,,m "'"" 
·'')89 l'Afil.l' I A\llJl'-iO PK\\i\' Dar.Ar<',1 .-\Hll [:',· 1ra1nt C,'11 ,,1v ,, ,ff ,~1•1w,-""' ,, ,.,,x.,rn,N 
Oran"c Park. H<>rida .12065 ('fo/>h,~i,c 
'"' H"hiT f.N,,J~JH I "~" "'' ,,, ,\N' l'IU>!fi 1 •DN«,I R 

1
1'1"-"''-

Rlan Hud •en., 1904) 5RS-r,7SI 
1','I m RI iiY 'l Ill.~! SP! m« \ I "'~S "" hll" \lh [<1 

LaOOr and mat<"rial&to Pull new co.ii uul of air handler ~1 our sh<>p. Tr,u!spnn !\OW ooil le job site 
Eva&li<IIC the ex/sting r,:,fri;icnltll fo,m the syskm. Tum off water fi1r >prin~lcr_pipc. Ois.:nnncct umi 
,~~n,\\ c 1lw scc(if'n ,,f sprinkler pipe !ha! ill <.>v.ir tbs ,tfr handler 
Rnn,w£' panelius of unit to l\.,'Rmvc 11:AAing craporluw coil. 

l'Jliwnned uni1 fi-rnn dill.'-l"•ork. 
R~1no1·cwil anJ n,plo,·c ir wilh !ile1ory 

5U[lfllicd OEM wil out <'f new air hruull~r plm'hase,J. Make nll 1he needed pipini; \ onn«lmns for lb~ 
n,.,,,. "oil, P111 th<' 11ai1 ba~k k•gtth<'r aml ra,<>nncc! die i!ocfwork_ l'ull ,11·acou,n \lfl 1hc ~}.skm a!fd 
r"'lrnrg.- wilh Up t,, 25 It,,;. ,,r llC\V R-11 OA rcrtiga,mt. swr1-up lhc S~'-"ICOl anJ I cril): !hat Cl-'C')thing ii; 
t>pcraung c<1r, ~c!lr R.:a!lack tilt sprinkfor pipe d1~t llad tn b.: remuve<l for the jol>. Cleanup "-,,rk ,1ren 
Go ov.:r joh u ith ,·usiomcr 

Nm~ '\tw air hallllbrr i~ eurrffllly in st(}($ ,111\;;I we aouJd hav~i! in 1-.'l da~ [iom ven,for, 

F:11.du~w"s inclod~ any \\·,)r~ p,1rtim11,>d ,n11sid~ m•r,11llll ""rliifll! h<1u1 ,;, R~fri,,c,.,n1, fl1.s.:onne,·1 
S11 ihch6 •• Stru1~r:,,. \ ',ui11hlc Frcqyc,11--y Dri1·es (VF{).). Au,iliary Drai11 l'•ns. C,11! C'oatiJ1gs. PDC 
Cumw1s. Fire I Ufe safety rt lated de1 fees (i.e 5rll0ke deteclors. refrigtnu11 rm,nilors ... cle ); Lo"° 
,\,nt,i,.,nl (\mlml; Stor,···•nl' An\' !(ind 

lllr .fl ropo!l'r hereby I<> fumi~h mmcrial anil lahN - e.,mr,lek· in a,·.:or,fam·~ "uh abo,<! sre...<ifications, 
fo, the sum nt'S 13.487.t\D •llti.-1..,n ~d l'oarlf]Jndr-ed EhihlY :Se\rnll~llar<) 
,,.w,11~, J_OB!'<l\11' A~H~to~s 

l.umo ,um nu rnem .. 10-<la~ (a mis. 
~ll ...,,TW """'-,-;!., I'< " •r<•'•''"' ~ > .-l ,01. '""'•'""" m .1 ""'"""""'ow'°''~-••-••'""""'"....,._." •,..,.,...,.,,,.-.,0, 
~,. ~,.., ~ • .,, •--~,ro.c,1c~, .... ,.,.i,.,, °'""''·'' ~,11 t.o«""'~'"''' .,... ~- ...,...., ,n.1~,u '-~• ,,,.,,., '"""' '"" ...i ,~""'"' 

"'""""' ,,11 -- ,~,. '""'" ,,..., 'IPnS. ... ''"''·'· "' ~'I'• t.oi '""'"'" '"'·"' -1.-0~ ... '" ·- "-""' ·-· "'"" """' '"'"""' "' .,,,..,_,_ o., 
""'1"' ... toll1 _,«d !,, \l{od4.,,·•""'-Po -. ... """'°"" 1~8 ,,,...,."'Im,, ,~ ,riJl\,b~i, [r; ,,. ,f ""'·""'""'h~fil, 11,,,,y 1-'•'1 .i.,,, 

I ~\' llf<•Jto;~i.1<iNMl ~t R Ii l•llt 2 11)'21)2-f 

£!Ul'pln11rr ef ii}ropt1.Ul- The aill'lvilpmfdS. spt.-cifical,ion.• and ~ondi1W11.s are Slliislioc-1ory awl"llJ"C 
hnehy ac't:<:fll,,d. You are aulhwizild to do~ work ail~jSNific<I. l'aym,w1 ~in be oindeas ou1lin-W 
alfovo3, 
Name: -- -
Si 11&rur~-

'.5.l~ St0<Ltc11 i·J1e-.•1,.1,t~<'-"lvl/ia.Fl 3~ 
~,14 Wtl ~, • ...-,.gmc·.um 

1 illc: 

Dale of Ac,-r~n~ 

CMC~-a~~."m P Cl" 14~1,.;0<; 
tc;: :.SN<!.?.~ 



GRAINGER. 
11111 
8001 FORSHEE DRIVE 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32219-5338 
www .gralnger.com 

PAGE1 OF1 INVOICE 
GRAINGER ACCOUNT NUMBER 
INVOICE NUMBER 
INVOICE DATE 
DUE DATE 
AMOUNT DUE 

PO NUMBER: GOLF 

887162682 
(, 9977169763 

01/26/2024 
02/25/2024 

$490.41 

SHIPTO 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK Fl 32065-2641 

CALI.JR 
CUSTOMER PHONE
ORDER NUMBER: 
INCOTERMS: 

MATT BIAGETTI 
9045791851 
1504824250 
FOB ORIGIN 

BILL TO 
SOUTH VIUAGE COO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 Pay Invoices onllne at: 

WWW .gnrlngw.com/lnvo/clng 
Sign up for paperless lnvofcin at: 
www. .com!. olcli 

THANK YOU/ FB NUMIEJI U-1150210 
FORQUl!ITIOHSABOUTTHJSINVQICEORAC:COUNTCAU.1•800-472-4643 

PO ITEM I D!SCAIPTION QUANTITY UNITPRICE 

UNU 
2CG63 DB=Pl.JRPCONT ACTOR, 220/20 8-240VAC,3P, 7 SA 

MANUFACTURER# 8903LO30V02 
1 478.16 

Dellvery #:6619036296 Date: 01/26/2024 
Carrier: FOX GROUND No:of Pkgs:1 Wt: 2.900 
Trk #:727939661042 
SHIPPS) FROM: DC LOUISVILLE 008 
8701 MINOR LANE.LOUISVILLE,KY 40219 

~/.,/a/ j?,Y/ve 

~'i1tJ.I// 
~q=1-~·qQO ?Jf!!!;: 
''6'LJ!-I C/J b E/t!'~f-~l~?ll /fp, f 

,.,,-f '" qce/Yl 

'111!$ IVfQfA$EI$ GOIIBINSI elCCLUSIVS.Y IIY 0/WNGM'S TIRIIS Ol'SAL4 IHCUIDINQ: (11 Dl$l'IRE INVOICE SUB TOTAL 
-B>l.liS, AND{II} CIRrAJN WARRANTY AND OAMAGBS LIM"ATIONS AND OISCtAatBIS SHIPPING 

'N fRfiC1' AT THET1MEOF r,/EOIIDBt WHICH AIIEINCORPOIIA1B> av .U SLICE. HBBH. GRAINGER$ 
fSWSOFSALEAIIEAVAIL48EAT WWW.GRAINGER.COM 
__,,,....,T RErlJRII ,~-AVAIi.AMAT WWW,GMIHOStCQlllllETIJMS 

These Items are sold for domastle consumpUon. If exported. purchaser assumes full respons blllty for eompllanca wl1h US 
export controls. Diversion contl'III)' to US law prohibited. 
Rlprtnt 

_!P_~_Y_TH_1s_1NV_o_1c_E_-_PA_Y_M_B"T_TI:RM __ s_N_«_3_0_d_~_•_m_te_r_in_v_lN_U_._s._OOUA __ RS_. ______ _,!AMOUNTDUE 

Pl fASFDETACN IHIS PQRUQN AND BEDIRN WIJH YQUBP4YM91J 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COO 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 
UNITID STA TES OF AMERICA 

REM1T TO: 
GPAINGER 
DEPT.887162682 
P.O. BOX 419267 
KANSAS CITY, MO 84141-6287 

TOTAL 

478.16 

478.16 
12.25 

$490.41 

8871b2b8299771b97b310000490411a□aa□oa1□0□122s100000024022s11 

X ACCOUNT NUMBER 

887162682 
DATE 

01/26/2024 
INVOICE NUMBER 

9977169763 

FOR COMMENTS OR CffANGEOF ADDRESS, EHTIR INR>RMATION ON REVBalESIDE 

AMOUNT DUE 
$490.41 



UJ 
ru 
b-' 
Ir-' 
b-' 
CJ 

BILL TO: 

Rllmlt payl!lll1I and make oheolcl payable to; 
HOME OEPOTCAEOITSERVICES 
DEPT. 32 -263112113211 
PO SOX 9001043 
LOUISVILLE, KY 40280-1043 

INVOICE DETAIL 

Acct: 6035 3225 3929 3211 
SOUTH VILLAGE COO 

AmountDue: 

$311.83 

Trans oat.: DUE DATE: 

01 /30124 03/31124 

Invoice#: 
7013574 

PO: GOLF f Store: 6935, MIDDLEBURG, FL 

PRODUCT SKU f QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X GLOSS DEEP 00006156270000300002 1.0000 EA $6.48 $6.48 
BLUE 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X GLOSS DEEP 00006158270000300002°. - • -1.0000 EA-- • --· $8:48- - - --- $6.48 • 
BLUE 
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X GLOSS DEEP·-- 00006156270000300002 1.0000 EA $6.48 $8.48 

BWE ·•·•••·• ••··· ..... • •. -····-··---- --·-··--•HH•• ---··--·- .. , ···-·-. ----· ---- ·-· -·-

PAINTERS TOUCH 2XGLOSS DEEP 00006166270000300002 UXlOO EA $8.48 $8.48 

BLUE •• ··--- ...... ·····--·•·-•···- ....... ··-··· .-. •••••• ·- --·-·-··~· ··- ··--· •• ···---- ·•-
PAINTERS TOUCH 2X GLOSS DEEP 00006156270000300002 1.0000 EA $8.48 $8.48 

BLUE ___ •. ··----------·-··-···--·····-·•---•-··-·------··-··-· • ______ ·---- •• _ 
ECHO 16" CHN ··------- . __ 10013870510003700007 ·---- 1.0000 .EA _____ $24.97 ____ .. $24.97. 
~~HP W .. ~tl~. . ... .. . . ... ... . ··-· ·- J.QOJ.~7.~~~tQC!09J. _______ 1.00QO_g~ ______ ~4.e1 _ -···- _ f 4.!J?. 
3M SAFETYWAJ.K2' X 15'.GRAY ___ , __ 10030499070000500006 ··--· -· 1.0000 EA __ ... __ $13.88 ____ ...... 13.88_ 
ZEP DEGREAScR CITRUS 44802 10018688930000400004 1.0000 EA $35.29 $35.29 
~~--:J~P.9 ~i.&.1 .Ml;l'AL ~f.:@i; ~~T ... ~-=-1 ~1)94~r._~:._ .. ::_::~(~·!=A. := :--:_:)gi.9? _:: .• __ : $27.9_7. 
RYB 18V BR SIN RANDOM ORBIT 10068960070000900030 1.0000 EA $59.00 $59.00 

SANDER .•. - ............. ,_, ____ ................ ·--·-····-··· ---- ···-·---~- ·-···· 
3M SAFETY WALK e• X2' 00001843040000500006 1.0000 EA $7.98 $7.98 
REFLECTIVE 
1/4x2~~~1{~11~1j_Py,(~~!,!) ·--·-----~!~~- ·-··-- __ J.QCP9.Ei.4, __ -· ___ $4.76 __ -· -· -~-1~. 
INTMC TRIPPERS FOR T100 SERIES 00007800810003100003 1.0000 EA $6.98 $8.98 
TIMER . 
DEFIAN"f NAPLES SN.BEbiBAfti' -·7oosgf4350000100000,( - - ··-·1.0000 'liA.. $20.47 $20.47 

!J;V.E.~ .• -·· ··•· ...... -· ... -·· • ·-· ... ·- ... --··- •.•. ····- --·----··--·-· • - . -- .••• -- •. - ··-· •• • 
P !~~~.Q .s: .. R.C?~ 1?!~9 ... ~I,. ~J~~~ __ ~~ !~P-~t~ __ ··--··· .L099C1. ~!<. _ . _ .. $9,97. _____ is-111?. 
DIABLO 6" ROS 120GRIT 15PK 10082271210003800009 1.0000 PK $9.97 ,_,_$9.~t 
t.1.i~NE'fic· 099.R ·§we}-,a ... =·~:..:::.\~~1.~~-=·: =~·~~ .. ~:~A.-· ·: .:·:· $8.~1-· --~-,g,:_ 
1-SPRAY 1.4 IN. MOUNT SH IN CH 10096864690000400015 1.0000 EA $14.98 $14.98 

(~Pl.<).. •...• .. . ... .. . . ....... -•·• - ................. ·---·-···-·· ·-·• , .. ···-· ·-· • •. - ·-•-- . 
36' SUPERSTRONG BUNGEE CORDS 00006171530003100036 1.0000 PK $9.98 $9.98 
• 4PK_. _. __ .. . ... ·- . . ... . _._ .. 

PurohaNd by: SWENSON SCOTT 
Cuatona I: 00002 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$311.83 
$0.00 

$311.83 

BILL TO: c:,7. ";;) 
Acct: 6095322539293211 ~ ;t-al A V'se,ve AmountDue: TransDal8: DUE DATE: Invoice#: 
SOUTHVILLAGECDD ,L) ;:,d 1--------~-----1----- 6118471 

r ~;;, '37'(. 71) s2,a14.98 01,s1124 04/30"24 

"./ I;/'/ L J/ •.1-. L k • _µ PO: CAPITALGOLF l Store: 8119, HOMEDEPOT.COM, 
C,()f~ l ff/v/f.1rc.nt'11 -c"'fl#'ltJrlt 1-11<><>•4»3376 

PRODUCT SKU # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE 
$~IPP.4rigCha .. ... .. . . .. JX~0Q~.1~7-1~1 .1.090'.0.EA --··- .ffi.Q!l __ ~ ..... $~.QO. 
72 IN. W 35 CU. FT. 4-DAAWER CHEF 10091748420001300012 1.0000 EA $3,196.00 $3,198.00 
BA 
oisc9\~~r .:. ::-:~--. ~~" ·-_.,__-__~ .~-_ :~. ·--·-~ _:.i:CJOQ9 ~A-_: .. ::- -$3re:~ - _.-_ -_ ~S3?i92 • 

Purohaud by: MA TT BIAGETTI 
cuatomw t: 00001 
cuatomer Agra.nent I: WM58848842 

Page 17of22 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
TOTAL 

$2,874.98 
$0.00 

$2,874.98 

myhomedepotaccounl.oom 
HI00-494-1946 (TTY: 711) 



0SiteDne· 
lANO.lCAPl IUPPtV 

s-..,1 .. ,111., 

300 Colonial Center Pkwy, Sulle 550 
Roswel, GA 30076-4883 

BILL TO: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 

ORDER# PO# SHIPVIA 

137796507-001 JON ROE BRANCH DISPATCH 

TERMS 

NET60DAYS 

QTY LN ITEM# DESCRIPTION 
ORDER 

1 967690638 HUSQVARNA 545 II GAS CHAINSAW 50.1 
1 CC 18 IN. 

2 970515528 HUSQVARNA 445 GAS CHAINSAW 60.2 CC 
1 18 IN. 

e o App or Landscape Pros. Sit ne mo i e app makes your job easier with r, atur 
nventory, 24/7 ordering, time-saving tools and more. learn more and download at Sile 

SALES INVOICE 
CUSTOMER# INVOICE# 

1345761 (', 137796507-001 

INVOICE DATE 
-

02/01/2024 

LOCAL BRANCH: 
ORANGE PARK FL# 128 
105 INDUSTRIAL LOOP N 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073-2849 
904-269-4159 

SHIP TO: 

EAGLE LANDING GOLF CLUB 
3989 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 
ORANGE PARK, Fl 32065-2641 

DUE DATE 
04/01/2024 

CUSTOMER CONTACT SALES ASSOCIATE 

JON ROE JASON WILKERSON 

PROJECT NAME 

QTY QTY QTY NET PRICE EXT PRICE SHIP CANC OPEN 

1 0 0 629.9900 / EA 629.99 

, 0 0 399.9900 / EA 399.99 

designed to keep your business moving, such as rea time product 
,/Mobile. 

you have EDI platform and would like lo get the invoices electronically imported rnto 
laps. Thank you for your business. 

system? If so, please contact us at EDl@SiteOne.com for the next 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO: 
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 
24110 NETWORK PLACE 
CHICAGO, IL 60673-1241 

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE: 
·-·-

SUBTOTAL: 
SALES TAX: 
FREIGHT: 
TOTAL: 
TOTAL PAYMENT: 
AMOUNT DUE: 

$1,029.98 
$0.00 

$10.05 
$1,040.03 

$0.00 
$1,040.03 

StteOne Landscape Supply warrants that all products conform to the deacripllon on the label. Secause conditions of use, which are of critical lmportence are beyolld our control, 
seller makes no warranty, expressed or Implied, concerning the use of these products. No employee of Iha company Is authorized to make any warranty or reJ)f6Sefllallon, expressed 
or ,mpll&d, concerning our products. Always follow directions and carefully observe all precautions on lhe label or manufacturer's instruchons. Products used contrary to directions 
may CIIU$0 serious plant or personal injury. Buyer assumes all risk of use of handling whether in accordance with direction or not and accepts the products sold to them by this 
company on those c:ond~l0t1s. 
Note: Re!Ums subject to 25% rustock charge. 

Page 1 of 1 


	Agenda
	III.   Approval of Minutes of the April 2, 2024 Meeting
	IV.       Public Hearing to Adopt a Towing Policy, Resolution 2024-02
	V.        Consideration of Proposals for Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance
	VI.   A.                                                              Recreation Components
	B.        Golf Components
	VII. A.        General Manager - Report
	C.        District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,258
	X. A.                                                                          Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending March 31, 2024
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.        Approval of Check Register



